
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF HARRIS 
COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Board of Trustees of Harris County Department of Education 
will be held on the 18th day of December 2024 at 1:00 p.m. for the Board to conduct the business of that 
meeting. The meeting will be held in Conference Room 401 of the Administration Building, 6300 Irvington 
Boulevard, Houston Texas. Such a meeting is a REGULAR BOARD MEETING. 

The subjects to be discussed or considered or upon which any formal action might be taken are on the 
Agenda following. 

Additionally, from time to time an issue will be raised concerning an item on our agenda that had not been 
anticipated. The issue, while within the scope of the agenda topic, may be one that is required or 
authorized by law to be considered in executive session rather than in public session. In order for the 
Board to consider such issue in executive session, rather than postpone consideration of it until the next 
board meeting, the Board lists below most if not all be all of the sections of the Open Meetings Act that 
address the purposes for which the Board may lawfully meet in executive/closed session. The Board’s 
purpose is not to meet in executive session to consider matters not on the agenda for the meeting. 
Instead, its purpose is to efficiently and timely conduct its business in accordance with the law. 

Therefore, if, during the course of the meeting on agenda items covered by this Notice, the Board should 
determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the Board should be held or is required in 
relation to any item included in this notice, then such closed or executive meeting or session as authorized 
by Section 551.001 et seq. of the Texas Government Code (the Open Meetings Act) will be held by the 
Board at the date, hour, and place given in this notice or as soon after the commencement of the meeting 
covered by this notice as the Board may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or 
session concerning any and all subjects and purposes authorized by Sections 551.071-551.084, inclusive, 
of the Open Meetings Act, including, but not limited to: 
Section 551.071 

Section 551.072 

Section 551.073 

Section 551.074 

Section 551.076 

Section 551.082 

Section 551.083 

Section 551.084 

For the purpose of a private consultation with the Board’s attorney on any or all 
subjects matters authorized by law. 
For the purpose of discussing the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real 
property. 
For the purpose of considering a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or 
donation. 
For the purpose of considering the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to 
hear complaints or charges against a public officer or employee. 
To consider the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security 
personnel or devices. 
For the purpose of considering discipline of a public school child or children or to 
hear a complaint by an employee against another employee if the complaint or 
charge directly results in a need for a hearing. 
For the purpose of considering the standards, guidelines, terms or conditions the 
Board will follow, or instruct its representatives to follow, in consultation with 
representatives of employee groups in connection with consultation agreements 
provided for by Section 13.901 of the Texas Education Code. 
For the purpose of excluding witness or witnesses from a hearing during 
examination of another witness. 

Should any final action, final decision, or final vote be required in the opinion of the Board with regard to 
any matter considered in such closed or executive session, then such final action, final decision, or final 
vote shall be at either: a) the open meeting covered by this notice upon the reconvening of this public 
meeting, or b) at a subsequent public meeting of the Board upon notice thereof, as the Board shall 
determine. 

James Colbert, Jr., County School Superintendent 



The Board of Trustees 
December 18, 2024 

Agenda of Regular Meeting 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Harris County Department of Education will be held 
December 18, 2024, beginning at 1:00 p.m. 

The subjects to be discussed or considered or upon which any formal action may be taken are as listed 
below. Items do not have to be taken in the order shown on this meeting notice. 

Unless removed from the consent agenda, items identified within the consent agenda will be acted on at 
one time. 

1. Invocation - Janice Owolabi, Specialist School Safety & Security, Center for Safe and
Secure Schools

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US flag - Jasmine Trier, Site Coordinator, CASE for Kids

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas flag - Jasmine Trier, Site Coordinator, CASE for Kids

4. Open Forum - Gov't Code 551.007 - Public Participation. Pursuant to Policy BED
(Local), a citizen who wishes to speak may do so by completing a participation request
card available at the Board room at least 10 minutes prior to a regular Board meeting.

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Employee of the Month - Dr. Tyrone Sylvester, Executive Director of Human Resources

B. Superintendent Monthly Report - James Colbert, Jr.

C. Annual Division Update - Center for Safe and Secure Schools

D. Annual Division Update - CASE for Kids

E. Other reports from Board members concerning attendance or participation in a board
or HCDE-related conference, event, activity, or committee; accolades for an HCDE staff
member or other deserving person.

F. Report of Board Committees - Committee Chairs

G. Monthly Financial Reports through 11/30/2024 - Dr. Jesus Amezcua, Assistant
Superintendent for Business Services

8

9

31

54

2



6. ACTION ITEMS - CONSENSUS

A. Consider ratification/approval of the following Business Services items:

1. Disbursement Report

2. Budget Amendment Report

3. Monthly Investment Report for November 2024

B. Consider ratification / approval of the following Board Meeting Minutes:

1. November 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Mintues

2. November 20, 2024 Special Called Board Meeting Minutes

C. Consider ratification of the following grant award:

1. Consider ratification of STOP (Federal) Grant from the Office of Justice Programs
Bureau of Justice Assistance in the amount of $930,947 for the period of 10/01/2024
through 09/30/2027.

D. Consider approval of the following Interlocal Contracts:

1. Consider approval of Interlocal (Revenue) Agreement for Center for Safe and
Secure Schools Division with Beaumont ISD to conduct Safety Audits from
12/18/2024 through 06/30/2026, for an amount not to exceed $63,608, servicing 29
sites in three phases.

2. Consider approval of the Services Interlocal Agreement (Revenue) with
Cypress-Fairbanks ISD and the Center for Safe and Secure Schools Division for
Intruder Audits from 02/01/2025 through 06/30/2025, for an amount not to exceed
$18,571, servicing 35 sites in one phase.

E. Consider approval of the following items for the HCDE Choice Partners Cooperative:

1. Consider approval of the Contract Award for job no. 25/006SG for Early Childhood
Supplies and Related Items for the period of 12/18/2024 through 12/17/2025 with
the following vendors: Butler Business Products (25/006SG-01); Discount School
Supply (25/006SG-02); Gopher Sport, Gopher Performance, Moving Minds, Play with a
Purpose, STEM-Supplies (25/006SG-03); Hand2mind, Inc (25/006SG-04); Learning
Beyond Paper, Inc. (25/006SG-06); Nasco (25/006SG-07); Pyramid School Products
(25/006SG-08); School Health Corporation (25/006SG-09); Teacher Created Materials
(25/006SG-11); and Teaching Strategies, LLC (25/006SG-12).

2. Consider approval of HCDE Interlocal agreements with: Alice ISD, Alice, Texas;
Brushy Creek MUD, Round Rock, Texas; Chris Howell Foundation, Dallas, Texas; De
Witt County, Cuero, Texas; Erath County, Stephenville, Texas; Evadale ISD, Evadale,
Texas; Marathon ISD, Marathon, Texas; Parker County Hospital District, Weatherford,
Texas; Scottsdale Unifed School District, Scottsdale, Arizona; and Unified School District
No. 512 - Shawnee Mission School District, Johnson County, Kansas.

56

57

59

61

63

64

75

78

100

109

119

669

3



F. Consider approval of the following items for Internal Purchasing:

1. Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. 24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches,
Consultants, Counselors, Speakers and Trainers for the period of
01/01/2025 through 12/31/2030 to the proposers offering the best value to HCDE
and meeting the specifications outlined in the proposal: Axiom Learning, Inc; Brandy
Sharber Consulting LLC; YPSOURCE LLC dba Coble Studios; Houston Career
Readiness Academy; OUTREACH STRATEGISTS, LLC; The Lincoln Center for Family
and Youth; and Jessica Faith Carter dba The Parent Teacher Collaborative.

2. Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. 25/004TD for Tidwell Head Start
Site Clearing and Playground Surface Installation to EMA Sport Solutions in the
amount of $272,700 and delegate authority to HCDE Superintendent or his
designee to negotiate, finalize, and execute a construction contract.

3. Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. 25/005TD for LaPorte Head Start
Site Clearing and Playground Surface Installation to EMA Sport Solutions in the
amount of $308,900 and delegate authority to HCDE Superintendent or his designee to
negotiate, finalize, and execute a construction contract.

4. Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. No. 25/008TD for Event Spaces
and Venues for the period of 12/19/2024 through 12/18/2029 to the proposers
offering the best value to HCDE and meeting the specifications outlined in the
proposal: Broadway Bound Youth Musical Theatre Company/MVE; Cypress Fairbanks
ISD dba Berry Center; Houston Marriot Westchase; The Kingdom Builders' Center of
Houston, TX Inc; Bethel Family Baptist Church; SW Party and Events; and T&L Event
Center LLC.

5. Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. 25/007IA for Local Food and
Catering Services, for the period of 01/01/2025 through 12/31/2030 to the proposers
offering the best value to HCDE and meeting the specifications outlined in the proposal:
Burrito District, LLC; Cajun Smoke Creole Soul LLC; Chef MD Catering, LLC: Event
Catering Houston, LLC; Houston Catering Concepts (Voss Catering Inc.); Hungry's
Woodway Kitchen and Bar; La Brisa Ice Cream; and Tiffs Treats Cookies.

6. Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. 25/001EJ for Instructional and
Reading Materials for the period of 12/18/2024 through 12/17/2029 to the proposers
offering the best value to HCDE and meeting the specifications outlined in the
proposal: A to Z Books, LLC; Sparking Creativity; Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc;
Beable Education, Inc; GL Group, Inc., dba Booksource; CBM LLC dba Cherry Lake
Publishing; Tiffany R. Crout dba Imagiread; IXL Learning, Inc; KAMICO Instructional
Media, Inc; Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC Lakeshore Parent, LLC; McGraw Hill
LLC; n2y, LLC; Pearson Education INC; Pioneer Valley Educational Press; PITSCO
Education; Positive Promotions; Renaissance Learning, Inc; Rosetta Stone Ltd; Gateway
Education Holdings, LLC dba Savvas Learning Company LLC; Scholastic Inc; The
Discovery Source; The Reading Warehouse Inc; Wieser Educational, Inc; and
Zaner-Bloser, Inc.

721

1349

1378

1408

1433

1453

4



7. ACTION ITEMS - NON-CONSENSUS

1. Consider approval of Services Agreement (Expenditure) for Information
Technology Services and CDW-G (Job No. 21/031KN-13) for the period of
02/01/2025 through 01/31/2026 in the amount of $275,925to renew the Microsoft
Enterprise Agreement (EA) and Azure Cloud Commitment Prepayment.

2. Consider ratification of Change Order #1 to the AIA Contract with Geofill
Construction, Inc. (Job No. 23/011IA) to extend Substantial Completion date to
11/19/2024 for the Construction of a New Head Start Center located at 767
Coolwood Dr Houston, TX 77013 and delegate authority to the Superintendent or his
designee to negotiate, finalize, and execute the change order.

3. Consider approval of Change Order #2 with Geofill Material Technologies dba
Geofill Construction (Job No. 23/011IA) to increase scope of work to install a
Natural Gas Standby Generator and Gate Operators in the amount of
$1,313,687 and delegate authority to the Superintendent or his designee to negotiate,
finalize and execute the change order.

4. Consider approval of the project delivery method of job order contracting and the
Job Order Contract with Dependable Comfort Air Conditioning & Heating, Inc. (Job
No. 24/047TC-13) for HVAC Equipment and Installation for the Records Management
Division HVAC Project in an amount not to exceed $399,838 and delegate authority to
HCDE Superintendent or his designee to negotiate, finalize, and execute the job order
contract (2024 Maintenance Notes).

5. Consider approval of Services Agreement (Expenditure) with EqualLevel/Euna
Solutions (TIPS Contract #230105) for the period of 01/13/2025 through
01/12/2026 in the amount of $97,050 for the purchase of software and installation
services for the new purchasing platform for HCDE Procurement Services and Choice
Partners Divisions.

6. Consider ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between HCDE and the
Education Foundation of Harris County for the Partners in Education
Project, providing $200,000 for grants, scholarships, and sponsorship activities;
the Tools for Teachers Program for the purchase of supplies for teachers; and other
Foundation activities for the Term of September 1, 2024 through August 31, 2025.

1474

1475

1481

1482

1484

1490

1504

5



8. EXECUTIVE SESSION Under the Texas Government Code pursuant to any and all
purposes permitted by Sections 551.001-551.084, including, but not limited to: 551.071;
551.074

A. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline
and/or dismissal of HCDE employees, including, but not limited to, Superintendent's
evaluation.

B. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, resassignment, duties, discpline
and/or dismissal of HCDE officers, including, but not limited to, HCDE Trustee Position 4,
Precinct 3, and obtain legal advice regarding the same.

C. Deliberate the purchase, exchange, sale and/or value of real propert(ies) and obtain
legal advice regarding the same.

9. RECONVENE for possible action on items discussed in executive session

10. Consider adoption of Resolution of Censure relating to HCDE Trustee Position 4,
Precinct 3.

11. Discussion and possible action regarding future agenda items

12. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Submission of grant proposal to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency in the
amount of $19,998,951 to support Procurement Services and Construction Divisions'
Community Leadership in Environmental Action and Resilience (CLEANER) Project.
Requested funds would install upgraded HVAC units in partner districts to increase
energy-efficiency, provide workforce development training in occupations that help
reduce greenhouse gas emissions, and provide community education on environmental
issues.

2. Submission of grant proposal to the John M. O’Quinn Foundation, via the
Education Foundation of Harris County, in the amount of $50,000 to support CASE
for Kids’ Badging Occupations in After School Time (BOAST) Initiative. Requested funds
will support a professional development project for 250 out-of-school time professionals
in the Greater Houston/Harris County area.

3. Submission of grant proposal to Constellation, via the Education Foundation of
Harris County, in the amount of $25,000 to support CASE for Kids’ All-Earth Ecobot
Challenge. The project will serve 350 students in grades 4-8 to help them develop skills
in STEM subjects, problem-solving and teamwork.

4. Submission of grant proposal to Nordstrom Cares, via the Education Foundation
of Harris County, in the amount of $20,000 to support CASE for Kids’ LevelUp
Houston Afterschool Is Cool Youth College & Career Expo. Requested funds will support
a college and career readiness event for 250 middle and high school students in the
Greater Houston/Harris County Area.

1512

1513

1514

1515

1516

1517

1518

6



5. Submission of grant proposal to the Max and Victoria Dreyfus Foundation, via the
Education Foundation of Harris County, in the amount of $20,000 to support CASE
for Kids’ LevelUp Houston Afterschool Is Cool Youth College & Career Expo. Requested
funds will support the college and career readiness event for 250 middle and high school
students in the Greater Houston/Harris County area.

6. Submission of grant proposal to Bank of Texas/Bank of Oklahoma Financial, via
the Education Foundation of Harris County, in the amount $5,000 to support Area I
Head Start's REAL SuperMENtors Read program, which focuses on literacy skills.
Requested funds will serve 121 students in the 2024-2025 school year.

A. Human Resources

1. Personnel

2. Employee Count

13. ADJOURN - Next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 15, 2025, at
1:00 p.m.

James Colbert, Jr. 
County School Superintendent 

1519

1520

1521

1522

1525

7



  Reports and Presentations

8



  
Regular Board Meeting 5. C.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title:
Submitted By: Jessica Bermea
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s):
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Annual Division Update -  Center for Safe and Secure Schools

Subject:

Rationale:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
REV CSSS 

Form Review
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 12/11/2024 10:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/11/2024 

9



SEE THE IMPACT

Board Presentation
The Center for Safe and Secure Schools
2023 - 2024

10



Meet the Team 

Janice Owolabi
School Safety and 
Security Specialist

Dr. Tiffany Chaney
Climate and Culture
Specialist

Jeremy Foster
Officer of School 
Safety and Security

Robert Marquez
School Safety and 
Security Specialist

Michelle Calhoun
Climate and Culture
Specialist

D

Gil Gaona
Administrative Assistant

Leslie Etheridge
Director GG

Ad

11



The Center for Safe and 
Secure Schools was 

established in 1999 at the 
request of school 

superintendents to advance 
safe and secure environments 

for learning and teaching. 
The Center is focused on 

prevention & driven by 
preparation. Pursuing new 

and innovative opportunities to 
continue to build safer and 

more secure learning 
environments.

Our Purpose

PHOTO

12



24 District Memberships

3 OUT-OF-
COUNTY

21 IN-
COUNTY

Leader in School Safety

Quarterly Emergency 
OPS Board Meeting

Grounded in learning

13



Services Provided

Averting Targeted Attacks

De-Escalation Training

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeentttttttttttaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaannnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyylllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaannnnnnnnnnnddddddddd VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaappppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppinnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggg Fentanyl and VapingFentanyl and Vaping 
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwaaarrreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssAwarenessAwareness

Reunification Training

Averting Targeted Attacks

Incident 
Management
Training

14



Menu of Services 

15



Media Platforms 

HCDE 
web page

Monthly 
Safety &

Wellness Tips

Quarterly 
Newsletter

Monthly 
Podcast

16



Media Platforms Coming Soon 

Facebook

Instagram

17



Educators Served

Indirect Students Served = 55,234

In County = 8,112

• Aldine ISD – 2,126

• Alief ISD – 3,368

• Crosby ISD – < 50

• Cypress-Fairbanks ISD- < 50

• Deer Park ISD – < 50

• Galena Park ISD – < 50

• Goose Creek CISD – 375

• Houston ISD – < 50

• Humble ISD – 1,953

• Klein ISD – < 50

• LaPorte ISD – 247

• Spring Branch ISD – <50

18



Training Topics

EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

CLIMATE &
CULTURE

Campus Incident Response Preparation over Panic

Campus Safety Leadership Restorative Practices

Drill Fidelity Assessment Youth Mental Health 

Multi-Hazard Functional Exercises Operationalizing Behavioral Threat 
Assessments

Assessing, Classifying and Managing Threats Effective Crisis Response Teams in the 
Educational Settings

52% 48%

19



Collaborative Partners

I Love U Guys Mental Health
of America

Federal Bureau 
of 

Investigations
(FBI)

Harris County 
Fire Marshal

Harris County 
Juvenile 

Probation

City of Houston 
Emergency 

Management

Harris County 
Emergency 

Management

Department of 
Homeland 
Security

20



Commissioners Court

21



Train Derailment – Multi Hazard Exercise 

Designed to:

Test participants
knowledge, skills
and response to an 
emergency;
Evaluate the
participant’s 
application of
existing emergency 
operation plans; and
Conduct an 
after-action review. 

22



Annual Emergency Preparedness Workshop

Designed to:
Provide participants 
with knowledge/skills 
needed for 
emergency 
situations; and
Equip attendees with 
tools to respond to 
threats and create a 
safe and secure 
working environment.

23



Client Satisfaction

98.4%
of professional development 
survey participants and
client satisfaction survey 
participants were satisfied
with services received.

24



Trends, Challenges and Responses
Trend Challenge Response

Teacher & Administrator 
Shortages Uncertified teachers Admin. Academy

Mandated safety trainings

Increase in student arrests Reactive response to threats Behavioral Threat Trainings
Operationalize procedures

Increase in school 
safety mandates Lack of Funding Dept. of Justice Grant 

Safe School Commission

25



Increase the visibility of 
CSSS on a local, state 
and national level.

Supply training and 
services for all educators 
highlighting best practices 
for emotional safety as 
well as physical safety.

Goals

26



Build, maintain and sustain 
client relationships through 
delivery of quality, end user 
services and professional 
development.

Deliver strong internal 
support to HCDE schools 
and facilities.

Goals

27



History

1999-2011 2012-2017 2017 - Present

28



25 Year Anniversary

29



Leslie Etheridge, Director
letheridge@hcde-texas.org

www.hcde-texas.org/safe-and-secure-schools

30



  
Regular Board Meeting 5. D.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Annual Division Update
Submitted For: Jessica Bermea, Board of Trustees Submitted By: Jessica Bermea
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Annual Division Update - CASE for Kids

Subject:
Annual Division Update - CASE for Kids

Rationale:
Annual Division Update - CASE for Kids

Attachments
CASE Presentation 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Board of Trustees
Purchasing
Purchasing Director
Assistant Superintendent - Business
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 11/26/2024 10:07 AM

31



CASE for Kids
Board Presentation
12/18/24

SEE THE IMPACT

32



Lisa Thompson Caruthers
Sr. Director
CASE for Kids
Harris County Department of Education

Named Most Influential in State and Local Government
by the National Afterschool Association

White-Riley-Petterson Afterschool Policy Fellow

Amercian Leadership Forum, Criminal Justice Class 5

33



Center for Afterschool, Summer, and Enrichment 
(CASE )for Kids 

1-Sr. Director
2-Assistant Directors
3-Project Manager
4-Administrative 
Assistants
22-Coordinators
2-Clerks
30-40 Part-Timers

34



17,690
Youth Served

1,807
Adults Served

150+
Community Partners

FY 2024

35



District School Proposed Number Served

Alief ISD Cummings Elementary 36

Heflin Elementary 31

Liestman Elementary 42

Mahanay Elementary 36

Martin Elementary 29

Miller Intermediate 30

Outley Elementary 64

Houston ISD Benbrook Elementary 80

Burnet Elementary 45

Lyons Elementary School 105

Pasadena ISD Frazier Elementary 40

Sheldon ISD CE King Middle 70

Academy of Accelerated 
Learning

AAL - Ashcroft (formerly Chimney Rock) 77

AAL - Bellfort 66

AAL - Savoy Middle  58

Southwest Public Schools Southwest Public Schools - International Leadership Academy 79

Southwest Public Schools - Global Leadership Studies Academy 80

36



AAMA George I. Sanchez (North) 110
Alief ISD Alief Middle School 134

Killough Middle School 140
Baker Ripley Promise School at Baker Ripley 111
Clear Creek ISD Clear Creek Intermediate 135
Galena Park ISD Cobb 6th Grade 159

Havard Elementary 167
Houston ISD Chavez HS 215
Humble ISD Humble Middle School 129

Sterling Middle School 150

37



38



39



40



•

•
•

•

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



•

•

•

•

•

51



#SEETHEIMPACT

Because what happens between 
school and home matters!

52



Choice Partners

SEE THE IMPACT

Questions?

53



Monthly Financial 
Report 

54



Report will be 
provided separately. 

55



Action Items - 
Consensus

56



 

 

 

 

 

Monthly Disbursement 
Report 

57



Report will be 
provided separately. 

58



Monthly Budget 
Amendment Report 

59



Report will be 
provided separately. 

60



Monthly Investment 
Report 

61



Report will be 
provided separately. 

62



Minutes 

63



  
Regular Board Meeting 5.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title:
Submitted For: Jessica Bermea, Board of Trustees Submitted By: Jessica

Bermea
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s):
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

Subject:

Rationale:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 11/21/2024 10:03 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/21/2024 

64



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. B. 1.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: November 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Submitted For: Jessica Bermea, Board of Trustees Submitted By: Jessica Bermea
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
November 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Mintues

Subject:
November 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Mintues

Rationale:
November 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Mintues

Attachments
November 20, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Board of Trustees
Purchasing
Purchasing Director
Assistant Superintendent - Business
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 12/03/2024 10:06 AM

65



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

66



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

67



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

68



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

69



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

70



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

71



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

72



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

73



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

74



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. B. 2.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: November 20, 2024 Special Called Board Meeting Minutes
Submitted For: Jessica Bermea, Board of Trustees Submitted By: Jessica Bermea
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
November 20, 2024 Special Called Board Meeting Minutes

Subject:
November 20, 2024 Special Called Board Meeting Minutes

Rationale:
November 20, 2024 Special Called Board Meeting Minutes

Attachments
November 20, 2024 Special Called Board Meeting Minutes 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Board of Trustees
Purchasing
Purchasing Director
Assistant Superintendent - Business
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 12/03/2024 10:10 AM

75



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

76



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

77



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. C. 1.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: DOJ STOP Grant
Submitted For: Leslie Etheridge, Center for Safe and Secure Schools 
Submitted By: Gil Gaona
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 1. Impact

education/respond
to evolving needs
2. Deliver value
responsibly
3. Advocate for
learners through
innovation

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Leslie Etheridge, Dr. Johnson, Dr.
Amezcua, Inga Ash

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider ratification of STOP (Federal) Grant from the Office of Justice Programs Bureau of
Justice Assistance  in the amount of $930,947 for the period of 10/01/2024 through 09/30/2027.

Subject:
Project Title: Center for Safe and Secure Schools' Student, Teachers and Office Prevention (STOP)
Program Solicitation Title: BJA FY24 STOP School Violence Program Competitive Solicitation

Rationale:
Harris County Department of Education (HCDE)’s Center for Safe and Secure Schools (CSSS), located
in Houston, Texas, in collaboration with Public Consulting Group (PCG) and WestEd’s Justice and
Prevention Research Center, requested $930,947 over three years to implement the CSSS STOP
program. The program will create robust, evidence-based behavioral threat assessment (BTA)
programs in three school districts (Alief, Galena Park, and Sheldon ISDs) and one charter school
(Étoile Academy Charter School System) in Harris County, Texas.

With a goal to operationalize threat assessment programs across the districts/schools, HCDE CSSS
and its partners will implement the evidenced-based U. S. Secret Service National Threat Assessment
Center (NTAC) BTA model. The Office of Justice Programs created the model based on findings from
behavioral research on school shootings and is cited in federal guides as the current standard for
school violence prevention. The NTAC model is comprehensive and outlines the following steps: 1)
receive/screen threats; 2) gather information; 3) analyze information; 4) make an assessment; and 5)
develop a trauma-informed and developmentally appropriate threat management plan.

Project activities include: 1) PCG implementing its BTA case management software (a technology
solution), EDPlan™, a suite of tools and services that helps promote a plan for student success in
districts and schools. EDPlan Identify & Intervene™, a part of EDPlan™, will help districts manage
academic and behavior interventions. 2) HCDE CSSS provides 3-hour training sessions for 48
district/school staff four times a year. The sessions are BTA Awareness and the need to manage
practices, as well as restorative principles and trauma-informed practices and how to use each one in a
threat assessment environment. 3) WestEd provides a multiphased approach to technical assistance to
support districts/schools by covering the concepts and processes taught in the NTAC training into
practical application.

78



Fiscal Impact

Attachments
STOP Grant 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Leslie Etheridge Leslie Etheridge 11/25/2024 09:46 AM
Purchasing Inga Ash 11/27/2024 12:03 PM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 11/27/2024 01:37 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Gil Gaona Started On: 11/25/2024 08:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

79



Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance 
  

Washington, D.C. 20531

Name and Address of Recipient:       
        

HARRIS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLIC FACILITY
CORPORATION 
6300 IRVINGTON BLVD 

City, State and Zip: HOUSTON, TX 77022  

Recipient UEI: UNGLC1KFXDS7 
Project Title: Center for Safe and Secure
Schools' Student, Teachers and Office
Prevention (STOP) Program 

Award Number: 15PBJA-24-GG-04324-STOP

Solicitation Title: BJA FY24 STOP School Violence Program Competitive Solicitation 
Federal Award Amount: $930,947.00  Federal Award Date: 11/8/24
Awarding Agency:  Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance  
Funding Instrument Type: Grant              
Opportunity Category: D
Assistance Listing:
16.839 - STOP School Violence
Project Period Start Date: 10/1/24 Project Period End Date: 9/30/27
Budget Period Start Date: 10/1/24 Budget Period End Date: 9/30/27 
Project Description:

Harris County Department of Education (HCDE)’s Center for Safe and Secure Schools (CSSS), located in
Houston, Texas, in collaboration with Public Consulting Group (PCG) and WestEd’s Justice and Prevention
Research Center, requests $930,947 over three years to implement CSSS STOP program. The program will
create robust, evidence-based behavioral threat assessment (BTA) programs in three school districts (Alief,
Galena Park, and Sheldon ISDs) and one charter school (Étoile Academy Charter School System) in Harris
County, Texas.

With a goal to operationalize threat assessment programs across the districts/schools, HCDE CSSS and its
partners will implement the evidenced-based U. S. Secret Service National Threat Assessment Center (NTAC)
BTA model. The Office of Justice Programs created the model based on findings from behavioral research on
school shootings and is cited in federal guides as the current standard for school violence prevention. The NTAC
model is comprehensive and outlines the following steps: 1) receive/screen threats; 2) gather information; 3)
analyze information; 4) make an assessment; and 5) develop a trauma-informed and developmentally appropriate
threat management plan.

Project activities include: 1) PCG implementing its BTA case management software (a technology solution),
EDPlan™, a suite of tools and services that helps promote a plan for student success in the districts and schools.
EDPlan Identify & Intervene™, a part of EDPlan™, will help districts manage academic and behavior
interventions. 2) HCDE CSSS providing 3-hour training sessions for 48 district/school staff four times a year.
The sessions are BTA Awareness and the need to manage practices, as well as restorative principles and trauma

Page: 1 of 21
80



informed practices and how to use each one in a threat assessment environment. 3) WestEd providing a multi-
phased approach to technical assistance to support districts/schools with covering the concepts and processes
taught in the NTAC training into practical application.

 

Page: 2 of 21
81



Award Letter

November 8, 2024  

Dear JESUS AMEZCUA,
 
On behalf of Attorney General Merrick B. Garland, it is my pleasure to inform you the Office of Justice Programs
(OJP) has approved the application submitted by  HARRIS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLIC
FACILITY CORPORATION  for an award under the funding opportunity entitled 2024 BJA FY24 STOP School
Violence Program Competitive Solicitation. The approved award amount is $930,947.
Review the Award Instrument below carefully and familiarize yourself with all conditions and requirements before
accepting your award. The Award Instrument includes the Award Offer (Award Information, Project Information,
Financial Information, and Award Conditions) and Award Acceptance. For COPS Office and OVW funding the Award
Offer also includes any Other Award Documents. 

Please note that award requirements include not only the conditions and limitations set forth in the Award Offer, but
also compliance with assurances and certifications that relate to conduct during the period of performance for the
award. These requirements encompass financial, administrative, and programmatic matters, as well as other important
matters (e.g., specific restrictions on use of funds). Therefore, all key staff should receive the award conditions, the
assurances and certifications, and the application as approved by OJP, so that they understand the award
requirements. Information on all pertinent award requirements also must be provided to any subrecipient of the award.
 

Should you accept the award and then fail to comply with an award requirement, DOJ will pursue appropriate remedies
for non-compliance, which may include termination of the award and/or a requirement to repay award funds.

Prior to accepting the award, your Entity Administrator must assign a Financial Manager, Grant Award Administrator,
and Authorized Representative(s) in the Justice Grants System (JustGrants). The Entity Administrator will need to
ensure the assigned Authorized Representative(s) is current and has the legal authority to accept awards and bind the
entity to the award terms and conditions. To accept the award, the Authorized Representative(s) must accept all parts
of the Award Offer in the Justice Grants System (JustGrants), including by executing the required declaration and
certification, within 45 days from the award date.

To access your funds, you will need to enroll in the Automated Standard Application for Payments (ASAP) system, if
you haven’t already completed the enrollment process in ASAP. The Entity Administrator should have already received
an email from ASAP to initiate this process. 

Congratulations, and we look forward to working with you.

Brent J. Cohen
Acting Assistant Attorney General  
Office for Civil Rights Notice for All Recipients

The Office for Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) enforces federal
civil rights laws and other provisions that prohibit discrimination by recipients of federal financial assistance from OJP,
the Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS), and the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW).

Several civil rights laws, including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of
1973, require recipients of federal financial assistance (recipients) to give assurances that they will comply with those
laws.  Taken together, these and other civil rights laws prohibit recipients from discriminating in the provision of
services and employment because of race, color, national origin, religion, disability, and sex or from discriminating in
the provision of services on the bases of age.

Some recipients of DOJ financial assistance have additional obligations to comply with other applicable
nondiscrimination provisions like the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of religion in addition to race, color, national origin, and sex.  Recipients may also have
related requirements regarding the development and implementation of equal employment opportunity programs.

Page: 3 of 21
82



OCR provides technical assistance, training, and other resources to help recipients comply with civil rights obligations. 
Further, OCR administratively enforces civil rights laws and nondiscrimination provisions by investigating DOJ
recipients that are the subject of discrimination complaints.  In addition, OCR conducts compliance reviews of DOJ
recipients based on regulatory criteria.  These investigations and compliance reviews permit OCR to evaluate whether
DOJ recipients are providing services to the public and engaging in employment practices in a nondiscriminatory
manner.

For more information about OCR, your civil rights and nondiscrimination responsibilities, how to notify your employees
or beneficiaries of their civil rights protections and responsibilities and how to file a complaint, as well as technical
assistance, training, and other resources, please visit www.ojp.gov/program/civil-rights-office/outreach.  If you would
like OCR to assist you in fulfilling your civil rights or nondiscrimination responsibilities, please contact us at askOCR@o
jp.usdoj.gov or www.ojp.gov/program/civil-rights-office/about#ocr-contacts.  

Memorandum Regarding NEPA

NEPA Letter Type
OJP - Categorical Exclusion

NEPA Letter
None of the following activities will be conducted whether under the Office of Justice Programs federal action or a
related third-party action:

(1) New construction

(2) Any renovation or remodeling of a property located in an environmentally or historically sensitive area, including
property (a) listed on or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places, or (b) located within a 100-year
flood plain, a wetland, or habitat for an endangered species

(3) A renovation that will change the basic prior use of a facility or significantly change its size

(4) Research and technology whose anticipated and future application could be expected to have an effect on the
environment

(5) Implementation of a program involving the use of chemicals (including the identification, seizure, or closure of
clandestine methamphetamine laboratories)

Additionally, the proposed action is neither a phase nor a segment of a project that when reviewed in its entirety would
not meet the criteria for a categorical exclusion.

Consequently, the subject federal action meets the Office of Justice Programs' criteria for a categorical exclusion as
contained in paragraph 4(b) of Appendix D to Part 61 of Title 28 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

Questions about this determination may be directed to your grant manager Environmental Coordinator for the Bureau
of Justice Assistance.

NEPA Coordinator
First Name
Orbin

Middle Name
no value

Last Name
Terry

Award Information

This award is offered subject to the conditions or limitations set forth in the Award Information, Project
Information, Financial Information, and Award Conditions.

Recipient Information

Recipient Name

Page: 4 of 21
83



HARRIS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
PUBLIC FACILITY CORPORATION

UEI
UNGLC1KFXDS7

Street 1
6300 IRVINGTON BLVD Street 2

City
HOUSTON

State/U.S. Territory
Texas

Zip/Postal Code
77022

Country
United States

County/Parish
 no value

Province
 no value

Award Details

Federal Award Date
11/8/24

Award Type
Initial

Award Number
15PBJA-24-GG-04324-STOP

Supplement Number
00

Federal Award Amount
$930,947.00

Funding Instrument Type
Grant

Assistance Listing
Number

Assistance Listings Program Title

16.839 STOP School Violence

Statutory Authority

Department of Justice Appropriations Act, 2024 (Pub. L. No. 118-42, 138 Stat. 25, 149) and the Bipartisan Safer
Communities Supplemental Appropriations Act (Pub. L. No. 117-159, 136 Stat. 1313, 1339), 28 U.S.C. 530C.

[  ] I have read and understand the information presented in this section of the Federal Award Instrument.

 

Project Information

This award is offered subject to the conditions or limitations set forth in the Award Information, Project
Information, Financial Information, and Award Conditions.

Solicitation Title

2024 BJA FY24 STOP School Violence Program
Competitive Solicitation

Application Number
GRANT14162851

Awarding Agency
OJP

Program Office
BJA

Page: 5 of 21
84



Grant Manager
Wilson Low

Phone Number
202-598-6480

E-mail Address
Wilson.Low@usdoj.gov

Project Title
Center for Safe and Secure Schools' Student, Teachers and Office Prevention (STOP) Program

Performance Period Start
Date
10/01/2024

Performance Period End Date
09/30/2027

Budget Period Start Date
10/01/2024

Budget Period End Date
09/30/2027

Project Description

Harris County Department of Education (HCDE)’s Center for Safe and Secure Schools (CSSS), located in
Houston, Texas, in collaboration with Public Consulting Group (PCG) and WestEd’s Justice and Prevention
Research Center, requests $930,947 over three years to implement CSSS STOP program. The program will
create robust, evidence-based behavioral threat assessment (BTA) programs in three school districts (Alief,
Galena Park, and Sheldon ISDs) and one charter school (Étoile Academy Charter School System) in Harris
County, Texas.

With a goal to operationalize threat assessment programs across the districts/schools, HCDE CSSS and its
partners will implement the evidenced-based U. S. Secret Service National Threat Assessment Center (NTAC)
BTA model. The Office of Justice Programs created the model based on findings from behavioral research on
school shootings and is cited in federal guides as the current standard for school violence prevention. The NTAC
model is comprehensive and outlines the following steps: 1) receive/screen threats; 2) gather information; 3)
analyze information; 4) make an assessment; and 5) develop a trauma-informed and developmentally appropriate
threat management plan.

Project activities include: 1) PCG implementing its BTA case management software (a technology solution),
EDPlan™, a suite of tools and services that helps promote a plan for student success in the districts and schools.
EDPlan Identify & Intervene™, a part of EDPlan™, will help districts manage academic and behavior
interventions. 2) HCDE CSSS providing 3-hour training sessions for 48 district/school staff four times a year.
The sessions are BTA Awareness and the need to manage practices, as well as restorative principles and trauma
informed practices and how to use each one in a threat assessment environment. 3) WestEd providing a multi-
phased approach to technical assistance to support districts/schools with covering the concepts and processes
taught in the NTAC training into practical application.

[  ] I have read and understand the information presented in this section of the Federal Award Instrument.

 

Financial Information

This award is offered subject to the conditions or limitations set forth in the Award Information, Project
Information, Financial Information, and Award Conditions.

The recipient budget is currently under review. 

[  ] I have read and understand the information presented in this section of the Federal Award Instrument.
Page: 6 of 21

85



 

Award Conditions

This award is offered subject to the conditions or limitations set forth in the Award Information, Project
Information, Financial Information, and Award Conditions.

Condition 1  
Meaningful access requirement for individuals with limited English proficiency

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must take reasonable steps to ensure that individuals with limited
English proficiency (LEP) have meaningful access to their programs and activities to comply with Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 (Title VI), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of national origin, including discrimination
against individuals with LEP. Such steps may require providing language assistance services, such as interpretation or
translation services. The Department of Justice guidance on compliance with this requirement may be found at
"Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition Against National Origin
Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons" (67 Fed. Reg. 41455-41472) (https://
www.federalregister.gov/d/02-15207) and is incorporated by reference here.

Condition 2  
Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds (FY 2024)
The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable restrictions on the use of
federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable
appropriations acts are indicated at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY24AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are
incorporated by reference here.

Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might
fall within the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

Condition 3  
Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Part 38

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28
C.F.R. Part 38.

Among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 states that recipients may not use direct Federal financial assistance from the
Department to support or engage in any explicitly religious activities except when consistent with the Establishment
Clause of the First Amendment and any other applicable requirements. An organization receiving Federal financial
assistance also may not, in providing services funded by the Department of Justice, or in their outreach activities
related to such services, discriminate against a program beneficiary or prospective program beneficiary on the basis of
religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice.
Part 38 also sets out rules and requirements that pertain to recipient and subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that pertain to recipients and
subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations. In addition, Part 38 states that a faith-based organization
that participates a Department of Justice funded program retains its independence from the Government and may
continue to carry out its mission consistent with religious freedom and conscience protections in Federal law.

Recipients and subrecipients that provide social services under this award must give written notice to beneficiaries and
prospective beneficiaries prior to the provision of services (if practicable) which shall include language substantially
similar to the language in 28 CFR Part 38, Appendix C, sections (1) through (4). A sample written notice may be found
at https://www.ojp.gov/program/civil-rights-office/partnerships-faith-based-and-other-neighborhood-organizations.

In certain instances, a faith-based or religious organization may be able to take religion into account when making
hiring decisions, provided it satisfies certain requirements. For more information, please see https://www.ojp.gov/
funding/explore/legaloverview2024/civilrightsrequirements.

Page: 7 of 21
86



Condition 4  
Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any assurances or certifications
submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct during the period of performance also is a material
requirement of this award.

Limited Exceptions. In certain special circumstances, the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ") may determine that it will
not enforce, or enforce only in part, one or more requirements otherwise applicable to the award. Any such exceptions
regarding enforcement, including any such exceptions made during the period of performance, are (or will be during
the period of performance) set out through the Office of Justice Programs ("OJP") webpage entitled "Legal Notices:
Special circumstances as to particular award conditions" (ojp.gov/funding/Explore/LegalNotices-AwardReqts.htm), and
incorporated by reference into the award.

By signing and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts all material
requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official, all
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct during the period of
performance.

Failure to comply with one or more award requirements -- whether a condition set out in full below, a condition
incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or certification related to conduct during the award period -- may
result in OJP taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award. Among other things, the OJP may
withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or terminate the award. DOJ, including OJP, also may take other
legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to this award (or concealment
or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621,
and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273), and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable by its terms, that provision
shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held,
instead, that the provision is utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this
award.

Condition 5  
Effect of failure to address audit issues

The recipient understands and agrees that the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) may withhold
award funds, or may impose other related requirements, if (as determined by the DOJ awarding agency) the recipient
does not satisfactorily and promptly address outstanding issues from audits required by the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements (or by the terms of this award), or other outstanding issues that arise in connection with audits,
investigations, or reviews of DOJ awards.

Condition 6  
Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted
and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award
from OJP.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to OJP awards and
subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at https://ojp.gov/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the recipient (and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at
any tier) must retain -- typically for a period of 3 years from the date of submission of the final expenditure report (SF
425), unless a different retention period applies -- and to which the recipient (and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at

Page: 8 of 21
87



any tier) must provide access, include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R. 200.334.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared or distributed by OJP
that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from, the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the
recipient is to contact OJP promptly for clarification.

Condition 7  
Reporting potential fraud, waste, and abuse, and similar misconduct

The recipient, and any subrecipients ("subgrantees") at any tier, must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient, contractor, subcontractor, or other
person has, in connection with funds under this award-- (1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2)
committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award should be reported to the
OIG by--(1) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htm
(select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General,
Investigations Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20530; and/or (3) by
facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Investigations Division (Attn: Grantee Reporting) at (202) 616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

Condition 8  
Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable law to use the "de minimis"
indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(f), and that elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must
advise OJP in writing of both its eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part
200 Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct costs (MTDC) as defined
by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

Condition 9  
Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of conferences, meetings, trainings, and
other events

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and reporting requirements, where
applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ),
including the provision of food and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this award appears in the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Postaward Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

Condition 10  
Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The recipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and effectiveness of work under this
award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner (including within the timeframes) specified by OJP in the
program solicitation or other applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other applicable laws.

Condition 11  
Compliance with DOJ Grants Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted on the OJP website
Page: 9 of 21

88



(currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any
updated version that may be posted during the period of performance. The recipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

Condition 12  
Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Part 42

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28
C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in Subpart E of 28 C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an
equal employment opportunity program.

Among other items, 28 C.F.R. § 42.106(d), 28 C.F.R. § 42.405(c), and 28 C.F.R. § 42.505(f) contain notice
requirements that covered recipients must follow regarding the dissemination of information regarding federal
nondiscrimination requirements.

Condition 13  
Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated -- in the application for the award (as approved by DOJ)(or
in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal
statute -- that a purpose of some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by the recipient, or a
subrecipient at any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain individuals may
interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/Interact-Minors.htm
(Award condition: Determination of suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with
participating minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

Condition 14  
Requirement to disclose whether recipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOJ

If the recipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOJ, currently or at any time
during the course of the period of performance under this award, the recipient must disclose that fact and certain
related information to OJP by email at OJP.ComplianceReporting@ojp.usdoj.gov. For purposes of this disclosure, high
risk includes any status under which a federal awarding agency provides additional oversight due to the recipient's past
performance, or other programmatic or financial concerns with the recipient. The recipient's disclosure must include the
following: 1. The federal awarding agency that currently designates the recipient high risk, 2. The date the recipient
was designated high risk, 3. The high-risk point of contact at that federal awarding agency (name, phone number, and
email address), and 4. The reasons for the high-risk status, as set out by the federal awarding agency.

Condition 15  
Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

1. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must--

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is or will be funded (in whole
or in part) with award funds, the recipient (or any subrecipient) properly verifies the employment eligibility of the
individual who is being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1).

B. Notify all persons associated with the recipient (or any subrecipient) who are or will be involved in activities under
this award of both--

(1) this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and

(2) the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1) that, generally speaking, make it unlawful, in the United States, to

Page: 10 of 21
89



hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition to be notified of the award
requirement for employment eligibility verification and of the associated provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part 200 Uniform Requirements), maintain
records of all employment eligibility verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance with
Form I-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring

The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be obligated for
the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in the hiring process

For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this award" specifically includes
(without limitation) any and all recipient (or any subrecipient) officials or other staff who are or will be involved in the
hiring process with respect to a position that is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-Verify

For purposes of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of employment eligibility, the recipient
(or any subrecipient) may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify (www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate
person authorized to act on behalf of the recipient (or subrecipient) uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify
procedures, including in the event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to confirm
employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with
award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the Virgin Islands of the United
States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.

D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any subrecipient at any tier, or
any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any recipient, any subrecipient
at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1).

Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify visit the E-Verify website
(https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at E-
VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before award acceptance.

Condition 16  
Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg.
51225 (October 1, 2009), DOJ encourages recipients and subrecipients ("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies
banning employees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this
award, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to decrease
crashes caused by distracted drivers.

Page: 11 of 21
90



Condition 17  
Reclassification of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States Code

On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the U.S. Code were editorially
reclassified (that is, moved and renumbered) to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law Enforcement." The
reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and
cooperative agreements), including many provisions previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory provision that has been
reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a reference to that statutory provision as reclassified
to Title 34. This rule of construction specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in
material incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award requirements.

Condition 18  
Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

No recipient or subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement contract or
subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to sign an internal confidentiality
agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in
accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award, to contravene
requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified information), Form 4414 (which relates to
sensitive compartmented information), or any other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the
nondisclosure of classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the recipient--

a. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees
or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or
contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and

b. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to execute
agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud,
or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if
expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2. If the recipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards ("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or
both--

a. it represents that--

(1) it has determined that no other entity that the recipient's application proposes may or will receive award funds
(whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either
requires or has required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors that currently
prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and

(2) it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this representation; and

b. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor entity that receives funds
under this award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to execute agreements or statements that
prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it
will immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide prompt written notification to
the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly
authorized to do so by that agency.

Page: 12 of 21
91



Condition 19  
OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that the recipient -- or any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier -- develops or
delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for Grantees and Subgrantees,
available at https://www.ojp.gov/funding/implement/training-guiding-principles-grantees-and-subgrantees.

Condition 20  
Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract that would
exceed $250,000

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to obtain
specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract that would exceed the
Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000). This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes of
federal grants administrative requirements -- OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider
a subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract under
an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm
(Award condition: Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract
(if contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Condition 21  
Requirement to report potentially duplicative funding

If the recipient currently has other active awards of federal funds, or if the recipient receives any other award of federal
funds during the period of performance for this award, the recipient promptly must determine whether funds from any of
those other federal awards have been, are being, or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the identical
cost items for which funds are provided under this award. If so, the recipient must promptly notify the DOJ awarding
agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) in writing of the potential duplication, and, if so requested by the DOJ awarding
agency, must seek a budget-modification or change-of-project-scope Grant Award Modification (GAM) to eliminate any
inappropriate duplication of funding.

Condition 22  
Required training for Grant Award Administrator and Financial Manager

The Grant Award Administrator and all Financial Managers for this award must have successfully completed an "OJP
financial management and grant administration training" by 120 days after the date of the recipient's acceptance of the
award. Successful completion of such a training on or after January 1, 2021, will satisfy this condition.

In the event that either the Grant Award Administrator or a Financial Manager for this award changes during the period
of performance, the new Grant Award Administrator or Financial Manager must have successfully completed an "OJP
financial management and grant administration training" by 120 calendar days after the date the Entity Administrator
enters updated Grant Award Administrator or Financial Manager information in JustGrants. Successful completion of
such a training on or after January 1, 2021, will satisfy this condition.

A list of OJP trainings that OJP will consider "OJP financial management and grant administration training" for
purposes of this condition is available at https://onlinegfmt.training.ojp.gov/. All trainings that satisfy this condition
include a session on grant fraud prevention and detection.

The recipient should anticipate that OJP will immediately withhold ("freeze") award funds if the recipient fails to comply
with this condition. The recipient's failure to comply also may lead OJP to impose additional appropriate conditions on
this award.

Condition 23  
Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to employees)

Page: 13 of 21
92



The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of 41
U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified circumstances, discrimination against an
employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a
gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The recipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native language of the workforce), of
employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this award, the recipient is to
contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) for guidance.

Condition 24  
Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements and
OJP authority to terminate award)

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements (including
requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the trafficking of persons, whether on the
part of recipients, subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees"
of the recipient or of any subrecipient.

The details of the recipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons are posted on the
OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition: Prohibited
conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements and OJP
authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Condition 25  
Potential imposition of additional requirements

The recipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by the DOJ awarding agency
(OJP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of performance for this award, if the recipient is designated as "high-
risk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk grantee list.

Condition 26  
Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable information (PII)

The recipient (and any "subrecipient" at any tier) must have written procedures in place to respond in the event of an
actual or imminent "breach" (OMB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient) -- (1) creates, collects, uses, processes, stores,
maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of "Personally Identifiable Information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.1) within the
scope of an OJP grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system" (OMB
Circular A-130). The recipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent breach of
PII to an OJP Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an actual breach, or the detection of an
imminent breach.

Condition 27  
Requirements related to System for Award Management and Universal Identifier Requirements

The recipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award Management (SAM), currently
accessible at https://www.sam.gov/. This includes applicable requirements regarding registration with SAM, as well as
maintaining the currency of information in SAM.

The recipient also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants") to first-tier subrecipients (first-
tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to entities that do not acquire and provide (to the recipient) the
unique entity identifier required for SAM registration.

The details of the recipient's obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers are posted on the OJP web site
at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SAM.htm (Award condition: System for Award Management (SAM) and Universal

Page: 14 of 21
93



Identifier Requirements), and are incorporated by reference here.

This condition does not apply to an award to an individual who received the award as a natural person (i.e., unrelated
to any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or operate in his or her name).

Condition 28  
Compliance with restrictions on the use of federal funds--prohibited and controlled equipment under OJP awards

Consistent with Executive Order 14074, “Advancing Effective, Accountable Policing and Criminal Justice Practices To
Enhance Public Trust and Public Safety,” OJP has prohibited the use of federal funds under this award for purchases
or transfers of specified equipment by law enforcement agencies. In addition, OJP requires the recipient, and any
subrecipient (“subgrantee”) at any tier, to put in place specified controls prior to using federal funds under this award to
acquire or transfer any property identified on the “controlled equipment” list. The details of the requirement are posted
on the OJP web site at https://www.ojp.gov/funding/explore/prohibited-and-controlled-equipment (Award condition:
Compliance with restrictions on the use of federal funds--prohibited and controlled equipment under OJP awards), and
are incorporated by reference here.

Condition 29  
Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the recipient, or any
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the enactment, repeal,
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may
be exceptions if an applicable federal statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by
law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OJP from being used by the recipient, or any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal agency, a Member of
Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with respect to the awarding of a federal grant or
cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract, subcontract, or loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing,
extending, or modifying any such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law apply, including an
exception that applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or subrecipient) would or might
fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not proceed without the
express prior written approval of OJP.

Condition 30  
All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements for
authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes of federal grants
administrative requirements -- OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore does not consider a procurement
"contract").

The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/
funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal
authorization), and are incorporated by reference here.

Condition 31  
Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Part 54

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28
C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain "education programs."

Among other items, 28 C.F.R. § 54.140 contains notice requirements that covered recipients must follow regarding the
dissemination of information regarding federal nondiscrimination requirements.

Page: 15 of 21
94



Condition 32  
The recipient understands that, in accepting this award, the Authorized Representative declares and certifies, among
other things, that he or she possesses the requisite legal authority to accept the award on behalf of the recipient entity
and, in so doing, accepts (or adopts) all material requirements that relate to conduct throughout the period of
performance under this award. The recipient further understands, and agrees, that it will not assign anyone to the role
of Authorized Representative during the period of performance under the award without first ensuring that the
individual has the requisite legal authority.

Condition 33  
The recipient agrees to comply with OJP grant monitoring guidelines, protocols, and procedures, and to cooperate with
BJA and OCFO on all grant monitoring requests, including requests related to desk reviews, enhanced programmatic
desk reviews, and/or site visits. The recipient agrees to provide to BJA and OCFO all documentation necessary to
complete monitoring tasks, including documentation related to any subawards made under this award. Further, the
recipient agrees to abide by reasonable deadlines set by BJA and OCFO for providing the requested documents.
Failure to cooperate with BJA's/OCFO's grant monitoring activities may result in sanctions affecting the recipient's DOJ
awards, including, but not limited to: withholdings and/or other restrictions on the recipient's access to grant funds;
referral to the Office of the Inspector General for audit review; designation of the recipient as a DOJ High Risk grantee;
or termination of an award(s).

Condition 34  
Use of program income

Program income (as defined in the Part 200 Uniform Requirements) must be used in accordance with the provisions of
the Part 200 Uniform Requirements. Program income earnings and expenditures both must be reported on the
quarterly Federal Financial Report, SF 425.

Condition 35  
The recipient agrees to cooperate with any assessments, national evaluation efforts, or information or data collection
requests, including, but not limited to, the provision of any information required for the assessment or evaluation of any
activities within this project.

Condition 36  
Justification of consultant rate

Approval of this award does not indicate approval of any consultant rate in excess of $650 per day. A detailed
justification must be submitted to and approved by the OJP program office prior to obligation or expenditure of such
funds.

Condition 37  
Verification and updating of recipient contact information

The recipient must verify its Grant Award Administrator, Financial Manager, and Authorized Representative contact
information in JustGrants, including telephone number and e-mail address. If any information is incorrect or has
changed, the award recipient’s Entity Administrator must make changes to contact information through DIAMD.
Instructions on how to update contact information in JustGrants can be found at https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/training/
training-entity-management.

Condition 38  
Copyright; Data rights

The recipient acknowledges that OJP reserves a royalty-free, non-exclusive, and irrevocable license to reproduce,
publish, or otherwise use, and authorize others to use (in whole or in part, including in connection with derivative
works), for Federal purposes: (1) any work subject to copyright developed under an award or subaward (at any tier);
and (2) any rights of copyright to which a recipient or subrecipient (at any tier) purchases ownership with Federal
support.

Page: 16 of 21
95



The recipient acknowledges that OJP has the right to (1) obtain, reproduce, publish, or otherwise use the data first
produced under any such award or subaward; and (2) authorize others to receive, reproduce, publish, or otherwise use
such data for Federal purposes. "Data" includes data as defined in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) provision
52.227-14 (Rights in Data - General).

It is the responsibility of the recipient (and of each subrecipient (at any tier), if applicable) to ensure that the provisions
of this condition are included in any subaward (at any tier) under this award.

The recipient has the responsibility to obtain from subrecipients, contractors, and subcontractors (if any) all rights and
data necessary to fulfill the recipient's obligations to the Government under this award. If a proposed subrecipient,
contractor, or subcontractor refuses to accept terms affording the Government such rights, the recipient shall promptly
bring such refusal to the attention of the OJP program manager for the award and not proceed with the agreement in
question without further authorization from the OJP program office.

Condition 39  
Any Web site that is funded in whole or in part under this award must include the following statement on the home
page, on all major entry pages (i.e., pages (exclusive of documents) whose primary purpose is to navigate the user to
interior content), and on any pages from which a visitor may access or use a Web-based service, including any pages
that provide results or outputs from the service: "This Web site is funded in whole or in part through a grant from the
Bureau of Justice Assistance, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Neither the U.S. Department of
Justice nor any of its components operate, control, are responsible for, or necessarily endorse, this Web site (including,
without limitation, its content, technical infrastructure, and policies, and any services or tools provided)." The full text of
the foregoing statement must be clearly visible on the home page. On other pages, the statement may be included
through a link, entitled "Notice of Federal Funding and Federal Disclaimer," to the full text of the statement.

Condition 40  
The recipient agrees that no funds under this grant award (including via subcontract or subaward, at any tier) may be
used for unmanned aircraft systems (UAS), which includes unmanned aircraft vehicles (UAV), or for any
accompanying accessories to support UAS.

Condition 41  
The recipient agrees that it will submit quarterly financial status reports (the SF 425 Federal Financial Report) to OJP in
JustGrants, no later than the deadlines set out in the DOJ Financial Guide and the JustGrants guidance (typically 30
days after the end of each calendar quarter). Delinquent reports may lead to funds being frozen and other remedies.

Condition 42  
The recipient shall submit semiannual performance reports. Performance reports shall be submitted within 30 days
after the end of the reporting periods, which are June 30 and December 31, for the life of the award. These reports will
be submitted to the Office of Justice Programs, on-line through the Internet at https://justgrants.usdoj.gov

Condition 43  
FFATA reporting: Subawards and executive compensation

The recipient must comply with applicable requirements to report first-tier subawards ("subgrants") of $30,000 or more
and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total compensation of the five most highly compensated
executives of the recipient and first-tier subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees") of award funds. The details of recipient
obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA), are posted
on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FFATA.htm (Award condition: Reporting Subawards and
Executive Compensation), and are incorporated by reference here.

This condition, including its reporting requirement, does not apply to-- (1) an award of less than $30,000, or (2) an
award made to an individual who received the award as a natural person (i.e., unrelated to any business or non-profit
organization that he or she may own or operate in his or her name).

Condition 44  

Page: 17 of 21
96



Required monitoring of subawards

The recipient must monitor subawards under this award in accordance with all applicable statutes, regulations, award
conditions, and the DOJ Grants Financial Guide, and must include the applicable conditions of this award in any
subaward. Among other things, the recipient is responsible for oversight of subrecipient spending and monitoring of
specific outcomes and benefits attributable to use of award funds by subrecipients. The recipient agrees to submit,
upon request, documentation of its policies and procedures for monitoring of subawards under this award.

Condition 45  
Any written, visual, or audio publications funded in whole or in part under this award, with the exception of press
releases, shall contain the following statements: "This project was supported by Grant No. <AWARD_NUMBER>
awarded by the Bureau of Justice Assistance. The Bureau of Justice Assistance is a component of the Department of
Justice's Office of Justice Programs, which also includes the Bureau of Justice Statistics, the National Institute of
Justice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, the Office for Victims of Crime, and the SMART
Office. Points of view or opinions in this document are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the official
position or policies of the U.S. Department of Justice." The current edition of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide provides
guidance on allowable printing and publication activities.

Condition 46  
Recipient integrity and performance matters: Requirement to report information on certain civil, criminal, and
administrative proceedings to SAM and FAPIIS

The recipient must comply with any and all applicable requirements regarding reporting of information on civil, criminal,
and administrative proceedings connected with (or connected to the performance of) either this OJP award or any
other grant, cooperative agreement, or procurement contract from the federal government. Under certain
circumstances, recipients of OJP awards are required to report information about such proceedings, through the
federal System for Award Management (known as "SAM"), to the designated federal integrity and performance system
(currently, "FAPIIS"). 

The details of recipient obligations regarding the required reporting (and updating) of information on certain civil,
criminal, and administrative proceedings to the federal designated integrity and performance system (currently,
"FAPIIS") within SAM are posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/FAPIIS.htm (Award condition:
Recipient Integrity and Performance Matters, including Recipient Reporting to FAPIIS), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Condition 47  
Limit on use of grant funds for grantees' employees' salaries

With respect to this award, federal funds may not be used to pay cash compensation (salary plus bonuses) to any
employee of the award recipient at a rate that exceeds 110% of the maximum annual salary payable to a member of
the federal government's Senior Executive Service (SES) at an agency with a Certified SES Performance Appraisal
System for that year. (An award recipient may compensate an employee at a higher rate, provided the amount in
excess of this compensation limitation is paid with non-federal funds.)

This limitation on compensation rates allowable under this award may be waived on an individual basis at the
discretion of the OJP official indicated in the program announcement under which this award is made.

Condition 48  
The recipient's budget (and budget narrative) is pending clearance by OJP. 

Prior to budget clearance (and unless there is a more restrictive condition on this award, in which case the terms of
that more restrictive condition apply): The recipient may not drawdown more than 10% of the award. Pre-clearance
obligations, expenditures, and drawdowns may be disallowed if not in compliance with program requirements. 

The recipient should be judicious in using award funds prior to budget clearance. Generally, OJP expects that
recipients (depending on the specific project scope) may need to advertise for award-funded positions, pay personnel
and fringe benefits for positions budgeted under the award, plan for project activities, attend training and pay training-

Page: 18 of 21
97



related travel needed to begin the project, and engage in other limited activities conducted by recipient staff (i.e.,
generally not requiring a subaward or procurement contract under an award). 

OJP will issue an Award Condition Modification upon budget clearance.

Condition 49  
Recipient may not expend or drawdown more than 10% of the award funds until the Bureau of Justice Assistance,
Office of Justice Programs has reviewed and approved the Budget Narrative portion of the application and has issued
an Award Condition Modification (ACM) informing the recipient of the approval. Obligations, expenditures, and
drawdowns prior to the ACM are made at the recipient's risk and may be disallowed if not in compliance with program
requirements or approved budget.

[  ] I have read and understand the information presented in this section of the Federal Award Instrument.

 

Award Acceptance

Declaration and Certification to the U.S. Department of Justice as to Acceptance

By checking the declaration and certification box below, I-- 

A.    Declare to the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), under penalty of perjury, that I have authority to make this
declaration and certification on behalf of the applicant.

B.    Certify to DOJ, under penalty of perjury, on behalf of myself and the applicant, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, that the following are true as of the date of this award acceptance: (1) I have conducted or there was conducted
(including by applicant’s legal counsel as appropriate and made available to me) a diligent review of all terms and
conditions of, and all supporting materials submitted in connection with, this award, including any assurances and
certifications (including anything submitted  in connection therewith by a person on behalf of the applicant before, after,
or at the time of the application submission and any materials that accompany this acceptance and certification); and
(2) I have the legal authority to accept this award on behalf of the applicant. 

C.    Accept this award on behalf of the applicant.

D.    Declare the following to DOJ, under penalty of perjury, on behalf of myself and the applicant:  (1) I understand
that, in taking (or not taking) any action pursuant to this declaration and certification, DOJ will rely upon this declaration
and certification as a material representation; and (2) I understand that any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent
information or statement in this declaration and certification (or concealment or omission of a material fact as to either)
may be the subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. §§
10271-10273), and also may subject me and the applicant to civil penalties and administrative remedies under the
federal False Claims Act (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730 and/or §§ 3801-3812) or otherwise.

Agency Approval

Title of Approving Official
Acting Assistant Attorney General

Name of Approving Official
Brent J. Cohen

Signed Date And Time
11/6/24 4:11 PM

Authorized Representative

[ ] no value

Entity Acceptance

Title of Authorized Entity Official
 no value

Page: 19 of 21
98



Signed Date And Time
 no value

Page: 20 of 21
99



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. D. 1.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Beaumont ISD Safety Audits
Submitted For: Leslie Etheridge, Center for Safe and Secure Schools 
Submitted By: Gil Gaona
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 2. Deliver

value
responsibly
4. Provide
cost
savings by
leveraging
tax dollars

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Leslie Etheridge, Dr. Amezcua, Dr.
Johnson, Inga Ash

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of Interlocal (Revenue) Agreement for Center for Safe and Secure Schools
Division with Beaumont ISD to conduct Safety Audits from 12/18/2024 through 06/30/2026, for
an amount not to exceed $63,608, servicing 29 sites in three phases.

Subject:
Conduct school safety audits for Beaumont ISD

Rationale:
Conduct school safety audits for Beaumont ISD over a three-year cycle in the amount of $63,608 to be
paid in three phases
Phase 1 - $22,076 (2024-2025 School Year [Spring] - 10 sites)
Phase 2 - $22,076 (2025-2026 School Year [Fall] - 10 sites)
Phase 3 - $19,456 (2025-2026 School Year [Spring] - 9 sites)

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Revenue Contract - Beaumont ISD 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Leslie Etheridge Leslie Etheridge 11/20/2024 10:25 AM
Purchasing Inga Ash 11/25/2024 09:17 AM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 11/25/2024 12:55 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Gil Gaona Started On: 11/20/2024 08:48 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. D. 2.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Intruder Audits for Cypress-Fairbanks ISD
Submitted For: Leslie Etheridge, Center for Safe and Secure Schools 
Submitted By: Jessica Bermea
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Leslie Etheridge, Dr. Amezcua, Dr.
Johnson, Inga Ash

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of the Services Interlocal Agreement (Revenue) with Cypress-Fairbanks ISD
and the Center for Safe and Secure Schools Division for Intruder Audits from 02/01/2025
through 06/30/2025, for an amount not to exceed $18,571, servicing 35 sites in one phase.
 

Subject:
Conduct Intruder Audits for Cypress-Fairbanks ISD
 

Rationale:
Conduct Intruder Audits for Cypress-Fairbanks ISD beginning February 1, 2025, in one phase for the
amount of $18,571 to be paid after being invoiced.
 

Attachments
CY Fair Audit 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Leslie Etheridge Leslie Etheridge 12/03/2024 09:06 AM
Purchasing Inga Ash 12/04/2024 03:45 PM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 12/04/2024 03:52 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:58 AM
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 12/03/2024 08:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. E. 1.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Contract Award for job no. 25/006SG for Early Childhood Supplies and

Related Items
Submitted For: Jeff Drury, Choice Partners Submitted By: Hiba

Mokahal
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 4. Provide

cost
savings
by
leveraging
tax dollars

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Jane Lopez; Jeff Drury; Dr. Michelle
Williams; Yaritza Roman; Dr. Edna
Johnson; and Dr. Jesus Amezcua

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

None

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of the Contract Award for job no. 25/006SG for Early Childhood Supplies and
Related Items for the period of 12/18/2024 through 12/17/2025 with the following vendors: Butler
Business Products (25/006SG-01); Discount School Supply (25/006SG-02); Gopher Sport, Gopher
Performance, Moving Minds, Play with a Purpose, STEM-Supplies (25/006SG-03); Hand2mind, Inc
(25/006SG-04); Learning Beyond Paper, Inc. (25/006SG-06); Nasco (25/006SG-07); Pyramid School
Products (25/006SG-08); School Health Corporation (25/006SG-09); Teacher Created Materials
(25/006SG-11); and Teaching Strategies, LLC (25/006SG-12).  

Subject:
Choice Partners Cooperative: Contract Award for job no. 25/006SG for Early Childhood Supplies and
Related Items; Revenue Generating.  

Rationale:
The process enacted was a Request for Proposal (RFP) to acquire proposals from vendors to provide
Early Childhood Supplies and Related Items to HCDE/Choice Partners members.  

Two thousand two hundred-twenty-six (2,226) invitations were extended for proposals. Twenty-two (22)
responses were received from vendors. Each response was reviewed for compliance with the RFP no.
25/006SG. Ten (10) vendors did not meet the criteria and were not recommended for award. Two (2)
vendors are pending award based on HCDE/Choice Partners' approval of contract deviations, and Ten
(10) vendors offering the best value to HCDE/Choice Partners and its members were selected to be
awarded.

HCDE/Choice Partners recommends awarding a one (1) year contract from 12/18/2024 through
12/17/2025 to the vendors stated above in the Posted Agenda Item. Contract no. 25/006SG has the
option for up to four (4) annual renewals. Anticipated revenue from contract 25/006SG will be an
administrative fee of two percent (2%) on all sales under this contract. This contract is governed by
Texas Education Code 44.031.  

Fiscal Impact
Included in FY budget Y/N: Y
Included in current budget amendment Y/N: N

119



Attachments
25-006SG Recommendation 
25-006SG Evaluation Summary 
25-006SG Participation List 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Choice Partners Jane Lopez 11/26/2024 07:02 AM
Purchasing Yaritza Roman 11/27/2024 11:21 AM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 11/27/2024 01:37 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Hiba Mokahal Started On: 11/25/2024 07:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

120



To:
From:

Venetia Peacock, Senior Director, Head Start, HCDE
Mary Causey, Contract Compliance Specialist, Choice Partners, HCDE 
Monica Niles-Howard, Food Contract Coordinator, Choice Partners, HCDE

Job (Bid or RFP#) and Name: 25/006SG

Board Meeting Date: 12/18/2024
Date: 11/19/2024

Procurement Requirements Available:

Check One
Under $2,500 (Requires Division Director and Asst Supt. Approval)
From $2,500 to $50,000 (Requires Buyer, Purchasing Director/CFO Approval)
Over $50,000 (per CH Local)

X Cooperative Programs (Requires Board Approval)

Harris County Department of Education
Choice Partners

Proposal Recommendation Form
Program Review

[This form is used to document due diligence by Recommendation Committee]

I certify that I have reviewed the attached RFP and certify that all of my actions as a Recommendations Committee Member are within the 
procurement requirements in accordance with local Board Policies (CH local/legal) and legal (federal and state) policies and administrative guidelines 
set by the Business Office and Purchasing Division.

I certify that I have adhered to the Purchasing Policies of HCDE concerning the review of this RFP to include policies on conflict of interest (CIQ).  

I certify that I am aware of all purchasing policies (CH Local and CH Legal) and administrative procedures of HCDE.  

I certify that I am aware of the penalties of not following the purchasing policies and procedures and in specific with section 44.032 of the Texas 
Education Code which deals with the penalties related to sequential or component purchases.

Edna E. Johnson, Ed.D., CTCM, RTSBA , HCDE Director of Purchasing
Steve Gibson, Contract Manager, Choice Partners

Early Childhood Supplies and Related Items

(Note:  This form is required of all jobs (bids and RFPs) prepared by all buyers & directors.)

I further certify that I recommend the execution of a contract after Board approval.

121



Justification:

25/006SG

This job was competitively bid and advertised. The result of the bid generated the following responses:

Invitations were sent to 2226 vendors
HCDE received 22 responses (see attached evaluation summary).

This contract will provide a discounted price, superior quality, and comply with state purchasing requirements as stated in TEC §44.031.

Recommendation:

Choice Partners members will utilize this contract for Early Childhood Supplies and Related Items

Early Childhood Supplies and Related Items

(Any information that pertains to this job (bid or RFP)

HCDE is recommending contracts with Choice Partners Cooperative for Butler Business Products, LLC; Earlychildhood LLC, dba Discount School 
Supply; hand2mind, inc.; Learning Beyond Paper, Inc; Nasco Education LLC; Pyramid Paper Company, dba Pyramid School Products; School 
Health Corporation;  Teacher Created Materials, Inc.; The Prophet Corporation, dba Gopher Sport, Gopher Performance, Moving Minds, Play with a 
Purpose, STEM-Supplies; and UTJ Holdco, Inc., dba Teaching Strategies, LLC.

122



To: Dr. Jesus J. Amezcua, CPA, Assistant Supt. For Business Services

From: 

Job (Bid or RFP) # and Name: 25/006SG

Board Meeting Date:  12/18/2024
Today’s Date:                        11/19/2024

Buyer Certification
Bid Tabulation
Copy of the Job (Bid or RFP) responses
Set of Specs will be available for your review

[This form is used to document due diligence by Recommendation Committee]

Instructions to Recommendation Committee
Choice Partners

Harris County Department of Education

Early Childhood Supplies and Related Items

Steve Gibson, Contract Manager, Choice Partners

Attached are the following materials for your review and possible recommendation to the Superintendent and the Board of Trustees:

Your responsibility for review of this job (bid or RFP) is to make sure that HCDE receives the best value for the goods and services sought.  Please 
review the attached job (bid or RFP) and certify that all of the procurement requirements have been met in accordance with local Board Policies and 
legal (federal and state) policies and administrative guidelines set by the Business Office and the Purchasing Division. 

Please remember to adhere to section 44.032 of the Texas Education Code, “Enforcement of Purchase Procedures: Criminal Penalties; Removal; 
Ineligibility” which deal with the penalties related to component, separate, and sequential purchases.  In addition, Board policy CH Local and Legal 
are required to be met as part of your contractual obligation with HCDE.

It should be noted that if a required document is not provided by the bidder, the Purchasing Division will not be able to make a recommendation and 
or issue a purchase order.

Please review the responses to the job (bid or RFP) and submit the following forms by the required deadline for the next available Board Meeting:

Signed Certification and Recommendation Form

If any technicalities or changes need to be made, these must be addressed in the recommendation and presented as such to the Superintendent and the 
Board of Trustees.

Agenda Item (Prepared by Buyer handling the job/bid or RFP)

Once, a recommendation is approved by the Board, Choice Partners will issue an award letter and request that any pending bonds or contracts be 
submitted within 5 days to the District.  

123



To: 
From Contract Manager:
Purchasing Dept: 

Job (Bid or RFP#) and Name: 25/006SG
Early Childhood Supplies and Related Items

Board Meeting Date: 12/18/2024
Date: 11/19/2024

Procurement Requirements Available:

Under $2,500 (Requires Division Director and Asst Supt. Approval)
From $2,500 to $50,000 (Requires Buyer, Purchasing Director/CFO Approval)
Over $50,000 (per CH Local)

X Cooperative Programs (Requires Board Approval)

I certify that I have reviewed the attached job (bid or RFP) and certify that all of my actions as a Recommendations Committee Member are within the 
procurement requirements in accordance with Local Board Policies (CH Local/Legal) and Legal (Federal and State) policies and administrative 
guidelines set by the Business Office and the Purchasing Division. 

Steve Gibson, Contract Manager, Choice Partners

Choice Partners
Effectiveness and Compliance Review Form

Harris County Department of Education

(Note:  This form is required of all jobs (bids and RFPs) prepared by all buyers and directors.)

Purchasing Audit File and Dr. Jesus J. Amezcua, CPA, Assistant Supt. for Business Services

Edna E. Johnson, Ed.D., CTCM, RTSBA , HCDE Director of Purchasing

[This form is used to document due diligence by Recommendation Committee]

I certify that I have adhered to the Purchasing Policies of HCDE concerning the review of this job (bid or RFP) to include policies on conflict of 
interest.  

I certify that I am aware of all purchasing policies (CH Local and CH Legal) and administrative procedures of HCDE.   

I certify that I am aware of the penalties of not following the purchasing policies and procedures and in specific with section 44.032 of the Texas 
Education Code which deals with the penalties related to sequential or component purchases.  I further certify that I recommend the issuance of a 
purchase order after Board approval and execution of a contract.

Check One

124



Supplier Scoring Summary 25/006SG - Early Childhood Supplies and Related Items

   S
up

pli
er

   R
an

k

   S
co

re

Ch
oic

e P
ar

tn
er

s S
co

rin
g C

rit
er

ia

Pr
ice

:

Ve
nd

or
's 

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e &
 

Re
pu

ta
tio

n
Qu

ali
ty

 of
 pr

od
uc

ts/
se

rv
ice

s

Im
pa

ct
 on

 ab
ilit

y t
o 

co
m

ply
 

with
 la

ws a
nd

 ru
les

 re
lat

in
g 

to
 H

UB
/M

W
BE

/S
BE

:
Fin

an
cia

l C
ap

ab
ilit

y:
Lo

ca
tio

n i
n T

ex
as

:
Ve

nd
or

’s 
pa

st 
re

lat
ion

sh
ip 

with
 CP

/H
CD

E o
r C

P 
M

em
be

r:
M

ar
ke

tin
g P

lan
:

100 40.00 20.00 25.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 5.00
School Specialty* 1 87.33 34.00 16.00 24.00 0.00 4.67 0.00 4.00 4.67
Kaplan Early Learning Company* 2 86.67 33.00 15.33 24.67 0.00 5.00 0.00 4.00 4.67
Butler Business Products, LLC 3 85.67 40.00 14.33 20.00 0.00 3.67 0.00 4.00 3.67
Gopher Sport, Gopher Performance, Moving
Minds, Play with a Purpose, STEM-Supplies 4 83.67 38.00 14.33 20.33 0.00 3.67 0.00 3.33 4.00
Discount School Supply 5 83.33 33.00 15.33 22.67 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.67 3.67
hand2mind, inc 6 71.33 28.00 10.00 18.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 3.33 5.00
Nasco Education LLC 7 71.33 24.00 13.67 21.00 0.00 3.67 0.00 4.00 5.00
Learning Beyond Paper, Inc 8 71.00 24.00 13.67 22.00 0.00 4.67 0.00 2.33 4.33
School Health Corporation 9 70.67 23.00 13.67 22.33 0.00 3.33 0.00 3.67 4.67
Teacher Created Materials, Inc. 10 70.33 20.00 15.33 22.67 0.00 4.33 0.00 3.33 4.67
Pyramid School Products 11 70.00 24.00 14.00 20.33 0.00 4.67 0.00 3.67 3.33
Teaching Strategies, LLC 12 70.00 20.00 15.67 23.33 0.00 3.00 0.00 4.00 4.00
Gressco LTD 13 68.00 29.00 11.67 18.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.67 3.67
The Discovery Source 14 66.67 20.00 14.67 20.67 0.00 5.00 0.00 2.33 4.00
Wood Etc. Co. 15 65.33 24.00 13.33 19.67 0.00 2.33 0.00 3.00 3.00
Follett Content Solutions LLC 16 63.33 20.00 14.00 20.00 0.00 3.67 0.00 2.67 3.00
Activa Products 17 59.67 24.00 11.67 16.67 0.00 2.00 0.00 3.67 1.67
Medicaleshop Inc. 18 59.33 17.00 11.33 19.67 0.00 3.67 0.00 3.00 4.67
Bruins Montessori Intl USA Inc 19 57.33 20.00 10.67 16.67 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.67 3.33
Bee’lieve in Reading Education 20 48.33 20.00 9.67 9.00 0.00 4.33 0.00 2.33 3.00
Really Great Reading Company, 21 41.33 20.00 3.67 9.33 0.00 2.33 0.00 2.00 4.00
Author Tanya Paris 22 33.33 20.00 6.33 3.33 0.00 2.33 0.00 1.00 0.33

Evaluators:
Venetia Peacock, Senior Director, Head Start, HCDE
Mary Causey, Contract Compliance Specialist, Choice Partners, HCDE 
Monica Niles-Howard, Food Contract Coordinator, Choice Partners, HCDE

Invitations were sent to 2226 prospective bidders.
       Contracts are in accordance with TEC 44.031.

Non-Responsive 0
Non-Awarded 10
*Negotiations pending 2
Award Threshold of 70 10
Total Responses 22

It is recommended that the following receive awards of annual contracts:

Contract Vendor
25/006SG-01 Butler Business Products, LLC
25/006SG-02 Discount School Supply
25/006SG-03

25/006SG-04 hand2mind, inc.
25/006SG-06 Learning Beyond Paper, Inc
25/006SG-07 Nasco Education LLC
25/006SG-08 Pyramid School Products
25/006SG-09 School Health Corporation
25/006SG-11 Teacher Created Materials, Inc.
25/006SG-12 Teaching Strategies, LLC

Gopher Sport, Gopher Performance, Moving Minds, Play with a 
Purpose, STEM-Supplies

125



Supplier Participation
25/006SG

Early Childhood Supplies and Related Items
Issue Date: 10/6/2024

Questions Deadline: 10/22/2024 05:00 PM (CT)
Response Deadline: 10/29/2024 02:00 PM (CT)

Choice Partners

Contact Information
Contact: Steve Gibson
Address: 6300 Irvington Blvd.

(Return all proposals online)
Houston, TX 77022, TX 77055

Phone: 1 (713) 681-6052
Email: sgibson@hcde-texas.org

Participation Summary

Supplier Email Status Response Status

¡Sí! Bilingual Books, Inc. (Si Bilingual Books) Viewed

10story Learning, LLC No Response

1st World Wellness, llc. Hypochlorous Acid Global Distribution No Response

2 Inspire Peace (2 Inspire Peace) No Response

2*2*4 Solutions Education Consulting Service No Response

220 Youth Leadership, LLC (220 Youth Leadership, LLC) No Response

23 THRU ME LLC (23 THRU ME) No Response

3 Oaks Resource Group International (Your School Resource Group, Inc.) No Response

365 Paving & Construction LLC No Response

3MB Interior Plus No Response

3T Federal Solutions, LLC No Response

4.0 GPA No Response

25/006SGPage 1 of 543 pages 126



4142 Youth Development Services No Response

4imprint, Inc. No Bid

4kboards No Response

4YourCNA (Jason Laramee, Inc) No Response

5Works, Inc. No Response

8554MyLogo.com (South Coast Promotions, Inc) No Response

95 Percent Group (95 Percent Group LLC) No Response

A & L SALES, INC. No Response

A & R Holdings, LLC No Response

A Better Day Foundation, LLC (A Better Day Foundation, LLC) No Response

A Better ME Basic Skills For Life Viewed

A Community Help In Life Development Village (A C.H.I.L.D.'s Village) No Response

A La Chateau Center INC. No Response

A PLUS MEDICINE Viewed

A&C Plastics (A & C Plastic Products, Inc.) No Response

A. Baines Counseling & Consulting, LLC (Bee Fit Foods Main) No Response

A. Bargas & Associates, LLC No Response

A1-4 Electronics, Inc. No Response

A6 Scientific Corp. No Response

AAA Painting No Response

AAA Wholesale Company No Response

AB Modern Houston LLC No Response

ABC Medical Equipment Inc. No Response

Abecedarian (Ursula A. Jackson) No Response

Abelitoart Appreciation (Abel Garza) No Response

Abou Dewan & Hanna No Response

Above & Beyond Learning, Inc. No Response

Above The Sky Home Daycare LLC No Response

ABRAKADOODLE (ARTESTA LLC) No Response

Abrams Learning Trends (Abrams and Company Publishers, Inc) No Response

Abundance Educational Consulting, LLC Fail No Response

AC Language School (Chavez & Associates) No Response

25/006SGPage 2 of 543 pages 127



Academic Alliance No Response

Academic Approach (The Academic Approach, LLC.) No Response

Academic Learning Company (Velazquez Press) Viewed

Academy Global Learning No Response

Academy of Accelerated Learning (Academy of Accelerated Learning Inc.) No Response

Accel Lifestyle, LLC. No Response

Accelerate Education Inc No Response

ACCO Brands USA LLC (ACCO Brands Corporation) No Bid

AccuCut, LLC (AccuCut, LLC) No Response

ACE Educational Inc. (ACE Educational Supplies) No Response

ACH Healthcare Solutions (Pelvis Power PT) No Response

Achieve3000, Inc. No Response

Acme Soap Company (Acme Soap,INC.) Fail No Response

Across the Net Tennis Services, LLC Viewed

Acrylic Source+ (Acrylic Source+) No Response

ACS Engineering & Safety No Response

ACT, Inc No Response

Acting for All (AFA) No Response

Activa Products Submitted

Active Minds Academy No Response

ADA Business Supplies Inc. (ADA Business Supplies Inc.) No Response

AdaptiveX (Test4Me LLC) No Response

Adele's Coaching and Consulting No Response

Adesuwa Omoruyi No Response

ADMORE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY (ADMORE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY) No Response

Advance Medical Services No Response

Advance Plus Therapy Services, LLC No Response

Advanced Bio-Medical Technologies Corporation (dEERBROOK pHARMA
CY sERVICES LLC)

No Response

Advanced Digital Solutions LLC No Response

Advanced Graphics (MBR, INc.) No Response

Advanced Lifts No Response

Advantage Business Products No Response

25/006SGPage 3 of 543 pages 128



Advantage Imaging Supply Inc. No Response

Advantage office products No Response

Advantage Office Products, LLC (Advantage Office Products, LLC) No Response

Advantage Supply No Response

Adventure Kids Playcare, Inc Fail No Response

ADVENTURES IN LEARNING (Gregory Dale Laufer) No Response

AED Brands No Response

AED Brands No Response

AED Professionals (AED Professionals) No Response

AES Enterprises No Response

AFA (American Festival for the Arts) No Response

Affirmative Biosolutions No Response

AFP INDUSTRIES, INC. No Response

After School Crib (After School Crib) Viewed

After School To Achieve No Response

Agile Designs and Services LLC No Response

AGL (Accompanied by God's Love, Inc) No Response

Aha Education, LLC No Response

Ahead Of The Class Educational Services, Inc. No Response

AIAA Kids LLC No Response

AIRBORNE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY (TruceTalk, Incorporated) Fail No Response

AKJ Books (AKJ Wholesale LLC) No Response

Aknew Approach, Inc. No Response

Alabama No Response

Alamo Classroom Solutions (PDG Industries) No Response

Alamo Music Center, Inc. No Response

Alisha Breakfield No Response

Alison's Montessori & Educational Materials (Alison's Trading Corp.) No Response

Alive Studios, LLC Warn Viewed

All Educate Learning Resources No Response

All N All Supplies LLC No Response

All Printing (All Print & Office supply) No Response

25/006SGPage 4 of 543 pages 129



All Thing’s Gourmet No Response

ALL VALLEY DRUG SCREENS (ALL VALLEY DRUG SCREENS) No Response

All You Need Promos (AYNP - Suite 401) No Response

Alliance Financial Ministries, Inc. (Alliance Financial Ministries, Inc.) No Response

Allied Plastics Co., Inc. (Allied Plastics Co., Inc.) No Response

All-State Brokerage Inc (All State Brokerage Inc) No Response

ALPHA SCIENTIFIC MEDICAL INC Fail No Response

AlphaGraphics (Lukitas Inc.) No Response

ALPHAPROMED, LLC No Response

Alpine Education Solutions No Response

Already Gear, Inc (Ana Garcia) Viewed

Alspaugh's Ace Hardware in The Woodlands, LLC No Response

Alta One LLC No Response

Althea Publishers (Althea Publishers, LLC) No Response

Alyssa LaForme Fiss No Response

AM Global Supply, Inc No Response

Amaanah Refugee Services No Response

Amber & Associates LLC No Response

American Beauty Equipment No Response

American Black Rhino (MW Intermodal, LLC) No Response

American Ceramic Supply Co. No Response

American Family Care No Response

American Institute of Martial Arts No Response

American Medical Institute Inc (N/A) No Response

American Patriot Industries, INC. No Response

American Pride Paper and Plastic (American Pride Paper and Plastic) No Response

American Reading Company No Response

American Rising Stars, Inc. No Response

Americas Choice Childcare Center No Response

America's Foundation for Chess No Response

AMEX Land Agreements, LLC No Response

AMI-Dental (Amsia Medical, Inc) No Response

25/006SGPage 5 of 543 pages 130



Amplify Education, Inc (Amplify Education, Inc) Viewed

AmTab Manufacturing Corporation (AmTab Manufacturing Corporation) Viewed

Anatomy Warehouse (Anatomical Worldwide) No Response

Anchoring Hopes (Anchoring Hopes Wellness Recovery Institute LLC) No Response

Andersons (Taymark) No Response

Angel Educational Consultants No Response

Anointed Caring Homes, Inc. Fail No Response

Ansell Healthcare No Response

Anthropology Arts (Voices Advance LLC DBA anthropology arts) No Response

Aogo Tech Services No Response

AOSS Medical Supply Inc (Alpha Omega Systems and Services Medical Su
pply Inc)

No Response

Apache Medical Supply LLC No Response

Apollo After School (Apollo After School Inc) No Response

Apollo Office Systems LLC No Response

Apple Books No Response

Apple Developmental Health No Response

Appleton Learning Corporation Fail No Response

Appropriate Development Technology, Inc No Response

Approved Purchasing, LLC No Response

Arey Jones Educational Solutions (Broadway Typewriter Company, Inc.) No Response

ARG Reliable Inc No Response

Argument-Driven Inquiry No Response

Armadillo Clay (Craig Freiburger dba Armadillo Clay) No Response

Armor Gear No Response

ARRAY No Response

Arrow Magnolia International Inc. No Response

ARS Home Solutions (michael laperle) No Response

ART IN HISTORY, INC. No Response

Art Pichardo (John "Alex"ander Pichardo) Fail No Response

Art U Studio (Kimberly Devine) No Response

Arts Alive! Inc (ARTS ALIVE!) No Response

ArtStartHouston (Tanai Walker) No Response

25/006SGPage 6 of 543 pages 131



ARTWORX No Response

As We Grow Learning Center No Response

ASAP Business Services (Accurate Standards Available Professionals Busi
ness Services, LLC)

No Response

Ascend Performance Materials Operations LLC No Response

Ash Fire & Safety CO No Response

ASmart Consulting No Response

Aspire & Reach Educational Consulting Services, LLC (Aspire & Reach Ed
ucational Consulting Services, LLC)

No Response

Assessment Services Inc. No Response

Assoc for the Advancement of Mexican Americans (AAMA) No Response

Association for the Advancement of Mexican Americans No Response

Assure Distribution Inc. No Response

Astarr Tech LLC No Response

A'Star's Purposeful Connections, LLC No Response

Astrid Emily Francis No Response

athena coding No Response

Athena Scholastic, LLC No Response

Athletes Global Corporation No Response

Atlantic Trading LLC (Todd) No Response

Atollonline (Atollonlinellc) No Response

Atomic Learning No Response

Attain Therapy, LLC No Response

Attainment Company Viewed

Attest Education No Response

Audio Enhancement, Inc. No Response

Audio Resource Group (Audio Resource Group, Inc) No Response

AUDIO VISUAL NETWORKING PLUS No Response

Auspicious Labs Inc. (same) No Response

AUSTIN LEARNING CENTER (CANDEO, LLC) No Response

Authentic Options No Response

Author Tanya Paris (Author Tanya Paris) Submitted

Authorable No Response

25/006SGPage 7 of 543 pages 132



Avant Solutions No Response

Avenue No Response

Avidex Industries LLC No Response

Avondale House No Response

Axiom Learning, Inc. No Response

B & H Photo Video (B & H Foto & Electronics Corp.) No Response

B Dow (Elizabeth Dow) No Response

B&H OFFICE SOLUTIONS (B&H Total Office Solutions, inc.) No Response

B.O.S.S. Web + Graphic Design (B.O.S.S. Web + Graphic Design) Viewed

B.S.P. Enterprises, LLC Fail No Response

BAAS Support Services, LLC No Response

Backpack Gear, Inc. (Backpack Gear, Inc.) No Response

BadgeCert No Response

Baiza and Associates Consulting LLC No Response

Baked With Confidence No Response

Baker & Petsche Publishing LLC (Baker & Petsche Publishing LLC) No Response

Baker Distributing Company: Scientific Divison (Baker Scientific) No Bid

BakerRipley No Response

Balm of Gilead (MannaMedia, LLC) Fail No Response

BAMA-Bio Tech (BAMA-Bio Tech) No Response

Bard in a Box (Laura Moreno) No Response

Baron Global Suppliers, Inc. No Response

Barrett Economic & Community Development Organization No Response

Barrett Procurement Solutions LLC No Response

Barupon, LLC No Response

Basestar Inc. No Response

BASIC OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY (RELIABLE OFFICE PRODUCTS
, INC.)

No Response

Basketball Essentials (Basketball Essentials) No Response

Battelle for Kids No Response

BAY PROMO LLC (BAY PROMO LLC) No Response

BBeauti AndLashes LLC No Response

BC Houston Career Training Academy, Inc. No Response

25/006SGPage 8 of 543 pages 133



BDK And Associates LLC No Response

Be A 9th Wonder Foundation No Response

BE A CHAMPION, INC. No Response

BE GLAD LLC (BE GLAD LLC) Viewed

Bea Global Partners No Response

Beable Education, Inc. (Beable Education, Inc.) No Response

BEadCONTAGIOUS (Rorey Lawrence Jr) No Response

BEAL Safety and Performance No Response

Bearing Fruit Early Childhood Training (Bearing Fruit Early Childhood Trainin
g)

No Response

Bebop Books (Lee & Low Books, Inc.) No Response

Bebop Books (Lee and Low Books Inc.) No Response

Because Houston Loves You No Response

Beckers School Supplies (Charles J Becker & Brothers Inc) No Response

Bedrock International Group, LLC No Response

Bee Busy Wellness Center No Response

BEE Partners LLC No Response

Bee’lieve in Reading Education Consultants Submitted

Beecon Learning (Beecon Learning, LLC) No Response

Bell and Smarts No Response

Bell Tech Career Institute, Inc. No Response

Bella Design Group LLC No Response

Bellwether Media (Brainstorm) No Response

Ben E Keith Foods (Ben E Keith Company) Viewed

BenCheri Educational Center No Response

Benchmark Displays, LLC No Response

Benchmark Education Company No Response

Benco Dental Supply Co. No Response

Berlitz Languages, Inc No Response

Berry Wise Consulting LLC No Response

Best Practice Associates, Inc. No Response

Bethel's Family Christian Academy (Bethel's Family Christian Academy Inc) No Response

Bethesda Lutheran Communities No Response

25/006SGPage 9 of 543 pages 134



Bets Construction and Cleaning LLC No Response

Beyond Play LLC (Beyond Play) No Response

Beyond the Seat, LLC No Response

BidDesk Analytics No Response

Big Rock Educational Services No Response

Big Sister Little Sister No Response

Bilingual Education Institute (Aetas.inc) No Response

Bill Fritz Sports Corporation No Response

Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc (Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc) No Response

BirdBrain Science (BirdBrain Education LLC) No Response

BirdBrain Technologies No Response

Bjorem Speech Publications Viewed

Black Rocket (Black Rocket) No Response

Black United Fund of Texas No Response

BlackBeltHelp No Response

Blackrice LLC No Response

BlazinBrook Preparatory School of The Artz No Response

BlendED Learning Consultants (BlendED Learning Consultants) No Response

Blended Schools Network (BLSCH Acquisition) Fail No Response

Blick Art Materials (Blick Art Materials LLC) No Bid

BLMS Facility Solutions Plus (BLMS Facility Solutions Plus) No Response

Blocksi Inc. (Blocksi Inc.) No Response

Blooming Daisies learning center LLC No Response

Blossom Distribution No Response

Blu Avo Group LLC No Response

BLU PHIRE RESEARCH INSTITUTE INC No Response

Blue Eagle Enterprise LLC. (Blue Eagle Enterprise LLC.) No Response

Blue Ivy Carter Learning Resources No Response

Blue Star Education (Teacher Created Resources) Viewed

BlueWonder Creative No Response

Blusource (International Distribution Systems) No Response

Bluum USA, Inc. No Response

25/006SGPage 10 of 543 pages 135



BMP Vision No Response

Boardworks Education (BK Interactive) No Response

BOLD Life Wellness and Consulting LLC No Response

Boniuk Library, Holocaust Museum Houston No Response

BookerDezigns No Response

Boom Learning (Omega Labs Inc.) No Response

Borg Vigil Consulting No Response

Boritex Inc No Response

Boss & Hughes No Response

Bound Tree Medical No Bid

Boxlight, Inc No Response

Bracane Company No Response

BrainBuzzed Tutoring INC No Response

Brainchild (Brainchild Unlimted Inc.) No Response

Brainstorm Inc No Response

Braintrust Tutors Inc. No Response

Brame Specialty Company Inc. No Response

Brattle Publishing Group, LLC No Response

Brave The Elements (The Children's Carousel Academy) No Response

Braveheart for Women and Teens Awareness No Response

Bravery-Persistence-Fortitude LLC No Response

BraveUp Consulting No Response

Brazos Valley Contractors Assoc No Response

Breakin Khainz Inc No Response

Breakthrough Behavioral/Cognitive Interventions No Response

Brentwood Community Foundation (Brentwood Economic Community Devel
pment Corporation)

No Response

Brentwood Marketing, LLC No Response

Brewer Educational Resources No Response

Briar Patch No Response

Bricks Foundation No Response

Bridge Point Integrated Services No Response

Bridge to Leadership, LLC No Response

25/006SGPage 11 of 543 pages 136



BridgeCare Finance, Inc. No Bid

Bright Horizon No Response

Bright Minds STEAM Studio No Response

Bright Pathways Educational Consulting (Bright Pathways Educational Cons
ulting)

No Response

Bright Thinker No Response

BRIGHTER FUTURE, INC. No Response

Brodart Co. No Response

Brodart Co. Viewed

Brooke's Learning Corner LLC. No Response

Bruins Montessori Int'l USA Inc Submitted

B-Sew Inn, LLC No Response

Bsgg youth program - stop the violence (Salon 180 angels inc) No Response

BU LANGUAGE AND LEARNING CENTER No Response

Buckeye Health Alliance (Buckeye Health Alliance, Inc.) Viewed

Budgetext Corporation Fail No Response

Building Blocks Childcare (Crapo, LLC) No Response

Burkett Business No Response

BUSINESS 101 CONSULTANTS & TRAINERS No Response

Business Interiors by Staples (Staples Contract & Commercial, Inc.) No Response

Butler Business Products, LLC Submitted

Buy Indian Medical (National Environmental, Inc.) No Response

BVH Marketing (BVH Marketing) No Response

BWA Reps, Inc. No Response

BYO Playground, Inc. No Response

C & M Enterprises Unlimited No Response

C&D Divine Designs, LLC dba Abrakadoodle Viewed

Calfee Specialties (BLUE RIBBON PROMOTIONS LLC) No Response

California No Response

Calloway House (DIG Family Business LLC.) Fail No Response

Cam Fine Art Workshops (Ivan Camarena) No Response

Cambium Education, Inc. No Response

Candor Consulting and Diagnostics, LLC No Response

25/006SGPage 12 of 543 pages 137



Candy Yes Books & Puzzles No Response

Candy Yes Books & Puzzles LLC No Response

Cannon Sports Inc No Response

Capital Office Products No Response

Capstone (Coughlan Companies, Inc.) No Response

Cardiac Nation, LLC No Response

Care4All LLC Fail No Response

Career Kids, LLC No Response

CareerStaff Unlimited No Response

Carlisle Life Products LLC Fail No Response

Carroll's Discount Office Furniture No Response

Cascade School Supplies No Response

Case It, Inc No Response

Catalyst PR INC No Response

Catapult Learning No Response

Cbs Dme & Medical Supplies No Response

CC Assessment Services, Inc No Response

CCP INDUSTRIES (The Tranzonic Companies) No Response

CDJ JONES LLC (Cubes Office Services) No Response

Cedar Promo (PS Promotional Solutions LLC) No Response

Ceila Garcia-Szyszka No Response

CELEBRATE Successful Early Learning LLC (CELEBRATE Successful Ear
ly Learning LLC)

No Response

Celebrating You Inc No Response

Cengage Learning, Inc. No Bid

Cengage Learning, Inc. (Gale Group) (Cengage Learning, Inc.) No Response

Center for Global Education at Asia Society No Response

Center for Student Achievement Solutions No Response

Center for the Collaborative Classroom No Response

CENTRAL TEXAS MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES No Response

central valley office supply No Response

Ceramic Store of Houston, LLC No Response

Cerebellum No Response
25/006SGPage 13 of 543 pages 138



Certiport (Pearson Education) No Response

Certol International (Certol Internationa) No Response

Cetrix Technologies LLC (Cetrix Technologies LLC) No Response

Challenge Island (Aryaah LLC) No Response

Challenge Office Products Viewed

Challenges Are Rewarding, LLC No Response

Champion Institute No Response

Change Consulting Group, LLC (Change Consulting Group, LLC) No Response

Change Happens Viewed

Character Camp (Character Camp) No Response

Character Development and Leadership, LLC No Response

CharacterStrong (CharacterStrong) No Response

Chart Chicks LP Fail No Response

Chas P Young Printing (RR Donnelley) No Response

Chase in Dreams, Speech and Drama (Deadra Chase) No Response

Chef's Corner Foods (Omnibus Trading Corp) No Response

Child Care Associates No Response

Child Safety Solutions No Response

Child Trends (Child Trends) No Response

Child1st Publications LLC No Response

Childcare Masters LLC No Response

Children Bilingual Books (Advance Books LLC) No Response

Children Come Click Education & Technology No Response

Children Loving Life Development Center No Response

CHILDRENFLOW LLC Viewed

Chinese Community Center Inc No Response

Choice Nation Academy Fail No Response

Chosen Behavioral PLLC No Response

Christian Life Center Inc. No Response

Chrome Hero No Response

Church I AM No Response

Cibus Brokerage No Response

25/006SGPage 14 of 543 pages 139



Cindy Puryear Consulting Services (Cindy Puryear) No Response

Circuit Scribe No Response

City ArtWorks (Creative Alternatives) No Response

City Office Supply No Response

ClassLink (ClassLink) No Response

Clean Air Systems, LLC No Response

Clear Lake Montessori School Inc. No Response

Clever, Inc. (US) No Response

CleverBooks Limited No Response

Clinol Chemicals LLC No Response

Cloud9World Corp No Response

Club SciKidz Houston (Heir Consulting Group) No Response

CNS SERVICES, INC dba Living Your Life Without Limits (CNS SERVICES,
INC dba Living Your Life Without Limits)

No Response

Coach Drew's Basketball Camp (Andrew Frieson) No Response

Coach Mercer LLC No Response

Coastal Office Solutions No Response

Coatings Specialty Development Lab (Coatings Specialty Development Lab
)

No Response

Cobal Food Services, LLC No Response

Coble Studios (YPSOURC LLC) Viewed

Code Knights (Blackwell Education LLC) No Response

CODE MANAGEMENT GROUP No Response

Code Ninjas (Brandb LLC) No Response

Code Park Inc No Response

CodeCombat Inc. No Response

Coder Kids LLC No Response

Coffee Creek Media Group No Response

Cognitive Solutions Special Education Consultants No Response

CoHeart Support Services No Response

ColeMinds Mobile No Response

Collaborative for Children No Response

Collaborative Office Interiors No Response

25/006SGPage 15 of 543 pages 140



Collain Healthcare No Response

College Thriver Education Corp No Response

Collegiate Funding Advisors (Grace Advisors USA, LLC) No Response

Collins Sports Medicine (W.L. Collins Corp) No Response

Commercial Art Supply (C.A.S. Industries, Inc.) No Response

Commercial Office Interiors LLC No Response

Commercial Technology Contractors Inc. (Commercial Technology Contracto
rs Inc.)

No Response

Committee for Children No Response

Common Threads No Response

Community Artists' Collective No Response

Community Cultivation, Inc. No Response

Community Family Centers No Response

COMMUNITY PARTNERS EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT CENTE
R

No Response

Community Shield Fail No Response

CompassLearning No Response

Competitive Choice, Inc. (Competitive Choice, Inc.) No Response

CompTIA (The Computing Technology Industry Association, Inc) No Response

CompuPro Global (Rita‘s Tape Media) No Response

Computer Kids No Response

Connecticut No Response

Conney Safety Products No Response

Conquering the Obstacles of Painful Experiences No Response

ConstructConnect Viewed

Construction Journal No Response

CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS (U.S. TOY COMPANY) Unsubmitted

Consult Dr. Michelle, LLC No Response

Continental (The Continental Press Inc) No Response

CONTINENTAL OFFICE GROUP No Response

Controlled Environments, Inc. No Response

CoolSpeak, LLC No Response

Copy.com (Copydotcom, Inc.) Viewed

25/006SGPage 16 of 543 pages 141



Core Business Solutions (Core Business Solutions) No Response

CORE Office Interiors (AFMA, Inc.) No Response

Corporate Courseware (Global Learning Solutions) No Response

Course Crew (US) No Response

Cov Care (Wooter Apparel Inc) No Response

CPR Savers and First Aid Supply No Response

CPS HR Consulting (Cooperative Personnel Services) No Response

Crafty Contraptions LLC No Response

Crafty Scraps No Response

Crane Safety LLC No Response

Crayola, LLC No Response

Creative Concepts for Early Learning (Latanya Elizabeth Atherley) Fail No Response

Creative Energy, llc No Response

Credible Messengers United (Penitents Grace) Viewed

Crimson Vision Enterprises No Response

Cristo Rey Jesuit (Jesuit Cristo Rey College Preparatory School of Houston) No Response

Critical Mass Connection No Response

Critical19 Fail No Response

CRYSTAL Children & Teacher Supply No Response

C-STEM Teacher and Student Support Services, Inc. No Response

CTE Services LLC No Response

Cubicle by Design No Response

Culture of Health - Advancing Together (CHAT) No Response

Cuna Supply LLC (Cuna Supply LLC) No Response

Curriculum Associates, LLC No Response

Curtis !000 No Response

CUSTOM CHEMICAL SERVICES LLC No Response

cvr No Response

CVS Pharmacy, Inc. No Response

Cyclone FPV (Cyclone 3D, Inc.) No Response

CYG EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS (CYG EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS) No Response

CYPHER LEARNING INC No Response

25/006SGPage 17 of 543 pages 142



CypherWorx, Inc. No Response

Cypress Station Shipping and Digital Print Solutions (united networking com
munity)

Warn No Response

D&W Sourceall, Inc. No Response

D2L Ltd. No Response

Da Camera Society of Texas No Response

Da Capo Counseling Services, PLLC No Response

DALLAS MIDWEST, LLC No Response

Dan Lipman And associates Inc. No Response

Dan St. Romain Educational Consulting, LLC No Response

Dance Another World No Response

Dancing Drum LLC No Response

Darul Arqam North No Response

Davila Pharmacy Inc No Response

Dawosint Technologies LLC (Dawosint Technologies LLC) No Response

DBA: HS&M Mental Health & Education (HS&M Construction) No Response

DBL Management Solutions No Response

DCF Supplies & Equipment (Danielle Frazier) No Response

Dealmed Inc. No Response

Deborah J. Arnold No Response

Decisions No Response

DeDe Church & Associates, LLC No Response

Defend the right to Read No Response

Defined Learning No Response

Delaney Educational Enterprises No Response

Delaware No Response

Dell Technologies No Response

Delta Office products (Goosa Distributing Inc) No Response

DEMCO, Inc. No Response

Derry Software- PPE No Response

Destined For Empowerment CDC No Response

Developmental Studies Center No Response

Devereaux Enterprises, LLC No Response

25/006SGPage 18 of 543 pages 143



DGR United No Response

DGS Educational Products No Response

Diamond Drugs, Inc. (Diamond Pharmacy Services) No Response

Diamond Medical Supply (Diamond Drugs, Inc.) No Response

Diann Zackery dba: The Lysander Element No Response

Diaz Music Institute No Response

DIBSYS Inc No Response

Didax Inc No Response

Different Roads to Learning No Response

Digijaks Group (Digijaks Group, LLC) No Response

Digital Dolphin Products No Response

Digital Quest Inc No Response

Dijah Speaks LLC No Response

Dinky Drum Company, LLC No Response

Direct Advantage, Inc. No Response

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY (EARLY CHILDHOOD LLC) Submitted

Discovery Toys - Julie Lightfoot No Response

Diversified Business Consulting LLC No Response

Diversified Metal Fabricators, Inc. No Response

Divine Creations Learning Viewed

Divine Dance (Peaceful Beginnings Montessori) No Response

Divine Ventures Limited Company281979 Viewed

DJ INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS (DJ INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS) No Response

DLB Books, Inc. No Response

DLK Medical Technologies, Inc. No Response

DoLogic Inc. No Response

Dominika Dorota Staniewicz No Response

Donvai Math Educational Services, LLC No Response

Dr. K Motivates No Response

Dr. Mary E. White International, LLC No Bid

Dr. Mike! No Response

Dr. Pope's STEM and Liberal Arts Academy No Response

25/006SGPage 19 of 543 pages 144



Dramatik Strandz No Response

DRE Medical No Response

Dream to Vision Education, Inc. No Response

Dreams Do Come True No Response

DreamWhere No Response

DrHopeObika No Response

DRONE LEGENDS (DYNAMIC LEARNING EXPERIENCES LLC) No Response

DRsquared Mental Health Solutions, PLLC (DyMisha Richardson) No Response

DrumFIT USA Corporation (DrumFIT USA Corporation) No Response

Dunn's Logistics Inc No Response

Dura Brands, Inc. No Response

Dynamism Fine Arts of Texas (Dyna Texas) No Response

Dynamism Inc. No Response

DynaStudy, Inc. No Response

E & F Construction enterprises llc No Response

E & Hurd LLC No Response

Eagle Flags Co (American Eagle Trading Inc) No Response

early alliance learning center No Response

Early Learning & Fitness Academy (Early Learning & Fitness Academy LLC
)

Fail No Response

Early Start Development Inc No Response

East End Transfer Moving and Storage, INC No Response

Easy Lab Tech, LLC No Response

Easy Math for Kids (Uxbridge On-Line Inc.) Fail No Response

EB-C Group West No Response

ECA Science Kit Services No Response

ECC 412, LLC No Response

Echelon HTS INC. No Response

Echo Office Products No Response

E-Clips USA (E-Clips USA) No Response

E-Colors in Education No Response

Econocrafts No Response

ECS Learning Systems No Response

25/006SGPage 20 of 543 pages 145



ED Tech Depot (ED Tech Depot Inc.) No Response

Edmentum, Inc. No Response

EdMotion Inc (Alton Delane) No Response

Edokia Bookstore No Response

edOpp Solutions LLC No Response

EDpuzzle, Inc. No Response

EDU Solutions LLC No Response

Edu-Care Services, Inc. No Response

Educate To Edify (Educating While Black) No Response

Educate-Me (Garden State Micro, Inc.) No Response

Education Graphic Solutions LLC (Education Graphic Solutions LLC) Viewed

Education My Way (The Unalome Project, LLC) No Response

Educational Development Corporation (UBAM, Usborne, Usborne Books & 
More, Kane Miller)

No Response

Educational Policy Improvement Center No Response

Educational Products, Inc. No Response

Educational Resource Company (ERC) (M. Infantino & Associates Inc., DBA
ERC)

No Response

Educational Sounds & Images No Response

Educational Support Services No Response

Educational Systems Consulting No Response

EDUCATORS DEPOT INC No Response

EDUCATORS RESOURCE INC No Response

Eduphoric, LLC No Response

Edusmart (Learn-Ed LLC) No Response

EDUSPARK INC (EDUSPARK INC) Viewed

EDUStaff, LLC No Response

Edvotek No Response

eDynamic Learning (eDynamic Holdings LP) No Response

Eillac Supply CO (Ricky Small) No Response

Elaine Cordelia Enterprise Inc No Response

ELB US INC. (ELB US INC.) No Response

Elida Montalvo-Colvin No Response

25/006SGPage 21 of 543 pages 146



Elite Boys & Girls Club No Response

Elite Ladies of Expression Inc Viewed

Elite Textile Trading LLC No Response

Elkay Sales Inc (Elkay Interior Systems) No Response

Ellevation, LLC (Ellevation, LLC) No Response

E-Logic, Inc. No Response

Elontec LLC (Elontec) No Response

ELP Enterprises, Inc No Response

Elva Resa Publishing No Response

EMC Publishing, LLC No Response

EMED MEDICAL No Response

Emergency Medical Resources, LLC No Response

Emerging Stars Distribution LLC Fail No Response

Employee Account (Employee Account) No Response

Empower With Purpose No Response

Empowered Network Services, LLC No Response

Empowering Touch Organization No Response

Empowering Writers, LLC (Empowering Writers, LLC) No Response

Encore Industrial Products, LLC No Response

Endure Industries No Response

Energy Mechanical Services No Response

Engaged Escapades No Response

Engap Accquisitions, LLC No Response

English Builders Associates L.L.C. No Response

En-Norvation Business Solutions No Response

Enrichly Foundation No Response

Enrichment Services Inc Viewed

Entec No Response

Entertainment Haus LLC No Response

ENUBEE CORPORATION (ENUBEE CORPORATION) No Response

ENVIMEI No Response

Environmental Disinfection Management, LLC Fail No Response

25/006SGPage 22 of 543 pages 147



e-Pal World (e-Pal World) No Response

Epic Decisions, LLC (Epic Decisions, LLC) No Response

Epic Special Education Staffing (3Chords Inc. and TherapyTravelers, LLC) No Response

Epoch Sales (Wholesale Technology Inc) No Response

EPS Literacy and Intervention (Educators Publishing Service) No Response

Equinox Marketing No Response

Equitable Education Global Exchange No Response

eReflect Inc No Response

Erva Bonita Inc. No Response

eSafety Supplies, Inc. No Response

eSpecial Needs (Carrie A. Kouri) No Response

Essential Wellness and Balance No Response

Estrellita (Estrellita Inc) No Response

ET Scholastics, LLC Fail No Response

ETA hand2mind (hand2mind, Inc.) Submitted

ETC Montessori (Montessori Connections LLC) No Response

eTeachingMe (Love N Learn At Home) No Response

Etrainers.org No Response

eTutorsZone LLC No Response

Evco Partners LP dba Burgoon Company No Response

Evelyn Baldauf No Response

Evelyn Rubenstein JCC No Response

Ever Ready First Aid (SZY Holdings LLC.) No Response

Everest Trading Corp No Response

Evertek LLC No Response

Everyone-COUNTS No Response

Evidence Based Classroom Solutions No Response

Evitar Systems LLC No Response

Ewing Strategic Communications No Response

Excel Beyond Circumstances (Meredith James) No Response

Excel Medical Waste No Response

Expanded Learning Academy No Response

25/006SGPage 23 of 543 pages 148



EXPEDITED BROKERAGE SERVICES No Response

Expert Relocation Systems, LLC No Response

Explorarama No Response

ExploreLearning, LLC No Response

Express Booksellers (Express Booksellers LLC) No Bid

Express Children's Theatre (Express Children's Theatre) No Response

Express Lab Co LLC No Response

Express Readers (Express Readers Inc.) No Response

Faber Hand Sanitizer (Good Design Inc.) Fail No Response

Facility Interiors, Inc. No Response

FACTS Education Solutions, LLC No Response

Faith Works Consulting Group, LLC No Response

Falls Tech, Inc. (Midwest Dental Equipment & Supply) No Bid

Families Read Children Rise (John Robinson Consulting) No Response

FamilyPoint Resources No Response

Farouk Systems, Inc. No Response

Fastenal Company No Response

Fat Brain Toys No Response

Fazzio Consulting, LLC. No Response

FidelityHeart School of Etiquette (FidelityHeart Enterprises) Viewed

Fidis Logistics, LLC No Response

Fig Restoration (Fig Restoration) No Response

Final Graphic No Response

Finding My Way Books No Response

Finest Blood No Response

FIRST Educational Resources, LLC No Response

First Fruits Christian Center No Response

First Glove LLC No Response

First3Years No Response

Fit and Fun Playscapes LLC Viewed

Fitness Finders Inc. (Fitness Finders Inc.) No Response

Five9Learning Fail No Response

25/006SGPage 24 of 543 pages 149



Flaghouse Inc No Response

Flinn Scientific Inc No Response

FLN Management and Consulting No Response

Flocabulary, Inc. No Response

Florida No Response

FM Brush Co. Inc No Response

FMSG (Facilities Management Services Group) No Response

Fobbs Publishing (Fobbs Publishing) No Response

Focus Camera LLC No Response

Follett Content Solutions LLC (Follett Content Solutions LLC) Submitted

Fomcore, LLC No Response

Food and Health Communications, Inc. No Response

Footsteps2Brilliance, Clever Kids University (Footsteps2Brilliance, Inc.) Viewed

For The Culture Literacy Development No Response

ForaCare, Inc. No Response

Forestry Suppliers Inc No Response

FOREVER CHERISHED No Response

Forever Divine No Response

Formative Loop No Response

Forward Edge No Response

FotoFest, Inc. No Response

Foundations in Learning No Response

Fragile Planet Wildlife Center (Fragile Planet Wildlife Center) Fail No Response

Franklin Covey Clien Sales, Inc (Franklin Covey Inc.) No Response

Free Choice Mediation No Response

Free Market Educational Services No Response

Free Peace (Free Peace) No Response

freeport auto supply (bellfort auto supply inc.) No Response

Fresh Start Developmental Learning and Fine Art Center No Response

Friends of the British Council USA Inc. No Response

Frog Publications, Inc No Response

Frog Street Press No Response

25/006SGPage 25 of 543 pages 150



From Dreams 2 Reality No Response

From The Heart International Educational Services No Response

Frontiers Integrated (Llewellyn Carter) No Response

Fuel Education LLC No Response

Fuel Up For Life Foundation Inc No Response

FuelEd Schools (FuelEd Schools) No Response

Fundamentals No Response

Funtology Fundamentals (Funtology-Healing Strands) No Response

Furniture by William Webb (William O. Webb) No Response

Furniture Marketing Group (FMG) No Response

Furniture Systems & Cubicles, Inc (CUBITURE) No Response

FurnitureLab (Rapp Productions, Inc) No Response

Future Recruiting LLC No Response

Future Resource Learning No Response

FVN Clothing No Response

fyre marketing Viewed

GALLOPADE INTERNATIONAL No Response

GAME ON MOUTHGUARDS (Dental Choice Holdings, LLC) No Response

Garden State Medical Supply No Response

Garro Behavior Consulting (Garro Behavior Consulting) No Response

Gateway (Gateway To Excellence) No Response

Gateway Community Church Houston No Response

Gateway Printing & Office Supply, Inc. No Response

Gazelle Capital, LLC No Response

GBCSTORIES.COM, LLC No Response

GBPDIRECT (dean) No Response

GEMS Life Skills No Response

Generation One No Response

Generation Teach Inc. No Response

Genesis Education and Training (Erica Washington) No Response

Genesis II, Inc No Response

Genesis Technologies Inc. No Response

25/006SGPage 26 of 543 pages 151



GenHarp Clinical Solutions No Response

Georgia Carmichael Viewed

Get More Math® (Front Porch, Inc., dba Get More Math®) No Response

Getting Sorted (G. Yess Fisher & Co., LLC) No Response

GHA TECHNOLOGIES INC No Response

Gibbs Smith Education (Gibbs Smith Education) No Response

Gifting Grounds No Response

Giftpack Inc No Response

Gifts Of Joy (The Divine Grind LLC) No Response

Giggles and Grins Day Care (Children's Gathering Place, LLC) No Response

Gill Supply (GILL LLC) No Response

Gimmie A Break Hourly Childcare & Preschool Fail No Response

GIMO Special Education Services & Consulting No Response

Girls Empowerment Network No Response

Girls on the Run Greater Houston (Girls on the Run Greater Houston) Viewed

Girlstart No Response

Gist! Empowerment, Inc. Fail No Response

Gladius WPTB (Gladius WPTB) No Response

Glass View of Tech No Response

GLOBAL BEAMS INC. No Response

Global Education Systems Alliance (William H Prouty PhD) No Response

Global Equipment Company Inc. No Response

Global Infinity Enterprise LLC No Response

Global Literacy Consulting, LLC Viewed

Global Medical Supply (FP98, LLC) Fail No Response

Global Merchandising59 and Associates LLC No Response

GLOBAL PACKS, LLC No Response

Global Safety Solutions Fail No Response

global supply usa (larry kongglobalsupplyusa) No Response

Globe Office Products No Response

GloboDent No Response

GMi Companies No Response

25/006SGPage 27 of 543 pages 152



GMP Media Group (GMP Media Group) No Response

GO M PAC No Response

GOAT Educators Fail No Response

GOD FEARING POWER HOUSE (POWER ROCK COMMUNITY CENTR) No Response

Gold Station Medical (Gold Station Capital, LLC) No Response

Golding Touch Education Consul (Golding Touch Education Consul) No Response

Good & Fanfair, LLC. (Good & Fanfair, LLC.) No Response

Good News Church No Response

GoodHealth Medical Products No Response

Good-Lite Co. No Response

Gopher Sport, Gopher Performance, Moving Minds, Play with a Purpose, ST
EM-Supplies (The Prophet Corporation)

Submitted

GOVGUIDE INC No Response

Govshop India No Response

GPR Ventures, LLC (GPR Ventures, LLC) No Response

Grace Academy Learning Center (Healing the Family, Inc.) No Response

Great Minds No Response

Great Openings (Metalworks, Inc dba Great Openings) No Response

Green Dream International LLC (Green Dream International LLC) No Response

Green Life International No Response

Green Space Learning LLC No Response

Green Teams, Inc. Viewed

Green Technology Specialists No Response

Greenspring Construction Services No Response

Greenwood Office Outfitters No Response

Gressco LTD Submitted

Grow Minds Consulting LLC Fail No Response

GrowFit (GrowFit Inc.) No Response

Grunwald Printing Company, Inc. No Response

GTECHSPORT No Response

gtslearning (GTS Learning Inc) Fail No Response

Guardian EMS Products (Guardian Medical Products) No Response

Guitar Initiative, Inc. No Response

25/006SGPage 28 of 543 pages 153



Gulfstar Supply (Clearwater Distribution) No Response

H.E.A.R.T (Houston Economy Arts Recreations and Technology) No Response

Hallmark Office Products (Graham) No Response

HAMMOND & STEPHENS (A DIVISION OF PREMIER AGENDAS INC) No Response

Hand Safety, LLC (Hand Safety, LLC) No Response

Hands of Success No Response

Hands-On Robotics Academy No Response

Hanesbrands Inc. (Hanesbrands Inc.) No Response

Harper Supply, LLC Viewed

Harris County Precinct One Street Olympics, Inc. No Response

Harrison and Company (John R. Green DBA Harrisonand Company) No Response

Harvest Christian Academy No Response

HATCH, INC. No Response

Hazelden No Response

HCDE Case for Kids No Response

HCONE International IMPEX Inc (Enoch Kabutey) No Response

Head to Heels Safety Supplies (Agni Enterprises, LLC) No Response

Headings Est No Response

HEAL Solutions, LLC No Response

Healing Hearts Network Youth Department (Healing Hearts Network) No Response

Health Edco, Childbirth Graphics, Health Impressions (WRS Group, Ltd.) No Response

Health Products For You (Quaisar Enterprises LLC) No Response

Healthy Mind Counseling & Nutrition,llc No Response

Healthy School Supply, LLC No Response

Heart Nation Inc No Response

HeartSafe America, Inc. No Response

Heartwork Trending Counseling and Consulting, PLLC (Heartwork Trending 
Consulting Services)

No Response

Heavenly Service, LLC No Response

Helfman Ford (Helfman Ford) No Response

HEL-GIE LLC No Response

Helping All Leaders Obtain Success (HALOS) (Helping All Leaders Obtain 
Success)

No Response

25/006SGPage 29 of 543 pages 154



HELPING HANDS FITNESS AND NUTRITION No Response

Henry Schein Inc No Response

Her Own Words, LLC No Response

Hercules Poly (Hercules Poly) No Response

Hertz Furniture No Response

HeyTutor, Inc. (HeyTutor, Inc.) No Bid

Hierarchy Advertising No Response

High Achievers Learning Center (The Breaking Free Foundation) No Response

high achievers learning center (the breaking free foundation) No Response

HIGHLANDS, LLC No Response

Highsmith (Highsmith LLC) No Response

Highsmith LLC No Response

Hilasal USA Inc. (HIlasal) No Response

Hill Country Computer (HCC) No Response

Hillis Services Group, LLC No Response

HiMac Center for Creative Thinking (HiMac Center for Creative Thinking) No Response

HISPANIC LEARNING CENTER No Response

Histrionix Learning (The Histrionics Company) No Response

HITS Theatre No Response

Hiveclass No Response

Hodge Publishing No Response

Holt Anatomical No Response

Home Aid Healthcare No Response

Home Health (Home Health) No Response

Hoover Office Supplies (Trindent Consulting) No Response

Hope Over Hurt No Response

Horns Crew Trucking (Alvin Horn) No Response

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company No Response

Houston Astros No Response

Houston Ballet Foundation No Response

Houston career readiness academy (Cynthia Eguzouwa) Viewed

Houston Center for Photography No Response

25/006SGPage 30 of 543 pages 155



Houston Community College System No Response

Houston E.A Foundation No Response

Houston Healthy Hip-Hop (Chris Cortez) No Response

Houston Independent School District No Response

Houston Institute of Global Health No Response

Houston Laser & Chemical Supply Inc No Response

Houston Marriott Westchase (Houston Marriott Westchase) Viewed

Houston Methodist Hospital No Response

Houston Modular Installation No Response

Houston Swimming Academy No Response

Houston Symphony No Response

Houston Urban Debate League No Response

HRR Wholesalers LLC No Response

HTEC-Houstons Training and Education Center, Inc. (Phillips) No Response

HTX ART LLC No Response

HUB4MED Staffing, LLC No Response

Hudson Enterprises and Consulting (Marsha Hudson) No Response

Huntington Learning Center (dba Kerwen Group Inc.) No Response

Huntington Learning Centers, Inc No Response

HYPE Freedom School, Inc. Viewed

Hypothesis Haven Science Club (Hypothesis Haven LLC) No Response

I/S Mechanical (Inno/lution) No Response

IA-Advanced Telecom Solutions, LLC No Response

ibiwari ikiba No Response

IC Commerce and Consulting, LLC No Response

ICS JAIL SUPPLIES, INC (ICS JAIL SUPPLIES, INC) No Response

IDEA Reimagined Coaching and Consulting LLC (Valentina Rideaux) No Response

IdentiFIE Special Education, LLC No Response

IEP CURRICULUM AND CONSULTING No Response

IgnitED No Response

iHeartHTX (Daisies and Pancakes) No Response

Illinois No Response

25/006SGPage 31 of 543 pages 156



Illuminate Education (Illuminate Education) No Response

illumiPure Corp. No Response

ILY Beauty LLC dba Nylynn Beauty Products No Response

I'm Changing The Narrative INC No Response

Imagine Me Academy No Response

IMAGINE...The Impossible For Every Child: Performing Arts Center Viewed

Imagiread (Imagiread Consulting Services LLC) No Response

iMar Learning Solutions LLC (Seedlyng Financial Education) No Response

iMiTs Art No Response

Immenance Logistics No Response

IMPACT 360 Fail No Response

Impact Economics Partnership No Response

Imprint Resources No Response

In Earth Consulting LLC No Response

Indeco Sales, Inc. No Response

India House No Response

Indiana No Response

Indoff Inc. DBA Allied Appliance (Indoff Inc. DBA Allied Appliance) No Response

Industrial Air Tool (PSS Industrial Group Corp) No Response

Infinite Education Solutions No Response

Infinitely IN (Lit Torch Group, Inc) No Response

Infobase (Facts On File, Inc. DBA Infobase) No Response

Infused Medical Technology, Inc. Fail No Response

Ingenus Art Consultants No Response

Ingram Education Services No Response

Initiatives for Healthy Communities No Response

Inner Ear Agency (Inner Ear Agency) No Response

InnerChange Consulting Group No Response

Inner-Link Training & Development Services No Response

Innerverse No Response

Innovation Education Center No Response

Innovative Consulting LLC No Response

25/006SGPage 32 of 543 pages 157



InPlay (UnaMesa Association) No Response

In-Powered by One Significant Act (One Significant Act In-Powered, Inc.) No Response

Inquiry by Design, Inc. No Response

Insight Branding (Tarheel Promotions) No Response

InSpire (Hands of Destiny) Viewed

Instant Data Technologies No Response

Institute for Excellence & Ethics No Response

Instructure, Inc. (Instructure, Inc.) No Response

InSync Education (Parents K12) No Response

Integrality (Integrality, LLC) No Response

Intelitek, Inc. No Response

Intelligent Minds Development Center Fail No Response

Intentional Change LLC No Response

INTERCONTINENTAL PHARMA INC No Response

Interstuhl Inc. No Response

Intervene (Intervene) No Response

Iowa State No Response

IQ Total Source, LLC No Response

Isaulas Express Inc. (Isaulas Express Inc.) No Response

Island Driving School No Response

Istation (Imagination Station, Inc.) Viewed

iTAD Solutions (Taber Group, llc) No Response

ITEXPERIENCE INC (ITEXPERIENCE INC) No Response

Its Your Time To Flourish No Response

iTutor (iTutor) No Response

iWRITE (I Write) No Response

IXL Learning, Inc. No Response

J Tyler Services Inc No Response

j. b. adams grade school, inc. No Response

J.F. Carter Solutions, LLC No Response

J.R., Inc. No Response

JAB TRADING No Response

25/006SGPage 33 of 543 pages 158



Jaguar Security & Investigations Corp (American PROTECTION ACADEMY
)

No Response

Jana Ventures (Dr Laura Jana) No Response

Jane Korsten No Response

JANICE CARTER JC GROUP LLC (BY THE BOOK TAX SERVICES) No Response

Jan's Educational Collaborative (Jan's Educational Collaborativ) No Response

JAVACCS, LLC No Response

jazzy ladies & sophisticated men modeling and etiquette school (paris willia
ms)

No Response

Jeans & Jewels Institute (Jeans & Jewels Institute) No Response

Jefferson Medical Supply, Inc. No Response

Jem Games, LLC. No Response

Jennifer Michelle Weeks No Response

Jerald L. Hoover-Writer Productions, LLC No Response

Jerry Gaither Enterprise No Response

Jewels and Gems Tutoring Services, LLC No Response

Jigsaw Learning LLC (TeachTown) No Response

Jits to Gents No Response

JJG Speaks LLC (Jacob James Garcia) Viewed

JJ's I'm Me Foundation No Response

JOHN G. JONES LEARNING CENTER No Response

John Williams (Mrs litha child care center) No Response

Joint Houston Performing Arts Program No Response

Joshua Raglon (Joshua Raglon) No Response

Journeys Managing Group LLC No Response

Joyce Davis/Erin Whitney No Response

JS&D Sports Development Outreach Ministries No Response

JTSanford LLC No Response

Judi Stallings No Response

Julia C Hester House No Response

Julie Wright Consulting LLC No Response

Junction of Function, Inc. No Response

Junior Docs No Response

25/006SGPage 34 of 543 pages 159



Junior Library Guild No Response

Just Right Reader, Inc. Viewed

K&R Group, INC No Response

K.I.N.D. Girls Mentoring (K.I.ND. Girls Mentoring Program) No Response

K12savings (Textbook Brokers Inc) Unsubmitted

K3 Creative Center (Lisa Brown K3 Creative Center Inc) No Response

Kaemark No Response

Kagan Publishing & Professional Development No Response

Kalpra Tech Solutions LLC No Response

KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc. No Response

KANKO (Floyd's Chores & Odd Jobs) No Response

Kansas No Response

Kaplan Early Learning Company Submitted

Katco Arts Academy, Inc No Response

Kathleen Davis, RN, LPC, LCDC, NBCC No Response

Katy ARTreach (Katy Art Reach) No Response

Kay Davis Associates,LLC No Response

KAY JAY SERVICES (KAY JAY SERVICES) No Response

Kay-Twelve.com (Martin Public, LLC) No Response

KCE Champions LLC No Response

KeepSafe PPE (Ms Senior NYC, Inc.) Fail No Response

Keey Group LLC No Response

Keilhauer (Keilhauer Ltd) No Response

Ken Task No Response

KESHA'S KARING ARMS No Response

KEW Learning Academy No Response

Keys to Literacy No Response

Keytonex, Inc No Response

KICK Consulting, LLC No Response

Kidcreate Studio - Greater Heights (Genwel, Inc) Viewed

kid-grit, LLC No Response

Kid-Inspired Classroom No Response

25/006SGPage 35 of 543 pages 160



Kids N Care No Response

Kids U US Inc. (DBA Fueling Brains) No Response

Kids’ Powerhouse No Response

Kidsfit (ED PINNEY LLC) No Response

Kidz Knect Resource Center Viewed

KillGel (RankingAnalyst.com Inc) Fail No Response

Kiln Services of North Texas No Response

Kim Nugent Enterprises No Response

KinderLab Robotics (KinderLab Robotics) No Response

Kingdom Kidz Academy & Family Resource Center No Response

Kingham Dalton Wilson, Ltd. (Kingham Dalton Wilson, Ltd.) No Response

Kingway Community Inc No Response

KIOME No Response

KLD PLAYSCAPES USA (TWO WORD COMPANY LLC) No Response

Kodo Kids (Chalk Spinner LLC) No Response

Kognito Solutions, LLC (ASCEND LEARNING HOLDINGS LLC) No Response

Konnectedresources.com (Konnectedresources.com) No Response

Konnecting the Dots No Response

KOOL KIDS DAYCARE (DESKOT LLC) No Response

Kore Design LLC No Response

KQ GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION LLC (KQ TRUCKING LLC) No Response

KS Phlebotomy School, LLC No Response

KTM Educational Consulting, LLC Fail No Response

Kuder (Kuder, Inc.) No Response

Kyd Leap of Faith No Response

L & M Food Service Inc. (BT Supplies West Inc.) No Response

L&W Educational Resources (Novella Washington) No Response

L.SMURPHE.F Institute; Solutions by L.SMURPHE.F; L.SMURPHE.F Produ
ctions (L.SMURPHE.F Enterprises, Ltd. Co.)

No Response

La Lueur Health & Wellness (Lumin Diagnostic Services, LLC) No Response

LA STYLE SCHOOL OF COSMETOLOGY LLC (Christine Johnson) No Response

Lab Resources, Inc No Bid

LABSOURCE INC (LABSOURCE INC) No Response

25/006SGPage 36 of 543 pages 161



Lady Liberty Group LLC No Response

LAHOR BEHAVIORAL SERVICES, LLC No Response

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS, LLC (LAKESHORE PARENT, LLC) Unsubmitted

Lan Nguyen No Response

Land of the Chosen No Response

Language Dynamics Group No Response

Language Link, LLC No Response

Language Lizard LLC (Language Lizard LLC) No Response

Laser Imaging (Hallmarks Laser Imaging) No Response

Launch Point CDC, Inc. No Response

Laura Niksch Consulting (Laura Niksch) No Response

LaVondia Menephee No Response

LAWANDA WELLS (LAWANDA WELLS) No Response

Lawson Products, Inc. No Response

LDE Consulting Group LLC No Response

LEAD Educational Services (William Price) No Response

LEAD Houston (Letting Everyone Achieve Dreams) No Response

LEAPS AND BOUNDS TUTORIAL CENTERS (Tutorials by Leaps and Boun
ds)

No Response

Learn Lounge (314 Easy Math, LLC) No Response

Learn, Play and Discover Academy No Response

learnatronics No Response

Learnin' The Ropes (Nick Woodard) No Response

Learning A-Z, LLC No Response

Learning Beyond Paper, Inc (Learning Beyond Paper, Inc) Submitted

Learning Environments LLC No Response

Learning Explorer (Learning Explorer LLC) No Response

Learning is Fun No Response

Learning Omnivores (William Sommers) No Response

Learning Resources No Response

Learning Services (Destination Distribution Co. LLC) No Response

Learning Tools (Aurora L Hart) No Response

Learning Wheels, Inc. Fail No Response

25/006SGPage 37 of 543 pages 162



Learning Without Tears (No Tears Learning Inc) Viewed

Learning Zone (Kimco Educational Products, INC) Viewed

LearningStation, Inc (LearningStation.com, Inc.) Fail No Response

Leather Only Products No Response

LECTORUM PUBLICATIONS INC. No Response

Lee Office Solutions (Lee Office Solutions) No Response

Legends Do Live Viewed

Legends of Learning Viewed

Lenora Hay-Muagututia No Response

Lepinay Publishing LLC No Response

Let's Dance - Dance Company No Response

Let's Learn Christian Learning Center, Inc. (Let's Learn Christian Learning C
enter, Inc)

No Response

Let'z Paint (Let'z Paint) No Response

Level UP Enrichment No Response

Lexplore (Lexplore, Inc.) No Response

Liberty Drugs No Response

Liberty Flags, Inc. No Response

Liberty Install No Response

Liberty Office Products (Liberty Data Products, Inc) Viewed

Liberty Paper (DD Office Products) No Response

Library Interiors of Texas, LLC No Response

Libra-Tech Corporation No Response

Licensed To Solve (Dukes Global Works, INC) No Response

Life Enhancement Services No Response

Life Studios (Stephen Hudson) No Response

Life-Assist, Inc. (Life-Assist, Inc.) No Response

Lifetime Consulting Services (Mona Lisa Chambers) No Response

Lighthouse Groups LLC No Response

Lighthouse Office Supply (West Texas Lighthouse for the Blind) No Response

LightSail, Inc. (LightSail, Inc.) No Response

Limitless Learning Tutoring, LLC No Response

Lisa K Bailey No Response
25/006SGPage 38 of 543 pages 163



LitConn (JSPA Publishing Corporation) No Response

Literacy Architects (The Literacy Architects, LLC) No Response

Literacy Resources,Inc. No Response

Literacy Solutions PD, Inc. No Response

Literacy Strategies Consulting, LLC No Response

Little interns, L.L.C No Response

Little Jewels and Gems, INC No Response

Little Learners LLC Viewed

Little Ones Daycare (Little Ones Daycare) No Response

Lochness Medical Inc. No Response

Lockridge Packaging, LLC No Response

Lone Star Furnishings LLC No Response

Lone Star Learning (Lone Star Learning Sales & Marketing, Inc.) No Response

Lone Star Telemedicine Services Inc. Warn No Response

Longbranch Trading Company LLC No Response

Love 2 the Max No Response

Lovescaping LLC No Response

Lovie's Pearls Viewed

Lowes Companies Inc No Response

Lowman Education, LLC (Lowman Consulting, LLC) No Response

LQI Consulting Group, LLC No Response

LubeMatrix, Inc. No Response

Lucy Anderson No Response

Lumen Touch No Response

LunchBox Kids, LLC No Response

Lurr, Incorporated No Response

LY Electronics USA (Global XLR) (LY Electronics USA (Global XLR)) No Response

Lyceum (Institute for Civic Education in Vietnam) Viewed

Lynn George Consulting No Response

Lyrical Math (JFinTV® Studios, LLC) No Response

M Cubed Consulting, LLC Viewed

M&A Technology No Response

25/006SGPage 39 of 543 pages 164



M.E.N. (Mentoring, Educating & Nurturing) Incorporated (MEN Inc.) No Bid

Macana Global, LLC Viewed

Macie Publishing Company No Response

Mackin Educational Resources (Mackin Book Company) No Response

Macmillan Holdings, LLC (d/b/a MPS) (Bedford, Freeman and Worth Publis
hing Group)

No Response

Mad Science of Houston (Little Scientists Inc.) No Response

Magic Software Pvt Ltd No Response

Main Stop Testing Svcs (Main Stop Testing Svcs) No Response

Mainfreight (Mainfreight) No Response

Maitri Learning Unsubmitted

Maker Education Inc Fail No Response

Maker Maven No Response

Making It Better No Response

MANGO MATH Group, LLC No Response

Manning's Office Solutions (Manning's) No Response

MANS DISTRIBUTORS, INC. No Response

Mansfield Media Solutions, LLC No Response

Maralex LLC (Maralex LLC) No Response

Marc Merves (Marc Merves) No Response

Marco Group Inc. No Response

MarcoPolo Learning, Inc. No Response

María Mercedes Champion No Response

Marianna Industries No Response

Marilyn Christensen No Response

Mark Mills No Response

Mark One Manufacturing LTD No Response

Marshall Cavendish Education No Response

Marvelous University No Response

MARY LOUS TWIRLERS & DRILL TREAM (TERRY LYNN DAVIS) No Response

Masimo No Response

Massachusetts No Response

Mastery Education (Peoples Education Inc.) No Response

25/006SGPage 40 of 543 pages 165



Mata Boxing Promotions- MBP (Jason Mata) No Response

Math for Love No Response

Math Stackers, Inc. No Response

Math Teachers Press, Inc. Viewed

Math Unity, LLC (Math Unity, LLC) No Response

Math-A-Matics Tutoring,LLC No Response

Mathpal Tutorial Services No Response

MATHRACK (MATHRACK, INC.) No Response

MatlScience, Inc No Response

Matthews Office Supply No Response

Maxari No Response

MAXIMED (Sophia Brendan) No Response

MBI Solutions LLC (MBI Solutions LLC) No Response

MCA Communications No Response

McCoy Workplace Solutions (McCoy-Rockford Inc) No Response

McGraw Hill LLC No Response

McKesson No Response

McKesson Medical Surgical Government Solutions Viewed

McKesson Medical-Surgical Minnesota Supply Inc. No Response

McLean Hospital (The McLean Hospital Corporation) No Response

McMaverick Inc (DBA: Apex Solutions) (McMaverick Inc (DBA: Apex Solutio
ns))

No Response

MDMaxx LLC No Response

Me Vs Me Foundation Inc. (Candace Culmer) Unsubmitted

Meagan Copelin Global Management Consultants No Response

Medco Supply Company (Performance Health Supply) No Bid

Med-Electronics (Tayjor-Med,Inc) No Response

MedFIRST Healthcare Supply, Inc. No Response

Medical Shipment LLC No Response

Medical Solutions Ventures (Media Solutions Ventures) No Response

Medical Wholesale Inc. No Response

Medicaleshop Inc. Submitted

Medisouth Store (Vadii Inc) Warn No Response

25/006SGPage 41 of 543 pages 166



Medixsoft Inc No Response

Medline Industries, Inc. No Response

Med-Part (Healthcare Equipment & Parts Co., Inc.) No Response

Medwheels Inc (Medwheels Inc) No Response

Medx One, Inc. (Medx One, Inc.) No Response

Medzon (Medzon) No Response

Meet The Streets Outreach (Meet The Streets Outreach) No Response

MEGA Gloves No Response

Megan McCarter No Response

Melanin Origins No Response

Melodies By Melanie Performing Arts School No Response

Melody House Inc. No Response

MEMCO SAFETY No Response

Mentally FIT Theraputic & Recovery Services, LLC No Response

Mentoring Mighty Minds Viewed

Mentoring Minds, LLC No Response

Mercy Air, LLC No Response

Meredith Digital No Response

Meta heart Coaching LLC No Response

Meteor Education, LLC (Meteor Education, LLC) No Response

Method Learning (Method Learning) No Response

Metro Sports & Entertainment No Response

MGS Contracting Solutions LLC (MGS Contracting Solutions LLC) No Response

MI Technologies Inc. (MI Technologies Inc.) No Response

MI3 Center (MI3 Center) No Response

Mia R. Williams (Mia R. Williams) No Response

Middle Tree Incorporated No Response

Midway Dental (Midway Dental LLC) No Response

Midwest Medical Supply Co., LLC (Concordance Healthcare Solutions) No Response

Midwest Office Furniture Inc (Midwest Office Supply) No Response

Midwest Veterinary Supply No Response

MiEN Company, Inc. No Response

25/006SGPage 42 of 543 pages 167



Mighty Cold Towel No Response

Milestone C LLC No Response

Mind Over Matter LLC No Response

Minding YOB Services, LLC No Response

Minnesota No Response

Minshew Company (Jerry G. Minshew) No Response

Mirella Ortiz Moreno No Response

Mission Medical Supplies No Response

Mission One USA (Mission One USA) No Response

Mission Squash No Response

Mississippi No Response

Missouri No Response

Mitchell Jones Community Development Organization No Response

mix n more Viewed

MJR EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES (MJR EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES) Viewed

MJW Medical Solutions Inc. No Response

MMECA (1968) No Response

Mobile Collegiate Fail No Response

Mobile Ed Productions, Inc No Response

MOBILE SCRUB BOUTIQUE No Response

Mobile-Tronics, Inc. No Response

ModernMD LLC No Response

MOMAR, INC No Response

Momentum Global Solutions, LLC No Response

Mometrix Media LLC No Response

Mommy and Me: The Listers No Response

Monarch Academy No Response

Monarch Office Furniture No Response

Mondo Publishing No Response

Money Mentor Schools (Money Mentor, LLC) No Response

Monica Blackshire LLC No Response

Monsters In My Head LLC No Response

25/006SGPage 43 of 543 pages 168



Montgomery County Infantsa nd Toddlers Program (Montgomery County Infa
ntsa nd Toddlers Program)

No Response

MoonLyte Treats LLC No Response

Moore Counseling and Psychological Services (Lorenzo Moore) No Response

Moore Medical LLC No Response

Mosaic Institute for Leadership and Equity LLC No Response

Mosley School of Oratory No Response

Mother Daughter ISH (Same) No Response

MPact Consulting (Detra D. Johnson) No Response

MPO Solutions LLC No Response

MSEC (Medical Supplies & Equipment Company, LLC) No Response

MTF Childcare dba Flex Academies No Response

Muhammad University of Islam No Response

Multicultural Literacy Center No Response

Multicuticultural Education and Counseling Through the Arts (MECA) No Response

Music in Motion No Response

Musically Inclined: A Fine Arts Company No Response

Mustang Sally Driving School No Response

Mutimedia Solutions, Inc. No Response

Mutual Industries Inc No Response

My Connect Community No Response

My Hands For Kids No Response

MYBINDING.COM (INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES) No Response

MYDOJO MARTIAL ARTS AND FITNESS No Response

myON, LLC No Response

MYS Education LLC No Response

mytaptrack (Inspired Futures AI, LLC) No Response

N Zone Sports - Houston Bay Area No Response

Nameless Sound Viewed

Namitzi Yoga (Mitzi Henderson) No Response

NAO GLOBAL Health LLC No Response

Nasco (Nasco Education LLC) Submitted

NASHVILLE EMS SUPPLY (NASHVILLE MEDICAL & EMS PRODUCTS, I No Response

25/006SGPage 44 of 543 pages 169



NC.)

Nathalie Holmes (Natalie Holmes) No Response

National Alliance for Mental Health & Substance Abuse Recovery Fail No Response

National Art & School Supplies Inc. (National Art & School Supplies Inc.) Viewed

National Association for Crime Prevention No Response

National Business Furniture No Response

National Educational Systems, Inc. No Response

National Public Seating (NPS Public Furniture) No Response

National Reading Styles institute (NRSI) No Response

NATIONAL SCHOOL PRODUCTS (JOHN C NOWELL) No Response

National Vanguard Consortium LLC No Response

NationSync (NationSync Corporation) Fail No Response

Nationwide Source Inc. No Response

Natural Wellness Brand No Response

NAYO,INC No Response

NC Industrial Labor & Cable Contractors (Springing Stars, Llc) No Response

NCES, Inc (NCES) No Response

Nearpod Inc. No Response

NEDRP, LLC (RD360 EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING) No Response

Neighborhood Schools Inc. No Response

Neighbors in Action (Neighbors in Action) Viewed

NeNe's Kiddie Kollege (Taps Unlimited, Inc) No Response

Nerraw Enterprises Worldwide LLC (Nerraw Enterprises Worldwide LLC) No Response

Net Results (Larry Rosenbaum) No Response

New Beginnings Nurturing Center No Response

NEW DIMENSION PHARMACY (Basileia Group, Inc) No Response

New Readers Press, Publishing Division of Proliteracy Worldwide No Response

New Teacher Center No Response

New York No Response

newpath learning No Response

Newsela (Newsela, Inc.) No Response

Nexplore USA (Nexplore USA) No Response

25/006SGPage 45 of 543 pages 170



Next Level Libraries No Response

Next Level Medical No Response

Next Step Academics (Next Step Academics) No Response

Next Steps Inc. No Response

NextJenn TechMom No Response

Nexus Medical Source,Inc. Fail No Response

NexusEdge Education, Inc. No Response

Nia's Daughters Movement Collective (Stacey Allen CDE) No Response

Nikki Dawn Interiors No Response

NIP Parking LLC (NIP Parking LLC) No Response

NO EGO APPAREL (NO EGO INC) No Response

No Excuse Today LLC (No Excuse Today LLC) No Response

Nobelus No Response

Nomadic Strand No Response

NoRedInk Corp. No Response

Norfleet Distributors LLC (Norfleet Distributors LLC) Fail No Response

NORTH AMERICAN IMPORT AND EXPORT COMPANY LLC No Response

North American Suppliers LLC No Response

North Carolina No Response

North Oakland Commodities Inc. No Response

Norwood House Press No Response

Novel Units, Inc. No Response

NU HEIGHTS No Response

NuAngel Inc (NuAngel Inc) No Response

Nuemman (Nuemman LLC) No Response

NuHealth, Inc. No Response

Nurture to Blossom Services, Inc. No Response

Nystrom Educaiton (Social Studies School Service) No Response

Oak Hill Technology, Inc. No Response

OCP Business Interiors Etc Fail No Response

ODP Business Solutions No Response

ODYSSEYWARE No Response

25/006SGPage 46 of 543 pages 171



Odyssweyware (Glynlyon, Inc.) No Response

Office Barn No Response

OFFICE DEPOT No Response

Office Furniture for Less, LLC No Response

Office Furniture Innovations No Response

Office Furniture Interiors (Office Furniture Interiors) No Response

Office Makers Plus (Cintom) No Response

Office Systems of Texas (Bob Peckham & Associates) No Response

OfficeCurb LLC No Response

OfficeMakers (OfficeMakers) No Response

OfficeMax Incorporated No Response

OfficePro Supply Company LLC (OfficePro Supply Company LLC) No Response

OfficeSource, Ltd No Response

Ohio State No Response

Okapi Educational Publishing, Inc. No Bid

OLYMPIC KILNS (HAUGEN MANUFACTURING, INC.) No Response

Oma's Place No Response

Omega Furniture & Design Solutions, LLC No Response

OMT, LLC No Response

ON CALL STAFFING AGENCY LLC No Response

On Point Educational Designs and Consulting, LLC No Response

ON THE GO MEDICAL SUPPLY LLC No Response

Onan Capital Inc. No Response

Ondi Love Center Ministries No Response

One Body Publishing Company No Response

One Church at Bethel's Family (Bethel's Family Baptist Church) No Response

One More Round Inc No Response

One Way Education, LLC No Response

ONEUP INNOVATIONS (ONEUP INNOVATIONS) No Response

On-Time Truck and Trailer Fleet Service No Response

Opal R. Helm, LLC No Response

Open Hearts Home Respite Care (OpenHearts Hearts Family Services) No Response

25/006SGPage 47 of 543 pages 172



Open Up Resources No Response

Optima Train (Delwar Enterprises LLC) No Response

Order to Ship LLC Fail No Response

Ordinary Towards Extraordinary Foundation No Response

Oregon No Response

Oriental Trading Company, Inc No Bid

Origin US LLC (Origin US LLC) No Response

ORIGO Education No Response

Ortho-Tek, Inc No Response

Orvato Healthcare LLC No Response

Our American Voice Institute (Barat Education Foundation) No Response

Overjoyed To Help You Charity Community Service (Overjoyed To Help You C
harity Community Service)

No Response

Oz Medical Supply (HSO, LLC) No Response

Ozeal Consulting Group (Oziel Enriquez) No Response

Pacific Arc Inc (Pacific Arc) No Response

Pacific Bridge Sourcing Management DBA Benchmark Health No Response

Pacific Learning (Pacific Learning, Inc.) No Response

PAFER Investment Corp No Response

Pagegirl101 Solutions (Pagegirl101 Solutions) No Response

Paintslingers No Response

PAIR Program, LLC No Response

Pals Activity Center (Jay Hari Corporation) No Response

Papaya Tutor No Response

Paper Pencil Pen No Response

PARA SCIENTIFIC CO (PARA SCIENTIFIC COMPANY, Inc) No Response

Paragon Furniture, Inc Viewed

Paragon Supply Company LLC (Paragon Global Supply) No Response

Parent Coaching Institute (Creative Source Enterprises, LLC) No Response

Parker and Jamison LLC No Response

Pasadeana Independent School District No Response

Patchr, Inc. No Response

Pathway Education Group, LLC No Response

25/006SGPage 48 of 543 pages 173



Patterson Dental Supply No Response

Patterson Medical Fail No Response

Patterson Medical Supply Inc. Fail No Response

Patterson Medical Supply, INC. Fail No Response

Patton UniverCity No Response

Paxen Publishing, LLC (Paxen Publishing, LLC) No Response

PC Specialists Inc. (Technology Integration Group) Warn No Response

PCI Education (Programming Concepts Ltd.) Fail No Response

PCMC BUSINESS SERVICES (PC MAC COMPUTERS LLC) No Response

PCS Edventures (PCS Education Systems, Inc) No Response

PDI Education dba Brain Hive (PDI Education dba Brain Hive) No Response

Pearson Education INC Viewed

Pearson Education, Inc./Scott Foresman/Prentice Hall/Pearson Digital Lear
ning/Longman

No Response

Pennsylvania No Response

Penshol Group LLC No Response

PepsiCo Foodservice No Response

PERFECT HAIR LLC Fail No Response

Perfect Teamplay, Inc. No Response

Perfection Learning Corporation No Response

Performance Safety Group I, LP No Response

Perpetual Motion Studios, LLC No Response

Perry Office Plus (Perry Office Products, Inc.) No Response

PESG of Texas Fail No Response

Pharm-Aid Inc Fail No Response

Phil-Paul Tax Services (Phil-Paul Tax Services) No Response

Phoenix Learning Resources, LLC No Response

Pineapple Contracts Inc No Response

Pinnacle Workforce Strategies No Response

Pioneer Valley Books (Pioneer Valley Educational Press) No Response

PITSCO Education (Pitsco, Inc) No Bid

Pittman Training (Vision Educational Solutions) No Response

PKJ International LLC No Response

25/006SGPage 49 of 543 pages 174



PlaBook (Circle Blocks Edu, Inc.) No Response

Plak Smacker (Young PS Acquisitions LLC) No Response

Plank Road Publishing No Response

Platinum Venture Group (Platinum Venture Group LLC) No Response

Playtopia (Playtopia) No Response

Pocket Nurse (Pocket Nurse Enterprises, Inc.) Viewed

Popular Embroidery Designs No Response

Port Plastics Fail No Response

Porter Brown Associates No Response

PositiveKidsToday (CultureCre8ionLLC) No Response

Postal Products Unlimited (International Commerce & Marketing Inc.) No Response

Powell-Leon, LLP (Powell-Leon, LLP) No Response

Power Systems, Inc. No Response

PPE Supply Pro No Response

Precious Stones Academy No Response

Precision Business Machines, Inc. dba Advanced Graphics No Response

Precision Management Solutioin Inc. No Response

PREMIER & COMPANIES (PREMIER & COMPANIES) No Response

Premier Agendas, LLC No Response

Premier College Benefits No Response

Premier Employment Agency, LLC No Response

Premier Health & Occupational (J and P Management LLC) No Response

Premier Wedding and Party Rental (Piercy Ventures LLC) No Response

Premiere Hand Sanitizers, LLC No Response

Premiere Scientific No Response

Preschool Express Learning Academy No Response

Presidential Staffing Solutions No Response

Prevention & Treatment Resource Press (Education Specialty Publishing, L
LC)

No Response

Primary Concepts (Primary Concepts, Inc.) No Response

Prime Central Store (Waretrack, Inc.) No Response

Prime Ed Products LLC (Geyer Instructional Products) No Response

Prime Medical Store (MEDISOUTH, INC.) No Response
25/006SGPage 50 of 543 pages 175



Prime Source Services LLC No Response

Principle Information Technology Fail No Response

Printworks (Printworks LLC) No Response

PriorityHealthSupplies.com No Response

Pristine-Plus (Pristine Plus Ventures LLC) No Response

ProCare Therapy (New Direction Solutions, LLC) No Response

Prodigy Community Development No Response

Productive Ventures (Productive Ventures) No Response

Products Unlimited, Inc Viewed

PRO-ED, Inc. No Response

Professional Plastics Inc. No Response

Profit Marketing Communications No Response

Proforma Media & Print Solutions (Martin Media & Print Solutions, LLC) No Response

Profound Life Strategies LLC No Response

PROGRESS LEARNING LLC No Response

Progressive Rehabilitation Services No Response

Project ELL (eduProject ELL, LLC) Viewed

Project Gametime LLC No Response

ProMed Medical Solutions (Pro Med Medical Solutions, LLC.) Viewed

Promise Source Logistics LLC No Response

Promos On-Time No Response

Promoters of Education, Awareness & Community Engagement (PEACE) No Response

Propel Education Strategies, Inc. DBA Applied Practice No Response

ProPharma Distribution LLC (ProPharma Distribution LLC) No Response

Prosperity Project Management LLC (N/A) No Response

ProSport Logistics (ProSport Logistics) No Response

Protective Healthcare USA (Protective Healthcare USA) No Response

Providence Office Products LLC No Response

Providence Vocational Inc. (N/A) No Response

Province Holdings LLC No Response

PS Ellinopoula LTD No Response

PS Furniture, Inc. No Response

25/006SGPage 51 of 543 pages 176



Public Consulting Group, Inc. No Response

PuckettPro (PuckettPro Inc) No Response

Pure Shaka (Product Direct Associates LLC) No Response

Pure Tennis LLC No Response

Purgistics No Response

Purpose Kids (Fellowship of Purpose Early Childhood Learning Center) Viewed

Purposed Pressure Inc. No Response

PurposeFul Play Learning Academy (PurposeFul Play Learning Academy) No Response

PurposeFull Brands + Strategies (PurposeFull Brands and Strategies Holdin
gs LLC)

No Response

PWXpress (PWXpress) Viewed

PYRAMID SCHOOL PRODUCTS (PYRAMID PAPER COMPANY) Submitted

Q&A Academics Are Us No Response

QA Systems, Inc No Response

Quackenworth No Response

QuadMed, Inc No Response

Quality Medical Imaging of Nevada LLC No Response

Qualtrics (Qualtrics) No Response

Quantum Technology Group, LLC Viewed

Quantum Valve and Oilfield Solutions, LLC No Response

QuaverEd, Inc No Response

Queinnise, LLC No Response

Quest Learning Institute No Response

QUILL CORPORATION Unsubmitted

Quillian Center (Quillian Memorial Center) Viewed

QYK Brands LLC No Response

R&S Northeast LLC (Dixon-Shane LLC) No Response

RA DESIGN STUDIO, LLC (RA DESIGN STUDIO, LLC) No Response

Radius Design Works, LLC No Response

Rainbow Institute of Childcare Education No Response

Raindrop Books USA No Response

Rally Inc. No Response

Ramos & Harrison No Response

25/006SGPage 52 of 543 pages 177



Rand McNally (RM Acquisition, LLC) No Response

Randi Charleston (MILLER VETERINARY SUPPLY) Fail No Response

Randy Thomas Library Works (Randy Thomas) No Response

Rapid Assist Technology, Inc. No Response

RaRa Foundation Inc No Response

Raul Yzaguirre Schools for Success No Response

Reaching Houston (Reaching Houston) Viewed

Read Between The Lines (The Children's Carousel Academy) No Response

Reading Horizons (HEC Software Inc.) Viewed

Reading Realm, Inc., d/b/a/ Babsy B (Reading Realm, Inc. & Babsy B Imprint
)

No Response

Real OT Solutions, Inc. No Response

Realityworks No Bid

REALLY GOOD STUFF INC Viewed

Really Great Reading Company, LLC Submitted

Really Hire Ed No Response

Reasoning Mind, Inc. No Response

Rebecca Galloway (Kid Kix) No Response

Rebecca Hinson Publishing No Response

Recon Networking (Recon Networking LLC) No Response

Redeemed No Response

Redeemed Youth Empowering Program No Response

Regal Supply & Services LLC (Regal Supply & Services LLC) Fail No Response

Regency Office Products No Response

Rehabmart.com (Rehabmart, LLC) No Response

Reidy Medical Supply No Response

ReIgnite A Life Foundation (ReIgnite A Life Foundation) Viewed

Reliable R&R Training Services No Response

Reliant Business Products, Inc. No Response

RelyAid (International Manufacturing Group, Inc.) No Response

Remember When Kids Were Kids (Jaelijah) No Response

Remy Dillenseger No Response

Renowned Chemical Solutions, LLC No Response

25/006SGPage 53 of 543 pages 178



Restorative Houston (Restorative Houston) Viewed

Retrain America No Response

Reveal Medical (Simply Sophisticate) No Response

Reynolds Manufacturing Corp No Response

RG Guillory Education & Consulting, LLC No Response

RGV Vocational Service,LLC (RGV Vocational Service,LLC) No Response

Rhema Word of Life Church No Response

Rhode Island No Response

Rhythm Band Instruments No Bid

Rice University Office of STEM Engagement (William Marsh Rice University) No Response

Richelli Consulting Group (Richelli Consulting Group) No Response

RIDDELL No Response

Right Attitude Inc No Response

Right Choice National Suppliers No Response

RIGHT ON TIME OFFICE FURNITURE LLC (RIGHT ON TIME OFFICE FUR
NITURE ASSEMBLERS LLC)

No Response

RIGOR No Response

Rio Hondo ISD (Rio Hondo Independent District) No Response

Risas y Sonrisas No Response

Rising Star Academy No Response

Riverwalk Marketing and Sales Inc No Response

RKD Enterprise No Response

Roberts Enterprise No Response

Roberts Infinite Services LLC No Response

Robolink, Inc. No Response

Rocket Science Chemicals, LLC No Response

Roger Webb LLC No Response

Rogers Home Medical (Rogers Pharmacy and Rogers Home Medical) No Response

Rose Office Systems No Response

Rosen Publishing and PowerKids Press and Rosen Classroom (Rosen Publ
ishing Group, Inc.)

No Response

Rosetta Stone Ltd. No Response

Roslane Mc Coy No Response

25/006SGPage 54 of 543 pages 179



Ross Counseling Service (Ross Counseling Service) No Response

RossHaywood Training & Consulting No Response

Royal Eagle Contracting No Response

RSS MEDICAL DISTRIBUTORS (Reliable Sales & Services, LLC) No Response

RTI International (Research Triangle Institute) No Response

RUSSELL'S EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING No Response

RYE Consulting Inc. Viewed

S&S Worldwide Viewed

S&T Medical Resources, LLC (S&T Medical Resources, LLC) No Response

Saddleback Educational, Inc. No Response

Safe Diversity Communities Viewed

Safe Place Outreach Viewed

Safe Sanitize No Response

Safer Schools Together (SST USA Inc.) No Response

SafeSpace Concepts, Inc. No Response

Safetec of America, Inc. No Response

Safety Supply Inc No Response

SafetyMed (SafetyMed, LLC) No Response

Sage West Office Supplies (Ott Chin) No Response

Salon Chris LLC No Response

San Antonio Lighthouse for the Blind No Response

Sandose Global Holdings LLC Fail No Response

SanJae Educational Resources, Inc. No Response

Santa-N-Clown Family Entertainers No Response

SANTILLANA USA PUBLISHING CO., INC. No Response

Saturn Hoops No Response

Savannah Blue Arts & Outreach No Response

Saving Our Students Through Education Personnel, L No Response

Savvas Learning Company LLC Unsubmitted

Sawduzt Services, LLC. Fail No Response

SC Health SPV LLC No Response

SC4M Education, LLC No Response

25/006SGPage 55 of 543 pages 180



SCG Business Services, LLC No Response

Scholars for the Soul: An Educational Solutions Firm,LLC (Scholars for the S
oul: An Educational Solutions Firm,LLC)

No Response

Scholastic Inc. (Scholastic Inc.) No Response

SCHOOL DISTRICT EXCHANGE No Response

School Family Media DBA EduKit No Response

School Health Corporation Submitted

School Kids Healthcare (Emergency Medical Products, Inc) No Response

School Nurse Supply, Inc No Response

School Outfitters (Schoolhouse Outfitters, LLC) No Response

School Safety Advocacy Council (School Safety Advocacy Council) No Response

School Specialty Submitted

School-Based Medical System (AMEX School Health Solutions) No Response

Schoolhouse Outfitters (School Outfitters) Viewed

SchooLinks No Response

SCHOOLOCKER TEACHER SUPPLY No Response

Schools Cubed No Response

SCHOOLSin (School's In, LLC) Viewed

SchoolsPLP No Response

Science LEAF No Response

Science Mill (Science Mill) No Response

SCIENCE OF APPAREL (SCIENCE OF APPAREL) No Response

Science of Sport No Response

Scott Academics No Response

Seagull Student Services No Response

Second Chance Learning Center No Response

Second Chance Technology Edge High School No Response

Seeds for Success Inc No Response

Seesaw Learning, Inc. No Response

Selective Micro technologies No Response

Sensei's School of Martial Arts No Response

serviceaid incorporated (serviceaid incorporated) No Response

SERVPRO of Metro-Pittsburgh (MKS Services, Inc.) No Response

25/006SGPage 56 of 543 pages 181



Session Tax Consulting & Grant Writing (Session Tax Consulting and grant w
riting)

No Response

SETEX Facilities & Maintenance, LLC (Preferred Facilities Group – USA LL
C)

No Response

Shaneka Smith No Response

SHAPE Community Center, Inc. Viewed

Shareca P Vallaire, LLC No Response

Shelton-Keller Group, Inc. No Response

Shelving Exchange No Response

Shine Bright (Brighter Rays of Hope) No Response

Shine Bright Tutoring (LPOH, LLC) No Response

Shmoop University, Inc. (Shmoop University, Inc.) No Response

ShopK12, Inc No Response

SI Medical Supply No Response

Signage ONE No Response

SimiDigi Inc Fail No Response

SimplyDigi.com, Inc. No Response

Sirius Education Solutions (Sirius Education Solutions LLC) Viewed

SiSTEM Tutoring Agency LLC (SiSTEM Tutoring Agency LLC) No Response

SKILLASTICS (SANDY SPIN SLADE INC) No Response

Sky Creations (Rachael Bassey) No Response

Skyhawks Sports Academy No Response

SkyWord Sports No Response

Slicmouf llc No Response

SLOAN STEM+ARTS INC (SLOAN STEM ARTS INC) No Response

Smajic LLC No Response

Smarketing Business Systems, Inc. No Response

SMART Core Labs (ANIMATION & ROBOTICS FOR KIDS LLC) No Response

Smart Scholars Foundation No Response

Smart Start Curriculum LLC No Response

SMARTEST EDU, INC. (Formative) No Response

SMARTOX No Response

SmartSchool Systems (SmartSchool Systems LLC) No Response

25/006SGPage 57 of 543 pages 182



SMC Contracting Solutions (SMC Contracting Solutions) Viewed

SME & Associates (SME Advocate Associations, Inc) No Response

SmileMakers No Response

Smith Medical Partners No Response

SMITH OFFICE SUPPLY (DABOTER,Inc) No Response

SMR PROMOTIONS (GLOBAL MARKETING SOLUTIONS) No Response

Snapology Cypress-Woodlands (Oludaari Inc) No Response

Snappet Inc No Response

SNVA LLC (SNVA LLC) No Response

Soccer Stars of Central Houston (Lucky Stars Texas LLC) No Response

Soccer Stars of North Houston (Goal Geeks, LLC) No Response

Soccer Stars of NW Houston (SKIE Soccer LLC) No Response

Social Motion, Inc. No Response

Social Studies School Service No Response

Social Studies Success No Response

Sokikom (Virtual Learning Technologies, Inc.) No Response

Solel International Fail No Response

Something New Dance No Response

Sortegories, LLC No Response

South Carolina No Response

South Houston NSBE Jr. No Response

South Region Driving School LLC No Response

South Texas Safety Training LLC (South Texas Safety Training LLC) No Response

South Union Community Development Corporation (South Union Community
Development Corporation)

No Response

South Union Missionary Baptist Church No Response

Southern Aluminum No Response

Southern Delegate No Response

Southern Dynamic Resources No Response

SOUTHERN EDUCATIONAL SYSTEMS No Response

Southern Science Supply No Response

Southern States No Response

Southpaw Enterprises, Inc. No Response

25/006SGPage 58 of 543 pages 183



Southwest Book Company No Response

Southwest Glen Mission (Southwest Glen Mission) No Response

Southwest School & Office Supply (S.W. School Supply Inc) No Response

Southwest Schools (Educational Leadership, Inc.) No Response

Sow Genius No Response

Sown To Grow, Inc. No Response

Space City Fencing Academy, Inc No Response

SPARK Access LLC No Response

SPDF KIDS (SPDF KIDS) No Response

Special Education Compliance and Training LLC No Response

Spectrum Linx Foundation, Inc. Viewed

SPG services (moore) Viewed

Sphero, Inc. No Response

SpringSpirit (SpringSpirit Inc.) No Response

Sprint Corporation No Response

Spur Employment, Inc. (Spur Employment, Inc.) No Response

Square One Learning Fail No Response

Square Panda, Inc. No Response

SSG-MUSIC (SSG-MUSIC) No Response

St. Michael's Learning Academy Inc (St. Michael's Learning Academy Inc) No Response

STAFFORD PHARMACY No Response

StageAgent (Estage Enterprises, inc) No Response

Stand2Learn No Response

Standard Medical Systems LLC No Response

Standard Office Products (E.A. Arredondo) Fail No Response

Standard Stationery Supply IL LLC No Response

Standard Textile No Response

Star Agendas Inc. No Response

Star Montessori School and Day Care No Response

Star Office Products No Response

STAR POLY BAG INC No Response

Starr Commonwealth No Response

25/006SGPage 59 of 543 pages 184



Stauffer Glove and Safety No Response

Steam Kidstitute (Insight Community Resources Inc) No Response

Steelcase No Response

STEM Detective, LLC No Response

STEM Fuse (STEMFuse SD, LLC) No Response

STEM Sports No Response

STEM Urban Perspective (Science, Technology, Engineering with an Urban 
Perspective)

Fail No Response

STEMfinity LLC No Response

STEMology Mobile Science Lab No Response

Steniprise LLC No Response

Step In Clinics No Response

Steps to Literacy No Response

Sterile Mate LLC No Response

STERIS Corporation No Response

Sterling Empowerment (Sterling Empowerment) No Response

Sterling Empowerment LLC. (Sterling Empowerment LLC.) No Response

Sterling First Aid CPR No Response

Sterling Staffing Solutions (Maceo Carter Investments, LLC) No Response

Sterling Therapy & Rehabilitation (Sterling Therapy & Rehabilitation) No Response

Steve Spangler Inc. No Response

Steve's Parcels No Response

StickTogether Products, LLC No Response

Stirring Up GIfts Children Center No Response

StockWise Solutions No Response

Stone Oak Solutions, LLC No Response

Stracon Medical Supply (Stracon Medical Supply) No Response

Stream Of Life Christian Academy Inc No Response

Streamline Polymers No Response

Strong Manufacturers (Strong Medical Partners LLC) No Response

STSB Training No Response

Studica Inc. No Response

Sturomski & Associates (Neil A. Sturomski) No Response

25/006SGPage 60 of 543 pages 185



Stylex No Response

SUCCESS FOR ALL FOUNDATION No Response

Successful Starters Learning Academy II No Response

Suddath Workplace Solutions (The Suddath Companies) No Response

Sufian Munir Inc. dba Clary Business Machines (Sufian Munir Inc.) No Response

Suitable No Response

Suits for Success No Response

SumBlox Group, LLC No Response

Summer Camp (After School) No Response

Summit K12 Holdings Inc (Summit K12 Holdings Inc) Viewed

Super Power Soap (Super Power Soap) Viewed

Superior Intelligence (The Children's Carousel Academy) No Response

Supple LLC No Response

Suppliaholics No Response

Supporting Educators Daily No Response

Supportive Educational Services, Inc. Fail No Response

Supreme Medical (Supreme Medical Fulfillment Systems, Inc) No Response

Susan Everett No Response

Susan M. Catlett, Ph.D., BCBA-D No Response

Sustainable Furniture No Response

SWA International Company No Response

Switch Vehicles No Response

Sylvan Learning Center (4 Ever Clever Learning, LLC) No Response

Sylvan Learning, Inc. No Response

Sylvia G. Zapata Viewed

SYMBIOSIS EDUCATIONAL CONSULTANTS, INC No Response

Symmetry Office No Response

Systems Office Furniture, Inc. No Response

SZY Holdings LLC. (Ever Ready First Aid & Medical Supply) No Response

Taber (Taber Wholesale Inc) No Response

Table SALT Group No Response

Tackle Tutoring No Response

25/006SGPage 61 of 543 pages 186



Tactical Medical Solutions (Tactical Medical Solutions) No Response

TADA Kids LLC No Response

Take A Closer Look Evaluations LLC No Response

Taking Kidz Places No Response

Talento Bilingue de Houston No Response

Tangible Play, Inc. DBA "Osmo" (Tangible Play, Inc.) No Response

Tape Central, Inc. No Response

Taylor Nicole No Response

TCC Labs (Craig Richardson) No Response

TDG Scientific (Taylor Distribution Group, LLC dba TDG Scientific) Viewed

TE Management LLC No Response

Teach Another Inc No Response

Teach Me to Breathe (Mitzi Henderson) No Response

Teach Woke, LLC No Response

Teacher Created Materials, Inc. Submitted

Teacher Created Resources No Response

Teacher Direct (TDSA, LLC) No Response

Teaching Strategies, LLC Submitted

Teachstone Training, LLC No Response

TeamHealth Occupational Health (Park Med, PC dba Team Health Occupati
onal Health)

No Response

TEC Sports No Response

Technicology, LLC No Response

Technology International, Inc. No Response

Teeter Totter Village No Response

Terena Health and Rehabilitation Services (Tenex Group, LLC.) No Response

Testing & Co. LLC No Response

Tex Toners No Response

Texans Together Education Fund Inc No Response

Texas No Response

Texas 4-H Youth Foundation No Response

Texas Art Supply Company Unsubmitted

Texas Association of African American Chambers of Commerce (TAAACC) No Response

25/006SGPage 62 of 543 pages 187



Texas Center for the Missing (Texas Center for the Missing) No Response

Texas Furniture Source, Inc. No Response

Texas Scholastic Esports Federation (Texas Scholastic Esports Federation) No Response

Texas Speech Therapy (Essential Texas Speech Therapy, PLLC) No Response

Texas STAAR Publishing, LLC No Response

Texas Suicide Prevention Collaborative No Response

Texas Therapy Coach PLLC No Response

TEXAS TRANSPORTATION AND LOGISTICS, LLC No Response

Texas Tutors (Texas Tutors) Fail No Response

TFH USA LTD No Response

The Academic Source, LLC Fail No Response

The Achievement Network, Ltd. No Response

The Bexley Company, LLC No Response

The Black Man Project No Response

The Burmax Co., Inc. No Response

The Center for Pursuit No Response

The Children's Carousel Academy LLC (The Children's Carousel Academy) No Response

The Children's Carousel Charitable Foundation No Response

The Children's Health Market No Response

The Clariden School No Response

The Clever Crayon LLC No Response

The Danielson Group No Response

The Digital SLP No Response

The Discovery Source (The Discovery Source) Submitted

The E2 Group, Inc. No Response

The Education Partners (GEMS/The Education Partners) No Response

The Educational Outback No Response

The Financial Wizards (Trimona Green Harmon) No Response

The Fit Mix, TOO (Keysa Humber) No Response

The FORGE for Families (The FORGE for Families) Viewed

The French Corner (Haddad Interests Inc) No Response

The Gateway Group No Response

25/006SGPage 63 of 543 pages 188



The Getch (THEGETCH PRIVATE LIMITED) No Response

The Gibson Lupus Resource Center No Response

The H.E.A.R.T. Program (Educational Programs Inspiring Communities) No Response

The Heart of God Restoration Ministry No Response

The Highway Distillery, LLC. No Response

The HYPPE Center No Response

The I Love U Guys Foundation No Response

The Idea Source, inc No Response

The IEP Coach LLC No Response

The J Paul Company No Response

The Jewelry Instructor No Response

The KWYA Project A Discovery No Response

The Library Store, Inc No Response

The Life Excelerator, Inc. (The Life Excelerator, Inc.) No Response

The Little Leagues No Response

The Lone Star Schools No Response

The Lysander Element No Response

The MacMillan Institute (The MacMillan Institute) No Response

The Mandalay Press (The Mandalay Press, LLC) No Response

The MarketinGroup, LLC No Response

The McMikle Group, LLC No Response

The MLLES Alumnae, Inc. No Response

The National Behvioral Intervention Team Association No Response

The Orb Factory LTD. No Response

The Original Seat Sack Company (Youthful Innovations LLC) No Response

The Parent Coach No Response

THE PERFECT SPOT Viewed

The Phlebotomy Learning Center No Response

The POUR Collaborative (The POUR Collaborative) No Response

The PRYDE Foundation Viewed

The Reading Warehouse (The Reading Warehouse Inc) No Response

The Ron Clark Academy No Response

25/006SGPage 64 of 543 pages 189



The Sanders Hand No Response

The Science Penguin Incorporated No Response

The Social Institute No Response

The SoGo Collective No Response

The station of Imagination child care llc No Response

The Storyboard No Response

The Trade Group No Response

The Translation Company Group, LLC No Response

The Unity One Movement, Incorporated No Response

The Village Education Solutions No Response

The Village Learning Center, Inc No Response

the Waymire Group No Response

Therapro, Inc. No Response

Therapy Bee PLLC No Response

Therapy Consultants (MedPerm Placement Inc) No Response

TherapyWorks, Inc No Response

Theresa Harris No Response

Thimble.io No Response

Thomas Educational Solutions No Response

Three H Furniture Systems Limited No Response

Thriv & GROE Academy, LLC No Response

Tier One Learning, LLC (Tier One Learning, LLC) No Response

Ties Required Plus No Response

Time to Sign, Inc. No Response

TIME USA, LLC (TIME, LLC) No Response

Timothy Project: Youth Mentoring Youth, Inc. No Response

TinkRworks, Inc. No Response

Tiny Machines 3D (Tiny Machines 3D LLC) No Response

T'Monique Collection LLC No Response

Today's Classroom LLC No Response

Today's Youth (My Brother's and Sister's Restoration: DBA Today's Youth) No Response

Tonya Duncan Ellis Books No Response

25/006SGPage 65 of 543 pages 190



TOOTRiS Child Care On-Demand (TOOTRIS) No Response

Top Safety Products (Top Safety Products Conmpany) No Response

Top Shelf Technologies LLC. No Response

Topp Office Supply (Pat & Paul And Associates, Inc.) No Response

TORIAZ LLC No Response

Total Office Furniture Solutions No Response

Total Seminars, LLC. No Response

Total Transformation Consulting and Career Services, LLC (Total Transforma
tion Consulting and Career Services, LLC)

No Response

TouchView Inc No Response

Tour-A-Culture No Response

Tovuti No Response

TPR Education, LLC d/b/a/ The Princeton Review Viewed

Transcare llc No Response

Transcend Learning Consulting LLC No Response

Tree Enterprises, LLC Viewed

TRENDY TEACHERZ No Response

Trex Restaurant Equipment No Response

Trezvant Academy, Inc No Response

Triarco Arts and Crafts No Response

Trice Education Resources Inc. No Response

Trinity Library Resources (Trinity Library Resources) No Response

Trinity Med Rx (Trinity Med Rx, LLC) No Response

Triple E Workforce Services No Response

True Love Childcare No Response

True+Way ASL (Purple Moontower, LLC) No Response

TSC COGIC No Response

TSN Visual Communication Solutions, LLC No Response

Turning a New Page (Turning a New Page Educational Consultants LLC) No Response

Turning Technologies, LLC No Response

Tutor Doctor (Frias Business Group, Inc.) No Response

TutorMe Guillory (Rebecca Guillory) No Response

Tutors With Tablets (The Children&#145;s Carousel Academy) No Response

25/006SGPage 66 of 543 pages 191



TutorsRus.org (Available Group LLC) No Response

TUUKUL Solutions, LLC No Response

Twinkle Wonders School of Learning No ResponseTwinkle Wonders School of Learning No Response

Two20Media No Response

Tynes Property Management No Response

Tynker (Tynker) No Response

U. S. WHOLESALE PRODUCTS No Response

U.S Electronics recycling Center Inc (Isaac F Sunnday) No Response

U.S. Dream Academy, Inc (U.S. Dream Academy, Inc) No Response

U.S.POOLS AND SPA'S No Response

U-Bridge Project Consulting, LLC No Response

uCertify LLC No Response

Ulysee Global LLC No Response

UNBEATABLE SALE INC (UNBEATABLE SALE INC) No Response

Uncharted Territory Solutions (Uncharted Territory LLC) No Response

uncle johns school of music No Response

Unif Health No Response

Unified Safe Guard LLC No Response

Unipak Viewed

United Health Supplies No Response

Unity Education Resources (MyOfficeProducts, LLC) No Response

Universal Custom Display, Inc. No Response

UNIVERSAL TIME RELEASE PUBLISHING, LLC No Response

University Copy Center | FASTSIGNS (Campus Document Systems) No Response

University Loft Company (J Squared, Inc.) No Response

Unstoppable Ministries (Unstoppable Ministries) No Response

UNTAPPED Genius No Response

UP Educational Consulting No Response

UpBrainery Technologies (UpBrainery Technologies) No Response

Uplift K12 No Response

Upskill Services LLC No Response

Upstaging Inc (BAHNICK) No Response

25/006SGPage 67 of 543 pages 192



Urban Enrichment Institute No Response

Urban Harvest, Inc. (Urban Harvest, Inc.) No Response

Urban Outreach, Inc. No Response

US Executive LLC No Response

US Markerboard (Brite Visual Products, Inc.) No Response

USA Capital Fund LLC (USA Medical Supply) No Response

USA Med Premium (USA Med Premium) No Response

USI Education and Government Sales (New Precision Technology, LLC) No Response

Valiant IMC No Response

VALLEY LITHO SUPPLY No Response

Van Houston Academy No Response

Vanguard Trading & Services, LLC No Response

Vantage Elite Logistics No Response

Vantage Learning LLC (Vantage Learning USA LLC) No Response

Vedara (Vedara) No Response

Velocity Business Products (Velocity Office Products) No Response

Velvet Rope Experience (VRE Business Soultions) No Response

Venus Supplies & Construction No Response

Vernier Software & Technology, LLC No Response

Vertex Computers Systems (Vertex Computers Systems) No Response

Vesco Business Products (RFV Enterprises Inc) No Response

Vessel Support Services (Vessel Support Services) No Response

VetGuard Medical Supply LLC No Response

Victorious Healthcare Academy No Response

Victory Group No Response

Victory Productions (-- Please Choose (Starts With A) --) No Response

VIEWTECH Group LLC (ViewTech Group, LLC) No Response

Violet Odak No Response

Virco No Response

Virginia No Response

Virtucom No Response

Visible Body (Argosy Publishing) No Response

25/006SGPage 68 of 543 pages 193



visiOn cue LLC Viewed

Visions in Education, Inc (Visions Technology in Educaiton) Fail No Response

Vista Higher Learning, Inc. No Response

Vista School Resources No Response

Visual Arts Productions No Response

Vital Imagery Ltd. No Response

VITALITY MEDICAL INC No Response

VitalizeGroup, LLC (VitalizeGroup, LLC) Viewed

Voyager Sopris Learning, Inc. Viewed

vRealm Inc. (vRealm Inc.) No Response

VSC No Response

VTEC Maine Inc. No Response

VWR Education, LLC dba Science Kit (VWR Education, LLC) No Response

VWR INTL/DBA SARGENT WELCH (SARGENT WELCH/VWR) No Bid

W E Supply Inc. No Response

W. W. Norton & Company, Inc. No Response

Waldorf Publishing LLC No Response

Walker's Empire Services No Response

Ward's Natural Science Establishment (VWR Education, LLC) No Bid

Washington No Response

Washoe County School District No Response

Waterford Research Institute No Response

WaterLily Writing, LLC No Response

Watkins & Associates Consulting Services LLC. No Response

Wayfair, LLC No Response

WAYNE ENTERPRISES, INC. (WAYNE D.ENTERPRISES, INC.) No Response

WayOut Kids (Building Youth Through Music/ WayOut Kids) No Response

WDM, Inc. (Wood Desings) Viewed

We Deserve Better (We Deserve Better) No Response

We Help Two No Response

We Shield (Assure Global, LLC) No Response

WeCare Do You? No Response

25/006SGPage 69 of 543 pages 194



Wellness for Growth Foundation No Response

Wells & Kimich Office Furnishings (US) No Response

Wellspring Family & Community Institute No Response

Wendy Mackey No Response

Wendy Perry Coparenting Education (www.wendyjperry.com) No Response

Wesley Community Center (Wesley Community Center Inc. of Houston, Texa
s)

Viewed

West Houston Soccer Stars (Sunrise Youth Sports, LLC) No Response

West Road Teacher Supply (Distribuidora Alfa y Omega Inc.) No Response

West Virginia No Response

WestEd No Response

Weston Woods Studios Inc Viewed

White Rock Cybersecurity (White Rock Cybersecurity) No Response

Whole Phonics, Inc. No Bid

Why Not Legacy and Heritage Inc No Response

Wichita Falls Times Record News (Scripps Media, Inc.) No Response

Wieser Educational, Inc. No Response

wild art mobile outdoor studio No Response

William H. Sadlier, Inc. No Response

Willow Tree Early Education Team No Response

Wilson Language Training (Wilson Language Training) No Response

Winn Innovations (Winn Innovations, LLC) No Response

Winward Academy No Response

Wisconsin No Response

Wisconsin Pharmacal Company No Response

Wisdom Speaks Today No Response

Within U No Response

Wittigs Office Interiors No Response

Wize Academy (Nivika LLC) Viewed

Wood Etc. Co. Submitted

Word Walls by Amy Littleton No Response

WorkED INc No Response

Workshop Houston No Response

25/006SGPage 70 of 543 pages 195



World Book Inc. Viewed

World Class Learning Materials Fail No Response

World Youth Foundation, Inc. No Response

Worldcare International DBA Medstock USA (Worldcare International DBA M
edstock USA)

No Response

WorldPoint No Response

WORTH Enterprises No Response

Worthington Direct (Worthington Direct Holdings, LLC) Viewed

Wright One Training No Response

Write Wise Communications, LLC (Isbell) No Response

Writers in the Schools No Response

Writing with Design (The Learning Project) No Response

WRM Development No Response

www.ppggloballlc.com No Response

XanEdu Publishing, Inc. No Response

Xist Publishing (Xist Media Group, Inc.) No Response

Xyples LLC No Response

XYZprinting, Inc. (Chien) Fail No Response

YaLife Media and Marketing (YaLife LLC) No Response

yands technologies No Response

Yawp Records LLC No Response

Yes America Enterprises (Yes America Now, Inc) No Response

YMCA of Greater Houston Viewed

Yolah - Yolandra Drake No Response

Young People In Action No Response

Young Picassos Houston No Response

Young Women Christian Association of Houston No Response

Young Women's Preparatory Network No Response

Your Education Solutions No Response

Youth Achieving through Service and Sports, Inc. (YASS) No Response

Youth Advocacy TEAM No Response

Youth Debate League (MDG Gulf Coast, LLC) No Response

Youth Enrichments (Chicks With Class LLC) No Response

25/006SGPage 71 of 543 pages 196



Youthlight, Inc. No Response

YPR Solutions LLC No Response

YR Testing Account No Response

YUTH UNITED THROUGH HEARTZ No Response

Yvette De Luna No Response

Zaner-Bloser, Inc. No Response

Zen Educate No Response

zenger LLC (zero aqua) No Response

Zenith Learning (ZENITH PREMIER, INC.) No Response

Zhou Medical Solutions. LLC No Response

Zion Redemption No Response

Z-Man Direct Inc. Fail No Response

Zoo-phonics, Inc No Response

zSpace, Inc. No Response

Zulli Method No Response

External Invitation Summary

Invite Email Auto Approve Invitation Date Email Status Status Status Date

gsa@constructiveplaythings.co
m

No 10/7/2024 Invitation
Sent

10/7/2024

info@ghbooks.com No 10/7/2024 Invitation
Sent

10/7/2024

info@learningresources.com No 10/7/2024 Invitation
Sent

10/7/2024

orders@starfall.com No 10/7/2024 Invitation
Sent

10/7/2024

sales@communityplaythings.co
m

No 10/7/2024 Invitation
Sent

10/7/2024

Participant Detail

¡Sí! Bilingual Books, Inc. (Si Bilingual Books)
Address: 4152 MANORVIEW

DALLAS, TX 75228 
(972) 681-1624

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/14/2024 03:48 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: MARKS@SIWORKBOOK.COM

25/006SGPage 72 of 543 pages 197



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

10story Learning, LLC
Address: 3605 Woodhead Dr.

Suite 107
Northbrook, IL 60062 
(847) 341-3112

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: peter@10storylearning.com

1st World Wellness, llc. Hypochlorous Acid Global Distribution
Address: 17503 LaCantera Pkwy #104-507

San Antonio, TX 78257 
(210) 468-9073

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

2 Inspire Peace (2 Inspire Peace)
Address: 1808 S. Good Latimer

Expressway
101
Dallas, TX 75226 
(972) 325-8938

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: 2inspirepeace@gmail.com

2*2*4 Solutions Education Consulting Service
Address: PO Box 2204

Red Oak, TX 75154 
(214) 454-2981

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: solution224@outlook.com

25/006SGPage 73 of 543 pages 198



220 Youth Leadership, LLC (220 Youth Leadership, LLC)
Address: 222 W Merchandise Mart Plaza

Suite 1212
Chicago, IL 60654 
(312) 248-3132

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: joseph@220leadership.com

23 THRU ME LLC (23 THRU ME)
Address: PO Box 91547

967 Ellington Street
Houston, TX 77291 
(832) 782-2607

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: laquedadavis@gmail.com

3 Oaks Resource Group International (Your School Resource Group, Inc.)
Address: PO BOX 565492

PINECREST, FL 33256 
(855) 362-5747

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mail@3oaksgroup.com

365 Paving & Construction LLC
Address: 1618 E. Griffin Parkway

Mission, TX 78572 
(956) 607-0470

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: 365paving@gmail.com

3MB Interior Plus
Address: 14090 Southwest Freeway Suite

300
Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(281) 302-5353

Classifications: MBE
DIR
TXM
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Bernadette@bbblair.com

25/006SGPage 74 of 543 pages 199



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

3T Federal Solutions, LLC
Address: 6013 Techni Center Drive

Suite B
Austin, TX 78721 
(888) 738-6723

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sandeep.yadav@3tfederal.com

4.0 GPA
Address: P.O Box 940514

Houston, TX 77094 
(281) 772-1538

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

4142 Youth Development Services
Address: 13802 CREEKMILL CT

ROSHARON, TX 77583 
(281) 685-2257

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jbrown4142@gmail.com

4imprint, Inc.
Address: 101 Commerce St

Oshkosh, WI 54901 
(888) 234-5797

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/7/2024 07:43 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/7/2024 08:24 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@4imprint.com

4kboards
Address: 520 e. vine #382 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 75 of 543 pages 200



Keller, TX 76248 
(817) 330-4297

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: 4kboards@gmail.com

4YourCNA (Jason Laramee, Inc)
Address: 2911 Commercial Way

Spring Hill, FL 34606 
(352) 688-0412

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

5Works, Inc.
Address: 6223 Rolling Water Drive

Houston, TX 77069 
(832) 723-1750

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: orios@5-works.org

8554MyLogo.com (South Coast Promotions, Inc)
Address: 21175 State Highway 249

Suite 486
Houston, TX 77070 
(855) 469-5646

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

95 Percent Group (95 Percent Group LLC)
Address: 475 Half Day Road

Suite 350
Lincolnshire, IL 66069 
(847) 499-8200

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@95percentgroup.com

A & L SALES, INC.
Address: 111 Dr. Bowen Street Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 76 of 543 pages 201



Belle Chasse, LA 70037 
(504) 394-3840

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sholmes@alsales.net

A & R Holdings, LLC
Address: 8309 Highgate Dr

Jacksonville, FL 32216 
(561) 212-0136

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: anrholdings@outlook.com

A Better Day Foundation, LLC (A Better Day Foundation, LLC)
Address: 5850 San Felipe St

Suite 500
Houston, TX 77057 
(833) 747-2227

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@abetterdayfoundationusa.

org

A Better ME Basic Skills For Life
Address: 3962 Aspen Landing Lane

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 832-0535

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/14/2024 01:49 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cadams@abettermebsfl.org

A Community Help In Life Development Village (A C.H.I.L.D.'s Village)
Address: P.O. BOX 5611

Kingwood, TX 77325 
(832) 928-8960

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 77 of 543 pages 202



Invitiation Type: Automatic

A La Chateau Center INC.
Address: 6955 Almeda Rd

Houston, TX 77021 
(832) 863-8339

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: alachateaucenter@gmail.com

A PLUS MEDICINE
Address: 1922 greenhouse road, suite 650

houston, TX 77084 
(281) 225-0107

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 09:20 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@aplusmedicinerx.com

A&C Plastics (A & C Plastic Products, Inc.)
Address: 6135 Northdale St

Houston, TX 77087-5036 
(713) 645-4915

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@acplastics.com

A. Baines Counseling & Consulting, LLC (Bee Fit Foods Main)
Address: 88 Freshwind Ct

Richmond, TX 77469 
(832) 498-0147

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: msbaines2007@gmail.com

A. Bargas & Associates, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 792056 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 78 of 543 pages 203



San Antonio, TX 78279-2056 
(210) 344-2821

Classifications: MBE
CPC
TAS
TIP
TXM
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bclausen@abargasco.com

cbargas@abargasco.com

A1-4 Electronics, Inc.
Address: 581 Flushing Ave

Brooklyn, NY 11206 
(718) 486-7557

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: astesel@yahoo.com

A6 Scientific Corp.
Address: 3903 BELLAIRE BLVD STE E

HOUSTON, TX 77025 
(310) 717-5388

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: a6scientific@gmail.com

AAA Painting
Address: 6005 Westview Rd.

Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 696-2600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

AAA Wholesale Company
Address: 65B Appian Way Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 79 of 543 pages 204



South San Francisco, CA 94080 
(650) 872-7008

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: David@AAAWholesaleCompany.c

om

AB Modern Houston LLC
Address: 2800 Kirby Drive

Suite A-210
Houston, TX 77098 
(713) 630-6500

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ABC Medical Equipment Inc.
Address: 3517 Avenue I

Rosenberg, TX 77471 
(281) 341-6307

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Abecedarian (Ursula A. Jackson)
Address: P. O. Box 92843

Austin, TX 78709-2843 
(512) 301-0899

Classifications: TAS
TIP
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@alphabetletter.com

Abelitoart Appreciation (Abel Garza)
Address: 18515 Egret Bay Blvd #916

Houston, TX 77058 
(281) 250-7862

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: abelitoart@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 80 of 543 pages 205



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Abou Dewan & Hanna
Address: 901 Erie Avenue

North Tonawanda, NY 14120 
(716) 743-0388

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: aboudewanhanna@aol.com

Above & Beyond Learning, Inc.
Address: 14118 SW 288 St

Homestead, FL 33033 
(305) 499-9333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ses@above-and-

beyondlearning.com

Above The Sky Home Daycare LLC
Address: 3801 Goodhope St

Houston, TX 77021 
(832) 890-6881

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nicolenutall@gmail.com

ABRAKADOODLE (ARTESTA LLC)
Address: 923 Peachwood Bend Dr

Houston, TX 77094 
(832) 348-9257

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jdecara@abrakadoodle.com

Abrams Learning Trends (Abrams and Company Publishers, Inc)
Address: Abrams Learning Trends

16310 Bratton Lane Ste.250
Austin, TX 78728 
(512) 231-0900

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 81 of 543 pages 206



Abundance Educational Consulting, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 2992

Humble, TX 77347 
(713) 679-9115

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: abundance.ec@gmail.com

AC Language School (Chavez & Associates)
Address: 610 Rozelle Ave.

Sugar Land, TX 77498 
(281) 313-7700

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: angeles@aclanguageschool.com

Academic Alliance
Address: 2710 Broadmoor Cir

Missouri City, TX, TX 77459 
(832) 971-1466

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sonjawaller111@gmail.com

Academic Approach (The Academic Approach, LLC.)
Address: 342 W. Armitage Avenue

Chicago, IL 60614 
(773) 348-8914

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brad.kessler@academicapproach.

com

Academic Learning Company (Velazquez Press)
Address: 9682 Telstar Ave. Ste 110

El Monte, CA 91731 
(626) 448-3448

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/29/2024 07:54 AM (CT)

25/006SGPage 82 of 543 pages 207



Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Academy Global Learning
Address: 610 Rozelle Ave.

Sugar Land, TX 77498 
(832) 588-7762

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: angeles@acgloballearning.org

Academy of Accelerated Learning (Academy of Accelerated Learning Inc.)
Address: 5300 N. Braeswood Suite 8

Houston, TX 77096 
(713) 668-9237

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bchandler@aalinc.org

jmay@aalinc.org

Accel Lifestyle, LLC.
Address: 1210 W Clay St. #23

Houston, TX 77019 
(832) 588-1465

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Accelerate Education Inc
Address: 3655 W. Anthem Way, Suite A-

109237
Anthem, AZ 85086 
(602) 740-3422

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: amandam@accelerate.education

ACCO Brands USA LLC (ACCO Brands Corporation)
Address: Four Corporate Drive Response Status: No Bid

25/006SGPage 83 of 543 pages 208



Lake Zurich, IL 60047 
(847) 796-4569

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/14/2024 07:53 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/14/2024 09:16 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: directbid@acco.com

AccuCut, LLC (AccuCut, LLC)
Address: 8843 S 137th Cir

Omaha, NE 68138 
(402) 934-1077

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ACE Educational Inc. (ACE Educational Supplies)
Address: 6919 W Broward Blvd 210

Plantation, FL 33317 
(800) 432-0213

Classifications: TIP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@ACEeducational.com

ACH Healthcare Solutions (Pelvis Power PT)
Address: 600 W 6th st

Suite 454
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
(469) 443-4880

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Achieve3000, Inc.
Address: 331 Newman Springs Road

Suite 304
Red Bank, NJ 07701 
(732) 367-5505

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bidsandcontracts@mheducation.c

om
proposal.services@mheducation.c
om
wc.hayes@mheducation.com

Acme Soap Company (Acme Soap,INC.)
Address: 4351 Director Drive Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 84 of 543 pages 209



San Antonio, TX 78219 
(210) 731-9800

Classifications: HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: danielle@acmesoap.com

Across the Net Tennis Services, LLC
Address: 9718 Ella Blvd

Houston, TX 77038 
(617) 905-2963

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 12:11 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: holding.serve@gmail.com

Acrylic Source+ (Acrylic Source+)
Address: 401 EXCHANGE DRIVE

ARLINGTON, TX 76011 
(800) 275-0316

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jamie@acrylicsource.com

ACS Engineering & Safety
Address: 407 Dover Lane

Spring, TX 77373 
(281) 353-8224

Classifications: SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: eaj@acs-consulting.com

ACT, Inc
Address: 500 ACT Dr

Iowa City, IA 52243 
(319) 834-6136

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@act.org

Acting for All (AFA)
Address: 2503 Turtle Creek Dr. Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 85 of 543 pages 210



Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 216-6089

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: snwokedi@gmail.com

Activa Products
Address: 8900 FM 1998

Marshall, TX 75672 
(903) 938-2224

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/8/2024 10:16 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 12:51 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: natasha@activaproducts.com

Active Minds Academy
Address: 319 W Defee St.

Baytown, TX 77520 
(281) 420-2791

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: activemindsacademy@hotmail.co

m

ADA Business Supplies Inc. (ADA Business Supplies Inc.)
Address: 6 Frankfurt Rd. #202

monroe, NY 10950 
(347) 436-7849

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: david@bestsourceofficesupplies.c

om

AdaptiveX (Test4Me LLC)
Address: 2525 Standifer Place

Glenarden, MD 20706 
(410) 905-7734

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shayla@adaptivex.io

Adele's Coaching and Consulting
Address: 6654 Laughlin Dr. Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 86 of 543 pages 211



Missouri City, TX 77489 
(832) 396-8520

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kbeaty72@gmail.com

Adesuwa Omoruyi
Address: PO Box 720013

Houston, TX 77272 
(281) 919-9151

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Adesuwa.omoruyi87@gmail.com

ADMORE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY (ADMORE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY)
Address: 5821 Sw Freeway

200
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 910-0296

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: awynne@admoregroup.com

cebenson@admoregroup.com

Advance Medical Services
Address: 628 E Centre Park

Desoto, TX 75115 
(972) 458-8393

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pgt_kgossip@yahoo.com

Advance Plus Therapy Services, LLC
Address: 817 Southmore Avenue, Suite

204
Pasadena, TX 77502 
(832) 689-3797

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@advanceplustherapy.com

Advanced Bio-Medical Technologies Corporation (dEERBROOK pHARMACY sERVICES

25/006SGPage 87 of 543 pages 212



LLC)
Address: 9816 MEMORIAL BLVD #105

HUMBLE, TX 77338 
(281) 446-0061

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Advanced Digital Solutions LLC
Address: 1945 Imola Court

Las Vegas, NV 89123 
(310) 486-0927

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: freddy@adsii.com

Advanced Graphics (MBR, INc.)
Address: P.O. Box 2001

, United States
Katy, TX 77492 
(281) 391-8595

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sonya@myadvancedgraphics.com

Advanced Lifts
Address: 18028 Nassau Bay Drive

Houston, TX 77058 
(281) 480-9876

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dmo.peggy@yahoo.com

Advantage Business Products
Address: 15280 South Springwater Road

Oregon City, OR 97045 
(503) 691-1340

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 88 of 543 pages 213



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Advantage Imaging Supply Inc.
Address: 32234 Paseo Adelanto

Suite F
San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 
(800) 805-7720

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TAS
TIP
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jamesr@aisink.com

kurtis@aisink.com

Advantage office products
Address: 5722 Bingle Suite B

Houston, TX 77092 
(713) 337-7330

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: moe@aopsameday.com

Advantage Office Products, LLC (Advantage Office Products, LLC)
Address: 7513 Benbrook Pkwy, Ste 102

Benbrook
Benbrook, TX 76126 
(877) 379-4127

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dennis@youradvantageonline.com

Advantage Supply
Address: PO Box 471103

Fort Worth, TX 76147 
(866) 280-1846

Classifications: MBE
TXM (Primary)
USC
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@advantagesupply.us

25/006SGPage 89 of 543 pages 214



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Adventure Kids Playcare, Inc
Address: 4945 Sweetwater Blvd

Sugarland, TX 77479 
(832) 886-4153

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cassondrabartunek@gmail.com

ADVENTURES IN LEARNING (Gregory Dale Laufer)
Address: 10365 Railroad Drive

Suite A, DPT 13025
El Paso, TX 79924-1698 
(915) 613-3774

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TAS

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: greg@ailtq.com

AED Brands
Address: 55 Chastain Rd NW

Ste 112
Kennesaw, GA 30144 
(682) 946-4010

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rgray@aedbrands.com

AED Brands
Address: 55 Chastain Road NW, Suite 112

Kennesaw, GA 30144 
(682) 946-4010

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cwilson@aedbrands.com

AED Professionals (AED Professionals)
Address: 348 W Colfax st Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 90 of 543 pages 215



Palatine, IL 60067 
(847) 202-3233

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: alexander@aedprofessionals.com

AES Enterprises
Address: 64 Ash PL

New Caney, TX 77357 
(832) 646-8950

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: apssupply14@gmail.com

AFA (American Festival for the Arts)
Address: 241 N. Milby Street, Suite B

Houston, TX 77003 
(713) 522-9699

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: erin@afatexas.org

Affirmative Biosolutions
Address: PO Box 2274

Stafford, TX 77497 
(713) 256-8996

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

AFP INDUSTRIES, INC.
Address: P.O. BOX 43-0747

SOUTH MIAMI, FL 33243-0747 
(800) 962-4041

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@afpschoolsupply.com

After School Crib (After School Crib)
25/006SGPage 91 of 543 pages 216



Address: 1701 Moore Road
Stafford, TX 77477 
(832) 525-1204

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/15/2024 08:48 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kevonn.alfred21@gmail.com

After School To Achieve
Address: 2203 Woodland Dr

Richmond, TX 77406 
(832) 916-2759

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ryan@afterschooltoachieve.com

Agile Designs and Services LLC
Address: 8527 Antler Dr

Saint Louis, MO 63117 
(314) 480-0677

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shenelle@agiledesignservices.co

m

AGL (Accompanied by God's Love, Inc)
Address:
Classifications: MBE

WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cherylhoward@accompaniedbygo

dslove.com

Aha Education, LLC
Address: 123 Ridgewood Drive

Huffman, TX 77336 
(785) 979-3133

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@myahamoments.org

josh@iconicdrone.net

25/006SGPage 92 of 543 pages 217



Ahead Of The Class Educational Services, Inc.
Address: 17622 Quiet Shores

Richmond, TX 77407 
(832) 344-0037

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kn1213@gmail.com

AIAA Kids LLC
Address: 16233 Clay Road Suite 300

Houston, TX 77084 
(206) 376-3781

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

AIRBORNE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY (TruceTalk, Incorporated)
Address: 311 Knights Cross Dr

San Antonio, TX 78258 
(210) 480-5744

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@airbornemedicalequipment.c

om

AKJ Books (AKJ Wholesale LLC)
Address: 4702 Benson Ave

Halethorpe, MD 21227 
(410) 242-1602

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cindy@akjbooks.com

Aknew Approach, Inc.
Address: 10303 Northwest Fwy

ste. 215
Houston, TX 77092 
(832) 746-5003

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: fundraising@aknewapproach.org

25/006SGPage 93 of 543 pages 218



Alabama
Address: P.O. Box 5690

Montgomery, AL 36103 
(334) 353-5680

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Alamo Classroom Solutions (PDG Industries)
Address: P.O. Box 33295

San Antonio
San Antonio, TX 78265 
(210) 590-1520

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mguzman@alamocrsolutions.com

Alamo Music Center, Inc.
Address: 425 North Main Avenue

San Antonio, TX 78205 
(210) 224-1010

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: schoolbids@alamomusic.com

Alisha Breakfield
Address: 11100 Braes Ridge Drive 822

Houston, TX 77071 
(832) 414-6459

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: AlishaBreakfield@yahoo.com

Alison's Montessori & Educational Materials (Alison's Trading Corp.)
Address: 91b McKee Drive

Mahwah, NJ 07430 
(201) 831-0006

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 94 of 543 pages 219



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Alive Studios, LLC
Address: 1461 Harbins Road

Dacula, GA 30019 
(678) 404-7473

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Warn
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/28/2024 08:25 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dan@alivestudiosco.com

stacy@livestudiosco.com

All Educate Learning Resources
Address: 226 Tom Cummings Road

Livingston, TX 77351 
(972) 375-5861

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lena@all-educate.com

All N All Supplies LLC
Address: 45 Scenic Oaks Dr. N

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304 
(866) 650-1231

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: customerservice@allnallsupplies.c

om

All Printing (All Print & Office supply)
Address: 11739 South Wilcrest DRive

Houston, TX 77099 
(713) 465-4256

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@all-printing.com

All Thing’s Gourmet
Address: 10142 Lazy Lagoon

Houston, TX 77065 
(901) 436-9773

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Danshell.johnson@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 95 of 543 pages 220



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ALL VALLEY DRUG SCREENS (ALL VALLEY DRUG SCREENS)
Address: 7115 PADRE ISLAND HWY,suite

A
Brownsville, TX 78521 
(956) 551-6742

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lpederson11@gmail.com

All You Need Promos (AYNP - Suite 401)
Address: 2414 US-80 E

Suite 401
Mesquite, TX 75149 
(214) 478-9999

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Alliance Financial Ministries, Inc. (Alliance Financial Ministries, Inc.)
Address: 8325 Broadway St 202-66

Pearland, TX 77581 
(281) 845-3642

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lonnie@financialministries.org

Allied Plastics Co., Inc. (Allied Plastics Co., Inc.)
Address: 2001 Walnut St

Jacksonville, FL 32206 
(904) 359-0386

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@myalliedfurn.com

All-State Brokerage Inc (All State Brokerage Inc)
Address: 4663 EXECUTIVE DR,

Suite 12
COLUMBUS, OH 43220 
(614) 451-2333

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brandon.oswalt@asbteam.com

25/006SGPage 96 of 543 pages 221



Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ALPHA SCIENTIFIC MEDICAL INC
Address: 1751 YEAGER AVE

LA VERNE, CA 91750 
(909) 802-7000

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: MPATEL@ASMIONLINE.COM

AlphaGraphics (Lukitas Inc.)
Address: 6200 Rothway

Suite 100
Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 868-4447

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jburciaga@alphagraphics.com

ALPHAPROMED, LLC
Address: Johns Road

Tampa, FL 33634 
(813) 439-9638

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@alphapromed.com

Alpine Education Solutions
Address: 14140 Southwest Freeway

Ste 220
Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(833) 378-2669

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: eugene@upreachlearning.org

bids@harmonyed.org
sarah@teachersnow.org

Already Gear, Inc (Ana Garcia)
Address: 6960 Marvin D Love Frwy Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 97 of 543 pages 222



Dallas, TX 75237 
(214) 333-0180

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/7/2024 09:20 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ashara07@alreadygear.com

frontdesk@alreadygear.com
roger@alreadygear.com
rstoneham@alreadygear.com

Alspaugh's Ace Hardware in The Woodlands, LLC
Address: 10720 Kuykendahl Rd.

The Woodlands, TX 77381 
(832) 482-3063

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: b2b@woodlandsace.net

Alta One LLC
Address: 7081 N. Marks Ave., #104

Fresno, CA 93711 
(559) 261-1139

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Althea Publishers (Althea Publishers, LLC)
Address: 5805 Callaghan Road

Suite 116
San Antonio, TX 78216 
(210) 374-7448

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Alyssa LaForme Fiss
Address: 4361 Mill Branch Drive

Prosper, TX 75078 
(859) 221-4509

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

AM Global Supply, Inc

25/006SGPage 98 of 543 pages 223



Address: 250 N. Benjamin Ct.
Corona, CA 92879 
(951) 283-4726

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: judy.jones@amglobalhealth.com

Amaanah Refugee Services
Address: 10333 Harwin Dr.

Suite 675
Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 370-3063

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Amber & Associates LLC
Address: 3725 HULL ST

SCHERTZ, TX 78154 
(210) 667-3184

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: amberandassociatesllc@gmail.co

m

American Beauty Equipment
Address: 830 Fairway Drive

Bensenville, IL 60106 
(630) 616-9450

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Rick@midwestsalon.com

American Black Rhino (MW Intermodal, LLC)
Address: 12770 Coit Rd Ste 1040

Dallas, TX 75251 
(214) 271-4301

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vgonzales@mwlogistics.com

American Ceramic Supply Co.
Address: 2442 Ludelle Street Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 99 of 543 pages 224



Ft Worth, TX 76105 
(817) 535-2651

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@americanceramics.com

American Family Care
Address: 9740 Barker Cypress Rd

Ste. 108
Cypress, TX 77433 
(281) 944-8013

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cypressteam@afcurgentcare.com

American Institute of Martial Arts
Add PO B 38792 R St t N RAddress: PO Box 38792

Houston, TX 77238 
(832) 272-3051

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: aima7226@hotmail.com

American Medical Institute Inc (N/A)
Address: 6902 Cook Road

Houston, TX 77072 
(713) 772-5300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Ifye@msn.com

American Patriot Industries, INC.
Address: 20806 Magnolia Brook LN

Cypress, TX 77433 
(281) 758-0502

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

American Pride Paper and Plastic (American Pride Paper and Plastic)
Address: 87 Arlington Ave Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 100 of 543 pages 225



Lakewood
Lakewood, NJ 08701 
(732) 367-4444

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

American Reading Company
Address: 201 South Gulph Rd.

King of Prussia, PA 19406 
(610) 992-4150

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

American Rising Stars, Inc.
Address: 5315-B FM 1960 West #244

Houston, TX 77069 
(832) 566-6595

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jgill@americanrisingstars.us

Americas Choice Childcare Center
Address: 10600 Bellaire Blvd Ste111

Houston, TX 77072 
(312) 622-4944

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: accc5@outlook.com

America's Foundation for Chess
Address: 13606 NE 20TH STREET

SUITE 305
Bellevue, WA 98005 
(425) 629-4000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: karen@firstmovechess.org

AMEX Land Agreements, LLC
Address: 1418 Oakridge Circle Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 101 of 543 pages 226



Decatur, GA 30033 
(832) 584-7327

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

AMI-Dental (Amsia Medical, Inc)
Address: 9000 Southwest Fwy Ste 328

Houston
Houston, TX 77074 
(713) 777-3422

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: amidental@yahoo.com

Amplify Education, Inc (Amplify Education, Inc)
Address: 55 Washington Street

Suite 800
Brooklyn
Brooklyn, NY 11201 
(212) 796-2200

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/14/2024 12:36 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@amplify.com

AmTab Manufacturing Corporation (AmTab Manufacturing Corporation)
Address: 600 Eagle Drive

Bensenville, IL 60106 
(630) 301-7600

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 12:09 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: greg.swon@amtab.com

Anatomy Warehouse (Anatomical Worldwide)
Address: 1630 Darrow Ave.

Evanston, IL 60201 
(800) 422-1134

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@anatomicalworldwide.com

25/006SGPage 102 of 543 pages 227



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Anchoring Hopes (Anchoring Hopes Wellness Recovery Institute LLC)
Address: 2600 S Loop W

Suite 332
Houston, TX 77054 
(832) 831-5884

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: traceymoore@anchoringhopes.org

Andersons (Taymark)
Address: PO Box 1151

Minneapolis, MN 55440-1151 
(800) 338-3346

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kmschneider@taylorcorp.com

Angel Educational Consultants
Address: 3339 Arbor St.

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 987-4242

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Anointed Caring Homes, Inc.
Address: 5444 N. Fry Rd

Suite E
Katy, TX 77449 
(281) 861-6500

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nwilson@anointedcaringhomes.co

m

Ansell Healthcare

25/006SGPage 103 of 543 pages 228



Address: 111 S Wood Ave
Iselin, NJ 08830 
(732) 345-5400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nisha.jarolik@ansell.com

Anthropology Arts (Voices Advance LLC DBA anthropology arts)
Address: 166 HARMAN ST

Apt 3L
Brooklyn NY 11221
Brooklyn, NY 11221 
(646) 343-9888

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Aogo Tech Services
Address: 25643 Winford Estate Drive

Richmond, TX 77406 
(281) 795-2633

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nihi.aogo@yahoo.com

AOSS Medical Supply Inc (Alpha Omega Systems and Services Medical Supply Inc)
Address: 4971 Central Avenue

Monroe, LA 71203 
(318) 325-8290

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: julie@aossmedical.com

paulette@aossmedical.com

Apache Medical Supply LLC
Address: 4720 Crawford

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 528-2410

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: keithrrk@me.com

Apollo After School (Apollo After School Inc)
25/006SGPage 104 of 543 pages 229



Address: 4450 N Central ave
Chicago, IL 60630 
(855) 543-7277

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: artem@apolloafterschool.com

Apollo Office Systems LLC
Address: 202 S Hardie St

Alvin
Alvin, TX 77511-3310 
(281) 286-3600

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jfoley@apolloofficesystems.com

pfoley@apolloofficesystems.com

Apple Books
Address: PO Box 3005

Mankato, MN 56002 
(800) 783-6767

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@applebks.com

Apple Developmental Health
Address: 1302 Waugh

#223
Houston, TX 77019 
(713) 256-9675

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Appleton Learning Corporation
Address: 200 Clinton Ave, Suite 1000

Huntsville, AL 35801 
(256) 539-6363

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: glenn.clayton@appletonlearning.co

m

25/006SGPage 105 of 543 pages 230



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Appropriate Development Technology, Inc
Address: PO BOX 450831

Houston
Houston, TX 77245 
(713) 436-1394

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: adtinc97@gmail.com

Approved Purchasing, LLC
Address: 1615 Redcedar Drive

Wylie, TX 75098 
(214) 578-5505

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: amanda@approvedpurchasing.co

m

Arey Jones Educational Solutions (Broadway Typewriter Company, Inc.)
Address: 1055 6th Ave

Suite 101
San Diego, CA 92101 
(800) 998-9199

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jacob.terzoli@areyjones.com

ARG Reliable Inc
Address: 15 Soren Street

Staten Island, NY 10314 
(347) 581-8775

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: argbids@gmail.com

Argument-Driven Inquiry
Address: 9433 Bee Caves Road

Suite 103
Austin, TX 78733 
(512) 777-4099

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: krista@argumentdriveninquiry.com

25/006SGPage 106 of 543 pages 231



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Armadillo Clay (Craig Freiburger dba Armadillo Clay)
Address: 3307 E. 4th St.

Austin, TX 78702 
(512) 385-7311

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brent@armadilloclay.com

Armor Gear
Address: 6140 Highway 6 S #1127

Missouti City, TX 77459 
(281) 763-1939

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sheoop@aol.com

kami.shahid@gmail.com

ARRAY
Address: 6703 Chimney Rock

Bellaire, TX 77401 
(281) 808-0693

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ram.vidaurri@trustarray.com

Arrow Magnolia International Inc.
Address: P.O. Box 59089

Dallas, TX 75229 
(972) 247-7111

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cshaw@arrowmagnolia.com

ARS Home Solutions (michael laperle)
Address: 2212 Gilmer rd

Longview, TX 75604 
(903) 759-0749

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: michaelalaperle@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 107 of 543 pages 232



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ART IN HISTORY, INC.
Address: 200 WLLIS DRIVE

STOCKBIDGE, GA 30281-7272 
(866) 278-5481

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Art Pichardo (John "Alex"ander Pichardo)
Address: 11711 Memorial Dr .

534
Houston, TX 77024 
(713) 907-6359

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: alexartwork10@gmail.com

Art U Studio (Kimberly Devine)
Address: 5635 NW Central Dr E100

Houston, TX 77092 
(832) 447-7848

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kimberlykaydevine@yahoo.com

Arts Alive! Inc (ARTS ALIVE!)
Address: 4001 North Sheperd, Suite 108

Houston, TX 77092 
(713) 699-9933

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: wendy@artsaliveinc.com

ArtStartHouston (Tanai Walker)
Address: 1604 Andrews St. Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 108 of 543 pages 233



Andrews St.
Houston, TX 77019 
(832) 748-7849

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tanaiwalker@yahoo.com

ARTWORX
Address: 15433 Chichester Lane

Jersey Village, TX 77040 
(832) 577-0780

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: artworxtx@gmail.com

As We Grow Learning Center
Address: 7401 Alabonson

Houston, TX 77088 
(346) 342-1380

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@awglearning.com

ASAP Business Services (Accurate Standards Available Professionals Business
Services, LLC)
Address: 14515 Briar Forest Dr

APT 1031
Houston
Houston, TX 77077 
(210) 464-7184

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ajordan@yourasapservice.com

Ascend Performance Materials Operations LLC
Address: 1010 Travis St., Ste. 900

Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 315-5700

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vmarkh@ascendmaterials.com

25/006SGPage 109 of 543 pages 234



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Ash Fire & Safety CO
Address: 3900 South 6th St. #2

Lincoln, NE 68502 
(402) 817-1332

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Ashfirejeff@gmail.com

ASmart Consulting
Address: 14403 Walters Road

#680464
Houston, TX 77024 
(281) 330-3059

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: asmartconsulting@yahoo.com

Aspire & Reach Educational Consulting Services, LLC (Aspire & Reach Educational
Consulting Services, LLC)
Address: 12034 Mariposa Canyon Dr.

Tomball, TX 77377 
(832) 689-8284

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: aspireandreach786@gmail.com

Assessment Services Inc.
Address: 43 Nashua Road Unit 78

P.O. Box 117
Pepperell, MA 01463 
(978) 925-9459

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: grantmgardner@msn.com

25/006SGPage 110 of 543 pages 235



Assoc for the Advancement of Mexican Americans (AAMA)
Address: 6001 Gulf Freeway

Bldg E
Houston, TX 77023 
(713) 929-2300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kbooth@aama.org

Association for the Advancement of Mexican Americans
Address: 6001

Gulf Freeway, TX 77023 
(713) 967-6700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mcardona@aama.org

Assure Distribution Inc.
Address: 5902-B Ditmas Ave

Brooklyn, NY 11203 
(888) 339-2423

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Astarr Tech LLC
Address: 5833 Fairglen Ave

Apt 428
Fort Worth, TX 76137 
(682) 401-2170

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lizzy@astarrtech.com

A'Star's Purposeful Connections, LLC
Address: 20706 Falcon Hill Street

Humble, TX 77338 
(832) 627-3125

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 111 of 543 pages 236



Astrid Emily Francis
Address: 3050

Hawick Commons Dr.
Concord, NC 28027 
(704) 796-3598

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: astrid.francis@cabarrus.k12.nc.us

athena coding
Address: 454 main st

hingham, MA 02043 
(781) 864-3881

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: david@athenacoding.com

Athena Scholastic, LLC
Address: 130 Chinaberry Lane

Vero Beach, FL 32963 
(407) 873-5207

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: aboyce@athenascholastic.com

Athletes Global Corporation
Address: P.O. Box 223794

West Palm Beach, VA 33422 
(301) 991-1228

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jdraughn@athletesglobalacademy.

com

Atlantic Trading LLC (Todd)
Address: 5900 Balcones Dr Ste 4031

Austin, TX 78731 
(512) 280-9157

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: trent@atl-trading.com

25/006SGPage 112 of 543 pages 237



Atollonline (Atollonlinellc)
Address: 866 Gatecrest

Houston, TX 77032 
(713) 299-8369

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: atollonlinellc@gmail.com

Atomic Learning
Address: 15088 22nd Ave NE

Little Falls, MN 56345 
(866) 259-6890

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Attain Therapy, LLC
Address: 850 Towbin Ave

Lakewood, NJ 08701 
(866) 864-1661

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: CaHarris@AttainABA.com

Attainment Company
Address: 504 commerce Parkway

Verona, WI 53593-0160 
(800) 327-4269

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/8/2024 08:02 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bidspec@attainmentcompany.com

Attest Education
Address: 108 Chestnut st

Upton, MA 01568 
(617) 308-7329

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Rjules@attesteducation.org

25/006SGPage 113 of 543 pages 238



Audio Enhancement, Inc.
Address: 9858 S Audio Drive

West Jordan, UT 84081 
(801) 383-9362

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@audioenhancement.com

Audio Resource Group (Audio Resource Group, Inc)
Address: 405 Main Ave West

Unit 4G
, United States
West Fargo, ND 58078 
(888) 468-4552

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vendor-reg@argaudio.com

AUDIO VISUAL NETWORKING PLUS
Address: 17424 WEST GRAND PARKWAY

SOUTH #206
SUGAR LAND , TX 77417 
(800) 613-2788

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Auspicious Labs Inc. (same)
Address: 7400 Harwin Dr #258

Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 266-0808

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gdrurydean@gmail.com

AUSTIN LEARNING CENTER (CANDEO, LLC)
Address: 3355 BEE CAVE RD.

SUITE 203
AUSTIN, TX 78746 
(512) 330-9007

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: AMY@AUSTINLEARNINGCENTE

R.COM

Authentic Options

25/006SGPage 114 of 543 pages 239



Address: 4470 Yankee Hill Rd Ste,210
Rocklin, CA 95677 
(916) 587-1266

Classifications: TIP
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rdodge@authenticoptions.com

Author Tanya Paris (Author Tanya Paris)
Address: 31 Plowgate Road

CHESTNUT HILL, MA 02467 
(781) 718-7578

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/14/2024 03:26 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/27/2024 07:25 PM (CT)

Authorable
Address: 1250 Sunnyside Ave

Suite 102
Clovis, CA 93611 
(559) 931-0025

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Avant Solutions
Address: 12227 PENN ST

CROSBY, TX 77532 
(832) 818-5289

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ritabradford@hotmail.com

Avenue
Address: 3517 Irvington Boulevard

Houston, TX 77009 
(713) 864-8099

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: darlab@avenuecdc.org

25/006SGPage 115 of 543 pages 240



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Avidex Industries LLC
Address: 20382 Hermana Circle

Lake Forest, CA 92630 
(949) 428-6333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: biddesk@avidex.com

Avondale House
Address: 3737 O'Meara Drive

Houston, TX 77025 
(713) 993-9544

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stevev@avondalehouse.org

Axiom Learning, Inc.
Address: 1506 90th PL NE

Clyde Hill, WA 98004 
(844) 558-0406

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: schools@axiomlearning.com

B & H Photo Video (B & H Foto & Electronics Corp.)
Address: 420 Ninth Ave

New York, NY 10001-2404 
(212) 239-7500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: govedbids@bhphotovideo.com

israelm@bhphoto.com

B Dow (Elizabeth Dow)
Address: 2423 Caney Creek

Richmond, TX 77406 
(713) 516-1002

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: elizabethrdow@gmail.com

B&H OFFICE SOLUTIONS (B&H Total Office Solutions, inc.)

25/006SGPage 116 of 543 pages 241



Address: 1613 THUNDERBIRD DRIVE
HASLET, TX 76052 
(512) 492-2091

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: alan@bhofficesolutions.com

B.O.S.S. Web + Graphic Design (B.O.S.S. Web + Graphic Design)
Address: PO Box 262921

Houston, TX 77207 
(702) 670-2677

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/12/2024 02:33 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: graphicdesignsbyalethea@gmail.c

om

B.S.P. Enterprises, LLC
Address: 1881 Fannin Speedway

4203
Houston, TX 77045 
(310) 722-1730

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bianca.proctor@bspenterprises.or

g

BAAS Support Services, LLC
Address: 6500 S. Padre Island Dr. #1C

Corpus Christi, TX 78412 
(361) 945-9965

Classifications: MBE
TCP
USC
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Backpack Gear, Inc. (Backpack Gear, Inc.)
Address: PO Box 593235

Orlando, FL 32859 
(407) 240-2343

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tdavis@backpackgearinc.com

25/006SGPage 117 of 543 pages 242



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

BadgeCert
Address: 425 Huehl Rd Suite #11B

Northbrook, IL 60062 
(847) 227-7348

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gmalin@badgecert.com

Baiza and Associates Consulting LLC
Address: 2321 Pecan Island Drive

Leander, TX 78641 
(512) 897-4853

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: baizaandassociatesconsulting@g

mail.com

Baked With Confidence
Address: 16202 COYRIDGE LN

HOUSTON, TX 77053-4302 
(346) 245-4662

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bakedwithconfidence@gmail.com

Baker & Petsche Publishing LLC (Baker & Petsche Publishing LLC)
Address: 45 Meandering Way

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664 
(512) 733-2257

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@mathwarm-ups.com

Baker Distributing Company: Scientific Divison (Baker Scientific)
Address: 14610 Breakers Drive Response Status: No Bid

25/006SGPage 118 of 543 pages 243



Jacksonville, FL 32258 
(904) 407-4500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/24/2024 09:31 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/24/2024 09:33 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ebarrera@bakerdist.com

BakerRipley
Address: P.O. Box 231808

Houston, TX 77277 
(713) 667-9400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: khuntsman@bakerripley.org

Balm of Gilead (MannaMedia, LLC)
Address: PO BOX 891

Rusk, TX 75785 
(903) 683-1333

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mike@cocobee.co

BAMA-Bio Tech (BAMA-Bio Tech)
Address: 435 12th St SW

Vernon, AL 35592 
(205) 315-7005

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bard in a Box (Laura Moreno)
Address: 6414 Saxet Street

Houston, TX 77055 
(832) 724-8726

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lmoreno627@gmail.com

Baron Global Suppliers, Inc.
Address: 7324 Southwest Freeway Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 119 of 543 pages 244



Suite 800
Houston, TX 77074 
(855) 554-5755

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@baronglobalsuppliers.com

Barrett Economic & Community Development Organization
Address: 14450 FM 2100

Suite A, #124
Crosby, TX 77532 
(832) 721-0507

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: becdo2018@gmail.com

Barrett Procurement Solutions LLC
Address: 550 Post Oak Blvd

suite 418
Houston, TX 77027 
(281) 793-5592

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@chandrabarrett.com

Barupon, LLC
Address: 116 Alumroot

Irvine, CA 92620 
(888) 202-3779

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rupa@barupon.com

Basestar Inc.
Address: PO Box 104

Theodore, AL 36590 
(251) 680-2574

Classifications: WBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nicole@basestarinc.com

25/006SGPage 120 of 543 pages 245



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

BASIC OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY (RELIABLE OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC.)
Address: 10831 WOODEDGE DR.

HOUSTON, TX 77070 
(281) 890-6615

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Basketball Essentials (Basketball Essentials)
Address: 4006 sue ellen

Houston, TX 77087 
(832) 882-7896

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: joulevetteab@yahoo.com

Battelle for Kids
Address: 1160 Dublin Road Suite 500

Columbus, OH 43215 
(614) 481-3141

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BAY PROMO LLC (BAY PROMO LLC)
Address: 6201 Johns Road, Suite 9

Tampa, FL 33634 
(813) 439-9638

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BBeauti AndLashes LLC
Address: 12955 Willow Place Dr

Houston, TX 77269 
(713) 592-2883

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 121 of 543 pages 246



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

BC Houston Career Training Academy, Inc.
Address: 2626 South Loop West Ste. 306

Houston, TX 77054 
(713) 636-2746

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bchtrainingacademy@live.com

BDK And Associates LLC
Address: 210 Cheek Sparger Rd

Colleyville, TX 76034 
(888) 243-4448

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Be A 9th Wonder Foundation
Address: P.O. Box 750721

Houston, TX 77275 
(281) 763-0337

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: remi@ninthwonder.org

BE A CHAMPION, INC.
Address: P.O. Box 130165

Houston, TX 77219 
(281) 833-3129

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chandra.woods@bachamp.org

george.moon@bachamp.org
hongj@bachamp.org
barganierj@bachamp.org
kevin.klotz@bachamp.org
ronnie.reitz@bachamp.org

BE GLAD LLC (BE GLAD LLC)
Address: 3141 Stevens Creek Blvd. Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 122 of 543 pages 247



Suite #353
San Jose, CA 95117 
(844) 438-4523

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/17/2024 03:20 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jabbar@begladtraining.com

Bea Global Partners
Address: 2750 FM 1463 Rd. Suite 150-37

Katy, TX 77494 
(832) 353-1770

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Beable Education, Inc. (Beable Education, Inc.)
Address: 36 Airport Road

Suite 200
Lakewood, NJ 08701 
(833) 806-8066

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@beable.com

warren.buckwald@beable.com

BEadCONTAGIOUS (Rorey Lawrence Jr)
Address: 12351 Dona Ln

Houston, TX 77044 
(901) 336-5927

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Beadcontagious@gmail.com

BEAL Safety and Performance
Address: 1423 N Medio River Circle

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(713) 205-6537

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 123 of 543 pages 248



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Bearing Fruit Early Childhood Training (Bearing Fruit Early Childhood Training)
Address: 415 SKYWOOD DR

HOUSTON
HOUSTON, TX 77090 
(281) 508-8130

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bearing.fruitect@gmail.com

Bebop Books (Lee & Low Books, Inc.)
Address: 95 Madison Avenue

Suite 1205
New York, NY 10016 
(888) 320-3190

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pistole67@gmail.com

Bebop Books (Lee and Low Books Inc.)
Address: 95 Madison Avenue Suite 1205

New York, NY 10016 
(888) 320-3190

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Because Houston Loves You
Address: 2500 E.T.C. Jester Ste 362

Houston, TX 77008
2500 E.T.C. Jester
Park One on the Bayou, 362/3
Houston, TX 77008-1449 
(832) 301-4808

Classifications: TPA
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: b-houstonlovesyou2@att.net

Beckers School Supplies (Charles J Becker & Brothers Inc)
25/006SGPage 124 of 543 pages 249



Address:
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: robert.becker@cjbinc.com

Bedrock International Group, LLC
Address: 800 West Sam Houston Pkwy

South
Suite 135
Houston, TX 77042 
(832) 582-7685

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: iqamar@bedrockgroupllc.com

Bee Busy Wellness Center
Address: 8785 W. Bellfort

Houston, TX 77031 
(713) 771-2292

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: n.mitchell@mybbwc.org

BEE Partners LLC
Address: 1135 Grand Central Pkwy

Ste 308
Conroe, TX 77304 
(844) 211-2771

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bee’lieve in Reading Education Consultants
Address: 2100 Everitt Street

Apt. K21
Greensboro, NC 27401 
(336) 298-8648

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/8/2024 01:37 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/27/2024 09:33 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Admin@beelieveinreading.com

25/006SGPage 125 of 543 pages 250



Beecon Learning (Beecon Learning, LLC)
Address: 9205 Skillman Street

Suite 104
Dallas, TX 75243 
(877) 923-3266

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bell and Smarts
Address: P O Box 3245

Broken Arrow, OK 74013 
(918) 251-0222

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Lynette.Bell1@gmail.com

Bell Tech Career Institute, Inc.
Address: 12000 Richmond Ave, Ste 130

Houston, TX 77082 
(713) 636-2659

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rbell44557@aol.com

mustafa@belltechcareerinstitute.c
om

Bella Design Group LLC
Address: 709 109th St.

ARLINGTON, TX 76011 
(972) 304-4100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jgern@bellagroupdesign.com

Bellwether Media (Brainstorm)
Address: 6012 Blue Circle Drive

Minnetonka, MN 55343 
(612) 825-2545

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: orders@bellwethermedia.com

25/006SGPage 126 of 543 pages 251



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Ben E Keith Foods (Ben E Keith Company)
Address: 601 E 7th Street

Fort Worth, TX 76113 
(817) 877-5700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/17/2024 10:42 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jdbarnard@benekeith.com

spsaenz@benekeith.com

BenCheri Educational Center
Address: 6427 West Montgomery Rd

Houston, TX 77091 
(713) 598-1646

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bencherieducationalcenter@yahoo

.com

Benchmark Displays, LLC
Address: 44311 Monterey

Palm Desert, CA 92260 
(630) 797-6470

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Benchmark Education Company
Address: 145 Huguenot Street

New Rochelle, NY 10801 
(914) 637-7200

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Benco Dental Supply Co.
Address: 295 Centerpoint Blvd.

Pittston, PA 18640 
(800) 462-3626

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gwarner@benco.com

25/006SGPage 127 of 543 pages 252



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Berlitz Languages, Inc
Address: 7 Roszel Rd

Princeton, NJ 08540 
(609) 759-5400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: susan.sarappo@berlitz.us

Berry Wise Consulting LLC
Address: 2178 Parkside Dr

Little Elm, TX 75068 
(833) 217-7763

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kisha@berrywiseconsulting.com

Best Practice Associates, Inc.
Address: 7927 Park Avenue

Houma, LA 70364 
(985) 580-0017

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bethel's Family Christian Academy (Bethel's Family Christian Academy Inc)
Address: 14442 Fonmeadow Dr

Clarice Jones Ed Bldg
Houston, TX 77035 
(713) 729-5672

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brenda.pye@bfcaeagles.org

Bethesda Lutheran Communities
Address: 18937 K-Z Road

Cypress, TX 77433 
(281) 516-4000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: heather.willette@bethesdalc.org

25/006SGPage 128 of 543 pages 253



Bets Construction and Cleaning LLC
Address: 1107 Hill Rd Apt. A

Houston, TX 77037 
(832) 721-0053

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: betsymorales327@gmail.com

Beyond Play LLC (Beyond Play)
Address: 1442-A Walnut Street #52

Berkeley, CA 94709 
(877) 428-1244

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: custserv@beyondplay.com

Beyond the Seat, LLC
Address: 2525 City West Blvd., Suite 354

Houston, TX 77042 
(704) 891-4242

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lead@beyondtheseat.org

BidDesk Analytics
Address: 4 Beaver Brook Rd

Lincoln Park, NJ 07035 
(973) 794-4828

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Big Rock Educational Services
Address: PO Box 180699

Dallas, TX 75218 
(214) 704-6686

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mkern@bigrockeducation.com

25/006SGPage 129 of 543 pages 254



Big Sister Little Sister
Address: P.O. Box 300025

Houston, TX 77230 
(832) 368-1595

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bilingual Education Institute (Aetas.inc)
Address: 6060Richmond ave. #180

Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 789-4555

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gordana@bei.edu

Bill Fritz Sports Corporation
Address: 1072 CLASSIC ROAD

APEX, NC 27539 
(800) 234-1004

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: BFRITZ@BILLFRITZSPORTS.CO

M

Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc (Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc)
Address: 2000 Alfred Nobel Dr.

Hercules
Hercules, CA 94547 
(800) 424-6723

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: LSG.Bids.US@bio-rad.com

leigh_brown@bio-rad.com

BirdBrain Science (BirdBrain Education LLC)
Address: 3435 Ocean Park Blvd.

Suite #107-436
Santa Monica, CA 90405 
(323) 456-3137

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vendors@birdbrainscience.com

25/006SGPage 130 of 543 pages 255



Invitiation Type: Automatic

BirdBrain Technologies
Address: 544 Miltenberger St.

Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
(888) 371-6161

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bjorem Speech Publications
Address: 4833 Front St. Suite B 447

Castle Rock, CO 80104 
(719) 396-2891

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/9/2024 02:40 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shannon@bjoremspeech.com

Black Rocket (Black Rocket)
Address: 37 Court Street

Freehold, NJ 07728 
(847) 804-5433

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jwhite@blackrocket.com

Black United Fund of Texas
Address: 2606 Gregg Street

Houston, TX 77026 
(832) 465-4487

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: marcus@buftx.org

BlackBeltHelp
Address: 55 E Monroe Street, Suite 3460

Chicago, IL 60603 
(844) 255-2358

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shane_miller@blackbelthelp.com

Blackrice LLC
Address: 9911 NE 158TH ST Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 131 of 543 pages 256



BOTHELL, WA 98011 
(425) 931-3525

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: blackricellc@gmail.com

BlazinBrook Preparatory School of The Artz
Address: 12401 South Post Oak

230
Houston, TX 77045 
(713) 551-8750

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: blazinbrook@gmail.com

BlendED Learning Consultants (BlendED Learning Consultants)
Address: 711 Yadkin Street

Albemarle, NC 28001 
(704) 999-8390

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: angelica@blendedlearningconsult

ants.com

Blended Schools Network (BLSCH Acquisition)
Address: 102 Wonderworld Dr

San Marcos, TX 78666 
(214) 422-0092

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dsaba@siblinggroup.com

Blick Art Materials (Blick Art Materials LLC)
Address: PO Box 1267

Galesburg, IL 61402-1267 
(800) 447-8192

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TAS

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/11/2024 09:25 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/11/2024 09:33 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Contracts@dickblick.com

regionwquotes@dickblick.com

25/006SGPage 132 of 543 pages 257



Invitiation Type: Automatic

BLMS Facility Solutions Plus (BLMS Facility Solutions Plus)
Address: 16810 Barker Springs Road

Suite 219
Houston
Houston, TX 77084 
(281) 245-1771

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cristina@facilitysolutionsplus.com

Blocksi Inc. (Blocksi Inc.)
Address: 228 Hamilton Ave.

3rd Fl
Palo Alto, CA 78660 
(877) 693-4822

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Blooming Daisies learning center LLC
Address: 17118 West little York road

Suite 101
Houston, TX 77084 
(281) 858-4445

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bloomingdaisies.childcare@gmail.

com

WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Blossom Distribution
Address: 400 N Allen Dr. Suite 200

Allen, TX 75013 
(888) 816-5559

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Blu Avo Group LLC
Address: 19825 N Cove Rd Ste B143

Cornelius, NC 28031 
(214) 807-1393

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tracy@bluavo.group

25/006SGPage 133 of 543 pages 258



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

BLU PHIRE RESEARCH INSTITUTE INC
Address: 7710 CHERRY PARK DR STE.

T518
HOUSTON, TX 77095 
(281) 990-2148

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@bluphireri.com

Blue Eagle Enterprise LLC. (Blue Eagle Enterprise LLC.)
Address: 92-700 Kuhoho Street

KAPOLEI, HI 96707 
(931) 233-2458

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bertvilla@blueeagleentllc.com

Blue Ivy Carter Learning Resources
Address: 735 Dulles Ave #516

Stafford, TX 77477 
(832) 647-3646

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: malikatookes@gmail.com

Blue Star Education (Teacher Created Resources)
Address: 12621 Western Ave

Garden Grove, CA 92841 
(800) 557-6241

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 09:36 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: custserv@bluestareducation.com

BlueWonder Creative
Address: 3042 Hummingbird Drive

Nashville, TN 37218 
(800) 843-4952

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sonia@bluewondercreative.co

Blusource (International Distribution Systems)

25/006SGPage 134 of 543 pages 259



Address: 2000 E Seward Rd
Guthrie, OK 73044 
(405) 789-1999

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bkilman@blusource.com

lsmith@blusource.com

Bluum USA, Inc.
Address: 4675 E. Cotton Center Blvd.

Phoenix, AZ 85040 
(936) 577-7593

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brenda.mcdonald@bluum.com

BMP Vision
Address: 18600 S. Park View

1613
HOUSTON
Houston, TX 77084 
(713) 548-3033

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Boardworks Education (BK Interactive)
Address: 174 North 11th Street

Brooklyn, NY 11211 
(855) 405-7939

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: charlotte.riley@boardworkseducati

on.com

BOLD Life Wellness and Consulting LLC
Address: 5463 Rue Girard

Converse, TX 78109 
(210) 201-6119

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tianahill@blcoaching.org

Boniuk Library, Holocaust Museum Houston
Address: 5401 Caroliine Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 135 of 543 pages 260



Library, 3rd Floor
Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 527-1610

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: library@hmh.org

BookerDezigns
Address: 6910 Misty Morning Trace

Richmond, TX 77407 
(832) 577-1040

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Boom Learning (Omega Labs Inc.)
Address: 9805 NE 116th ST NE

STE 7198
Kirkland, WA 98034 
(425) 240-8438

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@boomlearning.com

Borg Vigil Consulting
Address: 7226 Fountain MDW

Katy, TX 77494 
(713) 703-4969

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ceciliavasquezborg@gmail.com

Boritex Inc
Address: PO BOX 171088

Arlington, TX 76003 
(817) 467-1237

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Jramos@boritex.com

25/006SGPage 136 of 543 pages 261



Boss & Hughes
Address: 10200 Hempstead Rd

Suite 2H
Houston, TX 77092 
(713) 664-9829

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HGA
TAS
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: asha@bosshughes.com

Bound Tree Medical
Address: 5000 Tuttle Crossing Blvd

Dublin, OH 43016 
(800) 533-0523

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/7/2024 07:12 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/7/2024 07:12 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: SubmitBids@boundtree.com

Boxlight, Inc
Address: 151 NE HWY 300 Suite A

Belfair, WA 98524 
(360) 229-8288

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: art.davis@boxlight.com

Bracane Company
Address: 1201 E. 15th

Suite 204
Plano, TX 75074 
(888) 568-4271

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Pjnelson@bracaneco.com

BrainBuzzed Tutoring INC

25/006SGPage 137 of 543 pages 262



Address: 2770 Summer Street Apt. 469
Houston, TX 77007 
(832) 304-4060

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: BrainBuzzed@gmail.com

Brainchild (Brainchild Unlimted Inc.)
Address: 3050 N. Horseshoe Drive

Suite 218
Naples, FL 34104 
(800) 811-2724

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: joey.gamble@brainchild.com

Brainstorm Inc
Address: 5357 Penn Ave S

Bloomington, MN 55419 
(888) 960-1346

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Braintrust Tutors Inc.
Address: 104 Wooster Street, Suite 4s

New York, NY 90027 
(917) 207-7673

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: adrea@braintrusttutors.com

keri@braintrusttutors.com
albert@braintrusttutors.com

Brame Specialty Company Inc.
Address: 949 Washington St

Durham, NC 27701 
(919) 598-1500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 138 of 543 pages 263



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Brattle Publishing Group, LLC
Address: 4045 Arlen Ct

Plano, TX 75093 
(888) 596-4441

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: richard@brattlepublishing.com

Brave The Elements (The Children's Carousel Academy)
Address: 512 Mulberry Lane

Desoto, TX 75115 
(469) 226-9811

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Braveheart for Women and Teens Awareness
Address: 5703 S. Magazine Cir

Houston, TX 77084 
(832) 208-1516

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bravery-Persistence-Fortitude LLC
Address: 2815 Atomic Tangerine Way

2
Las Vegas, NV 89183 
(907) 502-0285

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jamespaulchenoweth@gmail.com

BraveUp Consulting
Address: 6281 Naaman Forest Bvld Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 139 of 543 pages 264



Garland, TX 75044 
(214) 862-1616

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@braveupconsulting.com

Brazos Valley Contractors Assoc
Address: 4015 S Texas Ave

BRYAN
BRYAN, TX 77802 
(979) 260-5902

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bvcaplanroom@gmail.com

Breakin Khainz Inc
Address: 1415 W Gulf Bank Rd

Sut 1510
Houston, TX 77088 
(346) 744-1306

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: domthespeaker@gmail.com

Breakthrough Behavioral/Cognitive Interventions
Address: 340 N Sam Houston Pkwy E Ste.

258
Houston, TX 77060 
(832) 566-8824

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: claday@iwantabreakthrough.com

Brentwood Community Foundation (Brentwood Economic Community Develpment
Corporation)
Address: 13033 Landmark Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 140 of 543 pages 265



Houston, TX 77045 
(713) 852-1451

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ghopkins@brentwoodfoundation.or

g

Brentwood Marketing, LLC
Address: PO Box 11329

Spring, TX 77391 
(281) 370-5200

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: patrickwaindel@cs.com

Brewer Educational Resources
Address: 309 Park Lake Drive

McKinney, TX 75070 
(972) 562-5646

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: melissa@brewereducationalresour

ces.com

Briar Patch
Address: 12283-A Veterans Memorial Dr.

Houston, TX 77067 
(281) 315-5299

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tpensonwilson@yahoo.com

Bricks Foundation
Address: 12134 HUNTINGTON VENTURE

DRIVE
HOUSTON, TX 77099 
(832) 288-0275

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: KMITCHNER1@GMAIL.COM

25/006SGPage 141 of 543 pages 266



Bridge Point Integrated Services
Address: 8700 Commerce Park Dr suite

201
Houston, TX 77036 
(832) 230-9231

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: peaceoluwafemi@gmail.com

Bridge to Leadership, LLC
Address: 6635 Indian Falls

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(832) 850-8141

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BridgeCare Finance, Inc.
Address: 208 Alto Drive

Boulder Creek, CA 95006 
(650) 339-4134

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/22/2024 07:57 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/23/2024 03:40 PM (CT)

Bright Horizon
Address: 3750 Vegas Rd

Granbury, TX 76048 
(405) 714-9629

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lexie.brorsen@gmail.com

Bright Minds STEAM Studio
Address: 11343 N Sam Houston Pkwy E

Humble, TX 77396 
(337) 802-3846

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jadab711@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 142 of 543 pages 267



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Bright Pathways Educational Consulting (Bright Pathways Educational Consulting)
Address: 1940 Fountain View Dr.

Suite 3036
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 305-5621

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lhawkins@brightpathwayseducatio

n.com

Bright Thinker
Address: 1800 Lakeway

Suite 200
Lewisville, TX 75057 
(870) 304-6205

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BRIGHTER FUTURE, INC.
Address: 9888 Bissonnet St Ste 285

Houston
Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 283-0249

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brighterfutureinc@hotmail.com

Brodart Co.
Address: 100 North Rd

McElhattan, PA 17748 
(800) 233-8467

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: supplies.quotes@brodart.com

Brodart Co.
Address: Books and Library Services

500 Arch St.
Williamsport, PA 17701 
(570) 326-2461

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/8/2024 08:29 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bookbids@brodart.com

Supplies.quotes@brodart.com

Brooke's Learning Corner LLC.

25/006SGPage 143 of 543 pages 268



Address: 8431 Bigwood st
houston, TX 77078 
(713) 417-3052

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brookeslearningcorner@gmail.co

m

Bruins Montessori Int'l USA Inc
Address: 4651 S. Westmoreland Rd

Dallas, TX 75237 
(214) 337-2622

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/21/2024 09:49 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 09:39 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bruins@bruinsmontessori.com

B-Sew Inn, LLC
Address: 2530 Chandler Road

Muskogee, OK 74403 
(888) 560-3227

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: schools@bsewinn.com

Bsgg youth program - stop the violence (Salon 180 angels inc)
Address: 2580 cypress creek parkway

Houston, TX 77068 
(281) 881-9660

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: msmoed@yahoo.com

BU LANGUAGE AND LEARNING CENTER
Address: 2207 Brimmage Dr

Houston, TX 77067 
(832) 209-6171

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bulmer72@yahoo.com

Buckeye Health Alliance (Buckeye Health Alliance, Inc.)
Address: 3000 Bancroft Rd Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 144 of 543 pages 269



Fairlawn, OH 44333 
(330) 315-2555

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:19 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bill@buckeyehealthalliance.com

Budgetext Corporation
Address: 1936 North Shiloh Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72704 
(888) 888-2272

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@budgetext.com

Building Blocks Childcare (Crapo, LLC)
Address: 111 N. Main St.

Highlands, TX 77562 
(281) 426-2221

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: highlands.bbchildcare@gmail.com

Burkett Business
Address: 3701 CR 207

Liberty Hill, TX 78642 
(512) 635-6775

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: burkett9133@gmail.com

BUSINESS 101 CONSULTANTS & TRAINERS
Address: SHARONDERIA DRIVER

2500 E.T.C. JESTER SUITE 362
Houston, TX 77008 
(214) 810-9831

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bus101consultants@att.net

Business Interiors by Staples (Staples Contract & Commercial, Inc.)
Address: 6400 Hollister Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 145 of 543 pages 270



Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 934-6328

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP
TIP
TPA
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kimberley.Harless@Staples.com

Butler Business Products, LLC
Address: 1407 Vander Wilt

Katy, TX 77449 
(713) 461-2938

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/11/2024 05:30 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 01:26 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sduke@butlerbusinessproducts.co

m

Buy Indian Medical (National Environmental, Inc.)
Address: 1951 LaSalle Way

Marietta, GA 30062 
(770) 354-9203

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: akraimer@gmail.com

BVH Marketing (BVH Marketing)
Address: 210 fairmount ave

jersey city
jersey city, NJ 07306 
(718) 208-4380

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: js@medicalmega.com

BWA Reps, Inc.
Address: 1103 Alexis Court

Mansfield, TX 76063 
(281) 235-8446

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: natalie@bwareps.com

25/006SGPage 146 of 543 pages 271



Invitiation Type: Automatic

BYO Playground, Inc.
Address: 101 East Town Place Suite 650

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 
(800) 853-5316

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

C & M Enterprises Unlimited
Address: 2310 Harker Heights

Harker Heights, TX 76548 
(254) 245-8587

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cherrymcintosh66@gmail.com

C&D Divine Designs, LLC dba Abrakadoodle
Address: 9711 S. Mason Rd., Suite 125,

Box 276
Richmond, TX 77407 
(346) 901-7700

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/14/2024 03:05 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: djhughes79@hotmail.com

Calfee Specialties (BLUE RIBBON PROMOTIONS LLC)
Address: 312 Longmire Rd

Ste B
Conroe, TX 77304 
(936) 539-5541

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: debbieh@calfeespecialties.com

California
Address: 707 3rd Street Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 147 of 543 pages 272



West Sacramento, CA 95605 
(916) 375-4936

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Calloway House (DIG Family Business LLC.)
Address: 501 Richardson Dr.

Suite 302
Lancaster, PA 17603 
(800) 233-0290

Classifications: TAS
TCP
TXM (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@callowayhouse.com

Cam Fine Art Workshops (Ivan Camarena)
Address: 18515 Egret Bay Blvd. #916

Houston, TX 77058 
(213) 453-5845

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Cambium Education, Inc.
Address: 17855 Dallas Parkway, Suite 400

Dallas, TX 75287 
(800) 547-6747

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Candor Consulting and Diagnostics, LLC
Address: 111 NORTH WALL ST # 1171

Belton, TX 76513 
(830) 456-8936

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennifer@candordiag.com

Candy Yes Books & Puzzles
Address: 11041 Shadow Creek Parkway Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 148 of 543 pages 273



Suite 121-5
Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 510-0688

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@candyyesbooks.com

Candy Yes Books & Puzzles LLC
Address: 12009 Fountain Brook Dr

Pearland, TX 77584 
(713) 295-0996

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@candyyesbooks.com

Cannon Sports Inc
Address: p.o. box 11179

burbank, CA 91510 
(800) 223-0064

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Capital Office Products
Address: 210 Fentress Blvd

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 
(800) 552-1340

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Capstone (Coughlan Companies, Inc.)
Address: 1710 Roe Crest Drive

North Mankato, MN 56003 
(800) 747-4992

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@capstonepub.com

25/006SGPage 149 of 543 pages 274



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Cardiac Nation, LLC
Address: 2143 Slow Stream Dr.

Royse City, TX 75189 
(940) 577-1148

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@cardiacnation.org

Care4All LLC
Address: 766 Bellwood Rd

Hampton, VA 23666 
(175) 759-4249

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nanettejones@care4allllc.com

Career Kids, LLC
Address: 5043 Gregg Way

Auburn, CA 95602 
(800) 537-0909

Classifications: TAS
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CareerStaff Unlimited
Address: 6363 N State Hwy 161

Suite 525
Irving, TX 75038 
(972) 812-3299

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Carlisle Life Products LLC
Address: 7911 Trabajo Dr.

Houston, TX 77083 
(713) 269-8642

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: darlene@parent-grams.com

25/006SGPage 150 of 543 pages 275



Carroll's Discount Office Furniture
Address: 5615 South Rice Ave

Houston, TX 77081 
(713) 667-6668

Classifications: CPC
TXM
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: frank@carrolls.com

sd1951@sbcglobal.net

Cascade School Supplies
Address: 1 Brown Street

North Adams, MA 01247 
(413) 663-3716

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: todd@cascadeschoolsupplies.co

m

Case It, Inc
Address: 666 Passaic Ave

West Caldwell, NJ 07006 
(201) 804-5556

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: orly.schwartz@caseit.com

Catalyst PR INC
Address: 1701 N Thompson St

Conroe, TX 77301-1989 
(936) 520-6214

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Catapult Learning
Address: 2 Aquarium Loop

Suite 100
Camden
Camden, NJ 08103 
(856) 831-7909

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: randi.knight@catapultlearning.com

25/006SGPage 151 of 543 pages 276



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Cbs Dme & Medical Supplies
Address: 24430 interstate 45 Ste B

Spring, TX 77386 
(281) 419-5530

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@cbsdme.com

CC Assessment Services, Inc
Address: 14237 E SAM HOUSTON PWKY

N
SUITE 200-BOX 194
Houston, TX 77044 
(713) 899-5228

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CCP INDUSTRIES (The Tranzonic Companies)
Address: 26301 Curtis Wright Parkway

#200
Richmond Heights, OH 44143 
(979) 574-6335

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CDJ JONES LLC (Cubes Office Services)
Address: 6201 Bonhomme Ste 450-S

Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 587-9099

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: AngelaH@CubesOfficeServices.c

om

Cedar Promo (PS Promotional Solutions LLC)
Address: 2807 Allen Street #406

Dallas, TX 75204 
(213) 810-8420

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 152 of 543 pages 277



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Ceila Garcia-Szyszka
Address: 19207 Nasworthy Drive

Tomball, TX 77389 
(773) 526-6315

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: garciaszyszka1@gmail.com

CELEBRATE Successful Early Learning LLC (CELEBRATE Successful Early Learning
LLC)
Address: 204 Palomino St.

Crandall, TX 75114 
(214) 801-5138

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sharon@celebratesel.com

Celebrating You Inc
Address: 5680 Highway 6 #211

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 217-7506

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@celebratingyou.org

Cengage Learning, Inc.
Address: 5191 Natorp Blvd.

Mason, OH 45040 
(800) 543-0487

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/7/2024 06:10 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/7/2024 06:11 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bev.jones@cengage.com

schoolcustomerservice@cengage.
com
gloria.gonzalez@cengage.com
nancy.fite@cengage.com

Cengage Learning, Inc. (Gale Group) (Cengage Learning, Inc.)
Address: 27500 Drake Road Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 153 of 543 pages 278



Farmington Hills, MI 48331 
(800) 877-4253

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Center for Global Education at Asia Society
Address: 725 Park Avenue

new york, NY 10021 
(212) 288-6400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Center for Student Achievement Solutions
Address: 445 Park Avenue

9th Floor
New York, NY 10022 
(347) 436-8333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cwilliams@c4sas.com

Center for the Collaborative Classroom
Address: 1001 Marina Village Pkwy, Suite

110
Alameda, CA 94501 
(510) 533-0213

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kstuart@collaborativeclassroom.or

g

CENTRAL TEXAS MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES
Address: 8212 Georgian Dr.

Austin, TX 78753 
(512) 451-9704

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

central valley office supply
Address: 905 Main Street

DELANO, CA 93215 
(661) 902-2402

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: samantha_garcia@cvosusa.com

25/006SGPage 154 of 543 pages 279



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Ceramic Store of Houston, LLC
Address: 5247 Langfield Rd.

Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 864-6442

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ceramicstorehouston@yahoo.com

Cerebellum
Address: 1661 Tennessee Street suite3D

San Francisco, CA 94107 
(415) 541-9901

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sfebre@cerebellum.com

Certiport (Pearson Education)
Address: 1276 S 820 E # 200

American Fork, UT 84003 
(801) 847-3138

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Certol International (Certol Internationa)
Address: 6120 East 58th Avenue

Commerce City, CO 80022 
(800) 843-3343

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: llyons@certol.com

Cetrix Technologies LLC (Cetrix Technologies LLC)
Address: 8 The Green, Suite 5945

Dover
Dover, DE 19901 
(302) 480-9399

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: p.gulan@cetrixinc.com

25/006SGPage 155 of 543 pages 280



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Challenge Island (Aryaah LLC)
Address: 3818 meandering spring dr

Katy, TX 77494 
(713) 401-8493

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Houston@challenge-island.com

Challenge Office Products
Address: 6015 South Loop East

Houston, TX 77033 
(713) 644-4007

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/11/2024 08:21 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jbarbosa@challengeofficeproducts

.com
mbarbosa@challengeofficeproduc
ts.com

Challenges Are Rewarding, LLC
Address: 1108 Maverick Dr

Mansfield, TX 76063 
(682) 556-0440

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: challengesarerewarding@gmail.co

m

Champion Institute
Address: 7322 Southwest Fwy. Suite 730

Houston, TX 77074 
(713) 955-4549

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: szanders@championinstitute.org

Change Consulting Group, LLC (Change Consulting Group, LLC)
Address: 1057 North Lane Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 156 of 543 pages 281



Houston, TX 77088 
(713) 714-7521

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: marta@changeconsultinggroup.or

g

Change Happens
Address: 3131 Emancipation Ave Suite

400
Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 374-1200

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/16/2024 10:58 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kclay@changehappenstx.org

tfrazier@civicheart.org

Character Camp (Character Camp)
Address: 2325 Bryan St.

Pearland, TX 77584 
(844) 687-2267

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: arthur@charactercamp.net

Character Development and Leadership, LLC
Address: 7752 Clearwater Court

Williamsburg, MI 49690 
(336) 462-7834

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jhoedel@characterandleadership.c

om

CharacterStrong (CharacterStrong)
Address: 1402 Lake Tapps PKWY SE

Ste F104 #128
Auburn, WA 98029 
(253) 234-7043

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: becca@characterstrong.com

cory@characterstrong.com
desiree@characterstrong.com
lindsay@characterstrong.com
pcollins@characterstrong.com
riley@characterstrong.com
ashlea@characterstrong.com

25/006SGPage 157 of 543 pages 282



sarah@characterstrong.com

Chart Chicks LP
Address: 1511 S Chestnut St

Lufkin, TX 75901 
(800) 604-1392

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: erin@chartchicks.com

Chas P Young Printing (RR Donnelley)
Address: 1616 McGowen Street

Houston, Texas 77004
Houston
Houston, TX 77004 
(832) 835-8776

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Chase in Dreams, Speech and Drama (Deadra Chase)
Address: 14127 Pinewest

19906 Bolton Bridge
houston
Houston, TX 77049 
(832) 748-2004

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chasemsD@yahoo.com

Chef's Corner Foods (Omnibus Trading Corp)
Address: 756 America Place, Ste 700

Grapevine, TX 76051 
(510) 441-0565

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: grantk@chefscornerfoods.com

bids@chefscornerfoods.com

Child Care Associates
Address: 3000 E BELKNAP ST Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 158 of 543 pages 283



FORT WORTH
FORT WORTH, TX 76111-4142 
(817) 838-0055

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: patricia.looper@childcareassociat

es.org

Child Safety Solutions
Address: 75 Mechanic Street

PO Box 1403
Rockland, ME 04841 
(207) 226-3870

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Child Trends (Child Trends)
Address: 7315 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite

1200W
Bethesda, MD 20814 
(703) 861-9496

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: scochran@childtrends.org

Child1st Publications LLC
Address: 2150 Plainfield Ave NE

Grand Rapids, MI 49505 
(800) 881-0912

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Childcare Masters LLC
Address: 17807 Lakecrest View Dr. 1112

Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 303-9022

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: childcaremasters@gmail.com

Children Bilingual Books (Advance Books LLC)
Address: 17583 110th Lane SE Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 159 of 543 pages 284



Renton, WA 98055 
(425) 652-5229

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Children Come Click Education & Technology
Address: 2503 Turtle Creek Dr.

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 216-6089

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: snwokedi@gmail.com

Children Loving Life Development Center
Address: 8205 Wileyvale Rd

Houston, TX 77016 
(832) 978-5467

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kyszer@yahoo.com

CHILDRENFLOW LLC
Address: 5233 Bellaire Blvd. # 563

BELLAIRE, TX 77401 
(773) 480-4205

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/8/2024 03:09 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: erika@childrenflow.com

Chinese Community Center Inc
Address: 9800 Town Park Dr

Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 271-6100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: john@ccchouston.org

Choice Nation Academy
Address: 5020 FM 1960 West Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 160 of 543 pages 285



A2
HOUSTON, TX 77069 
(832) 559-2610

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@choicenationacademy.org

Chosen Behavioral PLLC
Address: 340 N Sam Houston Pkwy E, Ste

270
Houston, TX 77060 
(832) 781-8710

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cerwin@chosenbehavioral.org

Christian Life Center Inc.
Address: 806 Russell Palmer Rd.

Kingwood, TX 773339 
(713) 398-9282

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@clc-church.com

Chrome Hero
Address: 1000 Kristen Ct

Suite 2
St Paul, MN 55110 
(651) 400-7301

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Church I AM
Address: 13523 Bammel North Houston

Road
Houston, TX 77066 
(832) 969-5584

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Sensei@northsidekarate.com

25/006SGPage 161 of 543 pages 286



Cibus Brokerage
Address: 13726 CASTLE GROVE DR

14303
San Antonio, TX 78231 
(915) 539-1358

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: michael@cibusbrokerage.com

Cindy Puryear Consulting Services (Cindy Puryear)
Address: 1819 Ashland St

Houston, TX 77008 
(713) 204-0213

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Circuit Scribe
Address: 7901 E. Riverside Dr

Bldg 1 Unit 50
Austin, TX 78744 
(512) 766-7555

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

City ArtWorks (Creative Alternatives)
Address: 1330 Wirt Rd

#R
Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 681-1331

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

City Office Supply
Address: 4202 Telephone Rd.

Houston, TX 77087 
(713) 644-5371

Classifications: TAS
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 162 of 543 pages 287



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ClassLink (ClassLink)
Address: 45 East Madison Ave

Suite 7
Clifton
Clifton, NJ 07011 
(888) 896-3755

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Clean Air Systems, LLC
Address: 2 Secluded Trail

Spring, TX 77380 
(713) 992-3507

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cas.jcrabbe@gmail.com

Clear Lake Montessori School Inc.
Address: 2486 Falcon Pass

Houston, TX 77062 
(281) 486-4971

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: loridotson39@yahoo.com

Clever, Inc. (US)
Address: 575 Market St

Suite 1850
San Francisco, CA 94105 
(877) 578-5572

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: darcy.grabski@clever.com

CleverBooks Limited
Address: 22 Woodview Park Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 163 of 543 pages 288



Castleknock
Dublin 15, Dublin D15DP2T 
Ireland
(085) 714-6180

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Clinol Chemicals LLC
Address: 8 The Green STE B

Dover, DE 19901 
(917) 722-8772

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: onur.krand@clinolchem.com

Cloud9World Corp
Address: 50 Shore Drive

Miami, FL 33133 
(305) 356-7477

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@cloud9world.com

Club SciKidz Houston (Heir Consulting Group)
Address: 2726 Bissonnet

240-176
Houston, TX 77005 
(713) 589-8958

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CNS SERVICES, INC dba Living Your Life Without Limits (CNS SERVICES, INC dba
Living Your Life Without Limits)
Address: 325 E Compton Blvd

Compton, CA 90220 
(562) 250-4150

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Shannon@livingyourlifewithoutlimit

s.com

25/006SGPage 164 of 543 pages 289



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Coach Drew's Basketball Camp (Andrew Frieson)
Address: 1207 Laurel Chase Trail

Houston
Houston, TX 77073-0000 
(832) 882-3169

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Coach Mercer LLC
Address: 5211 Rue Dela Croix Dr

1110
Katy, TX 77493 
(713) 476-2010

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris.mercer@coach-mercer.com

Coastal Office Solutions
Address: 1514 N Ben Jordan

Victoria, TX 77901 
(361) 578-5392

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shad@coastaltx.com

Coatings Specialty Development Lab (Coatings Specialty Development Lab)
Address: 13415 Raven Roost Dr

Cypress, TX 77429 
(346) 757-1713

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: 19grnja45@gmail.com

Cobal Food Services, LLC
Address: 2913 A.W. Grimes Blvd

Pflugerville, TX 78660 
(785) 418-5529

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 165 of 543 pages 290



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Coble Studios (YPSOURC LLC)
Address: 712 Wilcrest Drive #1250

Houston, TX 77042 
(713) 936-9806

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/28/2024 02:29 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: solutions@coblestudios.com

Code Knights (Blackwell Education LLC)
Address: 4104 Waterstone Court

College Station, TX 77845 
(971) 217-3153

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Mike@CodeKnightsHQ.com

CODE MANAGEMENT GROUP
Address: 131 LIVERPOOL CT.

LAKEWOOD, NJ 08701 
(732) 305-2437

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Code Ninjas (Brandb LLC)
Address: 4751 Louetta Rd.

Spring, TX 77388 
(281) 456-3842

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Code Park Inc
Address: PO Box 344

H t TX 77001
Response Status: No Response

Houston, TX 77001 
(832) 768-1193

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hello@codeparkhouston.org

25/006SGPage 166 of 543 pages 291



CodeCombat Inc.
Address: 301 Howard St. Suite 830

San Francisco, CA 94105 
(507) 254-3346

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: schools@codecombat.com

Coder Kids LLC
Address: 5868 Westheimer Road Suite 314

Houston, TX 77057 
(832) 995-0425

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: james@coderkids.com

Coffee Creek Media Group
Address: PO Box 452721

Garland, TX 75045-2721 
(972) 442-6000

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sharon@coffeecreekmediagroup.c

om

Cognitive Solutions Special Education Consultants
Address: 2702 Clay St.

Houston, TX 77003 
(832) 443-1440

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CoHeart Support Services
Address: 14731 Englebrook Dr

Houston, TX 77095 
(281) 507-7211

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nwashington@coheartsupportservi

ces.com

25/006SGPage 167 of 543 pages 292



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ColeMinds Mobile
Address: 11902 Jelicoe Dr

Houston, TX 77047 
(713) 417-5076

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Colemindsmobile@gmail.com

Collaborative for Children
Address: 1111 North Loop West, Suite 600

Houston, TX 77008 
(713) 600-1100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Collaborative Office Interiors
Address: 8 greeenway plaza #200

Houston, TX 77046 
(713) 352-1573

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Collain Healthcare
Address: 501 South Austin Ave

Suite 1260
Georgetown, TX 78626 
(512) 689-3882

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

College Thriver Education Corp
Address: 618 E. SOUTH STREET SUITE

500
ORLANDO, FL 32801 
(407) 720-1210

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: collegethriver@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 168 of 543 pages 293



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Collegiate Funding Advisors (Grace Advisors USA, LLC)
Address: 1661 International Drive, St 400

Memphis, TN 38120
St 400
Memphis, TN 38120 
(901) 692-3116

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Collins Sports Medicine (W.L. Collins Corp)
Address: 370 Paramount Drive

Raynham, MA 02767 
(800) 886-2825

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Commercial Art Supply (C.A.S. Industries, Inc.)
Address: 935 Erie Blvd East

Syracuse, NY 13210 
(315) 474-1000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Commercial Office Interiors LLC
Address: 75 Gilcreast Rd

Unit 210-171
Londonderry, NH 03053 
(603) 704-0412

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: joe@commercialofficeinteriors.co

m

Commercial Technology Contractors Inc. (Commercial Technology Contractors Inc.)
Address: 152 Huron Ave

Clifton, NJ 07013 
(973) 594-9500

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: karen@ctcitechnology.com

25/006SGPage 169 of 543 pages 294



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Committee for Children
Address: 2815 2nd Ave, Ste. 400

Seattle, WA 98052 
(800) 634-4449

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfps@cfchildren.org

Common Threads
Address: P.O. Box 163930

Austin, TX 78716 
(512) 879-3412

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Community Artists' Collective
Address: 4101 San Jacinto St

Suite 116
Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 523-1616

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: april@thecollective.org

Community Cultivation, Inc.
Address: 23203 Pelham Prairie Ln.

Spring, TX 77373 
(214) 676-1943

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: htxcultivators@gmail.com

Community Family Centers
Address: 7524 AVENUE E

HOUSTON, TX 77012 
(713) 923-2316

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pschmidt@communityFamilycenter

s.org

25/006SGPage 170 of 543 pages 295



COMMUNITY PARTNERS EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT CENTER
Address: 4901 LOCKWOOD DR.

HOUSTON, TX 77026 
(713) 671-4185

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: akirkmon@yahoo.com

Community Shield
Address: 8128 Plum Creek Trl

Burleson, TX 76028 
(817) 475-3808

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gavin@communityshieldplus.com

CompassLearning
Address: 203 Colorado St.

Austin, TX 78701 
(800) 232-9556

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Competitive Choice, Inc. (Competitive Choice, Inc.)
Address: PO Box 35743

Houston, TX 77235 
(713) 838-1144

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
CPC
TXM
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@competitivechoice.net

aundrea@competitivechoice.net

CompTIA (The Computing Technology Industry Association, Inc)
Address: 3500 Lacey Road Suite 100 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 171 of 543 pages 296



Downers Grove, IL 60515 
(630) 678-8300

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: k12vendor@comptia.org

CompuPro Global (Rita‘s Tape Media)
Address: 4888 Langfield Road

Suite 600
Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 934-9633

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ginnib@compuproglobal.com

Computer Kids
Address: 4614 Belle Park Dr

Houston, TX 77072 
(206) 376-3781

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Connecticut
Address: 450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 5

Hartford, CT 06103 
(860) 713-5228

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Conney Safety Products
Address: 3202 Latham Dr.

Madison, WI 53713 
(800) 356-9100

Classifications: TXM (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 172 of 543 pages 297



Conquering the Obstacles of Painful Experiences
Address: 3711 West Orem

Houston, TX 77045 
(832) 418-6152

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: morethancope@yahoo.com

ConstructConnect
Address: 3825 Edwards Road

Suite 800
Cincinnati, OH 45209 
(800) 364-2059

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/8/2024 03:08 AM (CT)

Construction Journal
Address: 400 SW 7th Street

Stuart, FL 34994 
(772) 781-2144

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS (U.S. TOY COMPANY)
Address: 13201 ARRINGTON ROAD

GRANDVIEW, MO 64030 
(816) 761-5900

Classifications: TIP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 09:26 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@constructiveplaythings.com

Consult Dr. Michelle, LLC
Address: 7314 Big Valley Dr.

Houston, TX 77095 
(832) 721-9590

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: consultdrmichelle@gmail.com

Continental (The Continental Press Inc)

25/006SGPage 173 of 543 pages 298



Address: 520 East Bainbridge Street
Elizabethtown, PA 17022 
(717) 367-1836

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: edcsr@continentalpress.com

CONTINENTAL OFFICE GROUP
Address: 4002 WEST MILLER RD.

STE. 130
GARLAND, TX 75041 
(214) 470-9838

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: carley.waggoner@yahoo.com

Controlled Environments, Inc.
Address: 10801 Hammerly Blvd., Ste.214

Houston, TX 77043 
(281) 769-2100

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CoolSpeak, LLC
Address: 148 Stone Hill Drive

Pottstown, PA 19464 
(888) 300-1880

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: joey@coolspeak.net

Copy.com (Copydotcom, Inc.)
Address: 1201 Westheimer Rd

Suite F
Houston, TX 77006 
(713) 528-1201

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/29/2024 12:04 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: steve@copydotcom.com

Core Business Solutions (Core Business Solutions)

25/006SGPage 174 of 543 pages 299



Address: 4014 N Jackson Rd
Pharr, TX 78577 
(956) 627-1500

Classifications: DIR
TAS (Primary)
TIP
TXM
USC

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: darmstrong@cbs-tx.com

CORE Office Interiors (AFMA, Inc.)
Address: 7108 Old Katy Rd

Suite 150
Houston, TX 77024 
(713) 803-0100

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bwells@coreoi.com

jtrump@coreoi.com
medwards@coreoi.com

Corporate Courseware (Global Learning Solutions)
Address: 601 Innovation Way

Suite #127
Daytona Beach, FL 32114 
(404) 887-4609

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jwhite@corpcourseware.com

Course Crew (US)
Address: 5940 S. Rainbow Blvd. Suite 400

PMB 29316
Las Vegas, NV 89118 
(702) 482-7291

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kwhitley@course-crew.com

Cov Care (Wooter Apparel Inc)
Address: 727 Page Avenue Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 175 of 543 pages 300



Staten Island, NY 10309 
(929) 262-3530

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CPR Savers and First Aid Supply
Address: 7904 E Chaparral Rd

Suite A110-242
Scottsdale, AZ 85250 
(800) 480-1277

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: service@cpr-savers.com

CPS HR Consulting (Cooperative Personnel Services)
Address: 2450 Del Paso Road, Suite 220

Sacramento, CA 95834 
(916) 263-3600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfpcentral@cpshr.us

Crafty Contraptions LLC
Address: 24 Strathmore Drive

New City
New City, NY 10956 
(845) 533-5009

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@colorswell.com

Crafty Scraps
Address: P.O. Box 710695

Houston, TX 77271 
(346) 800-7283

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: craftyscrapsbykt@yahoo.com

Crane Safety LLC

25/006SGPage 176 of 543 pages 301



Address: 1500 Rankin Rd
Houston, TX 77073 
(877) 506-4291

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Crayola, LLC
Address: 1100 Church Lane

Easton, PA 18044 
(610) 253-6271

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Creative Concepts for Early Learning (Latanya Elizabeth Atherley)
Address: 9418 Boatman Pier

Converse
Converse, TX 78109 
(210) 782-4696

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lwatherley03@gmail.com

Creative Energy, llc
Address: 17922 Texas Wildflower Drive

cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 934-4392

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: elevate@creativeenergy.co

Credible Messengers United (Penitents Grace)
Address: 5124 Ennis Street

Suite A
Houston, TX 77004 
(210) 290-4726

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/21/2024 07:42 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rsmith@cmutx.org

Crimson Vision Enterprises
Address: 2311 24th Street Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 177 of 543 pages 302



Dickinson, TX 77573 
(713) 320-2899

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kimjyancy@gmail.com

Cristo Rey Jesuit (Jesuit Cristo Rey College Preparatory School of Houston)
Address: 6700 Mount Carmel Street

Houston
Houston, TX 77087 
(281) 501-1298

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Critical Mass Connection
Address: 126 E. Burke Street

Martinsburg, WV 25427 
(571) 484-4376

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sharesemsmith@gmail.com

Critical19
Address: 1718 Citadel Drive

1301 East Parkerville Road Suite
B8
Glenn Heights, TX 75154 
(972) 752-0250

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@critical19.com

CRYSTAL Children & Teacher Supply
Address: 5186 BUFFALO SPEEDWAY

HOUSTON, TX 77005 
(832) 867-7908

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 178 of 543 pages 303



C-STEM Teacher and Student Support Services, Inc.
Address: 3226 Alabama St.

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 443-4521

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rflowers@cstem.org

CTE Services LLC
Address: 9741 N Houston Rosslyn

Houston, TX 77088 
(713) 205-7064

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: carlos@ctetx.com

Cubicle by Design
Address: 4030 Skyron Dr

Unit C
Doylestown, PA 18902 
(866) 417-2823

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Culture of Health - Advancing Together (CHAT)
Address: 7207 Regency Square Blvd

Houston, TX 77036 
(210) 529-1507

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: aisha.siddiqui@chattx.org

Cuna Supply LLC (Cuna Supply LLC)
Address: 5455 Dashwood St Ste 500

Bellaire, TX 77401-3959 
(713) 349-9205

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Curriculum Associates, LLC

25/006SGPage 179 of 543 pages 304



Address: 153 Rangeway Rd
N Billerica, MA 01862 
(800) 225-0248

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dandreoli@cainc.com

info@cainc.com
schandler@cainc.com

Curtis !000
Address: 1725 Breckinridge Parkway

Suite 1000
Duluth, GA 30096 
(877) 287-8715

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CUSTOM CHEMICAL SERVICES LLC
Address: 8230 FM 2004

HITCHCOCK, TX 77563 
(409) 925-7818

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: margaret@cchemicals.com

cvr
Address: 101b haddonfield berlin rd

cherry hill, NJ 08034 
(856) 857-0355

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: syuyhas@aol.com

CVS Pharmacy, Inc.
Address: 1 CVS Drive

Mail Stop #1085
Woonsocket, RI 02895 
(800) 311-6769

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Brandon.LiBassi@CVSHealth.co

m
Eric.Morgera@CVSHealth.com

Cyclone FPV (Cyclone 3D, Inc.)
Address: 5546 Silent Timber Path LN.

Spring, TX 77386 
(833) 538-7747

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 180 of 543 pages 305



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

CYG EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS (CYG EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS)
Address: 11543 Byronstone Dr.

Houston, TX 77066 
(832) 978-5091

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: csanders001@gmail.com

CYPHER LEARNING INC
Address: 4 Embarcadero Center, Suite

1400
San Francisco, CA 94111 
(415) 432-7863

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CypherWorx, Inc.
Address: 130 Andrews St.

Rochester, NY 14604 
(585) 545-1562

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sstookey@cypherworx.com

Cypress Station Shipping and Digital Print Solutions (united networking community)
Address: 40 Cypress Creek Pkwy #124

Houston, TX 77090 
(281) 755-8760

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Warn
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: alyons9715@gmail.com

rkdnlc@aol.com

D&W Sourceall, Inc.
Address: 2224 SE Charleston Dr.

Port Saint Lucie, FL 34952 
(772) 335-9871

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bwsource@bellsouth.net

25/006SGPage 181 of 543 pages 306



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

D2L Ltd.
Address: 500 York Road

Towson, MD 21204 
(519) 772-0325

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfpsearch@d2l.com

Da Camera Society of Texas
Address: 1402 Sul Ross

Houston, TX 77006 
(713) 524-7601

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: development@dacamera.com

Da Capo Counseling Services, PLLC
Address: 6201 Bonhome

Unit 150 N
Houston, TX 77036 
(832) 736-7573

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@dacapotherapy.com

DALLAS MIDWEST, LLC
Address: 4100 ALPHA ROAD

SUITE 111
DALLAS, TX 75244 
(972) 866-0101

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dan Lipman And associates Inc.
Address: 15852 Corintha Terrace

Delray Beach, FL 33446 
(561) 270-2800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 182 of 543 pages 307



Dan St. Romain Educational Consulting, LLC
Address: 8771 Stoney Brook Drive

Universal City, TX 78148 
(210) 363-1324

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dance Another World
Address: P.O. Box 1423

Austin, TX 78767 
(737) 610-0215

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ashlyn@danceanotherworld.org

Dancing Drum LLC
Address: 5500 Prytania St #619

New Orleans, LA 70115 
(504) 444-2929

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Darul Arqam North
Address: 11815 Adel road

Houston, TX 77067 
(281) 583-1984

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: annette@darularqamschools.org

Davila Pharmacy Inc
Address: 1423 Guadalupe Street Suite 108

San Antonio, TX 78207 
(210) 226-5293

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dawosint Technologies LLC (Dawosint Technologies LLC)
Address: 2710 OAT HARVEST CT Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 183 of 543 pages 308



HOUSTON, TX 77038 
(718) 637-0171

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Dawosint@gmail.com

DBA: HS&M Mental Health & Education (HS&M Construction)
Address: 12118 Lavershire Ct

Charlotte, NC 28262 
(704) 804-9075

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hawah.hunt@gmail.com

DBL Management Solutions
Address: 3131 Quail Valley E Dr

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(832) 286-3420

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: angela@dblmgmtsol.com

DCF Supplies & Equipment (Danielle Frazier)
Address: 2626 S. Loop W. Suite 250-M

Houston, TX 77054 
(832) 659-7583

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dcf.suppliesandequipment@gmail.

com

Dealmed Inc.
Address: 1658 coney island ave

brooklyn, NY 11230 
(718) 332-5633

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 184 of 543 pages 309



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Deborah J. Arnold
Address: 54 Canterbury St.

Unit A
Hingham, MA 02043 
(954) 295-3359

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Decisions
Address: P.O.Box 60976

Houston, TX 77338 
(713) 513-0593

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: walkershanique@yahoo.com

DeDe Church & Associates, LLC
Address: 7201 WEST RIM DR

AUSTIN
AUSTIN, TX 78731 
(512) 968-7725

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dede@dedechurch.com

Defend the right to Read
Address: 4331 Mt.Vinson Way

Houston, TX 77449 
(281) 804-9203

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ahawkinsbalark@yahoo.com

Defined Learning
Address: 900 Skokie Blvd, #100

Northbrook, IL 60062 
(224) 220-3590

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Delaney Educational Enterprises
25/006SGPage 185 of 543 pages 310



Address: P.O. Box 655
Peotone, IL 60468 
(800) 788-5557

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TPA

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@deebooks.com

Delaware
Address: 100 Enterprise Place

Dover, DE 19904 
(302) 857-4554

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dell Technologies
Address: 1 Dell Way

Round Rock, TX 78682 
(800) 289-3355

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Delta Office products (Goosa Distributing Inc)
Address: 14055 Proton Rd

Dallas, TX 75244 
(972) 247-4747

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
TPA
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

DEMCO, Inc.
Address: PO Box 7488

Madison, WI 53707-7488 
(800) 462-8709

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 186 of 543 pages 311



Derry Software- PPE
Address: 8300 Saint Elmo Avenue

Suite 205
Chattanooga, TN 37409 
(833) 873-6728

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Destined For Empowerment CDC
Address: 10921 Foy Ln

Bldg. B
Houston, TX 77093 
(832) 834-4910

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shenderson@dfecdc.org

Developmental Studies Center
Address: 1250 53rd Street, Suite 3

Emeryville, CA 94608 
(510) 533-0213

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: siera_jordan@devstu.org

Devereaux Enterprises, LLC
Address: 11635 Chessington

Houston, TX 77031 
(832) 978-3208

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@deventerprises.biz

DGR United
Address: 6402 Oaknut Dr

houston, TX 77088 
(832) 270-3449

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 187 of 543 pages 312



Invitiation Type: Automatic

DGS Educational Products
Address: 4801 Linton Blvd Unit 11A-650

Delray Beach, FL 33445 
(561) 961-5063

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Diamond Drugs, Inc. (Diamond Pharmacy Services)
Address: 645 Kolter Dr

Indiana, PA 15701 
(724) 349-1111

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposal@diamondpharmacy.com

Diamond Medical Supply (Diamond Drugs, Inc.)
Address: 645 Kolter Drive

Indiana, PA 15701 
(800) 882-6337

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tcoleman@diamondpharmacy.com

Diann Zackery dba: The Lysander Element
Address: 518 County Road 2250

Grapeland, TX 75844 
(936) 581-5040

Classifications: TXM
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Diaz Music Institute
Address: 16326 Gentle Slope Lane

Houston, TX 77044 
(832) 858-5855

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@diazmusicinstitute.org

25/006SGPage 188 of 543 pages 313



DIBSYS Inc
Address: 4156 Teak Circle

Naperville, IL 60564 
(510) 375-1537

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dsaha@dibsysinc.com

sandipan@dibsysinc.com

Didax Inc
Address: 395 Main St.

Rowley, MA 01969 
(800) 458-0024

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: matt@didax.com

Different Roads to Learning
Address: 121 West 27th Street

Suite 1003B
New York, NY 10001 
(212) 604-9637

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: megan@difflearn.com

Digijaks Group (Digijaks Group, LLC)
Address: 30 N. Gould Street, ste 3166

Sheridan, WY 82801 
(307) 683-0460

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: digijakshq@digijaks.com

Digital Dolphin Products
Address: 811 N. Catalina Ave Ste 2000

Redondo Beach, CA 90277 
(424) 390-0395

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 189 of 543 pages 314



Digital Quest Inc
Address: 525 Thomastown lane

Suite F
Ridgeland, MS 39157 
(601) 856-2237

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: eddieh@digitalquest.com

austins@digitalquest.com

Dijah Speaks LLC
Address: 10 windy ridge cove

Jackson, MS 39211 
(704) 780-2347

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dinky Drum Company, LLC
Address: 2213 Wichita Street

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 520-0520

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dinkydrum@aol.com

Direct Advantage, Inc.
Address: 520 W. Oklahoma Ave

Milwaukee, WI 53207 
(414) 290-1055

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY (EARLY CHILDHOOD LLC)
Address: 2 Lower Ragsdale Dr #200 Response Status: Submitted

25/006SGPage 190 of 543 pages 315



Monterey , CA 93940 
(831) 333-2000

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/8/2024 01:37 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 11:26 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@discountschoolsupply.com

lwilson@DISCOUNTSCHOOLSU
PPLY.COM

Discovery Toys - Julie Lightfoot
Address: 14302 Cypress Falls Dr.

Cypress, TX 77429 
(281) 655-9315

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: juliestoys@gmail.com

Diversified Business Consulting LLC
Address: 8128 Antoine Dr Suite A

Houston, TX 77088 
(713) 677-9282

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dbconsulting20@gmail.com

Diversified Metal Fabricators, Inc.
Address: 1500 S. 169 Hwy

Smithville, MO 64089 
(800) 356-7248

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: diversifiedmetal@gmail.com

Divine Creations Learning
Address: 9330 Main St

318
Houston, TX 77025 
(832) 941-7269

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 10:27 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dclearning3@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 191 of 543 pages 316



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Divine Dance (Peaceful Beginnings Montessori)
Address: 3531 S, Dairy Ashford

houston, TX 77407 
(281) 730-7987

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: divinedance11@gmail.com

Divine Ventures Limited Company281979
Address: 210 Willow Pointe Drive

League City, TX 77573 
(281) 979-9679

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/25/2024 04:15 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: divineventureslc@gmail.com

DJ INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS (DJ INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS)
Address: 1810 E. SAHARA AVENUE

212 #923
LAS VEGAS, NV 89104 
(901) 605-9546

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: djinterbus@gmail.com

DLB Books, Inc.
Address: 1812 Avenue D

Suite 204
Katy, TX 77493 
(281) 987-0383

Classifications: TAS
TCP
TIP
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

DLK Medical Technologies, Inc.
Address: 5440 Red Bird Center Drive Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 192 of 543 pages 317



Dallas, TX 75237 
(214) 613-5682

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

DoLogic Inc.
Address: 4004 Woodland Rd

Annandale, VA 24060 
(210) 557-1365

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bizops@dologic.com

Dominika Dorota Staniewicz
Address: 14739 Arbor Trace Ct

Cypress, TX 77429 
(909) 736-9558

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: yourbraincoachD@gmail.com

Donvai Math Educational Services, LLC
Address: 2611 Grants Lake Blvd #154

Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(281) 256-4373

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dr. K Motivates
Address: 3608 Kale St

3608 Kale St
Pearland, TX 77584 
(601) 660-1280

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kerriellyles@yahoo.com

25/006SGPage 193 of 543 pages 318



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Dr. Mary E. White International, LLC
Address: 2130 Tandy Park Way

Houston, TX 77047 
(713) 397-1221

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/18/2024 02:22 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/18/2024 02:24 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: drmary@drmaryewhite.biz

Dr. Mike!
Address: 130 Champion

Wimberely, TX 78676 
(512) 921-7228

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mike@drmike.info

Dr. Pope's STEM and Liberal Arts Academy
Address: 2900 Whispering Winds Drive

#303
Pearland, TX 77581 
(832) 340-5521

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: drpope88@outlook.com

Dramatik Strandz
Address: 7980 Tate St

Houston, TX 77028 
(832) 489-2646

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dramatikstrandz@gmail.com

DRE Medical
Address: 1800 Williamson Ct Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 194 of 543 pages 319



LOUISVILLE, KY 40223 
(502) 244-4444

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bcolyer@dremed.com

Dream to Vision Education, Inc.
Address: 8811 Sienna Springs Blvd

2621
Missouri City, TX 77459 
(346) 421-8980

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: coach@dreamtovisioneducation.c

om

Dreams Do Come True
Address: P O Box 573091

Houston, TX 77257 
(469) 688-7764

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ddctkids@gmail.com

DreamWhere
Address: 15403 Vantage Parkway East

Suite 300
Houston, TX 77032 
(713) 320-7963

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dreamwhere.org@gmail.com

DrHopeObika
Address: 3703 Blackberry Cir

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 804-0831

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: drhopeobika@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 195 of 543 pages 320



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

DRONE LEGENDS (DYNAMIC LEARNING EXPERIENCES LLC)
Address: 1040 Kings Hwy N

Suite 201B
Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 
(866) 376-6338

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pat@dronelegends.com

DRsquared Mental Health Solutions, PLLC (DyMisha Richardson)
Address: 3241 Keithwood Circle East

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 421-8506

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dr.drichardson3@gmail.com

DrumFIT USA Corporation (DrumFIT USA Corporation)
Address: 12213 Palisades Pkwy

Austin
Austin, TX 78732 
(877) 322-3389

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dunn's Logistics Inc
Address: 2220 Westcreek Ln apt1409

Houston, TX 77027 
(877) 791-5696

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Info@blackeagletransportation.co

m

Dura Brands, Inc.
Address: 1507 Railroad Street Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 196 of 543 pages 321



Glendale, CA 91204 
(818) 696-2500

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: fayez@dura-brands.com

Dynamism Fine Arts of Texas (Dyna Texas)
Address: 654 N. Sam Houston Pkwy E

STE. 128
Houston
Houston, TX 77060 
(281) 772-2496

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dynamism Inc.
Address: 207 E. Ohio St.

Unit#200
Chicago, IL 60611 
(312) 281-5304

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jade.bartlett@dynamism3d.com

DynaStudy, Inc.
Address: 1401 Broadway Street

Suite 100
Marble Falls, TX 78654 
(877) 361-0550

Classifications: TAS
TIP
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cristy@dynanotes.com

E & F Construction enterprises llc
Address: 7539 fallcreek bend

United States, TX 77396 
(832) 329-8064

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: escarr1@yahoo.com

25/006SGPage 197 of 543 pages 322



Invitiation Type: Automatic

E & Hurd LLC
Address: 8990 Kirby Dr ste 22

Houston, TX 77054 
(346) 453-2444

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: e.hurdllc@gmail.com

Eagle Flags Co (American Eagle Trading Inc)
Address: 9910 Harwin Dr.

Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 789-9847

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@americaneagletradinginc.co

m

early alliance learning center
Address: 4601 Hirsch Road

Houston, TX 77026 
(713) 673-2928

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jbadamsschool@sbcglobal.net

Early Learning & Fitness Academy (Early Learning & Fitness Academy LLC)
Address: 4500 Matthews Mint Hill Rd.

Matthews, NC 28105 
(704) 287-7668

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: academy.principal@earlylearningfr.

com

Early Start Development Inc
Address: 7601 FM 1960 Rd East Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 198 of 543 pages 323



Suite 113
Humble, TX 77346 
(832) 870-9105

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: earlystartdev@gmail.com

East End Transfer Moving and Storage, INC
Address: 5607 Cavanaugh St

Houston, TX 77021 
(713) 644-1811

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: holly@eastendtransfer.com

Easy Lab Tech, LLC
Address: 2203 N. Center St

"Back lot"
Maryville, IL 62062 
(618) 772-7222

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: am.easylabtech@outlook.com

Easy Math for Kids (Uxbridge On-Line Inc.)
Address: 92 Brock St. W.,

Uxbridge, ON L9P1P4 
Canada
1 905 8526677

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: abacus@uxbridge.com

EB-C Group West
Address: 4003 Kelley Street

Suite C - E
Houson, TX 77026 
(832) 831-5629

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ebcgroupwest@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 199 of 543 pages 324



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ECA Science Kit Services
Address: 1981 Dallavo Drive

C T hi MI 48390
Response Status: No Response

Commerce Township, MI 48390 
(800) 537-0008

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@eca.bz

ECC 412, LLC
Address: 3062 Quantum Ln

Atlanta, GA 30341 
(770) 688-7812

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: maxinefredericks@eccplans.com

Echelon HTS INC.
Address: 5159 Everhart

Corpus Christi, TX 78411 
(361) 429-6453

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: echelonhts@gmail.com

Echo Office Products
Address: 10207 S. Sam Houston Pkwy.

Suite 140
Houston, TX 77071 
(832) 327-3213

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

E-Clips USA (E-Clips USA)
Address: 300 Highland drive Suite 360

Westampton, NJ 08060 
(917) 843-7007

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@eclipsusa.com

25/006SGPage 200 of 543 pages 325



E-Colors in Education
Address: 8240 No Mopac

Ste 130
Austin, TX 78759 
(281) 202-9392

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Econocrafts
Address: 29 Riverside Ave. Bldg #2

Newark, NJ 07104 
(800) 216-1601

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@econocrafts.com

ECS Learning Systems
Address: PO Box 440

Bulverde, TX 78163-0440 
(800) 688-3224

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfps@ecslearningsystems.com

ED Tech Depot (ED Tech Depot Inc.)
Address: 904 Moyer Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15204 
(800) 396-5629

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@edtech-depot.com

Edmentum, Inc.
Address: 5600 West 83rd Street

Suite 300 -8200 Tower
Bloomington, MN 55437 
(800) 447-5286

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bidoperations@edmentum.com

EdMotion Inc (Alton Delane)
Address: 2500 Regency Parkway Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 201 of 543 pages 326



Cary, NC 27518 
(888) 248-4620

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: alton.delane@edmotionlearning.co

m

Edokia Bookstore
Address: 1350 6th Avenue

FL 2 #1022
Bronx, NY 10019 
(845) 604-6363

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: storeedokia@gmail.com

edOpp Solutions LLC
Address: 5450 NW Central Dr.

Ste. 309
Houston, TX 77092 
(832) 429-7049

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@edoppsolutions.com

EDpuzzle, Inc.
Address: PO Box 446

San Francisco, CA 94104-0446 
(202) 930-8855

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@edpuzzle.com

EDU Solutions LLC
Address: 19627 Village of Bridgestone

Lane
Spring, TX 77379 
(832) 748-1852

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: isabeldiaztuliao@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 202 of 543 pages 327



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Edu-Care Services, Inc.
Address: 1201 S. 20th Street

Harrisburg, PA 17011 
(717) 238-6769

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: billb@edu-care.net

Educate To Edify (Educating While Black)
Address: 1002 Oxford Drive

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 656-0487

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: edwhileblack@gmail.com

Educate-Me (Garden State Micro, Inc.)
Address: 116 Fairfield Rd., Suite 2

Fairfield, NJ 07004 
(973) 303-4343

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rachelle@educate-me.net

stephen@educate-me.net

Education Graphic Solutions LLC (Education Graphic Solutions LLC)
Address: 100 Lake Drive West

Wayne, NJ 07470 
(877) 891-8411

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 02:40 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@educationgraphicsolutions.

com

Education My Way (The Unalome Project, LLC)
Address: 5900 Balcones Dr

STE 100
Austin, TX 78731 
(713) 298-4785

Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 203 of 543 pages 328



SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Educational Development Corporation (UBAM, Usborne, Usborne Books & More, Kane
Miller)
Address: 5402 S. 122nd East Ave.

Tulsa, OK 74146 
(800) 611-1655

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: slorders@edcpub.com

Educational Policy Improvement Center
Address: 1700 MILLRACE DR.

EUGENE, OR 97403 
(541) 246-2600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Educational Products, Inc.
Address: 1342 N. Interstate 35E

Carrollton, TX 75006 
(832) 509-2828

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: outreach@educationalproducts.co

m
lmorales@educationalproducts.co
m

Educational Resource Company (ERC) (M. Infantino & Associates Inc., DBA ERC)
Address: 780 Long Beach Blvd.

Long Beach, NY 11561 
(888) 661-7071

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: elaine@shortshortbig.com

Educational Sounds & Images
Address: 11815 198th Ave. SE

Issaquah, WA 98027 
(425) 524-4921

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@esiiglobal.com

25/006SGPage 204 of 543 pages 329



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Educational Support Services
Address: 5932 Goodwin Ave

Dallas, TX 75206 
(682) 252-5314

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: racheal@educationalsupportservic

e.org

Educational Systems Consulting
Address: 60 Victoria Drive

Binghamton, NY 13904 
(623) 693-3927

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: consult@edsystemsconsulting.org

EDUCATORS DEPOT INC
Address: 17424 WEST GRAND PARKWAY

SOUTH #206
SUGAR LAND, TX 77479 
(866) 736-2012

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TAS
TCP
TIP
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ksalinas@educatorsdepot.com

customerservice@educatorsdepot
.com
rchacon@educatorsdepot.com

EDUCATORS RESOURCE INC
Address: 2575 Schillinger Rd N

Semmes, AL 36575 
(251) 645-8800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Eduphoric, LLC
Address: 12600 Hill Country Blvd Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 205 of 543 pages 330



Suite 275
Bee Caves, TX 78738 
(800) 826-5170

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pam.nelson@eduphoric.com

Edusmart (Learn-Ed LLC)
Address: 5701 W Slaughter Ln, Ste A130-

401
Austin, TX 78749 
(512) 666-3456

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: colleen@edusmart.com

nalini@edusmart.com
rfp@edusmart.com

EDUSPARK INC (EDUSPARK INC)
Address: 2028 E. Ben White Blvd.

240-6229
Austin, TX 78741 
(512) 535-6139

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/8/2024 06:00 PM (CT)

EDUStaff, LLC
Address: 4120 Brockton SE

Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49512 
(877) 974-6338

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Edvotek
Address: 1121 5th Street NW

Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 370-1500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mariad@edvotek.com

eDynamic Learning (eDynamic Holdings LP)
Address: 1256 Main Street, Suite 256 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 206 of 543 pages 331



Southlake, TX 76092 
(877) 585-2029

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@edynamiclearning.com

Eillac Supply CO (Ricky Small)
Address: P.O.Box 24773

Houston, TX 77229 
(832) 725-5371

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Elaine Cordelia Enterprise Inc
Address: 4600 Euclid Ave Suite 104

Cleveland, OH 44103 
(940) 481-0588

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gift2u501c3@gmail.com

ELB US INC. (ELB US INC.)
Address: 415 Boulder Court

Suite 500
Pleasanton, CA 94566 
(925) 400-6175

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@elbglobal.com

Elida Montalvo-Colvin
Address: 8787 Woodway Dr.

Apt. 1105
Houston, TX 77063 
(281) 630-4677

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Elite Boys & Girls Club

25/006SGPage 207 of 543 pages 332



Address: 12820 Willow Centre Drive
Houston, TX 77066 
(832) 907-2249

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@eliteboysandgirlsclub.org

Elite Ladies of Expression Inc
Address: 505 North Sam Houston Pkwy

Ste 170 D
Houston, TX 77060 
(832) 767-1210

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 06:44 PM (CT)

Elite Textile Trading LLC
Address: 30021 Tomas street, suite 110

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA
92688
(949) 899-0101

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: elite@elitetex.us

Elkay Sales Inc (Elkay Interior Systems)
Address: 241 N Broadway #600

Milwaukee, WI 53208 
(414) 238-4564

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Ellevation, LLC (Ellevation, LLC)
Address: 38 Chauncy Street, 9th floor

Boston
Boston, MA 02111 
(617) 307-5755

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lisa.giammanco@ellevationeducati

on.com

E-Logic, Inc.
Address: 1025 Connecticut Avenue NW Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 208 of 543 pages 333



Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20036 
(202) 499-7837

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: LPadilla@e-logic.us

Elontec LLC (Elontec)
Address: 5502 W. Buckeye Rd.

Ste. 100
Phoenix, AZ 85043 
(602) 759-5500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@elontec.com

ELP Enterprises, Inc
Address: 9346 Rosstown Way

Houston, TX 77080 
(832) 969-9947

Classifications: MBE
DIR
TIP
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dan@elpenterprisesinc.com

martha@elpenterprisesinc.com
ruthann@elpenterprisesinc.com

Elva Resa Publishing
Address: 8362 Tamarack Vlg Ste 119-106

Saint Paul, MN 55125 
(651) 357-8770

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: orders@elvaresa.com

EMC Publishing, LLC
Address: 875 Montreal Way

ST PAUL, MN 55102 
(800) 328-1452

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

EMED MEDICAL

25/006SGPage 209 of 543 pages 334



Address: 12163 BRIDGETON SQ DR
BRIDGETON, MO 63044 
(314) 739-6815

Classifications: MBE
TPA
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Emergency Medical Resources, LLC
Address: 8174 Navarre Pkwy

Navarre, FL 32566-6906 
(850) 982-4567

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Emerging Stars Distribution LLC
Address: 6520 BROADWAY ST APT 325

PEARLAND, TX 77581 
(346) 204-9632

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@emergingstarsllc.com

Employee Account (Employee Account)
Address: 12210 Rangeland Pkwy

Bradenton, FL 34211 
(800) 331-2716

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Empower With Purpose
Address: 4800 Allendale Rd

1223
houston, TX 77017 
(281) 895-1004

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Empowered Network Services, LLC

25/006SGPage 210 of 543 pages 335



Address: 27406 Farmcreek Drive
Huffman, TX 77336 
(214) 532-4478

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tom@empowerednetwork.us

Empowering Touch Organization
Address: 8101 Research Forest Dr

Woodlands
Woodlands, TX 78744 
(832) 608-0322

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: empoweringtouchorg@gmail.com

Empowering Writers, LLC (Empowering Writers, LLC)
Address: 731 Main Street

Suite 117
Monroe, CT 06468 
(203) 452-8301

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: askus@empoweringwriters.com

Encore Industrial Products, LLC
Address: 3502 Bacor Rd.

Houston, TX 77084 
(281) 944-4777

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sheri@encoreindustrial.com

Endure Industries
Address: 45 North Fulton Street

Homer, NY 13077 
(607) 299-4971

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: amenon@endureind.com

Energy Mechanical Services
25/006SGPage 211 of 543 pages 336



Address: 22535 Stokes Rd
Waller, TX 77484 
(832) 863-8402

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chad@energymechanicalservices.

com

Engaged Escapades
Address: 40 Cypress Creek Pkwy #258

Houston, TX 77090 
(346) 291-3504

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Engap Accquisitions, LLC
Address: 338 Castleridge Dr.

Unit B
Little Elm, TX 75068 
(469) 305-2247

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: engap.ga@gmail.com

English Builders Associates L.L.C.
Address: 2802 Richland Spring Ln

Sugarland, TX 77479 
(832) 589-2217

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kaila.english@icloud.com

En-Norvation Business Solutions
Address: 54 Jewett Avenue

2nd fl
Jersey City, NJ 07304 
(917) 601-3434

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@ennorvation.com

25/006SGPage 212 of 543 pages 337



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Enrichly Foundation
Address: 17607 Red River Canyon Drive

humble, TX 77346 
(706) 294-3168

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Anthony.forstner@youthenrichment

s.com

Enrichment Services Inc
Address: 11123 McCracken Cir

Ste B
Cypress, TX 77429 
(832) 264-0864

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/23/2024 10:11 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tiffanymyers@enrichmentservices.

com

Entec
Address: 2802 York Ave

Lubbock, TX 79407 
(806) 698-8008

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dwalker@entecsolutions.com

Entertainment Haus LLC
Address: 413 holly bush

New Braunfels, TX 78130 
(210) 517-3633

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ENUBEE CORPORATION (ENUBEE CORPORATION)
Address: 3307 Sterling Vista Boulevard Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 213 of 543 pages 338



Katy, TX 77494 
(254) 423-6058

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@enubee.com

ENVIMEI
Address: 2710 Mcgowen

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 471-0590

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Environmental Disinfection Management, LLC
Address: 10314 Cadena Ct

Spring, TX 77379 
(281) 782-3321

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jaycomeaux@edm-facilities.com

e-Pal World (e-Pal World)
Address: 1502 Enclave parkway

Unit 613
Houston, TX 77077 
(626) 567-9022

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chidinma@e-Pal.world

Epic Decisions, LLC (Epic Decisions, LLC)
Address: 3226 Heartwood Oak Way Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 214 of 543 pages 339



Kingwood, TX 77345 
(281) 731-6720

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Epic Special Education Staffing (3Chords Inc. and TherapyTravelers, LLC)
Address: 2041 Rosecrans Avenue

Suite 245
El Segundo, CA 90245 
(888) 223-8002

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@epicstaffinggroup.com

Epoch Sales (Wholesale Technology Inc)
Address: 10805 El Mar Ave

Fountain Valley, CA 92708 
(714) 654-3683

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

EPS Literacy and Intervention (Educators Publishing Service)
Address: 625 Mt. Auburn St.

Cambridge, MA 02139-9031 
(617) 547-6706

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Equinox Marketing
Address: P.O. BOX 73307

HOUSTON, TX 77388 
(281) 353-8909

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Equitable Education Global Exchange
Address: 10102 Erin Glen Way

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 413-4177

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tiffany.Olford@eege.org

25/006SGPage 215 of 543 pages 340



Invitiation Type: Automatic

eReflect Inc
Address: 3651 Lindell Rd. Suite D1104,

Las Vegas, NV
Las Vegas, NV 89103 
(408) 520-9803

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rick@ereflect.com

Erva Bonita Inc.
Address: 7522 37th Ave, Suite 76

Jackson Heights, NY 11372 
(347) 231-0781

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

eSafety Supplies, Inc.
Address: P.O. Box 2086

City of Industry, CA 91746 
(626) 369-1280

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dchin@esafetysupplies.com

eSpecial Needs (Carrie A. Kouri)
Address: 1850 Borman Court

St. Louis, MO 63146 
(314) 692-2424

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: skouri@especialneeds.com

Essential Wellness and Balance
Address: 3331 Cartwright Rd. Suite 125

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(281) 499-4411

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ewbwellness@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 216 of 543 pages 341



Estrellita (Estrellita Inc)
Address: 6050 Greenwood Plaza Blvd.

Ste. 120
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 
(303) 779-2610

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ET Scholastics, LLC
Address: 1301 Fannin

#2440
Houston, TX 77002 
(281) 300-9738

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: donovan@evanstechllc.com

ETA hand2mind (hand2mind, Inc.)
Address: 500 Greenview Court

Vernon Hills, IL 60061 
(800) 445-5985

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/15/2024 03:13 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 11:20 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@hand2mind.com

ETC Montessori (Montessori Connections LLC)
Address: 979 Reseda Dr.

Houston, TX 77062 
(877) 409-2929

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: amargaritis@edutc.com

eTeachingMe (Love N Learn At Home)
Address: 4230 Williams Dr.

Building #2
Georgetown, TX 78628 
(361) 249-4951

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: eteachingme@gmail.com

Etrainers.org
Address: 3038 Stralow Lane Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 217 of 543 pages 342



Machesney Park, IL 61115 
(815) 603-0806

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cheri@etrainers.org

eTutorsZone LLC
Address: PO Box 2084

Apex, NC 27502 
(877) 293-6444

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@etutorszone.com

Evco Partners LP dba Burgoon Company
Address: PO Box 1168

Galveston, TX 77553 
(409) 766-1900

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: office@burgooncompany.com

Evelyn Baldauf
Address: 2602 Lufkin Lane

Deer Park, TX 77536 
(281) 782-2051

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ebaldauf@comcast.net

Evelyn Rubenstein JCC
Address: 5601 South Braeswood

Houston, TX 77096 
(832) 431-0722

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hbuza@erjcchouston.org

Ever Ready First Aid (SZY Holdings LLC.)
Address: 101-01 foster ave

Brooklyn, NY 11236 
(718) 257-6400

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bperl@everreadygroup.com

25/006SGPage 218 of 543 pages 343



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Everest Trading Corp
Address: 3201 Bandini Blvd

Vernon, CA 90058 
(213) 833-1800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kenneth.yi@everestbag.com

Evertek LLC
Address: 159 Main St

Flemington, NJ 08822 
(908) 237-3934

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Everyone-COUNTS
Address: PO BOX 161

HUMBLE, TX 77347 
(713) 594-5393

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sorymingo@gmail.com

Evidence Based Classroom Solutions
Address: 302 Oakley Ave

Lynchburg, VA 24501 
(434) 610-7087

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chad@ebcsus.com

Evitar Systems LLC
Address: 10001 Stall Ave

Lanham, MD 20706 
(469) 453-1999

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: BarbaraBostic@EvitarSystemsllc.

com

25/006SGPage 219 of 543 pages 344



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Ewing Strategic Communications
Address: 2450 Louisiana Street, Suite 400-

254
Houston, TX 77006 
(512) 589-7704

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: darryl.ewing@ewingcom.com

Excel Beyond Circumstances (Meredith James)
Address: 11818 Greenmesa Dr.

12402 Greensbrook Forest Dr.
Houston, TX 77044 
(281) 809-3996

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: excelbeyond@yahoo.com

Excel Medical Waste
Address: 6410 Long Drive

Houston, TX 77087 
(713) 904-6305

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Expanded Learning Academy
Address: 2999 Doulas Blvd.

Roseville, CA 95661 
(916) 230-4060

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Admin@expandedlearningacadem

y.com

EXPEDITED BROKERAGE SERVICES
Address: 235 PEACHTREE ST. NE SUITE

400
ATLANTA, GA 30303 
(404) 334-7479

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 220 of 543 pages 345



Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Expert Relocation Systems, LLC
Address: 9001 Techni Center Dr Suite C

Austin, TX 78721 
(512) 801-3184

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Explorarama
Address: 7555 Medical Center Dr #15103

Texas City, TX 77591 
(409) 692-3646

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: discoverytime@sbcglobal.net

ExploreLearning, LLC
Address: 17855 Dallas Parkway, Suite 400

Dallas, TX 75287 
(800) 547-6747

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Bids_Contracts@cambiumlearnin

g.com

Express Booksellers (Express Booksellers LLC)
Address: 1250 Majesty Dr.

Toll Free 866-993-6501
Dallas, TX 75247 
(214) 564-3392

Classifications: CPC
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/17/2024 08:46 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/17/2024 08:49 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jule@expressbooksellers.com

Express Children's Theatre (Express Children's Theatre)
Address: 4800 West 34th #C3 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 221 of 543 pages 346



Houston
Houston, TX 77092 
(713) 682-5044

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: boxoffice@expresstheatre.com

Express Lab Co LLC
Address: 3708 McHard Rd Ste B

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(346) 422-4665

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: expresslabcollc@gmail.com

Express Readers (Express Readers Inc.)
Address: 405 N. Sunnyslope Ave

PASADENA
PASADENA, CA 91107 
(626) 644-4907

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lovejoy@expressreaders.org

Faber Hand Sanitizer (Good Design Inc.)
Address: 118 North Main St

Trumbauersville, PA 18970 
(817) 808-6952

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brenden@gooddesigninc.com

Facility Interiors, Inc.
Address: 1433 W Frankford Rd

Carrollton, TX 75007 
(214) 556-4700

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dstein@fiinc.com

25/006SGPage 222 of 543 pages 347



Invitiation Type: Automatic

FACTS Education Solutions, LLC
Address: 121 S 13th Street

Lincoln, NE 68508 
(402) 458-3085

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: eshelton@factsmgt.com

Faith Works Consulting Group, LLC
Address: 13960 Hillcroft Street

Apt. 331
Houston, TX 77085 
(832) 786-0950

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lwilliams@faithworkscg.com

Falls Tech, Inc. (Midwest Dental Equipment & Supply)
Address: 2700 Commerce St.

Wichita Falls, TX 76301 
(940) 322-5392

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/24/2024 09:19 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/24/2024 09:20 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brandon.miller@midwestdental.co

m

Families Read Children Rise (John Robinson Consulting)
Address: 626 Majestic Ridge Drive

Houston, TX 77049 
(832) 282-0349

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: johnrobinson1@comcast.net

FamilyPoint Resources
Address: 725 Bateswood Dr

Houston, TX 77079 
(832) 209-1424

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stephanie.hruzek@familypointreso

urces.com

25/006SGPage 223 of 543 pages 348



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Farouk Systems, Inc.
Address: 880 E. Richey Rd

Houston, TX 77073 
(281) 876-2000

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Fastenal Company
Address: 2001 Theurer Blvd

PO BOX 978
Winona, MN 55987 
(507) 454-5374

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: afolkers@fastenal.com

Fat Brain Toys
Address: 1405 N 205th St.

Suite 120
Elkhorn, NE 68022 
(402) 779-3181

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@fatbraintoyco.com

Fazzio Consulting, LLC.
Address: 1902 Bluebonnet Drive

Round Rock, TX 78664 
(541) 990-3011

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: fazzioconsulting@yahoo.com

FidelityHeart School of Etiquette (FidelityHeart Enterprises)
Address: 4025 Feather Lakes Way Unit

5023
Kingwood, TX 77325 
(832) 779-7603

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/16/2024 07:01 PM (CT)

25/006SGPage 224 of 543 pages 349



Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Fidis Logistics, LLC
Address: 3845 Cypress Creek Pkwy

Suite 210
Houston, TX 77014 
(346) 306-8358

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@fidislogistics.com

Fig Restoration (Fig Restoration)
Address: 515 N Sam Houston Pkwy E

555
houston, TX 77060 
(713) 425-3972

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: erhawkins@figrestoration.com

Final Graphic
Address: 2900 West Park Row Drive, Suite

D
Pantego, TX 76013 
(682) 323-5044

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
TAS
TCP
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Finding My Way Books
Address: 3512 SW Huntoon ST.

Topeka, KS 66604 
(785) 273-6239

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 225 of 543 pages 350



Finest Blood
Address: 21022 Kirkland Woods Dr

Houston, TX 77095 
(713) 398-2362

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: finestblood@yahoo.com

FIRST Educational Resources, LLC
Address: 5881 Seven Elms Drive

Winneconne, WI 54986 
(920) 479-6504

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: garth@firsteducation-us.com

First Fruits Christian Center
Address: 5523 Louetta Rd Suite E

Spring, TX 77379 
(832) 286-1270

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Heart4Outreach5@gmail.com

First Glove LLC
Address: 27 Provost St

Brooklyn, NY 11222 
(201) 674-5784

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: david@firstglove.com

First3Years
Address: 15851 Dallas Parkway

#106
Addison, TX 75001 
(972) 310-4097

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: grants@first3yearstx.org

Fit and Fun Playscapes LLC

25/006SGPage 226 of 543 pages 351



Address: 220 Overocker Rd
Bldg 2
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603 
(800) 681-0684

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 09:22 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@fitandfunllc.com

Fitness Finders Inc. (Fitness Finders Inc.)
Address: 1007 Hurst Road

Jackson, MI 49201 
(800) 789-9255

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Five9Learning
Address: 22545 E. Ontario Dr. Suite 102

Aurora, CO 80016 
(877) 564-5037

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bradley@five9learning.com

Flaghouse Inc
Address: 601 Flaghouse Drive

Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604 
(800) 793-7900

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Flinn Scientific Inc
Address: PO Box 219

Batavia, IL 60510-0219 
(800) 452-1261

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: businessdesk@flinnsci.com

flinn@flinnsci.com

25/006SGPage 227 of 543 pages 352



FLN Management and Consulting
Address: 4215 Limestone Terrace

Manvel, TX 77578 
(318) 235-1079

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nobe1911@yahoo.com

Flocabulary, Inc.
Address:
Classifications: TAS (Primary)

TCP
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Florida
Address: 4050 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 487-9863

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

FM Brush Co. Inc
Address: 70-02 72nd Place

Glendale, NY 11385 
(718) 821-5939

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: catherinedykeman@gmail.com

FMSG (Facilities Management Services Group)
Address: 1325 N. Warson Road

St. Louis, MO 63132 
(314) 567-1090

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Fobbs Publishing (Fobbs Publishing)

25/006SGPage 228 of 543 pages 353



Address: 3702 Wylie St.
A
Houston, TX 77026 
(832) 253-2887

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: fobbs@hallsbluffland.com

Focus Camera LLC
Address: 905 McDonald Ave

Brooklyn, NY 11218 
(718) 431-7978

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@focuscamera.com

Follett Content Solutions LLC (Follett Content Solutions LLC)
Address: 1340 Ridgeview Dr

McHenry, IL 60050 
(888) 511-5114

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:54 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 08:42 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@follettcontent.com

Fomcore, LLC
Address: 1360 East Laketon Ave

Muskegon, MI 49442-6026 
(231) 366-4791

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: fomcore@ironfurnace.com

Food and Health Communications, Inc.
Address: 3739 Balboa Street Unit 5015

San Francisco, CA 94121 
(800) 462-2352

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: foodandhealthcom@gmail.com

Footsteps2Brilliance, Clever Kids University (Footsteps2Brilliance, Inc.)
Address: 3125 Cathedral Ave NW Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 229 of 543 pages 354



Suite 100
washington, DC 20008 
(202) 338-1223

Classifications: CPC
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/29/2024 08:17 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: RFP@Footsteps2Brilliance.com

For The Culture Literacy Development
Address: 1317 N Houston Ave.

700A
Humble, TX 77338 
(214) 335-4951

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: fortheculture.litdev@gmail.com

ForaCare, Inc.
Address: 893 Patriot Dr. Suite D

Moorpark, CA 93021 
(805) 498-8188

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bill.yen@foracare.com

Forestry Suppliers Inc
Address: PO Box 8397

Jackson, MS 39284 
(800) 752-8461

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bid@forestry-suppliers.com

FOREVER CHERISHED
Address: 9955 BAMMEL NORTH

HOUSTON RD APT 721
HOUSTON, TX 77086 
(713) 835-2293

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Forever Divine
25/006SGPage 230 of 543 pages 355



Address: 209
N Mason St
Bowie, TX 76230 
(940) 642-4090

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: julsdivine@yahoo.com

Formative Loop
Address: 8809 Silverarrow Cir

Austin, TX 78759 
(512) 484-4998

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Forward Edge
Address: 2724 E Kemper Road

Sharonville, OH 45241 
(513) 761-3343

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dcaccavari@forward-edge.net

FotoFest, Inc.
Address: 2000 Edwards St.

Bldg. C, Ste. 2
Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 223-5522

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Foundations in Learning
Address: 2850 Coral Court

Suite 2
Coralville, IA 52241 
(319) 333-7788

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jsmith@foundations-learning.com

25/006SGPage 231 of 543 pages 356



Fragile Planet Wildlife Center (Fragile Planet Wildlife Center)
Address: 1909 W Acadia St

Harlingen, TX 78552 
(315) 286-5574

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tthomas@fpwc.net

Franklin Covey Clien Sales, Inc (Franklin Covey Inc.)
Address: 2200 W Parkway Blvd

Salt Lake City, UT 84119 
(801) 817-1776

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: emily.bingham@franklincovey.com

Free Choice Mediation
Address: 7415 Rain drop ct

Richmond, TX 77407 
(713) 281-7314

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: victorian.gay@aliefisd.net

Free Market Educational Services
Address: 9719 Galston Lane

Spring, TX 77379 
(801) 473-5908

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Free Peace (Free Peace)
Address: 3148 Middleview Rd.

Fort Worth, TX 76108 
(713) 252-4267

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: montreypeace@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 232 of 543 pages 357



freeport auto supply (bellfort auto supply inc.)
Address: 845 freeport street

houston, TX 77015 
(713) 453-6378

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: freeportautosupply@att.net

Fresh Start Developmental Learning and Fine Art Center
Address: 1620 Spencer Highway #21

South Houston TX 77587
Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024South Houston, TX 77587 

(713) 378-0255
Classifications: MBE (Primary)

SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: freshstartlearning2010@gmail.co

m

Friends of the British Council USA Inc.
Address: 1025 Connecticut Avenue, Ste

1000
Washington, DC 20036 
(571) 319-0421

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Frog Publications, Inc
Address: 11820 Uradco Pl Ste 105

San Antonio, FL 33576 
(352) 588-2082

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@frog.com

Frog Street Press
Address: 423 Bank Street, Suite #100

Southlake, TX 76092 
(800) 884-3764

Classifications: CPC
TAS (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@frogstreet.com

25/006SGPage 233 of 543 pages 358



Invitiation Type: Automatic

From Dreams 2 Reality
Address: 5858 A1 Westheimer Rd

611
Houston, TX 77057 
(877) 731-3666

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@fromdreams2reality.org

From The Heart International Educational Services
Address: 8120 Sawyer Brown Road

Suite 107
Nashville, TN 37221 
(217) 381-9412

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: milton@ftheducation.org

Frontiers Integrated (Llewellyn Carter)
Address: 13914 Turning Spring Lane

Houston, TX 77044 
(713) 299-9268

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Fuel Education LLC
Address: 2300 Corporate Park Drive

Herndon, VA 20171 
(703) 483-7000

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Fuel Up For Life Foundation Inc
Address: 2731 TUCKER CREEK DRIVE

FRESNO, TX 77545 
(281) 723-9982

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vanessagjones@hotmail.com

25/006SGPage 234 of 543 pages 359



Invitiation Type: Automatic

FuelEd Schools (FuelEd Schools)
Address: 4201 Main Street

Suite 200-165
Houston, TX 77002 
(217) 725-8280

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: programteam@fueledschools.org

Fundamentals
Address: 2925 Ashbrook Ln

Pearland, TX 77584 
(713) 436-7211

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Funtology Fundamentals (Funtology-Healing Strands)
Address: 3429 Monte Carlo Drive

Augusta, GA 30906 
(678) 576-2021

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Healingstrands@yahoo.com

Furniture by William Webb (William O. Webb)
Address: 2130 Kings Rd.

Carrollton, TX 75007 
(214) 483-3476

Classifications: TXM (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: furniturebywilliam@gmail.com

Furniture Marketing Group (FMG)
Address: 1775 St. James Place Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 235 of 543 pages 360



#150
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 585-7838

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: DerrickC@fmgi.com

katharinem@fmgi.com

Furniture Systems & Cubicles, Inc (CUBITURE)
Address: 10704 TELGE RD

STE 100
HOUSTON, TX 77095 
(713) 460-1037

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: billing@furniturecubicles.com

FurnitureLab (Rapp Productions, Inc)
Address: 103 W Weaver St

Carrboro, NC 27510 
(919) 913-0270

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contracts@furniturelab.com

Future Recruiting LLC
Address: 2407 Roane Ave

Pine Bluff, AR 71601 
(501) 291-5898

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: futurerecruitingllc@gmail.com

Future Resource Learning
Address: 11505 Cherrytree Crossing Rd

#464
Cheltenham, MD 20623 
(240) 253-3218

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cmorgan@futurerl.com

FVN Clothing

25/006SGPage 236 of 543 pages 361



Address: 181 Kingston Ave
Brooklyn, NY 11213 
(646) 530-0477

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gsuggs0510@gmail.com

fyre marketing
Address: 13115 3rd St E 1B

Madeira Beach, FL 33708 
(813) 753-5252

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 07:56 AM (CT)

GALLOPADE INTERNATIONAL
Address: 6000 Shakerag Hill, Suite 314

P O Box 2779
Peachtree City, GA 30269 
(800) 536-2438

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@gallopade.com

GAME ON MOUTHGUARDS (Dental Choice Holdings, LLC)
Address: 10100 Linn Station Road

Louisville, KY 40223 
(908) 400-4690

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Garden State Medical Supply
Address: 1995 Rutgers University Blvd.

Lakewood, NJ 08701 
(732) 348-0312

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: state@govsupplies.com

25/006SGPage 237 of 543 pages 362



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Garro Behavior Consulting (Garro Behavior Consulting)
Address: 30501 Vining Rd

Waller, TX 77484 
(832) 483-1869

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: joanie.garro@gmail.com

Gateway (Gateway To Excellence)
Address: 1203 Woodberry Place

Decatur, GA 30034 
(313) 515-2155

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sadieharperwoods@gmail.com

Gateway Community Church Houston
Address: 4727 Selinsky Rd

Houston, TX 77048 
(713) 738-0422

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: projectpress.houston@gmail.com

Gateway Printing & Office Supply, Inc.
Address: 11889 Starcrest

San Antonio, TX 78247 
(210) 650-3995

Classifications: DIR
TXM (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: butch@gatewayp.com

edel@gatewayp.com

Gazelle Capital, LLC
Address: 6785 58TH AVE N

Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 
(503) 544-7450

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 238 of 543 pages 363



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

GBCSTORIES.COM, LLC
Address: 1605 Berwick Drive

McKinney, TX 75072 
(972) 897-6767

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@gbcstories.com

GBPDIRECT (dean)
Address: 133 East Third Street

Kenner, LA 70062 
(504) 464-0000

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

GEMS Life Skills
Address: 6802 D S Bailey Ln

Houston, TX 77091 
(832) 665-8410

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mygems68@gmail.com

Generation One
Address: 3805 Burkett St.

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 654-8008

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: malkemes@generationone.net

Generation Teach Inc.
Address: 6 Liberty Square #2062

Boston, MA 02109 
(603) 715-1132

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lzahn@genteach.org

25/006SGPage 239 of 543 pages 364



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Genesis Education and Training (Erica Washington)
Address: 1506 N Alabama Rd. Suite F

Wharton, TX 77488 
(281) 935-0378

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: genesisetinfo@gmail.com

Genesis II, Inc
Address: P. O. Box 11226

Rock Hill, SC 29731-1226 
(803) 328-6633

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: genesis2inc1@aol.com

Genesis Technologies Inc.
Address: 248 addie roy rd.

suite b-102
Austin, TX 78746 
(800) 433-6326

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kyle@genesis-technologies.com

GenHarp Clinical Solutions
Address: 9730 S. Western Ave

Suite 218
Evergreen Park, IL 60805 
(872) 205-3194

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: asia@genharpclinicalsolutions.hea

lth

Georgia Carmichael
25/006SGPage 240 of 543 pages 365



Address: 9262 Appleby Sand Rd
NACOGDOCHES, TX 75965 
(713) 817-7005

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/11/2024 08:45 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gtcarmic@gmail.com

Get More Math® (Front Porch, Inc., dba Get More Math®)
Address: 905 Mono Way

Sonora, CA 95370 
(209) 288-5508

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Getting Sorted (G. Yess Fisher & Co., LLC)
Address: 34 Stargazer Pl

The Woodlands, TX 77381 
(713) 594-9750

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Gayle.Fisher@usa.net

GHA TECHNOLOGIES INC
Address: 8998 E RAINTREE DR

scottsdale, AZ 85260 
(480) 951-6956

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Gibbs Smith Education (Gibbs Smith Education)
Address: P.O. Box 667

Layton, UT 84041 
(804) 484-4691

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeff.whorley@gibbs-smith.com

sarah.drake@gibbs-smith.com

Gifting Grounds
Address: P O Box 23384

Houston, TX 77228 
(281) 816-7908

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gftgrounds@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 241 of 543 pages 366



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Giftpack Inc
Address: 199 Water Street

New York, NY 10038 
(972) 360-8898

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: archerwindy@giftpack.ai

Gifts Of Joy (The Divine Grind LLC)
Address: 1725 Versailles Dr SW

Atlanta, GA 30331 
(770) 309-2209

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@shopgiftsofjoy.com

Giggles and Grins Day Care (Children's Gathering Place, LLC)
Address: 14207 Caprock Cove Lane

Humble, TX 77396 
(281) 452-3662

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rrfarr@yahoo.com

Gill Supply (GILL LLC)
Address: 139B JAMES COMEAUX RD

PMB 569
LAFAYETTE, LA 70508 
(337) 453-5859

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@gillsupply.com

Gimmie A Break Hourly Childcare & Preschool
Address: 1563 Live Oak St. Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 242 of 543 pages 367



Webster, TX 77598 
(281) 554-5000

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jigab@comcast.net

GIMO Special Education Services & Consulting
Address: 19805 One Norman circle

cornelius, NC 28031 
(704) 241-3471

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gimoconsultingservices@gmail.co

m

Girls Empowerment Network
Address: P.O. Box 3122

Austin, TX 78764 
(512) 808-4044

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Girls on the Run Greater Houston (Girls on the Run Greater Houston)
Address: 143811 St. Mary's Lane

830 Daria Drive
Houston
Houston, TX 77079 
(832) 628-4480

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/16/2024 11:00 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: maryt@gotrgreaterhouston.org

Girlstart
Address: 1400 W Anderson Lane

Austin, TX 78757 
(512) 916-4775

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kristin@girlstart.org

25/006SGPage 243 of 543 pages 368



Gist! Empowerment, Inc.
Address: 922 Bastione

San Antonio, TX 78253 
(866) 293-3717

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mi-

hammons@gistempowerment.org

Gladius WPTB (Gladius WPTB)
Address: 12643 Bassbrook lane

tampa
tampa, FL 33626 
(727) 642-1099

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Glass View of Tech
Address: 9714 Galston Lane

Spring, TX 77379 
(832) 229-3285

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shainavglass@gmail.com

GLOBAL BEAMS INC.
Address: 138 W. ARBOR CAMP CIR

SPRING, TX 77389 
(732) 589-1580

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ATIQA.GLOBEAMS@GMAIL.CO

M

Global Education Systems Alliance (William H Prouty PhD)
Address: Post Office Box 989

Sun City, CA 92586 
(951) 301-0605

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: GEWDC99@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 244 of 543 pages 369



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Global Equipment Company Inc.
Address: 11 Harbor Park Drive

Port Washington, NY 11050 
(800) 607-8520

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: k12bids@globalindustrial.com

psbids@globalindustrial.com

Global Infinity Enterprise LLC
Address: 2 Manor CT

Edison, NJ 08817 
(732) 543-0879

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Global Literacy Consulting, LLC
Address: 457 Doral Ter

University Park, IL 60484 
(708) 822-8859

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 01:40 PM (CT)

Global Medical Supply (FP98, LLC)
Address: 1708 Aeros Way

Montebello, CA 90640 
(917) 675-1439

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: walter@globalmedsupply.us

Global Merchandising59 and Associates LLC
Address: 3915 Cascade Road Suite T-134

Atlanta, GA 30331 
(404) 453-2677

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

GLOBAL PACKS, LLC

25/006SGPage 245 of 543 pages 370



Address: 3512 QUENTIN ROAD
BROOKLYN, NY 11234 
(718) 475-4770

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Global Safety Solutions
Address: 1318 Underwood Rd Suite 110

Deer Park, TX 77508 
(409) 766-0314

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bob.randecker@assistpluscorp.co

m

global supply usa (larry kongglobalsupplyusa)
Address: 22411 5th pl w

bothell, WA 98021 
(510) 290-8618

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Globalsupplyusa@comcast.net

Globe Office Products
Address: 11500 FM 1960 W, Suite 215

Houston, TX 77065 
(713) 932-7822

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: globeoff@hotmail.com

GloboDent
Address: 27131 Cinco Ranch Blvd

Ste 600-203
Katy, TX 77494 
(281) 712-8764

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: arturo@globodent.com

GMi Companies
25/006SGPage 246 of 543 pages 371



Address: 2999 Henkle Dr
Lebanon, OH 45036 
(513) 932-3445

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ashley.blevins@gmicompanies.co

m

GMP Media Group (GMP Media Group)
Address: 534 Pryor Street

Atlanta
Atlanta, GA 30312 
(404) 458-5124

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gromoeprod@gmail.com

GO M PAC
Address: 2035 Que Manor Drive

Houston, TX 77090 
(832) 687-1338

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: go.mpac22@gmail.com

GOAT Educators
Address: 7908 Rugby Street

Philadelphia, PA 19150 
(267) 938-0459

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nt@goateducators.com

GOD FEARING POWER HOUSE (POWER ROCK COMMUNITY CENTR)
Address: 14503 BAMMEL NORTH

HOUSTON ROAD
SUITE 210
HOUSTON, TX 77014 
(832) 714-6214

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 247 of 543 pages 372



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Gold Station Medical (Gold Station Capital, LLC)
Address: 1505 GEORGE DIETER DRIVE

SUITE 109 - 502
EL PASO, TX 79936 
(888) 392-2566

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tola@goldstationmedical.com

alyza@goldstationmedical.com
mark@goldstationmedical.com

Golding Touch Education Consul (Golding Touch Education Consul)
Address: 3146 South Royce Circle

Manvel, TX 77578 
(832) 715-9489

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: fritzgolding@gmail.com

Good & Fanfair, LLC. (Good & Fanfair, LLC.)
Address: 1021B W 21st Street

Unit B
Houston, TX 77008 
(832) 689-1163

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: danielle@confusiontoclarity.life

Good News Church
Address: 8400 Boone Road

Houston, TX 77072 
(281) 983-0055

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Cars.kebede@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 248 of 543 pages 373



GoodHealth Medical Products
Address: 14818 Drexel

dolton, IL 60419 
(708) 841-1700

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Good-Lite Co.
Address: 1155 Jansen Farm Drive

Elgin, IL 60123 
(847) 841-1145

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris@good-lite.com

Gopher Sport, Gopher Performance, Moving Minds, Play with a Purpose, STEM-
Supplies (The Prophet Corporation)
Address: 2525 Lemond st. SW

Owatonna, MN 55060 
(855) 500-2751

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/16/2024 09:12 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 02:12 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

GOVGUIDE INC
Address: 1530 Wilson Blvd

Suite 650 #93
Arlington, VA 22209 
(301) 337-8519

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@yourgovguide.com

Govshop India
Address: 273 main street

Houston, TX 75015 
91 9675557820

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 249 of 543 pages 374



GPR Ventures, LLC (GPR Ventures, LLC)
Address: 27 Camden Oaks LN

Montgomery, TX 77356 
(281) 705-3887

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: debdgraham@gmail.com

Grace Academy Learning Center (Healing the Family, Inc.)
Address: 3730 South Acres Drive

Houston, TX 77047 
(832) 439-4191

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: felichaatthegrace@gmail.com

Great Minds
Address: 55 M Street SE

Suite 340
Washington, DC 20003 
(202) 223-1854

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: RFP@greatminds.org

Great Openings (Metalworks, Inc dba Great Openings)
Address: 902 East 4th Street

Ludington, MI 49431 
(888) 712-8582

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Green Dream International LLC (Green Dream International LLC)
Address: 32 W 8th St. Suite 607. Erie, PA

16501
ERIE
ERIE, PA 16501 
(814) 616-7800

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@gdicompany.com

25/006SGPage 250 of 543 pages 375



Green Life International
Address: 2560 Royal Lane #215

Dallas, TX 75229 
(940) 273-2645

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: greenlifeintl215@gmail.com

Green Space Learning LLC
Address: 3005 E. Belknap St.

Fort Worth, TX 76111 
(817) 936-2865

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@greenspacetx.com

Green Teams, Inc.
Address: 731 Industrial Blvd

Bryan, TX 77803 
(979) 823-7551

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/9/2024 05:08 PM (CT)

Green Technology Specialists
Address: P. O. Box 840025

Houston, TX 77284 
(832) 728-9503

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: darkar00@gmail.com

Greenspring Construction Services
Address: 1405 S Fern St #566

Arlington, VA 22202 
(571) 239-4373

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: constructiongreenspring@gmail.co

m

Greenwood Office Outfitters
Address: 2951 Suffolk Drive Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 251 of 543 pages 376



Suite 640
Fort Worth, TX 76133 
(817) 926-0281

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Gressco LTD
Address: 328 Moravian Valley Rd

Waunakee, WI 53597-0339 
(800) 345-3480

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/21/2024 09:52 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 08:33 AM (CT)

Grow Minds Consulting LLC
Address: 12955 Willow Place West

Suite 691686
Pearland
HOUSTON, TX 77269 
(281) 803-9610

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: t.simon@growmindsconsult.com

GrowFit (GrowFit Inc.)
Address: 2682 Middlefield Road,

Suite P
Redwood City, CA 94063 
(408) 417-0983

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Grunwald Printing Company, Inc.
Address: 1418 Morgan Avenue

Corpus Christi, TX 78404 
(361) 882-5654

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

GTECHSPORT
Address: 11040 Bollinger Canyon

San Ramon, CA 94582 
(866) 483-2400

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: isiahgtechsolution@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 252 of 543 pages 377



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

gtslearning (GTS Learning Inc)
Address: 82 Corn Hill Place

Rochester, NY 14608 
(651) 800-7191

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: robin@gtslearning.com

Guardian EMS Products (Guardian Medical Products)
Address: 1384 Poinsettia Avenue, Suite D

Vista, CA 92081 
(760) 650-1730

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hmiller@guardianemsp.com

Guitar Initiative, Inc.
Address: 6405 Sharpview Dr.

Houston, TX 77074 
(832) 693-8345

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: guitarinitiative@gmail.com

Gulfstar Supply (Clearwater Distribution)
Address: 6450 126th Avenue North

Largo, FL 33773 
(727) 535-6077

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

H.E.A.R.T (Houston Economy Arts Recreations and Technology)
Address: 8321 Jensen Dr.

Houston, TX 77093 
(832) 305-4270

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: caseforkids@htxart.org

roni@htxart.org

Hallmark Office Products (Graham)

25/006SGPage 253 of 543 pages 378



Address: 5650 Guhn Road #124
Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 688-1333

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Jbussey@hallmarkoffice.com

rex@hallmarkoffice.com

HAMMOND & STEPHENS (A DIVISION OF PREMIER AGENDAS INC)
Address: PO BOX 629

1845 AIRPORT RD
FREMONT, NE 68025 
(800) 228-9875

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Hand Safety, LLC (Hand Safety, LLC)
Address: 831 Reynolds Ln

Wichita Falls
Wichita Falls, TX 76301 
(940) 337-1481

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ramon@handsafety.us

Hands of Success
Address: 2525 Old Farm Rd. #2522

Houston, TX 77063 
(405) 924-3448

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Hands-On Robotics Academy
Address: 5118 Jackwood Street

Houston, TX 77096 
(713) 492-7910

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: NicholasGuillerman@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 254 of 543 pages 379



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Hanesbrands Inc. (Hanesbrands Inc.)
Address: 1000 E Hanes Mill Rd

Winston Salem, NC 27105 
(507) 399-6585

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Harper Supply, LLC
Address: 8821 Knight Road

Houston, TX 77054 
(832) 649-5462

Classifications: HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/17/2024 03:08 PM (CT)

Harris County Precinct One Street Olympics, Inc.
Address: PO Box 300185

Houston, TX 77230-0185 
(832) 291-7757

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: streetolympics1@gmail.com

Harrison and Company (John R. Green DBA Harrisonand Company)
Address: 2421 S. 25th Avenue

Broadview, IL 60155 
(708) 345-4000

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Harvest Christian Academy
Address: 17770 Imperial Valley Dr.

houston, TX 77060 
(281) 423-3616

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: drhone1984@gmail.com

HATCH, INC.
25/006SGPage 255 of 543 pages 380



Address: 301 N. Main Street
Winston-Salem, NC 27101 
(800) 624-7968

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@hatchearlylearning.com

Hazelden
Address: PO BOX 176

RW9
Center City, MN 55012 
(800) 328-9000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dhemphill@hazeldenbettyford.org

hazeldenpublishingrfp@hazeldenb
ettyford.org

HCDE Case for Kids
Address: 6300 Irvington

Houston, TX 77022 
(713) 696-2132

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

HCONE International IMPEX Inc (Enoch Kabutey)
Address: 103 Summit Circle

Houston
Houston, PA 15342 
(724) 731-8721

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Head to Heels Safety Supplies (Agni Enterprises, LLC)
Address: 2865 SW 69th Ct

Miami, FL 33155 
(305) 712-6653

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cservice@headtoheels.net

Headings Est

25/006SGPage 256 of 543 pages 381



Address: 2983 NW 69th Terrace
Miami, FL 33147 
(305) 836-7424

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cheadings@hotmail.com

HEAL Solutions, LLC
Address: 5566 Agalinis Ave.

Royse City, TX 75189 
(682) 478-8032

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tiera@beyondthesurfaceuniversal.

org

Healing Hearts Network Youth Department (Healing Hearts Network)
Address: 3514 Sunlight Springs St

Richmond, TX 77406 
(281) 788-0614

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Healingheartsnetwork@hotmail.co

m

Health Edco, Childbirth Graphics, Health Impressions (WRS Group, Ltd.)
Address: 624 Texas Central Parkway

Waco, TX 76710 
(254) 776-6461

Classifications: TAS
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@wrsgroup.com

Health Products For You (Quaisar Enterprises LLC)
Address: 82 North street

Danbury, CT 06810 
(203) 616-2852

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 257 of 543 pages 382



Healthy Mind Counseling & Nutrition,llc
Address: 733 Thimble Shoals Blvd

Suite 170
Newport News, VA 23606 
(757) 537-8224

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kparker1@healthymindcounseling.

org

Healthy School Supply, LLC
Address: 2093 Philadelphia Pike STE 3156

Claymont, DE 19703 
(302) 394-0259

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Heart Nation Inc
Address: 14807 Woodland Hills Drive,

#8210
Humble, TX 77396 
(832) 614-4938

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: heartnationinc@gmail.com

HeartSafe America, Inc.
Address: 13735 Omega Rd.

Farmers Branch, TX 75244 
(877) 731-7467

Classifications: TAS
TXM
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris@heartsafeusa.com

Heartwork Trending Counseling and Consulting, PLLC (Heartwork Trending Consulting
Services)
Address: 7202 Regency Square Ste.260-

10
Houston, TX 77036 
(832) 359-7735

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: heartworktrending@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 258 of 543 pages 383



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Heavenly Service, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 57554

Webster, TX 77598 
(281) 300-4448

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Helfman Ford (Helfman Ford)
Address: 12220 SOUTHWEST FWY

helfman ford new car showroom
Stafford, TX 77477 
(281) 274-7228

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mw@helfmanford.com

HEL-GIE LLC
Address: 1641 Nile Dr., Unit 1032

Corpus Christi, TX 78412 
(361) 425-8445

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: helgie808@gmail.com

Helping All Leaders Obtain Success (HALOS) (Helping All Leaders Obtain Success)
Address: 3206 Mallard Drive

Homewood, IL 60430 
(773) 450-3391

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: drangel.halos@gmail.com

HELPING HANDS FITNESS AND NUTRITION
25/006SGPage 259 of 543 pages 384



Address: 5959 WEST LOOP SOUTH
SUITE 206
BELLAIRE, TX 77401 
(713) 582-8249

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: helpinghandsfitnessnutrition@gmai

l.com

Henry Schein Inc
Address: 135 DURYEA E270

MELVILLE, NY 11747 
(800) 851-0400

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: biddept@henryschein.com

Her Own Words, LLC
Address: PO Box 5264

MADISON, WI 53705-0264 
(608) 271-7083

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Hercules Poly (Hercules Poly)
Address: 315 Main St

Eclectic, AL 36024 
(334) 541-3525

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Hertz Furniture
Address: 170 Williams Drive

Ramsey, NJ 07446 
(800) 526-4677

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@hertzfurniture.com

25/006SGPage 260 of 543 pages 385



HeyTutor, Inc. (HeyTutor, Inc.)
Address: 21700 Oxnard Street

Suite 1540
Woodland Hills, CA 91367 
(855) 702-1849

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/16/2024 11:55 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/25/2024 09:45 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@heytutor.com

Hierarchy Advertising
Address: 2500 Summer Street

Houston, TX 77007 
(817) 223-8206

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kathryn@hierarchyadvertising.com

High Achievers Learning Center (The Breaking Free Foundation)
Address: 10001 Spencer Highway

La Porte, TX 77571 
(281) 470-7800

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: worshipper2@aol.com

high achievers learning center (the breaking free foundation)
Address: 9608 Spencer Highway

La Porte, TX 77571 
(281) 478-4800

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: felichafom@gmail.com

worshipper2@aol.com

HIGHLANDS, LLC
Address: 817 W. Peachtree St., NE

Suite 450
Atlanta, AR 72714 
(714) 904-0429

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bob.s@thinkhighlands.com

Highsmith (Highsmith LLC)
Address: P.O. Box 7820 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 261 of 543 pages 386



Madison, WI 53707-7820 
(800) 543-2180

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Highsmith LLC
Address: PO Box 7820

Madison, WI 53707 
(800) 543-2180

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Hilasal USA Inc. (HIlasal)
Address: 15800 WATER OAK CT

PUNTA GORDA, FL 33982 
(305) 629-9332

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Hill Country Computer (HCC)
Address: 791 N Highway 77

# 132 Ste 501C
Waxahachie, TX 75165 
(214) 257-0772

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: webmaster@hillcountrycomputer.c

om

Hillis Services Group, LLC
Address: 9817 Hillis St

Houston, TX 77078 
(713) 543-1208

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: owners@hillisservicesgroup.com

HiMac Center for Creative Thinking (HiMac Center for Creative Thinking)

25/006SGPage 262 of 543 pages 387



Address: 7601 FM 1960 Rd East
Suite 113
Humble, TX 77346 
(832) 870-9105

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lhines@himaccenter.com

HISPANIC LEARNING CENTER
Address: 16365 Park Ten Place

suite 140
Houston, TX 77084 
(713) 420-9707

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: admonhlc1@gmail.com

Histrionix Learning (The Histrionics Company)
Address: 4426 Walker St

Houston, TX 77023 
(713) 533-9658

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rick@histrionix.com

HITS Theatre
Address: 311 W 18th Street

Houston, TX 77008 
(713) 861-7408

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: adam@hitstheatre.org

HITSExec@hitstheatre.org

Hiveclass
Address: 16 Hampton Blvd

Massapequa, NY 11758 
(618) 214-2179

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: adam@hiveclass.co

Hodge Publishing
Address: 17615 Linda Lane Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 263 of 543 pages 388



Conroe, TX 77306 
(832) 292-5864

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tyra@tyrahodge.com

Holt Anatomical
Address: 233 Northwest 36th Street

Miami, FL 33127 
(305) 576-5640

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: buy@holtanatomical.com

Home Aid Healthcare
Address: P.O. Box 801764

Santa Clarita, CA 91380 
(661) 367-6404

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Home Health (Home Health)
Address: 11224 Southwest Freeway

200
Houston, TX 77031 
(281) 685-7280

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: daleyrn@sbcglobal.net

Hoover Office Supplies (Trindent Consulting)
Address: 9540 gold stage rd

San Antonio, TX 78254 
(210) 944-7440

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: earnest.hoover@officezilla.com

25/006SGPage 264 of 543 pages 389



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Hope Over Hurt
Address: 6250 Westpark Dr.

Suite 111
Houston, TX 77057 
(832) 804-7697

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@hopeoverhurt.org

Horns Crew Trucking (Alvin Horn)
Address: 107 B Cherie Ln

Longview, TX 75604 
(903) 295-5856

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hornscrewhornscrew@yahoo.com

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company
Address: 1900 South Batavia Avenue

Geneva, IL 60134 
(800) 225-5425

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hmh.bids@hmhco.com

Houston Astros
Address: 501 Crawford Street

ATTN: Mick Dell'Orco
Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 259-8327

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Houston Ballet Foundation
Address: 601 Preston Street

Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 535-3207

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jsommers@houstonballet.org

25/006SGPage 265 of 543 pages 390



Houston career readiness academy (Cynthia Eguzouwa)
Address: 7047 pearl terrace lane

Rosenberg, TX 77469 
(832) 600-5655

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/20/2024 02:33 PM (CT)

Houston Center for Photography
Address: 1441 West Alabama Street

Houston
Houston, TX 77006 

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lindsay sparagana@hcponline org

(713) 529-4755
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Emails: lindsay.sparagana@hcponline.org

Houston Community College System
Address: 3100 Main St.

Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 718-5380

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: christina.robinson@hccs.edu

Houston E.A Foundation
Address: 12402 Wrenthorpe Dr

Houston, TX 77031 
(832) 651-9032

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: eliteaction@sbcglobal.net

Houston Healthy Hip-Hop (Chris Cortez)
Address: 15433 Chichester Ln.

Houston, TX 77040 
(832) 660-5879

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: healthyhiphopdance@gmail.com

Houston Independent School District
Address: 4400 W. 18th Street Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 266 of 543 pages 391



Houston, TX 77092 
(713) 556-6927

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jhollins@houstonisd.org

zachary.marxkuo@houstonisd.org

Houston Institute of Global Health
Address: 9494 Southwest Freeway Suite

700
Houston, TX 77074 
(713) 505-1660

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hightexas.org@gmail.com

Houston Laser & Chemical Supply Inc
Address: P.O. Box 1183

CYPRESS, TX 77410-1183 
(281) 955-0041

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jaredd@hlcsinc.com

Houston Marriott Westchase (Houston Marriott Westchase)
Address: 2900 Briarpark Drive

Houston, TX 77042 
(713) 978-7400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/29/2024 01:28 PM (CT)

Houston Methodist Hospital
Address: 6445 Main Street, Floor 23

Houston, TX 77030 
(713) 441-5459

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mmasters@houstonmethodist.org

rkrishna@houstonmethodist.org

Houston Modular Installation
Address: 6245 Brookhill Dr

Ste 9
Houston, TX 77087 
(713) 847-7666

Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 267 of 543 pages 392



HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Houston Swimming Academy
Address: 5720 Cornish St.

#3
Houston, TX 77007 
(832) 455-1648

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: randykasir@gmail.com

Houston Symphony
Address: 615 Louisiana St Ste 102

Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 238-1447

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Allison.conlan@houstonsymphony.

org

Houston Urban Debate League
Address: 5535 Memorial Dr. Suite F553

Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 584-9349

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: eric.emerson@kinkaid.org

HRR Wholesalers LLC
Address: 4500 River Rd

Schiller Park, IL 60176 
(224) 422-2400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: roaldo@hrrwholesalers.com

HTEC-Houstons Training and Education Center, Inc. (Phillips)
Address: 12941 North Freeway,

Suite 408
Houston, TX 77060 
(281) 919-2986

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sphillips@houston-tec.com

25/006SGPage 268 of 543 pages 393



SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

HTX ART LLC
Address: 8321 Jensen Dr

Houston, TX 77093 
(713) 489-0355

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: norb@htxart.org

caseforkids@htxart.org
roni@htxart.org

HUB4MED Staffing, LLC
Address: 6671 Southwest FWY

Ste 700
Houston, TX 77074 
(713) 741-0410

Classifications: HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lanne@hub4medstaffing.com

Hudson Enterprises and Consulting (Marsha Hudson)
Address: 1508 Prairie Grove Dr.

Houston, TX 77077 
(832) 860-3080

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: marsha@marshalynnhudson.com

Huntington Learning Center (dba Kerwen Group Inc.)
Address: 5114 Pine Reach Drive

Houston, TX 77018 
(832) 808-4709

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@wendyrtilford.com

25/006SGPage 269 of 543 pages 394



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Huntington Learning Centers, Inc
Address: 496 Kinderkamack Road

Oradell, NJ 07649 
(201) 261-8400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dermodym@hlcmail.com

HYPE Freedom School, Inc.
Address: P.O. Box 14971

Houston, TX 77221 
(832) 443-8517

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 12:11 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Brandi@houstonfreedomschools.c

om

Hypothesis Haven Science Club (Hypothesis Haven LLC)
Address: 1333 Old Spanish Trail, SteG197

Houston, TX 77054 
(713) 396-3436

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@hypothesishaven.com

I/S Mechanical (Inno/lution)
Address: 29811 Spring Acres

Spring, TX 77386 
(832) 585-3706

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brandon.markgraf@gmail.com

IA-Advanced Telecom Solutions, LLC
Address: 20711 Kingsford Trail LN

Richmond, TX 77407 
(713) 965-6446

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@atsolutionsnet.com

25/006SGPage 270 of 543 pages 395



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ibiwari ikiba
Address: 14723 west oaks plaza dr apt 428

houston, TX 77082 
(832) 759-3600

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kimberlyikiba1234@gmail.com

IC Commerce and Consulting, LLC
Address: 21040 Highland Knolls Dr Ste 200

- 496
KATY, TX 77450 
(183) 234-1024

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ivan.cordero@iccommerce.us

ICS JAIL SUPPLIES, INC (ICS JAIL SUPPLIES, INC)
Address: PO BOX 21056

Waco, TX 76702 
(254) 751-1566

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

IDEA Reimagined Coaching and Consulting LLC (Valentina Rideaux)
Address: 11110 Boardwalk Drive

10
Baton Rouge, LA 70816 
(225) 910-3781

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: valentina@idea-reimagined.com

IdentiFIE Special Education, LLC
Address: 2415 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 271 of 543 pages 396



Fairwind Dr.
Houston, TX 77062 
(832) 755-9646

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: olivia.perez821@gmail.com

IEP CURRICULUM AND CONSULTING
Address: 142 OAKWELL FARMS PKWY

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218 
(210) 724-2004

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: michael@iepcurriculum.com

IgnitED
Address: 5851 Sunnygate Drive

Spring, TX 77373 
(281) 846-5387

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mwilliams@fuelgreatminds.com

iHeartHTX (Daisies and Pancakes)
Address: 1103 Park Breeze Ct

Fresno, TX 77545 
(713) 213-5885

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: daisiesandpancakes@gmail.com

Illinois
Address: 100 W. Randolph

Chicago, IL 60601 
(312) 814-4190

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Illuminate Education (Illuminate Education)
25/006SGPage 272 of 543 pages 397



Address: 6531 Irvine Center Dr Suite 100
Irvine, CA 92618 
(949) 656-3133

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

illumiPure Corp.
Address: 14340 Torrey Chase Blvd, Suite

250
Houston, TX 77014 
(713) 853-6691

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gina@calyxpure.com

choicesales@neutexworld.com

ILY Beauty LLC dba Nylynn Beauty Products
Address: 535 Talbert Drive Suite 202

Suite 202
Plano, TX 75010 
(800) 336-9596

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: orders@nylynn.com

I'm Changing The Narrative INC
Address: 463688 State Road 200, Suite #

1-331
Yulee, FL 30297 
(404) 936-5268

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jason.parker@jdpconsulting.net

Imagine Me Academy
Address: 12028 Crosby Lynchburg

Crosby, TX 77532 
(281) 462-7607

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 273 of 543 pages 398



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

IMAGINE...The Impossible For Every Child: Performing Arts Center
Address: 12218 Jones Road Suite D #187

Houston, TX 77070 
(844) 844-4182

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 03:27 PM (CT)

Imagiread (Imagiread Consulting Services LLC)
Address: 11601 Shadow Creek Parkway

Suite 111-335
Pearland, TX 77584 
(805) 242-8103

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tiffany@imagiread.com

iMar Learning Solutions LLC (Seedlyng Financial Education)
Address: 415 Bryn Mawr Lane

Van Alstyne, TX 75495 
(504) 621-1930

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dwesley@imarlearningsolutions.co

m

iMiTs Art
Address: 2440 Texas parkway

370J
Missouri City, TX 77489 
(832) 987-3345

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Miri@imitsart.com

Immenance Logistics
Address: 236 Manchu ct Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 274 of 543 pages 399



clinton, MS 39056 
(662) 722-3658

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: immenancelogisticsltd@gmail.com

IMPACT 360
Address: 2601 Cartwright Rd. D233

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(713) 339-0529

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@impact360youth.org

Impact Economics Partnership
Address: 7324 Southwest Freeway, 154

Houston, TX 77074 
(281) 525-7201

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hr@impactep.org

Imprint Resources
Address: 1124 Stratford

Richardson, TX 75080 
(972) 680-9399

Classifications: TCP
TPA
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@imprintresources.com

In Earth Consulting LLC
Address: 2600 Encina

Irving, TX 75038 
(682) 338-0502

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mechi@inearthconsulting.com

25/006SGPage 275 of 543 pages 400



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Indeco Sales, Inc.
Address: 805 E 4th Ave

Belton, TX 76513 
(254) 939-5742

Classifications: CPC
TAS
TCP (Primary)
TIP
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: martin.pena@indecosales.com

ariel.persaud@indecosales.com

India House
Address: 8888 W Bellfort

Houston, TX 77031 
(713) 929-1900

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: grant@indiahouseinc.org

Indiana
Address: 402 W Washington St

Indianapolis, IN 46204 
(317) 232-3061

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Indoff Inc. DBA Allied Appliance (Indoff Inc. DBA Allied Appliance)
Address: 11816 LACKLAND RD

SAINT LOUIS, MO 63146 
(800) 843-3714

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: matt.goldkamp@indoff.com

Industrial Air Tool (PSS Industrial Group Corp)
Address: 513 Vermillion

Pasadena, TX 77506 
(713) 477-3144

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 276 of 543 pages 401



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Infinite Education Solutions
Address: P.O. Box 2595

Desoto, TX 75123 
(832) 541-7986

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: infiniteeducationsolutions@gmail.c

om

Infinitely IN (Lit Torch Group, Inc)
Address: 4204 Danmire Drive

Richardson, TX 75082 
(323) 863-3464

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: todd@infinitelyin.com

Infobase (Facts On File, Inc. DBA Infobase)
Address: 132 West 31st Street

16th Floor
New York, NY 10001 
(800) 322-8755

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@infobase.com

Infused Medical Technology, Inc.
Address: 4559 S. Westmoreland

Dallas, TX 75237 
(214) 330-4000

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: darren@infusedmedical.com

Ingenus Art Consultants
Address: 4118 Bluewater Dr

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 750-6353

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 277 of 543 pages 402



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Ingram Education Services
Address: 1550 Heil Quaker Blvd

LaVergne, TN 37086 
(615) 390-7355

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kim.clemmons@ingramcontent.co

m

Initiatives for Healthy Communities
Address: 3730 Kirby Drive

Suite 904
Houston, TX 77098 
(346) 218-0638

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: valeriedjackson@gmail.com

Inner Ear Agency (Inner Ear Agency)
Address: 809 WOODBRIDGE PKWY

#401
Wylie, TX 75098 
(214) 718-5311

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dr.salenasmith@innerearagency.c

om

InnerChange Consulting Group
Address: 7158 Windwater Parkway N

Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 975-0058

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: KICIA@INNERCHANGELLC.NET

Inner-Link Training & Development Services
Address: 8431 Manassas Lane Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 278 of 543 pages 403



Houston, TX 77083 
(281) 565-0831

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: deharris77@aol.com

Innerverse
Address: 6401 Del Rio Street

Houston, TX 77021 
(301) 300-3948

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: aljohnsoneducate@gmail.com

Innovation Education Center
Address: 12438 Skyview Manor Drive

Houston, TX 77047 
(713) 714-7099

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Innovative Consulting LLC
Address: 4400 S. Wayside

Suite 101
HOUSTON, TX 77087 
(281) 793-7111

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ncainv@aol.com

InPlay (UnaMesa Association)
Address: 14 S. Eldorado St. Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 279 of 543 pages 404



San Mateo, CA 94401 
(650) 246-9976

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rod@inplay.org

In-Powered by One Significant Act (One Significant Act In-Powered, Inc.)
Address: 2316 Sheridan Street

Houston, TX 77030 
(713) 306-9802

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Inquiry by Design, Inc.
Address: 1208 West Magnolia Avenue, St

232
Fort Worth, TX 76104 
(800) 910-6388

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Insight Branding (Tarheel Promotions)
Address: 1230 W. Morehead Street

Charlotte, NC 28208 
(713) 823-1401

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

InSpire (Hands of Destiny)
Address: 1801 N. Hampton Road #210

De Soto, TX 75115 
(214) 901-1711

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/20/2024 10:35 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tricemay11@gmail.com

Instant Data Technologies
Address:
Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024

25/006SGPage 280 of 543 pages 405



SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Emails: bramcharan@indatatech.com

Institute for Excellence & Ethics
Address: PO Box 185

LaFayette, NY 13084 
(315) 677-8114

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Instructure, Inc. (Instructure, Inc.)
Address: 6330 South 3000 East

Suite 700
Salt Lake City, UT 84121 
(800) 203-6755

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfps@instructure.com

InSync Education (Parents K12)
Address: 6494 Prestwick Drive

Clarksville, MD 21029 
(410) 531-7555

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Integrality (Integrality, LLC)
Address: 4849 W. Illinois Avenue

Bldg B Ste B111
Dallas, TX 75211 
(877) 601-3211

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cynthian@integrality.us

Intelitek, Inc.
Address: 18 Tsienneto Road Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 281 of 543 pages 406



Derry, NH 03038 
(603) 413-2600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Intelligent Minds Development Center
Address: 7400 N. Wayside Drive

Houston, TX 77028 
(713) 631-3500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jkyles@intelligentmindsdc.com

Intentional Change LLC
Address: 6939 Raymond Stotzer Pkwy

College Station, TX 77845 
(979) 204-1162

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tonihardy@intentionalchange.co

INTERCONTINENTAL PHARMA INC
Address: P O Box 102216

Largo, FL 33773 
(727) 362-1294

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@intercontinentalpharma.co

m

Interstuhl Inc.
Address: 222 Merchandinse Mart, Suite

341
Chicago, IL 60654 
(312) 385-0240

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Intervene (Intervene)
Address: 6666 Harwin Dr 260C Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 282 of 543 pages 407



Houston, TX 77036 
(855) 345-3276

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@intervene.io

Iowa State
Address: 321 East 12th Street

Des Moines, IA 50319 
(515) 281-5796

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

IQ Total Source, LLC
Address: 5120 Woodway Dr Suite 9024

Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 936-0793

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Isaulas Express Inc. (Isaulas Express Inc.)
Address: 2840 Shadowbriar Dr. Suite 614

Houston, TX 77077 
(713) 805-0729

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: isaulasinc@yahoo.com

Island Driving School
Address: 2329 Palmer Hwy

Texas City, TX 77590 
(409) 943-5770

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: retiredrdd@yahoo.com

Istation (Imagination Station, Inc.)
Address: 8150 North Central Expressway Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 283 of 543 pages 408



Suite 2000
Dallas, TX 75206 
(866) 883-7323

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Status Date: 10/10/2024 10:02 AM (CT)

iTAD Solutions (Taber Group, llc)
Address: 1301 Texas Star PKWY

Euless, TX 76040 
(469) 667-8415

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jim@itadsolutions.com

ITEXPERIENCE INC (ITEXPERIENCE INC)
Address: 1220 Blalock Rd. Ste. 300

Houston, TX 77055 
(720) 212-7173

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sehiwario@itexperience.org

Its Your Time To Flourish
Address: 2339 Commerce Street

Suite 103
Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 278-1778

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

iTutor (iTutor)
Address: 471 North Broadway Ste 277

Jericho, NY 11753 
(516) 681-8000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 284 of 543 pages 409



Invitiation Type: Automatic

iWRITE (I Write)
Address: 6824 Long Drive

Houston, TX 77087 
(581) 845-5811

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: melissa@iwrite.org

IXL Learning, Inc.
Address: 777 Mariners Island Blvd. Suite

600
San Mateo, CA 94404 
(650) 372-4322

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@ixl.com

J Tyler Services Inc
Address: 5920 Milwee

Houston, TX 77092 
(713) 468-2166

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: longbothamj@jtyler.com

j. b. adams grade school, inc.
Address: 4601 hirsch road

houston, TX 77026 
(712) 673-2928

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jbadamsschool@sbcglobal.net

J.F. Carter Solutions, LLC
Address: 1414 Texas Unit 349

Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 570-6181

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jessica@jfcartersolutions.com

25/006SGPage 285 of 543 pages 410



SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

J.R., Inc.
Address: 9223 Converse Business Lane

Converse, TX 78109 
(210) 658-6364

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
TAS
TXM
USC
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dgearhart@jrinc.org

JAB TRADING
Address: 4907 CALLAGHAN RD

STE 119
SAN ANTONIO
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78228 
(210) 681-2188

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Jaguar Security & Investigations Corp (American PROTECTION ACADEMY)
Address: 3300 S. GESSNER

SUITE 109
HOUSTON, TX 77057 
(832) 252-9357

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: MAHER@JAGUARPROTECTION.

COM

Jana Ventures (Dr Laura Jana)
Address: 17259 Valley Dr

Omaha, NE 68130 
(402) 871-4353

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 286 of 543 pages 411



Jane Korsten
Address: 8602 Meadow Ln

Leawood, KS 66206 
(816) 309-0790

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: learn@everymovecounts.net

JANICE CARTER JC GROUP LLC (BY THE BOOK TAX SERVICES)
Address: 7455 S HULEN STREET

SUITE 180
FORT WORTH, TX 76133 
(817) 420-6128

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: janicecartertaxpro@gmail.com

Jan's Educational Collaborative (Jan's Educational Collaborativ)
Address: 13814 Trumpetvine

Houston, TX 77083 
(281) 914-3371

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jantarainey@aol.com

JAVACCS, LLC
Address: 9473 Fm 1960 West Suite 100

7807 Swallow Pk
P. O. BOX 1016
Humble, TX 77338 
(281) 441-2640

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: johnson2va@gmail.com

jazzy ladies & sophisticated men modeling and etiquette school (paris williams)

25/006SGPage 287 of 543 pages 412



Address: 2827
edgewood dr
sugarland, TX 77479 
(171) 332-8950

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ladypea2020@gmail.com

Jeans & Jewels Institute (Jeans & Jewels Institute)
Address: 12655 Woodforest Blvd

Suite 411
Houston, TX 77015 
(832) 951-4204

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tjburns@jjinstitute.org

Jefferson Medical Supply, Inc.
Address: 4363 Rittiman Rd.

San Antonio, TX 78218 
(210) 946-8200

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeffersonmedicalsupply@outlook.c

om

Jem Games, LLC.
Address: 66 Bayberry Lane

New Rochelle, NY 10804 
(718) 440-0888

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bullseyemathgame@gmail.com

Jennifer Michelle Weeks
Address: 18807 SAWYER RUN LANE

Cypress, TX 77429 
(785) 727-0514

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jmmartin79@outlook.com

25/006SGPage 288 of 543 pages 413



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Jerald L. Hoover-Writer Productions, LLC
Address: 319 Franklin Avenue

Mount Vernon, NY 10553 
(917) 885-6174

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: JLHProd65@gmail.com

Jerry Gaither Enterprise
Address: 2003 FORELAND DR

HOUSTON
HOUSTON, TX 77077 
(281) 596-8730

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Jewels and Gems Tutoring Services, LLC
Address: 808

Pavilion Court, Suite F
Mcdonough, GA 30253 
(678) 768-7374

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Jigsaw Learning LLC (TeachTown)
Address: 330 West Cummings Park

Woburn, MA 01801 
(818) 212-2944

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kjohnson@teachtown.com

Jits to Gents
Address: 2927 Silhouette Bay Dr

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 723-9715

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 289 of 543 pages 414



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

JJG Speaks LLC (Jacob James Garcia)
Address: 1706 Hunt Ave.

Donna, TX 78537 
(512) 689-9487

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 01:00 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jjgspeaks@gmail.com

JJ's I'm Me Foundation
Address: PO Box 272862

Houston, TX 77277 
(281) 406-1125

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jjonthemic@gmail.com

JOHN G. JONES LEARNING CENTER
Address: P. O. BOX 3303

CROSBY, TX 77523-2303 
(281) 328-6440

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rcha370@hotmail.com

John Williams (Mrs litha child care center)
Address: 410 east Fairmont suite G

La porte, TX 77571 
(713) 240-5867

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lithawalley@gmail.com

Joint Houston Performing Arts Program
Address: 12150 Landsdown Ridge Way Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 290 of 543 pages 415



humble, TX 77346 
(832) 738-5288

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: wyseorg@gmail.com

Joshua Raglon (Joshua Raglon)
Address: 19038 Neath St

Humble, TX 77346 
(832) 794-4687

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Journeys Managing Group LLC
Address: 16231 Charterstone Dr

Houston, TX 77070 
(832) 560-7063

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@journeysmanaginggroup.c

om

Joyce Davis/Erin Whitney
Address: 5326 Pebble Springs Dr.

Houston, TX 77066 
(281) 736-4826

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

JS&D Sports Development Outreach Ministries
Address: 18822 Summer Anne Drive

Humble
Humble, TX 77346-4821 
(832) 326-5635

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jimmie@jsdsportsdevelopment.org

25/006SGPage 291 of 543 pages 416



JTSanford LLC
Address: 4734 S Champlain Ave

Chicago, IL 60615 
(708) 269-7669

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Judi Stallings
Address: 3331 Home Point Drive

HOUSTON, TX 77091 
(832) 641-8122

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: judistallings@gmail.com

Julia C Hester House
Address: 2020 Solo Street

Houston, TX 77020 
(713) 274-1384

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Julie Wright Consulting LLC
Address: 1127 Highland Dr

Columbus, OH 43220-4939 
(614) 595-4800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: julietwright4444@gmail.com

Junction of Function, Inc.
Address: 8603 Ibis Cove Circle

Naples, FL 34119 
(239) 777-4009

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kelly@junctionoffunction.com

Junior Docs

25/006SGPage 292 of 543 pages 417



Address: 1527 Boundary
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
(678) 386-6272

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kamalisha.green@gmail.com

Junior Library Guild
Address: 7858 Industrial Pkwy

Plain City, OH 43064 
(800) 325-9558

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: achristianson@juniorlibraryguild.co

m
jlgbids@juniorlibraryguild.com

Just Right Reader, Inc.
Address: 5473 Blair Rd,

Suite 100, PMB 98000
Dallas, TX 75231 
(415) 572-7952

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/16/2024 05:10 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@justrightreader.com

K&R Group, INC
Address: 519 Sam Houston Parkway East

Ste 430
Houston, TX 77060 
(281) 650-1347

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: krgroupinc@yahoo.com

K.I.N.D. Girls Mentoring (K.I.ND. Girls Mentoring Program)
Address: 8434 Sterlingshire

Houston, TX 77078 
(832) 647-6005

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pauletha.white@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 293 of 543 pages 418



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

K12savings (Textbook Brokers Inc)
Address: 911 Rochester Rd

Sparta, MO 65753 
(888) 336-7101

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/18/2024 02:01 PM (CT)

K3 Creative Center (Lisa Brown K3 Creative Center Inc)
Address: 22424 Imperial Valley dr

Houston, TX 77073 
(281) 443-0902

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lisahenry4k3@yahoo.com

Kaemark
Address: 1402 county road 208

Giddings, TX 78942 
(800) 766-3651

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kylie.kalafut@kaemark.com

Kagan Publishing & Professional Development
Address: PO Box 72008

San Clemente, CA 92673 
(949) 545-6300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hannah@kaganonline.com

Kalpra Tech Solutions LLC
Address: 13111 Westheimer Rd., Suite 311

Houston, TX 77077 
(832) 258-1156

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: usharani.yenugu@kalpratech.com

25/006SGPage 294 of 543 pages 419



Invitiation Type: Automatic

KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc.
Address: PO Box 1143

Salado, TX 76571 
(254) 947-7283

Classifications: MBE
CPC
TAS
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kmichael@kamico.com

KANKO (Floyd's Chores & Odd Jobs)
Address: 2031 Cedar Valley

Dallas
Dallas, TX 75232 
(469) 554-8409

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kankobidops@gmail.com

Kansas
Address: 1000 SW Jackson St

Topeka, KS 66612 
(785) 296-3425

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Kaplan Early Learning Company
Address: 1310 Lewisville-Clemmons Rd.

Lewisville, NC 27023 
(800) 334-2014

Classifications: CPC
TAS (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 07:29 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/23/2024 02:03 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@kaplanco.com

epatterson@kaplanco.com
tstanbery@kaplanco.com

Katco Arts Academy, Inc
Address: 10777 Westheimer Rd Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 295 of 543 pages 420



Suite 1100
Houston, TX 77042 
(281) 431-0571

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ktaylorlive@aol.com

Kathleen Davis, RN, LPC, LCDC, NBCC
Address: 110 Clearview Ave Apt 716

Friendswood, TX 77546 
(281) 615-3483

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kathleendavis02@yahoo.com

Katy ARTreach (Katy Art Reach)
Address: 23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd.

Suite H120 #262
Katy, TX 77494 
(832) 544-0239

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: n.moraw@artreachtexas.org

Kay Davis Associates,LLC
Address: 2216 Wheeler St.

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 541-5468

Classifications: MBE
CPC
TAS
TCP
TXM
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ksupport@kaydavisassoc.com

KAY JAY SERVICES (KAY JAY SERVICES)
Address: PO BOX 650 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 296 of 543 pages 421



MOUNT SINAI, NY 11766 
(631) 834-4222

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kayjayservices4@yahoo.com

Kay-Twelve.com (Martin Public, LLC)
Address: 5625 N. High St

Suite #1
Worthington, OH 43085 
(888) 624-5451

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kstoller@kay-twelve.com

KCE Champions LLC
Address: 5005 Meadows Road, Suite 200

Lake Oswego, OR 97035 
(503) 872-1300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: championsrfp@discoverchampion

s.com

KeepSafe PPE (Ms Senior NYC, Inc.)
Address: 302 Mile O Pine

Grand Marais, MN 55604 
(941) 544-5068

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: frank@keepsafe-ppe.com

Keey Group LLC
Address: 5508 Flower Grove Court

Rosharon, TX 77583 
(281) 235-3928

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Keilhauer (Keilhauer Ltd)
Address: 1450 Birchmount Road

Toronto, ON M1P 2E3 
Canada
(416) 759-5665

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: natalie.bailey@keilhauer.com

25/006SGPage 297 of 543 pages 422



Classifications: TXM (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Ken Task
Address: 107 Harrow Dr

San Antonioc, TX 78227 
(210) 673-3380

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

KESHA'S KARING ARMS
Address: 11755 SOUTHLAKE DR

#4106
HOUSTON, TX 77077 
(832) 507-2920

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: k.rubin.78@gmail.com

KEW Learning Academy
Address: P.O. Box 15418

Houston
Houston, TX 77020 
(832) 567-8655

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: yjm@att.net

Keys to Literacy
Address: 319 Newburyport Turnpike

Suite 205
Rowley, MA 01969 
(978) 948-8511

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cyasenchock@gmail.com

Keytonex, Inc

25/006SGPage 298 of 543 pages 423



Address: 1158 26TH ST.UNIT#685
Santa Monica, CA 90403 
(747) 888-9963

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sheridan@keytonex.com

KICK Consulting, LLC
Address: 4700 HWY 365 STE A

PMB 221
Port Arthur, TX 77642 
(214) 564-6640

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@iamcoachk.com

Kidcreate Studio - Greater Heights (Genwel, Inc)
Address: 1223 West 34th Street, Suite A-

500
Box #6
Houston, TX 77018 

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 10:52 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
I iti ti E il b i lli @kid t t di(713) 344-9701

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Emails: brian.collins@kidcreatestudio.com

kid-grit, LLC
Address: 2100 Perkins Lane

Suite 204
Redondo Beach, CA 90278 
(818) 679-5395

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: julia@kid-grit.com

michelle@kid-grit.com

Kid-Inspired Classroom
Address: 5342 Clark Rd PMB 1040 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 299 of 543 pages 424



Sarsota, FL 34233 
(941) 413-8798

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Kids N Care
Address: 4606 FM 1960 West

Suite #400
Houston, TX 77069 
(281) 804-5501

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kidsncare2019@gmail.com

Kids U US Inc. (DBA Fueling Brains)
Address: 825 Town and Country Lane

12th Floor / Unit 175
Houston, TX 77024 
(832) 876-2552

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shaft@fuelingbrains.com

Kids’ Powerhouse
Address: 17102 Stone Stile Dr

Friendswood, TX 77546 
(832) 805-4809

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chelseajbwa@hotmail.com

Kidsfit (ED PINNEY LLC)
Address: 2130 Cainhoy Rd

HUGER, SC 29450 
(843) 336-5090

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Kidz Knect Resource Center
Address: 1340 Cypress Station Drive Suite

A2
Houston, TX 77090 
(281) 781-8800

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 05:48 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kidzknectrc@aol.com

25/006SGPage 300 of 543 pages 425



HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

KillGel (RankingAnalyst.com Inc)
Address: 77 legend lane

Houston, TX 77024 
(832) 220-5764

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@killgel.com

Kiln Services of North Texas
Address: 319 Mockingbird Lane

Highland Village, TX 75077 
(469) 465-6695

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeff@kilnservicesofnorthtexas.com

Kim Nugent Enterprises
Address: 4219 Robertson Street

HOUSTON, TX 77009 
(832) 236-6546

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nugent1234@gmail.com

KinderLab Robotics (KinderLab Robotics)
Address: 7 Sun Street

Waltham, MA 02453 
(978) 289-0405

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeff@kinderlabrobotics.com

Kingdom Kidz Academy & Family Resource Center
Address: 5137 FM 1960 Rd E Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 301 of 543 pages 426



Humble, TX 77346 
(832) 995-6121

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kkafrc@gmail.com

Kingham Dalton Wilson, Ltd. (Kingham Dalton Wilson, Ltd.)
Address: 5858 Westheimer

Suite 150
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 541-5070

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gweidemeyer@kdwltd.com

Kingway Community Inc
Address: 18207 willow ct

Spring, TX 77379 
(916) 509-2194

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Coacheric17@yahoo.com

KIOME
Address: 5900 Balcones Drive

#100
Austin, TX 78731 
(877) 685-2555

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@kiome.com

KLD PLAYSCAPES USA (TWO WORD COMPANY LLC)
Address: 22113 Majestic Woods Way

Boca Raton, FL 33428 
(561) 332-6753

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Kodo Kids (Chalk Spinner LLC)

25/006SGPage 302 of 543 pages 427



Address: 2330 W Midway Blvd.
Broomfield, CO 80020 
(720) 340-2704

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ed.bell@kodokids.com

Kognito Solutions, LLC (ASCEND LEARNING HOLDINGS LLC)
Address: 25 Mall Rd

6th Floor
Burlington, MA 01803 
(212) 675-9234

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: salesonly@kognito.com

Konnectedresources.com (Konnectedresources.com)
Address: 16726 Sir William Dr

Spring, TX 77379 
(310) 622-3208

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kevin@konnectedresources.com

Konnecting the Dots
Address: P O Box 23384

Houston, TX 77228 
(318) 426-0013

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dotsk3@gmail.com

KOOL KIDS DAYCARE (DESKOT LLC)
Address: 1905 shaver street

pasadena, TX 77502 
(832) 755-7889

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sheilakot@sbcglobal.net

Kore Design LLC

25/006SGPage 303 of 543 pages 428



Address: 45 Strong Place
Brooklyn, NY 11231 
(912) 599-5763

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kore@ironfurnace.com

KQ GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION LLC (KQ TRUCKING LLC)
Address: 440 Louisiana St. Suite 900

Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 314-9797

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

KS Phlebotomy School, LLC
Address: 1300 B Bay Area Blvd.

Ste. 205
Houston, TX 77058 
(832) 838-8172

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ksphlebotomyschool@gmail.com

KTM Educational Consulting, LLC
Address: 8515 Serene Ridge Dr

San Antonio, TX 78239 
(210) 632-8241

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kmartinez@ktmeduconsulting.com

Kuder (Kuder, Inc.)
Address: 302 Visions Parkway

Adeal, IA 50003 
(515) 993-3005

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@kuder.com

25/006SGPage 304 of 543 pages 429



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Kyd Leap of Faith
Address: P.O.B. 610012

Houston, TX 77208-0012 
(832) 422-5283

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kydleapoffaith@gmail.com

L & M Food Service Inc. (BT Supplies West Inc.)
Address: 451 Mirror Court

Ste. 103
Henderson, NV 89011 
(702) 678-4667

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

L&W Educational Resources (Novella Washington)
Address: 3507 Darby Ct

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 771-1986

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nwashingtonphd@yahoo.com

L.SMURPHE.F Institute; Solutions by L.SMURPHE.F; L.SMURPHE.F Productions
(L.SMURPHE.F Enterprises, Ltd. Co.)
Address: P. O. BOX 77

League City, TX 77574 
(713) 893-7836

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: businessmanager@lsmurphef.com

La Lueur Health & Wellness (Lumin Diagnostic Services, LLC)
Address: 1636 North Hampton rd Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 305 of 543 pages 430



Suite 104
desoto, TX 75115 
(214) 377-8490

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tammy.marshall@luminds.com

LA STYLE SCHOOL OF COSMETOLOGY LLC (Christine Johnson)
Address: 2145 W. 95TH

Chicago, IL 60643 
(773) 614-8800

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Cosmetology2145@icloud.com

Lab Resources, Inc
Address: 27905 Commercial Park Rd

Suite 430
Tomball, TX 77375 
(281) 516-2200

Classifications: MBE
CPC
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/7/2024 10:13 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/7/2024 10:13 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Rhonda@lab-resources.net

LABSOURCE INC (LABSOURCE INC)
Address: 1260 GARNET DR

NORTHLAKE, IL 60164 
(630) 343-1728

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: splecki@LABSOURCE.com

Lady Liberty Group LLC
Address: 722 West Euless Blvd.

Suite #115
Euless, TX 76040 
(817) 996-5874

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: d@ladylibertygroup.com

25/006SGPage 306 of 543 pages 431



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

LAHOR BEHAVIORAL SERVICES, LLC
Address: 14526 Old Katy Rd

Ste 200
Houston, TX 77079 
(832) 818-0356

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: princepaul@lahorbehavioral.com

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS, LLC (LAKESHORE PARENT, LLC)
Address: 2695 E DOMINGUEZ STREET

CARSON, CA 90895 
(800) 421-5354

Classifications: CPC
TAS (Primary)
TCP
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 01:15 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: biddept@lakeshorelearning.com

Lan Nguyen
Address: 12710 Widley Circle

Houston, TX 77077 
(832) 709-8754

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lanvunguyen1992@gmail.com

Land of the Chosen
Address: 10306 Autumn Harvest

Houston, TX 77064 
(832) 798-4354

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tedrick_stephens@yahoo.com

Language Dynamics Group

25/006SGPage 307 of 543 pages 432



Address: 2844 Sage Dr
Laramie, WY 82070 
(801) 403-1435

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Michael.Petersen@languagedyna

micsgroup.com

Language Link, LLC
Address: 8190 Barker Cypress Rd STE

1900-576
Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 816-9262

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mylanguagelink.com

Language Lizard LLC (Language Lizard LLC)
Address: PO Box 421

Basking Ridge
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920 
(888) 554-9273

Classifications: USC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@languagelizard.com

Laser Imaging (Hallmarks Laser Imaging)
Address: 20016 Hickory Twig Way

Spring, TX 77388 
(281) 583-7552

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shallmark@laserimaginginc.com

Launch Point CDC, Inc.
Address: 5807 Little York

Houston
Houston, TX 77016 
(281) 541-9776

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 308 of 543 pages 433



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Laura Niksch Consulting (Laura Niksch)
Address: 4239 Noble Oak Trail

Houston, TX 77059 
(214) 457-3983

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lrjeanes@gmail.com

LaVondia Menephee
Address: 4030 Leighann Lane

Houston, TX 77047 
(832) 883-6536

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pheenomenalcoaching@gmail.co

m

LAWANDA WELLS (LAWANDA WELLS)
Address: 424 SE Broad St

Fairburn, GA 30213 
(770) 291-6559

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Lwells@TouchingSoulsllc.com

Lawson Products, Inc.
Address: 1666 E Touhy Ave

Des Plaines, IL 60018-3683 
(800) 458-3222

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Govsales@lawsonproducts.com

25/006SGPage 309 of 543 pages 434



LDE Consulting Group LLC
Address: 6553 Norcliffe Dr

Stone Mountain, GA 30087 
(912) 341-3913

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lorissacoast@gmail.com

LEAD Educational Services (William Price)
Address: 6140 Highway 6 Ste #155

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(832) 598-8114

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

LEAD Houston (Letting Everyone Achieve Dreams)
Address: PO Box 25112

Houston, TX 77265 
(832) 213-6370

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dejon@houstonlead.org

LEAPS AND BOUNDS TUTORIAL CENTERS (Tutorials by Leaps and Bounds)
Address: 13611 HEATH SPRING CT

Houston
Houston, TX 77044 
(713) 397-2333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Learn Lounge (314 Easy Math, LLC)
Address: 1722 Howth Avenue

Houston, TX 77051 
(806) 676-5366

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 310 of 543 pages 435



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Learn, Play and Discover Academy
Address: 15110 FM 2100 #1

Crosby, TX 77532 
(281) 328-8018

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

learnatronics
Address: 605 Twin Knoll Drive

McKinney, TX 75071 
(903) 288-0139

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: katie@learnatronics.com

Learnin' The Ropes (Nick Woodard)
Address: 2920 Legacy Pointe Way

#324
Knoxville, TN 37921 
(281) 743-2375

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nick@learnintheropes.com

Learning A-Z, LLC
Address: 17855 Dallas Parkway, Suite 400

Dallas, TX 78287 
(800) 547-6747

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Bids_Contracts@cambiumlearnin

g.com

Learning Beyond Paper, Inc (Learning Beyond Paper, Inc)
Address: 580 Village Blvd Suite 380

West Palm Beach, FL 33409 
(833) 452-7669

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/10/2024 10:44 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 11:32 AM (CT)

25/006SGPage 311 of 543 pages 436



Learning Environments LLC
Address: 16918 Cottonwood Way

Houston, TX 77059 
(281) 898-5205

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jarrod@learningenvironments.com

Learning Explorer (Learning Explorer LLC)
Address: 924 Anacapa St.

Suite 4i
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
(888) 909-9035

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Learning is Fun
Address: 204 S. Decatur Blvd

Las Vegas, NV 89107 
(702) 876-5437

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Learning Omnivores (William Sommers)
Address: 6304 Sam Maverick Pass

Austin
Austin, TX 78749 
(512) 934-8122

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Learning Resources
Address: 380 North Fairway Drive

Vernon Hills, IL 60061 
(847) 573-8600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 312 of 543 pages 437



Learning Services (Destination Distribution Co. LLC)
Address: 2095 Laura Street, Suite H

Springfield, OR 97477 
(800) 877-9378

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Learning Tools (Aurora L Hart)
Address: 6932 FM 1960 Rd East

Humble, TX 77346 
(281) 361-7067

Classifications: TIP
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: learning.tools@live.com

Learning Wheels, Inc.
Address: Learning Wheels, Inc.

PO Box 850296
Richardson, TX 75085 
(972) 437-7888

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: debrah.harman@learningwheels.c

om

Learning Without Tears (No Tears Learning Inc)
Address: 8001 MacArthur Blvd

Cabin John, MD 20818 
(888) 983-8409

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:17 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@lwtears.com

Learning Zone (Kimco Educational Products, INC)
Address: 10531 Gulfdale Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 313 of 543 pages 438



San Antonio, TX 78216 
(210) 341-4373

Classifications: MBE
TAS (Primary)
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/24/2024 12:27 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: learningzoneinfo@yahoo.com

LearningStation, Inc (LearningStation.com, Inc.)
Address: 8008 Corporate Center Dr

Suite 210
Charlotte, NC 28027 
(704) 926-5400

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dawn.brown@learningstation.com

Leather Only Products
Address: 9220 Summerbell Lane

Houston, TX 77074 
(713) 776-2090

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cn@leatheronlyproducts.com

LECTORUM PUBLICATIONS INC.
Address: 205 Chubb Avenue

Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 
(800) 345-5946

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lee Office Solutions (Lee Office Solutions)
Address: P.O. Box 701488

Houston, TX 77270 
(713) 227-1010

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 314 of 543 pages 439



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Legends Do Live
Address: 1411 Ash Oak

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(713) 701-7644

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 02:23 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Legends of Learning
Address: 7500 Montpelier Rd.

Suite 105, Box 336
Laurel, MD 20723 
(202) 641-3177

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 09:05 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: colleen.kelly@legendsoflearning.c

om
rfps-and-
contracts@legendsoflearning.com

Lenora Hay-Muagututia
Address: 12410 Determined Drive

Houston, TX 77039 
(619) 847-9043

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lenorahm@gmail.com

Lepinay Publishing LLC
Address: 30 N Gould St

suite R
Sheridan, WY 82801 
(206) 414-8947

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Let's Dance - Dance Company
Address: 2019 Goldspring Lane

Spring, TX 77373 
(832) 457-0054

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 315 of 543 pages 440



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Let's Learn Christian Learning Center, Inc. (Let's Learn Christian Learning Center, Inc)
Address: 1511 N. 10th Street

Baytown, TX 77520 
(281) 428-0623

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Let'z Paint (Let'z Paint)
Address: 5522 Bridgegate Dr.

Spring, TX 77373 
(210) 827-2421

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: letzpaintparties@gmail.com

Level UP Enrichment
Address: 7110 El Sereno Dr.

Houston, TX 77083 
(708) 214-6782

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@leveluenrichment.com

Lexplore (Lexplore, Inc.)
Address: 29455 North Cave Creek Road

Suite 118-415
Cave Creek, AZ 85331 
(858) 266-0646

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Liberty Drugs
Address: 403 Mustang Dr. Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 316 of 543 pages 441



Denver City, TX 79323 
(806) 592-2765

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Liberty Flags, Inc.
Address: PO Box 55101

Tulsa, OK 74155 
(918) 834-1110

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: service@libertyflags.com

Liberty Install
Address: 100 Centershore Road

Centerport, NY 11721 
(631) 651-5655

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Liberty Office Products (Liberty Data Products, Inc)
Address: 8744 Westpark

Houston, TX 77063 
(713) 789-3282

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TXM
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/9/2024 03:53 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cleblanc@libertyoffice.com

cansted@libertyoffice.com
swiland@libertyoffice.com
syoung@libertyoffice.com

Liberty Paper (DD Office Products)
Address: 5025 HAMPTON STREET

LOS ANGELES, CA 90058 
(323) 582-3400

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@libertypp.com

Library Interiors of Texas, LLC

25/006SGPage 317 of 543 pages 442



Address: 3503 Wild Cherry Drive
Building 4
Lakeway, TX 78738 
(521) 964-2790

Classifications: CPC
TAS
TIP
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: trevor@li-tx.com

Libra-Tech Corporation
Address: 525 E Hickory Hill Rd

Argyle, TX 76226 
(940) 464-3033

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kelly@libraryfurniture.com

Licensed To Solve (Dukes Global Works, INC)
Address: 17901 Oak Street

CROSBY
CROSBY, TX 77532 
(346) 265-7770

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kawanza@licensedtosolve.com

Life Enhancement Services
Address: 1818 New York Ave NE Suite 115

Washington, DC 20002 
(704) 400-5850

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kroundtree@lestx.org

Life Studios (Stephen Hudson)
Address: 10318 Sierra Drive

Houston Texas, UT 77003 
(713) 306-0540

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stephen.hudson@lifestudios.org

25/006SGPage 318 of 543 pages 443



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Life-Assist, Inc. (Life-Assist, Inc.)
Address: 11277 Sunrise Park Dr

Rancho Cordova, CA 95742 
(800) 824-6016

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Quotes@Life-Assist.com

Lifetime Consulting Services (Mona Lisa Chambers)
Address: 11805 Chimney Rock

#31091
Houston, TX 77035 
(832) 305-7439

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: monalisachambers@aol.com

Lighthouse Groups LLC
Address: 11556 Philmar Lane

Saint Louis, MO 63138-1720 
(314) 629-2766

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lighthousegroups@sbcglobal.net

Lighthouse Office Supply (West Texas Lighthouse for the Blind)
Address: 915 Lighthouse Way

San Angelo, TX 76903 
(325) 653-4231

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: j.glaze@lighthousefortheblind.org

LightSail, Inc. (LightSail, Inc.)
Address: 115 Broadway

13th Floor
New York, NY 10006 
(607) 414-0043

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 319 of 543 pages 444



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Limitless Learning Tutoring, LLC
Address: 922 Clover Circle

Picayune, MS 39466 
(601) 575-4583

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: limitlesslearningtutoring@gmail.co

m

Lisa K Bailey
Address: 1623 Willow Mill Dr

Missouri City
Missouri City, TX 77489 
(281) 416-2172

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lbailey604@gmail.com

LitConn (JSPA Publishing Corporation)
Address: PO Box 2333

Coppell, TX 75019 
(877) 842-1350

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cteisinger@litconn.com

Literacy Architects (The Literacy Architects, LLC)
Address: P.O. Box 226432

Dallas, TX 75222-0001 
(301) 793-7027

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Literacy Resources,Inc.
25/006SGPage 320 of 543 pages 445



Address: 143 Franklin Avenue
River Forest, IL 60305 
(708) 366-5947

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Literacy Solutions PD, Inc.
Address: 28 Wilkes Street

Beacon, NY 12508 
(845) 380-3437

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sdeschel@gmail.com

Literacy Strategies Consulting, LLC
Address: PO Box 352

South Orange, NJ 07079 
(973) 761-1606

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jessica@jenniferserravallo.com

Little interns, L.L.C
Address: 5318 Wesleyan Drive

534
Houston, TX 77584 
(713) 347-9508

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Little Jewels and Gems, INC
Address: 8190 Barker Cypress Rd

Suite 1900-644
Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 786-1218

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: littlejewelsandgems2014@gmail.c

om

25/006SGPage 321 of 543 pages 446



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Little Learners LLC
Address: 5614 W. Grand Parkway S

Suite 102-145
Richmond, TX 77406 
(832) 935-8512

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/12/2024 10:57 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sonja.nwabuoku@youngrembrandt

s.com

Little Ones Daycare (Little Ones Daycare)
Address: 1905 Shaver Street

Pasadena, TX 77502 
(832) 830-5142

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sangeetag20@yahoo.com

Lochness Medical Inc.
Address: 95 Dorothy Street, Suite 130

Buffalo, NY 14206 
(888) 506-2658

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kkalleitner@lochnessmedical.com

Lockridge Packaging, LLC
Address: 4402 Rex Road

Friendswood, TX 77546 
(281) 992-2552

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: david.b@lockridgepkg.com

Lone Star Furnishings LLC
Address: 4301 Reeder Dr Suite 100 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 322 of 543 pages 447



Carrollton, TX 75010 
(972) 862-9900

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@lonestarfurnishings.com

Lone Star Learning (Lone Star Learning Sales & Marketing, Inc.)
Address: PO Box 6606

Lubbock, TX 79493 
(806) 281-1424

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: leeann@lonestarlearning.com

Lone Star Telemedicine Services Inc.
Address: 4002 Burke Rd

Pasadena, TX 77504-3451 
(832) 315-9901

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Warn
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@lstelemed.com

roy@roymorales.com

Longbranch Trading Company LLC
Address: 3900 Threadgill Street UNIT 19

Austin, TX 78723 
(512) 934-0982

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: amoreno@longbranchtrading.com

Love 2 the Max
Address: 10880 Bissonnet St

#160
Houston, TX 77099 
(832) 870-5610

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: love2themax@ymail.com

25/006SGPage 323 of 543 pages 448



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Lovescaping LLC
Address: 3104 Bagby St. Unit B

Houston, TX 77006 
(267) 506-4086

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lovie's Pearls
Address: 21175 SH 249

# 277
Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 671-7519

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/27/2024 09:37 AM (CT)

Lowes Companies Inc
Address: 1000 Lowes Blvd

Mooresville, NC 28117 
(281) 253-1011

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lowman Education, LLC (Lowman Consulting, LLC)
Address: P.O BOX 736883

Dallas, TX 75373-6883 
(972) 921-7325

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: john@lowmaneducation.com

LQI Consulting Group, LLC
Address: 4113 Hidden View CT

Round Rock, TX 78665 
(847) 845-9018

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 324 of 543 pages 449



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

LubeMatrix, Inc.
Address: 214 E FLORIDA ST

APT# 222
Milwaukee, WI 53204 
(414) 339-2980

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lucy Anderson
Address: 618 Arlington St.

Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 446-7274

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lucyanderson618@gmail.com

Lumen Touch
Address: 10502 NW Ambassador Drive

Suite 201
Kansas City, KS 64153 
(816) 880-0066

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: johnv@intouchconsulting.com

LunchBox Kids, LLC
Address: PO Box 4262

Lago Vista, TX 78645 
(512) 994-2652

Classifications: TAS
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lurr, Incorporated
Address: 3 Greenway Plaza #1320

1320
Houston, TX 75046 
(844) 553-5877

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 325 of 543 pages 450



Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

LY Electronics USA (Global XLR) (LY Electronics USA (Global XLR))
Address: 5307 Patrick Henry

Bellaire
Bellaire, TX 77401 
(832) 541-5558

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tomren@lyelectronicsusa.com

Lyceum (Institute for Civic Education in Vietnam)
Address: 9888 Bissonnet St. Suite 660

Houston, TX 77036 
(281) 468-3477

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/11/2024 04:07 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: anguyen@icevn.org

Lynn George Consulting
Address: 17350 State Hwy 249. Suite 220

#18581
Richmond, TX 77407 
(281) 636-7212

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lynng@lynngeorgeconsulting.com

Lyrical Math (JFinTV® Studios, LLC)
Address: P.O. BOX 13047

Wilmington, DE 19850 
(302) 439-0094

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@lyricalmath.com

25/006SGPage 326 of 543 pages 451



Invitiation Type: Automatic

M Cubed Consulting, LLC
Address: 734 Herrick Ct

Katy, TX 77450 
(281) 960-2194

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/24/2024 03:23 PM (CT)

M&A Technology
Address: 2045 Chenault Drive

Carrollton, TX 75006 
(800) 225-1452

Classifications: MBE
DIR
TAS
TCP
TIP
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dcooper@macomp.com

dshepard@macomp.com
athomas@macomp.com

M.E.N. (Mentoring, Educating & Nurturing) Incorporated (MEN Inc.)
Address: 3033 CHIMNEY ROCK ROAD

Suite 232
Houston, TX 77056 
(346) 319-4794

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/22/2024 10:30 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/22/2024 10:33 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: justindpitts@meninchouston.org

Macana Global, LLC
Address: 4040 Broadway St.

Suite 240-141
San Antonio, TX 78209 
(210) 871-9359

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/9/2024 05:07 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: govsales@macanaglobal.com

Macie Publishing Company
Address: 155 Main Street, #452 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 327 of 543 pages 452



Peapack, NJ 07977-0452 
(888) 697-1333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@maciepublishing.com

Mackin Educational Resources (Mackin Book Company)
Address: 3505 County Road 42 West

Burnsville, MN 55306 
(800) 245-9540

Classifications: TAS
TCP
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@mackin.com

Macmillan Holdings, LLC (d/b/a MPS) (Bedford, Freeman and Worth Publishing Group)
Address: 120 Broadway

25th Floor
New York, NY 10271 
(855) 858-4774

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: adoptions@bfwpub.com

Mad Science of Houston (Little Scientists Inc.)
Address: 6300 Westpark

Ste. 500
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 663-7623

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Arpitha@madscienceofhouston.co

m

Magic Software Pvt Ltd
Address: One Penn Plaza,

240 W 34th St 36th Floor
New York, NY 10119 
91 120 9711806684

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shivansh.srivastava@magicedtech

.com

Main Stop Testing Svcs (Main Stop Testing Svcs)
25/006SGPage 328 of 543 pages 453



Address: 12401 S. Post Oak Rd
# 235
Houston
Houston, TX 77045 
(713) 551-8743

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: testingsvcs@aol.com

Mainfreight (Mainfreight)
Address: 6626 S 228th ST

Kent, WA 98032 
(206) 637-2819

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Maitri Learning
Address: 192 North Road

Westhampton, MA 01027 
(413) 529-2868

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:24 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@maitrilearning.com

Maker Education Inc
Address: 3605 Texas Street

Houston, TX 77003 
(713) 808-9708

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: learn@houstonmakerspace.com

Maker Maven
Address: 800 Alma St

Tomball, TX 77375 
(830) 522-1083

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: makermaven@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 329 of 543 pages 454



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Making It Better
Address: 14781 Memorial Drive #25

Houston, TX 77079 
(281) 627-1771

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jdaughtry@mibtx.org

MANGO MATH Group, LLC
Address: 42-210 Beacon Hill

Suite B8
Palm Desert, CA 92211 
(425) 260-3221

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mangomath.com

Manning's Office Solutions (Manning's)
Address: 1510 N 7th

Beaumont, TX 77703 
(409) 899-1122

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: galed@manningsupply.com

MANS DISTRIBUTORS, INC.
Address: 3120 Kellway Dr

Carrollton, TX 75006 
(972) 930-0330

Classifications: MBE
CPC
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mansfield Media Solutions, LLC
Address: 12400 W. Hwy 71, Ste 350 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 330 of 543 pages 455



Austin
Austin, TX 78738 
(512) 589-8314

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brian@mansfieldmedia.com

Maralex LLC (Maralex LLC)
Address: 4700 Eilers Avenue

Austin, TX 78759 
(347) 266-4112

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Marc Merves (Marc Merves)
Address: 20 Roberta Ave

Collingdale, PA 19023 
(215) 625-3600

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: marc@jesscrate.com

Marco Group Inc.
Address: 5400 Doniphan Dr

Neosho, MO 64850 
(407) 516-3007

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ronnie.valentin@marcogroupinc.co

m

MarcoPolo Learning, Inc.
Address: 115 Broadway, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10006 
(646) 764-3222

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: marnie@marcopololearning.com

María Mercedes Champion
Address: 5531 Eaglewood Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 331 of 543 pages 456



San Antonio, TX 78233 
(210) 240-3913

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Marianna Industries
Address: 11222 I st

Omaha, NE 68137 
(800) 228-9060

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
HGA

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Marilyn Christensen
Address: 2335 Poinciana

Houston, TX 77018 
(713) 818-2190

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mark Mills
Address: 5818 WInchester Pike

Canal Winchester, OH 43110 
(614) 902-0236

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mark One Manufacturing LTD
Address: 351 Industrial Dr

Minster, OH 45865 
(419) 628 4405

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024

(419) 628-4405
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Emails:

Marshall Cavendish Education
Address: 99 White Plains Road Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 332 of 543 pages 457



Tarrytown, NY 10591 
(914) 332-8888

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ntorres@marshallcavendish.com

Marvelous University
Address: 4638 TRAVIS

APT 222
Dallas, TX 75205 
(202) 425-0641

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shanterra@marvelousuniversity.co

m

MARY LOUS TWIRLERS & DRILL TREAM (TERRY LYNN DAVIS)
Address: 5010 CHENNAULT

HOUSTON, TX 77033 
(832) 996-8795

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tldavis42@yahoo.com

Masimo
Address: 52 Discovery

Irvine, CA 92618 
(949) 297-7000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bspector@masimo.com

Massachusetts
Address: One Ashburton Place

Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 502-8852

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mastery Education (Peoples Education Inc.)
Address: 25 Phillips Parkway Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 333 of 543 pages 458



#105
Montvale, NJ 07645 
(201) 712-0090

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brenda.lauderdale@gmail.com

Mata Boxing Promotions- MBP (Jason Mata)
Address: 2925 W COMMERCE ST

SAN ANTONIO
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78207-3719 
(210) 535-4422

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Math for Love
Address: 6032 5TH AVE NW~

SEATTLE, WA 98107 
(206) 226-8869

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mathforlove.com

Math Stackers, Inc.
Address: 13910 Champion Forest Dr. Suite

212
Houston, TX 77069 
(940) 399-6555

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kelly@mathstackers.com

Math Teachers Press, Inc.
Address: 4850 Park Glen Road

Minneapolis, MN 55416 
(952) 545-6535

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 10:47 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: accounting@movingwithmath.com

25/006SGPage 334 of 543 pages 459



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Math Unity, LLC (Math Unity, LLC)
Address: 3563 Sueldo Street

Suite C
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
(800) 605-5034

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: john@familymathnight.com

karyn@familymathnight.com

Math-A-Matics Tutoring,LLC
Address: 8524 Highway 6 N #466

Houston, TX 77095 
(832) 598-7245

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mathamaticstutoring.com

Mathpal Tutorial Services
Address: 16687 Buckner Drive

Macomb, MI 48044-3324 
(586) 277-2803

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: omath17@yahoo.com

MATHRACK (MATHRACK, INC.)
Address: 2592 28 1/4 STREET

BIRCHWOOD, WI 54817-2018 
(630) 682-0000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: MATHRACK@MATHRACK.COM

MatlScience, Inc
Address: 4918 Wenonah Dr

Dallas, TX 75209 
(214) 352-3060

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: barbara.s.brown@matlscience.co

m

25/006SGPage 335 of 543 pages 460



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Matthews Office Supply
Address: 2367 Pecan Court

Fort Worth, TX 76117 
(817) 335-3318

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Maxari
Address: 3040 Post Oak Blvd, St 1800-140

Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 715-8986

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@maxari.us

MAXIMED (Sophia Brendan)
Address: Suit 8 independence mall, 98001,,

Los Angeles, California
Los Angeles, CA 98001 
(415) 789-3413

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MBI Solutions LLC (MBI Solutions LLC)
Address: 401 Congress Avenue

Suite 2650
Austin, TX 78701 
(646) 644-3049

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MCA Communications
Address: 483 West 38th Street Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 336 of 543 pages 461



Houston, TX 77018 
(281) 591-2434

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rachel.rodriguez@mcacom.com

tina.lang@mcacom.com
vicente.mederos@mcacom.com

McCoy Workplace Solutions (McCoy-Rockford Inc)
Address: 6869 Old Katy Road

Houston, TX 77024 
(713) 862-4600

Classifications: TPA (Primary)
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

McGraw Hill LLC
Address: 8787 Orion Place

Columbus, OH 43240 
(800) 848-1567

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: BidsandContracts@mheducation.c

om
denise.stone@mheducation.com

McKesson
Address: 5 Country View Road

Malvern, PA 19355 
(610) 993-4333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: christine.weaver@mckesson.com

McKesson Medical Surgical Government Solutions
Address: 9954 Mayland Dr.

Henrico, VA 23233 
(833) 343-2700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 02:56 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: GovernmentBids@McKesson.com

McKesson Medical-Surgical Minnesota Supply Inc.
Address: 8121 10th Ave. N. Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 337 of 543 pages 462



Golden Valley, MN 55427 
(800) 328-8111

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: government.bids@mckesson.com

McLean Hospital (The McLean Hospital Corporation)
Address: 115 Mill Street

Belmont, MA 02478 
(617) 855-2922

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: respinosa@partners.org

McMaverick Inc (DBA: Apex Solutions) (McMaverick Inc (DBA: Apex Solutions))
Address: 4653 Carmel Mountain Road

Suite 308 #88
San Diego, CA 92130 
(888) 501-1179

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: maria@apexsolutionsco.com

MDMaxx LLC
Address: 1762 Benson Ave

Brooklyn, NY 11214 
(718) 233-2828

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@mdmaxx.com

Me Vs Me Foundation Inc. (Candace Culmer)
Address: P.O. Box 667135

Houston, TX 77266 
(414) 209-2639

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/23/2024 12:54 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: radiomichelemcknight@gmail.com

Meagan Copelin Global Management Consultants
Address: 9022 Thunder Acres Drive Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 338 of 543 pages 463



Cypress, TX 77433 
(346) 634-8720

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Medco Supply Company (Performance Health Supply)
Address: 25 Northpointe Parkway

Suite 25
Amherst, NY 14228 
(800) 556-3326

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/11/2024 04:06 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/11/2024 04:06 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: medcosalessupport@medcosuppl

y.com

Med-Electronics (Tayjor-Med,Inc)
Address: 6608 Virginia Manor Road

Beltsville, MD 20705 
(888) 321-1300

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MedFIRST Healthcare Supply, Inc.
Address: 902 Jan Mar Court

suite A
Clermont, FL 34715 
(800) 526-5732

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kristen@medfirst.biz

Medical Shipment LLC
Address: 3750 Industrial Ave

Suite B
Rolling Meadows, IL 60008 
(847) 253-3000

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dan@medicalshipment.com

25/006SGPage 339 of 543 pages 464



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Medical Solutions Ventures (Media Solutions Ventures)
Address: 5425 S Valley View Blvd

Las Vegas, NV 89118 
(336) 327-2237

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Medical Wholesale Inc.
Address: 1211 Arion Parkway

Suite 118
San Antonio
San Antonio, TX 78216 
(210) 366-1230

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@medicalwholesale.com

Medicaleshop Inc.
Address: 87, Danbury Road,

Unit 1
New Milford, CT 06776 
(866) 563-6812

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
CPC

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 12:45 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/22/2024 08:53 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@medicaleshop.com

Medisouth Store (Vadii Inc)
Address: 6719 Theall Rd.

Ste. B
Houston, TX 77066 
(832) 533-2646

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Warn
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ibrahim@medisouth.com

gms@medisouth.com

Medixsoft Inc
Address: 809 Office Park Circle Ste 200 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 340 of 543 pages 465



Lewisville, TX 75057 
(214) 504-4896

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rhernandez@medixsoft.com

Medline Industries, Inc.
Address: Three Lakes Dr.

Northfield, IL 60093 
(800) 633-5463

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: govbids@medline.com

Med-Part (Healthcare Equipment & Parts Co., Inc.)
Address: 1901 10th Avenue

Brooklyn, NY 11215 
(718) 436-5100

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: state@medpart.com

Medwheels Inc (Medwheels Inc)
Address: 1322 E HOUSTON ST

San Antonio, TX 78205 
(210) 533-9457

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jgonzalez@medwheels.com

Medx One, Inc. (Medx One, Inc.)
Address: 3280 N Colorado St.

Chandler, AZ 85225 
(480) 272-4580

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Medzon (Medzon)

25/006SGPage 341 of 543 pages 466



Address: 2099 S State College Blvd Ste
360
Anaheim, CA 92806 
(844) 860-8584

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Meet The Streets Outreach (Meet The Streets Outreach)
Address: 12511 Kings Pond Court

Houston, TX 77044 
(713) 291-3525

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mts.outreach@gmail.com

MEGA Gloves
Address: 7037 Longo Drive

The Colony, TX 75056 
(859) 401-2878

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: BrookeWang@MEGAglovesUSA.

com

Megan McCarter
Address: 1045 NE 59th Ave

Portland, OR 97213 
(503) 679-8273

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Melanin Origins
Address: P.O. Box 122123

Arlington, TX 76012 
(817) 938-8202

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 342 of 543 pages 467



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Melodies By Melanie Performing Arts School
Address: 8145 Hwy 6 S. Suite 112 PMB

1001
Houston, TX 77083 
(832) 862-0854

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: melodiesbymelanie@yahoo.com

Melody House Inc.
Address: 819 NW 92nd Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73114 
(405) 830-4379

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stephenfite@coxinet.net

MEMCO SAFETY
Address: 296 CARLTON ROAD

HOLLISTER, MO 65672 
(417) 334-6681

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: BOB.NIEMEYER@MEMCOSAFE

TY.COM

Mentally FIT Theraputic & Recovery Services, LLC
Address: 4931 Callery creek drive

Houston, TX 77053 
(346) 775-1129

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info.mfitservices@gmail.com

Mentoring Mighty Minds
Address: 5005 Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 343 of 543 pages 468



Kale Ct
Houston, TX 77066 
(409) 241-5911

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/15/2024 09:40 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: aaron.b@mentoringmightyminds.o

rg

Mentoring Minds, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 8843

Tyler, TX 75711 
(800) 585-5258

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@mentoringminds.com

Mercy Air, LLC
Address: 11672 Grand Pine Dr.

Montgomery, TX 77356 
(832) 387-7400

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: marty.mead@hotmail.com

Meredith Digital
Address:
Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Meta heart Coaching LLC
Address: 2520 Old Chappell Hill Rd

Brenham, TX 77833 
(832) 232-2161

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Support@metaheartwellness.com

Meteor Education, LLC (Meteor Education, LLC)

25/006SGPage 344 of 543 pages 469



Address: 690 NE 23rd Ave
Gainesville, FL 32609 
(800) 699-7516

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@meteoreducation.com

Method Learning (Method Learning)
Address: 15 Blacksmith Lane

East Northport, NY 11731 
(631) 793-3811

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kyle@methodlearning.com

Metro Sports & Entertainment
Address: 1388 W Street Rd

Warminster, PA 18974 
(215) 690-5370

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: aevans@metroesports.gg

MGS Contracting Solutions LLC (MGS Contracting Solutions LLC)
Address: 5925 Hardy Weedon Rd

trlr 17
College Station, TX 77845 
(979) 676-7743

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mgscontractingsolutions@gmail.co

m

MI Technologies Inc. (MI Technologies Inc.)
Address: 2215 Paseo de las Americas

30
San Diego, CA 92154 
(619) 403-7190

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: klaus.scholz@mitechnologiesinc.c

om

MI3 Center (MI3 Center)

25/006SGPage 345 of 543 pages 470



Address: 1135 Ella Crossing Drive
Houston, TX 77090 
(281) 888-5024

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: drdeborah@mi3center.org

Mia R. Williams (Mia R. Williams)
Address: 15231 Western Skies

Houston, TX 77086 
(713) 443-9059

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mrsmia1971@gmail.com

Middle Tree Incorporated
Address: 250 W 1st St. #330

CLAREMONT, CA 91711 
(866) 212-0210

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: procurements@middletree.org

Midway Dental (Midway Dental LLC)
Address: 32553 Schoolcraft Road

Livonia, MI 48150 
(586) 764-5309

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Midwest Medical Supply Co., LLC (Concordance Healthcare Solutions)
Address: 13400 Lakefront Dr

Earth City, MO 63045 
(314) 291-2900

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gwalker@concordancehs.com

Midwest Office Furniture Inc (Midwest Office Supply)
Address: 1801 Austin Street

Wichita Falls
Wichita Falls, TX 76301 
(940) 761-3375

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: richard.finn@mofsupply.com

25/006SGPage 346 of 543 pages 471



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Midwest Veterinary Supply
Address: 21467 Holyoke Ave

Lakeville, MN 55044 
(952) 894-4350

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mvsbids@midwestvet.net

MiEN Company, Inc.
Address: 2547 3 Mile Rd Ste F

Grand Rapids, MI 49534 
(616) 818-1970

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@visitmien.com

Mighty Cold Towel
Address: 7401 Phoenix Avenue

# 1311
El Paso, TX 79915 
(915) 256-9645

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Milestone C LLC
Address: 100 Beard Sawmill Road

Suite 630
Shelton, CT 06484 
(203) 848-0360

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@milestonec.com

Mind Over Matter LLC
Address: 307 Brushy Glen Drive Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 347 of 543 pages 472



Houston, TX 77073 
(832) 754-4372

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: robinJones14@outlook.com

Minding YOB Services, LLC
Address: P. O. Box 182021

Arlington, TX 76096 
(817) 637-3504

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mindingyob.com

Minnesota
Address: 75 Rev Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

Blvd.
St. Paul, MN 55155 
(651) 201-2428

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Minshew Company (Jerry G. Minshew)
Address: 2100 Tanglewilde, Suite 367

Houston, TX 77063-1275 
(713) 785-0652

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: minshew@earthlink.net

Mirella Ortiz Moreno
Address: 1323 Holbech

Channelview, TX 77530 
(832) 210-7979

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mortizml@yahoo.com

Mission Medical Supplies
Address: 556 Industrial Way West Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 348 of 543 pages 473



Eatontown, NJ 07724 
(732) 686-9269

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mission One USA (Mission One USA)
Address: 1400 WEST ELLAINE AVE.

Pasadena, TX 77506 
(832) 859-3987

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: missiononeusa1@gmail.com

Mission Squash
Address: PO Box 540693

Houston, TX 77254 
(832) 701-0679

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: maggie@missionsquash.org

Mississippi
Address: Post Office Box 849

Jackson, MS 39205 
(601) 359-3448

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Missouri
Address: PO Box 809

Jefferson City, MO 65102 
(573) 751-8130

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mitchell Jones Community Development Organization
Address: 3027 Westwood Manor Lane

Houston, TX 77047 
(337) 251-1826

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mjcommunityorg@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 349 of 543 pages 474



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

mix n more
Address: 13 hamburg way #302

Monroe, NY 10950 
(845) 376-5907

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:19 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: zevy@enday.com

MJR EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES (MJR EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES)
Address: 14504 Briar Forest Drive

Houston, TX 77077
Houston
Houston, TX 77077 
(615) 519-7539

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/9/2024 04:31 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: merrydas@hotmail.com

MJW Medical Solutions Inc.
Address: 45 NE Loop 410 STE 250

San Antonio, TX 78216 
(210) 859-3131

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: yazmin@mjwmedsolutions.com

MMECA (1968)
Address: 6415 Bazel Brook Dr

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(832) 876-7275

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mallen7775@hotmail.com

Mobile Collegiate
Address: P.O Box 192292

Dallas, TX 75219 
(512) 944-0781

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mobilecollegiate.com

25/006SGPage 350 of 543 pages 475



Mobile Ed Productions, Inc
Address: 26018 W Seven Mile

Redford, MI 48240 
(800) 433-7459

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cindyk@mobileedproductions.com

MOBILE SCRUB BOUTIQUE
Address: 11000 W. McNichols Suite 201

Detroit, MI 48221 
(248) 587-6599

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mobile-Tronics, Inc.
Address: 222 Fashion Lane

Suite 202
Tustin, CA 92780 
(800) 368-8181

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ModernMD LLC
Address: 125 Guest St Apt #412

Brighton, MA 02135 
(832) 385-1114

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MOMAR, INC
Address: 1830 Ellsworth Industrial Dr, NW

P.O. Box 19569
Atlanta, GA 30318 
(404) 355-4580

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Momentum Global Solutions, LLC
Address: 1500 Hadley St Unit 1933 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 351 of 543 pages 476



Houston, TX 77251 
(404) 821-2377

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: momentumglobalsolutions@gmail.

com

Mometrix Media LLC
Address: ATTN: Institutional Sales

3827 Phelan #179
Beaumont, TX 77707 
(888) 248-1219

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jay.willis@mometrix.com

Mommy and Me: The Listers
Address: 9212 Fry Rd

Ste 105 PMB 134
Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 863-6796

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mommyandmethelisters.com

Monarch Academy
Address: 30931 North Head Drive

Spring, TX 77386 
(281) 323-8453

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Monarch Office Furniture
Address: 2202 113th Street

Suite 114
Grand Prairie, TX 75050 
(972) 314-9333

Classifications: HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sandra@monarchofficefurniture.co

m

25/006SGPage 352 of 543 pages 477



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Mondo Publishing
Address: 980 Avenue of the Americas

Suite 201
New York
New York, NY 10018 
(212) 268-3560

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Money Mentor Schools (Money Mentor, LLC)
Address: 548 Market Street

PMB 186235
San Francisco, CA 94104 
(415) 429-0004

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@moneymentor.support

Monica Blackshire LLC
Address: 20206 Herrin Landing Ln

Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 541-9118

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@monicablackshire.com

Monsters In My Head LLC
Address: 234 4th Street

Jersey City, NJ 07302 
(201) 792-4599

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@worrywoos.com

Montgomery County Infantsa nd Toddlers Program (Montgomery County Infantsa nd
Toddlers Program)
Address: 420 Hillmoor Dr Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 353 of 543 pages 478



Silver Spring, MD 20901 
(301) 452-4656

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ginny@paleg.com

MoonLyte Treats LLC
Address: 10700 Richmond Ave

Ste 223A
houston, TX 77042 
(346) 222-1153

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chefcryshimes@gmail.com

Moore Counseling and Psychological Services (Lorenzo Moore)
Address: 13603 Danbury Run

Houston
Houston, TX 77041 
(832) 486-0297

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Moorlorenzo@aol.com

Moore Medical LLC
Address: 1690 New Britain Ave

PO Box 4066
Farmington, CT 06032 
(860) 826-3600

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TPA

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bid@mooremedical.com

Mosaic Institute for Leadership and Equity LLC
Address: 2800 Tranquility Lake Blvd

Apt 7108
Pearland, TX 77584 
(504) 292-6676

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: drjennifergrace@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 354 of 543 pages 479



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Mosley School of Oratory
Address: P.O Box 266481

Houston, TX 77207 
(916) 613-3743

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: MSOratory@gmail.com

Mother Daughter ISH (Same)
Address: P.O. box 842398

Houston, TX 77284 
(832) 885-2261

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contactmdishows@gmail.com

MPact Consulting (Detra D. Johnson)
Address: 17122 Quiet Grove Lane

Humble, TX 77346 
(281) 684-9608

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: drdetradjohnson@gmail.com

MPO Solutions LLC
Address: 6609 Towerwood Dr.

Arlington, TX 76001 
(817) 627-7297

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: monica@mposolutions.net

MSEC (Medical Supplies & Equipment Company, LLC)
Address: 6420 Richmond Avenue Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 355 of 543 pages 480



Suite 233
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 589-6059

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: inquiry@msecompany.net

MTF Childcare dba Flex Academies
Address: 37220 Meadore Lane

Geismar, LA 70734 
(781) 879-5660

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mmacdonald@littlemedicalschool.

com

Muhammad University of Islam
Address: 4443 Old Spanish Trail

HOUSTON, TX 77021 
(713) 501-3091

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chejuana@sbcglobal.net

Multicultural Literacy Center
Address: 3102 Woodcreek Glen Lane

Houston, TX 77073 
(713) 201-8209

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ejlewis@sbcglobal.net

Multicuticultural Education and Counseling Through the Arts (MECA)
Address: 1900 Kane

Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 802-9370

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: alicevaldez4@gmail.com

lizeth@meca-houston.org

Music in Motion
Address: 1601 E Plano Parkway, Suite 100

Plano, TX 75074 
(800) 445-0649

Classifications: CPC (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 356 of 543 pages 481



TIP
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Musically Inclined: A Fine Arts Company
Address: 8711 Scenic Green Dr.

Houston, TX 77088 
(713) 504-3706

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: musicallyinclined@outlook.com

Mustang Sally Driving School
Address: 1321 S. 6th ST

Kingsville, TX 78363 
(281) 813-1614

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: juliechancler@usa.net

Mutimedia Solutions, Inc.
Address: 4451 Yacht Harbor Drive

Naples, FL 34112 
(239) 774-1751

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bkuttel@multimedia-fl.com

Mutual Industries Inc
Address: 707 W. GRANGE STREET

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19120 
(215) 927-6000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

My Connect Community
Address: 6700B Bellaire Blvd Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 357 of 543 pages 482



Houston, TX 77074 
(713) 444-7636

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: shamsa@myconnectcommunity.or

g

My Hands For Kids
Address: 1315 W Grand Pkwy S SSTE 111

Katy, TX 77494 
(713) 480-8899

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sonaike@xcelcreativeventuresllc.c

om

MYBINDING.COM (INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES)
Address: 1800 NE 25TH AVENUE

SUITE 15
HILLSBORO, OR 97124 
(503) 207-0934

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: DUSTIN.BURCH@MYBINDING.C

OM

MYDOJO MARTIAL ARTS AND FITNESS
Address: 16701 melford blvd

suite 400
bowie, MD 20715 
(877) 469-3656

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

myON, LLC
Address: 6625 West 78th Street

Suite 220
Bloomington, MN 55439 
(888) 728-1266

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contracts@myon.com

MYS Education LLC
Address: 2379 Briarwest Blvd

Unit 63
HOUSTON, TX 77077 
(281) 703-6782

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 358 of 543 pages 483



Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

mytaptrack (Inspired Futures AI, LLC)
Address: PO Box 822

Enumclaw, TX 98022 
(253) 257-8540

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: aaron@mytaptrack.com

N Zone Sports - Houston Bay Area
Address: 1120 Nasa Pkwy

Ste 220R
Houston, TX 77058 
(832) 352-3305

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Nameless Sound
Address: 1458 Lawson St

Houston, TX 77023 
(713) 928-5653

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/17/2024 12:17 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: david.dove@namelesssound.org

Namitzi Yoga (Mitzi Henderson)
Address: 3000 Bissonet St. 7107

HOUSTON
HOUSTON, TX 77005 
(832) 213-8180

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: namitziyoga@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 359 of 543 pages 484



NAO GLOBAL Health LLC
Address: 700 Gemini,

Suite 230
Houston, TX 77058 
(281) 886-7876

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Nasco (Nasco Education LLC)
Address: 901 Janesville Ave

Fort Atkinson, WI 53538-0901 
(800) 558-9595

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:44 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/23/2024 08:48 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@nascoeducation.com

NASHVILLE EMS SUPPLY (NASHVILLE MEDICAL & EMS PRODUCTS, INC.)
Address: PO BOX 64

SPRINGFIELD, TN 37172 
(615) 384-0573

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: NASHVILLEEMS@GMAIL.COM

Nathalie Holmes (Natalie Holmes)
Address: 6207 Coldwater Canyon Ave.

42
North Hollywood, CA 91606 
(512) 954-5936

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nathalie@prettyfunnygirl.com

National Alliance for Mental Health & Substance Abuse Recovery
Address: 363 N Sam Houston Pkwy E Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 360 of 543 pages 485



Ste. 1103
Houston, TX 77069 
(844) 341-8612

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: qcitizen@namhsar.org

National Art & School Supplies Inc. (National Art & School Supplies Inc.)
Address: 2195 Elizabeth Avenue, PO Box

1134
Rahway, NJ 07065 
(732) 381-5001

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/14/2024 02:51 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: levy@nationalartsupplies.com

National Association for Crime Prevention
Address: 2210 Laurel Land Lane

Houston, TX 77014 
(404) 492-2160

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: staceypjackson@ymail.com

National Business Furniture
Address: 4100 Alpha Road

Suite 111
Dallas, TX 75244 
(800) 558-1010

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

National Educational Systems, Inc.
Address: 5405 Bandera Rd., Ste. 110

San Antonio, TX 78238 
(210) 558-6888

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
TAS
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 361 of 543 pages 486



National Public Seating (NPS Public Furniture)
Address: 149 entin rd

clifton, NJ 07014 
(973) 594-1100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mbresler@nationalpublicseating.c

om

National Reading Styles institute (NRSI)
Address: 179 Lafayette Drive

P. O. Box 737
Syosset, NY 11791 
(516) 921-5500

Classifications: TAS
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

NATIONAL SCHOOL PRODUCTS (JOHN C NOWELL)
Address: 1523 OLD NILES FERRY RD

MARYVILLE, TN 37803 
(800) 627-9393

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

National Vanguard Consortium LLC
Address: 504 Fawnhollow Ct

Liberty Hill, TX 78642 
(276) 614-8446

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dhumble1@outlook.com

NationSync (NationSync Corporation)
Address: 6725 Tournament Drive

Houston
Houston, TX 77069 
(832) 229-2252

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: renae@nationsync.co

25/006SGPage 362 of 543 pages 487



Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Nationwide Source Inc.
Address: 220 Congress Park Dr

#136
Delray Beach, FL 33445 
(561) 818-0622

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Natural Wellness Brand
Address: 11765 West Ave #314

San Antonio, TX 78216 
(844) 989-4436

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

NAYO,INC
Address: 5310 Russelville

Houston, TX 77048 
(713) 991-2264

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dbrown10@academicplanet.com

NC Industrial Labor & Cable Contractors (Springing Stars, Llc)
Address: 1208 E Fox St

South Bend, IN 46613-3114 
(901) 281-0000

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nekimashepard@ncindustrialcontr

actorsllc.com

NCES, Inc (NCES)

25/006SGPage 363 of 543 pages 488



Address: 1904 East 123rd St
Olathe, KS 66061 
(913) 782-4385

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Nearpod Inc.
Address: 2911 Peach St.

Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 
(305) 677-5030

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfps@nearpod.com

leigh.delhotal@nearpod.com

NEDRP, LLC (RD360 EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING)
Address: 652 Brittany

Canyon Lake, TX 78134 
(915) 539-0725

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sarah@nedrp.com

Neighborhood Schools Inc.
Address: 3900 Essex Lane #1200

Houston, TX 77027 
(956) 429-6291

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: zhernandez@neighborschools.org

Neighbors in Action (Neighbors in Action)
Address: 7921 Flaxman St

Houston, TX 77029 
(832) 343-8105

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 12:38 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kmeier@neighborsinaction.com

awallis@neighborsinaction.com

NeNe's Kiddie Kollege (Taps Unlimited, Inc)
Address: 3726 SUN VALLEY DR Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 364 of 543 pages 489



HOUSTON, TX 77025 
(713) 748-7797

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tapsunlimited@att.net

Nerraw Enterprises Worldwide LLC (Nerraw Enterprises Worldwide LLC)
Address: 1520 N BECKLEY AVE APT 914

DALLAS, TX 75203 
(469) 386-7033

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: reachbdw@gmail.com

Net Results (Larry Rosenbaum)
Address: 5500 Columbia Pike

#422
Arlington, VA 22204 
(877) 391-0049

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

New Beginnings Nurturing Center
Address: 1430 High Thicket Ct

Spring, TX 77373 
(318) 605-0605

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dieisherrhone@yahoo.com

NEW DIMENSION PHARMACY (Basileia Group, Inc)
Address: 1102 PINEMONT STE.F

HOUSTON, TX 77018 
(713) 263-7680

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: newdimensionpharmacy@yahoo.c

om

25/006SGPage 365 of 543 pages 490



HUB
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

New Readers Press, Publishing Division of Proliteracy Worldwide
Address: 101 Wyoming St

Syracuse, NY 13204 
(800) 448-8878

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lkeller@proliteracy.org

New Teacher Center
Address: 1205 Pacific Avenue, Suite 301

Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
(831) 600-2200

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024

(831) 600-2200
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Emails: jbales@newteachercenter.org

New York
Address: 633 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10017 
(212) 803-2412

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

newpath learning
Address: 760C Canning Pkwy

Victor, NY 14564 
(585) 742-0160

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ljohanneman@newpathlearning.co

m

Newsela (Newsela, Inc.)
Address: 169 Madison Avenue, Suite 2770

New York, NY 10016 
(646) 450-0005

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bd@newsela.com

procurement@newsela.com

25/006SGPage 366 of 543 pages 491



Nexplore USA (Nexplore USA)
Address: 403 NE 2nd av

Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 
(786) 768-6111

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dori@nexploreusa.com

Next Level Libraries
Address: 3717 Huckleberry Rd

Allentown, PA 18104 
(866) 326-6565

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: josh@nextlevellibraries.com

Next Level Medical
Address: 5718 Westheimer Rd. Ste. 1800

Houston, TX 77057 
(936) 661-2061

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: awaybright@nlucc.com

Next Step Academics (Next Step Academics)
Address: 3730 Wells Mark Dr

Humble, TX 77396 
(832) 225-6035

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@nextstepacademics.org

Next Steps Inc.
Address: 14520 foxmanor drive

Florissant, MO 63034 
(618) 207-8596

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

NextJenn TechMom
25/006SGPage 367 of 543 pages 492



Address: 10903 Clubhouse Cir
Magnolia, TX 77354 
(404) 270-0018

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Jennilchester@gmail.com

Nexus Medical Source,Inc.
Address: 103 Matlock Meadow Drive

Arlington, TX 76002 
(817) 262-7954

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nexusms99@yahoo.com

NexusEdge Education, Inc.
Address: 1215 Harvard St. #6

Santa Monica, CA 90404 
(832) 264-0190

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Nia's Daughters Movement Collective (Stacey Allen CDE)
Address: 14114 Hiram Clarke Rd.

Houston, TX 77045 
(832) 244-9326

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: staceyallencde@gmail.com

Nikki Dawn Interiors
Address: 1306 arthur st

houston, TX 77019 
(713) 859-3636

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 368 of 543 pages 493



NIP Parking LLC (NIP Parking LLC)
Address: 13419 Preston Cliff Ct

Houston, TX 77077 
(713) 502-1503

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gui@nipprovisions.com

NO EGO APPAREL (NO EGO INC)
Address: 13112 TAMAYO DR

AUSTIN
AUSTIN, TX 78729 
(512) 541-1228

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cgrant@shopnoego.com

No Excuse Today LLC (No Excuse Today LLC)
Address: 10942 Fire Creek Dr

Houston, TX 77043 
(773) 557-3730

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: net@noexcusetoday.com

Nobelus
Address: 4841 Lumber Lane

Knoxville, TN 37921 
(800) 895-2747

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: clayt.holt@nobelus.com

Nomadic Strand
Address: 3701 Kirby Dr

Suite 990
Houston, TX 77098 
(832) 244-5135

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: martha@arkandnomad.com

NoRedInk Corp.

25/006SGPage 369 of 543 pages 494



Address: 350 Brannan Street
Suite 350
San Francisco, CA 94107 
(877) 667-3346

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Norfleet Distributors LLC (Norfleet Distributors LLC)
Address: 32493 Jefferson Dr

32493 Jefferson Dr
Solon, OH 44139 
(216) 832-2038

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: garrick.norfleet@norfleetdistributor

s.com

NORTH AMERICAN IMPORT AND EXPORT COMPANY LLC
Address: 13115 3rd St E 1B

Madeira beach, FL 33708 
(813) 550-5693

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@naimportexport.com

North American Suppliers LLC
Address: 505 Valley Plum Ave

El Paso, TX 79932 
(801) 540-7598

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: northamericansuppliers.brent@gm

ail.com

North Carolina
Address: 1301 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699 
(919) 807-2330

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

North Oakland Commodities Inc.
Address: 12750 S. Saginaw St. Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 370 of 543 pages 495



Suite 101
Grand Blanc, MI 48439 
(810) 953-9304

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Norwood House Press
Address: PO Box 316598

Chicago, IL 60631 
(866) 565-2900

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Novel Units, Inc.
Address: PO Box 97

Bulverde, TX 78163-0097 
(800) 688-3224

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: customercare@ecslearningsystem

s.com

NU HEIGHTS
Address: 13415 Raven Roost Drive

Cypress, TX 77429 
(713) 305-9326

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jagreen25@comcast.net

NuAngel Inc (NuAngel Inc)
Address: 14717 Friend Road

Athens, AL 35611 
(125) 672-9000

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tcarroll@nuangel.com

Nuemman (Nuemman LLC)

25/006SGPage 371 of 543 pages 496



Address: 10533 Cochron Dr
Mckinney, TX 75070 
(214) 499-5652

Classifications: MBE
CPC
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: emmanuel.nuvaga@nuemman.co

m

NuHealth, Inc.
Address: 2646 South Loop West

Houston, TX 77054 
(713) 661-0119

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Nurture to Blossom Services, Inc.
Address: 6406 Standing Oaks

Houston, TX 77050 
(281) 714-7276

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Nystrom Educaiton (Social Studies School Service)
Address: 10200 Jefferson Blvd

Culver City, CA 90232 
(800) 421-4246

Classifications: TIP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@socialstudies.com

Oak Hill Technology, Inc.
Address: 19690 Ranch Road 12

Driftwood, TX 78619 
(512) 842-1000

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kmcdowell@oakhilltech.com

25/006SGPage 372 of 543 pages 497



OCP Business Interiors Etc
Address: 1019 Grande Mesa Dr

Georgetown, TX 78626 
(317) 447-4056

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: marie.payton@ocpbusinessinterior

s.com

ODP Business Solutions
Address: 6600 N Military Trl

Boca Roton, FL 33496 
(561) 438-4800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: madison.rheaume@odpbusiness.c

om

ODYSSEYWARE
Address: 300 N MCKEMY AVE

CHANDLER, AZ 85226 
(866) 849-0138

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Odyssweyware (Glynlyon, Inc.)
Address: 300 N MCKEMY AVE

CHANDLER, AZ 85226 
(877) 795-8904

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Office Barn
Address: 11315 US HIGHWAY 69 N

TYLER, TX 75706-5630 
(903) 881-0340

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: JON@OFFICEBARN.BIZ

OFFICE DEPOT
Address: 6600 NORTH MILITARY TRAIL Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 373 of 543 pages 498



BOCA RATON, FL 33496 
(800) 821-4684

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
TXM
USC

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brooke.fisher@officedepot.com

nidhi.bhagat@officedepot.com

Office Furniture for Less, LLC
Address: 2494 Boca Chica Blvd Suite B

Brownsville, TX 78521 
(956) 346-7852

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: officefurnit4less@sbcglobal.net

Office Furniture Innovations
Address: 6363 Richmond Ave

Suite 400
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 868-2634

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jedison@ofillc.com

Office Furniture Interiors (Office Furniture Interiors)
Address: 1901 Shipman Dr

San Antonio, TX 78219 
(210) 444-1376

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Office Makers Plus (Cintom)
Address: PO Box 833550

Richardson, TX 75083 
(972) 234-3375

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cindy-omp@sbcglobal.net

Office Systems of Texas (Bob Peckham & Associates)

25/006SGPage 374 of 543 pages 499



Address: 104 Lockhaven Dr
Houston, TX 77073 
(281) 443-2996

Classifications: DIR
TAS
TCP
TPA
TXM (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kims@osot.com

OfficeCurb LLC
Address: 10303 Northwest Fwy Ste 333

Houston, TX 77092 
(844) 633-2872

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

OfficeMakers (OfficeMakers)
Address: 1005 Katyland Dr

Katy
Katy, TX 77493 
(281) 574-3800

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: takerman@officemakers.com

OfficeMax Incorporated
Address: 262 Shuman Blvd

Naperville, IL 60563 
(877) 969-6629

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kevinwhiteman@officemax.com

OfficePro Supply Company LLC (OfficePro Supply Company LLC)
Address: 15340 Vantage Pkwy E Suite 250

HOUSTON
HOUSTON, TX 77032 
(832) 781-5394

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 375 of 543 pages 500



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

OfficeSource, Ltd
Address: 1133 Broadway Street

San Antonio, TX 78215 
(210) 212-7742

Classifications: TCP
TPA
TXM
USC
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jc@o-ltd.net

Ohio State
Address: 4200 Surface Road

Columbus, OH 43228 
(614) 466-8380

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Okapi Educational Publishing, Inc.
Address: 42381 Rio Nedo

Temecula, CA 92590 
(866) 652-7436

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TAS

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/11/2024 12:12 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/11/2024 12:13 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bill@myokapi.com

swright@myokapi.com

OLYMPIC KILNS (HAUGEN MANUFACTURING, INC.)
Address: 4225 Thurmon Tanner Pkwy

P O Box 1347
Flowery Branch, GA 30542 
(770) 967-4009

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Oma's Place
Address: 9107 Rutherford Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 376 of 543 pages 501



Houston, TX 77088 
(346) 397-1866

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: omasplace2@gmail.com

Omega Furniture & Design Solutions, LLC
Address: 2034 Allena Ln

Temple, TX 76502 
(254) 534-3960

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: scott@omegafds.com

OMT, LLC
Address: 3848 SW 30th Ave.

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33312 
(954) 327-5687

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@omtmedical.com

ON CALL STAFFING AGENCY LLC
Address: 557 BALTIMORE AVE SUITE 500

HYATTSVILLE, MD 20781 
(443) 564-7191

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sambada@oncallstaffingsolutions.

com

On Point Educational Designs and Consulting, LLC
Address: 5918 Russett Meadow Ct

Richmond, TX 77407 
(281) 750-2703

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: fslayton@onpointedconsulting.com

ON THE GO MEDICAL SUPPLY LLC
Address: 15910 Park Poetry Ct

Cypress, TX 77433 
(888) 914-6633

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nwilson@onthegomedicalsupply.ne

t

25/006SGPage 377 of 543 pages 502



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Onan Capital Inc.
Address: 109 Woodfield Ct.

Nashville, TN 37211-6894 
(615) 587-3523

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Christopher.Onan@onancap.com

Ondi Love Center Ministries
Address: 7103 White Oak Circle

Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 835-5499

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jorge@ondilove.com

One Body Publishing Company
Address: 10910 N F.M. 620 rd

3101
AUSTIN, TX 78726 
(512) 967-7675

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rjohnson2001@live.com

One Church at Bethel's Family (Bethel's Family Baptist Church)
Address: 12660 Sandpiper Drive

Houston, TX 77035 
(713) 729-0125

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dcollins@bethelsfamily.org

One More Round Inc
Address: 10702 Ballantine Street

Houston, TX 77075 
(832) 920-9411

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: 1moreroundinc@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 378 of 543 pages 503



Invitiation Type: Automatic

One Way Education, LLC
Address: 17010 Cairnlassie St

Houston, TX 77084 
(281) 965-5140

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: carlos@yoamericano.com

ONEUP INNOVATIONS (ONEUP INNOVATIONS)
Address: 2745 BANKERS INDUSTRIAL

DRIVE
ATLANTA, GA 30360 
(770) 246-6413

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dennis.brito@oneupinnovations.co

m

On-Time Truck and Trailer Fleet Service
Address: 116 Candlewood drive

Winchester, KY 40391 
(859) 327-9799

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lelandh005@gmail.com

Opal R. Helm, LLC
Address: 718 Peddie St

Houston, TX 77008 
(203) 613-2473

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennifer@halseyandhelm.com

Open Hearts Home Respite Care (OpenHearts Hearts Family Services)
Address: 5931 Ledbetter

Houston, TX 77087 
(409) 256-5677

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: krischelethierry@hotmail.com

Open Up Resources
25/006SGPage 379 of 543 pages 504



Address: PO Box 969
Gladstone, OR 97027 
(800) 460-9216

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Proposals@openup.org

Optima Train (Delwar Enterprises LLC)
Address: 5100 Westheimer Rd

Ste 200
Houston, TX 77056 
(281) 769-8668

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Order to Ship LLC
Address: 4353 Northfield Road

Cleveland, OH 44128 
(216) 233-8993

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@ordertoship.com

Ordinary Towards Extraordinary Foundation
Address: 3636 Old Spanish Trail B-1 #269

Houston, TX 77021 
(713) 478-4279

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jtr@otefoundation.org

Oregon
Address: 350 Winter St

Salem, OR 97301 
(503) 986-0063

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Oriental Trading Company, Inc
Address: 4206 S 108th Street Response Status: No Bid

25/006SGPage 380 of 543 pages 505



Omaha, NE 68137-1215 
(800) 228-0038

Classifications: CPC
TAS (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/16/2024 09:44 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 09:45 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: npsbids@oriental.com

Origin US LLC (Origin US LLC)
Address: 100 Ben Franklin Hwy E, Unit C

Birdsboro
Birdsboro, PA 19508 
(267) 890-4368

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ORIGO Education
Address: 4333 Green Ash Drive

Earth City, MO 63045 
(888) 674-4601

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: adoption@origomath.com

Ortho-Tek, Inc
Address: 318 Briar Rock Road

The Woodlands, TX 77380 
(281) 363-1005

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Orvato Healthcare LLC
Address: 65 Shawmut Rd

Unit 1
Canton, MA 02021 
(617) 340-9469

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: elaine.rose@orvatohealthcare.com

Our American Voice Institute (Barat Education Foundation)
Address: 1501 North Oakley Blvd Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 381 of 543 pages 506



Chicago, IL 60622 
(312) 315-9126

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sasmith@thebaratfoundation.org

Overjoyed To Help You Charity Community Service (Overjoyed To Help You Charity
Community Service)
Address: 10615 Meadowglen Ln APT 809,

Houston,, TX 77042 
(832) 748-4011

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: violalarkins@gmail.com

Oz Medical Supply (HSO, LLC)
Address: 1032 Serpentine Lane

STE 106
Pleasanton, CA 94566 
(925) 475-5030

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: iozokur@ozmedicalsupply.com

Ozeal Consulting Group (Oziel Enriquez)
Address: 310 Darby Trails Dr

Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(281) 451-0022

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ozealmedia11@gmail.com

Pacific Arc Inc (Pacific Arc)
Address: 1020 Agnes Rd

RICHMOND, TX 77469 
(281) 343-7337

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: amanda@pacificarc.us

Pacific Bridge Sourcing Management DBA Benchmark Health
Address: 10531 4S Commons Drive

Suite 166-517
San Diego, CA 92127 
(858) 883-4937

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 382 of 543 pages 507



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Pacific Learning (Pacific Learning, Inc.)
Address: 6262 Katella Ave.

Cypress, CA 90630 
(800) 279-0737

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PAFER Investment Corp
Address: PO Box 940495

Simi Valley, CA 93094 
(805) 581-3925

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: opsolutions@sbcglobal.net

Pagegirl101 Solutions (Pagegirl101 Solutions)
Address: 3207 BAYOU XING

SUGAR LAND, TX 77489 
(281) 826-1630

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lynncpage@gmail.com

Paintslingers
Address: 17138 Yeoman Way

Crosby, TX 77532 
(832) 514-1865

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: paintslingers1@aol.com

PAIR Program, LLC
Address: 2330 Scenic Hwy. S Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 383 of 543 pages 508



Snellville, GA 30078 
(470) 986-1886

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: christina@pairprogramedu.com

Pals Activity Center (Jay Hari Corporation)
Address: 1007 Burke Road

Pasadena, TX 77506 
(713) 472-6040

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Papaya Tutor
Address: 120 Hill Drive

Coppell, TX, TX 75019 
(121) 456-6163

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Paper Pencil Pen
Address: 5454 Braesvalley Dr.

249
Houston, TX 77096 
(281) 777-1395

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@paperpencilpen.org

PARA SCIENTIFIC CO (PARA SCIENTIFIC COMPANY, Inc)
Address: 297 Cedar Lane

Fairless Hills, PA 19030-4501 
(215) 736-0225

Classifications: TPA
TXM
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: PSCTCB@AOL.COM

25/006SGPage 384 of 543 pages 509



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Paragon Furniture, Inc
Address: 2224 E. Randol Mill Road

Arlington, TX 76011 
(817) 633-3242

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/16/2024 07:39 AM (CT)

Paragon Supply Company LLC (Paragon Global Supply)
Address: 1939 Westridge Dr

Irving, TX 75038 
(972) 374-3690

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: solutions@paragonglobalsupply.co

m

Parent Coaching Institute (Creative Source Enterprises, LLC)
Address: 16148 SE 16th St.

Bellevue, WA 98008 
(425) 449-8877

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Parker and Jamison LLC
Address: 320 Decker Dr Ste 100

Irving, TX 75062 
(469) 242-2277

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Pasadeana Independent School District
Address: 1515 Cherrybrook Lane

Pasadena, TX 77502 
(713) 740-0000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: DAPowell@pasadenaisd.org

Patchr, Inc.
Address: 98 Wadworth Blvd, Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 385 of 543 pages 510



Suite 127 #5037
Denver, CO 80226 
(281) 222-5837

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: eric@patchr.io

Pathway Education Group, LLC
Address: 2807 Julian Street

Houston, TX 77009 
(832) 865-6695

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Patterson Dental Supply
Address: 5373 W Sam Houston

Ste 240
Houston, TX 77041 
(832) 590-5000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Bogeyjl@me.com

John.Ostipwko@pattersondental.c
om

Patterson Medical
Address: 1000 Reminton Blvd Ste 210

Bolingbrook, IL 60440 
(832) 971-4047

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: michael.gossen@pattersonmedica

l.com
stacie.talbott@pattersonmedical.c
om

Patterson Medical Supply Inc.
Address: 28100 Torch Parkway

Suite 700
Warrenville, IL 60555 
(800) 323-5547

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ben.frodl@pattersonmedical.com

Danielle.Miskimen@pattersonmed
ical.com
kendall.kurilla@pattersonmedical.c
om

Patterson Medical Supply, INC.
Address: 28100 Torch Parkway Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 386 of 543 pages 511



Suite 700
Warrenville, IL 60555 
(630) 393-6000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Danielle.Miskimen@Pattersonmed

ical.com

Patton UniverCity
Address: 13606 Orchard Wind Lane

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 754-5988

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pattonunivercity@gmail.com

Paxen Publishing, LLC (Paxen Publishing, LLC)
Address: 2194 Highway A1A

Suite 208
Indian Harbour Beach
Indian Harbour Beach, FL 32937 
(321) 425-3032

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lalf@paxenpublishing.com

PC Specialists Inc. (Technology Integration Group)
Address: 121 Interpark Blvd.

Suite 407
San Antonio, TX 78232 
(210) 507-6991

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Warn
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jerrie.dodd@tig.com

mario.gonzalez@tig.com

PCI Education (Programming Concepts Ltd.)
Address: PO Box 34270

San Antonio, TX 78265-4270 
(800) 594-4263

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bidquote@pcieducation.com

PCMC BUSINESS SERVICES (PC MAC COMPUTERS LLC)

25/006SGPage 387 of 543 pages 512



Address: 1700 jackson keller road
504
San Antonio, TX 78213 
(172) 623-7663

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PCS Edventures (PCS Education Systems, Inc)
Address: 11915 W Executive Dr.

Ste 101
Boise, ID 83713 
(208) 343-3110

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@edventures.com

suzy@edventures.com

PDI Education dba Brain Hive (PDI Education dba Brain Hive)
Address: 5809 Clarks Fork Dr

RALEIGH, NC 27616 
(919) 395-3653

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rharlow@myedupartners.com

Pearson Education INC
Address: 221 River Street

Hoboken, NJ 07030 
(201) 236-7000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 02:20 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: heather.hacker@pearson.com

Pearson Education, Inc./Scott Foresman/Prentice Hall/Pearson Digital
Learning/Longman
Address: 221 River Street

Hoboken, NJ 07030 
(201) 236-5445

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: elizabeth.fan@pearson.com

Pennsylvania
25/006SGPage 388 of 543 pages 513



Address: 508 Main Capitol Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
(717) 783-3119

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Penshol Group LLC
Address: 8414 Manta Ray Dr

Cypress, TX 77433 
(214) 529-8893

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PepsiCo Foodservice
Address: 522 Savannah Springs Way

Spring, TX 77373-4971 
(281) 216-0201

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ruben.rodriguez@pepsico.com

PERFECT HAIR LLC
Address: 10801 Hammerly Blvd, Suite 242

Houston, TX 77043 
(713) 463-8900

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@perfecthair.us

Perfect Teamplay, Inc.
Address: 2828 Bammel Lane

Suite 704
Houston, TX 77098 
(281) 706-5372

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: james21hudson@yahoo.com

Perfection Learning Corporation
Address: 1000 N Second Ave. Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 389 of 543 pages 514



Logan, IA 51546 
(800) 831-4190

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TAS

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@perfectionlearning.com

Performance Safety Group I, LP
Address: 781A Rudder Rd

St. Louis, MO 63026 
(636) 326-4688

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: GOVT@PSGgear.com

Perpetual Motion Studios, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 5007

Dallas, TX 75208 
(214) 302-9532

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: junenek@pmotionstudios.com

Perry Office Plus (Perry Office Products, Inc.)
Address: 1401 N. 3rd Street

Temple, TX 76501 
(800) 234-6605

Classifications: TAS
TXM (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PESG of Texas
Address: 4606 FM 1960 Rd W

Suite 400
Houston, TX 77069 
(866) 782-7277

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nhbledsoe@mypesg.com

Pharm-Aid Inc

25/006SGPage 390 of 543 pages 515



Address: 3634 Ocean Ranch Blvd.
Oceanside, CA 92056 
(760) 231-5763

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@pharmaidservices.com

Phil-Paul Tax Services (Phil-Paul Tax Services)
Address: 1918 Freeman st

Houston, TX 77009 
(832) 267-9936

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: philpaulcharities@yahoo.com

Phoenix Learning Resources, LLC
Address: PO Box 510

Honesdale, PA 18431 
(800) 228-9345

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jen@phoenixlr.com

Pineapple Contracts Inc
Address: 2149 Avon Industrial Dr

Rochester Hills, MA 48309 
(800) 496-9324

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: linda.wootten@pineapplecontracts

.com

Pinnacle Workforce Strategies
Address: 6654 East Valle di Cadore

Tucson, AZ 85750 
(619) 733-1091

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rcserrano4569@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 391 of 543 pages 516



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Pioneer Valley Books (Pioneer Valley Educational Press)
Address: 155A Industrial Drive

Northampton, MA 01060 
(888) 482-3906

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vendor@pvep.com

PITSCO Education (Pitsco, Inc)
Address: 915 E. Jefferson

PO Box 1708
Pittsburg, KS 66762 
(800) 835-0686

Classifications: CPC
TAS (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/14/2024 02:40 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/14/2024 02:43 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mbrazil@pitsco.com

bids@pitsco.com

Pittman Training (Vision Educational Solutions)
Address: 1520 N. Beckley Ave

#1512
Dallas, TX 75203 
(469) 333-1837

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: feleciapittman@gmail.com

PKJ International LLC
Address: 12999 Murphy Road, Ste. N6

Stafford, TX 77477 
(832) 548-2000

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PlaBook (Circle Blocks Edu, Inc.)
Address: 204 NE Country LN Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 392 of 543 pages 517



Lee Summit, MO 64086 
(630) 359-7435

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: phickman@plabook.com

Plak Smacker (Young PS Acquisitions LLC)
Address: 755 Trademark Circle

Corona, CA 92879 
(800) 558-6684

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Plank Road Publishing
Address: 11111 W Plank Ct

PO Box 26627
Wauwatosa, WI 53226 
(262) 790-5210

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lynn@musick8.com

Platinum Venture Group (Platinum Venture Group LLC)
Address: 848 E. Wood Oak Lane

Murray, UT 84107 
(801) 214-9918

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Playtopia (Playtopia)
Address: 217 Murphy Ave

Ferguson, KY 42533 
(606) 485-4406

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennie@goplaytopia.com

Pocket Nurse (Pocket Nurse Enterprises, Inc.)
25/006SGPage 393 of 543 pages 518



Address: 610 Frankfort Road
Monaca, PA 15061 
(800) 225-1600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:18 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@pocketnurse.com

Popular Embroidery Designs
Address: 706 B.Curtis

Pasadena, TX 77502 
(713) 920-1590

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Victor-ped@sbcglobal.net

Port Plastics
Address: 6312 Airport Freeway #C

Fort Worth, TX 76117 
(817) 834-7678

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tadams@portplastics.com

Porter Brown Associates
Address: 420 Turkey Creek

Alachua, FL 32615 
(352) 275-8507

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kp@porterbrownassociates.com

PositiveKidsToday (CultureCre8ionLLC)
Address: 6606 FM 1488

Magnolia, TX 77354 
(512) 709-2681

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 394 of 543 pages 519



Postal Products Unlimited (International Commerce & Marketing Inc.)
Address: 500 W. Oklahoma Ave.

Milwaukee, WI 53207-2649 
(800) 229-4500

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: joelh@postalproducts.com

Powell-Leon, LLP (Powell-Leon, LLP)
Address: 115 Wild Basin Rd Ste 106

Austin
Austin, TX 78746 
(512) 494-1177

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Power Systems, Inc.
Address: 5700 Casey Dr

Knoxville, TN 37909 
(865) 862-7888

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: biddepartment@power-

systems.com

PPE Supply Pro
Address: 100 NW 6th Street

2203
Miami, FL 33136 
(561) 808-6920

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Precious Stones Academy
Address: 7518 E Mount Houston Rd

Houston, TX 77050 
(281) 449-0152

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: anettaparker@sbcglobal.net

Precision Business Machines, Inc. dba Advanced Graphics
25/006SGPage 395 of 543 pages 520



Address: 1509 Falcon Dr
Ste 106
DeSoto, TX 75115 
(972) 224-9119

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@pbminc.com

Precision Management Solutioin Inc.
Address: 4565 River RD

Ellenwood, GA 30294 
(713) 724-0013

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: amorgan@precisionmgmtsolution.

com

PREMIER & COMPANIES (PREMIER & COMPANIES)
Address: 237 WEST 35TH STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10001 
(646) 503-2895

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Premier Agendas, LLC
Address: Premier Agendas, LLC

400 Sequoia Drive, Suite 200
Bellingham, WA 98226 
(800) 221-1165

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bidnotices@schoolspecialty.com

Premier College Benefits
Address: 78 George Allen Road

West Brookfield, MA 01585 
(774) 200-1840

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hchristiansen@cadrplus.com

25/006SGPage 396 of 543 pages 521



Premier Employment Agency, LLC
Address: 531 Round Lake Dr

Rosenberg, TX 77469 
(713) 320-1930

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: management@premieragencyusa.

com

Premier Health & Occupational (J and P Management LLC)
Address: 2191 Scenic View Dr.

Canyon Lake, TX 78133 
(877) 854-2362

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: premierocc@onebox.com

Premier Wedding and Party Rental (Piercy Ventures LLC)
Address: 700 McCaleb Rd. Suite F

Montgomery, TX 77316 
(832) 512-9323

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Premiere Hand Sanitizers, LLC
Address: 700 McCaleb Rd., Ste. F

Montgomery, TX 77316 
(832) 372-0082

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: premierehandsanitizers@gmail.co

m

Premiere Scientific
Address: 1002 Avenue T

Suite 200
Grand Prairie, TX 75050 
(214) 278-5152

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: luisg@premierescientific.com

25/006SGPage 397 of 543 pages 522



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Preschool Express Learning Academy
Address: 1502 First St

Suite E
Humble, TX 77338 
(281) 706-7820

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Presidential Staffing Solutions
Address: 7202 Glen Ellen Bay

San Antonio, TX 78244 
(210) 488-7279

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: m.nicole@presidentialstaffing.com

Prevention & Treatment Resource Press (Education Specialty Publishing, LLC)
Address: PO Box 6986

Metairie, LA 70009-6986 
(504) 962-3310

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: elizabeth@espublish.com

Primary Concepts (Primary Concepts, Inc.)
Address: 1338 7th St.

Berkeley, CA 94710 
(800) 660-8646

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Prime Central Store (Waretrack, Inc.)
Address: 6229 Theall Road

Suite B
HOUSTON, TX 77066 
(832) 652-3949

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gms@medisouth.com

25/006SGPage 398 of 543 pages 523



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Prime Ed Products LLC (Geyer Instructional Products)
Address: 7624 Reinhold Drive

Cincinnati, OH 45237 
(513) 527-2462

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@geyerinstructional.com

Prime Medical Store (MEDISOUTH, INC.)
Address: 6229 THEALL ROAD SUITE A

HOUSTON, TX 77066 
(832) 533-2646

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gms@medisouth.com

Prime Source Services LLC
Address: 386 Route 59 Suite 300

Airmont, NY 10952 
(877) 877-4638

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Principle Information Technology
Address: 9301 Southwest fwy, Suite 475

Houston, TX 77074 
(832) 434-4016

Classifications: MBE
DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: reddy@principleinfotech.com

Printworks (Printworks LLC)
Address: 10140 SW Allen Blvd

Suite A
Beaverton, OR 97005 
(503) 626-0669

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brian@apmprintworks.com

25/006SGPage 399 of 543 pages 524



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

PriorityHealthSupplies.com
Address: 245 saw mill river rd

suite 106
hawthorne, NY 10532 
(888) 963-9024

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@PriorityHealthSupplies.c

om

Pristine-Plus (Pristine Plus Ventures LLC)
Address: 935 Eldridge Road #1003

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(832) 857-7816

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ProCare Therapy (New Direction Solutions, LLC)
Address: 5550 Peachtree Pkwy Suite 500

Peachtree Corners, GA 30092 
(678) 710-7603

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: matt.shouse@procaretherapy.com

Prodigy Community Development
Address: 20823 Divellec Lane

Spring, TX 77388 
(713) 992-8273

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: prodigycdinc@gmail.com

Productive Ventures (Productive Ventures)
Address: 8707 Ute Creek Lane

Magnolia, TX 77354 
(832) 690-7432

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dundrahollins@yahoo.com

25/006SGPage 400 of 543 pages 525



Products Unlimited, Inc
Address: 7160 DALLAS PKWY STE 175

Plano, TX 75024 
(940) 648-3073

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/10/2024 04:21 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sraithel@products-unlimited.com

PRO-ED, Inc.
Address: 8700 Shoal Creek Blvd.

Austin, TX 78757 
(512) 451-3246

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Professional Plastics Inc.
Address: 2060 LUNA RD SUITE 120

CARROLLTON, TX 75006 
(214) 575-5400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: M.Freed@proplas.com

Profit Marketing Communications
Address: 1077 North A ve

Suite 114
Elizabeth, NJ 07201 
(917) 213-1232

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: business@eprofitmarketing.com

Proforma Media & Print Solutions (Martin Media & Print Solutions, LLC)
Address: 1832 Sunnybrook Dr.

New Bruanfels, TX 78130 
(866) 730-1492

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: service.mpsolutions@proforma.co

m

Profound Life Strategies LLC

25/006SGPage 401 of 543 pages 526



Address: 11411 Greenhouse Road
Apartment #237
Cypress, TX 77433 
(800) 890-1501

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ecooksey@profoundlifestrategies.

com

PROGRESS LEARNING LLC
Address: 800 Battery Ave SE, Suite 100

Atlanta, GA 30339 
(877) 377-9537

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@progresslearning.com

Progressive Rehabilitation Services
Address: 10101 Fondren Rd.

Ste. 102
Houston, TX 77096 
(713) 774-5216

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tdavenport@prscareers.net

Project ELL (eduProject ELL, LLC)
Address: PO Box 941766

Plano, TX 75094 
(972) 424-6298

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
CPC
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 09:26 AM (CT)

Project Gametime LLC
Address: 13003 Majestic Garden Lane

Riverview, FL 33579 
(917) 529-6080

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rick@projectgametime.com

25/006SGPage 402 of 543 pages 527



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ProMed Medical Solutions (Pro Med Medical Solutions, LLC.)
Address: 4201 Cypress Creek Pkwy

Ste 350
Houston, TX 77068 
(832) 224-3450

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/10/2024 05:33 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: AlanaCook@ProMedCompanies.

com

Promise Source Logistics LLC
Address: 12544 Main St.

Williston, SC 29680 
(803) 240-6648

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stevendk@digdp.org

Promos On-Time
Address: 210 East 39th Street

Suite 1902
New York, NY 10016 
(800) 793-7184

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Promoters of Education, Awareness & Community Engagement (PEACE)
Address: 5222 Claremont St.

Houston, TX 77023 
(832) 419-1001

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dianeolmosguzman@gmail.com

Propel Education Strategies, Inc. DBA Applied Practice
Address: 10830 North Central Expressway Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 403 of 543 pages 528



Suite 270
Dallas, TX 75231 
(866) 374-3768

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@appliedpractice.com

ProPharma Distribution LLC (ProPharma Distribution LLC)
Address: 11005 Dover St

Ste 1000
Westminster
Westminster, CO 80021 
(303) 640-3174

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Prosperity Project Management LLC (N/A)
Address: 1230 Euclid Street NW

Washington, DC 20009 
(202) 441-5623

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ProSport Logistics (ProSport Logistics)
Address: 3806 Kelley Ave. Suite A

Springdale
Springdale, AR 72762 
(866) 530-1658

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Protective Healthcare USA (Protective Healthcare USA)
Address: 4400 W. 12th Street

Houston
Houston, TX 77055 
(512) 963-9032

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Providence Office Products LLC
Address: 16753 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 404 of 543 pages 529



Donwick Dr Suite A5
Conroe, TX 77385 
(800) 496-7818

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@providenceofficeproducts.

com

Providence Vocational Inc. (N/A)
Address: 13155 Westheimer Road Ste.

#133
HOUSTON, TX 77077 
(832) 243-4312

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: provoceducation@gmail.com

Province Holdings LLC
Address: 8106 Singing Sonnet Ln

Houston, TX 77072 
(346) 303-9356

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PS Ellinopoula LTD
Address: 4400 Keller Ave

Suite #140
Oakland, CA 94605 
(510) 375-1954

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: anna@ellinopoula.com

PS Furniture, Inc.
Address: 223 N. Water Street

Suite 350
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
(414) 224-3045

Classifications: TXM (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: scook@psfurniture.com

25/006SGPage 405 of 543 pages 530



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Public Consulting Group, Inc.
Address: 148 State Street

10th Floor
Boston, MA 02109 
(617) 426-2026

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rpurcell@pcgus.com

sgreene@pcgus.com

PuckettPro (PuckettPro Inc)
Address: 3460 Bluebonnet Circle

TX, TX 76109 
(817) 846-2032

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dan@puckettpro.com

Pure Shaka (Product Direct Associates LLC)
Address: 1471 SW 30th ave, Unit 3

Deerfield Beach
Deerfield Beach, FL 33446 
(866) 364-2344

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Pure Tennis LLC
Address: 402 Ivy Green Lane

Southeast Marietta, GA 30067 
(404) 290-9994

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tonyfarnum@puretennis.net

Purgistics
Address: 6704 Whitestone Rd.

Woodlawn, MD 21207 
(410) 244-3001

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: yonah@purgistics.com

Purpose Kids (Fellowship of Purpose Early Childhood Learning Center)
25/006SGPage 406 of 543 pages 531



Address: 846 Ashland blvd
Channelview, TX 77530 
(281) 864-9099

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 03:23 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: marcella_murray@yahoo.com

Purposed Pressure Inc.
Address: 7722 Pasture Bend Ln

Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 326-7408

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mrs.whittaker30@yahoo.com

PurposeFul Play Learning Academy (PurposeFul Play Learning Academy)
Address: 5900 Balcones Dr

STE 100
Austin, TX 78731 
(662) 321-5991

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mscoleman@purposefulplaylearnin

gacademy.com

PurposeFull Brands + Strategies (PurposeFull Brands and Strategies Holdings LLC)
Address: 12218 Jones Rd., Suite D-229

Houston, TX 77070 
(832) 309-2987

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kimberly@purposefullbrands.com

PWXpress (PWXpress)
Address: 1900 Coffeeport Rd, , Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 407 of 543 pages 532



Jacksonville, FL 32208 
(408) 676-8941

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/7/2024 01:53 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PYRAMID SCHOOL PRODUCTS (PYRAMID PAPER COMPANY)
Address: 6510 N. 54TH ST.

TAMPA, FL 33610-1908 
(813) 621-6446

Classifications: CPC
TAS
TCP
TIP
TXM
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:06 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 10:02 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: BIDDEPT@PYRAMIDSP.COM

Q&A Academics Are Us
Address: 8123 Wooded Terrace Lane

Humble, TX 77338-2051 
(832) 655-9074

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: qaacademicsrus@gmail.com

QA Systems, Inc
Address: 5100 Westheimer

Ste. 200
Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 396-0792

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Quackenworth
Address: PO Box 4747

Culver City, CA 90231 
(424) 258-5474

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: DAVID@QUACKENWORTH.COM

25/006SGPage 408 of 543 pages 533



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

QuadMed, Inc
Address: 11210-1 Philips Industrial Blvd

Jacksonville, FL 32256 
(904) 880-2323

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Quality Medical Imaging of Nevada LLC
Address: 2490 Professional Court

Suite 110
Las Vegas, NV 89128 
(702) 839-1133

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Roger@qrad.com

Qualtrics (Qualtrics)
Address: 333 W River Park Drive

Provo, UT 84604 
(847) 910-4496

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mblandford@qualtrics.com

Quantum Technology Group, LLC
Address: 9723 Northcross Center Court

Huntersville, NC 28078 
(704) 255-6145

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/9/2024 11:00 AM (CT)

Quantum Valve and Oilfield Solutions, LLC
Address: 6500 West Freeway

Suite 706
Fort Worth, TX 76116 
(682) 262-1660

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 409 of 543 pages 534



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

QuaverEd, Inc
Address: 65 Music Square West

Nashville, TN 37203 
(866) 917-3633

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Vendors@QuaverEd.com

Queinnise, LLC
Address: 603 Eaton Cir

Duncanville, TX 75137 
(713) 979-8192

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: queinnise@gmail.com

Quest Learning Institute
Address: 20415 Westfield Parkway

Katy, TX 77449 
(713) 398-8615

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: questlearninginstitute@yahoo.com

QUILL CORPORATION
Address: 300 Tri-State International Dr.

STE 300
Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
(800) 634-4809

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/8/2024 09:16 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Quillian Center (Quillian Memorial Center)
Address: 10570 Westpark Dr Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 410 of 543 pages 535



Houston, TX 77042-5231 
(713) 458-4707

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/24/2024 09:30 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bokosun@quilliancenter.org

QYK Brands LLC
Address: 12101 Western Ave

Garden Grove, CA 92841 
(650) 283-8515

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

R&S Northeast LLC (Dixon-Shane LLC)
Address: 10049 Sandmeyer Lane

Philadelphia, PA 19116 
(800) 262-7770

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mhouchens@rsnortheast.com

RA DESIGN STUDIO, LLC (RA DESIGN STUDIO, LLC)
Address: 1707 DONOVAN STREET

HOUSTON
HOUSTON, TX 77091 
(832) 692-2888

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Radius Design Works, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 54481

Cincinnati, OH 45254 
(615) 207-6207

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: c_berry@radiusdesignworks.com

Rainbow Institute of Childcare Education
Address: 2302 Ruby Sunset

San Antonio
San Antonio, TX 78232 
(210) 724-2669

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rainbowchildcarelearning@gmail.c

om

25/006SGPage 411 of 543 pages 536



SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Raindrop Books USA
Address: P. O. Box 691084

Houston, TX 77269 
(281) 795-6917

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Rally Inc.
Address: 5213 Tacoma Drive Bldg C

Houston, TX 77041 
(713) 957-8555

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bobby@rallyinc.com

Ramos & Harrison
Address: 224 N Mesquite St

Corpus Christi
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
(757) 303-8058

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Rand McNally (RM Acquisition, LLC)
Address: 9855 Woods Drive

Skokie, IL 60077 
(800) 678-7263

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: edpubbids@randmcnally.com

Randi Charleston (MILLER VETERINARY SUPPLY)
Address: 201 S Adams

Fort Worth, TX 76104 
(817) 335-5487

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: randic@millervetsupply.com

25/006SGPage 412 of 543 pages 537



Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Randy Thomas Library Works (Randy Thomas)
Address: 315 NW 17th Street

Oklahoma City, OK 73103, OK
73103
(405) 924-5201

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Rapid Assist Technology, Inc.
Address: 614C S. Business IH35

New Braunfels, TX 78130 
(888) 620-7345

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

RaRa Foundation Inc
Address: 2453 Garapan Street

Houston, TX 77091 
(713) 204-3764

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: positivestatement@hotmail.com

Raul Yzaguirre Schools for Success
Address: 2950 Broadway St.

Houston, TX 77017
Houston, TX 77017 
(713) 640-3794

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: adam.dominguez@tejanocenter.or

g

Reaching Houston (Reaching Houston)
Address: 4606 FM 1960 W Suite 635 Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 413 of 543 pages 538



Houston, TX 77069 
(512) 757-5417

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/16/2024 12:53 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brandi@reachinghoustontx.org

Read Between The Lines (The Children's Carousel Academy)
Address: 512 Mulberry Lane

Desoto, TX 75115 
(469) 226-9811

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jrldjohnson@yahoo.com

Reading Horizons (HEC Software Inc.)
Address: 1194 Flint Meadow Dr

Kaysville, UT 84037 
(801) 295-7054

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/16/2024 03:52 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: milo.williams@readinghorizons.co

m

Reading Realm, Inc., d/b/a/ Babsy B (Reading Realm, Inc. & Babsy B Imprint)
Address: 2921 W. Roxboro Rd. NE

Atlanta, GA 30324 
(713) 253-2591

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: babs@babsyb.com

Real OT Solutions, Inc.
Address: 1517 Packer Avenue

Suite 100
Philadelphia, PA 19145 
(877) 864-2010

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bev@realOTsolutions.com

25/006SGPage 414 of 543 pages 539



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Realityworks
Address: 2709 Mondovi Road

Eau Claire, WI 54701 
(800) 830-1416

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/7/2024 05:07 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/7/2024 05:09 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: john.matott@realityworks.com

REALLY GOOD STUFF INC
Address: 5 RESEARCH DRIVE

Suite 150
Shelton, CT 06484-6232 
(203) 261-1920

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/11/2024 11:39 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bidsupport@reallygoodstuff.com

Really Great Reading Company, LLC
Address: P O Box 46

Cabin John, MD 20818 
(866) 401-7323

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:13 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 01:58 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kim.stuckey@reallygreatreading.c

om

Really Hire Ed
Address: 13093 S Agnes Cove

Draper, UT 84020 
(801) 842-4371

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: elizabethtrimiar34@gmail.com

Reasoning Mind, Inc.
Address: 2000 BERING DR., SUITE 300

HOUSTON, TX 77057 
(832) 255-2906

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Rebecca Galloway (Kid Kix)
Address: 13207 Timberlake Dr Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 415 of 543 pages 540



Cypress, TX 77429 
(832) 367-0770

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Rebecca Hinson Publishing
Address: 818 North Palmway

Lake Worth Beach, FL 33460 
(561) 267-5756

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rebeccahinson@bellsouth.net

Recon Networking (Recon Networking LLC)
Address: 611 Patchester Dr

Houston, TX 77079 
(713) 248-9297

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Redeemed
Address: 4710 Pecan Grove Drive

Pearland, TX 77584 
(713) 291-1547

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: aynwright@icloud.com

Redeemed Youth Empowering Program
Address: 9411 Deep Valley Drive

Houston, TX 77044 
(832) 457-2880

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: crodriguez-

redeemedyep@outlook.com

25/006SGPage 416 of 543 pages 541



Regal Supply & Services LLC (Regal Supply & Services LLC)
Address: 6200 Savoy Dr

Suite 1202
Houston, TX 77036 
(901) 500-8733

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: yasmin@regalsupplyservices.com

Regency Office Products
Address: 8024 Glenwood Ave

250
Raleigh, NC 27612 
(919) 719-5092

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jslade@regencyop.com

Rehabmart.com (Rehabmart, LLC)
Address: 1367 Sydney's Pass

Watkinsville, GA 30677 
(706) 213-1144

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kelly.kesler@rehabmart.com

Reidy Medical Supply
Address: 1397 Commerce Dr

Stow, OH 44224 
(800) 398-2723

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ReIgnite A Life Foundation (ReIgnite A Life Foundation)
Address: 1302 Waugh Dr

Unit 506
Houston, TX 77082 
(832) 409-0313

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/15/2024 02:03 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rebroussardconsulting@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 417 of 543 pages 542



HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Reliable R&R Training Services
Address: 8920 Rosecliff Drive

Dallas
Dallas, TX 75217 
(972) 679-4732

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Reliant Business Products, Inc.
Address: 10641 Haddington Drive

Suite 100
Houston, TX 77043 
(713) 980-7100

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dkeller@rbp.com

RelyAid (International Manufacturing Group, Inc.)
Address: 879 F Street

Suite 120
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
(800) 775-6412

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Remember When Kids Were Kids (Jaelijah)
Address: 1618 Glen May Park Dr.

Spring
Spring, TX 77379 
(832) 515-8687

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 418 of 543 pages 543



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Remy Dillenseger
Address: 7457 Rusk St

Houston, TX 77011 
(832) 919-1135

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: remyd@live.com

Renowned Chemical Solutions, LLC
Address: 18465 FM 362 Rd

Waller, TX 77484 
(281) 815-5316

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tzeter@renowned.com

Restorative Houston (Restorative Houston)
Address: 5415 Jessamine St

Houston, TX 77081 
(832) 731-5369

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/27/2024 09:57 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: anita@restorativehouston.org

Retrain America
Address: 8411 Storm Creek Court

Houston, TX 77084 
(281) 642-5903

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Reveal Medical (Simply Sophisticate)
Address: 2505 N. State Hwy 360 - Suite

400
Grand Prairie, TX 75050 
(817) 705-7081

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 419 of 543 pages 544



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Reynolds Manufacturing Corp
Address: P.O. Box 6058

Abilene, TX 79608 
(800) 588-4031

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vreynolds@nts-online.net

RG Guillory Education & Consulting, LLC
Address: 1302 Waugh Dr.

#207
Houston, TX 77019 
(832) 744-7848

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@rebeccaguillory.com

RGV Vocational Service,LLC (RGV Vocational Service,LLC)
Address: 844 East Expressway 83

La Joya, TX 78560 
(956) 803-9797

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: emacias@rgvvs.com

Rhema Word of Life Church
Address: 16730 Hedgecroft #310

Houston, TX 77060 
(832) 296-3018

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: 1rhemawordoflife@gmail.com

Rhode Island
Address: 1 Capitol Hill

Providence, RI 02908 
(401) 574-8670

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 420 of 543 pages 545



Rhythm Band Instruments
Address: PO Box 165117

Fort Worth, TX 76161 
(817) 335-2561

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/16/2024 09:36 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/16/2024 09:37 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: schoolsales@rbimusic.com

Rice University Office of STEM Engagement (William Marsh Rice University)
Address: 6100 Main Street

MS-7836
Houston, TX 77005 
(713) 348-8208

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stem@rice.edu

Richelli Consulting Group (Richelli Consulting Group)
Address: 145 Curt Streeet

Anna, TX 75409 
(214) 707-5640

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: elaine@richelliconsultinggroup.net

RIDDELL
Address: 7501 Performance Lane

North Ridgeville, OH 44039 
(800) 275-5338

Classifications: CPC
TAS (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dcampbell@riddellsales.com

Right Attitude Inc
Address: 11940 Jollyville Rd Suite 225S

TX - Austin, TX 78759 
(151) 238-7543

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 421 of 543 pages 546



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Right Choice National Suppliers
Address: 5161 San Felipe Street

Ste 320-5046
Houston, TX 77056 
(832) 819-4458

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: journalsbyreese@outlook.com

RIGHT ON TIME OFFICE FURNITURE LLC (RIGHT ON TIME OFFICE FURNITURE
ASSEMBLERS LLC)
Address: 4177 Louetta Rd.

Suite 14
Spring, TX 77388 
(832) 532-4356

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rightontimeassemblers@gmail.co

m

RIGOR
Address: PO Box 2618

Baytown, TX 77521 
(832) 540-0173

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rigoreoc@gmail.com

Rio Hondo ISD (Rio Hondo Independent District)
Address: 215 West Colorado Street Rio

Hondo, Texas 78583
RIO HONDO, TX 78583-0220 
(956) 748-1046

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rocio.madrigal@rhisd.net

25/006SGPage 422 of 543 pages 547



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Risas y Sonrisas
Address: 8516 Sweetness Lane

Austin, TX 78750 
(512) 219-0225

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@spanishforkids.com

Rising Star Academy
Address: 7239A West Knoll St.

Houston, TX 77028 
(713) 485-4447

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: risingstarscholars@gmail.com

Riverwalk Marketing and Sales Inc
Address: 2600 S Gessner Rd, Suite 420

Houston, TX 77063 
(484) 643-2431

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jose@riverwalkms.com

RKD Enterprise
Address: 17202 Quiet Grove Ln

Humble, TX 77346 
(832) 489-1295

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dmdavis75@aol.com

Roberts Enterprise
Address: 11615 DOWNEY VIOLET LN

Houston, TX 77044 
(832) 829-2431

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: robertsenterpriseinc@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 423 of 543 pages 548



Roberts Infinite Services LLC
Address: 525 N Sam Houston Pkwy E

Suite 340
Houston, TX 77060 
(832) 604-9992

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tajuana@robertsinfiniteservices.co

m

Robolink, Inc.
Address: 5075 Shoreham Pl. Ste 110

San Diego, CA 92122 
(858) 876-5123

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@robolink.com

Rocket Science Chemicals, LLC
Address: 20333 N State Highway 249 Suite

200
Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 378-1552

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Roger Webb LLC
Address: 5136 Summit Hill Dr.

Dallas, TX 75287 
(212) 920-6322

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rogerbwebb@gmail.com

Rogers Home Medical (Rogers Pharmacy and Rogers Home Medical)
Address: 4404 North Laurent Street

Suite B.
Victoria, TX 77901 
(361) 576-6599

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: wilson@rogerspharmacy.com

25/006SGPage 424 of 543 pages 549



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Rose Office Systems
Address: 1265 Hwy 87

Calera, AL 35040 
(888) 608-1173

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bo@roseoffices.com

Rosen Publishing and PowerKids Press and Rosen Classroom (Rosen Publishing
Group, Inc.)
Address: 29 East 21st Street

New York, NY 10010 
(800) 237-9932

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TAS
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@rosenpub.com

Rosetta Stone Ltd.
Address: 135 Market ST

Harrisonburg, VA 60055 
(800) 788-0822

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jmohr@rosettastone.com

Roslane Mc Coy
Address: 6 Uvalde suite D

Houston, TX 77015 
(713) 637-6994

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Ross Counseling Service (Ross Counseling Service)
Address: 4141 North Freeway, #200

200
Houston, TX 77022 
(832) 582-7112

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rosscounseling3@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 425 of 543 pages 550



HUB
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

RossHaywood Training & Consulting
Address: 15222 Chipman Lane

Houston, TX 77060 
(832) 857-3544

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rosshaywoodtac@gmail.com

Royal Eagle Contracting
Address: 4231 Cook Rd

Houston, TX 77072 
(832) 335-3144

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: manager@smgservices.net

RSS MEDICAL DISTRIBUTORS (Reliable Sales & Services, LLC)
Address: 3001 S. Hardin Blvd.

Ste 110-325
McKinney, TX 75070 
(187) 764-4759

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

RTI International (Research Triangle Institute)
Address: 3040 E. Cornwallis Road

Research Triangle Park, NC
27709
(919) 541-6157

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: eubanks@rti.org

rwisniewski@rti.org

RUSSELL'S EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING

25/006SGPage 426 of 543 pages 551



Address: 3932 MARSH LANE
FORT WORTH, TX 76123 
(817) 781-3885

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hruss@sbcglobal.net

RYE Consulting Inc.
Address: 845 Tennyson Street

#116
Denver, CO 80212 
(773) 270-3466

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 09:45 AM (CT)

S&S Worldwide
Address: 75 Mill Street

Colchester, CT 06415 
(860) 537-3451

Classifications: CPC
TAS (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:20 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@ssww.com

S&T Medical Resources, LLC (S&T Medical Resources, LLC)
Address: 77 Sugar Creek Center Blvd.

Suite 600
Sugar Land
Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(832) 858-1615

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rsampson@stmedicalresources.co

m

Saddleback Educational, Inc.
Address: PO Box 6533

Pasadena, CA 91109-6501 
(714) 640-5200

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@sdlback.com

25/006SGPage 427 of 543 pages 552



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Safe Diversity Communities
Address: 505 North Sam Houston Park

East Suite 448
Houston, TX 77060 
(346) 298-8819

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/9/2024 10:00 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@safediversity.org

Safe Place Outreach
Address: 12926 Hammemill Ln.

Houston, TX 77044 
(832) 439-2478

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/16/2024 01:33 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Safe Sanitize
Address: PO Box 5591

Austin, TX 78763 
(512) 900-3229

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Safer Schools Together (SST USA Inc.)
Address: 1015 Railroad Avenue

Suite 101
Bellingham, WA 98225 
(360) 526-2794

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: usainfo@saferschoolstogether.co

m

SafeSpace Concepts, Inc.
Address: 1424 North Post Oak

Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 956-0820

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 428 of 543 pages 553



Safetec of America, Inc.
Address: 887 Kensington

Buffalo, NY 14215 
(716) 895-1822

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Safety Supply Inc
Address: 11827 TECH COM RD

114
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78233 
(210) 650-9033

Classifications: TPA
TXM
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SafetyMed (SafetyMed, LLC)
Address: 8562 Katy Fwy Ste 154

Houston, TX 77024 
(713) 647-8240

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennifer@safetymed.com

Sage West Office Supplies (Ott Chin)
Address: 1213 West Loop N

Suite 120
Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 862-6880

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: susie@sagewest.com

Salon Chris LLC
Address: 6250 Westpark

Houston, TX 77057 
(346) 719-2652

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: salonchris1988@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 429 of 543 pages 554



SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

San Antonio Lighthouse for the Blind
Address: 2305 Roosevelt

San Antonio, TX 78210 
(210) 533-5195

Classifications: TXM (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Sandose Global Holdings LLC
Address: 7100 Regency Square Blvd.,

Suite 230-01
Houston, TX 77036 
(832) 876-5247

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sno-global@sandose.com

SanJae Educational Resources, Inc.
Address: 19492 Broad Shore Walk

Loxahatchee, FL 33470 
(877) 726-5231

Classifications: CPC
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sandy@sanjaeco.com

Santa-N-Clown Family Entertainers
Address: PO Box 2428

Pensacola, FL 32513 
(713) 305-3520

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 430 of 543 pages 555



SANTILLANA USA PUBLISHING CO., INC.
Address: 2023 N.W. 84TH AVE.

DORAL, FL 33122 
(800) 245-8584

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Saturn Hoops
Address: 12613 Seattle Slew Dr.

Houston, TX 77065 
(956) 204-8375

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: saturnhoops@outlook.com

Savannah Blue Arts & Outreach
Address: 12831 E Greenwick Loop

Houston, TX 77085 
(832) 396-9547

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: savannahblue36@yahoo.com

Saving Our Students Through Education Personnel, L
Address: 700 Lavaca St.

Austin, TX 78701 
(888) 266-1175

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sossubs@gmail.com

Savvas Learning Company LLC
Address: 15 East Midland Avenue, Suite

502
Suite 502
Paramus
Paramus, NJ 07030 
(201) 236-7000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 09:30 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: andy.baggs@pearson.com

Proposals@savvas.com
sheryl.dunahee@pearson.com

25/006SGPage 431 of 543 pages 556



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Sawduzt Services, LLC.
Address: 8218 Rushing Stream Ct.

Tomball, TX 77375 
(832) 306-5207

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: damian@sawduztservices.com

SC Health SPV LLC
Address: 16 Berryhill Rd.

Columbia, SC 29210 
(803) 680-6671

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SC4M Education, LLC
Address: 22339 Helen Springs Ln

Richmond, TX 77469 
(817) 939-1533

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sc4medu@gmail.com

SCG Business Services, LLC
Address: 8307 Office Park Dr.

Suite D.
Douglasville, GA 30134 
(770) 895-0013

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Scholars for the Soul: An Educational Solutions Firm,LLC (Scholars for the Soul: An
Educational Solutions Firm,LLC)
Address: 306 s reynolds

Bryant, AR 72022 
(501) 303-9135

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@scholarsforthesoul.com

25/006SGPage 432 of 543 pages 557



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Scholastic Inc. (Scholastic Inc.)
Address: 557 Broadway

New York, NY 10012 
(203) 797-3846

Classifications: TIP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp-scholastic@scholastic.com

SCHOOL DISTRICT EXCHANGE
Address: PO BOX 61

BEASLEY, TX 77417 
(866) 736-2012

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

School Family Media DBA EduKit
Address: 120 Stonewall Blvd. Ste 3

Wrentham, MA 02093 
(866) 660-8854

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sherry@edukitinc.com

School Health Corporation
Address: 5600 Apollo Drive

Rolling Meadows, IL 60008 
(800) 323-1305

Classifications: CPC
TCP
TIP
TPA
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/9/2024 01:33 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/25/2024 11:45 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@schoolhealth.com

sspencer@schoolhealth.com

School Kids Healthcare (Emergency Medical Products, Inc)
Address: 5000 Tuttle Crossing Blvd

Dublin, OH 43106 
(800) 558-6270

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: submitbids@buyemp.com

25/006SGPage 433 of 543 pages 558



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

School Nurse Supply, Inc
Address: 1745 Wallace Ave

St Charles, IL 60174 
(800) 485-2737

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TAS

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jgiesel@schoolnursesupplyinc.com

School Outfitters (Schoolhouse Outfitters, LLC)
Address: 3736 Regent Ave

Cincinnati, OH 45212 
(800) 260-2776

Classifications: TIP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contracts@schooloutfitters.com

School Safety Advocacy Council (School Safety Advocacy Council)
Address: 5667 Mauna Loa Blvd.

Sarasota, FL 34240 
(888) 485-2440

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sburke57@comcast.net

School Specialty
Address: W6316 Design Drive

Greenville, WI 54942 
(888) 388-3224

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 07:39 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/23/2024 06:52 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: belkys.quintana@schoolspecialty.c

om
helen.schleis@schoolspecialty.co
m
bidnotices@schoolspecialty.com

School-Based Medical System (AMEX School Health Solutions)
Address: 3131 Timmons Ln

Houston, TX 77027 
(832) 584-7327

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 434 of 543 pages 559



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Schoolhouse Outfitters (School Outfitters)
Address: 3736 Regent Ave

Cincinnati, OH 45212 
(800) 260-2776

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/16/2024 12:45 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contracts@schooloutfitters.com

SchooLinks
Address: PO Box 274

Austin, TX 78767 
(512) 710-9922

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@schoolinks.com

SCHOOLOCKER TEACHER SUPPLY
Address: 127 DOS PISTOLAS

DEL RIO, TX 78840 
(830) 461-4971

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Schools Cubed
Address: 8732 Dunraven St

Arvada, CO 80007 
(303) 870-7078

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SCHOOLSin (School's In, LLC)
Address: 4540 Cooper Rd Ste 305 Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 435 of 543 pages 560



PO Box 429367
Cincinnati, OH 45242 
(877) 839-3330

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:45 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: contracts@schoolsin.com

SchoolsPLP
Address: 24 W Camelback Road, Suite A-

422
Phoenix, AZ 85013 
(800) 484-3061

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: josh@schoolsplp.com

Science LEAF
Address: P.O. Box 1392

Riverview, FL 33568 
(813) 644-9253

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: danielle.reid@scienceleaf.com

Science Mill (Science Mill)
Address: 101 S Ladybird Ln 38

Johnson City, TX 78636 
(844) 263-6405

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hilda.kruml@sciencemill.org

SCIENCE OF APPAREL (SCIENCE OF APPAREL)
Address: 10 EAST 34TH ST #7

NYC, NY 10016 
(917) 371-7029

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Science of Sport
Address: 55 E Calle Belleza Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 436 of 543 pages 561



Tucson, AZ 85716 
(602) 525-3197

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: daren@sciencesport.org

Scott Academics
Address: 326 Wilcrest

Houston, TX 77042 
(713) 582-0474

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Scottacademics@gmail.com

Seagull Student Services
Address: 12 Church Rd

Sherman, CT 06784 
(860) 946-9612

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Ray.Waldmann@seagullspeechser

vices.com

Second Chance Learning Center
Address: 2616 S. Loop West

Suite 301F
Houston, TX 77054 
(267) 912-9731

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: fwmission13@gmail.com

Second Chance Technology Edge High School
Address: 2500 East T.C. Jester Blvd

Suite 245
Houston, TX 77008 
(832) 365-5147

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: scte@att.net

Seeds for Success Inc

25/006SGPage 437 of 543 pages 562



Address: 2101 Winter Street
#11
Houston, TX 77007 
(469) 328-2360

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: seedsforsuccessorg@gmail.com

Seesaw Learning, Inc.
Address: 548 Market Street

PMB 98963
San Francisco, CA 94104 
(415) 870-4468

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: purchasing@seesaw.me

Selective Micro technologies
Address: 6200 Avery Rd. suite A

Dublin, OH 43016 
(713) 503-9807

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Sensei's School of Martial Arts
Address: 11233 Crown Park Drive #C

Houston, TX 77067 
(281) 781-3573

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: arsaludares@gmail.com

serviceaid incorporated (serviceaid incorporated)
Address: 11920 moorland manor ct

saint louis, MO 63146 
(314) 265-7303

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: purchasing@serviceaid.com

SERVPRO of Metro-Pittsburgh (MKS Services, Inc.)
25/006SGPage 438 of 543 pages 563



Address: 1951 Lincoln Highway
North Versailles, PA 15137 
(412) 825-5480

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Session Tax Consulting & Grant Writing (Session Tax Consulting and grant writing)
Address: 10800 CLAY RD

9108
HOUSTON, TX 77041 
(346) 392-0895

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: scotttm@att.net

SETEX Facilities & Maintenance, LLC (Preferred Facilities Group – USA LLC)
Address: PO Box 20658

Beaumont, TX 77720 
(409) 842-8293

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lclifton@pfg-usa.com

Shaneka Smith
Address: 4848 Pin Oak Park 328

Houston, TX 77081 
(601) 347-3148

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ennovaj@yahoo.com

SHAPE Community Center, Inc.
Address: P.O. Box 8428

Houston, TX 77288 
(713) 521-0629

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/23/2024 10:13 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: msouthern@shape.org

Shareca P Vallaire, LLC

25/006SGPage 439 of 543 pages 564



Address: 1300 W SAM HOUSTON PKWY
S
STE 100 #444
HOUSTON, TX 77042 
(281) 779-3288

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@sharecavallairellc.com

Shelton-Keller Group, Inc.
Address: 6301 E Stassney Lane

Ausitn, TX 78744-3069 
(512) 481-1500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Shelving Exchange
Address: 860 Wakfield

Houston, TX 77018 
(713) 697-8888

Classifications: TXM
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stevegill@shelvingexchange.com

Shine Bright (Brighter Rays of Hope)
Address: 11200 Broadway Street, Suite

1070
Pearland, TX 77584 
(713) 436-7827

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stefany@shinebright-broh.org

Shine Bright Tutoring (LPOH, LLC)
Address: 11200 Broadway Street

Suite 2743
Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 669-3330

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@shinebrighttutoring.com

25/006SGPage 440 of 543 pages 565



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Shmoop University, Inc. (Shmoop University, Inc.)
Address: PO Box 15550

Scottsdale, AZ 85267 
(855) 574-6667

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@shmoop.com

ShopK12, Inc
Address: PO Box 7683

Springfield, OR 97475 
(541) 517-6814

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@shopk12.com

SI Medical Supply
Address: 320 Decker Drive, Suite 100

Irving, TX 75062 
(469) 474-1512

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Signage ONE
Address: 8203 Willow Place Drive South

Suite #315
Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 942-7096

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jclark@lyncverse.com

sthomas@signage-one.com

SimiDigi Inc

25/006SGPage 441 of 543 pages 566



Address: 2829 Crosslands Dr
NA
Garland, TX 75201 
(800) 625-1724

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: darlena@simidigi.com

SimplyDigi.com, Inc.
Address: PO Box 90157

Albuquerque, NM 87199 
(505) 880-9737

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Sirius Education Solutions (Sirius Education Solutions LLC)
Address: Sirius Education Solutions

1108 Lavaca Street, Suite 110-
197
Austin, TX 78701 
(800) 942-1379

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 10:47 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: procurement@SiriusEducationSol

utions.com

SiSTEM Tutoring Agency LLC (SiSTEM Tutoring Agency LLC)
Address: 6922 Vialinda Drive

Houston, TX 77083 
(832) 240-5288

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pearl@sistemtutoring.com

SKILLASTICS (SANDY SPIN SLADE INC)
Address: 670 E PARKRIDGE AVENUE Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 442 of 543 pages 567



SUITE 104
CORONA, CA 92879 
(951) 279-3476

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: SBLAIR@SANDYSPINSLADE.C

OM

Sky Creations (Rachael Bassey)
Address: 6505 Colony Road

Midland, TX 79706 
(443) 630-8826

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Skyhawks Sports Academy
Address: 1826 E Sprague ave

Spokane, WA 99202 
(509) 816-4440

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ybelizaire@skyhawks.com

SkyWord Sports
Address: 1257 E O’Gorman Ct

Springfield, MO 65803 
(417) 379-6352

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dan@skywordsports.org

Slicmouf llc
Address: 411 ne 108th st

Miami, FL 33161 
(866) 306-1554

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: slicmouf@yahoo.com

SLOAN STEM+ARTS INC (SLOAN STEM ARTS INC)

25/006SGPage 443 of 543 pages 568



Address: 12712 West Lake Houston Pkwy
Suite B-150
Houston, TX 77044 
(855) 234-6393

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sloanstemarts@gmail.com

Smajic LLC
Address: 6737 village park drive

Greenbelt, MD 20770 
(202) 258-7494

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: semir@smajic.construction

Smarketing Business Systems, Inc.
Address: 2525 w bellfort

suite 110
houston, TX 77054 
(713) 529-5898

Classifications: MBE
TXM
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: leroy@smarketingtx.com

SMART Core Labs (ANIMATION & ROBOTICS FOR KIDS LLC)
Address: 2809 Miller Ranch Rd, Suite 401

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 736-5691

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: houston@smartcorelabs.com

Smart Scholars Foundation
Address: 3615 Flannery Ridge Lane

Houston
Houston, TX 77047 
(832) 367-9688

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: smartscholarsdirector@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 444 of 543 pages 569



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Smart Start Curriculum LLC
Address: 1318 Coahuila Loop

Laredo, TX 78045 
(956) 763-5105

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: clopez@smartstartcurriculum.com

SMARTEST EDU, INC. (Formative)
Address: 1158 26th St

Santa Monica, CA 90403 
(516) 474-6112

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@formative.com

SMARTOX
Address: 4850 Plaza Dr

Irving, TX 75063 
(888) 711-9906

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: duffy.nabors@smartox.com

SmartSchool Systems (SmartSchool Systems LLC)
Address: 1701 Northpark Drive

Suite 12
Kingwood, TX 77339 
(281) 312-1297

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: david@smartschoolsystems.com

SMC Contracting Solutions (SMC Contracting Solutions)
Address: 12820 Tokenhouse Ln Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 445 of 543 pages 570



Houston, TX 77047 
(281) 451-1421

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/21/2024 02:49 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: smccateringco@gmail.com

SME & Associates (SME Advocate Associations, Inc)
Address: 13151 Emily Road

Ste 135
Dallas, TX 75240 
(214) 306-7463

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SmileMakers
Address: 425 Sha Lane

Spartanburg, SC 29307 
(864) 583-2405

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: smi.bids@smilemakers.com

Smith Medical Partners
Address: 195 E. Elk Trail

Carol Stream, IL 60133 
(630) 456-9505

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cathleen.biegel@smpspecialty.co

m

SMITH OFFICE SUPPLY (DABOTER,Inc)
Address: 1009 S. 21st Avenue

Hollywood, FL 33020 
(954) 922-4811

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brucek@smithoff.com

SMR PROMOTIONS (GLOBAL MARKETING SOLUTIONS)

25/006SGPage 446 of 543 pages 571



Address: 8701 BEDFORD EULESS RD
HURST, TX 76053 
(877) 877-6667

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: SMR@SMRPROMOTIONS.COM

Snapology Cypress-Woodlands (Oludaari Inc)
Address: 17918 Tall Chestnut Street

Cypress, TX 77429 
(832) 777-7627

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: aokanla@snapology.com

Snappet Inc
Address: 228 East 45th Street

Suite 9E
New York, NY 10017 
(888) 884-4260

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SNVA LLC (SNVA LLC)
Address: 2 Industrial Park Drive Unit 2E

Waldorf, MD 20602 
(240) 746-7166

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: govservices@snva.com

Soccer Stars of Central Houston (Lucky Stars Texas LLC)
Address: 4404 Lula St

Texas, TX 77401 
(713) 826-8223

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: centralhouston@soccerstars.com

Soccer Stars of North Houston (Goal Geeks, LLC)
Address: 10705 Francis Dr Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 447 of 543 pages 572



Waco, TX 76712 
(281) 528-1950

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: northhouston@soccerstars.com

Soccer Stars of NW Houston (SKIE Soccer LLC)
Address: 1337 W 43rd St

Ste B #2090
Houston, TX 77018 
(609) 937-0981

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nwhouston@soccerstars.com

Social Motion, Inc.
Address: 1450 W Sam Houston Pkwy N,

Bldg 2 Ste. G
Houston, TX 77043 
(713) 461-7200

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Social Studies School Service
Address: 10200 Jefferson Blvd

Culver City, CA 90232 
(800) 421-4246

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@socialstudies.com

Social Studies Success
Address: 30403 Russell Point Drive

Spring, TX 77386 
(831) 771-1064

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dawnvinas@yahoo.com

Sokikom (Virtual Learning Technologies, Inc.)
Address: 148 Castro St, Office B-8 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 448 of 543 pages 573



Mountain View, CA 94041 
(626) 765-4566

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Solel International
Address: c/o 6134 Micollet

5807 E Little York
Houston, TX 77016 
(713) 256-8490

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: soleldrive@gmail.com

Something New Dance
Address: 4415 Westerdale Dr.

Fulshear, TX 77441 
(832) 576-8734

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Sortegories, LLC
Address: 36081 Briarcliff Rd

Sterling Heights, MI 48312 
(586) 372-6029

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Sheryl@sortegories.com

South Carolina
Address: Post Office Box 2825

Columbia, SC 29211 
(803) 734-5044

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 449 of 543 pages 574



South Houston NSBE Jr.
Address: 8043 Singing Sonnet Lane

Houston, TX 77072 
(713) 550-2917

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: SouthHoustonNSBEJr@gmail.com

South Region Driving School LLC
Address: 2047 W Main Street Suite A2

League City, TX 77573 
(832) 632-1329

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: l.little@southregiondriving.com

South Texas Safety Training LLC (South Texas Safety Training LLC)
Address: 5205 Broadway St.

707
Pearland, TX 77581 
(832) 838-4741

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stsafetytraining@gmail.com

South Union Community Development Corporation (South Union Community
Development Corporation)
Address: 2020 Hermann Drive

Houston
Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 419-8352

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: efrembjernigan@gmail.com

South Union Missionary Baptist Church
Address: 3550 Lydia Street

Houston, TX 77489 
(713) 747-0244

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: betty_simmons@rocketmail.com

25/006SGPage 450 of 543 pages 575



Southern Aluminum
Address: 5 Hwy 82 W

Magnolia, AR 71753 
(870) 234-8660

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Southern Delegate
Address: 9931 Raymondville Rd

Houston, TX 77093 
(713) 305-7289

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: terrisha.wilson@gmail.com

Southern Dynamic Resources
Address: 19108 Providence Circle

Lithonia, GA 30038 
(251) 259-2352

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: southerndynamicresources@gmail

.com

SOUTHERN EDUCATIONAL SYSTEMS
Address: 380 Wingo Heights Road

Suite 3
Spartanburg, SC 29303 
(864) 596-8921

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ljones@seslabs.com

Southern Science Supply
Address: 2914 Oakleaf Drive

San Antonio, TX 78209 
(210) 887-0479

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 451 of 543 pages 576



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Southern States
Address:
Classifications: SBE (Primary)

WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Southpaw Enterprises, Inc.
Address: P.O. Box 1047

Dayton, OH 45401 
(937) 252-7676

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dacarlson83@comcast.net

Southwest Book Company
Address: 13003H Murphy Road

Stafford, TX 77477 
(281) 498-2603

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: prandles@southwestbooks.net

Southwest Glen Mission (Southwest Glen Mission)
Address: Take to leasing office

Sugar Land
Houston, TX 77099 
(832) 619-1064

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bernadette@swglenmission.org

Southwest School & Office Supply (S.W. School Supply Inc)
Address: 805 N Barrington Ave

Ontario, CA 91764 
(909) 980-7777

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 452 of 543 pages 577



Southwest Schools (Educational Leadership, Inc.)
Address: 3333 BERING DRIVE

HOUSTON, TX 77057 
(713) 784-6345

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: businessoffice@swschools.org

Sow Genius
Address: 1614 Trail Forest Ct

Humble, TX 77339 
(346) 428-7033

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: fubueducators@gmail.com

Sown To Grow, Inc.
Address: 1721 Broadway #201

Oakland, CA 94612 
(415) 745-9465

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@sowntogrow.com

Space City Fencing Academy, Inc
Address: 4007 EE Bellaire Blvd

Houston, TX 77025 
(832) 778-8745

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@spacecityfencing.com

SPARK Access LLC
Address: 950 Echo Lane

Suite 200
Houston, TX 77024 
(832) 617-3148

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rpope@sparkaccess.org

25/006SGPage 453 of 543 pages 578



Invitiation Type: Automatic

SPDF KIDS (SPDF KIDS)
Address: 13700 Veterans Memorial

Suite #266
Houston, TX 77014 
(832) 666-8924

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@spdfkids.com

Special Education Compliance and Training LLC
Address: 601 West Baker Road, P,O, Box

2116
Baytown, TX 77521 
(832) 946-3031

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: setcbusiness@gmail.com

Spectrum Linx Foundation, Inc.
Address: 9337 Katy Freeway #B112

Houston, TX 77024 
(712) 461-7200

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 07:42 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: wendydawson@socialmotionskills.

org

SPG services (moore)
Address: 1025 Veterans Memorial Hwy SE

Ste 660
Mableton, GA 30126 
(843) 676-5241

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/21/2024 07:52 AM (CT)

Sphero, Inc.
Address: 4772 WALNUT ST., #206

Boulder, CO 80301 
(303) 502-9466

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: david.millage@sphero.com

25/006SGPage 454 of 543 pages 579



Invitiation Type: Automatic

SpringSpirit (SpringSpirit Inc.)
Address: 8526 Pitner Road

Houston, TX 77080 
(713) 201-4160

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: laura.smith@springspirit.org

Sprint Corporation
Address: 6500 Sprint Parkway

Overland Park, KS 66252 
(800) 829-0965

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
HGA

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Spur Employment, Inc. (Spur Employment, Inc.)
Address: 3414 Governors Dr. SW #220

HUNTSVILLE, AL 35805 
(256) 203-9262

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@spurjobs.com

Square One Learning
Address: 3 Sugar Creek Center Blvd

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(713) 955-8991

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dbroussard@squareonelearning.c

om

Square Panda, Inc.
Address: 935 Benecia Avenue

Sunnyvale, CA 94085 
(817) 281-3608

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: melissa@squarepanda.com

25/006SGPage 455 of 543 pages 580



SSG-MUSIC (SSG-MUSIC)
Address: 855 E TWAIN AVE

SUITE 123-490
LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS, NV 89169 
(702) 497-6657

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ssgmusic702.shaun@gmail.com

St. Michael's Learning Academy Inc (St. Michael's Learning Academy Inc)
Address: 6220 Westpark dr suite 180

Houston, TX 77057-7378 
(713) 977-0566

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: caboud@mysmla.com

STAFFORD PHARMACY
Address: 2448 SOUTHMAIN ST

STAFFORD, TX 77477 
(281) 969-5901

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

StageAgent (Estage Enterprises, inc)
Address: 327 Fuller Street

Redwood City, CA 94063 
(408) 782-4307

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Stand2Learn
Address: 5713 Shellbournes Hill

College Station, TX 77845 
(214) 785-2125

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 456 of 543 pages 581



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Standard Medical Systems LLC
Address: 8115 Maple Lawn Blvd

Suite350
Fulton, MD 20759 
(888) 886-1167

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kwyche@standardmed.us

Standard Office Products (E.A. Arredondo)
Address: 10415 Landsbury Dr

#208
Houston, TX 77099 
(713) 541-0313

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
CPC
USC

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: trey@standardofficeproducts.com

Standard Stationery Supply IL LLC
Address: 2251 FOSTER AVE

Wheeling, IL 60090 
(847) 749-1910

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dwilson@bestschoolbuys.com

Standard Textile
Address: One Knollcrest Dr

Cincinnati, OH 45237 
(800) 999-0400

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mlathrop@standardtextile.com

Star Agendas Inc.
Address: 308 Isabella St. Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 457 of 543 pages 582



Ogdensburg, NY 13669 
(866) 261-0924

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Star Montessori School and Day Care
Address: 3868 Space Center Blvd.

Pasadena, TX 77505 
(281) 998-8989

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@starmontessori.com

Star Office Products
Address: 16810 Barker Springs Rd

# 215
Houston, TX 77084 
(713) 686-6611

Classifications: TCP
TXM
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: glombardo@starofficeprod.com

STAR POLY BAG INC
Address: 200 Liberty ave

brooklyn, NY 11207 
(718) 384-3130

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: biddept@starpoly.com

Starr Commonwealth
Address: 13725 Starr Commonwealth Rd.

Albion, MI 49224 
(800) 837-5591

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@starr.org

25/006SGPage 458 of 543 pages 583



Stauffer Glove and Safety
Address: 361 E 6th Street

Red Hill, PA 18076 
(317) 727-6209

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dalton@stauffersafety.com

Steam Kidstitute (Insight Community Resources Inc)
Address: 9800 Centre Parkway suite 870

Houston, TX 77036 
(832) 476-9529

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: insightcommunityinc@gmail.com

Steelcase
Address: 901 44th Street SE

Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids, MI 49508 
(979) 393-8392

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: DSTANLE1@STEELCASE.COM

STEM Detective, LLC
Address: 3255 Las Palmas St #205

Houston, TX 77027 
(920) 809-9642

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: benjamin.glover@stemdetective.c

om

STEM Fuse (STEMFuse SD, LLC)
Address: 304 Splitrock Blvd

Suite 201
Brandon, SD 57005 
(320) 241-4664

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

STEM Sports

25/006SGPage 459 of 543 pages 584



Address: 1601 N 7th Street Suite 400
Phoenix, AZ 85006 
(602) 845-0316

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sean@stemsports.com

STEM Urban Perspective (Science, Technology, Engineering with an Urban
Perspective)
Address: 19902 Rustlewood Dr.

Humble, TX 77338 
(713) 679-9115

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stemupwitdrkiki@gmail.com

STEMfinity LLC
Address: 9841 West Emerald Street

Boise, ID 83704 
(800) 985-7836

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@stemfinity.com

STEMology Mobile Science Lab
Address: 1901 S. Voss Rd

Suite #47
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 678-0434

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pierce.wanna@gmail.com

Steniprise LLC
Address: 20035 Sterling Falls Dr.

Katy, TX 77449 
(281) 686-2470

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: steniprise@gmail.com

Step In Clinics

25/006SGPage 460 of 543 pages 585



Address: 545 FM 2977 READING RD STE:
110
ROSENBERG, TX 77469 
(281) 790-0711

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: management@stepinclinics.net

Steps to Literacy
Address: 4 Easy Street

Bound Brook, NJ 08805 
(800) 895-2804

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@stepstoliteracy.com

Sterile Mate LLC
Address: 10223 Kentington Oak Drive

Humble TX 77396
Humble, TX 77396 
(281) 456-3458

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: george.broughton@sterilemate.co

m

STERIS Corporation
Address: 5960 Heisley Road

Mentor, OH 44060 
(800) 548-4873

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: RFP_Team@steris.com

Sterling Empowerment (Sterling Empowerment)
Address: 5510 S. Rice Ave

1913
Houston, TX 77081 
(936) 240-7529

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sterling@sterlingempowerment.co

m

25/006SGPage 461 of 543 pages 586



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Sterling Empowerment LLC. (Sterling Empowerment LLC.)
Address: 808 Travis Street

STE 100 #1012
Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 734-7287

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@sterlingempowerment.com

Sterling First Aid CPR
Address: 458 E Wheatland Rd

Duncanville, TX 75116 
(469) 868-6099

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Sterling Staffing Solutions (Maceo Carter Investments, LLC)
Address: 14140 Southwest Freeway

Suite# 100
Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(281) 240-3536

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: scarter@sterlingtherapy.com

Sterling Therapy & Rehabilitation (Sterling Therapy & Rehabilitation)
Address: 1449 Highway 6

Suite #260
SUGAR LAND, TX 77478 
(281) 240-3140

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sterling@sterlingtherapy.com

Steve Spangler Inc.
Address: PO Box 621249

Littleton, CO 80129 
(855) 228-8780

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: carly@stevespangler.com

Steve's Parcels
Address: 9 yorkridge ct Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 462 of 543 pages 587



Henderson, NV 89052 
(312) 961-8419

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: johnsilberman59@gmail.com

StickTogether Products, LLC
Address: 9 East 8th Street #265

New York, NY 10003 
(888) 990-0831

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nicole@letsticktogether.com

Stirring Up GIfts Children Center
Address: 830 Stonyridge

Channelview, TX 77530 
(281) 457-5678

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

StockWise Solutions
Address: 15550 Vickery Drive Ste. #150

Houston, TX 77032 
(888) 205-0250

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Stone Oak Solutions, LLC
Address: 10910 Dry Stack rd

New Braunfels, TX 78132 
(830) 965-6860

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: chip.pierce@stoneoaksolutions.co

m

Stracon Medical Supply (Stracon Medical Supply)
Address: 810B Dalworth St.

Grand Prairie, TX 75050 
(972) 262-5053

Classifications: MBE
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: leslie@straconmedsupply.com

25/006SGPage 463 of 543 pages 588



HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Stream Of Life Christian Academy Inc
Address: 720 CEDAR BAYOU RD.

BAYTOWN, TX 77520 
(281) 839-7007

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Streamline Polymers
Address: 16950 Wallisville Rd

Houston, TX 77049 
(713) 204-8898

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Strong Manufacturers (Strong Medical Partners LLC)
Address: 11519 Nations Ford Rd., Suite

100
Pineville, NC 28134 
(803) 448-5269

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

STSB Training
Address: 5002 Theiss

Humble, TX 77338 
(281) 813-2231

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stsbtraining@gmail.com

Studica Inc.
Address: 2326 Lockport Rd Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 464 of 543 pages 589



Sanborn, NY 14132 
(716) 731-9070

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jenniferl@studica.com

Sturomski & Associates (Neil A. Sturomski)
Address: PO Box 76536

St. Petersburg, FL 33734 
(202) 256-6470

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Stylex
Address: PO Box 5038

Delanco, NJ 08075 
(800) 257-5742

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dkelly@stylexseating.com

lbullock@stylexseating.com

SUCCESS FOR ALL FOUNDATION
Address: 300 E JOPPA RD

STE 500
BALTIMORE, MD 21286 
(410) 616-2300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sfox@successforall.org

Successful Starters Learning Academy II
Address: 10635 Homestead Road #B

Houston, TX 77016 
(713) 491-0047

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: carlasmithford@sbcglobal.net

Suddath Workplace Solutions (The Suddath Companies)
Address: 815 south main st Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 465 of 543 pages 590



jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904) 394-4514

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
HGA
TAS
TIP
TXM
USC

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bruce.snyder@suddath.com

Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Sufian Munir Inc. dba Clary Business Machines (Sufian Munir Inc.)
Address: 8170 Miramar Road

San Diego, CA 92126 
(800) 992-5279

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Suitable
Address: 1530 E Butler Pike

Ambler, PA 19002 
(267) 432-7605

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kathleen@suitable.co

Suits for Success
Address: 6343 Skyline Dr,

Houston, TX 77057 
(832) 298-9944

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@suitsforsuccesshouston.org

SumBlox Group, LLC
Address: 10970 S 800 E

Paradise, UT 84328 
(888) 368-1211

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@sumblox.com

Summer Camp (After School)
Address: 13730 Madera Bend Ln Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 466 of 543 pages 591



Rosharon, TX 77583 
(325) 213-5484

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nagarajlaxmi867@gmail.com

Summit K12 Holdings Inc (Summit K12 Holdings Inc)
Address: P.O. Box 26841

Austin, TX 78755 
(844) 331-4737

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 11:44 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@summitk12.com

Super Power Soap (Super Power Soap)
Address: 1334 Brittmoore Rd Ste 1000b

Houston, TX 77043 
(713) 401-7712

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/16/2024 12:28 PM (CT)

Superior Intelligence (The Children's Carousel Academy)
Address: 512 Mulberry Lane

Desoto, TX 75115 
(469) 226-9811

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Supple LLC
Address: 621 Kalamath Street

Denver, CO 80204 
(303) 842-3473

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: john@supplecollection.com

25/006SGPage 467 of 543 pages 592



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Suppliaholics
Address: 1814 E Bell Rd

1045
Phoenix, AZ 85022-2861 
(480) 432-6700

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Suppliaholics@gmail.com

Supporting Educators Daily
Address: 5103 Abbey Park

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(312) 221-7350

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: seducatorsllc@gmail.com

Supportive Educational Services, Inc.
Address: PO Box 300729

Houston, TX 77230-0729 
(713) 666-4912

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: srowles@sestexas.com

Supreme Medical (Supreme Medical Fulfillment Systems, Inc)
Address: PO Box 850247

Mobile, AL 36685 
(800) 461-1370

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Susan Everett
Address: 400 Bentwood Way Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 468 of 543 pages 593



Clute, TX 77531 
(512) 225-4949

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: severettcurriculum@gmail.com

Susan M. Catlett, Ph.D., BCBA-D
Address: 4724 Post Oak Timber

Unit 64
Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 623-2148

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: susan.catlett@icloud.com

Sustainable Furniture
Address: 13805 Mt Anderson St

RENO, NV 89506 
(153) 091-3910

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: deane@sustainablefurnitureinc.co

m

SWA International Company
Address: 3110 Elkdale drive

Houston
Houston, TX 77082 
(281) 741-2334

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: wandaakorede@gmail.com

Switch Vehicles
Address: 380 Morris Street, Ste B

Sebastopol, CA 95472 
(707) 829-5746

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Peter@switchvehicles.com

25/006SGPage 469 of 543 pages 594



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Sylvan Learning Center (4 Ever Clever Learning, LLC)
Address: 9119 Hwy 6 #240

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(713) 560-4473

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: 4evercleverlearning@gmail.com

Sylvan Learning, Inc.
Address: 1001 Fleet Street, 9th Floor

Baltimore, MD 21202 
(888) 338-2283

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: traci.koon@sylvanlearning.com

Sylvia G. Zapata
Address: 402 East Champion Lane

Mission, TX 78574 
(956) 330-3917

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 09:17 PM (CT)

SYMBIOSIS EDUCATIONAL CONSULTANTS, INC
Address: 575 Fifth Avenue, 14th Floor

New York, NY 10017 
(646) 844-3030

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: christina@symbiosised.com

Symmetry Office
Address: 7818 Depot Lane

Tampa, FL 33637 
(888) 552-5699

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Systems Office Furniture, Inc.
Address: 11997 State Hwy 30 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 470 of 543 pages 595



College Station, TX 77845 
(979) 885-9842

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kai@createmyoffice.com

SZY Holdings LLC. (Ever Ready First Aid & Medical Supply)
Address: 101-01 Foster Ave.

Brooklyn, NY 11236 
(718) 495-4600

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mweber@everreadygroup.com

Taber (Taber Wholesale Inc)
Address: 19011 Road 196

Strathmore, CA 93267 
(559) 568-2700

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pacelect@hotmail.com

Table SALT Group
Address: 20333 State Highway 249

Suite 200
Houston, TX 77070 
(713) 364-3452

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tablesaltgroup@gmail.com

Tackle Tutoring
Address: 12821 Donegal Way

Houston, TX 77047 
(832) 429-8901

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tackletutoring@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 471 of 543 pages 596



Tactical Medical Solutions (Tactical Medical Solutions)
Address: 1250 Harris Bridge Rd.

Anderson, SC 29621 
(210) 749-6801

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lauren@tacmedsolutions.com

TADA Kids LLC
Address: 10526 Oleander Point Dr

Houston, TX 77095 
(281) 850-0162

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ycolbert1024@gmail.com

Take A Closer Look Evaluations LLC
Address: 5718 Westheimer Rd, Suite 1000

Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 724-9118

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@tacle.icu

Taking Kidz Places
Address: 2975 Kingsley Drive

Suite 137
Pearland, TX 77584 
(346) 570-4670

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: virtualeducationstation@gmail.com

Talento Bilingue de Houston
Address: 333 S. Jensen Drive

Houston, TX 77003 
(713) 222-1213

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 472 of 543 pages 597



Tangible Play, Inc. DBA "Osmo" (Tangible Play, Inc.)
Address: 195 Page Mill Rd. Ste.105

Palo Alto, CA 94306 
(303) 883-5311

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Tape Central, Inc.
Address: 7020 Huntley Rd.

Unit C
Columbus, OH 43229 
(614) 848-5222

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Taylor Nicole
Address: 1702 Teal Run Place Dr.

Fresno, TX 77545 
(832) 577-7036

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bcokes57@aol.com

TCC Labs (Craig Richardson)
Address: 519 North SAM HOUSTON

PKWY EAST
#450-C
Houston, TX 77060 
(530) 863-6403

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: TCClabs@gmail.com

TDG Scientific (Taylor Distribution Group, LLC dba TDG Scientific)
Address: 8117 Preston Rd

Suite 300
Dallas, TX 75225 
(214) 890-9200

Classifications: MBE

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 02:35 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: artura@tdgsci.com

25/006SGPage 473 of 543 pages 598



SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

TE Management LLC
Address: 5408 San Juan St

Houston, TX 77020 
(267) 241-7570

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tiffanydawne@icloud.com

Teach Another Inc
Address: 30523 Riverstone Springs Drive

Spring, TX 77386 
(832) 779-5343

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Teach Me to Breathe (Mitzi Henderson)
Address: 3000 Bissonnet St. 7107

Houston, TX 77005 
(832) 377-6011

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Teach Woke, LLC
Address: 1550 Leona Street

Suite 363
Houston, TX 77009-1584 
(330) 587-8995

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: teachwoke@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 474 of 543 pages 599



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Teacher Created Materials, Inc.
Address: 5301 Oceanus Drive

Huntington Beach, CA 92649 
(800) 858-7339

Classifications: CPC
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 12:35 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 11:25 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: BPate@hello.tcmpub.com

rfps@tcmpub.com

Teacher Created Resources
Address: 6421 Industry Way

Westminster, CA 92683 
(866) 473-6320

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Teacher Direct (TDSA, LLC)
Address: 1200 B Roberts Industrial Dr

Birmingham, AL 35208 
(888) 322-4377

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Teaching Strategies, LLC
Address: 4500 East West Highway #300

Bethesda, MD 20814-3327 
(301) 634-0818

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:14 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/18/2024 10:54 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sayra.h@teachingstrategies.com

Teachstone Training, LLC
Address: 675 Peter Jefferson Parkway

Suite 350
Charlottesville, VA 22911 
(434) 328-1083

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@teachstone.com

25/006SGPage 475 of 543 pages 600



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

TeamHealth Occupational Health (Park Med, PC dba Team Health Occupational Health)
Address: 1431 Centerpoint Blvd

Suite 110
Knoxville, TN 37932 
(865) 985-7317

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TEC Sports
Address: 5200 Branding Iron Court

College Station, TX 77845 
(210) 373-7840

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Daniel@TEC-Sales.com

Technicology, LLC
Address: 5420 Blossom St. Unit 1

Houston, TX 77007 
(832) 533-0935

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: adtechnicology@gmail.com

Technology International, Inc.
Address: 1331 South International Pkwy,

Suite 2251,
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
(407) 359-2373

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tii@tii-usa.com

Teeter Totter Village
Address: 9133 Scott Street

Houston, TX 77051 
(713) 734-7989

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Cedwards@teetertottervillage.org

25/006SGPage 476 of 543 pages 601



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Terena Health and Rehabilitation Services (Tenex Group, LLC.)
Address: 4625 North Fwy Ste 203

Houston, TX 77022 
(713) 695-7455

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: terenarehab@att.net

Testing & Co. LLC
Address: 8191 Southwest Frwy #103

Houston, TX 77074 
(281) 888-2462

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ketta@testing-co.com

Tex Toners
Address: 3210 Country Club Drive W Unit

131
Irving, TX 75038 
(866) 519-1383

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Texans Together Education Fund Inc
Address: 4001 N Sheperd, Suite 205

Houston, TX 77018 
(713) 782-8833

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Texas
Address: 111 East 17th Street

Austin, TX 78774 
(512) 463-6958

Participation Type: Offline Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 477 of 543 pages 602



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Texas 4-H Youth Foundation
Address: 4180 State Highway 6 South

Agrilife Extension - Blackland
College Station, TX 77845 
(254) 776-6024

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: david.wright@ag.tamu.edu

madisonwledlow@gmail.com
zachary.giblin@ag.tamu.edu

Texas Art Supply Company
Address: 2001 Montrose Blvd.

Houston, TX 77006 
(713) 526-5221

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 09:26 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cs@texasart.com

Texas Association of African American Chambers of Commerce (TAAACC)
Address: 807 Brazos Street

Suite 710
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 535-5610

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@taaacc.org

Texas Center for the Missing (Texas Center for the Missing)
Address: 3311 Richmond Ste 315

Houston
Houston, TX 77098 
(713) 599-0235

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Texas Furniture Source, Inc.
Address: 3226 Skylane Drive Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 478 of 543 pages 603



Carrollton, TX 75006 
(972) 490-0456

Classifications: MBE
TAS
TXM
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rptexasfurniture@sbcglobal.net

Texas Scholastic Esports Federation (Texas Scholastic Esports Federation)
Address: 3151 Lockmoor Lane

Dallas, TX 75220 
(817) 781-8493

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Danielle@TEXSEF.org

Texas Speech Therapy (Essential Texas Speech Therapy, PLLC)
Address: 4502 Riverstone Blvd

Suite 701
Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 969-7527

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@txspeechtherapy.com

Texas STAAR Publishing, LLC
Address: P O Box 2912

Sugarland, TX 77487 
(832) 894-8541

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: TEXASSTAARPUB@GMAIL.CO

M

Texas Suicide Prevention Collaborative
Address: P.O. Box 341523 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 479 of 543 pages 604



Austin, TX 78738 
(512) 589-2909

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@texassuicideprevention.or

g

Texas Therapy Coach PLLC
Address: 22295 Stoney Ravine Drive

New Caney, TX 77357 
(409) 351-2852

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: txtherapycoach@gmail.com

TEXAS TRANSPORTATION AND LOGISTICS, LLC
Address: 6714 NAVIDAD RD

HOUSTON, TX 77083 
(832) 567-5596

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: txtransportlogistics@gmail.com

Texas Tutors (Texas Tutors)
Address: 3824 Cedar Springs Drive

#504
Dallas
Dallas, TX 75219 
(214) 903-0664

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tgibson@texas-tutors.com

TFH USA LTD
Address: 4537 GIBSONIA RD

GIBSONIA, PA 15044 
(724) 444-6400

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@tfhusa.com

25/006SGPage 480 of 543 pages 605



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

The Academic Source, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 229

Pomona, NY 10970 
(877) 393-9505

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: byandell@theacademicsource.co

m

The Achievement Network, Ltd.
Address: 68 Harrison Avenue #605

PMB 74520
Boston, MA 02111 
(617) 725-0000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfpsubmissions@achievementnetw

ork.org

The Bexley Company, LLC
Address: PO Box 2182

Bellaire, TX 77402 
(310) 409-3889

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: team@thebexleyco.com

The Black Man Project
Address: 3917 Falls st

Houston, TX 77026 
(281) 914-1941

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bellison@theblackmanproject.com

The Burmax Co., Inc.
Address: 28 Barretts Ave.

Holtsville, NY 11742 
(800) 645-5118

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: n.annonio@burmax.com

Y.Villano@burmax.com

25/006SGPage 481 of 543 pages 606



Invitiation Type: Automatic

The Center for Pursuit
Address: 4400 Harrisburg Blvd.

Houston, TX 77011 
(713) 525-5300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gvargas@thecenterforpursuit.org

development@thecenterforpursuit.
org

The Children's Carousel Academy LLC (The Children's Carousel Academy)
Address: 2518 Hillcrest Lane

Grand Prairie, TX 75052 
(469) 401-4241

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Children's Carousel Charitable Foundation
Address: 512 Mulberry Lane

Desoto, TX 75115 
(469) 226-9811

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Children's Health Market
Address: 27 Cannon Road, Suite 1B

Wilton, CT 06897 
(203) 762-2938

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: penny@thegreatbodyshop.net

The Clariden School
Address: 100 Clariden Ranch Road Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 482 of 543 pages 607



Southlake, TX 76092 
(682) 237-0400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Clever Crayon LLC
Address: 2908 Laurel Brook Ln.

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 526-6875

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: zgibbs@theclevercrayon.org

The Danielson Group
Address: 1720 W. Division Street

Chicago, IL 60647 
(708) 890-7106

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: stigdon@danielsongroup.org

The Digital SLP
Address: 1015 Atlantic Boulevard, #294

Atlantic Beach, FL 32233 
(443) 281-3787

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@thedigitalslp.com

The Discovery Source (The Discovery Source)
Address: 1574 Parkview Drive

Vista, CA 92081 
(760) 212-3358

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/9/2024 03:44 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 12:26 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ds@thediscoverysource.com

The E2 Group, Inc.
Address: 7714 Silent Forest Drive Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 483 of 543 pages 608



Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(713) 213-0731

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tknick@theE2group.com

The Education Partners (GEMS/The Education Partners)
Address: 70 W 40th St

6th Floor
New York
New York, NY 10018 
(646) 779-3828

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kcallahan@theeducationpartners.c

om

The Educational Outback
Address: 360 Old Chena Pump Road

Fairbanks, AK 99709 
(907) 374-6818

Classifications: MBE
TIP (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: educationaloutback@yahoo.com

The Financial Wizards (Trimona Green Harmon)
Address: 12712 W. Lake Houston PKWY

STE B-4001
Houston, TX 77044 
(832) 519-3298

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gtrimona@gmail.com

The Fit Mix, TOO (Keysa Humber)
Address: 1307 Chalk Rock Drive

Houston, TX 77067 
(281) 960-9231

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 484 of 543 pages 609



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

The FORGE for Families (The FORGE for Families)
Address: 3435 Dixie Drive

Houston, TX 77021 
(713) 660-1871

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/9/2024 09:09 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brandi@forgeforfamilies.org

bethwlee@forgeforfamilies.org

The French Corner (Haddad Interests Inc)
Address: 1104 Old Spanish Trail

Houston, TX 77054 
(713) 661-5324

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: george@thefrenchcorner.com

john@thefrenchcorner.com

The Gateway Group
Address: 16435 N. Scottsdale Rd.

Ste. 290
Scottsdale, AZ 85254 
(602) 362-6659

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Getch (THEGETCH PRIVATE LIMITED)
Address: 4508 Bratton Cove, Round Rock,

TX, 78681, USA
Round Rock, TX 78681 
1 4302408613

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sshukla@thegetch.com

The Gibson Lupus Resource Center
Address: 1201 Wilcrest #203 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 485 of 543 pages 610



Houston, TX 77054 
(832) 856-0341

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gibsonlupuscenter@gmail.com

The H.E.A.R.T. Program (Educational Programs Inspiring Communities)
Address: 707 Lehman St.

Houston, TX 77018 
(713) 692-4278

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kbauer@heartprogram.org

The Heart of God Restoration Ministry
Address: 2222 Lockwood Drive

Houston
Houston, TX 77020 
(832) 889-3189

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: theheartofgod2015@gmail.com

The Highway Distillery, LLC.
Address: 4622-A Dagg Rd

Houston, TX 77048 
(713) 416-6414

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: wendell@highwayvodka.com

The HYPPE Center
Address: 701 Sawdust Rd.

The Woodlands, TX 77380 
(832) 571-8878

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: hyppeservices@gmail.com

The I Love U Guys Foundation

25/006SGPage 486 of 543 pages 611



Address: 36 South 18th Avenue, Suite D
Brighton, CO 80601 
(303) 426-3100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ellen@iloveuguys.org

The Idea Source, inc
Address: 3315 Eula Morgan Road

Katy, TX 77493 
(281) 391-7300

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kelly@theideasource.com

The IEP Coach LLC
Address: 5055 Stenton Avenue

Philadelphia, PA 19144 
(215) 514-1630

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jamilah@theiepcoachllc.com

The J Paul Company
Address: 2535B East State Hwy 121

Suite 100
Lewisville, TX 75056 
(972) 418-4977

Classifications: HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Jewelry Instructor
Address: 1824 Spring Street, #105

Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 814-5140

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@thejewelryinstructor.com

25/006SGPage 487 of 543 pages 612



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

The KWYA Project A Discovery
Address: P. O. Box 451101

Houston, TX 77245 
(832) 897-0099

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kwyaprojectdiscovery@gmail.com

The Library Store, Inc
Address: 301 E South St

PO Box 0964
Tremont, IL 61568 
(800) 548-7204

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@thelibrarystore.com

The Life Excelerator, Inc. (The Life Excelerator, Inc.)
Address: PO Box 203004

AUSTIN, TX 78720-3004 
(512) 583-9555

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: businessoffice@selforschools.com

The Little Leagues
Address: 3600 Park East Drive apt 207

Beachwood, OH 44122 
(216) 502-9620

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Littleleagues24@gmail.com

The Lone Star Schools
Address: 2617 Diamond River Drive

Rosenberg, TX 77471 
(832) 732-2911

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tcrumb@lonestarschools.org

The Lysander Element
Address: 2930 Old Houston Road Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 488 of 543 pages 613



#5
Huntsville, TX 77340 
(936) 291-2711

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: diannzackery@sbcglobal.net

The MacMillan Institute (The MacMillan Institute)
Address: 518 E. Wheatland Rd

Duncanville, TX 75116 
(945) 235-2235

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: eteague@macmillaninstitute.org

The Mandalay Press (The Mandalay Press, LLC)
Address: 700 N Pearl St

G208
Dallas, TX 75201 
(469) 227-7149

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tanya.vera@mandalaypress.com

The MarketinGroup, LLC
Address: 2261 North Park Dr.

Suite 212
Kingwood, TX 77339 
(713) 501-0087

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tmg@themarketingroup.us

The McMikle Group, LLC
Address: 15 Lewis Street Suite 302

Hartford, CT 06103 
(860) 368-2211

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jimmy@themcmiklegroup.com

The MLLES Alumnae, Inc.
Address: 4406 Plantation Pass Dr. Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 489 of 543 pages 614



Humble, TX 77346 
(832) 277-1894

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The National Behvioral Intervention Team Association
Address: 475 Allendale Rd Suite 200

King of Prussia, PA 19102 
(610) 993-0229

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Christopher.Simmons@TNGCons

ulting.com

The Orb Factory LTD.
Address: 4349 Jami Ct.

Fort Myers, FL 33901 
(239) 691-2664

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jesse.cyberclean@orbfactory.com

The Original Seat Sack Company (Youthful Innovations LLC)
Address: 3066 Tamiami Trail N

Suite 101
Naples, FL 34103 
(239) 596-2200

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Parent Coach
Address: 4007 Belgrade Drive

HOUSTON, TX 77045 
(832) 643-1617

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

THE PERFECT SPOT
Address: 19422 WOOLONGONG DR. Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 490 of 543 pages 615



KATY, TX 77449 
(615) 578-8706

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/16/2024 12:49 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: keairaj192@gmail.com

The Phlebotomy Learning Center
Address: 505 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. E. ste.

695
Houton, TX 77060 
(281) 820-7433

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: phlebotomylearningcenter@yahoo.

com

The POUR Collaborative (The POUR Collaborative)
Address: 340 N Sam Houston Pkwy E

ste 249
HOUSTON, TX 77060 
(832) 781-8715

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cerwin@chosenbehavioral.org

The PRYDE Foundation
Address: 12707 Woodforest Blvd

Houston, TX 77015 
(832) 404-7115

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/21/2024 11:09 AM (CT)

The Reading Warehouse (The Reading Warehouse Inc)
Address: PO Box 41328

North Charleston, SC 29423 
(866) 391-7323

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: toddh@thereadingwarehouse.com

The Ron Clark Academy

25/006SGPage 491 of 543 pages 616



Address: 228 Margaret St
Atlanta, GA 30315 
(678) 651-2100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Sanders Hand
Address: 8808 Crestview Dr

Manvel, TX 77578 
(281) 838-0655

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: thesandershand@gmail.com

The Science Penguin Incorporated
Address: 12501 Verandah Ct.

Austin, TX 78726 
(512) 814-6132

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: customerservice@thesciencepeng

uin.com

The Social Institute
Address: 555 S Mangum St

Suite 100
Durham, NC 27701 
(984) 377-2276

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: savannah.shaw@thesocialinst.com

The SoGo Collective
Address: 7818 Corona Ct

Arlington, TX 76002 
(972) 503-4786

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kim@sogocol.com

The station of Imagination child care llc

25/006SGPage 492 of 543 pages 617



Address: 7030 addicks clodine rd
109
houston, TX 77083 
(281) 495-2273

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rdoneley@yahoo.com

The Storyboard
Address: 16044 East Tall Timber Lane

Parker, CO 80134 
(303) 648-5864

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: allison@thestoryboard.net

The Trade Group
Address: 1434 Patton Place

Carrollton, TX 75007 
(210) 227-5500

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dbodin@tradegroup.com

The Translation Company Group, LLC
Address: 2770 Main St. Ste 235

Frisco, TX 75033 
(212) 300-7071

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: melanie@thetranslationcompany.c

om

The Unity One Movement, Incorporated
Address: 3918 Hickok

Houston, TX 77047 
(832) 736-0007

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: theunity1movement@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 493 of 543 pages 618



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

The Village Education Solutions
Address: 1411 Wunsche Loop #2032

Spring, TX 77383 
(281) 206-2629

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: brandilspencer@gmail.com

The Village Learning Center, Inc
Address: 3819 Plum Valley Drive

Kingwood, TX 77339 
(281) 358-6172

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cbrown@villagelac.org

jmorales@villagelac.org
kconrad@villagelac.org

the Waymire Group
Address: 321 Century Plaza Dr

Suite 100
Houston, TX 77073 
(281) 233-0000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: diana@thewaymiregroup.com

Therapro, Inc.
Address: 225 Arlington St

Framingham, MA 01702 
(508) 872-9494

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kcotr@therapro.com

Therapy Bee PLLC
Address: 5900 Balcones Dr.

STE 4000
Austin, TX 78731 
(832) 305-7755

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@therapybee.net

25/006SGPage 494 of 543 pages 619



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Therapy Consultants (MedPerm Placement Inc)
Address: 800 Wilcrest Dr., STE 111

Houston, TX 77042 
(281) 496-0160

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rob@therapyconsultantsinc.com

TherapyWorks, Inc
Address: P.O. Box 95316

Albuquerque, NM 87199 
(505) 897-3469

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: manager@alertprogram.com

Theresa Harris
Address: 5123 Panay Park

HOUSTON, TX 77048 
(713) 294-6238

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tmharris23@yahoo.com

Thimble.io
Address: 2495 Main Street

Ste. 443
BUFFALO, NY 14214 
(585) 730-1413

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: procurement@thimble.io

Thomas Educational Solutions
Address: 2650 Arbor Hill Lane Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 495 of 543 pages 620



Pearland, TX 77584 
(713) 540-9189

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ThomasEducationalSolutions@gm

ail.com

Three H Furniture Systems Limited
Address: 156462 Clover Valley Rd.

New Liskeard, ON P0J 1P0 
Canada
(705) 647-4323

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Thriv & GROE Academy, LLC
Address: 25700 Interstate 45 North, Suite

400-104
Houston, TX 77368 
(832) 283-2309

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: thrivegroe@gmail.com

Tier One Learning, LLC (Tier One Learning, LLC)
Address: 3536 Highway 6, South #120

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(713) 357-1544

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Ties Required Plus
Address: 40 Cypress Creek Pkwy, 159

Houston, TX 77090 
(281) 630-1487

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 496 of 543 pages 621



Time to Sign, Inc.
Address: 211 Fourth Ave

Indialantic, FL 32903 
(321) 726-9466

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TIME USA, LLC (TIME, LLC)
Address: 3 Bryant Park

6th Floor
New York, NY 10036 
(212) 522-9704

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Timothy Project: Youth Mentoring Youth, Inc.
Address: P O Box 90562

Houston, TX 77290 
(281) 414-1281

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: carann05@yahoo.com

TinkRworks, Inc.
Address: 501 W. Lake Street, Suite 106

Elmhurst, IL 60126 
(630) 819-8926

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kristine.simantirakis-

chung@tinkrworks.com

Tiny Machines 3D (Tiny Machines 3D LLC)
Address: 5400 Mitchelldale Street

Suite B5
HOUSTON, TX 77092 
(832) 699-5575

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 497 of 543 pages 622



T'Monique Collection LLC
Address: 630 Solon Road

4107
Waxahachie, TX 75165 
(901) 606-4323

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tmonique2104@gmail.com

Today's Classroom LLC
Address: 6551 Middlebranch Ave NE

Canton, OH 44721 
(330) 433-9030

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Ali@todaysclassroom.com

rick@todaysclassroom.com

Today's Youth (My Brother's and Sister's Restoration: DBA Today's Youth)
Address: 21023 BLACKSTONE VILLA LN

KATY, TX 77449 
(832) 392-3589

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nharris@todays-youth.org

Tonya Duncan Ellis Books
Address: 5680 Highway 6, Box 208

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 797-3488

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tonyaellis@live.com

TOOTRiS Child Care On-Demand (TOOTRIS)
Address: 6170 Cornerstone Court

San Diego, CA 92121 
(858) 263-0725

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ecutler@tootris.com

25/006SGPage 498 of 543 pages 623



Top Safety Products (Top Safety Products Conmpany)
Address: 160 Meister Ave

Suite 16
Branchburg, NJ 08876 
(908) 707-8680

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jjohnson@topsafety.com

Top Shelf Technologies LLC.
Address: PO Box 17194

Encino, CA 91416 
(310) 488-0538

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jason@topshelfimaging.com

Topp Office Supply (Pat & Paul And Associates, Inc.)
Address: P O Box 6317

Longview, TX 75608 
(903) 753-2663

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

TORIAZ LLC
Address: 5626 KENWOOD

MISSOURI CITY, TX 77459 
(832) 902-3704

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: operations@toriazllcmaint.guru

Total Office Furniture Solutions
Address: 17011 Lincoln Avenue Box 523

Parker, CO 80108 
(720) 757-2200

Classifications: WBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tofsolutions@comcast.net

25/006SGPage 499 of 543 pages 624



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Total Seminars, LLC.
Address: 12550 FUQUA ST

HOUSTON, TX 77034 
(281) 922-4166

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kathyy@totalsem.com

Total Transformation Consulting and Career Services, LLC (Total Transformation
Consulting and Career Services, LLC)
Address: 111 Gaines St. #3016

Brazoria, TX 77422 
(979) 341-0146

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: totaltransformationccs@gmail.com

TouchView Inc
Address: 830 W Chestnut St

Brockton, MA 02301 
(833) 868-2489

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: frederick.bridges@icloud.com

Tour-A-Culture
Address: 12335 Kingsride Ln #403

Houston, TX 77024 
(848) 702-2784

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: touraculture@gmail.com

Tovuti
Address: 775 S Rivershore Ln #200 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 500 of 543 pages 625



Eagle, ID 83616 
(888) 646-2353

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TPR Education, LLC d/b/a/ The Princeton Review
Address: 110 E. 42nd Street

Suite 700
New York, NY 10017 
(404) 434-7477

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/17/2024 06:24 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tanya.walker@review.com

Transcare llc
Address: 9203 hwy 6 S

ste 124-170
Houston, TX 77083 
(832) 788-2730

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: transcarehou@gmail.com

Transcend Learning Consulting LLC
Address: 1912 Fruitridge St

Brandon, FL 33510 
(813) 480-4335

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: carla@transcendlearningconsulting

.com

Tree Enterprises, LLC
Address: 356 Wendy Oak Road

Reidsville, NC 27320 
(336) 623-4821

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 09:16 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sheets@treeenterprises.com

TRENDY TEACHERZ
Address: P O BOX 667 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 501 of 543 pages 626



RICHMOND, TX 77406 
(210) 573-7893

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: TRENDYTEACHERZ@YAHOO.C

OM

Trex Restaurant Equipment
Address: 500 S. Arthur St.

Amarillo, TX 79102 
(806) 771-2500

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: MANUEL@TXREST.COM

Trezvant Academy, Inc
Address: 9538 Curry Landing DR

Houston, TX 77095 
(281) 271-7113

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: trezvantlinda@yahoo.com

Triarco Arts and Crafts
Address: 9900 13th Ave N

Ste 1015
Plymouth , MN 55441-5037 
(800) 328-3360

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Trice Education Resources Inc.
Address: 4031 Sundance Hill Lane

Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(713) 249-1163

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gotrice@att.net

Trinity Library Resources (Trinity Library Resources)

25/006SGPage 502 of 543 pages 627



Address: 14439 N.W. Military Hwy
San Antonio, TX 78231 
(630) 841-8788

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Trinity Med Rx (Trinity Med Rx, LLC)
Address: 6723 harrisburg blvd

houston, TX 77288 
(713) 928-3781

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ttmp420@hotmail.com

Triple E Workforce Services
Address: 5942 ARNCLIFFE DR

HOUSTON, TX 77088 
(857) 939-8099

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tripleewfs@gmail.com

True Love Childcare
Address: 40 Wilson Rd

Humble, TX 77338 
(281) 318-7027

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

True+Way ASL (Purple Moontower, LLC)
Address: 2028 E Ben White Blvd #240-

1157
Austin, TX 78741 
(512) 668-9889

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: RFPs@truewayasl.com

TSC COGIC
25/006SGPage 503 of 543 pages 628



Address: 9311 Compton
houston, TX 77091 
(832) 716-9968

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: PPAULBRYANT@YAHOO.COM

TSN Visual Communication Solutions, LLC
Address: PO BOX 764

Blanco, TX 78606 
(615) 495-4909

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: lstewart@tsnvcs.com

Turning a New Page (Turning a New Page Educational Consultants LLC)
Address: PO Box 91603

Tucson, AZ 85752 
(520) 579-7183

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rick@turninganewpage.com

Turning Technologies, LLC
Address: 255 West Federal Street

Youngstown, OH 44503 
(330) 746-3015

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Tutor Doctor (Frias Business Group, Inc.)
Address: 950 Echo Lane

Suite 200
Houston, TX 77024 
(281) 218-8867

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TutorMe Guillory (Rebecca Guillory)

25/006SGPage 504 of 543 pages 629



Address: 10930 Dunvegan Way
Houston, TX 77013 
(832) 744-7848

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tutormeguillory@gmail.com

Tutors With Tablets (The Children&#145;s Carousel Academy)
Address: 512 Mulberry Lane

Desoto, TX 75115 
(469) 226-9811

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TutorsRus.org (Available Group LLC)
Address: 103 Azalea ct,

#18-2
Upper Marlboro, MD 20774 
(240) 293-3652

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TUUKUL Solutions, LLC
Address: 3707 Shelby Drive

Fort Worth, TX 76109 
(602) 565-5968

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kps@tuukulsolutions.com

Twinkle Wonders School of Learning
Address: 5442 Richmond Avenue Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 505 of 543 pages 630



Houston, TX 77056 
(832) 759-3451

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: twinklewondersschool@gmail.com

Two20Media
Address: 2211 Rayford Road

Suite 111-220
Spring, TX 77386 
(281) 546-7192

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tlr25@comcast.net

Tynes Property Management
Address: 1878 Grandstand Drive

San Antonio, TX 78238 
(757) 346-2300

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@tynesmanagement.com

Tynker (Tynker)
Address: 280 Hope Street

Mountain View
Mountain View, CA 94041 
(408) 426-0425

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: venkat@tynker.com

U. S. WHOLESALE PRODUCTS
Address: PO BOX 34483

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78265 
(210) 520-6868

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: uswpsanantonio@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 506 of 543 pages 631



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

U.S Electronics recycling Center Inc (Isaac F Sunnday)
Address: 6210 S Dairly Ashford Suite A4

Houston, TX 77072 
(832) 762-0183

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sunif1985@yahoo.com

U.S. Dream Academy, Inc (U.S. Dream Academy, Inc)
Address: 8807 Colesville Rd

Fifth Floor
Silver Spring, MD 21044 
(410) 772-7143

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: whull@usdreamacademy.org

U.S.POOLS AND SPA'S
Address: P.O.BOX 1711

California, MD 20619 
(202) 568-3068

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: usadredge@gmail.com

U-Bridge Project Consulting, LLC
Address: 14019 Southwest Freeway Ste

419
Sugarland, TX 77477 
(713) 560-4473

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

uCertify LLC
Address: 4000 Pimlico Drive #114-294 Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 507 of 543 pages 632



Pleasanton, CA 94588 
(925) 302-6634

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Ulysee Global LLC
Address: 6005 Valley Park Dr NW

Huntsville, AL 35810 
(256) 679-5438

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: duncantad0495@gmail.com

UNBEATABLE SALE INC (UNBEATABLE SALE INC)
Address: 195 LEHIGH AVE

Suite 5
LAKEWOOD, NJ 08701 
(732) 609-8592

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Uncharted Territory Solutions (Uncharted Territory LLC)
Address: 507 N Sam Houston Pkwy E Ste

165
suite 165
Houston, TX 77060 
(832) 546-0643

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: willh@utllcnetwork.com

uncle johns school of music
Address: 10406 spencer hwy suite A

laporte, TX 77571 
(832) 202-4310

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: josephdoughty25@yahoo.com

25/006SGPage 508 of 543 pages 633



Unif Health
Address: 2320 Woosley Street, Suite 100

Berkeley, CA 94705 
(571) 466-8455

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: goke@gounif.com

Unified Safe Guard LLC
Address: 11445 East Via Linda, Suite 2-

321
Scottsdale, AL 85259 
(412) 448-7655

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: barrystolar@gmail.com

Unipak
Address: POB 332

West Long Branch, NY 07764 
(888) 808-5120

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 09:42 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: customercare@unipakcorp.net

United Health Supplies
Address: PO Box 33958

Las Vegas, NV 89133-3958 
(800) 201-0806

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Unity Education Resources (MyOfficeProducts, LLC)
Address: 22 Century Blvd

Suite 420
Nashville, TN 37214 
(877) 489-9201

Classifications: TIP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 509 of 543 pages 634



Universal Custom Display, Inc.
Address: 9104 Elkmont Way

Elk Grove, CA 95624 
(972) 900-9581

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

UNIVERSAL TIME RELEASE PUBLISHING, LLC
Address:
Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: flashfloyd@aol.com

University Copy Center | FASTSIGNS (Campus Document Systems)
Address: 4434 University Dr, Ste 170

Houston, TX 77204 
(713) 741-5200

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: richardhelmey@universitycopycent

er.com
troy.gillaspia@universitycopycenter
.com

University Loft Company (J Squared, Inc.)
Address: 2588 Jannetides Blvd.

Greenfield, IN 46140 
(317) 866-5638

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Unstoppable Ministries (Unstoppable Ministries)
Address: 5318 Madden Lane

Houston, TX 77048 
(832) 507-4478

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: unstoppablecommunityservices@g

mail.com

UNTAPPED Genius
Address: 3807 East Valley Drive Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 510 of 543 pages 635



Missouri City, TX 77459 
(949) 636-9164

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: charisse@untappedgenius.org

UP Educational Consulting
Address: 11449 Duffy Road

Conroe, TX 77302-3257 
(281) 935-0974

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: upedconsulting@gmail.com

UpBrainery Technologies (UpBrainery Technologies)
Address: 1334 Brittmore road

Houston, TX 77043 
(281) 783-8519

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
CPC
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Uplift K12
Address: 1127 Rhine Ln

Houston, TX 77090 
(706) 799-3970

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mshah@upliftk12.com

Upskill Services LLC
Address: 808 Crawford St., #2914

Houston, TX 77010 
(281) 772-6192

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: awillery@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 511 of 543 pages 636



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Upstaging Inc (BAHNICK)
Address: 821 Park Ave

SYCAMORE, IL 60178 
(815) 988-9888

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jbahnick@upstaging.com

Urban Enrichment Institute
Address: 4014 Market St

#W145
Houston, TX 77020 
(713) 229-8353

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: donations@ueinstitute.org

Urban Harvest, Inc. (Urban Harvest, Inc.)
Address: 3302 Canal Street

Houston, TX 77003 
(713) 880-5540

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: BOOKKEEPER@URBANHARVE

ST.ORG

Urban Outreach, Inc.
Address:
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kristy.kanocz@gmail.com

US Executive LLC
Address: 401 E. Jackson St Ste 2340D

Tampa, FL 33602 
(877) 359-3883

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

US Markerboard (Brite Visual Products, Inc.)
Address: 270 Centre St. Unit F Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 512 of 543 pages 637



Holbrook, MA 02343 
(781) 961-8762

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: usmarkerboard@contracts123.co

m

USA Capital Fund LLC (USA Medical Supply)
Address: 2450 Hollywood Blvd Suite 503

Hollywood, FL 33020 
(954) 603-8663

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: gov@usamedicalsupply.org

USA Med Premium (USA Med Premium)
Address: 1800 N Commerce Pkwy, Suite 2

Weston, FL 33326 
(786) 305-7899

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dclaussen@usamedpremium.com

USI Education and Government Sales (New Precision Technology, LLC)
Address: 98 Fort Path Rd

Madison, CT 06443 
(800) 243-4565

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: agianacoplos@usi-corp.com

Valiant IMC
Address: 55 Ruta Court

South Hackensack, NJ 07606 
(800) 631-0867

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

VALLEY LITHO SUPPLY
Address: 1047 HAUGEN AVE.

RICE LAKE, WI 54868 
(800) 826-6781

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: julie@valleylitho.com

25/006SGPage 513 of 543 pages 638



Van Houston Academy
Address: 13618 Bellaire Blvd

Ste E3
Apartment or Suite Number
HOUSTON, TX 77083-1739 
(832) 359-3417

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vanhoustonacademy@gmail.com

Vanguard Trading & Services, LLC
Address: 15927 Mission Glen Dr

Houston, TX 77083 
(832) 509-6789

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Vantage Elite Logistics
Address: 11041 Shadow Creek Parkway

STE 121-70
Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 340-4258

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vanita.zano@gmail.com

Vantage Learning LLC (Vantage Learning USA LLC)
Address: 6805 US-202

New Hope, PA 18938 
(800) 230-2213

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Vedara (Vedara)
Address: 8011 Serenity Ct

Houston, TX 77025-2983 
(281) 745-7262

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: email@vedara.org

25/006SGPage 514 of 543 pages 639



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Velocity Business Products (Velocity Office Products)
Address: 16445 Air Center Blvd

Suite 100
Houston, TX 77032 
(281) 453-0101

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bcr@velocitybp.com

dlp@velocitybp.com
jdp@velocitybp.com

Velvet Rope Experience (VRE Business Soultions)
Address: 6464 Savoy Drive

Suite 855
Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 702-8938

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tiffany@VRETrainingSolutions.co

m

Venus Supplies & Construction
Address: 15500 Voss Rd. Ste#230

Sugar Land, TX 77498 
(346) 543-7368

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Vernier Software & Technology, LLC
Address: 13979 SW Millikan Way

Beaverton, OR 97005-2886 
(503) 277-2299

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@vernier.com

Vertex Computers Systems (Vertex Computers Systems)
Address: 25700 Science Park Drive, Suite Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 515 of 543 pages 640



280 Beachwood, OH 44122
Beachwood, OH 44122 
(330) 963-0044

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vertex.rfp@vertexcs.com

Vesco Business Products (RFV Enterprises Inc)
Address: 425 North 10th St

La Porte, TX 77571 
(281) 842-1877

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Vessel Support Services (Vessel Support Services)
Address: 6431 Bonnie Chase Lane

Katy, TX 77449 
(346) 224-1221

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vesselspprt@gmail.com

VetGuard Medical Supply LLC
Address: 213 Waverly Pl

Ridgeland, MS 39157-2838 
(601) 540-5841

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: schuyler@vetguardmedical.com

Victorious Healthcare Academy
Address: 5625 NW Central Drive

Suite D108
Houston, TX 77092 
(832) 791-3295

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tralynnvictorian@att.net

25/006SGPage 516 of 543 pages 641



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Victory Group
Address: 12818 Chiswick Road

Houston, TX 77047 
(832) 216-4460

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: victorygroup.vickeegray@gmail.co

m

Victory Productions (-- Please Choose (Starts With A) --)
Address: 55 Linden St.

Worcester
Worcester, MA 01609 
(508) 789-6213

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

VIEWTECH Group LLC (ViewTech Group, LLC)
Address: 950 E Highway 114 STE 160

SOUTHLAKE, TX 76092 
(817) 717-9600

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Violet Odak
Address: 6005 Westview Drive

Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 696-1331

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: violet.odak@hcde-texas.org

25/006SGPage 517 of 543 pages 642



Virco
Address: 2027 Harpers Way

Torrance, CA 90501 
(800) 882-6692

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP
TIP
TPA
TXM
USC

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Virginia
Address: 101 N 14th St

Richmond, VA 23219 
(804) 786-6585

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Virtucom
Address: 5060 Avalon Ridge Pkwy

Suite 300
Norcross, GA 30071 
(800) 890-2611

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
TAS
TIP
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Visible Body (Argosy Publishing)
Address: 109 Oak Street Ste 203

Newton, MA 02464 
(801) 944-7127

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mary.ness@visiblebody.com

visiOn cue LLC
Address: 9375 E Shea Blvd Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 518 of 543 pages 643



suite 100
Scottsdale, AZ 85260 
(623) 312-0892

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Status Date: 10/8/2024 02:00 PM (CT)

Visions in Education, Inc (Visions Technology in Educaiton)
Address: PO Box 70479

Springfield, OR 97475 
(541) 349-0905

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: team@toolsforteachers.com

Vista Higher Learning, Inc.
Address: 500 Boylston Street, Suite #602

Boston, MA 02116 
(617) 426-4910

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cleiva@vistahigherlearning.com

Vista School Resources
Address: 12973 SW 112 ST, #272

Miami, FL 33186 
(305) 380-9820

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sylvia@vistaschoolresources.com

Visual Arts Productions
Address: 14310 Summer Garden Drive

Houston, TX 77083 
(832) 687-4452

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@vaproduction.org

Vital Imagery Ltd.
Address: 61 Dunedin Drive Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 519 of 543 pages 644



Brussels, ON N0G1H0 
Canada
(519) 531-0683

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

VITALITY MEDICAL INC
Address: 7910 S 3500 E

STE C
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84121-
6196
(801) 285-8003

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

VitalizeGroup, LLC (VitalizeGroup, LLC)
Address: 11140 Rockville Pike

Suite 100-669
Rockville,, MD 20852 
(301) 388-5485

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/8/2024 12:51 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: msheather@whizkidacademy.com

Voyager Sopris Learning, Inc.
Address: 17855 Dallas Parkway, Suite 400

Dallas, TX 75287 
(800) 547-6747

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/8/2024 02:00 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: VSLBidsContracts@voyagersopri

s.com

vRealm Inc. (vRealm Inc.)
Address: 1900 Reston Metro Plaza

Fl 6
Reston, VA 20190 
(202) 953-3505

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 520 of 543 pages 645



VSC
Address: 46725 Magellan Drive

Novi, MI 48377 
(248) 926-2540

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: fkemmer@vsci.com

VTEC Maine Inc.
Address: 343 Gorham Rd

South Portland, ME 04106 
(207) 775-0244

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sboilard@vtec.org

VWR Education, LLC dba Science Kit (VWR Education, LLC)
Address: 777 East Park Drive

P.O. Box 5003
Tonawanda, NY 14151 
(800) 828-7777

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@sciencekit.com

VWR INTL/DBA SARGENT WELCH (SARGENT WELCH/VWR)
Address: 3850 N WILKE RD

, Suite 300
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS, IL 60004 
(847) 463-1180

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/7/2024 06:06 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/7/2024 06:06 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids.sargentwelch@vwr.com

W E Supply Inc.
Address: 3207 lake island dr

montgomery, TX 77356 
(281) 901-9597

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: charles.morris@wesupplymedical.

com

25/006SGPage 521 of 543 pages 646



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

W. W. Norton & Company, Inc.
Address: 500 5th Ave

New York, NY 10110 
(855) 277-6770

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: schavez@wwnorton.com

Waldorf Publishing LLC
Address: 2140 Hall Johnson Rd

Grapevine, TX 76051 
(303) 550-8186

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Walker's Empire Services
Address: 7130 SIENA VISTA DR

houston, TX 77083 
(713) 397-4189

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dmcghee2@yahoo.com

Ward's Natural Science Establishment (VWR Education, LLC)
Address: PO Box 92912

Rochester, NY 14692-9012 
(800) 962-2660

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/7/2024 06:05 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/7/2024 06:05 AM (CT)

Washington
Address: P.O. Box 41160

Olympia, WA 98504 
(360) 664-9760

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 522 of 543 pages 647



Washoe County School District
Address: 14101 Old Virginia Road

Reno, NV 89521 
(775) 850-8031

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: phomentowski@washoeschools.n

et

Waterford Research Institute
Address: 4246 S Redwood Rd, STE 150

Taylorsville, UT 84123 
(801) 349-2200

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: danielnewbold@waterford.org

txrfp@waterford.org

WaterLily Writing, LLC
Address: 1905 Nueces Trail

Arlington, TX 76012 
(512) 270-8550

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: pipeline@waterlilywriting.com

Watkins & Associates Consulting Services LLC.
Address: 5330 Griggs Rd. Suite C #104

Houston, TX 77021 
(832) 721-9942

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mcwacsgroup@yahoo.com

Wayfair, LLC
Address: 4 Copley Place

Boston, MA 02116 
(866) 263-8255

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

WAYNE ENTERPRISES, INC. (WAYNE D.ENTERPRISES, INC.)

25/006SGPage 523 of 543 pages 648



Address: 14300 HOLLISTER Street STE
100
HOUSTON, TX 77066 
(713) 896-0300

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: george@wayne-ent.com

WayOut Kids (Building Youth Through Music/ WayOut Kids)
Address: PO BOX 1722

TACOMA
TACOMA, WA 98401 
(253) 627-1899

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jdee@rodneyraccoon.com

WDM, Inc. (Wood Desings)
Address: 608 Broome St

Monroe, NC 28110 
(800) 247-8465

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/14/2024 07:19 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

We Deserve Better (We Deserve Better)
Address: 2121 Allen Pky #4106

Houston, TX 77019 
(832) 477-2910

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: maria@wedeservebetter.world

We Help Two
Address: 1903 Centenary Dr

Longview, TX 75601 
(915) 449-1464

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: trevor@wehelptwo.com

We Shield (Assure Global, LLC)
25/006SGPage 524 of 543 pages 649



Address: 16 W. 16th Street
#5MN
New York, NY 10011 
(303) 886-9235

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

WeCare Do You?
Address: 537 Sickler ave

Sicklerville, NJ 08081 
(856) 535-4918

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mswecare.org

Wellness for Growth Foundation
Address: 12411 Hazyglen Dr.

Houston, TX 77082 
(713) 452-0377

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: eirasmin@wellness4growth.org

Wells & Kimich Office Furnishings (US)
Address: 5530 Brystone Drive

-
Houston, TX 77042 
(713) 856-9900

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeremy@wellskimich.com

Wellspring Family & Community Institute
Address: 440 Benmar Drive, Ste. 2255

Houston, TX 77060-3169 
(281) 272-1998

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: djones.wellspring@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 525 of 543 pages 650



Wendy Mackey
Address: 3-3570 Robie Street

Halifax,, NS B3K4S6 
Canada
(902) 809-7779

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Wendy Perry Coparenting Education (www.wendyjperry.com)
Address: 6028 Sundown Drive

Watauga, TX 76148 
(817) 374-0063

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: wendyperryconsulting@gmail.com

Wesley Community Center (Wesley Community Center Inc. of Houston, Texas)
Address: 1410 Lee St

Houston, TX 77009 
(713) 223-8131

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/17/2024 10:36 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dgarbis@wesleyhousehouston.org

ebhatti@wesleyhousehouston.org

West Houston Soccer Stars (Sunrise Youth Sports, LLC)
Address: 1747 N. Hartford Drive

Fayetteville, AR 72701 
(479) 530-1877

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

West Road Teacher Supply (Distribuidora Alfa y Omega Inc.)
Address: 10266 North Freeway

Houston, TX 77037 
(281) 999-1234

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: NRTAMEZ@aol.com

West Virginia
25/006SGPage 526 of 543 pages 651



Address: 1900 Kanawha Blvd
Charleston, WV 25305 
(304) 558-2960

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

WestEd
Address: 730 Harrison Street

San Francisco, CA 94107 
(415) 565-3000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: staterfp@wested.org

Weston Woods Studios Inc
Address: 90 old sherman turnpik

danbury, CT 06489 
(203) 797-3545

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/9/2024 11:59 AM (CT)

White Rock Cybersecurity (White Rock Cybersecurity)
Address: 9330 LBJ Freeway, Ste 850

Dallas, TX 75243 
(214) 613-1568

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: odessa@wrsecure.com

Whole Phonics, Inc.
Address: 510 E 85th St

Apt 9E
New York, NY 10028 
(917) 699-5110

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/23/2024 10:38 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/23/2024 10:52 AM (CT)

Why Not Legacy and Heritage Inc
Address: 6575 West Loop S, Suite 500

Bellaire, TX 77401 
(832) 441-9317

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: wlhheritage@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 527 of 543 pages 652



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Wichita Falls Times Record News (Scripps Media, Inc.)
Address: 1301 Lamar Street

Wichita Falls, TX 76301 
(940) 720-3438

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Wieser Educational, Inc.
Address: 23111 Antonio Pkwy Suite 215

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA
92688-2661
(800) 880-4433

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: christina@wiesereducational.com

wild art mobile outdoor studio
Address: 14231 FM 1464

APT 9202
Sugar land, TX 77498 
(951) 434-3222

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: annie.armstrong@outlook.com

William H. Sadlier, Inc.
Address: 9 Pine St

New York, NY 10005 
(212) 312-6111

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kod@sadlier.com

Willow Tree Early Education Team
Address: 10022 Foggy River

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(603) 425-4185

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jerryparr@willowtreeteam.com

25/006SGPage 528 of 543 pages 653



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Wilson Language Training (Wilson Language Training)
Address: 47 Old Webster Rd

Oxford, MA 01540 
(508) 368-1435

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jbluthardt@wilsonlanguage.com

Winn Innovations (Winn Innovations, LLC)
Address: 1146 Heather Wood Dr

Duncanville, TX 75137 
(214) 676-8330

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Winward Academy
Address: 12670 High Bluff Drive

San Diego, CA 92130 
(858) 869-5502

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennifer@winwardacademy.com

Wisconsin
Address: P.O. Box 7864

Madison, WI 53707 
(608) 264-9550

Participation Type: Offline Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Wisconsin Pharmacal Company
Address: 1 Pharmacal Way

Jackson, WI 53037 
(800) 558-6614

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kstrom@pharmacalway.com

25/006SGPage 529 of 543 pages 654



Wisdom Speaks Today
Address: 6439 St Bernadette Drive

Spring, TX 77379 
(832) 891-3543

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: wisdomspeakstoday@gmail.com

Within U
Address: 9831 Greenbelt Road

Suite 311
Lanham, MD 20706 
(301) 857-3611

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: Dpollard@withinu.org

Wittigs Office Interiors
Address: 2013 Broadway

San Antonio, TX 78215 
(210) 270-0100

Classifications: TXM (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: david.smedley@wittigs.com

kevin.landrum@wittigs.com

Wize Academy (Nivika LLC)
Address: 513 Beacon Hill Dr

Coppell, TX 75019 
(469) 471-8180

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 11:37 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: vishal.bhasin@wizeacademy.com

Wood Etc. Co.
Address: 2906 Coronado

Irving, TX 75062 
(972) 255-1935

Classifications: TAS
TIP (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/12/2024 05:21 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/15/2024 10:21 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: mail@woodetcco.com

25/006SGPage 530 of 543 pages 655



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Word Walls by Amy Littleton
Address: 316 Cardinal Drive

New Braunfels, TX 78130 
(830) 609-8020

Classifications: MBE
TAS
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: abeaman70@aol.com

WorkED INc
Address: 2140 S Dupont Hwy

Camden, DE 19934 
(206) 858-2258

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Workshop Houston
Address: 3030 Holman Street

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 807-7911

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sarah@workshophouston.org

zach@workshophouston.org

World Book Inc.
Address: 180 N. LaSalle St., Suite 900

Chicago, IL 60601 
(800) 975-3250

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/9/2024 11:15 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: worldbookdallas@aol.com

SLHelp@worldbook.com
LShields@worldbook.com
bids@worldbook.com

World Class Learning Materials
Address: PO box 639

Candler, NC 28715 
(800) 638-6470

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bbrown@wclm.com

25/006SGPage 531 of 543 pages 656



Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

World Youth Foundation, Inc.
Address: P O Box 265

Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 523-8484

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: franklin_k@sbcglobal.net

anissa.wright@gmail.com

Worldcare International DBA Medstock USA (Worldcare International DBA Medstock
USA)
Address: 500 Eastern Parkway

Farmindale
Farmindale, NY 11735 
(631) 845-4666

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

WorldPoint
Address: 1326 S. Wolf Rd

Wheeling, IL 60090 
(847) 465-3200

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

WORTH Enterprises
Address: 400 N ASHLEY DR

SUITE 1900
TAMPA, FL 33602 
(813) 345-1712

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: KENYA@KENYARANSEY.COM

Worthington Direct (Worthington Direct Holdings, LLC)
Address: 6301 Gaston Ave Response Status: Viewed

25/006SGPage 532 of 543 pages 657



Ste 670
Dallas, TX 75214 
(214) 824-6009

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/15/2024 10:24 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: neely@worthingtondirect.com

Wright One Training
Address: 8425 Brahma Dr

Justin, TX 76247 
(469) 360-4301

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: wrightonetraining@gmail.com

Write Wise Communications, LLC (Isbell)
Address: 448 W. 19th Street, #359

Houston, TX 77008 
(713) 557-6112

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: alise@writewisecommunications.c

om

Writers in the Schools
Address: 1414 Sul Ross

Houston, TX 77006 
(713) 523-3877

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: tangelo@witshouston.org

Writing with Design (The Learning Project)
Address: 712 Juniper Lane

Norman, OK 73069 
(405) 568-9931

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 533 of 543 pages 658



WRM Development
Address: 14711 Hermes Dr.

Selma, TX 78154 
(210) 288-2991

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: wrmackey@sbcglobal.net

www.ppggloballlc.com
Address: 8765 spring cypress Rd.suite L-

218
spring, TX 77379 
(713) 527-0702

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: nsa@theppgllc.com

XanEdu Publishing, Inc.
Address: 17177 N. Laurel Park Dr., Suite

233
Livonia, MI 48152 
(888) 822-5734

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: bizops@scholarus.com

Xist Publishing (Xist Media Group, Inc.)
Address: 24200 SOUTHWEST FWY

STE 402 PMB 290
ROSENBERG, TX 77471 
(949) 478-2568

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: calee@xistpublishing.com

Xyples LLC
Address: 2601 La Frontera Blvd

Suite 1217
Round Rock, TX 78681 
(404) 488-8811

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 534 of 543 pages 659



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

XYZprinting, Inc. (Chien)
Address: 20191 Windrow Dr. Ste.B

Lake Forest, CA 92630 
(949) 484-7755

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jose_guillen@xyzprinting.com

YaLife Media and Marketing (YaLife LLC)
Address: 4606 FM 1950 Road West

Suite 635
Houston, TX 77069 
(281) 716-5850

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jjacobs@yalifemedia.com

yands technologies
Address: 383 KINGSTON AVE STE 357

brooklyn, NY 11213 
(718) 233-5011

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: manny@yandstech.com

Yawp Records LLC
Address: 2425 Underwood St

Apt 139
Houston, TX 77030 
(832) 622-6990

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: andrew@yawprecords.com

Yes America Enterprises (Yes America Now, Inc)
Address: 3776 Greenbriar Dr Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 535 of 543 pages 660



Stafford, TX 774744 
(713) 266-1400

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: yesamericaservices@gmail.com

YMCA of Greater Houston
Address: 2600 N Loop W., Suite 300

Houston, TX 77092 
(713) 758-9191

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/21/2024 07:01 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kendra.carroll@ymcahouston.org

larry.taylor@ymcahouston.org
patriciao@ymcahouston.org

Yolah - Yolandra Drake
Address: 10924 Grant Rd #214

Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 733-6256

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: yolandra@singleparentsecretsboo

k.com

Young People In Action
Address: 10921 Foy Ln.

Bldg. B
Houston, TX 77093 
(281) 849-9742

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jonathan@the-ypia.org

Young Picassos Houston
Address: 4747 Bellaire Blvd.

Suite 545
Bellaire, TX 77401 
(713) 206-8429

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

25/006SGPage 536 of 543 pages 661



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Young Women Christian Association of Houston
Address: 6309 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

Houston, TX 77021 
(713) 868-9922

Classifications: TPA (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: ljenkins@ywcahouston.org

tdavis@ywcahouston.org

Young Women's Preparatory Network
Address: 1722 Routh Street, Suite 720

Dallas, TX 75201 
(214) 824-1400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: cryan@ywprep.org

Kkettles@ywprep.org
tburrell@ywprep.org

Your Education Solutions
Address: 12510 Coolgreen St.

Houston, TX 77013 
(713) 899-9522

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: youreducationsolutionsllc@gmail.c

om

Youth Achieving through Service and Sports, Inc. (YASS)
Address: 8700 Woodway Unit 242

Houston
Houston, TX 77063 
(832) 498-5268

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sanfordmouton5@gmail.com

Youth Advocacy TEAM
Address: 8474 Gallahad

Houston, TX 77078 
(832) 566-4956

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: kristyedmond@gmail.com

25/006SGPage 537 of 543 pages 662



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Youth Debate League (MDG Gulf Coast, LLC)
Address: 12814 Candace Ct

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(281) 499-9997

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: sgrimes@youthdebateleague.org

Youth Enrichments (Chicks With Class LLC)
Address: 16602 Lake Prince Ln

Houston, TX 77044 
(414) 531-7241

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: jtadlas@youthenrichments.com

margob@youthenrichments.com

Youthlight, Inc.
Address: P o Box 115

Chapin, SC 29036-0115 
(800) 209-9774

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: arule@youthlightbooks.com

YPR Solutions LLC
Address: 4231 E 5th St

Long Beach, CA 90814 
(323) 354-5980

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

YR Testing Account
Address: 123 Street Name

Everywhere, TX 77777 
(713) 696-6300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: yroman@hcde-texas.org

25/006SGPage 538 of 543 pages 663



Invitiation Type: Automatic

YUTH UNITED THROUGH HEARTZ
Address: 1824 Spring St #127

Houston, TX 77007 
(281) 217-9251

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@yuthforyouth.org

Yvette De Luna
Address: 2345 Sage Road

Apt. 438
Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 429-2648

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: evaluan@gmail.com

Zaner-Bloser, Inc.
Address: 1400 Goodale Blvd., Suite 200

Grandview Heights, OH 43212 
(614) 486-0221

Classifications: TAS
TCP
TXM (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfpservices@zaner-bloser.com

Zen Educate
Address: 2136 Ford Parkway

# 5208
Saint Pail, MN 55116 
(832) 345-1557

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

zenger LLC (zero aqua)
Address: 200A-401 Ryland Street Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 539 of 543 pages 664



reno, NV 89502 
(917) 656-4014

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Zenith Learning (ZENITH PREMIER, INC.)
Address: 10300 Westoffice Drive

Suite 106
Houston, TX 77042 
(713) 988-9600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Zhou Medical Solutions. LLC
Address: 2646 South Loop West Ste 570

Houston, TX 77054 
(281) 757-4281

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@zhoumedical.com

Zion Redemption
Address: 5530 Ridgecreek A350

Houston, TX 77053 
(713) 493-5714

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: godsfavgirls@gmail.com

Z-Man Direct Inc.
Address: 8602 Mile Run Rd.

Humble, TX 77346 
(281) 686-8856

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dan@zmandirect.com

Zoo-phonics, Inc
Address: 995 Morning Star Dr Response Status: No Response

25/006SGPage 540 of 543 pages 665



Suite B
Sonora, CA 95370 
(800) 622-8104

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: dana@zoo-phonics.com

zSpace, Inc.
Address: 2728 Orchard Parkway

San Jose, CA 95134 
(979) 525-9684

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails: RFP@zspace.com

jking@zspace.com

Zulli Method
Address: 1117 East Freeway

Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 916-2762

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/6/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bid Activity Detail

1st Advertisement
Activity Date: 10/4/2024 07:00 AM (CT)
Description:

2nd Advertisement
Activity Date: 10/7/2024
Description:

Pre-Proposal Meeting - Click here for Zoom link
Activity Date: 10/9/2024 10:00 AM (CT)
Description: A preproposal meeting will be held virtually on Wednesday, October 9, 2024 at 10:00 AM CT

via the zoom link below. At the time of the meeting please join at the link below.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://hcde-texas-org.zoom.us/j/82328908544?pwd=fjQ0xaZomIbvCF23xRcQidtv3VbaGb.1

Meeting ID: 823 2890 8544
Passcode: 951271
---

25/006SGPage 541 of 543 pages 666



One tap mobile
+13462487799,,82328908544#,,,,*951271# US (Houston) 
+12532158782,,82328908544#,,,,*951271# US (Tacoma)
---
Dial by your location
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
• +1 669 444 9171 US
• +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
• +1 719 359 4580 US
• +1 253 205 0468 US
• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
• +1 646 931 3860 US
• +1 689 278 1000 US
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
• +1 305 224 1968 US
• +1 309 205 3325 US
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
• +1 360 209 5623 US
• +1 386 347 5053 US
• +1 507 473 4847 US
• +1 564 217 2000 US

Meeting ID: 823 2890 8544
Passcode: 951271

Find your local number: https://hcde-texas-org.zoom.us/u/ksLiBSO21

Deadline for Questions
Activity Date: 10/22/2024 05:00 PM (CT)
Description: Questions must be submitted on the questions tab for this RFP no later than the date and time

below.

Proposals Due / Public Bid Opening - Click here for Zoom link
Activity Date: 10/29/2024 02:00 PM (CT)
Description: Choice Partners will unseal proposals and read aloud the names of the proposers.  At the time

of the meeting please join via the link below. 
Join Zoom Meeting
https://hcde-texas-org.zoom.us/j/84316384287?
pwd=IpTEzaQbO7QyaIno4YDTC1XGiNDOFF.1

Meeting ID: 843 1638 4287
Passcode: 376840
---
One tap mobile
+13462487799,,84316384287#,,,,*376840# US (Houston) 
+16699009128,,84316384287#,,,,*376840# US (San Jose)
---

25/006SGPage 542 of 543 pages 667



Dial by your location
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
• +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
• +1 719 359 4580 US
• +1 253 205 0468 US
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
• +1 669 444 9171 US
• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
• +1 646 931 3860 US
• +1 689 278 1000 US
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
• +1 305 224 1968 US
• +1 309 205 3325 US
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
• +1 360 209 5623 US
• +1 386 347 5053 US
• +1 507 473 4847 US
• +1 564 217 2000 US

Meeting ID: 843 1638 4287
Passcode: 376840

Find your local number: https://hcde-texas-org.zoom.us/u/kbzCW2EiD

Anticipated Board Award
Activity Date: 12/18/2024
Description:

25/006SGPage 543 of 543 pages 668



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. E. 2.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Interlocal Agreements for December 18, 2024
Submitted For: Jeff Drury, Choice Partners Submitted By: Amanda

Shah
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 4. Provide

cost
savings
by
leveraging
tax dollars

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Jane Lopez; Jeff Drury; Dr. Michelle
Williams; Yaritza Roman; Dr. Edna
Johnson; and Dr. Jesus Amezcua

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

None

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of HCDE Interlocal agreements with: Alice ISD, Alice, Texas; Brushy Creek
MUD, Round Rock, Texas; Chris Howell Foundation, Dallas, Texas; De Witt County, Cuero, Texas;
Erath County, Stephenville, Texas; Evadale ISD, Evadale, Texas; Marathon ISD, Marathon, Texas;
Parker County Hospital District, Weatherford, Texas; Scottsdale Unifed School District, Scottsdale,
Arizona; and Unified School District No. 512 - Shawnee Mission School District, Johnson County,
Kansas.

Subject:
Interlocal Agreements - Texas
(BASS SUBMISSION ITEM)     

Entity Name Entity Type City State Region

Alice ISD School District Alice Texas 02

Brushy Creek MUD 
Governmental
Entity (Utility
District)

Round Rock Texas 13

Chris Howell Foundation Non-Profit Dallas Texas 10

De Witt County County Cuero Texas 03

Erath County County Stephenville Texas 11

Evadale ISD School District Evadale Texas 05

Marathon ISD School District Marathon Texas 18

Parker County Hospital District Governmental
Entity Weatherford Texas 11

     

669



     

Out of State Interlocal Agreements 
(BASS SUBMISSION ITEM)     

Entity Name Entity Type City State Date Received

Scottsdale Unified School District School District Scottsdale Arizona 11/04/2024

Unified School District No. 512,
Johnson County, State of Kansas
(Shawnee Mission School District)

School District Johnson
County Kansas 11/20/2024

Rationale:
Interlocal Agreements - Texas
(BASS SUBMISSION ITEM)     

Entity Name Entity Type City State Region

Alice ISD School District Alice Texas 02

Brushy Creek MUD 
Governmental
Entity (Utility
District)

Round Rock Texas 13

Chris Howell Foundation Non-Profit Dallas Texas 10

De Witt County County Cuero Texas 03

Erath County County Stephenville Texas 11

Evadale ISD School District Evadale Texas 05

Marathon ISD School District Marathon Texas 18

Parker County Hospital District Governmental
Entity Weatherford Texas 11

     

     

Out of State Interlocal Agreements 
(BASS SUBMISSION ITEM)     

Entity Name Entity Type City State Date Received

Scottsdale Unified School District School District Scottsdale Arizona 11/04/2024

Unified School District No. 512,
Johnson County, State of Kansas
(Shawnee Mission School District)

School District Johnson
County Kansas 11/20/2024

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Alice ISD Reg 2 670



Brushy Creek Reg 13 
Chris Howell Reg 10 
De Witt County Reg 3 
Erath County Reg 11 
Evadale ISD Reg 5 
Marathon ISD Reg 18 
Parker County Hospital District Reg 11 
Scottsdale Unified School District 
Unified School District No. 512-Shawnee Mission School District 
Map of New Members with ILAs for December 2024 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Choice Partners Jane Lopez 11/26/2024 07:02 AM
Purchasing Yaritza Roman 11/27/2024 10:52 AM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 11/27/2024 01:37 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Amanda Shah Started On: 11/22/2024 03:10 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

671



Interlocal Agreement Page 1 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

Interlocal Agreement
between Harris County Department of Education 

&_____________________

Pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, and 
Chapter 271, Subchapter F of the Texas Local Government Code, and other similar, applicable 
laws of other states, this Interlocal Agreement ( Agreement

_____________________, a local governmental entity and/or political subdivision LGE ,
located in ____________________ (city), __________ (state), for the purpose of contracting for 
the performance of governmental functions and services. The undersigned may be referred to in 

Preamble
HCDE is a local governmental entity established to promote education in Harris County, Texas 
and is duly authorized to provide programs and services in the State of Texas. Both HCDE and 
LGE desire to set forth, in writing, the terms and conditions of their agreement.

General Terms and Conditions
In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement and other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date of the first signature of this
and shall automatically renew annually, unless either Party

gives thirty (30) days prior written notice of non-renewal.

2. Agreement. The terms of this Agreement shall apply and will be considered a part of any
addendum, purchase order, or contract for programs and services delivered by HCDE. This
Agreement and the attached and incorporated addenda, purchase orders, or exhibits, if any,
contain the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no representations, agreements,
arrangements, or undertakings, oral or written, between the Parties to this Agreement other
than those set forth in this Agreement and duly executed in writing.

3. Purpose and Scope of Work.
A. HCDE agrees to:

Provide LGE with descriptive offerings of each of the programs and services that
HCDE provides.
Provide programs and services upon submission of independent contracts or
purchase orders .
provide programs and services is contingent on HCDE acquiring and maintaining

this Agreement and all similar obligations under its contracts with other local
governmental entities.
Conduct, at a minimum, an annual audit or survey, as appropriate, for each of the
programs and services that HCDE delivers.

B. LGE agrees to:
Participate in any or all of the programs and services that HCDE offer
sole discretion.

alice isd

alice isd

alice texas

672



Interlocal Agreement Page 2 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

Submit purchase order(s) or independent contract(s) for each of the HCDE
programs and/or services that LGE desires to purchase and/or collaborate.
Agree to follow the terms and conditions of each independent contract or purchase
order.
Designate a person to act as representative to each respective HCDE
program and/or service delivered.

4. As is.  HCDE makes this Agreement
is under no obligation to revise the terms, conditions, scope, prices, and/or any
requirements of the Agreement for the benefit of LGE.

5. Master Contract.  This Agreement can be utilized as a Master Contract.  The general terms
and conditions in this Agreement will serve to outline the working relationship between
HCDE and LGE.

LGE agrees to adhere to the specific terms and conditions set forth for the HCDE programs 
and/or services as contracted by LGE.  In the case of a conflict between this Agreement 
and any addendum, purchase order, or individual contract for a specific HCDE program or 
service, the provisions of the addendum, purchase order, or individual contract will govern.

6. Payments.  The Parties agree that all payments made under this Agreement will be in an
amount that fairly compensates the performing Party for the services or functions
performed under this Agreement.  The Parties further agree that each Party paying for the
performance of governmental functions or services pursuant to this Agreement must make
those payments from current revenues available to the paying Party.

7. Invoices.  HCDE will invoice LGE for the HCDE programs and services that LGE
purchases from HCDE.  LGE agrees to remit payment to HCDE within thirty (30) days
after the later of the following: (1) the date LGE receives the goods; (2) the date the
performance of the service is completed; or (3) the date LGE receives an invoice for the
goods or service. If LGE makes a payment to HCDE with a credit card, LGE agrees to pay
to HCDE a surcharge fee consisting of any applicable credit card fees and/or costs incurred
by HCDE, including, without limitation, the processing fee(s) charged to HCDE by the
credit card company(ies).

8. .  If LGE elects to participate in
hasing program, Choice Partners, LGE shall be permitted to

purchase goods and services using the contracts competitively procured by HCDE. HCDE
does not assess a fee to LGE for participation in Choice Partners. LGE shall make
payments directly to vendors.  LGE shall be responsible for ordering, inspecting, and
accepting the goods and services purchased through Choice Partners.  LGE shall further be

goods and services delivered and terms of delivered, as set forth between LGE and the
vendor.  HCDE is not responsible or liable for the performance of any vendor used by LGE

9. Compliance with Laws.  Each Party is responsible for complying with applicable laws and
regulations relating to this Agreement and any purchase made under this Agreement.

673



Interlocal Agreement Page 3 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

10. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated prior to the expiration of the Term hereof
as follows:

By either Party, with or without cause,
notice;
By mutual written agreement of the Parties; or
By either Party immediately if the other Party commits a material breach of
any of the terms of this Agreement and no remedial action can be agreed upon
by the Parties.

Termination of this Agreement by a Party shall not terminate an existing purchase order or 
individual contract between HCDE and LGE or between LGE and an HCDE cooperative 
purchasing program vendor. In the event of termination of this Agreement or any purchase 
order or individual contract, LGE shall be responsible for compensating HCDE for 
programs and services provided by HCDE up to the effective date of termination.

11. Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations entered in subsequent
contracts because of this agreement shall be assignable by either party without the prior
written acknowledgment and authorization of both parties.

12. Conflict of Interest LGE, LGE, its personnel and
agents, shall not, directly or indirectly, whether for own account or with any other
person or entity whatsoever, employ, solicit or endeavor to entice away any person who is
employed by HCDE.

13. Contract Amendment. This Agreement may be amended only by the mutual agreement of
all Parties, in writing, to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.

14. Notice. Any notice provided under the terms of this Agreement by either party to the other
shall be in writing and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. Notice
to shall be sufficient if made or addressed as follows:

Harris County Department of Education
Attn: James Colbert, Jr. Attn: _______________________________
County School Superintendent Title: _______________________________
6300 Irvington Blvd. Address: ____________________________
Houston, Texas 77022 City, State, Zip: ______________________
713-694-6300 Phone: _____________________________

Email: ______________________________

15. Relation of Parties. It is the intention of the parties that LGE is independent of HCDE and
not an employee, agent, joint venturer, or partner of HCDE and nothing in this Agreement
shall be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer
and employee, agent, joint venturer or partner, between HCDE and LGE or HCDE and any
of .

16. Non-Exclusivity of Services. Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to imply that
HCDE has exclusive right to provide LGE with programs or services. During the Term of
this Agreement, LGE reserves the right to use all available resources to procure other
programs and services as needed and, in doing so, will not violate any rights of HCDE.

alice isd
juan salinas

director of child nutrition
2 coyote trail

alice, tx, 78332
8324107776
juanj.salinas@aliceisd.net

674



Interlocal Agreement Page 4 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

17. Disclaimer. HCDE DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE OPERATION OR USE OF
HCDE PROGRAMS AND/OR SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR
FREE.  HCDE HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, IN REGARD TO ANY INFORMATION, PRODUCT, PROGRAM, OR
SERVICE FURNISHED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, ANY AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY
OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

18. Limitation of Liability.  Without waiver of the Disclaimer in Article 17 of this Agreement,
the Parties agree that:

Neither Party waives any immunity afforded to it under applicable law; and
Neither Party shall be liable to the other Party for special, incidental, or exemplary
damages with regard to any lawsuit or formal adjudication arising out of or relating
to this Agreement.

19. Severability. In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in this
Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any
respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions,
and the Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegality, or unenforceable
provision had never been contained in it.

20. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to its conflicts of laws
provisions. The mandatory and exclusive venue for the adjudication or resolution of any
dispute arising out of this Agreement shall be in Houston, Harris County, Texas.

21. No Waiver.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive, modify, or amend any
legal defense available at law or equity to a Party, including the defense(s) of immunity.
No failure on the part of either Party at any time to require the performance by the other
Party of any term hereof shall be taken or held to be a waiver of such term or in any way

any term hereof shall be taken or held to be a waiver of any other term hereof or the breach
thereof.  No waiver, alteration, or modification of any of the provisions of this Agreement
shall be binding unless in writing and signed by duly authorized representatives of the
Parties hereto.

22. Benefit for Signatory Parties Only. Neither this Agreement, nor any term or provisions
hereof, not any inclusion by reference, shall be construed as being for the benefit of any
party not in signatory hereto.

23. Authorization. Each party acknowledges that the governing body of each Party to the
Agreement has authorized and approved this Agreement.

24. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original constituting one and the same instrument.

In witness whereof, HCDE and LGE have executed this Agreement to be effective on the date 
specified in Article 1. Term above:

675



Interlocal Agreement Page 5 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

____________________________________ Harris County Department of Education
Name of Local Governmental Entity

____________________________________ ________________________________
Authorized Signature

____________________________________ James Colbert, Jr.
Printed Name

____________________________________ County School Superintendent
Title

____________________________________ ________________________________
Date Date

Type of Local Governmental Entity (select one):

School District Charter School

County City/Municipality

University College

State Entity

Governmental entity/other: ______________

Once completed please email signed ILA to ila@choicepartners.org. ILA will be presented at 
our next HCDE Board meeting. After singing, a copy will be emailed to address listed on this 
form.

alice isd

Juan Salinas

director of child nutrition

11/14/2024

X

676



Interlocal Agreement                                        Page 1 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

Interlocal Agreement
between Harris County Department of Education 

&_____________________

Pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, and 
Chapter 271, Subchapter F of the Texas Local Government Code, and other similar, applicable 
laws of other states, this Interlocal Agreement ( Agreement

_____________________, a local governmental entity and/or political subdivision LGE ,
located in ____________________ (city), __________ (state), for the purpose of contracting for 
the performance of governmental functions and services. The undersigned may be referred to in 

Preamble
HCDE is a local governmental entity established to promote education in Harris County, Texas 
and is duly authorized to provide programs and services in the State of Texas. Both HCDE and 
LGE desire to set forth, in writing, the terms and conditions of their agreement.

General Terms and Conditions
In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement and other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date of the first signature of this 
and shall automatically renew annually, unless either Party 

gives thirty (30) days prior written notice of non-renewal. 

2. Agreement. The terms of this Agreement shall apply and will be considered a part of any 
addendum, purchase order, or contract for programs and services delivered by HCDE. This
Agreement and the attached and incorporated addenda, purchase orders, or exhibits, if any, 
contain the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no representations, agreements, 
arrangements, or undertakings, oral or written, between the Parties to this Agreement other 
than those set forth in this Agreement and duly executed in writing.

3. Purpose and Scope of Work.
A. HCDE agrees to:

Provide LGE with descriptive offerings of each of the programs and services that 
HCDE provides.
Provide programs and services upon submission of independent contracts or 
purchase orders .
provide programs and services is contingent on HCDE acquiring and maintaining 

this Agreement and all similar obligations under its contracts with other local 
governmental entities.
Conduct, at a minimum, an annual audit or survey, as appropriate, for each of the
programs and services that HCDE delivers.

B. LGE agrees to:
Participate in any or all of the programs and services that HCDE offer
sole discretion.

AGI 6.9 Choice Partners Coop 
Order 24-1024-07677



Interlocal Agreement                                        Page 2 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

Submit purchase order(s) or independent contract(s) for each of the HCDE 
programs and/or services that LGE desires to purchase and/or collaborate.
Agree to follow the terms and conditions of each independent contract or purchase 
order.
Designate a person to act as representative to each respective HCDE
program and/or service delivered.

4. As is.  HCDE makes this Agreement
is under no obligation to revise the terms, conditions, scope, prices, and/or any 
requirements of the Agreement for the benefit of LGE.

5. Master Contract.  This Agreement can be utilized as a Master Contract.  The general terms 
and conditions in this Agreement will serve to outline the working relationship between
HCDE and LGE.    

LGE agrees to adhere to the specific terms and conditions set forth for the HCDE programs 
and/or services as contracted by LGE.  In the case of a conflict between this Agreement 
and any addendum, purchase order, or individual contract for a specific HCDE program or 
service, the provisions of the addendum, purchase order, or individual contract will govern.

6. Payments.  The Parties agree that all payments made under this Agreement will be in an 
amount that fairly compensates the performing Party for the services or functions 
performed under this Agreement.  The Parties further agree that each Party paying for the 
performance of governmental functions or services pursuant to this Agreement must make 
those payments from current revenues available to the paying Party.

7. Invoices.  HCDE will invoice LGE for the HCDE programs and services that LGE 
purchases from HCDE.  LGE agrees to remit payment to HCDE within thirty (30) days 
after the later of the following: (1) the date LGE receives the goods; (2) the date the 
performance of the service is completed; or (3) the date LGE receives an invoice for the 
goods or service. If LGE makes a payment to HCDE with a credit card, LGE agrees to pay 
to HCDE a surcharge fee consisting of any applicable credit card fees and/or costs incurred 
by HCDE, including, without limitation, the processing fee(s) charged to HCDE by the 
credit card company(ies).

8. .  If LGE elects to participate in 
hasing program, Choice Partners, LGE shall be permitted to 

purchase goods and services using the contracts competitively procured by HCDE. HCDE 
does not assess a fee to LGE for participation in Choice Partners. LGE shall make 
payments directly to vendors.  LGE shall be responsible for ordering, inspecting, and 
accepting the goods and services purchased through Choice Partners.  LGE shall further be 

goods and services delivered and terms of delivered, as set forth between LGE and the 
vendor.  HCDE is not responsible or liable for the performance of any vendor used by LGE 

9. Compliance with Laws.  Each Party is responsible for complying with applicable laws and 
regulations relating to this Agreement and any purchase made under this Agreement.

AGI 6.9 Choice Partners Coop 
Order 24-1024-07678



Interlocal Agreement                                        Page 3 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

10. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated prior to the expiration of the Term hereof 
as follows:

By either Party, with or without cause,
notice;
By mutual written agreement of the Parties; or
By either Party immediately if the other Party commits a material breach of 
any of the terms of this Agreement and no remedial action can be agreed upon 
by the Parties.

Termination of this Agreement by a Party shall not terminate an existing purchase order or 
individual contract between HCDE and LGE or between LGE and an HCDE cooperative 
purchasing program vendor. In the event of termination of this Agreement or any purchase 
order or individual contract, LGE shall be responsible for compensating HCDE for 
programs and services provided by HCDE up to the effective date of termination.

11. Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations entered in subsequent 
contracts because of this agreement shall be assignable by either party without the prior 
written acknowledgment and authorization of both parties.

12. Conflict of Interest LGE, LGE, its personnel and 
agents, shall not, directly or indirectly, whether for own account or with any other 
person or entity whatsoever, employ, solicit or endeavor to entice away any person who is 
employed by HCDE.

13. Contract Amendment. This Agreement may be amended only by the mutual agreement of 
all Parties, in writing, to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.

14. Notice. Any notice provided under the terms of this Agreement by either party to the other 
shall be in writing and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. Notice 
to shall be sufficient if made or addressed as follows:

Harris County Department of Education
Attn: James Colbert, Jr. Attn: _______________________________
County School Superintendent Title: _______________________________
6300 Irvington Blvd. Address: ____________________________
Houston, Texas 77022 City, State, Zip: ______________________
713-694-6300 Phone: _____________________________

Email: ______________________________

15. Relation of Parties. It is the intention of the parties that LGE is independent of HCDE and 
not an employee, agent, joint venturer, or partner of HCDE and nothing in this Agreement
shall be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer 
and employee, agent, joint venturer or partner, between HCDE and LGE or HCDE and any 
of .

16. Non-Exclusivity of Services. Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to imply that 
HCDE has exclusive right to provide LGE with programs or services. During the Term of 
this Agreement, LGE reserves the right to use all available resources to procure other 
programs and services as needed and, in doing so, will not violate any rights of HCDE.

AGI 6.9 Choice Partners Coop 
Order 24-1024-07679



Interlocal Agreement                                        Page 4 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

17. Disclaimer. HCDE DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE OPERATION OR USE OF 
HCDE PROGRAMS AND/OR SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR 
FREE.  HCDE HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, IN REGARD TO ANY INFORMATION, PRODUCT, PROGRAM, OR 
SERVICE FURNISHED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION, ANY AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY 
OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

18. Limitation of Liability.  Without waiver of the Disclaimer in Article 17 of this Agreement, 
the Parties agree that:

Neither Party waives any immunity afforded to it under applicable law; and
Neither Party shall be liable to the other Party for special, incidental, or exemplary 
damages with regard to any lawsuit or formal adjudication arising out of or relating 
to this Agreement.

19. Severability. In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in this 
Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any 
respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions, 
and the Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegality, or unenforceable 
provision had never been contained in it.

20. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to its conflicts of laws 
provisions. The mandatory and exclusive venue for the adjudication or resolution of any 
dispute arising out of this Agreement shall be in Houston, Harris County, Texas.

21. No Waiver.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive, modify, or amend any 
legal defense available at law or equity to a Party, including the defense(s) of immunity.  
No failure on the part of either Party at any time to require the performance by the other 
Party of any term hereof shall be taken or held to be a waiver of such term or in any way 

any term hereof shall be taken or held to be a waiver of any other term hereof or the breach 
thereof.  No waiver, alteration, or modification of any of the provisions of this Agreement 
shall be binding unless in writing and signed by duly authorized representatives of the 
Parties hereto.

22. Benefit for Signatory Parties Only. Neither this Agreement, nor any term or provisions 
hereof, not any inclusion by reference, shall be construed as being for the benefit of any 
party not in signatory hereto.

23. Authorization. Each party acknowledges that the governing body of each Party to the 
Agreement has authorized and approved this Agreement.

24. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original constituting one and the same instrument.

In witness whereof, HCDE and LGE have executed this Agreement to be effective on the date 
specified in Article 1. Term above:

AGI 6.9 Choice Partners Coop 
Order 24-1024-07680



681



682



683



684



685



686



(check applicable)

and my date of birth is _______________________.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

687



Exclusion Search Results 0 Total Results

Filter by:
Entity Name
"Chris Howell Foundation" 

Status
Active 

Excluded Individual
Christopher Howell Sr, Dominique Bryant-howell, 

1Nov 21, 2024 05:26:03 PM GMT

688



689



690



691



692



693



694



695



696



697



698



699



700



701



702



703



Interlocal Agreement Page 1 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

Interlocal Agreement
between Harris County Department of Education 

&_____________________

Pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, and 
Chapter 271, Subchapter F of the Texas Local Government Code, and other similar, applicable 
laws of other states, this Interlocal Agreement ( Agreement

_____________________, a local governmental entity and/or political subdivision LGE ,
located in ____________________ (city), __________ (state), for the purpose of contracting for 
the performance of governmental functions and services. The undersigned may be referred to in 

Preamble
HCDE is a local governmental entity established to promote education in Harris County, Texas 
and is duly authorized to provide programs and services in the State of Texas. Both HCDE and 
LGE desire to set forth, in writing, the terms and conditions of their agreement.

General Terms and Conditions
In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement and other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date of the first signature of this
and shall automatically renew annually, unless either Party

gives thirty (30) days prior written notice of non-renewal.

2. Agreement. The terms of this Agreement shall apply and will be considered a part of any
addendum, purchase order, or contract for programs and services delivered by HCDE. This
Agreement and the attached and incorporated addenda, purchase orders, or exhibits, if any,
contain the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no representations, agreements,
arrangements, or undertakings, oral or written, between the Parties to this Agreement other
than those set forth in this Agreement and duly executed in writing.

3. Purpose and Scope of Work.
A. HCDE agrees to:

Provide LGE with descriptive offerings of each of the programs and services that
HCDE provides.
Provide programs and services upon submission of independent contracts or
purchase orders .
provide programs and services is contingent on HCDE acquiring and maintaining

this Agreement and all similar obligations under its contracts with other local
governmental entities.
Conduct, at a minimum, an annual audit or survey, as appropriate, for each of the
programs and services that HCDE delivers.

B. LGE agrees to:
Participate in any or all of the programs and services that HCDE offer
sole discretion.

Marathon ISD
Texas

Marathon ISD

Marathon

704



Interlocal Agreement Page 2 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

Submit purchase order(s) or independent contract(s) for each of the HCDE
programs and/or services that LGE desires to purchase and/or collaborate.
Agree to follow the terms and conditions of each independent contract or purchase
order.
Designate a person to act as representative to each respective HCDE
program and/or service delivered.

4. As is.  HCDE makes this Agreement
is under no obligation to revise the terms, conditions, scope, prices, and/or any
requirements of the Agreement for the benefit of LGE.

5. Master Contract.  This Agreement can be utilized as a Master Contract.  The general terms
and conditions in this Agreement will serve to outline the working relationship between
HCDE and LGE.

LGE agrees to adhere to the specific terms and conditions set forth for the HCDE programs 
and/or services as contracted by LGE.  In the case of a conflict between this Agreement 
and any addendum, purchase order, or individual contract for a specific HCDE program or 
service, the provisions of the addendum, purchase order, or individual contract will govern.

6. Payments.  The Parties agree that all payments made under this Agreement will be in an
amount that fairly compensates the performing Party for the services or functions
performed under this Agreement.  The Parties further agree that each Party paying for the
performance of governmental functions or services pursuant to this Agreement must make
those payments from current revenues available to the paying Party.

7. Invoices.  HCDE will invoice LGE for the HCDE programs and services that LGE
purchases from HCDE.  LGE agrees to remit payment to HCDE within thirty (30) days
after the later of the following: (1) the date LGE receives the goods; (2) the date the
performance of the service is completed; or (3) the date LGE receives an invoice for the
goods or service. If LGE makes a payment to HCDE with a credit card, LGE agrees to pay
to HCDE a surcharge fee consisting of any applicable credit card fees and/or costs incurred
by HCDE, including, without limitation, the processing fee(s) charged to HCDE by the
credit card company(ies).

8. .  If LGE elects to participate in
hasing program, Choice Partners, LGE shall be permitted to

purchase goods and services using the contracts competitively procured by HCDE. HCDE
does not assess a fee to LGE for participation in Choice Partners. LGE shall make
payments directly to vendors.  LGE shall be responsible for ordering, inspecting, and
accepting the goods and services purchased through Choice Partners.  LGE shall further be

goods and services delivered and terms of delivered, as set forth between LGE and the
vendor.  HCDE is not responsible or liable for the performance of any vendor used by LGE

9. Compliance with Laws.  Each Party is responsible for complying with applicable laws and
regulations relating to this Agreement and any purchase made under this Agreement.

705



Interlocal Agreement Page 3 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

10. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated prior to the expiration of the Term hereof
as follows:

By either Party, with or without cause,
notice;
By mutual written agreement of the Parties; or
By either Party immediately if the other Party commits a material breach of
any of the terms of this Agreement and no remedial action can be agreed upon
by the Parties.

Termination of this Agreement by a Party shall not terminate an existing purchase order or 
individual contract between HCDE and LGE or between LGE and an HCDE cooperative 
purchasing program vendor. In the event of termination of this Agreement or any purchase 
order or individual contract, LGE shall be responsible for compensating HCDE for 
programs and services provided by HCDE up to the effective date of termination.

11. Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations entered in subsequent
contracts because of this agreement shall be assignable by either party without the prior
written acknowledgment and authorization of both parties.

12. Conflict of Interest LGE, LGE, its personnel and
agents, shall not, directly or indirectly, whether for own account or with any other
person or entity whatsoever, employ, solicit or endeavor to entice away any person who is
employed by HCDE.

13. Contract Amendment. This Agreement may be amended only by the mutual agreement of
all Parties, in writing, to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.

14. Notice. Any notice provided under the terms of this Agreement by either party to the other
shall be in writing and shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested. Notice
to shall be sufficient if made or addressed as follows:

Harris County Department of Education
Attn: James Colbert, Jr. Attn: _______________________________
County School Superintendent Title: _______________________________
6300 Irvington Blvd. Address: ____________________________
Houston, Texas 77022 City, State, Zip: ______________________
713-694-6300 Phone: _____________________________

Email: ______________________________

15. Relation of Parties. It is the intention of the parties that LGE is independent of HCDE and
not an employee, agent, joint venturer, or partner of HCDE and nothing in this Agreement
shall be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer
and employee, agent, joint venturer or partner, between HCDE and LGE or HCDE and any
of .

16. Non-Exclusivity of Services. Nothing in this Agreement may be construed to imply that
HCDE has exclusive right to provide LGE with programs or services. During the Term of
this Agreement, LGE reserves the right to use all available resources to procure other
programs and services as needed and, in doing so, will not violate any rights of HCDE.

Marathon ISD
Marcus Celaya
Business Manager

P.O Box 416
Marathon, Texas 79842

432-386-4431
mcelaya@marathonisd.net

706



Interlocal Agreement Page 4 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

17. Disclaimer. HCDE DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE OPERATION OR USE OF
HCDE PROGRAMS AND/OR SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR
FREE.  HCDE HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, IN REGARD TO ANY INFORMATION, PRODUCT, PROGRAM, OR
SERVICE FURNISHED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, ANY AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY
OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

18. Limitation of Liability.  Without waiver of the Disclaimer in Article 17 of this Agreement,
the Parties agree that:

Neither Party waives any immunity afforded to it under applicable law; and
Neither Party shall be liable to the other Party for special, incidental, or exemplary
damages with regard to any lawsuit or formal adjudication arising out of or relating
to this Agreement.

19. Severability. In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in this
Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any
respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions,
and the Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegality, or unenforceable
provision had never been contained in it.

20. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to its conflicts of laws
provisions. The mandatory and exclusive venue for the adjudication or resolution of any
dispute arising out of this Agreement shall be in Houston, Harris County, Texas.

21. No Waiver.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive, modify, or amend any
legal defense available at law or equity to a Party, including the defense(s) of immunity.
No failure on the part of either Party at any time to require the performance by the other
Party of any term hereof shall be taken or held to be a waiver of such term or in any way

any term hereof shall be taken or held to be a waiver of any other term hereof or the breach
thereof.  No waiver, alteration, or modification of any of the provisions of this Agreement
shall be binding unless in writing and signed by duly authorized representatives of the
Parties hereto.

22. Benefit for Signatory Parties Only. Neither this Agreement, nor any term or provisions
hereof, not any inclusion by reference, shall be construed as being for the benefit of any
party not in signatory hereto.

23. Authorization. Each party acknowledges that the governing body of each Party to the
Agreement has authorized and approved this Agreement.

24. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original constituting one and the same instrument.

In witness whereof, HCDE and LGE have executed this Agreement to be effective on the date 
specified in Article 1. Term above:

707



Interlocal Agreement Page 5 of 5 Updated 4/12/17

____________________________________ Harris County Department of Education
Name of Local Governmental Entity

____________________________________ ________________________________
Authorized Signature

____________________________________ James Colbert, Jr.
Printed Name

____________________________________ County School Superintendent
Title

____________________________________ ________________________________
Date Date

Type of Local Governmental Entity (select one):

School District Charter School

County City/Municipality

University College

State Entity

Governmental entity/other: ______________

Once completed please email signed ILA to ila@choicepartners.org. ILA will be presented at 
our next HCDE Board meeting. After singing, a copy will be emailed to address listed on this 
form.

Marathon ISD

Marcus Celaya

Business Manager

10/23/2024

Name of Local Governm

_____________________
Authorized Signature

708



709



710



711



712



713



714



715



716



717



718



719



720



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. F. 1.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Contract Award for RFP #24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Consultants,

Counselors, Speakers and Trainers 
Submitted For: Deisy Rubio, Purchasing Submitted By: Deisy Rubio
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 1. Impact

education/respond
to evolving needs
2. Deliver value
responsibly

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Jesus Amezcua, Dr. Edna
Johnson, Deisy Rubio

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

None

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. 24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Consultants,
Counselors, Speakers and Trainers for the period of 01/01/2025 through 12/31/2030 to the
proposers offering the best value to HCDE and meeting the specifications outlined in the
proposal: Axiom Learning, Inc; Brandy Sharber Consulting LLC; YPSOURCE LLC dba Coble
Studios; Houston Career Readiness Academy; OUTREACH STRATEGISTS, LLC; The Lincoln Center
for Family and Youth; and Jessica Faith Carter dba The Parent Teacher Collaborative.

 

.

Subject:
RFP #24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consultants, Speakers and Trainers 

Rationale:
This RFP was advertised to acquire proposals from service providers qualified to provide Contracted
Services in the areas of Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consultants, Speakers, and Trainers for
HCDE’s Multiple Divisions. Invitations to propose were sent to 2443, suppliers. HCDE received
responses from twenty (52) proposers. Multiple Divisions evaluated responses and recommended
contract awards to proposers offering the best value to HCDE Divisions and meeting the specifications
outlined in the proposal beginning 01/01/2025 through 12/31/2030, to the following  seven (7) vendors:
Axiom Learning, Inc; Brandy Sharber Consulting LLC; YPSOURCE LLC dba Coble Studios; Houston
Career readiness academy; OUTREACH STRATEGISTS, LLC; The Lincoln Center for Family and
Youth; and Jessica Faith Carter dba The Parent Teacher Collaborative.
   
Contracts are in accordance with Texas Education Code 44.031.

 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Board Recommendation form 
EC Form 
Supplier Participation Detail 
Evaluation Summary 721



Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Deisy Rubio 12/05/2024 02:17 PM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 12/05/2024 03:26 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Deisy Rubio Started On: 11/19/2024 02:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

722



Harris County Department of Education 
Business Office /Purchasing Division

Job (Bid-Proposal) Recommendation Form
Program Review

[This form is used to document due diligence by Recommendation Committee]

To: Purchasing Division 

From: Recommendation Committee

To:
Eduardo Honold   _______________________

Inga Ash   _______________________

Jasmine Castleberry   _______________________

Laura McFarland _______________________

Job (Bid or RFQ#) and Name: 24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consultants, Speakers

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Date: December 3, 2024

Procurement Requirements Available:

Check One
_______ Under $2,500 (Requires Division Director and Asst Supt. Approval)
              From $2,500 to $25,000 (Requires Buyer, Purchasing Director/CFO Approval)
       X_            Over $50,000 (Requires Board Approval)

I certify that I have reviewed the attached Job (bid or RFP) and certify that all of my actions as a 
Recommendations Committee Member are within the procurement requirements in accordance with local 
Board Policies (CH local/legal) and legal (federal and state) policies and administrative guidelines set by 
the Business Office and Purchasing Division.

I certify that I have adhered to the Purchasing Policies of HCDE concerning the review of this job (bid or 
RFP) to include policies on conflict of interest (CIQ).  

I certify that I am aware of all purchasing policies (CH Local and CH Legal) and administrative procedures 
of HCDE.  

I certify that I am aware of the penalties of not following the purchasing policies and procedures and in 
specific with section 44.032 of the Texas Education Code which deals with the penalties related to 
sequential or component purchases.

723



I further certify that I recommend the issuance of a purchase order after Board approval and execution of a 
contract.

(Note:  This form is required of all jobs (bids and RFPs) prepared by the Purchasing Division)

Justification:

Job no. 24/037DR-3

This RFP was advertised to acquire Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consultants, Speakers and Trainers
Invitation to propose were sent to 2285 vendors.  HCDE received 52 responses, and 7 vendors are being 
recommended for an award. 

The following vendors are being recommended for an award beginning January 1, 2025:

Axiom Learning, Inc.
Brandy Sharber Consulting LLC
YPSource LLC. Dba Coble Studios
Houston Career Readiness Academy 
Outreach Strategists, LLC
The Lincoln Center for Family and Youth
Jessica Faith Carter dba The Parent Teacher Collaborative

724



725



Deisy Rubio, Buyer

Edna Johnson rocurement

 2

726



Supplier Participation
24/037DR-3

Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consultants,
Speakers, and Trainers

Issue Date: 9/30/2024
Questions Deadline: 10/22/2024 02:00 PM (CT)
Response Deadline: 10/29/2024 02:00 PM (CT)

HCDE Internal Purchasing

Contact Information
Contact: Deisy Rubio
Address: Procurement Division

6300 Irvington Blvd.
Houston, TX 77022

Email: drubio@hcde-texas.org

Participation Summary

Supplier Email Status Response Status

@RISK Technologies No Response

100 Black Men Metro Houston Chapter (100 Black Men Metro Houston Cha
pter)

Viewed

10story Learning, LLC No Response

1ST Academy Online Tutoring (The Children's Carousel Academy) No Response

1st Class Educator No Response

1Touch Communications No Response

2 Inspire Peace (2 Inspire Peace) No Response

2*2*4 Solutions Education Consulting Service No Response

2526 St. Paul St (2526 St. Paul St) No Response

2nd Watch No Response

2rw Consultants Inc No Response

24/037DR-3Page 1 of 610 pages 727



2SIC, Inc (2SIC, Inc) Viewed

2Tier Wholesalers No Response

365 Media (365 Media LLC) No Response

365 Paving & Construction LLC No Response

3Di, Inc. No Response

3i International (All Points Solution, Inc.) No Response

3rd I Process FX No Response

3Seventy Inc No Response

3W Consulting Group LLC (Rochelle L. Webb) No Response

4.0 GPA No Response

400 Voices No Response

4142 Youth Development Services No Response

4kboards No Response

4W Solutions, Inc Fail No Response

5G Solutions (Mahalakshmi Solutions LLC) No Response

7Mindsets No Response

806 Technologies, Inc. No Response

A & R Holdings, LLC No Response

A Better Day Foundation, LLC (A Better Day Foundation, LLC) No Response

A Better ME Basic Skills For Life Unsubmitted

A. Baines Counseling & Consulting, LLC (Bee Fit Foods Main) Unsubmitted

A. Piper and Associates No Response

A.A.B.S No Response

A6 Scientific Corp. No Response

AAA Painting No Response

ABC Promos & Gifts No Response

Abletek (Able Technologies, Inc.) No Response

Abundance Educational Consulting, LLC Fail No Response

Abundant Fruit Educational Services No Response

Abydos Learning International LLC No Response

AC Language School (Chavez & Associates) No Response

Academia in Motion, Inc No Response

24/037DR-3Page 2 of 610 pages 728



Academic Approach (The Academic Approach, LLC.) No Response

Academic Coaching Experts LLC No Response

Academic Learning Company (Velazquez Press) No Bid

Accelerated Solutions LLC No Response

Access Data Supply, inc. No Response

Accudata Systems Inc Warn No Response

Accutek Technologies, Inc. No Response

Accuvant No Response

Aceves Communications Viewed

ACH Healthcare Solutions (Pelvis Power PT) No Response

Achor Counseling & Associates LLC No Response

Across the Net Tennis Services, LLC Viewed

ACS Engineering & Safety No Response

Action Claim Service, Inc. No Response

Activation Now No Response

Active Defender (Boyte Group, Inc) No Response

Acumen Enterprises, Inc. No Response

Acxiom Corporation No Response

Adam F.C. Fletcher Consulting (Adam Fletcher) No Response

Adapting Leaders, LLC No Response

AdaptiveX (Test4Me LLC) No Response

Adele's Coaching and Consulting No Response

Adesuwa Omoruyi No Response

Adira LLC No Response

Adiuvat Software Consulting Inc No Response

AdjuStar Services, Inc. Fail No Response

ADMORE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY (ADMORE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY) No Response

ADR Consulting Group LLC (ADR Consulting Group LLC) No Response

Adrian Garcia No Response

ADT Commercial LLC (ADT Commercial LLC) No Response

Advance Plus Therapy Services, LLC No Response

Advanced Digital Solutions LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 3 of 610 pages 729



Advancement Courses, A Wiley Edu, LLC brand No Response

Advancetech Systems (Advancetech Systems 2, Inc.) No Response

ADVANTAGE BENEFIT SOLUTIONS (Stefanick Insurance Services Inc.) No Response

Advisory 83 No Response

Adwebvertising, LLC (Nick Covanes) No Response

AECOM (AECOM Technical Services Inc) No Response

AED Brands No Response

AFL Enterprise Services, Inc. No Response

Agape Therapies & Educational Services Submitted

Agape Therapies and Educational Services Corp. Viewed

Agency Partner Interactive No Response

Agile Designs and Services LLC No Response

AGL (Accompanied by God's Love, Inc) No Response

AgreeYa Solutions, Inc. No Response

Agular Systems, Inc. No Response

Aha Education, LLC No Response

aha! Process, Inc. (Dr. Ruby K. Payne) No Response

Ahead Of The Class Educational Services, Inc. No Response

AIAA Kids LLC No Response

Aikens' Army Security Consultants LLC No Response

Aitium Inc No Response

AKA Comp Solutions Inc No Response

Alacrinet Consulting Services, Inc. (Alacrinet Consulting Services, Inc.) No Response

Alamo HR No Response

Alamo Music Center, Inc. No Response

Alarm Integrations, Inc No Response

Alba Educational Consulting, LLC No Response

ALBerry Consulting No Response

Albert Johnson III, Inc. No Response

Alboum Translation Services (Alboum & Associates, LLC) No Response

Alegna Technologies, Inc. No Response

ALICE Training Institute (ALICE Training Institute, LLC) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 4 of 610 pages 730



Alif Security (Alif Security LLC) No Response

All Aboard Contractors Viewed

All About IT Inc (All About IT Inc) No Response

ALL AMERICAN SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION LLC No Response

All Educate Learning Resources No Response

ALL In Learning No Response

All Thing’s Gourmet No Response

ALL VALLEY DRUG SCREENS (ALL VALLEY DRUG SCREENS) No Response

Alliance Financial Ministries, Inc. (Alliance Financial Ministries, Inc.) No Response

Alliance Technology Group LLC No Response

AllianZ Consulting Solutions Unsubmitted

Allovue No Response

Alpha Co. Marketing & Media (Alpha Company Marketing & Media) No Response

ALPHA Facilities Solutions No Response

Alpha Omega Wireless, Inc. No Response

Alpha Sirius Inc. Fail No Response

AlphaGraphics (Lukitas Inc.) No Response

Alpine Carpet & Upholstery Care, Inc. No Response

Al-Raza Computing Services (Al-Razaq Computing Services) No Response

ALTERING THE EDUCATION XPECTATION LLC No Response

Amaanah Refugee Services No Response

aMaezing Marketing Group dba Stryker-Munley Group (aMAEZing Marketin
g Group)

No Response

Amanda Holdsworth Communications No Response

Amanda Morgan, Not Just Cute (Amanda Morgan) No Response

Amazon Web Services, Inc. No Response

Ambonare, Inc. No Response

Ameex Technolgies Corporation No Response

AMER Technology No Response

America Learns (America Learns, LLC) No Response

American Defense Solutions of Texas, LLC No Response

AMERICAN EXCHANGE (AMERICAN EXCHANGE) No Response

American Institutes for Research (American Insitutes for Research in the Beh Viewed

24/037DR-3Page 5 of 610 pages 731



avioral Sciences)

American Productivity & Quality Center No Response

American Robotics Academy (Animation Station Inc) No Response

American Vision Marketing LLC No Response

AMN Allied Services, LLC Viewed

Amparo Consulting & Design No Response

ampiO Solutions (ampiO LLC) No Response

Ample Computer Services Inc No Response

Amtek Consulting LLC No Response

AMTEX Security Inc. Fail No Response

AMX SchoolView No Response

Anchoring Hopes (Anchoring Hopes Wellness Recovery Institute LLC) Viewed

ANCO Insurance No Response

Andrea Cortez No Response

Andy Stubbs No Response

Anew Psychological Services, PLLC No Response

AnLar, LLC No Response

Ann Marie Harbour No Response

Annivate, Inc. No Response

Another Chance Behavioral Consultants LLC No Response

Anthropology Arts (Voices Advance LLC DBA anthropology arts) No Response

Aoka Engineering No Response

APIA Source (APIA Source LLC) No Response

Apollo Office Systems LLC No Response

App Maisters Inc (App Maisters Inc) No Response

Apple Developmental Health No Response

Applications Software Technology Corporation No Response

Approved Purchasing, LLC No Response

Aptim Environmental & Infrasture No Response

Aquilla Educational Resources Fail No Response

ARC Document Solutions No Response

Arctic Information Technology, Inc. No Response

24/037DR-3Page 6 of 610 pages 732



ardurra group No Response

Arey Jones Educational Solutions (Broadway Typewriter Company, Inc.) No Response

Argument-Driven Inquiry No Response

Argus Talent No Response

ARK Engineer and Consultants No Response

ARMI Consulting (Account Receivable Management, Inc.) No Response

Armor Gear No Response

ARRAY No Response

Art + Artisans Consulting No Response

Art League Houston (Ash) No Response

Artist Boat No Response

Artius No Response

Arts Alive! Inc (ARTS ALIVE!) No Response

Artworks Unlimited (Charis Kelley) No Response

As We Grow Learning Center Viewed

ASAP Roofing (Koppel & Kozel, LLC) No Response

Ascendian Healthcare Consulting No Response

Ascending No Response

ASD Consultants, Inc. No Response

ASmart Consulting No Response

Aspell Services, Inc. (Aspell Services, Inc.) No Response

Aspire & Reach Educational Consulting Services, LLC (Aspire & Reach Ed
ucational Consulting Services, LLC)

No Response

Aspire Works LLC (Aspire Works LLC) No Response

AspireHR No Response

Assad Khoury Group No Response

Assessment Intervention Management, LLC No Response

AssetGenie, Inc. (AGiRepair and AGParts Education) No Response

Assoc for the Advancement of Mexican Americans (AAMA) No Response

Association for the Advancement of Mexican Americans No Response

AST Corporation (Applications Software Technology Corporation) No Response

Astarr Tech LLC No Response

A'Star's Purposeful Connections, LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 7 of 610 pages 733



Astrov & Associates No Response

Athena Scholastic, LLC No Response

Athletes Global Corporation No Response

ATIS Elevator Inspections, LLC No Response

Atkins Powerhouse Consulting LLC No Response

Atlas Civil Engineering PLLC No Response

Attain Therapy, LLC No Response

Atterro No Response

Attest Education No Response

Audimation Services Inc No Response

AUDIO VISUAL NETWORK (Brenda M. Currey) Fail No Response

AUDIO VISUAL NETWORKING PLUS No Response

Audra Hastings No Response

AUSTIN LEARNING CENTER (CANDEO, LLC) No Response

Australis Innovative Technology Asset Solutions No Response

Author Tanya Paris (Author Tanya Paris) Unsubmitted

Authorable No Response

Autism and Behavioral Technologies, Inc. No Response

Autism Meets Faith Viewed

Automated Financial Systems (Robert Beyer Enterprises LLC) No Response

Avanade, Inc. No Response

Avaya (Avaya Inc) No Response

Avid Systems LLC No Response

Avidex Industries LLC No Response

Avistas (Avistas Business Engineering LLC) No Response

Axess USA Telecom, LLC Viewed

Axiom Learning, Inc. Submitted

B Dow (Elizabeth Dow) No Response

B.O.S.S. Web + Graphic Design (B.O.S.S. Web + Graphic Design) Viewed

B.S.P. Enterprises, LLC Fail No Response

B2G VICTORY (B2G Victory, LLC) No Response

BAAS Support Services, LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 8 of 610 pages 734



BadgeCert No Response

Baiza and Associates Consulting LLC No Response

Baked With Confidence No Response

Baker Tilly US, LLP (Baker Tilly Advisory Group, LP) No Response

Balance Companies (Balance Group, LLC) No Response

Bara Infoware Inc. No Response

Barbizon Light of Texas (Barbizon Lighting Company) No Response

Baron Global Suppliers, Inc. No Response

Barranco Educational Assessment, Counseling, and Consulting Svcs., PLL
C

No Response

Barstone, Inc. (Barstone, Inc.) Fail No Response

Basic Environmental Group, LLC No Response

Battleground WTS No Response

Bayou Arms, Inc. (Spring Guns & Ammo) No Response

BBMK Contracting-BlueTeam No Response

BCA DX LABORATORY No Response

BCS Consulting No Response

Be A Bridge Foundation No Response

BE GLAD LLC (BE GLAD LLC) Viewed

Beacon Systems, Inc No Response

BEAL Safety and Performance No Response

Bearing Fruit Early Childhood Training (Bearing Fruit Early Childhood Trainin
g)

Unsubmitted

Beat 4 Beat (Beyond the Grade) No Response

Bebop Books (Lee and Low Books Inc.) No Response

Because Houston Loves You No Response

Bedden & Associates, LLC (Bedden) No Response

Bee Busy Wellness Center No Response

Bee’lieve in Reading Education Consultants Submitted

BEI Security (BEI Communications Inc) No Response

Believe in the Possibilities, DBA (Shirley Rose-Gilliam) No Response

Belinda Rojano Tijerina dba BRT Professional Development Solutions No Response

Bell and Smarts No Response

24/037DR-3Page 9 of 610 pages 735



Bella Luna Engineering & Building Mainte (Bella Luna Engineering & Buildin
g Maintenance)

No Response

BellXcel No Response

BEM Solutions, LLC No Response

BenCheri Educational Center No Response

Benchmark Education Company No Response

BenefitScape (Benefit Coordinators of America, LLC) No Response

BENNETT MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS LLC No Response

Bertha L. St. John /Solid Rock Speech Language Clinic No Response

Best Lead Generation LLC No Response

Best Practice Associates, Inc. No Response

Bethany Webster No Response

Bets Construction and Cleaning LLC No Response

BetterUp No Response

Beyond the Seat, LLC No Response

beYOUNDthewrds Studios No Response

BHT SOLUTIONS (BLUEBERY HAWAII TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLC) No Response

BIAS Corporation No Response

Big Rock Educational Services No Response

Big Thought No Response

Bill Reichle Associates, LLC No Response

Bill Sherer No Response

Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc (Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc) No Response

BKJ Global Management Consulting, LLC No Response

BKTB Group, Inc dba MC Austin No Response

Black Orchids PR (Chenadra Washington International, LLC) No Response

Black Topaz Consulting No Response

Black United Fund of Texas No Response

BlackBeltHelp No Response

Blackboard (Blackboard Inc.) No Response

Blackbridge Consulting Inc No Response

Blackridge Research & Consulting No Response

Blackstone Technology Group No Response

24/037DR-3Page 10 of 610 pages 736



BlackSwan CyberSecurity, LLC. No Response

Blaylock Van, LLC No Response

Blaze Technology, LLC No Response

BlazinBrook Preparatory School of The Artz No Response

BLEEK TECHNOLOGIES No Response

BlendED Learning Consultants (BlendED Learning Consultants) No Response

Blocker Education Research, LLC (Tyrone D. Blocker) No Response

BloomBoard, Inc. No Response

Blu Avo Group LLC Viewed

BLU PHIRE RESEARCH INSTITUTE INC No Response

Blue City Studios No Response

Blue Door Networks, LLC No Response

Blue Mogul Enterprise, LLC (Blue Mogul Enterprise, LLC) No Response

BlueNet Technologies, Inc. No Response

BluGreen Pest Control No Response

BOLD Life Wellness and Consulting LLC No Response

BOLDplanning (BOLDplanning, inc) No Response

Bond Program Management Services No Response

Boniuk Library, Holocaust Museum Houston Fail No Response

BookerDezigns No Response

Bookwhisperer,Inc. (Donalyn Miller) No Response

Boot Texan Kitchen Viewed

Borel Educational Consulting Services (Cynthia Borel) No Response

Borg Vigil Consulting No Response

Bot Shop Viewed

Boundaryless Enterprises, LLC No Response

Boykins Youth Foundations Submitted

Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Houston No Response

Bracane Company No Response

Brahmarsk Corporation No Response

BrainStorm Advanced Learning Systems No Response

Brandi Spencer Consulting No Response

24/037DR-3Page 11 of 610 pages 737



Brandi T. Brown No Response

Brandon Miller No Response

Brandy Sharber Consulting LLC (Brandy) Submitted

Braun Intertec Corporation No Response

Brave Little Company (Brave Little Company) No Response

Brave The Elements (The Children's Carousel Academy) No Response

Bravery-Persistence-Fortitude LLC Viewed

BraveUp Consulting No Response

Breakin Khainz Inc No Response

Briar Patch No Response

Bridge to Leadership, LLC No Response

Bridgepoint Consulting, LLC No Response

Bridging The Gap Life Coaching and Transformation Academy, LLC Submitted

Bright Horizon No Response

Bright Ideas No Response

Bright Minds STEAM Studio No Response

Bright Pathways Educational Consulting (Bright Pathways Educational Cons
ulting)

No Response

Bright Thinker No Response

BrightBytes No Response

Brighter Futures Counseling and Consulting Viewed

Brilliant POS, LLC No Response

Brilliant Speakers Academy No Response

Brittany Endlich No Response

Brivenca Builders (The Brito Group, LLC) No Response

Broadway Bound Youth Musical Theatre Company/MVE Submitted

Bross Group, LLC No Response

Brown Dog Gadgets Viewed

Bruce Monical Design No Response

BTek Holdings LLC No Response

BTM SOLUTIONS LLC No Response

BTS Consulting (Business Trade and Services, inc.) No Response

Building Beloved Communities (Building Beloved Communities) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 12 of 610 pages 738



Building Blox No Response

Building Solutions (Building Solutions) No Response

Building Tech Team, LLC No Response

BUILDINGBLOCKS Marketing Solutions, LLC No Response

bulb Inc. No Response

Bureau of Education & Research No Response

Burgeon IT Services LLC No Response

Burkett Business No Response

Bus Shield, LLC. No Response

Business & Financial Management Solutions, LLC No Response

BUSINESS 101 CONSULTANTS & TRAINERS No Response

Business Continuity Consultants, LLC No Response

Business Plan Solutions, LLC No Response

BUTTON UP GLOBAL No Response

BuzzClan LLC No Response

ByHearing, LLC No Response

C BOND SYSTEMS No Response

C Change Consulting Fail No Response

C SOLX LLC No Response

C Three Business Consultants LLC No Response

C1S Group, Inc. No Response

Cady Studios, LLC No Response

cain & co llc No Response

Calance (Partners Information Technology Inc) No Response

Calence, LLC dba Insight Networking No Response

Calidad Construction, LLC dba Valley Supplies and Services No Response

Callaway Solutions, LLC No Response

CALPAA Inc (CALPAA, Inc) No Response

CampusEAI (CampusEAI) No Response

Candis Consulting, LLC No Response

Candor Consulting and Diagnostics, LLC No Response

Canon Business Solutions, Inc. No Response

24/037DR-3Page 13 of 610 pages 739



Canon Solutions America, Inc. No Response

Canyon Insurance Group (Canyon Insurance Group) No Response

CAP5 Technology Solutions LLC No Response

Caperton-Brown & Poole Consulting No Response

Capitol Region Education Council (Capitol Region Education Council) No Response

Capsuletek Viewed

Care Solutions, Inc No Response

Career Resource Center (Career Resource Center) No Response

Carmen S. Sandoval (Maria del Carmen Sandoval) No Response

Carol Cooper dba N&C Consulting No Response

Carson Consulting & Training Fail No Response

Carter Development Group (Carter Development Group, LLC) No Response

Casablanca Productions (Casablanca Productions) No Response

Cascadia Global Security (Cascadia Global Security INC) No Response

CASO Document Management No Response

Catalyst Consulting Group, Inc. (Catalyst Consulting Group, Inc.) No Response

Catapult Consulting Group (Smaxel Holdings) Viewed

Catapult Dreams, LLC No Response

Catapult Learning No Response

CB Essential Solutions (CB Essential Solutions LLC) Fail No Response

CBRE | Heery (CBRE Heery, Inc.) No Response

CBRE Valuation & Advisory Services No Response

CBTS Technology Solutions No Response

CC Assessment Services, Inc No Response

CCS Global Tech (California Creative Solutions, Inc) No Response

CCS Interational, Inc. No Response

C-CUBES K12 No Response

CDE Tech Solutions No Response

CDR Maguire, Inc. No Response

Center for Quality Leadership, Inc. No Response

Center for Student Achievement Solutions No Response

Center for the Collaborative Classroom No Response

24/037DR-3Page 14 of 610 pages 740



Center for Toxicology and Environmental Health, LLC. No Response

Center for Urban Transformation (Center for Urban Transformation) No Response

Centra Healthcare Solutions Unsubmitted

Central IT Company LLC No Response

Central Operations, Inc (Central Operations, Inc) No Response

Centurion Solutions LLC Viewed

Certica Solutions (Certica Solutions) No Response

CESO Communications, LLC Submitted

Chadd Phillips No Response

Challenge Innovation Technology Inc (Challenge Innovation Technology Inc) No Response

Change Consulting Group, LLC (Change Consulting Group, LLC) No Response

Changing Minds and Hearts LLC (Changing Hearts and Minds LLC) No Response

Character You! No Response

CharacterStrong (CharacterStrong) Viewed

Charbonnet & Associates No Response

Charles Taylor Engineering Technical Services (SBSA, LLC) No Response

Chart Chicks LP Fail No Response

Charter School Success, LLC No Response

Chase in Dreams, Speech and Drama (Deadra Chase) No Response

CHAT (Culture of Health-Advancing Together) (CHAT (Culture of Health-Adv
ancing Together))

No Response

Chatham Construction Inc No Response

Chazey Partners (Chazey Partners Inc) No Response

Cherish Our Children Viewed

CherryRoad Technologies Inc. (CherryRoad Technologies Inc.) No Response

Cheryl R. Vital No Response

Child Care Associates No Response

Child Care Council (Child Care Council of Greater Houston Inc.) No Response

Child Trends (Child Trends) No Response

Childcare Masters LLC No Response

Children At Risk Viewed

CHILDRENFLOW LLC Unsubmitted

Chiron Communicaiton Services, LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 15 of 610 pages 741



Choice Consulting, LLC No Response

Choice Nation Academy Fail No Response

CI Solutions (Card Integrators) No Response

Cindy Puryear Consulting Services (Cindy Puryear) No Response

City ArtWorks (Creative Alternatives) No Response

ClarusTec, Inc. No Response

Classware Systems (Classware L.P.) Fail No Response

Clayborn Inc DBA Onc National (Clayborn Inc DBA Onc National) No Response

Clean Coast Technologies Fail No Response

cLI-Energy and Construction LL No Response

Clifton Gunderson LLP No Response

Closet Factory (GDJ Interests Inc.) No Response

Club SciKidz Houston (Heir Consulting Group) No Response

CMG Technology Services (Carroll Health Services, LLC) No Response

CMN Investments Group, LLC (Flagg) No Response

CNS SERVICES, INC dba Living Your Life Without Limits (CNS SERVICES,
INC dba Living Your Life Without Limits)

No Response

Coach Mercer LLC No Response

Coaching Consultants Team No Response

Coastal Cloud Holdings, LLC (Coastal Cloud Holdings, LLC) No Response

Coatings Specialty Development Lab (Coatings Specialty Development Lab
)

No Response

Coble Studios (YPSOURC LLC) Submitted

Code for America (Code for America) No Response

Code Knights (Blackwell Education LLC) No Response

Code Park Inc No Response

Coding with a Twist, LLC (Coding with a Twist, LLC) Fail No Response

Coffee Creek Media Group No Response

COGENT Infotech Corporation (COGENT Infotech Corporation) No Response

Cognia No Response

Cognitive Solutions Special Education Consultants No Response

Cognixia (Cognixia Inc) No Response

CoHeart Support Services No Response

24/037DR-3Page 16 of 610 pages 742



CohnReznick LLP No Response

Collaborate With Christina No Response

Collaborative for Children No Response

Collegiate Funding Advisors (Grace Advisors USA, LLC) No Response

CollegiateZone Enterprises, L.P. No Response

Color of Life (Color of Life Community Resource & Activity center) No Response

Columbia Advisory Group No Response

COMBS Consulting Group, LP No Response

Comflow Mechanical Services No Response

Communications Cable Construction, LLC No Response

Communications Etc (Communications Etc Inc) No Response

Communities In Schools of Houston (Communities In Schools of Houston, Inc
.)

No Response

Community Nutrition Outreach Services (Ellis A Morrow) No Response

Community Shield Fail No Response

Community Training and Assistance Center, Inc. No Response

COMM-USA SECURITY No Response

Complete Computer Solutions No Response

Complete System Balance (Complete System Balance) No Response

ComplyBrid LLC (ComplyBrid Consulting) Unsubmitted

Comprehensive Training Center No Response

CompServ Inc (CompServ Inc) No Response

COMPU-DATA International, LLC No Response

Compulogix IT Solutions Fail No Response

Computer Command Corporation No Response

Computer Kids No Response

Compu-Vision Consulting Inc. (Compu-Vision Consulting Inc.) No Response

Comrades Consulting No Response

Comuniquemos, Inc. Unsubmitted

Comware (Comp-E-Ware Technology Associates, Inc.) No Response

Conference Technologies Inc. (fka Industrial Audio/Video) No Response

Connect Community Youth & Family Services No Response

Conscious Education Consulting, LLC. No Response

24/037DR-3Page 17 of 610 pages 743



Consolidated Performance Consulting, LLC. No Response

Constant & Associates No Response

Construction Journal No Response

Consult Dr. Michelle, LLC No Response

Consummate Solutions Consulting Firm LLC Unsubmitted

Continuity Operations Group Fail No Response

Control Systems Solutions, Inc. Fail No Response

Controlled F.O.R.C.E., Inc. No Response

Convergent Nonprofit Solutions No Response

Convergentz (Convergentz Building Systems, LLC) No Response

Cookie Joe No Response

CoolSpeak, LLC No Response

Cooperative Services No Response

Cooperative Strategies No Response

CORE construction services of Texas, Inc. No Response

CoreRecon No Response

CoreSphere, LLC No Response

Corey Construction Commercial Services (H&S Building Material, L.P.) No Response

Corporate Move Consulting Inc. No Response

Corus 360 No Response

Corwin Press, Inc Viewed

Corzone No Response

Costello, Inc. No Response

Counseling In Color No Response

Course Crew (US) No Response

Covid Safety Glass (Silent West LLC) No Response

CPS HR Consulting (Cooperative Personnel Services) No Response

Crabtree Coaching Collaborative No Response

CRAFT SAFETY INSPECTIONS (JMAC GROUP LLC) No Response

Crane Safety LLC No Response

Crayon Software Experts, LLC (Crayon Software Experts, LLC) No Response

CreateMyStory (CreateMyStory) Viewed

24/037DR-3Page 18 of 610 pages 744



Creative Concepts for Early Learning (Latanya Elizabeth Atherley) Fail No Response

Creative Energy, llc No Response

Creative Financial Staffing Inc No Response

Creative Software Consulting (iGetFit, LLC) Unsubmitted

Creative Trainers and Consultants No Response

Creatively Inspired Communications (ConSandra Jones) No Response

Credible Messengers United (Penitents Grace) Unsubmitted

CReed Global Enterprises (CReed Global Media & Production) No Response

CREO Consultants (CREO College Readiness and Educational Opportuniti
es)

No Response

Crimson Vision Enterprises No Response

Crisis Prevention Institute Viewed

Critical Mass Connection No Response

Crowe LLP No Response

Crux Techology & Security Solutions, Inc. No Response

Crystal Clear Business Solutions (Crystal Clear Business Solutions) No Response

CSA Consulting Group LLC No Response

CTS Technology Services No Response

Cubix Global Inc No Response

Cultivated Connections Design and Consulting, LLC (Cultivated Connection
s Design and Consulting, LLC)

No Response

Cultured Pearls Creative Products and Services No Response

Custom Crates & Pallets, LTD. No Response

CX2, Inc. (CX2) No Response

Cyber One Solutions, LLC. (Cyber One Solutions, LLC.) No Response

CyberProtex (CyberProtex) No Response

Cyberstar, LLC No Response

Cyclone FPV (Cyclone 3D, Inc.) No Response

CYG EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS (CYG EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS) Viewed

D & S Educational Consulting (Stephanie Ross) No Response

D&L Medical Insurance Consultant, LLC No Response

D. Mark Wallace No Response

D.A. Lamont Public Adjusters No Response

24/037DR-3Page 19 of 610 pages 745



D2L Ltd. No Response

Daintree Solutions LLC No Response

Dan L. Duncan Tutoring a part of the Children's Learning Institute (University 
of Texas Health Science Center)

No Response

Dan St. Romain Educational Consulting, LLC No Response

Dana Carmouche Enterprise Viewed

Dance Houston No Response

Danny Steele (Daniel J. Steele) No Response

Data Diggers Screening No Response

DataCom Design Group No Response

Datagain Inc. (Datagain Inc.) No Response

DataSpan (MRI Inc) No Response

DATCO Services Corporation No Response

David James (David Hebert) No Response

David Mayes Photography, Inc. (David Mayes) No Response

David P. Weikart Center for Youth Program Quality (The Forum for Youth Inve
stment)

No Response

David Rodriguez (David Rodriguez) No Response

David Santana No Response

David Webb No Response

Dawosint Technologies LLC (Dawosint Technologies LLC) Viewed

DB3 Unlimited Services LLC No Response

dba Stenhouse Publishers and dba Staff Development for Educators (SDE, I
nc.)

No Response

dba TCI (Thomas Consultants, Inc.) No Response

DBA: HS&M Mental Health & Education (HS&M Construction) No Response

DBR Engineering Consultants, Inc. No Response

Deacon Hill Research Associates LLC No Response

Deaf Action Center No Response

Debbie Diller & Associates, Inc. No Response

Debbie J. Anders Consulting No Response

Decisions No Response

DeDe Church & Associates, LLC No Response

Defiance Industries, LLC No Response
24/037DR-3Page 20 of 610 pages 746



Defined Learning No Response

Dell Marketing L.P. No Response

Dell Technologies Fail No Response

Dellahniia (Deytra Brown) No Response

Deloitte Consulting LLP No Response

DEMS,LLC No Response

Dennis Calloway No Response

Denovo Ventures, LLC No Response

Destined For Empowerment CDC No Response

Development Without Limits (Development Without Limits) No Response

Devereaux Enterprises, LLC No Response

DG Grafix No Response

DGR United No Response

Diamond Assets No Response

Diamond Business Services, Inc. No Response

Dickerson Consulting Group LLC Unsubmitted

Diecilla Theadora Sledge No Response

Digital Line Works & Digital Phone Works (Digital Group LLC) No Response

Digital Menus System (VancoVision, LLC) No Response

DigitalGenetix No Response

Dijah Speaks LLC No Response

Dillon Claims & Consulting Services LLC No Response

Disciplers Inc No Response

DiscoverU No Response

Discovery Systems Inc No Response

Displays Fine Art Services (Displays Unlimited, Inc) No Response

Diverse Consulting Enterprises, Inc. No Response

Diversity Cyber Council Submitted

DK High Steppers (Doris Keener) No Response

DMS Disaster Consultants No Response

DNS Corporation (DNS Enterprises, LLC) No Response

Do Season - Will Cumby (william cumby) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 21 of 610 pages 747



doc2e-file, Inc No Response

DoLogic Inc. No Response

Dominika Dorota Staniewicz Viewed

Dominus Gray (Dominus Gray, LLC) Submitted

Dorsey Management Services No Response

Doucet & Associates, Inc. No Response

dougie-fresh (Dr. Douglas L. Garner) No Response

Dr. Jeanne M. Hines No Response

Dr. Ken Brumfield, Learning Empire No Response

Dr. Mary E. White International, LLC Viewed

Dr. Mike! No Response

DR. PATRICIA MORALES ELLSERVICES No Response

Dr. Pope's STEM and Liberal Arts Academy No Response

Dr. Yacovodonato Educational Consulting LLC No Response

Dramatik Strandz Viewed

DrB!Real Educational Services (DrB!Real Educational Services) Fail No Response

Dream Capital International, Inc No Response

Dream Catcher Learning Academy Fail No Response

Dream II Inspire, NFP No Response

Dream to Vision Education, Inc. Viewed

DRF Industries LLC No Response

DrHopeObika No Response

Drive Mind Group No Response

DRsquared Mental Health Solutions, PLLC (DyMisha Richardson) No Response

DSTech Solutions, LLC No Response

Dual Point Education Fail No Response

Dunn's Logistics Inc No Response

D-Versity Solutions Inc. No Response

Dynamic Elevators Inc. No Response

DYS HOUSYON YOUTH ASSOCIATION No Response

E & Hurd LLC No Response

E & S Skyline Group LLC Unsubmitted

24/037DR-3Page 22 of 610 pages 748



E3 Alliance No Response

Earl P. Forbrich, Jr. Inc No Response

Early Start Development Inc No Response

Easter Seals of Greater Houston, Inc. No Response

Eaton (Eaton Corporation) No Response

EC Square Consulting No Response

ECC 412, LLC No Response

ECHO Learning No Response

ECM Today! - a CASO llc company (CASO llc) No Response

E-Colors in Education No Response

Ed Equity Educational Consultants (Prince Service Solutions LLC) Viewed

EdConnective (EdConnective) No Response

EdFuel No Response

Edoc Technologies, Inc. No Response

edOpp Solutions LLC No Response

EDpact L.L.C. No Response

EdSight Technology (EdSight, Inc.) No Response

EdTechTeam No Response

EDU Solutions LLC No Response

EDU Specialist, LLC No Response

Educate To Edify (Educating While Black) No Response

Education & Business Associates, Inc. Fail No Response

Education Elements No Response

Education Elements, Inc. No Response

Education My Way (The Unalome Project, LLC) No Response

Education Partners Solution, Inc. No Response

Education Solutions Now, LLC No Response

Educational Directions (DeSensi) No Response

Educational Epiphany LLC No Response

Educational Innovation 360 (Educational Innovation 360) Unsubmitted

Educational Leadership Consultants No Response

Educational Research and Consulting, PLLC (Cynthia H. Williams, PhD) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 23 of 610 pages 749



Educational Support Services Viewed

Educational Systems Consulting No Response

EducationDesigns Unlimited Services, LLC No Response

Edwards Sutarwalla PLLC No Response

eFMLA, Inc. No Response

EGC Inc No Response

Eichelbaum Wardell Hansen Powell & Mehl, (Eichelbaum Wardell Hansen P
owell & Mehl,)

No Response

Elaine Cordelia Enterprise Inc Submitted

Elaine Lange No Response

Elantis Solutions Inc. No Response

Electric Car Insider (Christopher Alan Consulting) No Response

Electrotech Supply Products No Response

Elegant Enterprise Wide Solutions, Inc. No Response

Elevate Strategies LLC No Response

Elevated Insights (Elevated Insights) No Response

Elevation Consulting, Inc No Response

Eligibility Tracking Calculators, LLC No Response

Elisa Rankin Consulting LLC No Response

Elite Academics (Elite Academic Solutions) No Response

Elite Change Inc. No Response

Elite Image Tax & Notary Service LLC No Response

Elite Research, LLC No Response

Elite Utility Services Inc. No Response

Elitevirtualconnections@outlook.com No Response

Ellington Chastain Educational Initiative No Response

Elmore (Elmore Public Relations, Inc.) No Response

ELP Enterprises, Inc No Response

Emdin Support Services LLC No Response

Emergency Medical Resources, LLC No Response

Emergent Professional Resources LP No Response

Emergent Risk Solutions No Response

Emergent Tree Education No Response

24/037DR-3Page 24 of 610 pages 750



Emergent VR Encounter (NextVR Dimension LLC) No Response

Emids Technologies (Specialist Resources Global Inc. dba Emids Technolo
gies)

Viewed

Emma Oliver No Response

EMPAC HEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC No Response

empower retirement (great-west life and annuity) No Response

Empowered Network Services, LLC No Response

Empowering Communities (NSEP Community Interest Company) No Response

Empower-TCASE No Response

ENA Services, LLC a subsidiary of Education Networks of America, Inc. No Response

Energy Saving Advisor Distributors No Response

engage2learn (Engage! Learning, Inc. dba engage2learn) Viewed

Engaged Escapades No Response

Engaging Learners, LLC (Katherine S. McKnight) No Response

EnlightenEd Consulting, LLC Submitted

ENLIGHTENED SOLUTIONS No Response

En-Norvation Business Solutions No Response

Eno Richardson Consulting, LLC No Response

Enovox Technical Group, LLC (Enovox) No Response

Ensemble Learning (The College Ready Promise) No Response

Enseo, Inc. No Response

Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. No Response

Enterprise Pals, Inc. No Response

Enterprise Solutions, Inc. No Response

Enterprise Systems Corporation No Response

Enthsquare, Inc. (www.enthsquare.com) No Response

ENTRAM CORP No Response

Entrusted Educational Leaders, LLC (Entrusted Educational Leaders, LLC) No Response

EnviroBusiness, Inc., dba: EBI Consulting (EnviroBusiness, Inc., dba: EBI Co
nsulting)

No Response

e-Pal World (e-Pal World) No Response

EPAM SYSTEMS No Response

EPC Group (O‘Connor Enterprise Group) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 25 of 610 pages 751



Epic Decisions, LLC (Epic Decisions, LLC) No Response

EPMA (EPM Architects, Inc.) No Response

EPS LOGIX, INC. No Response

Equitable Education Global Exchange No Response

ERASCOGroup, LLC No Response

eRate 360 Solutions No Response

E-Rate Elite Services, Inc. No Response

ERFA Group LLC No Response

Eridef Communications No Response

ERVIN MANAGEMENT GROUP No Response

ESL INTERNATIONAL, LLC No Response

Esmeralda Lopez No Response

Essential Wellness and Balance No Response

Esser Education Solutions, LLC (Esser Education Solutions, LLC) No Response

Estes, McClure & Associates, Inc. No Response

ESYNTAXIS CORPORATION No Response

eTeachingMe (Love N Learn At Home) No Response

eTech Parts Plus (eTech Parts Plus) No Response

Eternal Media Solutions (Eternal Media Solutions LLC) No Response

Etrainers.org No Response

eTutorsZone LLC No Response

Europa Homes Construction LLC No Response

Eventdex LLC (Eventdex LLC) No Response

Everbridge, Inc. No Response

Evergreen Solutions, LLC No Response

Evitar Systems LLC No Response

Evolve Holdings Inc Warn No Response

Ewing Strategic Communications No Response

Excelevate Leadership Services (Talented Tenth Enterprises LLC) Fail No Response

Exceptional Educational Services LLC No Response

Exceptional Experts No Response

Exceptional Pediatric Therapy, LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 26 of 610 pages 752



ExecuTeam Staffing No Response

Executive Threat Solutions LLC No Response

ExerPlay, Inc No Response

Expanded Learning Academy No Response

Expert Staffing (Custom Software Houston, Inc.) No Response

Exploros (Exploros, Inc.) No Response

Extra Duty Solutions No Response

EY (Ernst & Young LLP) No Response

Eye Candy Digital Video, LLC No Response

EZ-ACCESS (Homecare Products Inc.) No Response

EZLeadership LLC No Response

F.I.R.S.T. (First In Rescue, Safety & Training, LLC) No Response

Face to Face Live Fail No Response

FACILITIES INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS & CONSULTING LLC No Response

FacilitiesCONNECT No Response

Facility Engineering Associates, PC No Response

Faith Works Consulting Group, LLC No Response

Families Read Children Rise (John Robinson Consulting) No Response

Fast Forward No Response

Favor Consulting Inc (Demlan Solutions Inc) No Response

Fazzio Consulting, LLC. No Response

Federal Crime Prevention Inc. (formerly known as Houston Enforcement) Fail No Response

FedQuest Solutions Inc. No Response

FedTec, LLC No Response

Felicity Educational Services No Response

FERN Environmental LLC No Response

Ferrilli (Ferrilli) No Response

FIB Investments LLC No Response

FidelityHeart School of Etiquette (FidelityHeart Enterprises) Viewed

Fidis Logistics, LLC No Response

Fig Restoration (Fig Restoration) No Response

File Academy Online Learning Center (File Academy Inc.) Fail No Response

24/037DR-3Page 27 of 610 pages 753



Finbers Group LLC Submitted

Fire Reconstruction Inc No Response

Fire Safe Protection Services, LP No Response

FireEye No Response

Firetrol Protection Systems, Inc. No Response

Fireworx International, LLC Fail No Response

FIRST Educational Resources, LLC No Response

First Health Advisory (First Choice Professionals, LLC) No Response

First Time Moms (First Time Moms) No Response

First3Years No Response

Fleet IQ (MVC Technology, LLC) No Response

FLN Management and Consulting No Response

Floral Park Consulting LLC Viewed

Florida Career College No Response

Flourishing Behavioral Health No Response

Focused Minds Education Group No Response

Foodservice Design Professionals (Millunzi & Associates) No Response

Foodservice Peeps LLC Fail No Response

For The Culture Literacy Development No Response

Forged Ed No Response

Fortify Experts, LLC (Energy Sourcing LLC) No Response

Forward Edge No Response

Fostering Stars Learning & Resource Center, Inc No Response

FourthSquare (FourthSquare) No Response

Fragile Planet Wildlife Center (Fragile Planet Wildlife Center) Fail No Response

Frameweld (Frameweld LLC) No Response

Frame-Work Consult No Response

Franklin Covey Clien Sales, Inc (Franklin Covey Inc.) No Response

Free Peace (Free Peace) No Response

FREEALLIANCE.COM, LLC No Response

Freedom Profit Recovery (FPR Holdings, LP) No Response

Freese and Nichols, Inc. No Response

24/037DR-3Page 28 of 610 pages 754



Friends of the British Council USA Inc. No Response

From Dreams 2 Reality No Response

From The Ground up Performance Enhancement (Deanna Voltz) No Response

From The Heart International Educational Services No Response

FrontGate HR No Response

Frontier Services Group (Frontier Services Group) No Response

Fuel Up For Life Foundation Inc No Response

Fullidity LLC (Fullidity LLC) No Response

Fundamentals No Response

Furness Law No Response

Future Com Ltd. No Response

Future Recruiting LLC No Response

Future Strong Education No Response

FVN Clothing No Response

G4C Enterprises, LLC No Response

Gallup, Inc. No Response

Gary Polland P.C. No Response

Gastile Consultant Group No Response

Gateway Solutions inc No Response

Gayla Rawlinson Maynard Consulting No Response

Gazelle Capital, LLC No Response

GB Tech, Inc. No Response

GCI Solutions LLC No Response

Gem Southwest LLC (Gem Southwest LLC) No Response

Gemini LSV (Gemini Stage Lighting Inc) No Response

Generation Ready No Response

Generation Teach Inc. No Response

Generic Solutions, Inc No Response

Gentle Minds Tutoring No Response

Georgia Carmichael No Response

German Consulting and Resources, LLC (Felecia German) No Response

GermBlast (Infection Controls, Inc.) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 29 of 610 pages 755



Gervase Media & Paper, LLC No Response

GET Technology and Accounting Solutions No Response

Getting Sorted (G. Yess Fisher & Co., LLC) No Response

GFN HIPPY LLC No Response

GHA TECHNOLOGIES INC No Response

Gibson Consulting Group No Response

Gifting Grounds No Response

Gilberto D. Soto No Response

GilCat Solutions (Gloria Lastra) No Response

Gill Digital Services, LLC No Response

GIMO Special Education Services & Consulting No Response

Girlstart Viewed

Gist! Empowerment, Inc. Fail No Response

GitFitCode LLC No Response

Glass View of Tech No Response

Glenrock Consulting, LLC No Response

GLF Group Inc. (GLF Group Inc.) No Response

Global Education Systems Alliance (William H Prouty PhD) No Response

GLOBAL EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS LLC No Response

Global Kid Media Submitted

Global Knowledge Training LLC No Response

Global Literacy Consulting, LLC Submitted

GlobalSource IT (GlobalSource Information Technology III, Inc.) No Response

GM Consulting (Grand Monsieur Entertainment, LLC) No Response

GMC CONSULTANTS,LLC No Response

GNC Consulting, Inc. (GNC Consulting, Inc.) No Response

GOD FEARING POWER HOUSE (POWER ROCK COMMUNITY CENTR) No Response

Golden Energy Leadership No Response

Golden Mountain Consulting L.L.C No Response

Golding Touch Education Consul (Golding Touch Education Consul) No Response

Good & Fanfair, LLC. (Good & Fanfair, LLC.) Submitted

Good News Church No Response

24/037DR-3Page 30 of 610 pages 756



Goodguys tree service No Response

GO-Strategic Management Services No Response

GOVGUIDE INC Viewed

GovSense (GovSense) No Response

Govshop India No Response

GPR Ventures, LLC (GPR Ventures, LLC) No Response

Graduation Solutions, LLC No Response

GrantWorks No Response

Gravity Systems, Inc. No Response

Gray Step Software No Response

Gray&Pape, Inc. No Response

Greater Emmanuel Family Worship Center (Greater Emmanuel Family Wors
hip Center)

No Response

Greatest in the Kingdom Ministries No Response

Green Delete Inc. No Response

Green Teams, Inc. Submitted

GreenGo 2020 No Response

Greenspring Construction Services No Response

Greg Garrett No Response

Grow Minds Consulting LLC Fail No Response

Gruene Technology Group No Response

GT Educational Services (GT Educational Services, L.L.C.) No Response

GTS Technology Solutions, Inc. No Response

Guitar Initiative, Inc. No Response

Guy Wallace No Response

GW Implementation Solutions No Response

H&K Consulting Services LLC No Response

H. J. DEBOER & ASSOCIATES No Response

H.E.A.R.T (Houston Economy Arts Recreations and Technology) No Response

H.W.G. Consulting LLC No Response

Hacking Solutions (Millennium Franchise Group, LLC) Viewed

Hagerty Consulting, Inc. (Freeman) No Response

Hallmark Mitigation & Construction No Response

24/037DR-3Page 31 of 610 pages 757



Hammerman & Gainer, Inc. No Response

Happy Chapters, LLC No Response

Hardwick Law Firm, LLC No Response

Harmony Public Schools (Harmony Public Schools) No Response

Harris County Houston Patrol, Inc. No Response

HARRIS-JONES STAFFING & RECRUITING No Response

Hartling Consulting (Hartling Consulting) Unsubmitted

Harvesting Wealth LLC No Response

Haude Tutoring No Response

Havilon No Response

Hawkeye S3 No Response

Hawkins Lease Service, Inc No Response

Hayhouse Projects LLC No Response

Haystax Technology, Inc. No Response

Hazel Advisory LLC No Response

HCI IT Service Inc No Response

Head To Toes Rehab, No Response

HEAL Solutions, LLC No Response

Healing Species of Texas No Response

Health Fitness Corporation No Response

Healthcare Training Institute No Response

HealthPro Pediatrics (HealthPro Pediatrics) No Response

Healthy Boundaries LLC (Healthy Boundaries LLC) No Response

Heartwork Trending Counseling and Consulting, PLLC (Heartwork Trending 
Consulting Services)

No Response

Heather Foster No Response

Heavenly Service, LLC No Response

Helping All Leaders Obtain Success (HALOS) (Helping All Leaders Obtain 
Success)

No Response

HENECO ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING No Response

Henry Deslaurier No Response

Henry's Heroes No Response

Heritage Institute of Sustainability LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 32 of 610 pages 758



Herrera Talent Strategies LLC No Response

Hewlett-Packard Financial Services Company No Response

High Value Technologies LLC No Response

HIGHSTREET IT SOLUTIONS, LLC No Response

HillCo Partners, LLC No Response

HiMac Center for Creative Thinking (HiMac Center for Creative Thinking) No Response

HIP Healthy Innovative Processes Unsubmitted

HIP Healthy Innovative Processes (Zeitgeist Wellness Group) No Response

Hire Power Personnel No Response

HISPANIC LEARNING CENTER No Response

Hodge Publishing No Response

Hoensty Environmental Services No Response

Hogan's consulting (Deon l Hogan) No Response

Holland Energy Consulting No Response

Holtz/Adams Construction and Consulting, LLC No Response

Homeland Safety Systems, Inc. No Response

Hometown Computing (htcomp.net, Inc.) No Response

Honesty Construction Group (HCG Management LLC) No Response

Honor Moorman Consulting No Response

Hooper Strategies No Response

Hope Over Hurt No Response

HORIZON SW PROPERTIES No Response

Horn Solutions, Inc. No Response

HORNE LLP No Response

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company Viewed

Houston career readiness academy (Cynthia Eguzouwa) Submitted

Houston Construction Services No Response

Houston Dynamic Displays (Dooh Media Group, LLC) No Response

Houston Institute of Global Health No Response

Houston ISD - Medicaid Finance & Consulting Services No Response

Houston Museum of Natural Science No Response

Houston Press, LP No Response

24/037DR-3Page 33 of 610 pages 759



Houston Urban Debate League No Response

Hou-Tex G.C. Inc. No Response

HOWARD TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS (Howard Industries Inc) No Response

HR Strategies Consulting USA, Inc. (HR Strategies Consulting USA, Inc.) No Response

HRchex, LLC (Intellisoft II, Inc.) No Response

HRLOGS CORPORATION No Response

HRZ Solutions, LLC No Response

HTEC-Houstons Training and Education Center, Inc. (Phillips) No Response

Hudson Enterprises and Consulting (Marsha Hudson) Viewed

Hunt, Guillot & Associates No Response

Huntington Learning Center (dba Kerwen Group Inc.) No Response

hurtSPEAKS Wellness Center, P.L.L.C. No Response

Husch Blackwell LLP No Response

HYA Corporation No Response

I AM Transition Community Foundation, Inc. No Response

IA-Advanced Telecom Solutions, LLC No Response

IBEX IT Business Experts LLC (IBEX IT Business Experts LLC) No Response

IBM No Response

IC Commerce and Consulting, LLC No Response

ICC Thermal Mapping and Data Analyitcs (Infrared Concepts Corporation) No Response

ICF Incorporated, LLC No Response

ID Media, Inc No Response

IDC (IDC Research, Inc) No Response

IDEA Reimagined Coaching and Consulting LLC (Valentina Rideaux) No Response

IdentiFIE Special Education, LLC No Response

IECGTX (Insurance Estimating & Consulting Group, LLC) No Response

IEP CURRICULUM AND CONSULTING No Response

ieSmartSystems No Response

iFixYouri Corp No Response

IgnitED No Response

iHeartHTX (Daisies and Pancakes) No Response

IIA-SGA, Inc (Spring Guns & Ammo-The Woodlands) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 34 of 610 pages 760



Illume Training, LLC Fail No Response

Illuminate Education (Illuminate Education) No Response

Illumines Core LLC No Response

ILO Group LLC No Response

Image API, LLC Fail No Response

Imagine Excellence.Inc No Response

Imagine Me Academy No Response

Immaculate Kids No Response

Immenance Logistics No Response

IMPACT 360 Fail No Response

Impact Economics Partnership No Response

Improving Student Outcomes No Response

IMS Dodge No Response

IMS Engineers No Response

In Earth Consulting LLC No Response

Inceed (Inceed LLC.) No Response

Indatatech (Instant Data Technologies, Inc.) No Response

Indigo Education Company (Watershed, Inc) No Response

INDU LLC dba intiGrow No Response

Industrial Air Tool (PSS Industrial Group Corp) No Response

IndyBrite Inc. No Response

Inertia Justice Enterprises Inc. Viewed

Infinavate Consultancy Services, LLC (Infinavate Consultancy Services, LLC) No Response

Infinite Computing Systems, Inc. No Response

Infinite Education Solutions No Response

Infinite Solutions Enterprises (The DDance Group, Inc.) No Response

Infojini,Inc. No Response

Infopro Learning Inc. No Response

Ingenuity Consultants LLC (Ingenuity Consultants LLC) No Response

Ingenus Art Consultants No Response

INGRAIN SYSTEMS INC (INGRAIN SYSTEMS INC) No Response

Ink International No Response

24/037DR-3Page 35 of 610 pages 761



Inner Ear Agency (Inner Ear Agency) No Response

InnerChange Consulting Group No Response

Innerverse No Response

Innive Inc. No Response

Innovation Bridge, Inc. No Response

Innovation Education Center No Response

Innovation Impact Lab (Innovation Impact Lab) Viewed

Innovative Consulting LLC No Response

Innovative Texas Strategies LLC (Innovative Texas Strategies LLC) No Response

InnovsiteLLC No Response

Insight Ed No Response

Insight Education Group No Response

Insight Global Inc. No Response

Insight Investments, LLC No Response

Insight Networking (Calence, LLC dba Insight Networking) No Response

Insource Technology Direct, LLC No Response

Instant Data Technologies No Response

InstantServe LLC No Response

Instead No Response

Institute for Building Technology and Safety No Response

InSync Education (Parents K12) No Response

INT Systems LLC No Response

Integrality (Integrality, LLC) No Response

Integrality Training Solutions (Integrality, LLC) No Response

Integrated Health Solutions Unsubmitted

Integrated Marketing Systems No Response

Integrated platforms, Inc. No Response

Integrated Solutions Consulting No Response

Integration Partners Corporation No Response

Integrity Operations Fail No Response

Inteletravel (Inteletravel) Viewed

Intellyk Inc (Intellyk Inc) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 36 of 610 pages 762



Intentional Change LLC No Response

International Business Machines No Response

International Write Now, Inc No Response

Interprise/Southwest Interior & Space Planning, In (Interprise/Southwest Interi
or & Space Planning, In)

No Response

Interquest Detection Canines (Interquest Group Inc.) No Response

Intrigue Medical Billing & Physician Services No Response

Inventive Patriots, LLC No Response

Invest in Yourself LLC No Response

Invo Healthcare Associates (Invo Healthcare Associates, LLC) No Response

INVZBL (INVZBL, LLC) No Response

IOS Acquisitions LLC No Response

IoT Profressional (IoT Profressional) No Response

IPM Asset Solutions, Inc. No Response

IPSecure, Inc. No Response

IPTerra International Corporation (IPTerra International Corporation) No Response

iQuriousKids Inc. No Response

I-Raos, Inc No Response

Iris Communication Solutions LLC (Glenn Brooks) No Response

Irving Hernandez No Response

ISE International Group No Response

ISES Corporation No Response

ISI Detention (Argyle Security) No Response

ISI Training Center (Instinctive Shooting International LLC) No Response

Island Resilience (Reynaldo Medellin) No Response

IST Century Technologies, Inc (Information Systems of Florida, Inc (ISF)) No Response

IT Pandits Inc. No Response

iTAD Solutions (Taber Group, llc) No Response

iTech DMV (DMV Tech) No Response

iTech US, Inc. No Response

ITEXPERIENCE INC (ITEXPERIENCE INC) No Response

ITG Associates, LLC No Response

ITRG Secure (ITRG Secure) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 37 of 610 pages 763



Its Thyme 4a Change (Its Thyme 4a Change) Fail No Response

Its Your Time To Flourish No Response

itsQuest, Inc. No Response

iWRITE (I Write) No Response

J Dorthen Martin, Speaker, Life Coach, Image Consultant No Response

J Frank Consulting (Joan Frank) No Response

J. Hartman (J. Hartman) No Response

J.F. Carter Solutions, LLC No Response

Jackson Walker L.L.P. No Response

JAGGAER No Response

Jaguar Security & Investigations Corp (American PROTECTION ACADEMY
)

No Response

Jaime Rios Financial Services Inc. (Money Concepts International Inc.) No Response

Jamie Bright No Response

Janet Pozmantier, M.S., LPC, LMFT, RPT (Janet Pozmantier) No Response

Janet Wachs No Response

JANGA Technology, LLC. No Response

Javier Lopez No Response

jazzy ladies & sophisticated men modeling and etiquette school (paris willia
ms)

No Response

JC Stonewall Constructors, LP No Response

Jean Polichino Consulting, LLC No Response

JEGON Industrial Services, LLC. No Response

Jennifer Michelle Weeks No Response

Jennifer Serravallo Consulting, LLC No Response

JER HR Group LLC No Response

Jeremy Ryan Branding Agency LLC No Response

Jerry Gaither Enterprise No Response

Jewels and Gems Tutoring Services, LLC No Response

JG Consulting (One-Fourth Consulting, LLC) No Response

JHT Inc. (Jardon Howard Technologies) No Response

Jigsaw Learning LLC (TeachTown) No Response

Jive Communications, Inc No Response

24/037DR-3Page 38 of 610 pages 764



JJG Speaks LLC (Jacob James Garcia) Submitted

JJ's I'm Me Foundation No Response

JL Hinds Consulting LLC (Hinds) No Response

JLA Construction Solutions No Response

JLL Valuation & Advisory Services, LLC No Response

Jocelyn A Chadwick,PhD (Jocelyn A. Chadwick) No Response

Joetech Services No Response

John SanGiovanni No Response

Johnson Atala & Associates No Response

Johnson Consulting (Adrian B. Johnson) No Response

Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson No Response

Johnston Technical Services, Inc. (dba JTS) (JTS) No Response

Johnston, LLC No Response

Jon M. Warren, LLC No Response

Jon-Carlo Canezo No Response

Jones Lang LaSalle (JLL) No Response

Jones Walker LLP (Jones Walker LLP) No Response

JORMIC IT SOLUTIONS No Response

Jorrie Martin LLC No Response

Jose Villarreal Consulting Services No Response

Journey Together...A Learning Experience (Inspire Enlighten Guide, LLC.) Submitted

Journeys Managing Group LLC No Response

Joyce Davis/Erin Whitney No Response

JPI Data Resource (JPI, LLC) No Response

JPMorgan No Response

JPMorgan Chase No Response

JQ Infrastructure, LLC No Response

JR Thomas Group, Inc. (JR Thomas Group, Inc.) Viewed

JRC & Associates, Educational Consultant Services No Response

JS&D Sports Development Outreach Ministries No Response

J-Tech Digital, INC No Response

Judi Stallings No Response

24/037DR-3Page 39 of 610 pages 765



Junior Docs No Response

JW Affinity IT No Response

K Gab Assessments, Inc No Response

K&R Group, INC No Response

K12 Food Pros No Response

K12 Insight No Response

K-12 Leadership Diagnostics, LLC Submitted

K2 Consulting (K2 Construction Consultants, Inc.) No Response

KAB Educational Consulting Submitted

KAEKA GROUP INC No Response

Kagan Publishing & Professional Development No Response

Kaleidoscope Solutions (S & S Educational Consultants) No Response

Kalpra Tech Solutions LLC No Response

Kaplan Early Learning Company Unsubmitted

Kar Resources LLC No Response

Karczewski|Bradshaw, LLP No Response

Kastech Software Solutions Group (Kastech Solutions LLC) No Response

Kathleen Davis, RN, LPC, LCDC, NBCC No Response

KATTA INFOTEK INC No Response

KCP Educational Consulting (Kristi Clarkson Pharaon) Fail No Response

Keey Group LLC No Response

Kehr Technologies No Response

Kendall Autism Support & Consulting, LLC No Response

Kennesaw State University iTeach (Elkins Pointe MS) No Response

Keter Environmental Services No Response

KevTeaches, LLC No Response

Keys to Literacy No Response

KGBTexas Communications No Response

KH Literacy Education LLC (Kristen Leanne Henry) No Response

KICK Consulting, LLC No Response

Kickboard, Inc. No Response

kid-grit, LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 40 of 610 pages 766



KIDS ROBOTIC ACADEMY, LLC Unsubmitted

Kids U US Inc. (DBA Fueling Brains) No Response

Kids’ Powerhouse No Response

Kidsfit (ED PINNEY LLC) No Response

Kidz Knect Resource Center Unsubmitted

Kiln Services of North Texas No Response

Kim Nugent Enterprises No Response

Kinetic Potential Scholars (Digital Network Group) No Response

Kinetic Vibez No Response

Kingdom Kidz Academy & Family Resource Center Viewed

Kingham Dalton Wilson, Ltd. (Kingham Dalton Wilson, Ltd.) No Response

KIOME Viewed

Kirby Supply (Kirby Supply) No Response

KIS (Sable Computer Inc) No Response

KLD PLAYSCAPES USA (TWO WORD COMPANY LLC) No Response

KMD Hospitality (KMD Hospitality LLC) No Response

KMM TECHNOLOGIES No Response

knovitas llc Fail No Response

Knowledge Transfer Consulting Services, Inc Viewed

Konnecting the Dots No Response

KQ GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION LLC (KQ TRUCKING LLC) No Response

Kratos Technology & Training Solutions,Inc. No Response

KRESS Employment Screening Inc. No Response

KTM Educational Consulting, LLC Fail No Response

Kuder (Kuder, Inc.) No Response

KYDS, INC. (KALEIDOSCOPE YOUTH DEVELOPMENT SERVICES, INC.) No Response

L&S Associates, LLC No Response

L&W Educational Resources (Novella Washington) No Response

L.SMURPHE.F Institute; Solutions by L.SMURPHE.F; L.SMURPHE.F Produ
ctions (L.SMURPHE.F Enterprises, Ltd. Co.)

No Response

La Capra Associates, Inc. No Response

La Lueur Health & Wellness (Lumin Diagnostic Services, LLC) No Response

Lady Liberty Group LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 41 of 610 pages 767



LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS, LLC (LAKESHORE PARENT, LLC) No Bid

Laksh Corporation (Laksh Corporation) No Response

Lan Nguyen No Response

Land of the Chosen Unsubmitted

Landmark Technologies LLC No Response

Language Dynamics Group No Response

Language Kids Houston, LLC No Response

Language Link, LLC Viewed

Lanier Consulting and Technology Service (RMLanier Enterprise, LLC) No Response

Lantana Communications (Lantana Communications) Warn No Response

Larocke Company No Response

Larsen & Toubro Limited, Inc. No Response

Lateralus Group No Response

Latitudes Environmental LLC (Latitudes Environmental LLC) No Response

LATT Evaluations and Services, PLLC (La Shaun Arzu, PLLC) No Response

Launch Point CDC, Inc. No Response

Laura Aguirre No Response

Laura Niksch Consulting (Laura Niksch) No Response

LaVondia Menephee No Response

LBNM Corporation No Response

LDE Consulting Group LLC Submitted

LEAD Educational Services (William Price) No Response

LEAD Houston (Letting Everyone Achieve Dreams) No Response

Lead Your School (Blue Daisy Consulting, LLC) No Response

Lead365 Consulting No Response

lead4ward, LLC No Response

Leadership ConsultingGroup, Inc. No Response

Leading School Learning No Response

LEAPS AND BOUNDS TUTORIAL CENTERS (Tutorials by Leaps and Boun
ds)

No Response

Learning Forward No Response

Learning Forward Texas No Response

Learning Omnivores (William Sommers) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 42 of 610 pages 768



LearningTimes, LLC No Response

Lee Rutledge Consulting (Rutledge) Fail No Response

Legacy State of Mind Consulting No Response

Legends Do Live Submitted

Leidos, Inc. No Response

Lenora Hay-Muagututia No Response

LenSec LLC. (Progressive Systems LLC.) No Response

Lepinay Publishing LLC No Response

Lerch Bates Inspection Services LLC No Response

Level 5 Commissioning, LLC No Response

Level UP Enrichment No Response

Liberation Lane Consulting Submitted

Liberty Bell Industries Viewed

Libra-Tech Corporation No Response

Licensed To Solve (Dukes Global Works, INC) No Response

Life Enhancement Services No Response

Life Studios (Stephen Hudson) No Response

Light & Peace Wellness LLC No Response

Lighthouse Groups LLC No Response

LightRiver Technologies, Inc. No Response

LightSail, Inc. (LightSail, Inc.) No Response

LightSpeed Technologies Inc No Response

LightspeedTechnologies, Inc. No Bid

Linbeck Group, LLC No Response

Linda Hamilton No Response

Linder Consulting LLC No Response

Link America, LLC No Response

Liquid Studio Group No Response

Lisa K Bailey No Response

Lister Technologies, Inc. No Response

Lit for Life (Lit for Life, LLC) No Response

LitePol, LLC Fail No Response

24/037DR-3Page 43 of 610 pages 769



Literacy Architects (The Literacy Architects, LLC) No Response

Literacy Solutions PD, Inc. No Response

Literacy Strategies Consulting, LLC No Response

Little Scholars Tutoring (Little Scholars Tutoring) No Response

Live Green Teams (CALPAA, Inc) No Response

LivingTree (Snowflake Technologies Inc.) No Response

LMG Technology Services LLC No Response

Logical Front No Response

Logyx No Response

Lone Star Security Shield Inc No Response

Lone Star Security Shield, Inc. No Response

Look to Success, LLC (Michelle Lee Pina) No Response

Lopez PR & Marketing Group No Response

Love 2 the Max No Response

Love Advertising No Response

Lovescaping LLC No Response

Lowes Companies Inc No Response

Lowman Education, LLC (Lowman Consulting, LLC) No Response

LPH Enterprises (LPH Enterprises, LLC) No Response

LQI Consulting Group, LLC No Response

LSC EHS Consulting Services, LLC No Response

L-Sync, LLC No Response

Luchin Educational Consulting (Beatrice Moore Luchin) No Response

Lucy Anderson No Response

LUMAR Ventures (Luis M Dueno Medina) No Response

Lumen Touch Fail No Response

Lunsford Illuminations Inc. No Response

lurie, llp No Response

LY Electronics USA (Global XLR) (LY Electronics USA (Global XLR)) No Response

Lyceum (Institute for Civic Education in Vietnam) No Response

Lyncverse Technologies No Response

Lynn George Consulting No Response

24/037DR-3Page 44 of 610 pages 770



Lynn Gomes, LLC (Lynn Gomes) No Response

Lyrical Math (JFinTV® Studios, LLC) No Response

M Cubed Consulting, LLC Submitted

M&H Lighting Systems (Mapenzi Group) No Response

M.E.N. (Mentoring, Educating & Nurturing) Incorporated (MEN Inc.) Viewed

M3 Inc No Response

Mack Counseling (Mack Counseling) Viewed

MADISON BROTHERS CONSULTING GROUP, INC No Response

Main Stop Testing Svcs (Main Stop Testing Svcs) No Response

Main Street Pilot, Inc. No Response

Mainfreight (Mainfreight) No Response

Majestic Transportation (Majestic Transportation) No Response

Maker Education Inc Fail No Response

Maker Maven No Response

Makr U (Makr U) No Response

Malor & Company Inc No Response

MangesConsulting,LLC No Response

Mannheim Tech. LLC No Response

Marathon Partners Consulting No Response

Margolis Healy and Associates LLC (Margolis Healy and Associates LLC) No Response

María Mercedes Champion No Response

Mark Collins Construction LLC No Response

Mark J. Rogers No Response

Mark Matranga No Response

Mark Mills No Response

Marketing Addiction Inc. No Response

Marles enerprises, LLC No Response

Marlon A Smith Enterprise LLC No Response

Marseal Group No Response

Martin Yarborough & Associates No Response

Marvelous University No Response

Marvin Pierre (Dudley Marvin Pierre) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 45 of 610 pages 771



Mary Benton Communications and Public Affairs No Response

MARY LOUS TWIRLERS & DRILL TREAM (TERRY LYNN DAVIS) No Response

Mary Lynn Johnson No Response

Mary Morris No Response

Marzano Research, LLC No Response

MAS Solutions LLC. No Response

Mas Talent LLC (Mas Talent LLC) No Response

MatchMe Learning No Response

Material Holdings, LLC No Response

Math-A-Matics Tutoring,LLC No Response

MavenED No Response

MavenX Technology Solutions No Response

Maxim Healthcare Staffing Services, Inc. No Response

MAXIMUS No Response

Mayhem Shield LLC No Response

MBI Solutions LLC (MBI Solutions LLC) No Response

MCA Communications No Response

MCCi No Response

McConnell & Jones LLP No Response

McGraw Hill LLC No Response

McKinstry (McKinstry Essention, Inc.) No Response

McLane Technology Partners No Response

MCP Professional Services (Dr. Deloris L. Nelson) No Response

McREL International No Response

Meagan Copelin Global Management Consultants No Response

Mechanical Materials, LLC No Response

Mechdyne (Mechdyne Corporation) No Response

Medi Lab Career Institute No Response

Media Design Group No Response

Mediators of Texas (Austin Texas Mediators LLC) No Response

MediaVate (MediaVate LLC) No Response

Medicaid Claim Solutions of Texas, Inc. No Response

24/037DR-3Page 46 of 610 pages 772



Medical Avatar No Response

Medixsoft Inc No Response

Megan McCarter No Response

Melanie Canedo No Response

Melba Figueroa (HonestRx Consulting LLC) No Response

Melodies By Melanie Performing Arts School No Response

Mentally FIT Theraputic & Recovery Services, LLC No Response

Mentoring Mighty Minds Unsubmitted

Mentoring Minds Matters (Mentoring Minds Matters) No Response

MentoringU, LLC (MentoringU, LLC) No Response

MERCER TECHNOLOGIES FIRM (MERCER TECHNOLOGIES FIRM) No Response

MES Technologies LLC No Response

Meta heart Coaching LLC Submitted

Metamorphosis Concepts No Response

METCO Engineering, Inc. (METCO Engineering, Inc.) No Response

Meteor Education, LLC (Meteor Education, LLC) No Response

MetriTech, Inc. No Response

Meveau (Mercedes Watkins) No Response

MGT of America, Inc. No Response

Michael Best Strategies No Response

Michelle Marie Martinez Viewed

Microburst Learning, LLC (Microburst Learning, LLC) No Response

MidwesTech Consultant (MidwesTech Consultant) Fail No Response

Mike Veny, Inc. Viewed

Mile A Minute Logistics LLC No Response

Milestone Education, LLC No Response

Millennium Learning Concepts No Response

Mills Systems Solutions, LLC No Response

Mind Over Matter LLC No Response

Mind Your Gaps (Mind Your Gaps) Fail No Response

Minding YOB Services, LLC No Response

Miracle Software Systems, Inc No Response

24/037DR-3Page 47 of 610 pages 773



Mirage Software Inc. DBA Bourntec Solutions Inc. (Bourntec Solutions Inc.) No Response

Mission Milby C.D.C. No Response

Mission One USA (Mission One USA) No Response

Mission Transformation Viewed

Mitaja Corporation No Response

Mitel Business Systems, Inc. No Response

MITSTRIKE LLC No Response

Mixxdd Marketing No Response

MJR EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES (MJR EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES) Viewed

ML Deer Construction (ML Deer Construction) No Response

MMECA (1968) No Response

MMG Consulting Partners (Maryland Grier-Union) No Response

MNB Services No Response

Modified Logic No Response

MOMAR, INC No Response

Momentum Global Solutions, LLC No Response

Momix Solutions No Response

Mommy and Me: The Listers No Response

Monarch Academy No Response

Money Mentor Schools (Money Mentor, LLC) No Response

Monica Blackshire LLC No Response

Monica Lewis School of Etiquette Unsubmitted

Monte Martin Inc. (Monte Martin Inc.) No Response

Montgomery County Infantsa nd Toddlers Program (Montgomery County Infa
ntsa nd Toddlers Program)

No Response

Moore Counseling and Psychological Services (Lorenzo Moore) No Response

Morgan Elite Specialist Services No Response

Morris Boiler Service (JEMDSI, Inc.) No Response

Morris Consulting & Therapy Unsubmitted

Mosaic Institute for Leadership and Equity LLC No Response

Mosley School of Oratory No Response

Mother Daughter ISH (Same) Submitted

Motorola Solutions, Inc No Response

24/037DR-3Page 48 of 610 pages 774



Mountaintop Education Consulting LLC No Response

Moyers Group (Wala Productions) No Response

MPact Consulting (Detra D. Johnson) No Response

MPACT STRATEGIC CONSULTING, LLC No Response

MPC Consulting LLC No Response

Mpulse Healthcare & Technology No Response

MRI of Dallas Parkway, LLC No Response

MSB Consulting LLC No Response

MSM-NET, INC (MSM-NET, INC) No Response

MSys inc No Response

Multicuticultural Education and Counseling Through the Arts (MECA) No Response

Multiview Inc. Fail No Response

Mutimedia Solutions, Inc. No Response

MVHL Consulting, LLC No Response

Mvix (USA), Inc. No Response

MWH PUBLIC RELATIONS No Response

My Connect Community No Response

My Tutor Helps Me Educational Services LLC No Response

My Voluntier Operations, LLC No Response

Mylestone Development & Management Co., LLC No Response

MyLiveDistrict, LLC No Response

myON, LLC No Response

MYS Education LLC No Response

Mystros Barber Academy (International Skills Inc.) Viewed

Namitzi Yoga (Mitzi Henderson) No Response

National Academic Educational Partners Inc. No Response

National College Readiness Institute Viewed

National Environmental Waste No Response

National Glazing Solutions, LLC No Response

National Training Network, Inc. No Response

National Vanguard Consortium LLC No Response

NationSync (NationSync Corporation) Fail No Response

24/037DR-3Page 49 of 610 pages 775



Navigate Building Solutions No Response

NaviGate Prepared (Lauren International) No Response

Nazca Technologies and Consulting LLC No Response

NC Industrial Labor & Cable Contractors (Springing Stars, Llc) No Response

NEDRP, LLC (RD360 EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING) No Response

Neighborhood Enrichment Xchange No Response

NerdsToGo (WDA Hoc Nostrum, LLC) No Response

NERDY BIRDIE (ENOVATEKK) No Response

Net Sales Direct (Foxhoven Inc.) No Response

Netdepot (Netdepot) No Response

NetVersant Solutions II, LLC No Response

Network Cabling Services, Inc. No Response

Network Communications International Corp. No Response

Network Services Solutions LLC No Response

NEUFELD LEARNING SYSTEMS INC. Fail No Response

Neumeric Technologies Corporation No Response

NeuMinds Behavioral Healthcare No Response

New Beginnings Nurturing Center No Response

New Horizons (fka: United Training Commercial, LLC) (New Horizons Learni
ng, LLC)

No Response

New Teacher Center No Response

Newsela (Newsela, Inc.) No Response

Newspring No Response

Next Step Academics (Next Step Academics) Viewed

Next Steps Education Consultant No Response

Next Steps Inc. No Response

NextgenID, Inc. No Response

Nichelle Pinkney, The Urban Scholar, Independent Consultant (Nichelle Pinkn
ey)

No Response

Nieto Technology Partner No Response

NINE dot ARTS No Response

NIP Parking LLC (NIP Parking LLC) No Response

Nire Consulting LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 50 of 610 pages 776



Niroga Institute No Response

no bully here No Response

NO EGO APPAREL (NO EGO INC) No Response

No Excuse Today LLC (No Excuse Today LLC) No Response

Nobility No Response

Nodo Tech No Response

Nora I Benny No Response

NORESCO No Response

NORTH SIDE KARATE No Response

North Texas Safe Sidewalks LLC No Response

North TX Glass Coating, LLC No Response

Northwest Council for Computer Education No Response

Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP No Response

Noslar T. I., Inc. No Response

Nothing But Tech Submitted

Novalink Solutions LLC No Response

Nuemman (Nuemman LLC) No Response

NuHealth, Inc. No Response

Nurture to Blossom Services, Inc. No Response

Nuvalo LLC No Response

Nuvento Inc No Response

NWN Corporation No Response

Nylinka School Solutions No Response

Oak Hill Technology, Inc. No Response

Object Technology Solutions, Inc. No Response

ObjectWin Technology, Inc. No Response

Octagon Consulting, LLC (Octagon Consulting, LLC) No Response

Octagon Media (White Enterprises of Louisina) No Response

Odigo Services LLC No Response

Off My Plate Food Program Consultants (Hope Jones Enterprises, LLC) Submitted

OFFICE WORKS (KBC OFFICE WORKS, LLC) No Response

O'Hanlon, Demerath & Castillo No Response

24/037DR-3Page 51 of 610 pages 777



Olivier, Inc. No Response

Omega Engineers, Inc. No Response

On Point Educational Designs and Consulting, LLC No Response

Ondi Love Center Ministries No Response

One Cellular And Repair No Response

One Excel, LLC No Response

One IT (CVAD Corporation) No Response

One Source International, LLC No Response

One Way Education, LLC No Response

One World Consulting (Kelly Brown) No Response

OnPurpose Enrichment, Inc. No Response

Onset Technologies (Onset Technologies) No Response

Onward Learning (Texas Special Education Software Solutions LLC) No Response

Open Hearts Home Respite Care (OpenHearts Hearts Family Services) Unsubmitted

Operations Contracting Agency LLC No Response

Optima Train (Delwar Enterprises LLC) No Response

OPTIMIZATION LABS LLC No Response

Optimum Consultancy Services, LLC (Optimum Consultancy Services, LLC) No Response

Optimum Lifestyle CDC (www.olcdconline.org) Fail No Response

Origin Eight (Seth Orion Tech LLC) No Response

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP No Response

Outreach Strategists Submitted

Own the Room Communication Coaching & Consulting (Rukiya M. Akua) No Response

Ozeal Consulting Group (Oziel Enriquez) No Response

P Eugene Turner No Response

PAIR Program, LLC No Response

Paladion Networks Private Limited (Paladion) No Response

Panasonic System Solutions Company of North America (Panasonic Corpor
ation of North America)

No Response

Pangea Biological (Okapi Environmental Group, Inc.) No Response

Panorama Education No Response

Papaya Tutor No Response

Paradigm Field Industrial Solutions, LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 52 of 610 pages 778



Paradigm K12 Staffing Plus Inc No Response

Paradigm SES, LLC No Response

Paragon Micro Inc No Response

Paratum Solutions (Paratum Solutions, LLC) No Response

Parents Alliance, Inc No Response

Parker and Jamison LLC No Response

Partner Assessment Corporation DBA Partner Engineering and Science, Inc
. (Partner Assessment Corporation DBA Partner Engineering and Science, I
nc.)

No Response

PASS (Phenomenal Academic Student Success) No Response

Pat Strong No Response

Pathfinder Intelligence, Inc No Response

Pathway Communications (Pathway Communications, LTD) No Response

Pathway Education Group, LLC No Response

Pathways To Resilience Submitted

Patricia Brown No Response

Patricia Monticello Kievlan (Patricia Marie Kievlan) No Response

Patriotic Solutions, LLC. No Response

Paula Kluth Consulting No Response

PAYK12 No Response

Payton, Nix & Associates, LLC No Response

PBK Architects, Inc No Response

PC Specialists Inc. (Technology Integration Group) Warn No Response

PCG-UI (PCG-UI) No Response

PCMC BUSINESS SERVICES (PC MAC COMPUTERS LLC) No Response

PCPC Direct Ltd. No Response

PCS Mobile (Portable Computer Systems, Inc.) No Response

Pcubed (Program Planning Professionals) No Response

Peak-Ryzex No Response

Pedigo Staffing Services, LLC No Response

Penelton Consulting Services, LLC Viewed

Pennum Industries (Pennum, Inc.) No Response

PENWICK REALTIME SYSTEMS INC (PENWICK REALTIME SYTEMS INC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 53 of 610 pages 779



)

People Inspired Strategies (Natasha Truitt) No Response

Percussion Software, Inc. No Response

Perfect Connection 501 (c)(3) No Response

Perfect Teamplay, Inc. No Response

Perfection Staffing (Barbara Charles) No Response

Performance Scoring, LLC. No Response

Perpetual Development LLC No Response

Persistent Services No Response

Personal Touch Therapy (Shontai Thomas) Submitted

Personnel Evaluation, Inc. No Response

Pervasive Group, LLC No Response

PESG of Texas Fail No Response

Peter Williams No Response

Petro Progressive Services No Response

Pfeifer Consulting No Response

PFM Financial Advisors LLC No Response

Phalanx Outreach Solutions LLC No Response

Phantom Power Productions No Response

PHD Resources & Taxes No Response

Phillip (Barker) No Response

Phoenix Translations No Bid

Phonoscope Knowledge Network No Response

Picture Framing Warehouse No Response

PikMyKid (Sachi Tech Inc) No Response

Pinnacle Workforce Strategies No Response

Piper Sandler & Co. No Response

Pittman Training (Vision Educational Solutions) No Response

PlaBook (Circle Blocks Edu, Inc.) No Response

Plante Moran (Plante Moran) No Response

Platinum Copier Solutions (Platinum Copier Solutions LLC) No Response

Playworks (Playworks Education Energized) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 54 of 610 pages 780



Plexos Group LLC No Response

PMCS AC & HEATING COMPANY LLC Viewed

PMCS Services, Inc. No Response

PMG PROJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC No Response

POC National Corporation No Response

Point Alliance Solutions No Response

Polaris Associates, Inc. No Response

Ponder Diversity Group LLC No Response

Porter Brown Associates No Response

Positive Behavior Supports Corp No Response

Positive Coaching Alliance No Response

PositiveKidsToday (CultureCre8ionLLC) No Response

Postlethwaite & Netterville APAC (Lacher) No Response

Powell-Leon, LLP (Powell-Leon, LLP) No Response

Power Institute LLC No Response

Power of Choosing Inc. (Power of Choosing Inc.) No Response

Powerfull Intentions, LLC Submitted

PowerMyLearning No Response

PPI Security (Premier Protection and Investigation) No Response

Practical Parent Education No Response

Practicing Musician Submitted

Precious Stones Academy No Response

Precis Screening (Sheila Michelle Foye) Viewed

Precision Construction & Roofing No Response

Precision Medical Billing (PMB Precision Medical Billing, Inc.) No Response

Precision Micrographics & Imaging, INC. No Response

Precision Products, Inc. No Response

Precision Solutions LLC No Response

Precision Task Group, Inc. No Response

Premier Employee Solutions No Response

Premier Employment Agency, LLC No Response

Premier Holdings LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 55 of 610 pages 781



Premier Wireless (Premier Wireless) No Response

Premiere Speakers Bureau (Premiere Speakers Bureau) No Response

PREMIUM PUMPS & CONTROLS LLC No Response

Prescriptive Data Solutions No Response

Prescriptive Educational Consulting No Response

PresenceLearning, Inc (PresenceLearning) Unsubmitted

Presidential Staffing Solutions No Response

Price Consulting, Inc. No Response

PRICESENZ LLC No Response

Primal Technology Services, LLC No Response

PRIME SYSTEMS / DIRECTRON.COM No Response

Principal Kafele Consulting, LLC (Baruti K. Kafele) No Response

Pristine-Plus (Pristine Plus Ventures LLC) No Response

Proactive Thought Leaders, LLC No Response

ProBizAssoc.com (Beth Philley) No Response

Probolsky Research No Response

PROCEDEO No Response

Procuremate No Response

ProcurePath (Paul J. Brennan) Unsubmitted

Prodigi, LLC No Response

Prodigy Community Development No Response

Prodigy Presenters (IFG Enterprise LLC) No Response

Productive Ventures (Productive Ventures) No Response

Professional Credit Service (Ray Klein Inc) No Response

Professional Fone Management, Inc. No Response

Profit Marketing Communications Unsubmitted

Profound Life Strategies LLC Viewed

Project ARC, PBC No Response

Project ELL (eduProject ELL, LLC) Viewed

Project Execution 4 U (Mordecai Holdings Inc) No Response

Project Gametime LLC No Response

Project GRAD Houston No Response

24/037DR-3Page 56 of 610 pages 782



Projects-Matter (Projects-Matter LLC) No Response

Projeplan Services LLC (Projeplan Services LLC) No Response

Prolific Success Events & Consulting, LLC Submitted

ProLogic ITS (ProLogic ITS, LLC) No Response

Promethean, Inc. No Response

Promise Source Logistics LLC No Response

Pronto Shipping and Packaging Services Inc. No Response

Propio Language Services (Propio Language Services) No Response

Proscalar LLC No Response

Prosolve, LLC No Response

Prosperity Project Management LLC (N/A) No Response

Pro-Team Foodservice Advisors, LLC. No Response

PROTECHT Management Group, LLC No Response

Protection Engineering Consultants LLC No Response

Protectors Insurance and Financial Services, LLC No Response

Protiviti No Response

Protiviti Government Services No Response

ProUnitas Inc. No Response

PSA Constructors Inc. No Response

Pseudosquare No Response

PSST Acquisition, LLC No Response

PST Services, Inc., a McKesson company (PST Services, Inc.) No Response

PTM Document Systems No Response

Public Works LLC No Response

Pure Lighting Company No Response

Purity Technology, LLC No Response

Purposeful Parents No Response

PurposeFul Play Learning Academy (PurposeFul Play Learning Academy) Viewed

PurposeFull Brands + Strategies (PurposeFull Brands and Strategies Holdin
gs LLC)

No Response

PVH Consulting Group LLC No Response

PWXpress (PWXpress) Viewed

QCTV Corp. (QC TV Corp.) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 57 of 610 pages 783



Qing 21 Consulting & Marketing (Q21) (Tommy Elerby Jr) No Response

Quackenworth No Response

Quadel Consulting & Training No Response

Quality Associates Inc. No Response

Qubit Logic, LLC No Response

Queinnise, LLC No Response

Quinn Development, LLC No Response

R.I.G.O.R. No Response

Rachel Brownlie No Response

RADgov, Inc. No Response

Radiant Creative Group, LLC No Response

Radio One of Texas, II, LLC (Urban One, Inc.) No Response

Radius Design Works, LLC No Response

Ramos & Harrison No Response

RANDA Solutions (R & A Solutions, Inc.) No Response

Randles & Associates, LLC No Response

R-Associates Inc. No Response

Rave Energy No Response

Raynbo Development LLC Fail No Response

RC Herrin Consulting No Response

RDI Global Services No Response

RDI Mechanical No Response

Reaching Houston (Reaching Houston) Unsubmitted

Read Between The Lines (The Children's Carousel Academy) No Response

Real Good Technologies No Response

Really Great Reading Company, LLC Viewed

Real-Time AV No Response

Recruiting In Motion No Response

Recruiting Source International No Response

Red River Technology LLC No Response

Redeemed No Response

Redflex Trafficking Systems, Inc. No Response

24/037DR-3Page 58 of 610 pages 784



RedGear, LLC No Response

Rediker Software, Inc. No Response

Reed Fire Protection Engineering LLC No Response

Reed Richard No Response

Reflective Energy Solutions No Response

Region One Education Service Center No Response

ReIgnite A Life Foundation (ReIgnite A Life Foundation) Unsubmitted

REL Project Management Services LLC Fail No Response

Relax Audio Visual LLC No Response

Reliable R&R Training Services No Response

Reliant Elevators (Reliant Elevators, LLC) No Response

Relocation Strategies (Luo & Chang Investment LLC) No Response

Remember When Kids Were Kids (Jaelijah) No Response

RemTecH Associates LLC No Response

Remy Dillenseger No Response

Research America Inc No Response

Resolute Educational Solutions, L.L.C. No Response

Resolute Learning Systems, Inc. No Response

Resources Inspiring Success and Empowering No Response

Responsive Learning (Responsive Learning, LP) No Response

Restorative Empowerment for Youth No Response

Restorative Houston (Restorative Houston) Submitted

Rethink Autism Viewed

Revelations in Education Viewed

Revolution Data Systems No Response

RFD and Associates No Response

RG Guillory Education & Consulting, LLC No Response

Rhema Word of Life Church No Response

Rhyming to Respect L.L.C. Fail No Response

Rice & Associates, PC (Rice & Associates, PC) No Response

Rice University Office of STEM Engagement (William Marsh Rice University) No Response

Richards/Carlberg (Richards Carlberg, Inc.) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 59 of 610 pages 785



Richelli Consulting Group (Richelli Consulting Group) Viewed

Right Attitude Inc No Response

Right Choice National Suppliers No Response

Rising Star Academy No Response

Rivera Vega Group No Response

Rivera-Vega Group, LLC. No Response

Rmada United No Response

RMK Consulting No Response

RND Technology No Response

Roads Consulting Group Unsubmitted

Robert Half Technology No Response

Robert Jackson No Response

Roberto Gamez (RP COS MANAGEMENT INC) No Response

Robertson Museum Projects No Response

Robyn Yant, LLC Fail No Response

Rocket Mouse (RJ Barrett Enterprises) Fail No Response

Rogelio Creations No Response

Rogers, Morris & Grover, LLP No Response

ROIT SOLUTIONS, LLC No Response

Rokay Services Group, LLC No Response

Roland Gonzales No Response

Romeo Saenz No Response

Ross Counseling Service (Ross Counseling Service) No Response

Royal Eagle Contracting No Response

Royal Technocrats Inc No Response

RR CONNECTION CONSULTING No Response

RSI Tech Support LLC (RSI Tech Support LLC) No Response

RTI International (Research Triangle Institute) No Response

Rubin Educational Services, LLC (Rubin Educational Services, LLC) No Response

Ruglass Counseling and COnsulting (Tracy-Ann Ruglass) No Response

Ruglass Psychological Services PLLC No Response

Rukaz Kultura No Response

24/037DR-3Page 60 of 610 pages 786



RYE Consulting Inc. Viewed

S Corporation No Response

S.T.E.P.S. No Response

S.T.O.P. Inc. No Response

S3Consulting LLC No Response

s3strategies No Response

Sabari Tech Solutions LLC No Response

SADA Systems, Inc No Response

Safe Havens International, Inc. No Response

Safebit Solutions No Response

Safeplans No Response

SafeSchools (SafeSchools LLC) No Response

Salas O'Brien No Response

Santos Alliances No Response

Sarah Bee Talent (Sarah Brock Consulting) No Response

Satori Marketing Unsubmitted

Savvas Learning Company LLC No Response

Savvy Solutions Consulting (Savvy Solutions Consulting) Viewed

SBC Consulting (Tammy Smithers) No Response

SBLM Architects (SBLM Architects) No Response

SC4M Education, LLC No Response

Scarlett Protective, Inc. Fail No Response

SCG Business Services, LLC No Response

Schneider Electric Buildings Americas (Schneider Electric SA) No Response

Scholars for the Soul: An Educational Solutions Firm,LLC (Scholars for the S
oul: An Educational Solutions Firm,LLC)

No Response

School by Design (Education by Design, LLC) No Response

School Food Service Innovations No Response

School Safety Advocacy Council (School Safety Advocacy Council) No Response

School Specialty Viewed

SchoolBanks, Inc. (AltonSoft Corp) No Response

SchoolMessenger (Reliance Communications, Inc.) No Response

SchoolPresser, LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 61 of 610 pages 787



Schools Cubed No Response

Schools One Stop Shop, LLC No Response

Schulman, Lopez, Hoffer & Adelstein No Response

Schultz Center for Teaching and Leadership, Inc. No Response

SCIENCE OF APPAREL (SCIENCE OF APPAREL) No Response

Science Unlimited, LLC No Response

Scoot Education Inc Unsubmitted

Scott Academics No Response

Script String Ltd. (ScriptString) No Response

Scripttrainer (Scripttrainer Coach, LLC) Viewed

Seagull Student Services No Response

Sean's Consulting Service No Response

Second Chance Learning Center No Response

Second Chance Technology Edge High School No Response

Secure Networkers No Response

Secure Vigil, LLC No Response

SecurIT360 LLC No Response

Seeds for Success Inc No Response

Semper Feye Solutions, Inc. No Response

Sequel Data Systems, Inc No Response

ServiceMaster Clean HQ No Response

SERVPRO of Metro-Pittsburgh (MKS Services, Inc.) No Response

Session Tax Consulting & Grant Writing (Session Tax Consulting and grant w
riting)

No Response

SGA - Crosby, LLC No Response

Shamelessly Saved Productions No Response

Shaneka Smith No Response

Shareca P Vallaire, LLC No Response

Sharp Electronics Corporation No Response

Sharron Helmke No Response

Shauna-Lee Ruglass No Response

Shawn Kyle Faciane (Shawn Kyle Faciane) No Response

Shepherd Government Services Group (SGSG, LLC) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 62 of 610 pages 788



Shine Bright Tutoring (LPOH, LLC) No Response

Shipcom No Response

Shiva H.B. Enterprises LLC No Response

Showroom Builders LLC No Response

Shrader Engineering, Inc. No Response

Siemens Industry, Inc Fail No Response

Sierra Consulting, Inc No Response

Sierra Digital, Inc. No Response

Sigler Consulting, Inc. No Response

Sigma Consulting Corp. No Response

Sigma Technology Solutions, Inc. No Response

Sign Advisors (Cost Advisors of Texas, LLC) No Response

Signs PQ LLC No Response

SimiDigi Inc Fail No Response

Simple Choice Insurance Brokerage PLLC No Response

SimpleTech Solutions No Response

Simply Administrative Fail No Response

SINIUM (DYNAMIC INVENTIONS LLC) No Response

Sirius Education Solutions (Sirius Education Solutions LLC) Viewed

SiSTEM Tutoring Agency LLC (SiSTEM Tutoring Agency LLC) No Response

Sisters Empowering S.I.S.T.A.S., Inc. No Response

Sketch City No Response

SKILLED CONSTRUCTION SUBS UNLIMITED (SKILLED CONSTRUCTIO
N SUBS UNLIMITED)

No Response

Sky Communications Inc No Response

Sky Creations (Rachael Bassey) No Response

Sky's the Limit No Response

SkyWord Sports No Response

Slalom (Slalom LLC) No Response

SLG Technologies, LLC No Response

SLiiCK LLC No Response

SLL Services, LLC No Response

SLP Talent (D. B. Brown & Associates, LLC) No Response
24/037DR-3Page 63 of 610 pages 789



SM Solutions, LLC No Response

Smart Information Management Systems, Inc. No Response

SMART IT PROS INC No Response

Smart Pump Solutions, LLC. (Smart Pump Solutions, LLC.) No Response

Smart Safety & Development Solutions LLC No Response

Smart Scholars Foundation No Response

Smarter HR Solutions No Response

Smartgroup Systems (Beepsmart Communications, Inc.) No Response

SMARTOX No Response

SMC Contracting Solutions (SMC Contracting Solutions) Viewed

SME & Associates (SME Advocate Associations, Inc) No Response

SMRT Solutions (SMRT Consulting LLC) No Response

SOA Fin1st No Response

Social Motion, Inc. No Response

Social Studies Success No Response

Softline International USA,Inc No Response

Softmax LLC (Softmax LLC) No Response

Software Information Resource No Response

Software Professionals, Inc. No Response

Solel International Fail No Response

Soliant Health Submitted

Solix Inc. dba Sivic Solutions (Sivic Solutions Group LLC) No Response

Sology LLC (Sology Solutions) No Response

Solotech US Corporation No Response

Solution Tree Inc Viewed

SOLVED Consultancy, LLC No Response

Sonia Arredondo, Independent Contractor No Response

sophiads No Response

SOTERIA SAFETY SERVICES LLC No Response

SoundWAV Stream Radio Network LLC No Response

SourceX Consulting, LLC Submitted

south texas boiler No Response

24/037DR-3Page 64 of 610 pages 790



South Texas Counseling and Mentoring : Adult Education No Response

South Texas Safety Training LLC (South Texas Safety Training LLC) No Response

Southeast Technical Solutions No Response

SOUTHERN BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC No Response

SOUTHERN COMFORT SECURITY SERVICES (C.J.T. ENTERPRISES,IN
C.)

No Response

Southern Delegate No Response

Southern Global Safety Services, Inc. No Response

Southside Driving Centre (Southside Driving LLC) No Response

Southwest Key Programs Fail No Response

Sow Genius No Response

SpaceCenter Systems (Y2J, Inc.) No Response

Spanish Etc. of Pearland No Response

SPDF KIDS (SPDF KIDS) No Response

Special Education Compliance and Training LLC No Response

Special Evaluations & Consulting of Texas (Special Evaluations & Consultin
g of Texas)

No Response

Spectrum Advanced Technologies LLC (Spectrum Advanced Technologies 
LLC)

No Response

Spectrum Linx Foundation, Inc. Viewed

Spinworld Communications No Response

SPJ Design LLC No Response

Springsted Human Capital Advisors No Response

Sprint Corporation No Response

Square Technology (David Frisbie) No Response

Square3 (PCCare, Inc.) No Response

SRIIA Technologies, Inc. No Response

SSCI Environmental (Separation Systems Consultants, Inc.) No Response

SSG-MUSIC (SSG-MUSIC) No Response

St. Michael's Learning Academy Inc (St. Michael's Learning Academy Inc) No Response

Staff Hunt LLC Fail No Response

Staff Magnet Fail No Response

Stage Therapy Entertainment LLC No Response

Standard Morgan Partners, LTD Fail No Response
24/037DR-3Page 65 of 610 pages 791



Standards Solution Holding, LLC No Response

Stanford Educational Consultants No Response

Stantec (Stantec Architecture Inc.) No Response

Starr Commonwealth No Response

Stars Information Solutions (JEH-EAS, Inc.) No Response

Status Not Quo (Status Not Quo, Inc.) No Response

StayWell Company dba Krames StayWell (MediMedia USA, Inc.) No Response

STC Consulting LLC (Soledad Tanner Consulting LLC) Viewed

Steadfast Logistics Inc No Response

Steady Veteran Technology & Consulting (K&H Holdings LLC) No Response

Steam Kidstitute (Insight Community Resources Inc) No Response

STEM Detective, LLC No Response

STEM Urban Perspective (Science, Technology, Engineering with an Urban 
Perspective)

Fail No Response

Steniprise LLC No Response

Stenocall Inc. (Lubbock Radio Paging) No Response

Step In Clinics No Response

Sterling Empowerment (Sterling Empowerment) No Response

Sterling Empowerment LLC. (Sterling Empowerment LLC.) No Response

Sterling First Aid CPR No Response

Sterling Staffing Solutions (Maceo Carter Investments, LLC) No Response

Sterling Therapy & Rehabilitation (Sterling Therapy & Rehabilitation) No Response

Stetson & Associates, Inc. No Response

Steve Spangler Inc. No Response

Stevenson Workshop and Seminar Solutions No Response

Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc. No Response

Stone Oak Solutions, LLC No Response

StormWind LLC No Response

Storytellin' Time (MARY JO HUFF) No Response

Stouffer & Associates (Stouffer & Associates) No Response

Stout Risius Ross, LLC (Stout Intermediate Holdings LP) Viewed

Strahan Cain, PLLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 66 of 610 pages 792



Straight Defined No Response

Straight Line Management (Straight Line Management LLC) No Response

Strata Information Group No Response

Strategar (Strategar LLC) No Response

Strategic Partners in Education No Response

Strategic Partnerships, Inc. No Response

Strategic Solutions Group (Strategic Solutions Group) No Response

Strategis Staffing (Staff N Go, LLC) No Response

Strategos International, LLC No Response

STRAUS SYSTEMS INC (STRAUS SYSTEMS INC) No Response

Stream Dudes (Stream Dudes LLC) No Response

Streamline Health Services No Response

Structured Construction LLC No Response

STSB Training No Response

Students of Strength, Inc. No Response

Studi (Studi) No Response

Studiously (Granthropology LLC) Submitted

STVT-AAI Education, Inc., dba Ancora Corporate Training (STVT-AAI Educa
tion, Inc., dba Ancora Corporate Training)

No Response

Successful Starters Learning Academy II No Response

Suddath Workplace Solutions (The Suddath Companies) No Response

Suffolk Construction Company, Inc No Response

Summit Integration Systems (Integrated AV Systems LLC) No Response

SUMRALL SOLUTIONS, LLC No Response

SunGard Availability Services LP No Response

Sunsafe Film LLC No Response

Super Power Soap (Super Power Soap) Viewed

SUPERCYBEX SOLUTIONS, LLC No Response

Superstone Global LLC (SS Global LLC) No Response

Supporting Educators Daily No Response

Supportive Educational Services, Inc. Fail No Response

SurfWisely, Inc No Bid

Suro Industries (Suro Industries) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 67 of 610 pages 793



Susan M. Catlett, Ph.D., BCBA-D No Response

Suzanne Thiem No Response

SWA International Company No Response

Swan Solutions (Swan Solutions LLC) Submitted

Syfer Design LLC No Response

Sylvan Learning, Inc. No Response

Sylvia G. Zapata No Response

SynchroNet LLC No Response

Synergistic STEM Outreach Center No Response

SysnetIQ Data Solutions LLC No Response

T & D Tax Service LLC No Response

T2aerospace No Response

TAB Products Co, LLC No Response

Table SALT Group No Response

Tactical Medical Solutions (Tactical Medical Solutions) No Response

TAI Consulting LLC (Think About It LLC) No Response

Take A Closer Look Evaluations LLC No Response

TakshaSmartlabz (Southern California Roc School District) No Response

Tammy Rodney No Response

TANCHES GLOBAL MANAGEMENT INC. No Response

Tandi Oil and Gas LLC (Tandi Oil and Gas LLC) No Response

Tangenz Corporation (Tangenz Corporation) No Response

TAPS Academy No Response

Tardy Calculator (PC Innovations, Inc.) No Response

TaylorMade Wellness Consulting No Response

T-Base Communications USA Inc. No Response

TCASE Services by Design (TCASE Services, Inc) No Response

TCB Consulting, LLC. No Response

TCT Enterprises, LLC No Response

TDG Consultants No Response

TE Management LLC No Response

Teach 3Sixty No Response

24/037DR-3Page 68 of 610 pages 794



Teach Another Inc No Response

Teach Me to Breathe (Mitzi Henderson) No Response

Teach2Learn (Elliott and McMahon) No Response

Teacher Study Hall (Teacher Study Hall LLC) No Response

Teaching and Learning Alliance, Inc Submitted

Teaching Lab (Teaching Lab) No Response

Teaching Strategies, LLC No Bid

Teachstone Training, LLC No Response

Team Driven Technology Inc. Fail No Response

Team Venti (Hondo Systems, LLC) No Response

TeamLogic IT (Philoxenus, Inc.) No Response

TECBOMO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY Unsubmitted

Tech Brains Solutions, Inc. No Response

Tech Smart Solutions LLC (Jenneth Herbito) No Response

Tech Wish, LLC No Response

Technical Response Planning Corporation No Response

Technicology, LLC No Response

Technology For All No Response

Technology Management Corp No Response

TechOne Centre No Response

TECHSEC No Response

TechStudios LLC No Response

Tecnics Consulting, Inc. No Response

TEEN TRUTH (TEEN TRUTH, LLC) No Response

Tekgration LLC (Tekgration LLC) No Response

TEKSCREEN (Dixon) No Response

Teksync Technologies, Inc. No Response

TEKsystems, Inc. No Response

TELA Technologies, Inc. No Response

Teletrac Navman US Ltd No Response

Telgian (Telgian Corporation) No Response

Terminal B No Response

24/037DR-3Page 69 of 610 pages 795



Terminal Lance Technologies (Terminal Lance Tactical LLC) No Response

Tetra Tech, Inc. No Response

Texan-French Alliance for the Arts No Response

Texans Together Education Fund Inc No Response

Texas Association of African American Chambers of Commerce (TAAACC) No Response

Texas Cooling Experts No Response

Texas Educational Consultative Services, Inc. No Response

Texas Initiative Programs (The K16 Ready Society, Inc.) No Response

Texas Rampart Security, LLC Fail No Response

Texas Scholastic Esports Federation (Texas Scholastic Esports Federation) Submitted

Texas STAAR Publishing, LLC No Response

Texas State Billing Services Inc No Response

Texas Suicide Prevention Collaborative No Response

Texas Therapy Coach PLLC No Response

Texas Tutors (Texas Tutors) Fail No Response

TexConnect Communications, LLC No Response

Texperts (Texperts Inc.) No Response

That's Wright Title No Response

The AB&Y Group No Response

The Achievement Network, Ltd. No Response

The Afterschool Professional No Response

The A-List Network, LLC (Stephanie Belton) No Response

The Association for the People and the Community No Response

The Atkins Impact Consulting Firm (The Atkins Impact Consulting Firm) Submitted

The Bob Pike Group (The Bob Pike Group) Submitted

The Box Program (Box Program) No Response

The Bryant Heritage LLC No Response

The Business Concierge (Goodwill Houston) No Response

The Carmona Firm, PLLC (The Carmona Firm, PLLC) No Response

The Chauncy Glover Project No Response

The Children's Carousel Academy LLC (The Children's Carousel Academy) No Response

The Children's Carousel Charitable Foundation No Response

24/037DR-3Page 70 of 610 pages 796



The Children's CTR for Self-Esteem/ dba The ARKGroup No Response

The Christopher Quinn Group Inc. Unsubmitted

The Clever Crayon LLC No Response

The CNA Corporation (CNA) No Response

The Core Collaborative, Inc No Response

The Cosmetology Connection & Consulting Services No Response

The Danielson Group No Response

The Diagnostic Intelligence Assessment Group, LLC Unsubmitted

The Discovery Source (The Discovery Source) Submitted

The Donatto Group No Response

The E2 Group, Inc. No Response

The Education Partners (GEMS/The Education Partners) No Response

The Educator Collaborative No Response

The Educator's School Safety Network (The Educator's School Safety Netwo
rk)

No Response

The Execu|Search Group (Execu|Search Holdings, LLC) No Response

The Flippen Group No Response

The Flourish Lab (StandUP, PBC.) No Response

The Fulton Law Group PLLC No Response

The Getch (THEGETCH PRIVATE LIMITED) No Response

The Gibson Lupus Resource Center No Response

The Gingerbread School (Purposeful Youth) No Response

The Graduate's Gift, LLC (The Graduate's GIft, LLC) Submitted

The Grain LLC Fail No Response

The Green Alliance (The Green Alliance) No Response

The Hanover Research Council, LLC (The Hanover Research Council, LLC) No Response

The Healthy School Food Collaborative No Response

The IEP Coach LLC No Response

The Jewelry Instructor Viewed

The K.N.E.W. Solutions (Keschia Matthews) No Response

The KD Company (Kim Y. Davis Enterprises, LLC) No Response

The King & Associates Firm No Response

THE KMR FIRM No Response

24/037DR-3Page 71 of 610 pages 797



The Knowledge Stack (The Knowledge Stack LLC) Fail No Response

The Kovacs Group No Response

The Lilac Brown Enterprise Viewed

The Lincoln Center for Family and Youth Submitted

The MacMillan Institute (The MacMillan Institute) Unsubmitted

The McMikle Group, LLC No Response

The MINT National Bank No Response

The National Behvioral Intervention Team Association No Response

The National Literacy Professional Development Consortium Unsubmitted

The Outreach Program Education/Counseling Services No Response

The Paper Plate,Inc Fail No Response

The Parent Coach No Response

The Parent Teacher Collaborative Submitted

The Phoenix Shift, LLC. No Response

The Platform Fail No Response

The Process Manager (Meliton Moya, Ph.D.) No Response

The Royster Group, Inc. (The Royster Group) No Response

The Sanders Hand No Response

The Schlueter Group (Stan Schlueter) No Response

The Sen-Will Group No Response

The Software Vault, LLC No Response

The SoGo Collective No Response

The SpyGlass Group, LLC (The SpyGlass Group, LLC) Viewed

The SRI Group Incorporated No Response

The Stewart Organization No Response

The Style Signature No Response

The Sulzer Group No Response

The Swann School of Protocol (Kindling Decorum) No Response

The TEAMS Group, LLC No Response

The Trade Group No Response

The Unity One Movement, Incorporated No Response

The Village Education Solutions No Response

24/037DR-3Page 72 of 610 pages 798



The Whitlock Group (Audio Fidelty Communications Corporation) No Response

The Woodlands Waterway Marriott Hotel & Convention Center (Marriott Hote
l Services, Inc.)

Viewed

TheChumEffect, LLC (TheChumEffect, LLC) No Response

TheDataFyles Fail No Response

Therapy Consultants (MedPerm Placement Inc) No Response

Theresa Harris No Response

theTechExpects LLC Unsubmitted

THG Energy Solutions No Response

ThinkSpace IT No Response

Thomas C. Petty No Response

Thomas Educational Solutions No Response

Thompson & Horton LLP No Response

Thompson Educational Consulting, Inc. No Response

Tier One Learning, LLC (Tier One Learning, LLC) No Response

Tilli (Utilli LLC) No Response

Time Solutions Inc. No Response

Timothy Project: Youth Mentoring Youth, Inc. No Response

TinMan Enterprises (TX TinMan Enterprises, LLC) No Response

Tiphany Chambers Burrell No Response

TISOMO Consulting Group, LLC No Response

TITAN School Solutions, Inc. No Response

TivaCloud No Response

TLE Inc (The Look Enterprises, Inc.) No Response

TM Television (Halbrook and Miller Inc.) No Response

TMBSUSA Inc No Response

TMI Design and Consulting LLC No Response

TMI Solutions, LLC (TMI Solutions, LLC) No Response

TNR Accounting & Management Consulting, LLC (Nannette Ray) No Response

TNTP (The New Teacher Project, Inc.) No Response

Top Notch Professional Consultants No Response

TOPTALENT LEARNING LLC (fka: New Horizons Dallas) Viewed

Total Administrative Services Corporation No Response

24/037DR-3Page 73 of 610 pages 799



Total Seminars, LLC. No Response

Total Special Education Solutions, LLC No Response

Total Transformation Consulting and Career Services, LLC (Total Transforma
tion Consulting and Career Services, LLC)

No Response

Tour-A-Culture No Response

Town Press Media No Response

TPR Education LLC (The Princeton Review) No Response

TPx Communications No Response

Trace2 Biometrics LLC (Trace2 Biometrics LLC) No Response

Trace3, Inc. No Response

Trace3, LLC (fka: SET SOLUTIONS) (Escape Velocity Holdings, Inc.) No Response

Tradentrix No Response

Training and Leadership Consulting No Response

Training on Wheels No Response

Transaption No Response

Transcend Learning Consulting LLC No Response

Transfinder Corporation No Response

Transformation7 by Tiffany A. Washington No Response

Translation & Interpretation Network, LLC (Translation & Interpretation Netwo
rk, LLC)

No Response

TransLinguist Translation & Document Clearing LLC No Response

Tree Shepherds LLC No Response

TregoED, Inc. No Response

Trenton Kirksey No Response

Trezvant Academy, Inc No Response

Trice Education Resources Inc. No Response

Tri-Force Consulting Services, Inc. No Response

Trinity Review Services Inc No Response

Triple E Workforce Services No Response

Triumph Cabling Systems, LLC No Response

Troy & Banks, Inc. No Response

True Love Childcare No Response

TRUE MPS (TRUE MPS, LLC) No Response

24/037DR-3Page 74 of 610 pages 800



True North Consulting Group, LLC Viewed

True Voice No Response

Trusted Search LLC Viewed

Trustmark National Bank No Response

TSC COGIC No Response

TSG Industries (The Sithe Group, LLC.) No Response

TSN Visual Communication Solutions, LLC No Response

TSS, Inc. (TSS, Inc.) No Response

Tumy Consulting, LLC No Response

Tunabear No Response

Turning a New Page (Turning a New Page Educational Consultants LLC) No Response

Tutor Doctor No Response

Tutors With Tablets (The Children&#145;s Carousel Academy) No Response

Twist Foundation No Response

TWIST Integration Solutions Technology (TapeWorks Texas, Inc.) No Response

Two Worlds, LLC No Response

Twotrees Technologies, LLC No Response

TXTechnology Group (Agency Management Corporation) No Response

Tyesha Alexander Psychological Services, PLLC No Response

Tynker (Tynker) No Response

U. S. WHOLESALE PRODUCTS No Response

U.S. Dream Academy, Inc (U.S. Dream Academy, Inc) No Response

U-Bridge Project Consulting, LLC No Response

Ulysee Global LLC No Response

UM & C Enterprises, LLC No Response

UnboundEd Learning, Inc. No Response

Ungerboeck Software International No Response

UNICOM Government, Inc. F/K/A GTSI Corp. No Response

Unified Sunergy Systems LLC No Response

United Power & Battery No Response

Universal Adaptive Consulting Services, Inc (Universal Adaptive Consulting 
Services, Inc)

No Response

Universities Space Research Association No Response

24/037DR-3Page 75 of 610 pages 801



University Instructors LLC No Response

Unlimited Visions Aftercare, Inc No Response

UNTAPPED Genius No Response

UP Art Studio, LLC (Underground Planet Art Studio, LLC) No Response

UP Educational Consulting No Response

Upriver Education No Response

Upskill Services LLC No Response

UR Caring Docs LLC No Response

Urban Service Provider No Response

US Computing Inc Fail No Response

US Executive LLC No Response

US IT Solutions, Inc. No Response

US LED LTD (US LED LTD) No Response

US Tech Solutions Inc. No Response

USFon Inc. No Response

Utility Systems Science and Software No Response

Uzibull (Cosogo LLC) No Response

V3MAIN TECHNOLOGIES No Response

ValidateME! (VALIDATE ME! LLC) No Response

Vanguard Trading & Services, LLC No Response

Vantage Elite Logistics No Response

VantagePoint Benefits (J. Peat & Associates) No Response

Varmoda Tech LLC No Response

Vaughn Media, LLC No Response

VB Educator Consulting (VB Educator Consulting) No Response

Vedara (Vedara) No Response

Velvet Rope Experience (VRE Business Soultions) No Response

VenClear LLC No Response

Vendita Technology Group (Vendita Technology Group LLC) No Response

Ventech Information Systems No Response

Verdant Web Technologies Inc. No Response

Vernee Hines No Response

24/037DR-3Page 76 of 610 pages 802



Versatile Enterprise LLC (Versatile Enterprise LLC) No Response

Vertex Computers Systems (Vertex Computers Systems) No Response

Vessel Support Services (Vessel Support Services) No Response

Victorious Lighthouse Group LLC No Response

Victory Group No Response

Vida Education (Vida Consulting LLC) Fail No Response

Vinnove Consulting Group No Response

Vinsys Corporation (Vinsys Corporation) No Response

VIP Systems, Inc. No Response

Virescit Tactical Systems No Response

Virtucom No Response

Virtuo Group Corporation No Response

visiOn cue LLC Viewed

Visual Communication Services (Webbco Enterprises, LLC) No Response

Vitosha Inc No Response

Volitiion IIT Inc (Volitiion IIT Inc) No Response

VOX Global No Response

VP Kelly Enterprises Submitted

vRealm Inc. (vRealm Inc.) No Response

VRJ & Associates, LLC No Response

VTEC Maine Inc. No Response

VV Sopher LLC No Response

W3IT (W3IT Design LLC) No Response

Waits Consulting Group No Response

Walden University No Response

Walk the Walk Promotions (Walk the Walk Promotions) Fail No Response

Walker Learning and Development Group No Response

Walker Quality Services (Walker Quality Services) No Response

Walkercom Inc. No Response

Walsh Gallegos Treviño Russo & Kyle P.C. Viewed

Water Splash INC No Response

WaterLily Writing, LLC No Response

24/037DR-3Page 77 of 610 pages 803



Watkins & Associates Consulting Services LLC. No Response

Wave Computers (Wave Solutions LLC) No Response

Waypoint Government Solutions No Response

We Deserve Better (We Deserve Better) Viewed

Weathertight Building Consulting, LLC No Response

Weaver No Response

Weaver and Tidwell, LLP No Response

WebMD Health Services Group, Inc No Response

WeCare Do You? No Response

Wellesley College No Response

Wells Fargo Bank NA No Response

Wells Fargo Bank. NA No Response

Wellspring Family & Community Institute No Response

Wendy Mackey No Response

Wendy Perry Coparenting Education (www.wendyjperry.com) No Response

Westat No Response

Westco Ventures LLC No Response

WestEd Viewed

Weston Solutions, Inc. No Response

WeVideo, Inc. No Response

Whiltey Penn No Response

Whitt & Associates No Response

Why Not Legacy and Heritage Inc No Response

WhyMaker (WhyMaker) No Response

WhyTry, INC No Response

Willdan Engineering No Response

Williams Education Consulting Viewed

WILLIAMS ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP LLC (WEG, LLC.) Viewed

Willow Tree Early Education Team No Response

Winn Innovations (Winn Innovations, LLC) No Response

WINSUPPLY OF MCALLEN Viewed

Wise Business Plans No Response

24/037DR-3Page 78 of 610 pages 804



Witt & Associates, LLC No Response

Witt O'Brien's (Witt O‘Brien‘s LLC) No Response

Witt O'Brien's, LLC No Response

Women Outreach Service Of Texas (Women Club Association,Inc) No Response

Workforce Software, LLC No Response

Workshop Houston No Response

World Class Rope Skipping No Response

World Internet Marketing INc. No Response

Worldgate (Worldgate, LLC) No Response

WORTH Enterprises No Response

Wright One Training No Response

Writers in the Schools No Response

Writing with Design (The Learning Project) No Response

WRM Development No Response

www.ppggloballlc.com No Response

www.trustwave.com (www.trustwave.com) No Response

Wylie Construction Services Fail No Response

Wylie Engineering (Wylie & Associates, LLC) No Response

Xyples LLC No Response

YaLife Media and Marketing (YaLife LLC) No Response

Yawp Records LLC No Response

YesElections (Election-America, Inc.) No Response

YoClaire's Financial Services (YOLANDA CLAIRE DAVIS) No Response

Yoga Ed. Inc. No Response

Yolah - Yolandra Drake No Response

Young People In Action No Response

Young Picassos Houston No Response

Young Women Christian Association of Houston No Response

Young Women's Preparatory Network Unsubmitted

YOUR BOARD COACH, LLC No Response

Your Education Solutions Submitted

Youth Advocacy TEAM No Response

24/037DR-3Page 79 of 610 pages 805



Youth Debate League (MDG Gulf Coast, LLC) No Response

Youth Enrichments (Chicks With Class LLC) No Response

Youth Genesis Cosnulting Inc. Fail No Response

Yvette De Luna No Response

Z Smart, LLC No Response

ZAI Global Inc No Response

ZEducation, LLC No Response

Zen Insurance Services, LLC No Response

Zenith Designs, LLC Fail No Response

Z-MAS international No Response

ZNA DESIGN (ZNA GROUP LLC) No Response

ZolonTech, Inc. No Response

Zones, Inc. No Response

zSpace, Inc. (zSpace, Inc.) No Response

Zynera (Risk Assessment & Insurance Services, L.L.C.) No Response

External Invitation Summary

Invite Email Auto Approve Invitation Date Email Status Status Status Date

aermon@ermonconsulting.com No 10/4/2024 Invitation
Sent

10/4/2024

bob.noyed@theceso.com No 9/30/2024 Invitation
Sent

9/30/2024

dougj@legendsdolive.com No 10/14/2024 Invitation
Sent

10/14/2024

dwilliamsbroughton@gmail.co
m

No 10/7/2024 Invitation
Sent

10/7/2024

meghann@meghannperry.com No 9/30/2024 Invitation
Sent

9/30/2024

nicolershanahan@gmail.com No 10/7/2024 Approve
d

10/24/2024

v.grant15@yahoo.com No 10/7/2024 Approve
d

10/9/2024

Participant Detail

@RISK Technologies

24/037DR-3Page 80 of 610 pages 806



Address: 16400 N. Dallas Pkwy Unit 105
Dallas, TX 75248 
(800) 426-0178

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

100 Black Men Metro Houston Chapter (100 Black Men Metro Houston Chapter)
Address: 2000 Crawford

1600
HOUSTON, TX 77002 
(713) 598-6363

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/16/2024 12:47 PM (CT)

10story Learning, LLC
Address: 3605 Woodhead Dr.

Suite 107
Northbrook, IL 60062 
(847) 341-3112

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: peter@10storylearning.com

1ST Academy Online Tutoring (The Children's Carousel Academy)
Address: 512 Mulberry Lane

Desoto, TX 75115 
(469) 226-9811

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jrldjohnson@yahoo.com

1st Class Educator
Address: 2009 Outlook Dr

St. Louis, MO 63136 
(682) 305-7788

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: L.Brooks@1stclasseducator.com

24/037DR-3Page 81 of 610 pages 807



1Touch Communications
Address: 2051 Gattis School Rd

Ste 540
Round Rock, TX 78664 
(512) 298-5022

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gabe@1touchcomm.com

2 Inspire Peace (2 Inspire Peace)
Address: 1808 S. Good Latimer

Expressway
101
Dallas, TX 75226 
(972) 325-8938

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: 2inspirepeace@gmail.com

2*2*4 Solutions Education Consulting Service
Address: PO Box 2204

Red Oak, TX 75154 
(214) 454-2981

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: solution224@outlook.com

2526 St. Paul St (2526 St. Paul St)
Address: 2526 Saint Paul Street

Baltimore, MD 21218 
(410) 361-1187

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tgoodwin@updconsulting.com

2nd Watch
Address: 600 Stewart Street Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 82 of 610 pages 808



Suite 500
Seattle, WA 98101 
(888) 317-7920

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

2rw Consultants Inc
Address: P O Box 451

Palmyra, VA 22963 
(434) 500-9600

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marketing@2rsconsulting.com

2SIC, Inc (2SIC, Inc)
Address: 1002 Gemini St

Ste. 200J
Houston, TX 77058 
(281) 824-4120

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 03:11 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: usatraininginc@gmail.com

2Tier Wholesalers
Address: 6022 Jester Drive

Garland, TX 75044 
(214) 906-5053

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: donnie@2tierwholesaleinc.com

365 Media (365 Media LLC)
Address: 59 Deer St #517

Portsmouth, NH 03801 
(603) 440-9332

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: donpaulwrites@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 83 of 610 pages 809



Invitiation Type: Automatic

365 Paving & Construction LLC
Address: 1618 E. Griffin Parkway

Mission, TX 78572 
(956) 607-0470

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: 365paving@gmail.com

3Di, Inc.
Address: 3 Pointe Dr., #307

Brea, CA 92821 
(714) 257-1100

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marketing@3disystems.com

3i International (All Points Solution, Inc.)
Address: 10100 W. Sam Houston Pkwy S

Ste. 340
Houston, TX 77099 
(713) 581-2500

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

3rd I Process FX
Address: 4007 Floyd St.

Houston, TX 77007 
(832) 298-3144

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

3Seventy Inc
Address: 707 Rio Grande St., Ste. 100A

Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 994-4339

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: smartinez@3seventy.com

24/037DR-3Page 84 of 610 pages 810



3W Consulting Group LLC (Rochelle L. Webb)
Address: 11450 US Highway 380

Suite 130 #106
Cross Roads, TX 76227 
(602) 748-6065

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

4.0 GPA
Address: P.O Box 940514

Houston, TX 77094 
(281) 772-1538

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

400 Voices
Address: 1127 Eldridge Parkway

Suite 300-306
Houston, TX 77077 
(346) 303-6696

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: josepablo@400voices.org

4142 Youth Development Services
Address: 13802 CREEKMILL CT

ROSHARON, TX 77583 
(281) 685-2257

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jbrown4142@gmail.com

4kboards
Address: 520 e. vine #382

Keller, TX 76248 
(817) 330-4297

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: 4kboards@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 85 of 610 pages 811



4W Solutions, Inc
Address: 5330 Griggs Rd.

#a116
Houston, TX 77021 
(713) 741-4314

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lawright@4wsolutionsinc.com

5G Solutions (Mahalakshmi Solutions LLC)
Address: 12407 N Thomas Shore ct

cypress, TX 77433 
(855) 685-4636

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: a.atri@5g-solutions.com

7Mindsets
Address: 60 King St

Roswell, GA 30075 
(404) 360-6265

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Duane@7mindsets.com

806 Technologies, Inc.
Address: 5760 Legacy Drive Suite B3-176

Plano, TX 75024 
(877) 331-6160

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mhailey@806technologies.com

A & R Holdings, LLC
Address: 8309 Highgate Dr

Jacksonville, FL 32216 
(561) 212-0136

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: anrholdings@outlook.com

24/037DR-3Page 86 of 610 pages 812



Invitiation Type: Automatic

A Better Day Foundation, LLC (A Better Day Foundation, LLC)
Address: 5850 San Felipe St

Suite 500
Houston, TX 77057 
(833) 747-2227

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@abetterdayfoundationusa.

org

A Better ME Basic Skills For Life
Address: 3962 Aspen Landing Lane

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 832-0535

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/14/2024 01:46 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cadams@abettermebsfl.org

A. Baines Counseling & Consulting, LLC (Bee Fit Foods Main)
Address: 88 Freshwind Ct

Richmond, TX 77469 
(832) 498-0147

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/14/2024 03:45 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: msbaines2007@gmail.com

A. Piper and Associates
Address: 615 Reva Ridge Dr.

Stafford, TX 77477 
(832) 768-4564

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: apiper9268@yahoo.com

A.A.B.S
24/037DR-3Page 87 of 610 pages 813



Address: PO Box 6
Groveland, FL 34736 
(747) 888-0211

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Admin@aaabsllc.com

A6 Scientific Corp.
Address: 3903 BELLAIRE BLVD STE E

HOUSTON, TX 77025 
(310) 717-5388

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: a6scientific@gmail.com

AAA Painting
Address: 6005 Westview Rd.

Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 696-2600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ABC Promos & Gifts
Address: 540 1st Street West

Milan, IL 61264 
(309) 283-7052

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Abletek (Able Technologies, Inc.)
Address: PO Box 1173

Crosby, TX 77532 
(713) 455-1888

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bill@abletek.com

24/037DR-3Page 88 of 610 pages 814



Abundance Educational Consulting, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 2992

Humble, TX 77347 
(713) 679-9115

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: abundance.ec@gmail.com

Abundant Fruit Educational Services
Address: 1655-03 Randolph Place

Memphis, TN 38120 
(901) 378-2518

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: claudisha@abundant-fruit.com

Abydos Learning International LLC
Address: 12403 Lake Portal Dr

Houston, TX 77047 
(281) 888-5727

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: troberts@abydoslearning.org

AC Language School (Chavez & Associates)
Address: 610 Rozelle Ave.

Sugar Land, TX 77498 
(281) 313-7700

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: angeles@aclanguageschool.com

Academia in Motion, Inc
Address: 4127 Oakview Creek Ln

Houston, TX 77048 
(832) 367-7858

Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brooksmarcele@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 89 of 610 pages 815



WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Academic Approach (The Academic Approach, LLC.)
Address: 342 W. Armitage Avenue

Chicago, IL 60614 
(773) 348-8914

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brad.kessler@academicapproach.

com

Academic Coaching Experts LLC
Address: 143 B Sunset Road

Manchester Township, NJ 08759 
(609) 757-1188

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Academic Learning Company (Velazquez Press)
Address: 9682 Telstar Ave. Ste 110

El Monte, CA 91731 
(626) 448-3448

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/1/2024 06:04 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/23/2024 05:50 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bchirinos@academiclearningcomp

any.com
info@academiclearningcompany.c
om

Accelerated Solutions LLC
Address: 8402 Radford Avenue

Alexandria, VA 22309 
(301) 467-2343

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: terri@acceleratedsolutionsllc.org

24/037DR-3Page 90 of 610 pages 816



Access Data Supply, inc.
Address: 3411 Richmond Ave.

Suite 630
Houston, TX 77046 
(713) 439-0370

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Accudata Systems Inc
Address: 10713 West Sam Houston Pkwy

N
Suite 600
Houston, TX 77064 
(281) 897-5000

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Warn
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cporter@AccudataSystems.com

adrury@accudatasystems.com
nsavant@accudatasystems.com

Accutek Technologies, Inc.
Address: 11326 Perry Road

Houston, TX 77064 
(281) 970-6099

Classifications: MBE
CPC
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: joseph.rocchi@myaccutek.com

lateef.clark@myaccutek.com
royall.hernandez@myaccutek.com

Accuvant
Address: 1125 17th Street

Suite 1700
Denver, CO 80202 
(303) 298-0600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jlocker@accuvant.com

Aceves Communications
24/037DR-3Page 91 of 610 pages 817



Address: 11931 Hillcroft
Houston, TX 77035 
(713) 449-8130

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 01:03 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jaime@acevesco.com

ACH Healthcare Solutions (Pelvis Power PT)
Address: 600 W 6th st

Suite 454
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
(469) 443-4880

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Achor Counseling & Associates LLC
Address: 17115 RED OAK STE #116

HOUSTON, TX 77090 
(281) 781-8444

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Across the Net Tennis Services, LLC
Address: 9718 Ella Blvd

Houston, TX 77038 
(617) 905-2963

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/29/2024 01:00 PM (CT)

ACS Engineering & Safety
Address: 407 Dover Lane

Spring, TX 77373 
(281) 353-8224

Classifications: SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eaj@acs-consulting.com

24/037DR-3Page 92 of 610 pages 818



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Action Claim Service, Inc.
Address: 1201 Military Road #223

Benton
Benton, AR 72015 
(888) 691-1095

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: calexander@actionclaimsadminist

rators.com

Activation Now
Address: PO Box 1354

Round Rock, TX 78680 
(512) 924-9682

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@activationnow.coach

Active Defender (Boyte Group, Inc)
Address: 495 Campbell Rd

Carthage, NC 28327 
(910) 783-6300

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: p.boyte@active-defender.com

Acumen Enterprises, Inc.
Address: 1504 Falcon

Desoto, TX 75115 
(972) 572-0701

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wayne@acumen-enterprises.com

Acxiom Corporation
Address: 1501 Opus Pl

Downers Gove, IL 60515 
(501) 342-9345

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 93 of 610 pages 819



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Adam F.C. Fletcher Consulting (Adam Fletcher)
Address: PO Box 1455

Estacada, OR 97023 
(360) 489-9680

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: adam@commonaction.org

Adapting Leaders, LLC
Address: 5970 Kansas St

Houston, TX 77007 
(865) 773-8136

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jerry@adaptingleaders.com

AdaptiveX (Test4Me LLC)
Address: 2525 Standifer Place

Glenarden, MD 20706 
(410) 905-7734

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shayla@adaptivex.io

Adele's Coaching and Consulting
Address: 6654 Laughlin Dr.

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(832) 396-8520

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kbeaty72@gmail.com

Adesuwa Omoruyi
Address: PO Box 720013

Houston, TX 77272 
(281) 919-9151

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Adesuwa.omoruyi87@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 94 of 610 pages 820



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Adira LLC
Address: 1713 Emerald Tree Pl

Savannah, TX 76227 
(972) 510-5577

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Adiuvat Software Consulting Inc
Address: 3075 N Swan Rd Unit 3

Tucson, AZ 85712 
(520) 497-4443

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: backoffice@adiuvat-

consulting.com

AdjuStar Services, Inc.
Address: 3800 Main St

413
Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 410-8252

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kareem@adjustars.com

ADMORE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY (ADMORE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY)
Address: 5821 Sw Freeway

200
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 910-0296

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: awynne@admoregroup.com

cebenson@admoregroup.com

ADR Consulting Group LLC (ADR Consulting Group LLC)
Address: 23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd

Ste H120-302
Katy, TX 77494 
(832) 713-6197

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: alyscia@adrconsultinggroup.com

24/037DR-3Page 95 of 610 pages 821



HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Adrian Garcia
Address: 920 Robindale Road

Brownsville, TX 78521-4324 
(956) 266-2606

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: adrian@ismrgv.org

ADT Commercial LLC (ADT Commercial LLC)
Address: 1050 Yamato Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431 
(775) 287-8110

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: scottwulforst@adt.com

Advance Plus Therapy Services, LLC
Address: 817 Southmore Avenue, Suite

204
Pasadena, TX 77502 
(832) 689-3797

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@advanceplustherapy.com

Advanced Digital Solutions LLC
Address: 1945 Imola Court

Las Vegas, NV 89123 
(310) 486-0927

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: freddy@adsii.com

Advancement Courses, A Wiley Edu, LLC brand
Address: 851 Trafalgar Ct Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 96 of 610 pages 822



Suite 420 W
Maitland, FL 32751 
(800) 762-0121

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mehall@wiley.com

Advancetech Systems (Advancetech Systems 2, Inc.)
Address: P.O. Box 771418

suite 107
Houston
Houston, TX 77215 
(713) 777-7878

Classifications: MBE
DIR
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tgomes@advancetechsystems.co

m

ADVANTAGE BENEFIT SOLUTIONS (Stefanick Insurance Services Inc.)
Address: 4635 Southwest Fwy

Suite 750
Houston, TX 77027-7161 
(713) 829-6007

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: alexandra@absbenefitadvisor.com

Advisory 83
Address: 420 Elysian Fields Rd

B15
NASHVILLE, TN 37211 
(615) 496-6826

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Adwebvertising, LLC (Nick Covanes)
Address: 29419 Pewter Run Ln.

29419 Pewter Run lane
Katy, TX 77494 
(713) 397-3833

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nick.covanes@adwebvertising.co

m

24/037DR-3Page 97 of 610 pages 823



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

AECOM (AECOM Technical Services Inc)
Address: 19219 Katy Freeway. Ste 100

Houston, TX 77094 
(469) 644-3326

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

AED Brands
Address: 55 Chastain Road NW, Suite 112

Kennesaw, GA 30144 
(682) 946-4010

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cwilson@aedbrands.com

AFL Enterprise Services, Inc.
Address: 170 Ridgeview Center Drive

Duncan, SC 29334 
(972) 931-0360

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Chris.Orendain@aflglobal.com

Agape Therapies & Educational Services
Address: 11507 Lucas Road

Woodstock, IL 60098 
(815) 236-5057

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/2/2024 07:42 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/8/2024 04:47 PM (CT)

Agape Therapies and Educational Services Corp.
Address: 11507 Lucas Road

Woodstock, IL 60098 
(815) 276-1532

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 10:35 AM (CT)

Agency Partner Interactive
Address: 14681 Midway Road, Suite 200 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 98 of 610 pages 824



Addison, TX 75001 
(214) 295-5845

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Agile Designs and Services LLC
Address: 8527 Antler Dr

Saint Louis, MO 63117 
(314) 480-0677

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shenelle@agiledesignservices.co

m

AGL (Accompanied by God's Love, Inc)
Address:
Classifications: MBE

WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cherylhoward@accompaniedbygo

dslove.com

AgreeYa Solutions, Inc.
Address: 605 Coolidge Drive, Suite #200

Folsom, CA 95630 
(916) 294-0075

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales_americas@agreeya.com

Agular Systems, Inc.
Address: 2028 E Ben White Blvd

Suite 240-1222
Austin
Austin, TX 78751 
(847) 275-9366

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pluibel@agularsystems.com

24/037DR-3Page 99 of 610 pages 825



Aha Education, LLC
Address: 123 Ridgewood Drive

Huffman, TX 77336 
(785) 979-3133

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@myahamoments.org

josh@iconicdrone.net

aha! Process, Inc. (Dr. Ruby K. Payne)
Address: 421 Jones Rd.

Highlands, TX 77562 
(281) 502-3017

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cgarner@ahaprocess.com

Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Ahead Of The Class Educational Services, Inc.
Address: 17622 Quiet Shores

Richmond, TX 77407 
(832) 344-0037

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kn1213@gmail.com

AIAA Kids LLC
Address: 16233 Clay Road Suite 300

Houston, TX 77084 
(206) 376-3781

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Aikens' Army Security Consultants LLC
Address: 223 PADDLE FISH PL

Richmond, TX 77469 
(713) 726-8444

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aikensarmysc24@outlook.com

24/037DR-3Page 100 of 610 pages 826



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Aitium Inc
Address: 13809 Research Blvd

Suite 500
Austin, TX 78750 
(512) 884-0026

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sandeep.varma@aitiuminc.com

AKA Comp Solutions Inc
Address: 5875 N Lincoln Ave #132

Chicago, IL 60659 
(773) 733-4393

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ali@akacomp.com

Alacrinet Consulting Services, Inc. (Alacrinet Consulting Services, Inc.)
Address: 530 Lytton Avenue

2nd Floor
Palo Alto, CA 94301 
(866) 321-2638

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: loida.bouchard@alacrinet.com

Alamo HR
Address: 4737 Shavano Oak, Suite 105

San Antonio, TX 78249 
(210) 758-5202

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sandy@alamohr.com

Alamo Music Center, Inc.
Address: 425 North Main Avenue

San Antonio, TX 78205 
(210) 224-1010

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: schoolbids@alamomusic.com

24/037DR-3Page 101 of 610 pages 827



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Alarm Integrations, Inc
Address: 777 North Rainbow

Las Vegas, NV 89106 
(281) 773-3461

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Alba Educational Consulting, LLC
Address: 2914 Deer Hollow Drive

Kingwood, TX 77345 
(281) 217-1507

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: joanna@themathconsultants.com

ALBerry Consulting
Address: 777 Preston St 40F

Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 862-3779

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Albert Johnson III, Inc.
Address: 2225 County Rd 90

Suite 201i
Pearland, TX 77584 
(281) 412-6690

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aj@ajinsuresme.com

24/037DR-3Page 102 of 610 pages 828



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Alboum Translation Services (Alboum & Associates, LLC)
Address: 1322 N. Danville Street

Arlington, VA 22201 
(571) 765-3060

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hillary@alboum.com

sandra@alboum.com

Alegna Technologies, Inc.
Address: 3700 Kennesaw S. Industrial

Drive NW
Kennesaw, GA 30144 
(770) 855-3328

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ACabrera@AlegnaTechnologies.c

om

ALICE Training Institute (ALICE Training Institute, LLC)
Address: 1113 Medina Rd

Suite 700
Medina, OH 44256 
(330) 661-0106

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@alicetraining.com

Alif Security (Alif Security LLC)
Address: 800 Bonaventure Way, Ste. 103

Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(281) 974-7372

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

All Aboard Contractors
Address: 14111 Meadow Ridge Ln

Rosharon, TX 77583 
(832) 272-0861

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/11/2024 01:00 PM (CT)

24/037DR-3Page 103 of 610 pages 829



Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

All About IT Inc (All About IT Inc)
Address: 5718 Westheimer,

Houston, TX 77057 
(866) 322-6606

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@aaitpro.com

ALL AMERICAN SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION LLC
Address: 1780 HURD DRIVE

IRVING, TX 75038 
(503) 516-9883

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mickeyaliff@gmail.com

All Educate Learning Resources
Address: 226 Tom Cummings Road

Livingston, TX 77351 
(972) 375-5861

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lena@all-educate.com

ALL In Learning
Address: 1204 Bent Oaks Court Ste 100

Denton, TX 76210 
(877) 637-5353

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sharon@allinlearning.com

All Thing’s Gourmet
Address: 10142 Lazy Lagoon

Houston, TX 77065 
(901) 436-9773

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Danshell.johnson@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 104 of 610 pages 830



SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ALL VALLEY DRUG SCREENS (ALL VALLEY DRUG SCREENS)
Address: 7115 PADRE ISLAND HWY,suite

A
Brownsville, TX 78521 
(956) 551-6742

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lpederson11@gmail.com

Alliance Financial Ministries, Inc. (Alliance Financial Ministries, Inc.)
Address: 8325 Broadway St 202-66

Pearland, TX 77581 
(281) 845-3642

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lonnie@financialministries.org

Alliance Technology Group LLC
Address: 7240 Parkway Drive 1st Floor

Hanover, MD 21076 
(410) 712-0270

Classifications: MBE
DIR (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

AllianZ Consulting Solutions
Address: 2828 Speer Blvd Ste 200

Denver, CO 80211 
(720) 507-8478

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/21/2024 06:58 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: allianzconsultingsolutions@gmail.c

om

24/037DR-3Page 105 of 610 pages 831



Allovue
Address: 919 West 34th Street, Box 50008

Baltimore, MD 21211 
(917) 645-2164

Classifications: CPC
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: megan@allovue.com

Alpha Co. Marketing & Media (Alpha Company Marketing & Media)
Address: 2532 Hadley Circle

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(832) 341-6338

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: juanpablo@alphacomarketing.com

ALPHA Facilities Solutions
Address: 11503 NW Military HWY, Suite

300
San Antonio, TX 78231 
(210) 492-5742

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Alpha Omega Wireless, Inc.
Address: 8708 S. Congress

Suite B-260
Austin, TX 78745 
(512) 966-8770

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@aowireless.com

Alpha Sirius Inc.
Address: 13016 Ridge Spring Dr Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 106 of 610 pages 832



Frisco, TX 75035 
(516) 462-7893

Classifications: MBE
DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rzaveri@alphasirius.com

AlphaGraphics (Lukitas Inc.)
Address: 6200 Rothway

Suite 100
Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 868-4447

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jburciaga@alphagraphics.com

Alpine Carpet & Upholstery Care, Inc.
Address: 4810 Temple Bell Drive

Spring, TX 77388 
(281) 353-2532

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tlr25@comcast.net

Al-Raza Computing Services (Al-Razaq Computing Services)
Address: 6001 Savoy

Suite 505
Houston, TX, TX 77036 
(713) 839-9613

Classifications: MBE
TXM
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ALTERING THE EDUCATION XPECTATION LLC
Address: 8950 East Prairie

Evanston, IL 60203 
(773) 297-0170

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: devonquintonhorton@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 107 of 610 pages 833



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Amaanah Refugee Services
Address: 10333 Harwin Dr.

Suite 675
Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 370-3063

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

aMaezing Marketing Group dba Stryker-Munley Group (aMAEZing Marketing Group)
Address: 215 NORTH CENTER STREET

706
San Antonio, TX 78202 
(210) 241-6644

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: amaezing2004@gmail.com

Amanda Holdsworth Communications
Address: 24579 Martindale Road

South Lyon, MI 48178 
(734) 351-6448

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Amanda Morgan, Not Just Cute (Amanda Morgan)
Address: PO Box 906

Olalla, WA 98359 
(801) 230-3151

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: amanda@notjustcute.com

24/037DR-3Page 108 of 610 pages 834



Amazon Web Services, Inc.
Address: 410 Terry Avenue North

Seattle, WA 98109 
(206) 266-1000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aws-wwps-

sledsiteregistration@amazon.com

Ambonare, Inc.
Address: 11044 Research Blvd

Ste D-150
Austin, TX 78759 
(512) 985-8445

Classifications: MBE
DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: samuel.chen@ambonare.com

Ameex Technolgies Corporation
Address: 1701 E.Woodfiel Rd

Schaumburg, IL 60173 
(847) 563-3064

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

AMER Technology
Address: 5717 Northwest Parkway

Suite 103
San Antonio, TX 78249 
(210) 256-7070

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bdhillon@amersolutions.com

America Learns (America Learns, LLC)
Address: 10718 White Oak Ave

Suite 4
Granada Hills, CA 91344 
(310) 689-0542

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 109 of 610 pages 835



Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

American Defense Solutions of Texas, LLC
Address: 523 Yellow Bell Run

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 
(646) 235-6268

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mark@ads-security.com

AMERICAN EXCHANGE (AMERICAN EXCHANGE)
Address: 246 E 11th St Ste 202

Chattanooga, TN 37402 
(423) 558-0466

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@americanexchange.com

American Institutes for Research (American Insitutes for Research in the Behavioral
Sciences)
Address: 1000 Thomas Jefferson St

Washington, DC 20007 
(202) 403-5000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/4/2024 02:49 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids_dom@air.org

American Productivity & Quality Center
Address: 123 N. Post Oak Lane

Suite 300
Houston, TX 77024 
(800) 776-9676

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: darriola@apqc.org

American Robotics Academy (Animation Station Inc)
Address: 35750 Stenzel Road

Pattison, TX 77423 
(281) 599-7626

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: daphney.kirby@roboticsacademy.c

om

24/037DR-3Page 110 of 610 pages 836



American Vision Marketing LLC
Address: 5010 Grove West Blvd unit 708

Stafford, TX 77477 
(361) 208-3325

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: henryholland6211@yahoo.com

AMN Allied Services, LLC
Address: 11001 W. 120th Avenue

Suite 310
BROOMFIELD, CO 80021 
(800) 236-8038

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 02:39 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: school-dl@amnhealthcare.com

Amparo Consulting & Design
Address: P.O. Box 3643

Grand Junction, CO 81505 
(716) 499-8224

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ampiO Solutions (ampiO LLC)
Address: 325 N. Saint Paul Street

Ste 2600
Dallas, TX 75201-3900 
(214) 295-2915

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: josek@ampiosolutions.com

Ample Computer Services Inc
Address: 1528 Avenue O

Huntsville, TX 77340 
(936) 291-0210

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Amtek Consulting LLC
Address: 18170 Dallas Pkwy Suite 104 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 111 of 610 pages 837



Dallas, TX 75287 
(855) 695-8550

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: acolaco@amtekconsulting.com

AMTEX Security Inc.
Address: 1001 Third Street Suite 8

Corpus Christi, TX 78404 
(361) 371-5202

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: corporate@amtexsecurity.com

AMX SchoolView
Address: 11844 Bandera Rd

#250
Helotes, TX 78023 
(210) 872-0656

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: denniswx@att.net

Anchoring Hopes (Anchoring Hopes Wellness Recovery Institute LLC)
Address: 2600 S Loop W

Suite 332
Houston, TX 77054 
(832) 831-5884

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/17/2024 06:29 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: traceymoore@anchoringhopes.org

ANCO Insurance
Address: 1111 Briarcrest Drive

Bryan, TX 77802 
(979) 776-2626

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: oneal@anco.com

24/037DR-3Page 112 of 610 pages 838



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Andrea Cortez
Address: 9110 Linda Vista Rd

Houston, TX 77078 
(832) 348-9413

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: andrea.juliett57@gmail.com

Andy Stubbs
Address: 1210 E Thirteenth St

Deer Park, TX 77536 
(713) 818-3848

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: andrew.ryan.stubbs@gmail.com

Anew Psychological Services, PLLC
Address: 11250 West Road

Unit E
Houston, TX 77065 
(281) 818-6758

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

AnLar, LLC
Address: 1560 Wilson Blvd

Suite 250
Arlington, VA 22209 
(855) 962-6527

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: operations@anlar.com

Ann Marie Harbour
Address: 11107 Dawson Springs Dr.

Richmond
Richmond, TX 77406 
(817) 703-7901

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: annmariemobile@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 113 of 610 pages 839



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Annivate, Inc.
Address: 4022 Coleridge St

Houston, TX 77005 
(713) 706-5753

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shenannie@gmail.com

Another Chance Behavioral Consultants LLC
Address: 12337 Jones RD

Suite 200-12
Houston
Houston, TX 77070 
(903) 345-4545

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ACBCmgmt@mentalhealthresourc

e.org

Anthropology Arts (Voices Advance LLC DBA anthropology arts)
Address: 166 HARMAN ST

Apt 3L
Brooklyn NY 11221
Brooklyn, NY 11221 
(646) 343-9888

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Aoka Engineering
Address: 420 Throckmorton St Ste 200

Fort Worth, TX 76102 
(713) 962-0889

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stephen@aokaengineering.com

APIA Source (APIA Source LLC)
24/037DR-3Page 114 of 610 pages 840



Address: 6060 Azle Avenue, #700-160
Fort Worth, TX 76135 
(817) 454-2842

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: didi@apiasource.com

geoff@apiasource.com

Apollo Office Systems LLC
Address: 202 S Hardie St

Alvin
Alvin, TX 77511-3310 
(281) 286-3600

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jfoley@apolloofficesystems.com

pfoley@apolloofficesystems.com

App Maisters Inc (App Maisters Inc)
Address: 11111 Katy Fwy, Suite 910,

Houston, TX 77079 
(832) 974-0194

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kashif@appmaisters.com

Apple Developmental Health
Address: 1302 Waugh

#223
Houston, TX 77019 
(713) 256-9675

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Applications Software Technology Corporation
Address: 1755 Park

Suite 100
Naperville, IL 60563 
(888) 278-0002

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: slavoie@astcorporation.com

24/037DR-3Page 115 of 610 pages 841



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Approved Purchasing, LLC
Address: 1615 Redcedar Drive

Wylie, TX 75098 
(214) 578-5505

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: amanda@approvedpurchasing.co

m

Aptim Environmental & Infrasture
Address: 4171 Essen Lane\

Baton Rouge, LA 70809 
(225) 932-5821

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aubrie.dupre@aptim.com

Aquilla Educational Resources
Address: 3106 FLOWERING SPRINGS DR

FORNEY
FORNEY, TX 75126 
(512) 796-0888

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: peggy@aquillaed.com

ARC Document Solutions
Address: 6300 Gulfton

Houston, TX 77081 
(713) 953-2346

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rsalazar@riotcolor.com

shannon.hanson@e-arc.com

Arctic Information Technology, Inc.
Address: 375 W. 36th Avenue, Suite 300

Anchorage, AK 99503 
(202) 578-5029

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 116 of 610 pages 842



Invitiation Type: Automatic

ardurra group
Address: 2032 buffalo terrace

houston, TX 77019 
(713) 540-5512

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Arey Jones Educational Solutions (Broadway Typewriter Company, Inc.)
Address: 1055 6th Ave

Suite 101
San Diego, CA 92101 
(800) 998-9199

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jacob.terzoli@areyjones.com

Argument-Driven Inquiry
Address: 9433 Bee Caves Road

Suite 103
Austin, TX 78733 
(512) 777-4099

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: krista@argumentdriveninquiry.com

Argus Talent
Address: 11739 south wilcrest drive

Houston, TX 77099 
(713) 465-5985

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@argustalent.com

ARK Engineer and Consultants
Address: 9668 Westheimer Rd. #153

Houston, TX 77063 
(832) 236-7165

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 117 of 610 pages 843



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ARMI Consulting (Account Receivable Management, Inc.)
Address: 9250 Northlake Parkway, Unit 103

Orlando, FL 32827 
(888) 443-2764

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Armor Gear
Address: 6140 Highway 6 S #1127

Missouti City, TX 77459 
(281) 763-1939

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sheoop@aol.com

kami.shahid@gmail.com

ARRAY
Address: 6703 Chimney Rock

Bellaire, TX 77401 
(281) 808-0693

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ram.vidaurri@trustarray.com

Art + Artisans Consulting
Address: 2401 E. 6th Street, Suite 2018

Suite 2018
Austin, TX 78702 
(512) 419-7975

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Art League Houston (Ash)
Address: 1953 Montrose Boulevard

Houston, TX 77006 
(713) 523-9530

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennie@artleaguehouston.org

24/037DR-3Page 118 of 610 pages 844



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Artist Boat
Address: 13330 Settegast Road

Galveston, TX 77554 
(409) 632-0388

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: executive.director@artistboat.org

education.manager@artistboat.org

Artius
Address: 8880 Rio San Diego Dr. STE 800

San Diego, CA 92108 
(337) 422-7639

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Arts Alive! Inc (ARTS ALIVE!)
Address: 4001 North Sheperd, Suite 108

Houston, TX 77092 
(713) 699-9933

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wendy@artsaliveinc.com

Artworks Unlimited (Charis Kelley)
Address: 780 Lovers Lane

Houston, TX 77091 
(832) 782-8795

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: artworksunlimited11@yahoo.com

As We Grow Learning Center
Address: 7401 Alabonson Response Status: Viewed

24/037DR-3Page 119 of 610 pages 845



Houston, TX 77088 
(346) 342-1380

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/22/2024 11:35 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@awglearning.com

ASAP Roofing (Koppel & Kozel, LLC)
Address: 13026 Kallan Ave

Tyler, TX 75703 
(903) 363-9160

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Ascendian Healthcare Consulting
Address: 2424 Professional Drive

Roseville, CA 95661 
(916) 797-1441

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Ascending
Address: 2751 Prosperity Ave

Fairfax, VA 22031 
(571) 234-1850

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: yi.mu@ascendingdc.com

ASD Consultants, Inc.
Address: 8120 North IH 35

Suite 200
Austin, TX 78753 
(512) 836-3329

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: curtis2aia@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 120 of 610 pages 846



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ASmart Consulting
Address: 14403 Walters Road

#680464
Houston, TX 77024 
(281) 330-3059

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: asmartconsulting@yahoo.com

Aspell Services, Inc. (Aspell Services, Inc.)
Address: 9211 Broadway St., Unit 17634

Unit 17634
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78217-0634 
(210) 767-3174

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: procurement@aspell.com

Aspire & Reach Educational Consulting Services, LLC (Aspire & Reach Educational
Consulting Services, LLC)
Address: 12034 Mariposa Canyon Dr.

Tomball, TX 77377 
(832) 689-8284

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aspireandreach786@gmail.com

Aspire Works LLC (Aspire Works LLC)
Address: 3738 Sunset Cliff

San Antonio, TX 78261 
(832) 752-5978

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeff.shokrian@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 121 of 610 pages 847



AspireHR
Address: 5151 Belt Line Road

Suite 1125
Dallas, TX 75254 
(214) 880-0099

Classifications: CPC
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wchu@aspirehr.com

Assad Khoury Group
Address: 301 BROWNING LANE

UNIT 16
Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 
(856) 448-5055

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: assad@assadkhourygroup.com

Assessment Intervention Management, LLC
Address: 10127 Morocco St.

SUITE. 202
San Antonio, TX 78216 
(210) 838-5351

Classifications: HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jadrin@aimeducate.com

amy.mcpartlin@aimeducate.com
zach@aimllcconsulting.com

AssetGenie, Inc. (AGiRepair and AGParts Education)
Address: 220 Huff Avenue

Suite 400
Greensburg, PA 15601 
(724) 838-1170

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@assetgenie.com

Assoc for the Advancement of Mexican Americans (AAMA)
Address: 6001 Gulf Freeway Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 122 of 610 pages 848



Bldg E
Houston, TX 77023 
(713) 929-2300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kbooth@aama.org

Association for the Advancement of Mexican Americans
Address: 6001

Gulf Freeway, TX 77023 
(713) 967-6700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mcardona@aama.org

AST Corporation (Applications Software Technology Corporation)
Address: 1755 Park Street

Suite 100
Naperville, IL 60563 
(630) 778-1180

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: slavoie@astcorporation.com

Astarr Tech LLC
Address: 5833 Fairglen Ave

Apt 428
Fort Worth, TX 76137 
(682) 401-2170

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lizzy@astarrtech.com

A'Star's Purposeful Connections, LLC
Address: 20706 Falcon Hill Street

Humble, TX 77338 
(832) 627-3125

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Astrov & Associates
24/037DR-3Page 123 of 610 pages 849



Address: P.O. Box 1133
Frisco, TX 75034 
(972) 712-2394

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Athena Scholastic, LLC
Address: 130 Chinaberry Lane

Vero Beach, FL 32963 
(407) 873-5207

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aboyce@athenascholastic.com

Athletes Global Corporation
Address: P.O. Box 223794

West Palm Beach, VA 33422 
(301) 991-1228

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jdraughn@athletesglobalacademy.

com

ATIS Elevator Inspections, LLC
Address: 600 Emerson Road

Suite 225
St. Louis, MO 63141 
(314) 441-3999

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jsitzmann@atis.com

Atkins Powerhouse Consulting LLC
Address: 8020 Crimea Lane

Fort Worth, TX 76123 
(832) 535-1132

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 124 of 610 pages 850



Atlas Civil Engineering PLLC
Address: 11111 Katy Fwy Ste 520

Houston, TX 77079 
(832) 387-6619

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ecardwell@acehouston.com

Attain Therapy, LLC
Address: 850 Towbin Ave

Lakewood, NJ 08701 
(866) 864-1661

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: CaHarris@AttainABA.com

Atterro
Address: 10930 W Sam Houston Parkway

N
Suite 500
Houston, TX 77064 
(281) 890-2800

Classifications: DIR
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Attest Education
Address: 108 Chestnut st

Upton, MA 01568 
(617) 308-7329

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Rjules@attesteducation.org

Audimation Services Inc
Address: 1250 Wood Branch Park Dr Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 125 of 610 pages 851



Suite 480
Houston, TX 77079 
(281) 749-0200

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tienau@audimation.com

AUDIO VISUAL NETWORK (Brenda M. Currey)
Address: 18062 FM 529 #198

CYPRESS, TX 77433 
(281) 855-9408

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brenda@avnetworkhouston.com

AUDIO VISUAL NETWORKING PLUS
Address: 17424 WEST GRAND PARKWAY

SOUTH #206
SUGAR LAND , TX 77417 
(800) 613-2788

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Audra Hastings
Address: 15135 Hillview Rd

Tyler, TX 75703 
(512) 626-7500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: audrahastings65@yahoo.com

AUSTIN LEARNING CENTER (CANDEO, LLC)
Address: 3355 BEE CAVE RD.

SUITE 203
AUSTIN, TX 78746 
(512) 330-9007

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: AMY@AUSTINLEARNINGCENTE

R.COM

Australis Innovative Technology Asset Solutions
Address: 907 Crosstimbers Street Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 126 of 610 pages 852



Houston, TX 77022 
(480) 363-3143

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Author Tanya Paris (Author Tanya Paris)
Address: 31 Plowgate Road

CHESTNUT HILL, MA 02467 
(781) 718-7578

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/29/2024 09:15 AM (CT)

Authorable
Address: 1250 Sunnyside Ave

Suite 102
Clovis, CA 93611 
(559) 931-0025

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Autism and Behavioral Technologies, Inc.
Address: 11522 Endicott Ln.

Houston, TX 77035 
(281) 777-4635

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: edward@autismbehavior.net

Autism Meets Faith
Address: 13700 Veterans Memorial Dr

suite 120
Houston, TX 77014 
(281) 402-9557

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/11/2024 01:36 PM (CT)

Automated Financial Systems (Robert Beyer Enterprises LLC)

24/037DR-3Page 127 of 610 pages 853



Address: 3435 Thousand Oaks
Suite 105
San Antonio, TX 78247 
(210) 946-5400

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: budbeyer@msn.com

Avanade, Inc.
Address: 750 Town Country Blvd

Suite 710
Houston, TX 77024 
(281) 698-4802

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Avaya (Avaya Inc)
Address: 2605 Meridian Parkway, Suite

200
Durham, NC 27713 
(866) 462-8292

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jenewton@avaya.com

kbreilly@avaya.com
dshinnant@avaya.com

Avid Systems LLC
Address:
Classifications: SBE

WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: melissa.salinas@avidsys.com

Avidex Industries LLC
Address: 20382 Hermana Circle

Lake Forest, CA 92630 
(949) 428-6333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: biddesk@avidex.com

Avistas (Avistas Business Engineering LLC)

24/037DR-3Page 128 of 610 pages 854



Address: 545 e John Carpenter Fwy
Suite 300
Irving, TX 75062 
(214) 544-0400

Classifications: DIR
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mnelson@avistas.com

Axess USA Telecom, LLC
Address: 6401 Bingle Rd

Suite 18
Houston, TX 77092 
(281) 215-3673

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 02:37 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rford@axessusatelecom.com

Axiom Learning, Inc.
Address: 1506 90th PL NE

Clyde Hill, WA 98004 
(844) 558-0406

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/5/2024 01:11 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 08:20 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: schools@axiomlearning.com

B Dow (Elizabeth Dow)
Address: 2423 Caney Creek

Richmond, TX 77406 
(713) 516-1002

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: elizabethrdow@gmail.com

B.O.S.S. Web + Graphic Design (B.O.S.S. Web + Graphic Design)
Address: PO Box 262921

Houston, TX 77207 
(702) 670-2677

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/12/2024 02:21 AM (CT)

24/037DR-3Page 129 of 610 pages 855



B.S.P. Enterprises, LLC
Address: 1881 Fannin Speedway

4203
Houston, TX 77045 
(310) 722-1730

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bianca.proctor@bspenterprises.or

g

B2G VICTORY (B2G Victory, LLC)
Address: 12606 Spellbrook Point Lane

Tomball, TX 77070 
(832) 305-6958

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@b2gvictory.com

BAAS Support Services, LLC
Address: 6500 S. Padre Island Dr. #1C

Corpus Christi, TX 78412 
(361) 945-9965

Classifications: MBE
TCP
USC
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BadgeCert
Address: 425 Huehl Rd Suite #11B

Northbrook, IL 60062 
(847) 227-7348

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gmalin@badgecert.com

Baiza and Associates Consulting LLC
Address: 2321 Pecan Island Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 130 of 610 pages 856



Leander, TX 78641 
(512) 897-4853

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: baizaandassociatesconsulting@g

mail.com

Baked With Confidence
Address: 16202 COYRIDGE LN

HOUSTON, TX 77053-4302 
(346) 245-4662

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bakedwithconfidence@gmail.com

Baker Tilly US, LLP (Baker Tilly Advisory Group, LP)
Address: 205 N Michigan Ave

Chicago, IL 60601 
(630) 645-6227

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: joshua.moreno@bakertilly.com

Balance Companies (Balance Group, LLC)
Address: 5005 Hildago St

304
Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 819-1979

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ajvise2000@aol.com

Bara Infoware Inc.
Address: 4115 Blackhawk Plaza Circle,

Suite 100, Danville, CA 94506
Danville, CA 94506 
(925) 215-0554

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 131 of 610 pages 857



Barbizon Light of Texas (Barbizon Lighting Company)
Address: 8269 E 23rd Avenue

STE 111
Denver, CO 80238 
(303) 394-9875

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cboyd@barbizon.com

Baron Global Suppliers, Inc.
Address: 7324 Southwest Freeway

Suite 800
Houston, TX 77074 
(855) 554-5755

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@baronglobalsuppliers.com

Barranco Educational Assessment, Counseling, and Consulting Svcs., PLLC
Address: 2300 Woodforest Pkwy N.

STE 250-465
Montgomery, TX 77316 
(936) 344-1833

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennifer@barrancoconsulting.com

Barstone, Inc. (Barstone, Inc.)
Address: 8000 W Interstate 10 Ste 681

San Antonio
San Antonio, TX 78230 
(972) 400-1802

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@barstonecompany.com

Basic Environmental Group, LLC
Address: 11339 Neeshaw Dr Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 132 of 610 pages 858



Houston, TX 77065-4090 
(832) 617-8815

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: agirndt@basiceg.com

Battleground WTS
Address: 433 N Loop West

Houston, TX 77008 
(281) 309-2351

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: doug.moore@battlegroundwts.co

m

Bayou Arms, Inc. (Spring Guns & Ammo)
Address: 4401 Spring Cypress Rd.

Spring, TX 77388 
(281) 288-7000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BBMK Contracting-BlueTeam
Address: 6800 Broken Sound Pkwy NW Response Status: No ResponseAddress: 6800 Broken Sound Pkwy., NW

Suite 300
Boca Raton, FL 33487 
(954) 928-3870

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mparedes@blueteamcorp.com

BCA DX LABORATORY
Address: 304 North Washington Ave Ste. B

Livingston, TX 77351 
(866) 270-7131

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bedardoyle@gmail.com

BCS Consulting
Address: 7702 Hurst Forest Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 133 of 610 pages 859



Humble, TX 77346 
(713) 504-5577

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stdcbs18@shsu.edu

Be A Bridge Foundation
Address: 5531 Ricky

Houston, TX 77033 
(281) 831-4485

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Angelinelatchley@icloud.com

BE GLAD LLC (BE GLAD LLC)
Address: 3141 Stevens Creek Blvd.

Suite #353
San Jose, CA 95117 
(844) 438-4523

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/17/2024 03:18 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jabbar@begladtraining.com

Beacon Systems, Inc
Address: 9900 W. Sample Road, Suite 204

Coral Springs, FL 33065 
(832) 969-4817

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: opportunities@beacongov.com

BEAL Safety and Performance
Address: 1423 N Medio River Circle

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(713) 205-6537

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 134 of 610 pages 860



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Bearing Fruit Early Childhood Training (Bearing Fruit Early Childhood Training)
Address: 415 SKYWOOD DR

HOUSTON
HOUSTON, TX 77090 
(281) 508-8130

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/1/2024 02:00 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bearing.fruitect@gmail.com

Beat 4 Beat (Beyond the Grade)
Address: 4607 Raintree Blvd.

Austin, TX 78745 
(512) 484-0829

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mark@beat4beat.org

Bebop Books (Lee and Low Books Inc.)
Address: 95 Madison Avenue Suite 1205

New York, NY 10016 
(888) 320-3190

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Because Houston Loves You
Address: 2500 E.T.C. Jester Ste 362

Houston, TX 77008
2500 E.T.C. Jester
Park One on the Bayou, 362/3
Houston, TX 77008-1449 
(832) 301-4808

Classifications: TPA
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: b-houstonlovesyou2@att.net

Bedden & Associates, LLC (Bedden)
Address: 1614 Confederate Avenue

Richmond, VA 23227 
(804) 601-4435

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dbedden@bedden-

associates.com
24/037DR-3Page 135 of 610 pages 861



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Bee Busy Wellness Center
Address: 8785 W. Bellfort

Houston, TX 77031 
(713) 771-2292

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: n.mitchell@mybbwc.org

Bee’lieve in Reading Education Consultants
Address: 2100 Everitt Street

Apt. K21
Greensboro, NC 27401 
(336) 298-8648

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/9/2024 03:42 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 11:13 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Admin@beelieveinreading.com

BEI Security (BEI Communications Inc)
Address: 12502 Exchange Dr

Stafford, TX 77477 
(281) 340-2100

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Believe in the Possibilities, DBA (Shirley Rose-Gilliam)
Address: 3011 Bonney Briar Drive

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 799-5065

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jshirley9@gmail.com

Belinda Rojano Tijerina dba BRT Professional Development Solutions
Address: 3541 Chablis Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 136 of 610 pages 862



Brownsville, TX 78526 
(956) 459-2524

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brtprofessionaldevelopment@gma

il.com

Bell and Smarts
Address: P O Box 3245

Broken Arrow, OK 74013 
(918) 251-0222

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Lynette.Bell1@gmail.com

Bella Luna Engineering & Building Mainte (Bella Luna Engineering & Building
Maintenance)
Address: P.O Box 963038

El Paso, TX 79996 
(915) 888-1777

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lorenzo@bellalunaengineering.net

BellXcel
Address: One University Avenue

STE 201A
Westwood, MA 02090 
(617) 282-1567

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BEM Solutions, LLC
Address: 4714 N Hickory CT

Kansas City, MO 64116 
(818) 877-8084

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bmartin53@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 137 of 610 pages 863



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

BenCheri Educational Center
Address: 6427 West Montgomery Rd

Houston, TX 77091 
(713) 598-1646

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bencherieducationalcenter@yahoo

.com

Benchmark Education Company
Address: 145 Huguenot Street

New Rochelle, NY 10801 
(914) 637-7200

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BenefitScape (Benefit Coordinators of America, LLC)
Address: 34 Main Street 2nd Floor

Natick, MA 01760 
(508) 655-3307

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@benefitscape.com

BENNETT MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS LLC
Address: P.O. Box 2822

Spring, TX 77383 
(832) 309-0094

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dbennett@bennms.com

Bertha L. St. John /Solid Rock Speech Language Clinic
Address: 4602 Reams Ln.

Fresno, TX 77545 
(713) 397-9837

Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: berthastjohn@yahoo.com

24/037DR-3Page 138 of 610 pages 864



WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Best Lead Generation LLC
Address: 2200 N. Frazier Rd.,

Suite #120 #303
Conroe, TX 77303 
(210) 549-8189

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: khadijah@bestleadgen.com

Best Practice Associates, Inc.
Address: 7927 Park Avenue

Houma, LA 70364 
(985) 580-0017

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bethany Webster
Address: 8126 Renmark Ln

Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 770-2998

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bethanywebster06@gmail.com

Bets Construction and Cleaning LLC
Address: 1107 Hill Rd Apt. A

Houston, TX 77037 
(832) 721-0053

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: betsymorales327@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 139 of 610 pages 865



Invitiation Type: Automatic

BetterUp
Address: 3100 E. 5th Street, Suite 350

Austin, TX 78702 
(951) 452-6091

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Beyond the Seat, LLC
Address: 2525 City West Blvd., Suite 354

Houston, TX 77042 
(704) 891-4242

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lead@beyondtheseat.org

beYOUNDthewrds Studios
Address: 5161 San Filipe Street Suite 320

Houston, TX 77056 
(832) 849-8346

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: beyoundthewrds@gmail.com

BHT SOLUTIONS (BLUEBERY HAWAII TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLC)
Address: 20223 GRANITE BIRCH LANE

CYPRESS, TX 77433 
(832) 334-5524

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shilpa@bhtsolutions.com

BIAS Corporation
Address: 1100 Abernathy Road, Suite 950 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 140 of 610 pages 866



Atlanta, GA 30328 
(919) 815-2831

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Big Rock Educational Services
Address: PO Box 180699

Dallas, TX 75218 
(214) 704-6686

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mkern@bigrockeducation.com

Big Thought
Address: 1409 Botham Jean Blvd

Suite 1015
Dallas, TX 75215 
(214) 520-0023

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contracts@bigthought.org

Bill Reichle Associates, LLC
Address: 5 Brandyridge Drive

West Chester, PA 19382 
(610) 793-0137

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bill@reichleassoc.com

Bill Sherer
Address: 12306 Metzler Hills Lane

Tomball, TX 77377 
(713) 859-6384

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: williamsherer@aol.com

Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc (Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc)
Address: 2000 Alfred Nobel Dr.

Hercules
Hercules, CA 94547 
(800) 424-6723

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: LSG.Bids.US@bio-rad.com

leigh_brown@bio-rad.com

24/037DR-3Page 141 of 610 pages 867



Invitiation Type: Automatic

BKJ Global Management Consulting, LLC
Address: 2600 S. Loop W., Ste. 289

Houston, TX 77054 
(281) 402-2511

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@bkjgmc.com

tmclain@bkjgmc.com

BKTB Group, Inc dba MC Austin
Address: 7801 North Lamar Blvd.

Suite A-123
Austin, TX 78752 
(512) 427-7227

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Black Orchids PR (Chenadra Washington International, LLC)
Address: PO Box 16704

Houston, TX 77222 
(346) 291-0019

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chenadrawashington@gmail.com

Black Topaz Consulting
Address:
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Black United Fund of Texas
Address: 2606 Gregg Street Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 142 of 610 pages 868



Houston, TX 77026 
(832) 465-4487

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marcus@buftx.org

BlackBeltHelp
Address: 55 E Monroe Street, Suite 3460

Chicago, IL 60603 
(844) 255-2358

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shane_miller@blackbelthelp.com

Blackboard (Blackboard Inc.)
Address: 1111 19th Street

9th Floor
Washington, DC 20036 
(202) 463-4860

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TCP
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: channeloffice@blackboard.com

santiago.mosquera@blackboard.c
om
tara.rollins@blackboard.com

Blackbridge Consulting Inc
Address: 712 Snowy Orchid Lane

Desoto, TX 75115 
(469) 287-6824

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rhopkins@blackbridgeconsulting.c

om

Blackridge Research & Consulting
Address: 4041 w Hollow Creek Drive

Peoria, IL 61615 
(917) 993-7467

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: venkatesh@blackridgeresearch.co

m

Blackstone Technology Group
24/037DR-3Page 143 of 610 pages 869



Address: 150 California St., 9th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94111 
(415) 837-1400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rvenegas@bstonetech.com

BlackSwan CyberSecurity, LLC.
Address: 13717 Netron Rd

Dallas, TX 75244 
(281) 844-4239

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: smcclary@blackswancybersecurity

.com

Blaylock Van, LLC
Address: 600 Lexington Ave 3rd floor

New York, NY 75087 
(212) 715-6600

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gschaeffer@brv-llc.com

Blaze Technology, LLC
Address: 2211 Rayford Road

Suite 111-114
Spring, TX 77386 
(281) 985-1558

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BlazinBrook Preparatory School of The Artz
Address: 12401 South Post Oak

230
Houston, TX 77045 
(713) 551-8750

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: blazinbrook@gmail.com

BLEEK TECHNOLOGIES
24/037DR-3Page 144 of 610 pages 870



Address: 9659 North SAM HOUSTON
PKWY East
Suite 150-288
Humble, TX 77396 
(832) 338-0122

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kchatman@bleektech.com

BlendED Learning Consultants (BlendED Learning Consultants)
Address: 711 Yadkin Street

Albemarle, NC 28001 
(704) 999-8390

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: angelica@blendedlearningconsult

ants.com

Blocker Education Research, LLC (Tyrone D. Blocker)
Address: P.O. Box 341444

Austin, TX 78734 
(832) 524-1959

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BloomBoard, Inc.
Address: 5401 Walnut Street

Suite 200
Pittsburgh, PA 15232 
(650) 567-5656

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kristin@bloomboard.com

Blu Avo Group LLC
Address: 19825 N Cove Rd Ste B143 Response Status: Viewed

24/037DR-3Page 145 of 610 pages 871



Cornelius, NC 28031 
(214) 807-1393

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/1/2024 06:39 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tracy@bluavo.group

BLU PHIRE RESEARCH INSTITUTE INC
Address: 7710 CHERRY PARK DR STE.

T518
HOUSTON, TX 77095 
(281) 990-2148

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@bluphireri.com

Blue City Studios
Address: 1047 Wildwood

Wooster, OH 44691 
(330) 601-6390

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Blue Door Networks, LLC
Address: 555 Herndon Parkway

Suite 230
Herndon, VA 20170 
(571) 328-4000

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Blue Mogul Enterprise, LLC (Blue Mogul Enterprise, LLC)
Address: 11811 North Fwy Ste 500

Houston
Houston, TX 77060 
(832) 975-7958

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BlueNet Technologies, Inc.

24/037DR-3Page 146 of 610 pages 872



Address: 13355 Noel Rd.
Dallas, TX 75240 
(972) 638-0159

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bluenettechnologies1@gmail.com

BluGreen Pest Control
Address: PO Box 632

Wallis, TX 77485 
(713) 314-7411

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cdrymala@live.com

BOLD Life Wellness and Consulting LLC
Address: 5463 Rue Girard

Converse, TX 78109 
(210) 201-6119

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tianahill@blcoaching.org

BOLDplanning (BOLDplanning, inc)
Address: 4515 Harding Pike

Suite 325
Nashville, TN 37205 
(615) 469-5558

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@boldplanning.com

Bond Program Management Services
Address: 29489 Red Top Rd

Richards, TX 77873 
(832) 628-9400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 147 of 610 pages 873



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Boniuk Library, Holocaust Museum Houston
Address: 5401 Caroliine

Library, 3rd Floor
Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 527-1610

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: library@hmh.org

BookerDezigns
Address: 6910 Misty Morning Trace

Richmond, TX 77407 
(832) 577-1040

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bookwhisperer,Inc. (Donalyn Miller)
Address: 6006 Sunderland Dr

Colleyvile, TX 76034 
(817) 994-3692

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: thebookwhisperer@gmail.com

Boot Texan Kitchen
Address: 5002 E.Nasa Pkwy

Seabrook, TX 77586 
(832) 582-5600

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 03:14 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@boottexankitchen.com

Borel Educational Consulting Services (Cynthia Borel)
Address: 63 Gunner Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 148 of 610 pages 874



Fort Mitchell, AL 36856 
(706) 570-8466

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cdb@borelonline.com

Borg Vigil Consulting
Address: 7226 Fountain MDW

Katy, TX 77494 
(713) 703-4969

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ceciliavasquezborg@gmail.com

Bot Shop
Address: PO BOX 262276

Houston, TX 77207 
(281) 773-4664

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 10:03 AM (CT)

Boundaryless Enterprises, LLC
Address: 3003 Seagler 6205

Houston, TX 77042 
(832) 452-3816

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: raenada.mason@gmail.com

Boykins Youth Foundations
Address: P.O. Box 301146

Houston, TX 77230 
(713) 666-2295

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/4/2024 02:55 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/24/2024 03:35 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hardcorespin@gmail.com

Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Houston
24/037DR-3Page 149 of 610 pages 875



Address: 815 Crosby
Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 400-2946

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cgrimes@bgcgh.org

khattery@bgcgh.org
mewing@bgcgh.org
ncantu@bgcgh.org
swoodruff@bgcgh.org
twesson@bgcgh.org

Bracane Company
Address: 1201 E. 15th

Suite 204
Plano, TX 75074 
(888) 568-4271

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Pjnelson@bracaneco.com

Brahmarsk Corporation
Address: 19901 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY

#305
Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(855) 258-6663

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sri@brahmarsk.com

BrainStorm Advanced Learning Systems
Address: 900 N Walnut Creek

Suite 100
PMB 252
Mansfield, TX 76063 
(817) 527-2226

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Brandi Spencer Consulting
Address: 23706 Red Glade Ct Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 150 of 610 pages 876



Spring, TX 77373 
(713) 213-6757

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brandilspencer@gmail.com

Brandi T. Brown
Address: 2614 Walnut Trail Lane

Manvel, TX 77578 
(832) 443-8517

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brandibrown13@gmail.com

Brandon Miller
Address: 12306 Carola Forest

Houston, TX 77044 
(281) 608-9021

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: b_miller05@yahoo.com

Brandy Sharber Consulting LLC (Brandy)
Address: 9215 Summer Valley Lane

Richmond, TX 77407 
(713) 855-1930

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/29/2024 08:09 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 01:38 PM (CT)

Braun Intertec Corporation
Address: 11941 Cutten Road, Suite 500

Houston, TX 77066 
(936) 321-2522

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Alehr@BraunIntertec.com

Brave Little Company (Brave Little Company)
Address: 255 ASBURY ST

HOUSTON, TX 77007-8149 
(713) 208-0574

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: troy@brave-little.com

24/037DR-3Page 151 of 610 pages 877



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Brave The Elements (The Children's Carousel Academy)
Address: 512 Mulberry Lane

Desoto, TX 75115 
(469) 226-9811

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bravery-Persistence-Fortitude LLC
Address: 2815 Atomic Tangerine Way

2
Las Vegas, NV 89183 
(907) 502-0285

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/2/2024 04:29 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jamespaulchenoweth@gmail.com

BraveUp Consulting
Address: 6281 Naaman Forest Bvld

Garland, TX 75044 
(214) 862-1616

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@braveupconsulting.com

Breakin Khainz Inc
Address: 1415 W Gulf Bank Rd

Sut 1510
Houston, TX 77088 
(346) 744-1306

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: domthespeaker@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 152 of 610 pages 878



Briar Patch
Address: 12283-A Veterans Memorial Dr.

Houston, TX 77067 
(281) 315-5299

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tpensonwilson@yahoo.com

Bridge to Leadership, LLC
Address: 6635 Indian Falls

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(832) 850-8141

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bridgepoint Consulting, LLC
Address: 6300 Bridge Point Parkway

Building 1, Suite 575
Austin, TX 78730 
(512) 437-7925

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mjohnson@bridgepointconsulting.c

om

Bridging The Gap Life Coaching and Transformation Academy, LLC
Address: 4582 Kingwood Drive STE, E.

#144
Kingwood, TX 77345 
(832) 510-9893

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/21/2024 01:33 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/23/2024 10:21 PM (CT)

Bright Horizon
Address: 3750 Vegas Rd

Granbury, TX 76048 
(405) 714-9629

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lexie.brorsen@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 153 of 610 pages 879



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Bright Ideas
Address: 15705 Sierra Drive

Jersey Village, TX 77040 
(832) 605-1100

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brightideasjmt@gmail.com

Bright Minds STEAM Studio
Address: 11343 N Sam Houston Pkwy E

Humble, TX 77396 
(337) 802-3846

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jadab711@gmail.com

Bright Pathways Educational Consulting (Bright Pathways Educational Consulting)
Address: 1940 Fountain View Dr.

Suite 3036
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 305-5621

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lhawkins@brightpathwayseducatio

n.com

Bright Thinker
Address: 1800 Lakeway

Suite 200
Lewisville, TX 75057 
(870) 304-6205

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BrightBytes
Address: 490 2nd Street, Suite 302

BrightBytes
San Francisco, CA 94107 
(503) 310-5896

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 154 of 610 pages 880



Classifications: TCP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Brighter Futures Counseling and Consulting
Address: 950 Echo Lane

Suite 200
Houston, TX 77024 
(832) 622-8929

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/15/2024 01:23 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brighterfuturescc@gmail.com

Brilliant POS, LLC
Address: 3700 Arco Corporate Drive

Suite 550
Charlotte
Charlotte, NC 28273 
(980) 819-4704

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aaron@brilliantpos.com

Brilliant Speakers Academy
Address: 594 Sawdust Rd,

#326
The Woodlands, TX 77380 
(832) 510-0408

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: victoria@byvictorial.com

Brittany Endlich
Address: 2805 Bretton Wood Dr

Fort Worth, TX 76244 
(817) 709-1284

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brittanyendlich2@gmail.com

Brivenca Builders (The Brito Group, LLC)
Address: 4620 N Braeswood Blvd Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 155 of 610 pages 881



# 84
Houston, TX 77096 
(281) 982-4055

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: edwinb@brivenca.com

Broadway Bound Youth Musical Theatre Company/MVE
Address: PO BOX 441764

PO BOX 441764
Houston, TX 77244 
(346) 349-2130

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/16/2024 01:52 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/16/2024 01:59 PM (CT)

Bross Group, LLC
Address: 200 Union Blvd.

#200
Lakewood, CO 80228 
(303) 945-2708

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Brown Dog Gadgets
Address: W136N4829 Campbell Dr

Suite #9
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051 
(262) 439-8108

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/29/2024 11:48 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: David@BrownDogGadgets.com

Bruce Monical Design
Address: P.O. Box 8598

Bacliff, TX 77518 
(713) 459-3798

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 156 of 610 pages 882



BTek Holdings LLC
Address: 1201 Gandy Blvd N Unit 22481

St Petersburg, FL 33742 
(844) 267-7727

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BTM SOLUTIONS LLC
Address: 9450 Pinecroft Drive # 7030

Spring, TX 77387 
(281) 705-6267

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BTS Consulting (Business Trade and Services, inc.)
Address: 9926 NW 29 St

Doral, FL 33172 
(305) 629-9594

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rbueno@btsquality.com

Building Beloved Communities (Building Beloved Communities)
Address: PO Box 4095

Roanoke, VA 24015 
(540) 494-4479

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: molly@buildingbelovedcommunitie

s.com

Building Blox
Address: 415 Tophill Rd.

San Antonio, TX 78209 
(210) 846-1431

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: buildingblox123@aol.com

24/037DR-3Page 157 of 610 pages 883



Building Solutions (Building Solutions)
Address: 9401 LBJ Freeway

Suite 410
dallas, TX 75243 
(214) 221-9145

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wdillard@buildingsolns.com

Building Tech Team, LLC
Address: 16061 Moore Rd

Von Ormy, TX 78073 
(210) 620-9526

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shanelbest@gmail.com

BUILDINGBLOCKS Marketing Solutions, LLC
Address: 5914 Sandypine Ct.

Spring, TX 77379 
(281) 984-4174

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hamilton@bbms.us

bulb Inc.
Address: 400 E. Simpson St.

Suite 230
Lafayette, CO 80026 
(214) 558-9909

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Bureau of Education & Research
Address: P.O. Box 96068

Bellevue, WA 98009 
(425) 453-2121

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aclark@ber.org

Burgeon IT Services LLC

24/037DR-3Page 158 of 610 pages 884



Address: 36E, Independence Mall
1601 Concord Pike
Wilmington, DE 19803 
(302) 613-0999

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nanda@burgeonits.com

Burkett Business
Address: 3701 CR 207

Liberty Hill, TX 78642 
(512) 635-6775

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: burkett9133@gmail.com

Bus Shield, LLC.
Address: 33 Villere Place

Destrahan, LA 70047 
(248) 515-8157

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Business & Financial Management Solutions, LLC
Address: PO Box 151708

Austin, TX 78715 
(512) 366-8183

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

BUSINESS 101 CONSULTANTS & TRAINERS
Address: SHARONDERIA DRIVER

2500 E.T.C. JESTER SUITE 362
Houston, TX 77008 
(214) 810-9831

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bus101consultants@att.net

24/037DR-3Page 159 of 610 pages 885



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Business Continuity Consultants, LLC
Address: 20436 Narrow Rd.

Covington, LA 70435 
(985) 893-8633

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jbellbcc@bellsouth.net

Business Plan Solutions, LLC
Address: 17766 Preston Road

Dallas, TX 75252 
(469) 223-4474

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ndaba@businessplansolutions.net

BUTTON UP GLOBAL
Address: 10925 Briar Forest Dr.

Apt# 1053
Houston, TX 77042 
(713) 972-5773

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: buttonupglobal@gmail.com

BuzzClan LLC
Address: 5757 Alpha Road Suite 340 Suite

340
Dallas, TX 75240 
(469) 581-0233

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Gov@buzzclan.com

ByHearing, LLC
Address: 5618 Sheraton Oaks Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 160 of 610 pages 886



Houston, TX 77091 
(832) 671-1333

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

C BOND SYSTEMS
Address: 6035 South Loop East

HOUSTON, TX 77033 
(832) 649-5658

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

C Change Consulting
Address: 4306 Yoakum

Suite 625
Houston, TX 77030 
(713) 999-9029

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tlitton@cchangec.com

C SOLX LLC
Address: 5850 San Felipe st

Suite 500
Houston, TX 77057 
(412) 606-6076

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: arsalan@csoluxions.com

C Three Business Consultants LLC
Address: 2722 Woodbury Dr

St. Louis, MO 63125 
(314) 904-4242

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: amy@c3bc.com

24/037DR-3Page 161 of 610 pages 887



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

C1S Group, Inc.
Address: 4231 Sigma Road, Suite 110

Dallas, TX 75244 
(972) 386-7005

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ashleigh.jones@c1sinc.com

Cady Studios, LLC
Address: 2555 Westside Parkway

Suite 500
Alpharetta, GA 30004 
(678) 736-9073

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@cady.com

cain & co llc
Address: 47 woodland road concrod ma

Concord, TX 01742 
(978) 289-8957

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Calance (Partners Information Technology Inc)
Address: 888

S. Disneyland Dr
Suite #500
Anaheim, CA 90802 
(406) 224-9225

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ssingh3@calance.com

Calence, LLC dba Insight Networking
Address: 6820 S. Harl Avenue

Tempe, AZ 85283 
(480) 333-3000

Classifications: DIR (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 162 of 610 pages 888



USC
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Calidad Construction, LLC dba Valley Supplies and Services
Address: 7512 N. 17th St.

McAllen, TX 78504 
(956) 460-3614

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@vsstx.net

Callaway Solutions, LLC
Address: 11111 Katy Fwy Frontage Rd

Houston, TX 77079 
(832) 819-1081

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: callawaysolutions@gmail.com

CALPAA Inc (CALPAA, Inc)
Address: 10215 Greenwood Ave N Suite

S415
Seattle, WA 98133 
(206) 504-6253

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeannene@calpaa.com

CampusEAI (CampusEAI)
Address: 600 Superior Ave. East

Suite 1300
Cleveland, OH 44114 
(216) 589-9626

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: RFP@campuseai.org

Candis Consulting, LLC
Address: 11601 Shadow Creek Pkwy Ste Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 163 of 610 pages 889



111-123
Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 356-3483

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@candisconsulting.com

Candor Consulting and Diagnostics, LLC
Address: 111 NORTH WALL ST # 1171

Belton, TX 76513 
(830) 456-8936

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennifer@candordiag.com

Canon Business Solutions, Inc.
Address: 4 Ohio Drive

Lake Success, NY 11042 
(800) 815-4000

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
TCP
TPA
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kreynolds@solutions.canon.com

Canon Solutions America, Inc.
Address: 2930 W Sam Houston Parkway

ste.125
Houston, TX 77043 
(713) 329-2770

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fclements@csa.canon.com

Pfleming@csa.canon.com
rosorio@csa.canon.com

Canyon Insurance Group (Canyon Insurance Group)
Address: 5144 East Sam Houston Pkwy N

#212
Houston
Houston, TX 77015 
(832) 717-1511

Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vonair@thecanyoninsurancegroup.

com

24/037DR-3Page 164 of 610 pages 890



SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

CAP5 Technology Solutions LLC
Address: 4212 San Felipe #421

Houston, TX 77027 
(713) 979-5280

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jlavergne@capfive.com

lance@capfive.com
marketing@capfive.com

Caperton-Brown & Poole Consulting
Address: 11105 S. Indian River Dr.

Ft. Pierce, FL 34982 
(713) 857-3715

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hcapertonbrown@yahoo.com

Capitol Region Education Council (Capitol Region Education Council)
Address: 111 Charter Oak Avenue

Hartford, CT 06106 
(860) 247-2732

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: krandall@crec.org

Capsuletek
Address: 505 Julie Rivers Dr.

Suite 170
Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(713) 489-8887

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 01:34 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ahuang@capsuletek.com

abates@capsuletek.com
plo@capsuletek.com

Care Solutions, Inc
Address: 1117 Perimeter Center West Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 165 of 610 pages 891



Ste W-300
Atlanta, GA 30338 
(770) 642-6722

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cindydavis@caresolutions.com

Career Resource Center (Career Resource Center)
Address: 4611 LONG CLIMB CYN

HUMBLE, TX 77396 
(832) 257-0763

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ade@careeresourcecenter.com

Carmen S. Sandoval (Maria del Carmen Sandoval)
Address: 2919 Sky Cliff

San Antonio, TX 78231 
(956) 286-7530

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Carol Cooper dba N&C Consulting
Address: 7509 Oakhurst Trail

Garland, TX 75044 
(214) 202-5903

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cacooper@tx.rr.com

Carson Consulting & Training
Address: 3215 SW 29th Street

S it 204
Response Status: No Response

Suite 204
Topeka, KS 66614 
(785) 409-1311

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michelle@carsonct.com

24/037DR-3Page 166 of 610 pages 892



Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Carter Development Group (Carter Development Group, LLC)
Address: 8147 Lagos De Campo Blvd

Tamarac, FL 33321 
(954) 806-8658

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@CarterDevGroup.com

Casablanca Productions (Casablanca Productions)
Address: 3403 Candlebrook Drive

Spring
Spring, TX 77388 
(281) 893-3838

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Cascadia Global Security (Cascadia Global Security INC)
Address: 600 Oaksdale Avenue SW, Suite

103
Renton, WA 98057 
(210) 971-1375

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: c.weiser@cascadia-global.com

CASO Document Management
Address: 3453 IH-35 Frontage Rd. North

Suite 215
San Antonio, TX 78219 
(210) 222-9124

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dave.granato@caso.com

Catalyst Consulting Group, Inc. (Catalyst Consulting Group, Inc.)
Address: 211 W Wacker Drive

Suite 450
CHICAGO, IL 60606 
(312) 629-0750

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nikki.smith@catconsult.com

24/037DR-3Page 167 of 610 pages 893



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Catapult Consulting Group (Smaxel Holdings)
Address: 7710 Cherry Park Dr #338

Houston, TX 77095 
(757) 785-8563

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/23/2024 01:27 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Smaxelholdings@gmail.com

Catapult Dreams, LLC
Address: 12102 Forest Sage Lane

Pearland, TX 77584 
(903) 238-3425

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: qmoore03@gmail.com

Catapult Learning
Address: 2 Aquarium Loop

Suite 100
Camden
Camden, NJ 08103 
(856) 831-7909

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: randi.knight@catapultlearning.com

CB Essential Solutions (CB Essential Solutions LLC)
Address: P.O. Box 250988

Plano, TX 75025 
(469) 678-1040

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Bids@bnps4us.com

CBRE | Heery (CBRE Heery, Inc.)
24/037DR-3Page 168 of 610 pages 894



Address: 2800 Post Oak Blvd.
Suite 500
Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 577-3844

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gary.whittle@cbre.com

CBRE Valuation & Advisory Services
Address: 2800 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite

500
Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 577-1597

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: craig.young3@cbre.com

CBTS Technology Solutions
Address: 221 East Fourth St.

PO Box 2301
Cincinatti, OH 45202 
(214) 455-5674

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lori.morgan@cbts.com

CC Assessment Services, Inc
Address: 14237 E SAM HOUSTON PWKY

N
SUITE 200-BOX 194
Houston, TX 77044 
(713) 899-5228

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CCS Global Tech (California Creative Solutions, Inc)
Address: 13475 Danielson Street

Suite 230
Poway, CA 92064 
(858) 208-4133

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gov@ccsglobaltech.com

24/037DR-3Page 169 of 610 pages 895



CCS Interational, Inc.
Address: 1815 S Meyers Road

Suite 1070
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181 
(630) 678-0808

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jgaulden@ccsdifference.com

C-CUBES K12
Address: 17515 Spring Cypress Rd, Ste

C559
Cypress, TX 77429-2698 
(832) 628-2717

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: reid.whitaker@gmail.com

CDE Tech Solutions
Address: 1205 Texas Star Parkway Ste 120

Euless, TX 76040 
(877) 426-9813

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CDR Maguire, Inc.
Address: 11740 SW 80th Street

Suite 102
Miami, FL 33183 
(786) 235-8534

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: andy.mendez@cdrmaguire.com

Center for Quality Leadership, Inc.
Address: 1902 Kingsmill Ln

Richmond, TX 77406-1331 
(713) 870-8777

Classifications: TCP
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Center for Student Achievement Solutions

24/037DR-3Page 170 of 610 pages 896



Address: 445 Park Avenue
9th Floor
New York, NY 10022 
(347) 436-8333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cwilliams@c4sas.com

Center for the Collaborative Classroom
Address: 1001 Marina Village Pkwy, Suite

110
Alameda, CA 94501 
(510) 533-0213

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kstuart@collaborativeclassroom.or

g

Center for Toxicology and Environmental Health, LLC.
Address: 5120 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118 
(501) 801-8500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cdavis@cteh.com

Center for Urban Transformation (Center for Urban Transformation)
Address: 3300 Lyons Ave.

suite # 103
Houston, TX 77020 
(832) 781-3020

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sfard@fwtransformation.org

Centra Healthcare Solutions
Address: 1000 Corporate Dr. #280

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334 
(954) 210-8013

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 03:03 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brent@centrahealthcare.com

Central IT Company LLC
Address: 448 West 19th St, Suite 412

Houston, TX 77008 
(281) 397-4553

Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mario@centralitco.com

24/037DR-3Page 171 of 610 pages 897



SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Central Operations, Inc (Central Operations, Inc)
Address: 23772 West Rd

#342
Brownstown Township, MI 48183 
(813) 751-9228

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: destiney.smith@centriclearning.net

Centurion Solutions LLC
Address: 425 Shady Creek Dr.

Suite 1001
Bryan, TX 77808 
(979) 571-5213

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 04:03 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dcjackson@centurion-

solutions.com

Certica Solutions (Certica Solutions)
Address: 301 Edgewater, Suite 101

Wakefield
Wakefield, MA 01880 
(855) 766-9916

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CESO Communications, LLC
Address: 615 1st Ave NE

Suite 115
Minneapolis, MN 55413 
(612) 213-2828

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 04:37 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/8/2024 04:13 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: paul.stmartin@theceso.com

Chadd Phillips
Address: 2345 Bering Dr Apt 436

Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 230-8161

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cphillips@pedicelgroup.com

24/037DR-3Page 172 of 610 pages 898



SBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Challenge Innovation Technology Inc (Challenge Innovation Technology Inc)
Address: 115 Coventry Ln

Canton, MS 39046 
(662) 268-4924

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kwells@challengetechinc.com

Change Consulting Group, LLC (Change Consulting Group, LLC)
Address: 1057 North Lane

Houston, TX 77088 
(713) 714-7521

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marta@changeconsultinggroup.or

g

Changing Minds and Hearts LLC (Changing Hearts and Minds LLC)
Address: 6737 20th St

APT 2
Fife, WA 98424 
(253) 222-9728

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drscott@changingmindsandhearts.

com

Character You!
Address: 12 Laguna Bend Dr

Manvel, TX 77578 
(281) 896-5962

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: characteryou22@gmail.com

CharacterStrong (CharacterStrong)
Address: 1402 Lake Tapps PKWY SE Response Status: Viewed

24/037DR-3Page 173 of 610 pages 899



Ste F104 #128
Auburn, WA 98029 
(253) 234-7043

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/1/2024 10:07 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: becca@characterstrong.com

cory@characterstrong.com
desiree@characterstrong.com
lindsay@characterstrong.com
pcollins@characterstrong.com
riley@characterstrong.com
ashlea@characterstrong.com
sarah@characterstrong.com

Charbonnet & Associates
Address: 365 Canal St

Suite 1155
New Orleans, LA 70130 
(504) 561-0996

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kspiess@charbonnetassociates.c

om

Charles Taylor Engineering Technical Services (SBSA, LLC)
Address: 2855 Exchange Blvd

STE 300
Southlake, TX 80219 
(303) 552-2144

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: christine.nast@charlestaylor.com

Chart Chicks LP
Address: 1511 S Chestnut St

Lufkin, TX 75901 
(800) 604-1392

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: erin@chartchicks.com

Charter School Success, LLC
Address: 7 Park Ln

Galveston, TX 77551 
(281) 450-8753

Classifications: HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: karen@charterschoolsuccess.com

24/037DR-3Page 174 of 610 pages 900



Chase in Dreams, Speech and Drama (Deadra Chase)
Address: 14127 Pinewest

19906 Bolton Bridge
houston
Houston, TX 77049 
(832) 748-2004

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chasemsD@yahoo.com

CHAT (Culture of Health-Advancing Together) (CHAT (Culture of Health-Advancing
Together))
Address: 7207 Regency Square Blvd.

Suite 260-16
Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 247-9764

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aisha.siddiqui@chattx.org

Chatham Construction Inc
Address: 1617 Cedar Bayou

Baytown, TX 77520 
(281) 427-3838

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chathamco@comcast.net

Chazey Partners (Chazey Partners Inc)
Address: 900 E Hamilton Ave

Suite 100
Campbell, CA 95008 
(855) 692-6229

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: russellmichna@chazeypartners.co

m

Cherish Our Children
Address: 448 W. 19th St., Box 647

Houston, TX 77008 
(346) 516-3269

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 02:53 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shirvonti.keller@cherishourchildren

.org

24/037DR-3Page 175 of 610 pages 901



Invitiation Type: Automatic

CherryRoad Technologies Inc. (CherryRoad Technologies Inc.)
Address: 6 Upper Pond Road

2nd Floor
Parsippany, NJ 07054 
(973) 402-7802

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@cherryroad.com

Cheryl R. Vital
Address: 419 Wisdom St.

Crosby, TX 77532 
(713) 894-5721

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cherylvital@gmail.com

Child Care Associates
Address: 3000 E BELKNAP ST

FORT WORTH
FORT WORTH, TX 76111-4142 
(817) 838-0055

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: patricia.looper@childcareassociat

es.org

Child Care Council (Child Care Council of Greater Houston Inc.)
Address: 6220 Westpark #150

Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 266-6045

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: patrick@cccghi.com

Child Trends (Child Trends)
Address: 7315 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite

1200W
Bethesda, MD 20814 
(703) 861-9496

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: scochran@childtrends.org

24/037DR-3Page 176 of 610 pages 902



Childcare Masters LLC
Address: 17807 Lakecrest View Dr. 1112

Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 303-9022

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: childcaremasters@gmail.com

Children At Risk
Address: 10122 Horseshoe Bend Dr

Houston, TX 77064 
(713) 869-7740

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/21/2024 07:13 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ddelpilar@childrenatrisk.org

doneil@childrenatrisk.org

CHILDRENFLOW LLC
Address: 5233 Bellaire Blvd. # 563

BELLAIRE, TX 77401 
(773) 480-4205

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/8/2024 03:11 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: erika@childrenflow.com

Chiron Communicaiton Services, LLC
Address: 13827 Caven Street

Humble, TX 77396 
(281) 441-4951

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: courtneym@chironcomm.com

ron@chironcomm.com
todd@chironcomm.com

Choice Consulting, LLC
Address: 210 Odyssey Drive

Suite B
Webster, TX 77598 
(281) 987-5044

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: office@ccpes.net

24/037DR-3Page 177 of 610 pages 903



Choice Nation Academy
Address: 5020 FM 1960 West

A2
HOUSTON, TX 77069 
(832) 559-2610

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@choicenationacademy.org

CI Solutions (Card Integrators)
Address: 3625 Serpentine Dr

Los Alamitos
Los Alamitos, CA 90720 
(562) 431-2594

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: milesc@cardintegrators.com

Cindy Puryear Consulting Services (Cindy Puryear)
Address: 1819 Ashland St

Houston, TX 77008 
(713) 204-0213

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

City ArtWorks (Creative Alternatives)
Address: 1330 Wirt Rd

#R
Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 681-1331

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ClarusTec, Inc.
Address: 200 Metroplex Drive, Suite 302

Edison, NJ 08817 
(732) 568-4762

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@clarustec.com

24/037DR-3Page 178 of 610 pages 904



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Classware Systems (Classware L.P.)
Address: 10670 N Central Expy

6th Floor
Dallas, TX 75231 
(214) 914-1026

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: paguirre@aguirreroden.com

Clayborn Inc DBA Onc National (Clayborn Inc DBA Onc National)
Address: 12601 Perimeter Dr

Dallas, TX 75228 
(469) 751-8494

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Clean Coast Technologies
Address: 1041 Thomas Ave

Pasadena, TX 77506 
(713) 378-0000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ronnier@cleancoasttech.com

cLI-Energy and Construction LL
Address: 12619 Northwood Colony Trail

Houston
Houston, TX 77044 
(832) 629-7969

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tharts@cli-

energyandconstruction.com

Clifton Gunderson LLP
Address: 10001 Innovation Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 179 of 610 pages 905



Suite 201
Milwaukee, WI 53226 
(414) 476-1880

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
TIP
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Closet Factory (GDJ Interests Inc.)
Address: 915 Brenda St

Houston, TX 77076 
(281) 355-7676

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Club SciKidz Houston (Heir Consulting Group)
Address: 2726 Bissonnet

240-176
Houston, TX 77005 
(713) 589-8958

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CMG Technology Services (Carroll Health Services, LLC)
Address: 14405 Walters Rd

Ste. 1002
Houston, TX 77386 
(281) 528-6253

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kc.carroll@cmgtechservices.com

CMN Investments Group, LLC (Flagg)
Address: 134 Vintage Park Blvd. Ste. Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 180 of 610 pages 906



A#1004
Houston, TX 77070 
(713) 582-3671

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cflagg@cmninvestment.net

rickyfarley06@gmail.com

CNS SERVICES, INC dba Living Your Life Without Limits (CNS SERVICES, INC dba
Living Your Life Without Limits)
Address: 325 E Compton Blvd

Compton, CA 90220 
(562) 250-4150

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Shannon@livingyourlifewithoutlimit

s.com

Coach Mercer LLC
Address: 5211 Rue Dela Croix Dr

1110
Katy, TX 77493 
(713) 476-2010

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris.mercer@coach-mercer.com

Coaching Consultants Team
Address: 2127 Chantilly Lane

Houston, TX 77018 
(713) 410-2987

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: meghan@coachingconsultantstea

m.com

Coastal Cloud Holdings, LLC (Coastal Cloud Holdings, LLC)
Address: 1 Hammock Beach Parkway

Suite 200
Palm Coast, FL 32137 
(850) 294-1884

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennifer.hartshorne@coastalcloud.u

s

24/037DR-3Page 181 of 610 pages 907



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Coatings Specialty Development Lab (Coatings Specialty Development Lab)
Address: 13415 Raven Roost Dr

Cypress, TX 77429 
(346) 757-1713

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: 19grnja45@gmail.com

Coble Studios (YPSOURC LLC)
Address: 712 Wilcrest Drive #1250

Houston, TX 77042 
(713) 936-9806

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 04:25 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 01:13 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: solutions@coblestudios.com

Code for America (Code for America)
Address: 972 Mission Street, 5th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103 
(650) 465-5899

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cfavendor@codeforamerica.org

Code Knights (Blackwell Education LLC)
Address: 4104 Waterstone Court

College Station, TX 77845 
(971) 217-3153

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Mike@CodeKnightsHQ.com

Code Park Inc
Address: PO Box 344

Houston, TX 77001 
(832) 768-1193

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hello@codeparkhouston.org

24/037DR-3Page 182 of 610 pages 908



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Coding with a Twist, LLC (Coding with a Twist, LLC)
Address: 21122

Fox Hillside Way
Humble, TX 77338 
(903) 312-1173

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sharellwebb@codingwithatwistllc.c

om

Coffee Creek Media Group
Address: PO Box 452721

Garland, TX 75045-2721 
(972) 442-6000

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sharon@coffeecreekmediagroup.c

om

COGENT Infotech Corporation (COGENT Infotech Corporation)
Address: 1035 Boyce Road, Suite 108

Pittsburgh, PA 15241 
(412) 889-7700

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Govt-Bids@cogentinfo.com

Cognia
Address: 9115 Westside Parkway

Alpharetta, GA 30009 
(800) 749-9102

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@cognia.org

Cognitive Solutions Special Education Consultants
Address: 2702 Clay St.

Houston, TX 77003 
(832) 443-1440

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 183 of 610 pages 909



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Cognixia (Cognixia Inc)
Address: 110 Allen Road

Basking Ridge, NJ 07920 
(973) 559-9121

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CoHeart Support Services
Address: 14731 Englebrook Dr

Houston, TX 77095 
(281) 507-7211

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nwashington@coheartsupportservi

ces.com

CohnReznick LLP
Address: 816 Congress Avenue

Suite 200
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 494-9100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: CohnReznickGPSA@cohnreznick.

com

Collaborate With Christina
Address: 5870 Hwy 6 North

Houston, TX 77084 
(832) 736-4898

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@collaboratewithchristina.com

Collaborative for Children
Address: 1111 North Loop West, Suite 600 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 184 of 610 pages 910



Houston, TX 77008 
(713) 600-1100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Collegiate Funding Advisors (Grace Advisors USA, LLC)
Address: 1661 International Drive, St 400

Memphis, TN 38120
St 400
Memphis, TN 38120 
(901) 692-3116

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CollegiateZone Enterprises, L.P.
Address: 13121 Louetta Rd #120

Cypress, TX 77429 
(713) 334-5400

Classifications: DIR
TAS
TCP
TIP
TPA
TXM
USC
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Color of Life (Color of Life Community Resource & Activity center)
Address: 13105 Northwest Freeway

Suite 764
Houston
Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 447-6735

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tonya@coloroflifeyouth.org

Columbia Advisory Group
Address: 17950 Preston Road Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 185 of 610 pages 911



Suite 380
Dallas, TX 75252 
(214) 998-9950

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

COMBS Consulting Group, LP
Address: 8200 IH-10 West, Suite 103

San Antonio, TX 78230 
(210) 698-7887

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Carrie.Combs@combs-group.com

Comflow Mechanical Services
Address: 6411 Lawford Lane

Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 686-3600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cevett@comflowco.com

Communications Cable Construction, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 764

Dayton, TX 77535 
(936) 258-9588

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: walterfgroves@aol.com

Communications Etc (Communications Etc Inc)
Address: PO Box 1590

San Angelo, TX 76902 
(325) 658-7484

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris@cometcinc.com

Communities In Schools of Houston (Communities In Schools of Houston, Inc.)
Address:
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lisad@cis-houston.org

24/037DR-3Page 186 of 610 pages 912



Community Nutrition Outreach Services (Ellis A Morrow)
Address: PO Box 263607

Houston, TX 77207 
(281) 734-2577

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dietitian@nutrispecialist.com

Community Shield
Address: 8128 Plum Creek Trl

Burleson, TX 76028 
(817) 475-3808

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gavin@communityshieldplus.com

Community Training and Assistance Center, Inc.
Address: 30 Winter Street

7th Floor
Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 423-1444

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cleone@ctacusa.com

COMM-USA SECURITY
Address: 7607 Blue Flax Cove

San Antonio, TX 78249 
(210) 330-9452

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fermin@cfaservice.com

Complete Computer Solutions
Address: 143 Devonshire RD

Boerne, TX 78006 
(210) 445-4100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Complete System Balance (Complete System Balance)
Address: PO Box 399 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 187 of 610 pages 913



Rockwall, TX 75087 
(972) 965-4289

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: clee@completesystembalance.co

m

ComplyBrid LLC (ComplyBrid Consulting)
Address: 2525 Citywest Blvd

Unit 414
Houston, TX 77042 
(404) 312-4201

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/22/2024 03:38 PM (CT)

Comprehensive Training Center
Address: 3505 Pebble Beach Dr.

Harlingen, TX 78550 
(956) 357-7030

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CompServ Inc (CompServ Inc)
Address: 1712 Pioneer Ave #306

Cheyenne, WY 82001 
(307) 222-5440

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@compservinc.net

COMPU-DATA International, LLC
Address: 14610 Falling Creek Drive

Houston, TX 77068 
(281) 292-1333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@cdlac.com

Compulogix IT Solutions
Address: 14405 Walters Road Ste 440

Houston, TX 77014 
(281) 880-4850

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lisa.doherty@compulogixits.com

24/037DR-3Page 188 of 610 pages 914



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Computer Command Corporation
Address: 708 E. Goodwin

Victoria, TX 77901 
(361) 573-4305

Classifications: TAS
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hhanes@computercommand.com

Computer Kids
Address: 4614 Belle Park Dr

Houston, TX 77072 
(206) 376-3781

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Compu-Vision Consulting Inc. (Compu-Vision Consulting Inc.)
Address: 2050 Route 27

Suite 202
North Brunswick, NJ 08902 
(732) 422-1500

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: llopes@compuvis.com

Comrades Consulting
Address: 13223 Dover Bluff Dr.

Rosharon, TX 77583 
(832) 723-5427

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: comradesconsulting@gmail.com

Comuniquemos, Inc.

24/037DR-3Page 189 of 610 pages 915



Address: 8325 Broadway, Suite 202-218
Pearland, TX 77581 
(832) 594-9439

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/13/2024 09:39 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shanwag@shanwag.com

Comware (Comp-E-Ware Technology Associates, Inc.)
Address: 1110 E. State Highway 114

Ste 250
Southlake, TX 76092 
(214) 905-1198

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cgollier@comware.com

Conference Technologies Inc. (fka Industrial Audio/Video)
Address: 11653 Adie. Rd.

Maryland Heights, MO 63043 
(314) 993-1400

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jody.seal@cti.com

taustin@conferencetech.com

Connect Community Youth & Family Services
Address: 7131 Pebble Falls Dr

Houston, TX 77095 
(832) 559-2268

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@connectcommunityyouth.org

Conscious Education Consulting, LLC.
Address: 22720 Morton Ranch Rd.

STE 160
Katy, TX 77449 
(832) 356-9650

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: conscioused18@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 190 of 610 pages 916



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Consolidated Performance Consulting, LLC.
Address: 5715 Elam Way

San Antonio, TX 78261 
(210) 645-5181

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: charita@cpconsultllc.com

Constant & Associates
Address: 3655 Torrance Blvd. Suite 430

Torrance, CA 90503 
(424) 320-2580

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@constantassociates.com

Construction Journal
Address: 400 SW 7th Street

Stuart, FL 34994 
(772) 781-2144

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Consult Dr. Michelle, LLC
Address: 7314 Big Valley Dr.

Houston, TX 77095 
(832) 721-9590

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: consultdrmichelle@gmail.com

Consummate Solutions Consulting Firm LLC
Address: 4201 Cypress Creek Pkwy Ste

169
Houston, TX 77068 
(832) 855-0213

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 03:05 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: evvie.smith@cscfirm.us

24/037DR-3Page 191 of 610 pages 917



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Continuity Operations Group
Address: 7201 Warbler Lane

McLean, TX 22101-2016 
(703) 651-6199

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mikemurphy@cog-llc.org

Control Systems Solutions, Inc.
Address: 9702 Haven Crossing Court

Houston, TX 77065 
(281) 788-3325

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bernard@css-usa.com

Controlled F.O.R.C.E., Inc.
Address: 3133 General Hudnell

Suite 116
San Antonio, TX 78226 
(210) 530-1100

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: m.harris@controlledforce.com

Convergent Nonprofit Solutions
Address: 2451 Cumberland Parkway

Suite #3679
Atlanta, GA 30339-6157 
(800) 886-0280

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Convergentz (Convergentz Building Systems, LLC)
Address: 10555 Westpark Dr. Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 192 of 610 pages 918



Houston, TX 77042 
(281) 974-7372

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@convergentz.com

Cookie Joe
Address: 1415 Hwy. 6 A100

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(832) 725-6209

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cookiejoedance@hotmail.com

CoolSpeak, LLC
Address: 148 Stone Hill Drive

Pottstown, PA 19464 
(888) 300-1880

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: joey@coolspeak.net

Cooperative Services
Address: 21929 Katie Drive

Bend, OR 97701 
(541) 771-2144

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vlee@cooperativeservices.com

Cooperative Strategies
Address: 4675 Lakehurst Court

Suite 200
Dublin, OH 43016 
(949) 680-9232

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bclark@coopstrategies.com

CORE construction services of Texas, Inc.
Address: 6320 Research Road Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 193 of 610 pages 919



Frisco, TX 75033 
(972) 668-9340

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: davewilson@coreconstruction.com

CoreRecon
Address: 711 N Carancahua St., Ste 300

corpus christi, TX 78401 
(361) 248-3258

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bryan@corerecon.com

CoreSphere, LLC
Address: 10411 Motor City Drive, Suite 410

Bethesda, MD 20817 
(301) 830-4035

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Corey Construction Commercial Services (H&S Building Material, L.P.)
Address: 4601 Westway Park Blvd.

Hosuton, TX 77041 
(832) 300-3700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dean.torres@coreycs.com

elissa.wilson@coreycs.com

Corporate Move Consulting Inc.
Address: Corporate Move Consulting Inc.

3518 Emancipation Ave. Suite
200
Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 864-2890

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Marketing@CMCImove.com

24/037DR-3Page 194 of 610 pages 920



Corus 360
Address: 130 Technology Parkway

Norcross, GA 30092 
(770) 300-4700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Corwin Press, Inc
Address: 2455 Teller Road

Thousand Oaks, CA 91320 
(800) 233-9936

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 11:43 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@corwin.com

Corzone
Address: 10615 Rebel

Houston, TX 77016 
(281) 271-7117

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: debrahubbard@corzone.com

Costello, Inc.
Address: 9990 Richmond Ave., Suite 450N

Houston, TX 77041 
(713) 783-7788

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mburg@costelloinc.com

Counseling In Color
Address: 3319 Atherton Canyon

Houston, TX 77014 
(832) 661-0293

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennifer@counselingincolor.net

Course Crew (US)
Address: 5940 S. Rainbow Blvd. Suite 400 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 195 of 610 pages 921



PMB 29316
Las Vegas, NV 89118 
(702) 482-7291

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kwhitley@course-crew.com

Covid Safety Glass (Silent West LLC)
Address: 5972 TUNBRIDGE AVE

LAS VEGAS, NV 89139 
(702) 215-1600

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CPS HR Consulting (Cooperative Personnel Services)
Address: 2450 Del Paso Road, Suite 220

Sacramento, CA 95834 
(916) 263-3600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfpcentral@cpshr.us

Crabtree Coaching Collaborative
Address: 12011 Moorcreek Dr

Houston, TX 77070 
(903) 830-4303

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: crabtreecoaching@gmail.com

CRAFT SAFETY INSPECTIONS (JMAC GROUP LLC)
Address: 9894 Bissonnet St

SUITE 410
HOUSTON, TX 77036 
(832) 864-2396

Classifications: MBE
TPA
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rcraft@csinspector.com

24/037DR-3Page 196 of 610 pages 922



Crane Safety LLC
Address: 1500 Rankin Rd

Houston, TX 77073 
(877) 506-4291

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Crayon Software Experts, LLC (Crayon Software Experts, LLC)
Address: 12221 Merit Drive

Suite 1400
Dallas, TX 75251 
(469) 329-0290

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CreateMyStory (CreateMyStory)
Address: 23423 Highway 59 N Apt 3003

Kingwood, TX 77339 
(832) 910-8161

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/14/2024 04:11 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jjohnson.createmystory@gmail.co

m

Creative Concepts for Early Learning (Latanya Elizabeth Atherley)
Address: 9418 Boatman Pier

Converse
Converse, TX 78109 
(210) 782-4696

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lwatherley03@gmail.com

Creative Energy, llc
Address: 17922 Texas Wildflower Drive

cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 934-4392

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: elevate@creativeenergy.co

24/037DR-3Page 197 of 610 pages 923



Creative Financial Staffing Inc
Address: 5718 Westheimer

Ste 800
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 490-6018

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aperry@cfstaffing.com

Creative Software Consulting (iGetFit, LLC)
Address: 6327 Granada Way

San Antonio, TX 78257 
(312) 909-5256

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 05:02 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sushant.shah@creativesoftwareco

nsulting.com

Creative Trainers and Consultants
Address: 11927 Waldemar Drive

Houston, TX 77077 
(713) 480-9572

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Creatively Inspired Communications (ConSandra Jones)
Address: 4500 Steiner Ranch Blvd.

#2001
Austin, TX 78732 
(737) 222-1158

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: creativelyinspiredc@outlook.com

Credible Messengers United (Penitents Grace)
Address: 5124 Ennis Street Response Status: Unsubmitted

24/037DR-3Page 198 of 610 pages 924



Suite A
Houston, TX 77004 
(210) 290-4726

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Status Date: 10/7/2024 07:11 AM (CT)

CReed Global Enterprises (CReed Global Media & Production)
Address: 6363 Richmond Avenue Suite 350

Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 892-5717

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Centrell@creedglobalmedia.com

CREO Consultants (CREO College Readiness and Educational Opportunities)
Address: 210 Kennedy St

Weslaco, TX 78599 
(956) 650-4997

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: creoconsultants@gmail.com

Crimson Vision Enterprises
Address: 2311 24th Street

Dickinson, TX 77573 
(713) 320-2899

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kimjyancy@gmail.com

Crisis Prevention Institute
Address: 10850 W Park Place

Suite 250
Milwaukee, WI 53224 
(888) 426-2184

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 12:33 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: CPIRFP@crisisprevention.com

Critical Mass Connection
Address: 126 E. Burke Street

Martinsburg, WV 25427 
(571) 484-4376

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sharesemsmith@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 199 of 610 pages 925



WBE
Participation Type: Active SupplierParticipation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Crowe LLP
Address: 225 West Wacker Drive

Suite 2600
Chicago, IL 60606 
(630) 586-5321

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposal.center@crowe.com

Crux Techology & Security Solutions, Inc.
Address: 6421 CAMP BOWIE BLVD

SUITE 400
FORT WORTH, TX 76116-5401 
(800) 685-6440

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ddeatherage@cruxsolutions.com

Crystal Clear Business Solutions (Crystal Clear Business Solutions)
Address: 54 Sugar Creek Center Blvd, Ste

208
Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(713) 429-0142

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

CSA Consulting Group LLC
Address: 2500 CityWest Blvd

Ste. 150-103
Houston, NJ 07470 
(646) 831-6683

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris.spillman@csaconsultinggrou

p.com

CTS Technology Services
Address: 2600 Gessner Road Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 200 of 610 pages 926



Suite 209
HOUSTON, TX 77080 
(713) 614-7323

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Cubix Global Inc
Address: 700 S. Rosemary Ave, Suite 204-

118
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 
(866) 978-2220

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@cubix.co

Cultivated Connections Design and Consulting, LLC (Cultivated Connections Design
and Consulting, LLC)
Address: 916 Longhunter Lane

Nashville, TN 37217 
(901) 649-0643

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tporter@cultivatedconnections.org

Cultured Pearls Creative Products and Services
Address: 5303 Knotty Oaks Trail

Houston, TX 77045 
(832) 893-7447

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: outlawhimsy@gmail.com

Custom Crates & Pallets, LTD.
Address: 1501 Westway Blvd

Canutillo, TX 79835 
(915) 886-4985

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Ashley@ccptx.com

24/037DR-3Page 201 of 610 pages 927



CX2, Inc. (CX2)
Address: 10815 Seaboard Loop

Houston
Houston, TX 77099 
(281) 575-0640

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jamie@cx2us.com

Cyber One Solutions, LLC. (Cyber One Solutions, LLC.)
Address: 1110 NASA PKWY STE 630

Houston, TX 77058 
(281) 672-8035

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tchildress@cyberonesol.com

CyberProtex (CyberProtex)
Address: 850 Ben Graves Dr

Huntsville, AL 35816 
(256) 401-7072

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Cyberstar, LLC
Address: 4107 Firstview Drive

Austin, TX 78731 
(512) 775-2645

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@chenegacyberstar.com

Cyclone FPV (Cyclone 3D, Inc.)
Address: 5546 Silent Timber Path LN.

Spring, TX 77386 
(833) 538-7747

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 202 of 610 pages 928



CYG EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS (CYG EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS)
Address: 11543 Byronstone Dr.

Houston, TX 77066 
(832) 978-5091

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 04:18 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: csanders001@gmail.com

D & S Educational Consulting (Stephanie Ross)
Address: 14411 Westbury Ct

Houston, TX 77084 
(713) 269-6876

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stephanieross@sbcglobal.net

D&L Medical Insurance Consultant, LLC
Address: 10750 Westbrae Pkwy

#2405
Houston, TX 77031 
(832) 247-3630

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Darlenelm@outlook.com

D. Mark Wallace
Address: 711 Kendlewood Avenue

McAllen, TX 78501 
(956) 821-1346

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ace1233@hotmail.com

D.A. Lamont Public Adjusters
Address: 924 East Hwy 199

Springtown, TX 76082 
(800) 342-6690

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: don@dalamont.com

24/037DR-3Page 203 of 610 pages 929



D2L Ltd.
Address: 500 York Road

Towson, MD 21204 
(519) 772-0325

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfpsearch@d2l.com

Daintree Solutions LLC
Address: 1835 Albert Glade CT

Richmond, TX 77469 
(832) 677-9620

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: apatel@daintreesolutions.us

Dan L. Duncan Tutoring a part of the Children's Learning Institute (University of Texas
Health Science Center)
Address: 6655 Travis Suite 1017

Houston, TX 77030 
(713) 500-8317

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dan St. Romain Educational Consulting, LLC
Address: 8771 Stoney Brook Drive

Universal City, TX 78148 
(210) 363-1324

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dana Carmouche Enterprise
Address: 3927 High Point Lane

Houston, TX 77053 
(832) 206-1056

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 04:17 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@danacarmouche.com

24/037DR-3Page 204 of 610 pages 930



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Dance Houston
Address: 2450 Louisiana

Suite 400
Houston, TX 77006 
(713) 586-1049

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: andreacody@dancehouston.org

Danny Steele (Daniel J. Steele)
Address: 3248 Brashford Road

Birmingham, AL 35216 
(205) 960-2624

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: steelethoughts101@gmail.com

Data Diggers Screening
Address: 184 Palm Point Drive

Columbia, SC 29212 
(800) 935-9046

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ngabelman@datadiggerscreening.

com

DataCom Design Group
Address: 7600 Burnet Road Suite 350

Austin, TX 78704 
(512) 478-6001

Classifications: DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Datagain Inc. (Datagain Inc.)
Address: 709 Mainsail Lane

Secaucus, NJ 07094-2226 
(201) 598-1767

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@datagainservices.com

24/037DR-3Page 205 of 610 pages 931



Invitiation Type: Automatic

DataSpan (MRI Inc)
Address: 510 Corporate Dr

Graham, TX 76450 
(214) 630-9625

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dwaterman@dataspan.com

rbrewer@dataspan.com

DATCO Services Corporation
Address: 2280 Grass Valley Hwy, suite 232

Auburn, CA 95603 
(530) 268-8101

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: courtney@datcoservices.com

David James (David Hebert)
Address: 628 SEMINOLE Dr

KEMAH, TX 77565 
(409) 728-6388

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

David Mayes Photography, Inc. (David Mayes)
Address: 723 Leavenworth Street

Manhattan, AL 66502 
(785) 556-0182

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: davidmayesinks@gmail.com

David P. Weikart Center for Youth Program Quality (The Forum for Youth Investment)
Address: 7064 Eastern Ave. NW

Washington, DC 20012 
(202) 207-3333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: neil@forumfyi.org

sheely@forumfyi.org
yael@forumfyi.org

David Rodriguez (David Rodriguez)
Address: 2040 Tillman Park Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 206 of 610 pages 932



San Antonio, TX 78253 
(832) 259-7141

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: theoriginaldrod@gmail.com

David Santana
Address: 6106 Spruce Forest Dr.

Houston, TX 77092 
(713) 502-7488

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dsantan2@houstonisd.org

David Webb
Address: 4814 Bayfair

Pasadena, TX 77505 
(832) 347-0734

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Davidwebbcfo@comcast.net

Dawosint Technologies LLC (Dawosint Technologies LLC)
Address: 2710 OAT HARVEST CT

HOUSTON, TX 77038 
(718) 637-0171

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 09:48 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Dawosint@gmail.com

DB3 Unlimited Services LLC
Address: PO Box 761014

San Antonio, TX 78245 
(469) 826-1613

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: deniseb@db3unlimitedservices.co

m

dba Stenhouse Publishers and dba Staff Development for Educators (SDE, Inc.)

24/037DR-3Page 207 of 610 pages 933



Address: 282 Corporate Drive, Suite 1
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
(800) 988-9812

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@sde.com

dba TCI (Thomas Consultants, Inc.)
Address: 4140 E. Raines Rd

Memphis, TN 38118 
(901) 398-8426

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: KBrent@gotci.com

DBA: HS&M Mental Health & Education (HS&M Construction)
Address: 12118 Lavershire Ct

Charlotte, NC 28262 
(704) 804-9075

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hawah.hunt@gmail.com

DBR Engineering Consultants, Inc.
Address: 9990 Richmond Avenue

South Building, Suite 300
Houston, TX 77042 
(713) 914-0888

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jscarsdale@dbrinc.com

Deacon Hill Research Associates LLC
Address: 1125 Jefferson Davis Hwy.

Suite 400
Fredericksburg, VA 22401-8449 
(540) 699-0245

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 208 of 610 pages 934



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Deaf Action Center
Address: 3110 Cedarplaza Lane

Dallas, TX 75235 
(214) 521-0407

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: comm.access@dactexas.org

Debbie Diller & Associates, Inc.
Address: 11415 Chevy Chase

Houston, TX 77077 
(832) 878-3456

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Debbie J. Anders Consulting
Address: 14519 Bladenboro Drive

Cypress, TX 77429 
(281) 387-6808

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: debbieanders@tlceng.com

Decisions
Address: P.O.Box 60976

Houston, TX 77338 
(713) 513-0593

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: walkershanique@yahoo.com

DeDe Church & Associates, LLC
Address: 7201 WEST RIM DR

AUSTIN
AUSTIN, TX 78731 
(512) 968-7725

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dede@dedechurch.com

Defiance Industries, LLC

24/037DR-3Page 209 of 610 pages 935



Address: 1902 Timber Ranch Dr.
Magnolia, TX 77355 
(833) 433-3426

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@defianceind.com

Defined Learning
Address: 900 Skokie Blvd, #100

Northbrook, IL 60062 
(224) 220-3590

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dell Marketing L.P.
Address: One Dell Way

Round Rock, TX 78682 
(888) 977-3355

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michael_cooper_jr@dell.com

stephen_bone@dell.com

Dell Technologies
Address: 1 Dell Way

Round Rock, TX 78682 
(800) 289-3355

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: HCDEBidMailbox@Dell.onmicros

oft.com

Dellahniia (Deytra Brown)
Address: 24727 Puccini Place

Katy, TX 77493 
(832) 725-4218

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: deytrabrownlewis@gmail.com

Deloitte Consulting LLP
24/037DR-3Page 210 of 610 pages 936



Address: 500 West 2nd Street Suite 1600
Austin,?TX 78701 United States
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 691-2300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stategov.tx@deloitte.com

DEMS,LLC
Address: 11111 Katy Freeway Suite 910

Houston, TX 77079 
(713) 973-5728

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dennis Calloway
Address: 1881 Bering Drive, Unit 68

Houston, TX 77057 
(832) 563-0280

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Denovo Ventures, LLC
Address: 6400 Lookout Road, Suite #101

Boulder, CO 80301 
(877) 433-6686

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cterry@denovo-us.com

Destined For Empowerment CDC
Address: 10921 Foy Ln

Bldg. B
Houston, TX 77093 
(832) 834-4910

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shenderson@dfecdc.org

Development Without Limits (Development Without Limits)
Address: 405 Western Avenue Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 211 of 610 pages 937



#420
South Portland
Maine, ME 04106 
(833) 605-4648

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jenniferbrady@developmentwithout

limits.org

Devereaux Enterprises, LLC
Address: 11635 Chessington

Houston, TX 77031 
(832) 978-3208

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@deventerprises.biz

DG Grafix
Address: 7518 Navidad Rd.

Houston
Houston, TX 77083 
(281) 909-7230

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: don.terrell@dggrafix.com

DGR United
Address: 6402 Oaknut Dr

houston, TX 77088 
(832) 270-3449

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Diamond Assets
Address: 1850 Putman Parkway

Milton, WI 53563 
(877) 398-4266

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Diamond Business Services, Inc.
24/037DR-3Page 212 of 610 pages 938



Address: 723 SW 7th Ave.
Amarillo, TX 79101 
(806) 373-4148

Classifications: CPC
TIP
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: charlia@diamondbusiness.net

Dickerson Consulting Group LLC
Address: 11601 Kingswick Dr

Oklahoma City, OK 73162 
(405) 371-9566

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/2/2024 04:18 PM (CT)

Diecilla Theadora Sledge
Address: 1025 NE 40th Rd.

Homestead, FL 33033 
(941) 545-9726

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: d.theadorasledge@gmail.com

Digital Line Works & Digital Phone Works (Digital Group LLC)
Address: 8203 Willow Place Dr S

Suite 500
Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 890-6696

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ameredith@digitalphoneworks.co

m

Digital Menus System (VancoVision, LLC)
Address: 8750 Fawn Trail

A-5
Conroe, TX 77385 
(713) 294-2140

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bill@digitalmenussystem.com

24/037DR-3Page 213 of 610 pages 939



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

DigitalGenetix
Address: 17806 Interstate 10 West, Suite

300
San Antonio, TX 78256 
(214) 493-6789

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: epope@digitalgenetix.com

Dijah Speaks LLC
Address: 10 windy ridge cove

Jackson, MS 39211 
(704) 780-2347

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dillon Claims & Consulting Services LLC
Address: 39077 Pirogue Ave

gonzales, LA 70737 
(504) 202-6510

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dillonp73@gmail.com

Disciplers Inc
Address: 10 Largo wood Place

Spring, TX 77382 
(713) 301-8559

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jdixonsr@att.net

DiscoverU
Address: 7676 Hillmont St Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 214 of 610 pages 940



Ste 235
Houston, TX 77040 
(832) 791-3567

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: george@discoverus.org

Discovery Systems Inc
Address: 11511 Katy freeway

sUITE 140
Houston, TX 77079 
(823) 448-9000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Displays Fine Art Services (Displays Unlimited, Inc)
Address: 626 106th Street

Arlington, TX 76011 
(817) 385-4433

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pmcgann@displaysfas.com

Diverse Consulting Enterprises, Inc.
Address: 8204 Westglen

Suite 100
Houston, TX 77063 
(713) 899-1398

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Lisa.williams@dce-corp.com

Diversity Cyber Council
Address: 5866 East Post Oak Lane

Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 375-2082

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/25/2024 11:04 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 01:59 PM (CT)

DK High Steppers (Doris Keener)
Address: 1624 Richmond Ave

Houston, TX 77006 
(281) 770-5268

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dkhighsteppers@yahoo.com

24/037DR-3Page 215 of 610 pages 941



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

DMS Disaster Consultants
Address: 3651 FAU Blvd.

Suite 400
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
(561) 529-5707

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lori.hersey@dmsrecovery.com

DNS Corporation (DNS Enterprises, LLC)
Address: 2 Industrial Park Drive

Suite D2
Waldorf, MD 20602 
(240) 635-3010

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rdeleonard@dnscorporation.com

Do Season - Will Cumby (william cumby)
Address: 1 Carmel Chase Court

Manvel, TX 77578 
(713) 294-3482

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: willcumbyinfo@gmail.com

doc2e-file, Inc
Address: 4500 S. Wayside Dr.

Suite 102
Houston, TX 77087 
(713) 649-2006

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
DIR
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sherrymcmanus@doc2e-file.com

24/037DR-3Page 216 of 610 pages 942



DoLogic Inc.
Address: 4004 Woodland Rd

Annandale, VA 24060 
(210) 557-1365

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bizops@dologic.com

Dominika Dorota Staniewicz
Address: 14739 Arbor Trace Ct

Cypress, TX 77429 
(909) 736-9558

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/2/2024 06:57 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: yourbraincoachD@gmail.com

Dominus Gray (Dominus Gray, LLC)
Address: 5866 East Post Oak Lane

Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 376-2082

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/28/2024 02:04 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 03:12 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: odie.gray@dominusgray.com

Dorsey Management Services
Address: 2049 Vista Drive

Lewisville, TX 75067 
(972) 316-0288

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: 4dorsey@gte.net

Doucet & Associates, Inc.
Address: 7401B Hwy 71 West, Suite 160 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 217 of 610 pages 943



Austin, TX 78735 
(512) 583-2600

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

dougie-fresh (Dr. Douglas L. Garner)
Address: 3913 ScotsmanWay

North Las vegas, NV 89032 
(702) 399-0448

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drgarnerinc@gmail.com

Dr. Jeanne M. Hines
Address: 6124 12th Street

Port Arthur, TX 77642 
(409) 549-9651

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: JHines4104@yahoo.com

Dr. Ken Brumfield, Learning Empire
Address: 600 W Santa Ana Blvd

Ste 114
Santa Ana, CA 92701 
(818) 451-3151

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: thelearningempire@gmail.com

Dr. Mary E. White International, LLC
Address: 2130 Tandy Park Way

Houston, TX 77047 
(713) 397-1221

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 02:24 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drmary@drmaryewhite.biz

24/037DR-3Page 218 of 610 pages 944



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Dr. Mike!
Address: 130 Champion

Wimberely, TX 78676 
(512) 921-7228

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mike@drmike.info

DR. PATRICIA MORALES ELLSERVICES
Address: 183 NORTH VILLAGE KNOLL

CR.
THE WOODLANDS, TX 77381 
(281) 796-3137

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dr. Pope's STEM and Liberal Arts Academy
Address: 2900 Whispering Winds Drive

#303
Pearland, TX 77581 
(832) 340-5521

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drpope88@outlook.com

Dr. Yacovodonato Educational Consulting LLC
Address: PO Box 142

Porter, TX 77365 
(713) 319-6766

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pyacovodonato@gmail.com

Dramatik Strandz
Address: 7980 Tate St Response Status: Viewed

24/037DR-3Page 219 of 610 pages 945



Houston, TX 77028 
(832) 489-2646

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/1/2024 03:19 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dramatikstrandz@gmail.com

DrB!Real Educational Services (DrB!Real Educational Services)
Address: 7547 Basswood Forest Ct.

Houston, TX 77095 
(832) 866-6224

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drbreal16@gmail.com

Dream Capital International, Inc
Address: 10000 Fannin Station

Houston, TX 77045 
(713) 489-4570

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dreamcapitalinternational@gmail.c

om

Dream Catcher Learning Academy
Address: 6635 Early Fall Dr

Humble, TX 77338 
(312) 860-3910

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tiffany@realelegantdreams.com

Dream II Inspire, NFP
Address: 1 Herman Park

Houston, TX 77021 
(708) 768-6644

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: derrick.bassjr@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 220 of 610 pages 946



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Dream to Vision Education, Inc.
Address: 8811 Sienna Springs Blvd

2621
Missouri City, TX 77459 
(346) 421-8980

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/5/2024 04:57 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: coach@dreamtovisioneducation.c

om

DRF Industries LLC
Address: 5215 Palmer

Houston, TX 77004 
(225) 936-3598

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dford@drfindustries.com

DrHopeObika
Address: 3703 Blackberry Cir

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 804-0831

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drhopeobika@gmail.com

Drive Mind Group
Address: 8742 Cleveland AVE NW

North Canton, OH 44720 
(330) 614-7902

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

DRsquared Mental Health Solutions, PLLC (DyMisha Richardson)
Address: 3241 Keithwood Circle East Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 221 of 610 pages 947



Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 421-8506

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dr.drichardson3@gmail.com

DSTech Solutions, LLC
Address: 206 Dixie, Suite 201

Clute, TX 77531 
(979) 316-4210

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: samu@dstechsolutions.com

Dual Point Education
Address: 7509 Chevy Chase Dr

Houston, TX 77063 
(713) 494-7352

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: carla.jano@dualpointeducation.co

m

Dunn's Logistics Inc
Address: 2220 Westcreek Ln apt1409

Houston, TX 77027 
(877) 791-5696

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Info@blackeagletransportation.co

m

D-Versity Solutions Inc.
Address: 3695-F Cascade Rd. Suite 212

Atlanta, GA 30331 
(877) 878-7703

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Dynamic Elevators Inc.

24/037DR-3Page 222 of 610 pages 948



Address: 317 Colony Creek Drive
Dickinson, TX 77539 
(713) 930-5600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Gil.prado@dynamicelevators.com

DYS HOUSYON YOUTH ASSOCIATION
Address: 4718 Holloway Dr.

Houston, TX 77048 
(832) 605-4341

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dyshya@yahoo.com

E & Hurd LLC
Address: 8990 Kirby Dr ste 22

Houston, TX 77054 
(346) 453-2444

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: e.hurdllc@gmail.com

E & S Skyline Group LLC
Address: 2100 West Loop South Suite 800

Houston, TX 77027 
(832) 497-5055

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 02:48 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ericburrell@seigonconsulting.com

E3 Alliance
Address: 5930 Middle Fiskville Rd

Suite 507
Austin, TX 78752 
(512) 223-7241

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ldavis@e3alliance.org

Earl P. Forbrich, Jr. Inc
24/037DR-3Page 223 of 610 pages 949



Address: 238 Dinn
San Antonio, TX 78218 
(210) 650-9948

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Early Start Development Inc
Address: 7601 FM 1960 Rd East

Suite 113
Humble, TX 77346 
(832) 870-9105

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: earlystartdev@gmail.com

Easter Seals of Greater Houston, Inc.
Address: 4888 Loop Central Drive

Suite 200
Houston, TX 77081 
(713) 838-9050

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ehough@eastersealshouston.org

Eaton (Eaton Corporation)
Address: 111 Superior Ave

Cleveland, OH 44114 
(877) 386-2273

Classifications: TXM (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

EC Square Consulting
Address: 9911 Heritage Waters Court

Humble, TX 77396 
(713) 907-9144

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ECC 412, LLC

24/037DR-3Page 224 of 610 pages 950



Address: 3062 Quantum Ln
Atlanta, GA 30341 
(770) 688-7812

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: maxinefredericks@eccplans.com

ECHO Learning
Address: 1510 Chippendale Road

Houston, TX 77018 
(832) 459-1421

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ECM Today! - a CASO llc company (CASO llc)
Address: 1999 Gulf Mart

San Antonio, TX 78217 
(833) 227-6552

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: casey@ecmtoday.com

E-Colors in Education
Address: 8240 No Mopac

Ste 130
Austin, TX 78759 
(281) 202-9392

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Ed Equity Educational Consultants (Prince Service Solutions LLC)
Address: 2726 BROAD REACH RD

MANVEL, TX 77578 
(281) 878-9565

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/23/2024 12:17 PM (CT)

EdConnective (EdConnective)
Address: 5925 Shallow Way Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 225 of 610 pages 951



Richmond, VA 23224 
(214) 480-4760

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gina@edconnective.io

EdFuel
Address: 1805 7th Street NW

7th Floor
Washington, DC 20001 
(310) 309-7234

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kgleischman@edfuel.org

Edoc Technologies, Inc.
Address: 1404 Washington Avenue

WACO, TX 76710 
(254) 744-3195

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mhaas@edoctec.net

edOpp Solutions LLC
Address: 5450 NW Central Dr.

Ste. 309
Houston, TX 77092 
(832) 429-7049

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@edoppsolutions.com

EDpact L.L.C.
Address: 2235 East 6th Street

Unit 211
Austin, TX 78702 
(361) 652-9897

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: matt@edpact.net

24/037DR-3Page 226 of 610 pages 952



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

EdSight Technology (EdSight, Inc.)
Address: 1817 W Braker Lane

Suite 100
Austin, TX 78758 
(833) 337-4448

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

EdTechTeam
Address: 16 Technology Drive Suite 161

Irvine, CA 92618 
(720) 278-9182

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

EDU Solutions LLC
Address: 19627 Village of Bridgestone

Lane
Spring, TX 77379 
(832) 748-1852

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: isabeldiaztuliao@gmail.com

EDU Specialist, LLC
Address: P. O. Box 1093

Lake Dallas, TX 75065 
(832) 704-1586

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: julia@eduspecialist.org

Educate To Edify (Educating While Black)
Address: 1002 Oxford Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 227 of 610 pages 953



Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 656-0487

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: edwhileblack@gmail.com

Education & Business Associates, Inc.
Address: 1132 Devonshire Drive

DeSoto, TX 75115 
(214) 724-6569

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: checht@eba-inc.com

Education Elements
Address: 999 Skyway Rd., Suite 325

San Carlos, CA 94070 
(650) 571-3601

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Education Elements, Inc.
Address: 17177 N. Laurel Park Drive, Suite

233
Livonia, MI 48152 
(650) 440-7860

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jenn@edelements.com

bizops@edelements.com

Education My Way (The Unalome Project, LLC)
Address: 5900 Balcones Dr

STE 100
Austin, TX 78731 
(713) 298-4785

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Education Partners Solution, Inc.
24/037DR-3Page 228 of 610 pages 954



Address: 16107 Kensington Drive
Suite 254
Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(281) 494-0187

Classifications: TIP
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Education Solutions Now, LLC
Address: 10239 Lark Mountain Dr

Houston, TX 77064 
(832) 922-5569

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@edsolutionsnow.com

Educational Directions (DeSensi)
Address: 1221 Summit Avenue

Louisville, KY 40204 
(502) 373-2700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ibennett@eddirections.com

Educational Epiphany LLC
Address: 9521 Smithview Place

WASHINGTON, DC 20706 
(410) 258-6443

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: educationalepiphany@gmail.com

Educational Innovation 360 (Educational Innovation 360)
Address: 3500 Depauw Blvd. Ste. 1085

Indianapolis, IN 46268 
(812) 214-7425

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/15/2024 01:30 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@educationalinnovation36

0.com

24/037DR-3Page 229 of 610 pages 955



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Educational Leadership Consultants
Address: 18002 Heaton Dr

Houston, TX 77084 
(832) 940-9660

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Educational Research and Consulting, PLLC (Cynthia H. Williams, PhD)
Address: 401 West Capitol, Ste 504

Little Rock, AR 72201 
(501) 313-5020

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Cynthiawilliams@educresearch.co

m

Educational Support Services
Address: 5932 Goodwin Ave

Dallas, TX 75206 
(682) 252-5314

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/2/2024 11:38 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: racheal@educationalsupportservic

e.org

Educational Systems Consulting
Address: 60 Victoria Drive

Binghamton, NY 13904 
(623) 693-3927

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: consult@edsystemsconsulting.org

EducationDesigns Unlimited Services, LLC
Address: 42 Cooper avenue Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 230 of 610 pages 956



Somerset, NJ 08873 
(908) 251-3314

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: educationdesignsunlimited@gmail

.com

Edwards Sutarwalla PLLC
Address: 1300 McGowen St.

Suite 270
Houston, TX 77004 
(831) 717-2562

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brent@eslawpartners.com

eFMLA, Inc.
Address: 7406 Alban Station Court

Suite B-210
Springfield, VA 22150 
(855) 488-3652

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ddoda@efmla.com

EGC Inc
Address: 17806 IH 10W Ste. 300

San Antonio, TX 78230 
(210) 272-6001

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Eichelbaum Wardell Hansen Powell & Mehl, (Eichelbaum Wardell Hansen Powell &
Mehl,)
Address: 4201 West Parmer Lane, STE A-

100
Austin, TX 78727 
(512) 476-9944

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jhe@edlaw.com

24/037DR-3Page 231 of 610 pages 957



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Elaine Cordelia Enterprise Inc
Address: 4600 Euclid Ave Suite 104

Cleveland, OH 44103 
(940) 481-0588

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/1/2024 02:45 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 11:35 AM (CT)

Elaine Lange
Address: 1510 W. North Loop Blvd #313

Austin, TX 78756 
(512) 695-2997

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: elainelange128@gmail.com

Elantis Solutions Inc.
Address: 10123 - 99 Street, Suite 400

Suite 400 Sun Life Place
Edmonton
Edmonton, AB T5J 3H1 
Canada
1 587 8799987

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Amy.grendus@elantis.com

Electric Car Insider (Christopher Alan Consulting)
Address: 9740 Campo Rd #171

Spring Valley, CA 91977 
(949) 292-2787

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Electrotech Supply Products
Address: 20806 Blue Trinity

San Antonio, TX 78259 
(281) 877-2904

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ccolwell74@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 232 of 610 pages 958



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Elegant Enterprise Wide Solutions, Inc.
Address: 25961 Hartwood drive

Chantilly
Chantilly, VA 20152 
(703) 609-0215

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@elegantsolutions.us

Elevate Strategies LLC
Address: 700 Smith St #61070

SMB #29640
Houston, TX 77002 
(281) 317-0079

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: felicity@elevatestrategiesllc.com

SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Elevated Insights (Elevated Insights)
Address: 525 North Tejon Street

Colorado Springs
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
(719) 590-9999

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: joey@elevatedinsights.com

Elevation Consulting, Inc
Address: PO Box 84527

2700 Cullen Blvd
Pearland, TX 77584 
(346) 432-3134

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kennethddavis@elevationconsultin

ginc.org

Eligibility Tracking Calculators, LLC

24/037DR-3Page 233 of 610 pages 959



Address: 55 Vienna
San Antonio, TX 78258 
(210) 323-7846

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: heather@eligibilitytrackingcalculat

ors.com
sales@eligibilitytrackingcalculators
.com

Elisa Rankin Consulting LLC
Address: 1105 N. Park Street

Uvalde, TX 78801 
(830) 486-8703

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: elisa.rankin@att.net

Elite Academics (Elite Academic Solutions)
Address: PO Box 280251

Houston, TX 77228 
(832) 623-6254

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eliteacademicsolutions@gmail.co

m

Elite Change Inc.
Address: 315 West Alabama #100

Houston, TX 77006 
(281) 889-6388

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dallas@elitechange.com

Elite Image Tax & Notary Service LLC
Address: 1301 Texas Street Suite 102

Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 563-8476

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: elitetax42@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 234 of 610 pages 960



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Elite Research, LLC
Address: 9901 Valley Ranch Pkwy E

Ste 2035
Irving, TX 75063 
(972) 538-1374

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Bids@eliteresearch.com

Elite Utility Services Inc.
Address: 15918 Escher

Cypress, TX 77433 
(281) 290-6275

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: greg@eliteutility.com

Elitevirtualconnections@outlook.com
Address: 6160 eckhert rd

san antonio, TX 78240 
(667) 200-7092

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: elitevirtualconnections@outlook.co

m

Ellington Chastain Educational Initiative
Address: 1550 Jackson Keller

#1702
San Antonio, TX 78213 
(678) 523-9877

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: asardinea@gmail.com

Elmore (Elmore Public Relations, Inc.)
Address: 1000 N. Post Oak Rd., Ste 220 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 235 of 610 pages 961



Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 524-0661

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennie@elmorepr.com

ELP Enterprises, Inc
Address: 9346 Rosstown Way

Houston, TX 77080 
(832) 969-9947

Classifications: MBE
DIR
TIP
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dan@elpenterprisesinc.com

martha@elpenterprisesinc.com
ruthann@elpenterprisesinc.com

Emdin Support Services LLC
Address: 2606 Grand Avenue

Bronx, NY 10468 
(646) 491-0672

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ebone@chrisemdin.com

Emergency Medical Resources, LLC
Address: 8174 Navarre Pkwy

Navarre, FL 32566-6906 
(850) 982-4567

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Emergent Professional Resources LP
Address: 11767 Katy Freeway, Suite 411

Houston, TX 77079 
(281) 854-6000

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mjanik@emergentinc.com

24/037DR-3Page 236 of 610 pages 962



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Emergent Risk Solutions
Address: 7350 JEFFERSON HIGHWAY

SUITE 485-152
BATON ROUGE, LA 70806 
(225) 773-9675

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bidding@thinkemergent.com

Emergent Tree Education
Address: 8913 Spring Lake Dr.

Austin, TX 78750 
(512) 657-9507

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: maggie@emergenttree.com

Emergent VR Encounter (NextVR Dimension LLC)
Address: 385 Sawdust Rd

Spring, TX 77380 
(832) 299-6443

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Emids Technologies (Specialist Resources Global Inc. dba Emids Technologies)
Address: 318 Seaboard Lane, Suite 110

Franklin, TN 37067 
(615) 814-2143

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 04:56 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: peggy.donnellan@emids.com

toddk@emids.com

Emma Oliver
Address: 317 Eastwood

Apt. C
Houston, TX 77011 
(832) 963-2140

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: emmanicholsoliver@gmail.com

EMPAC HEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC
24/037DR-3Page 237 of 610 pages 963



Address: 1315 Collier Point Lane
Fresno, TX 77545 
(832) 236-4811

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

empower retirement (great-west life and annuity)
Address: 8515 orchard road

greenwood village, CO 80115 
(713) 836-9129

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Empowered Network Services, LLC
Address: 27406 Farmcreek Drive

Huffman, TX 77336 
(214) 532-4478

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tom@empowerednetwork.us

Empowering Communities (NSEP Community Interest Company)
Address: Riverside Business Centre

Riverside Road
Lowestoft NR33 0TQ 
United Kingdom
44 01493 858768

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gary@ecins.com

Empower-TCASE
Address: 3305 Steck Ave suite 200

Austin, TX 78757 
(512) 474-4492

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brian@tcase.org

24/037DR-3Page 238 of 610 pages 964



ENA Services, LLC a subsidiary of Education Networks of America, Inc.
Address: 618 Grassmere Park Drive

Nashville, TN 37211 
(615) 321-6000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bfyffe@ena.com

msmith@ena.com

Energy Saving Advisor Distributors
Address: P.O.BOX131943

Dallas, TX 75313 
(312) 725-6286

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Support@energysolutionesadtx.co

m

engage2learn (Engage! Learning, Inc. dba engage2learn)
Address: 8911 North Capital of Texas Hwy

Suite 4200-1065
Austin, TX 78759 
(833) 325-4769

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:17 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: karen.cuttill@engage2learn.org

Engaged Escapades
Address: 40 Cypress Creek Pkwy #258

Houston, TX 77090 
(346) 291-3504

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Engaging Learners, LLC (Katherine S. McKnight)
Address: 25076 W. Edgar Ave

Antioch, IL 60002 
(312) 576-8222

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: elaine@engaginglearners.com

24/037DR-3Page 239 of 610 pages 965



EnlightenEd Consulting, LLC
Address: 643 Trail Springs Court

Houston, TX 77339 
(713) 933-4269

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/18/2024 03:32 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 08:21 AM (CT)

ENLIGHTENED SOLUTIONS
Address: 11601 SHADOW CREEK PKWY

STE 111-224
PEARLAND, TX 77584 
(713) 252-7298

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info.enlightenedsolutions@gmail.c

om

En-Norvation Business Solutions
Address: 54 Jewett Avenue

2nd fl
Jersey City, NJ 07304 
(917) 601-3434

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@ennorvation.com

Eno Richardson Consulting, LLC
Address: 2216 Silverton Drive

Nashville, TN 37207 
(832) 607-8280

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: enorichardson@enorichardsoncon

sulting.com

Enovox Technical Group, LLC (Enovox)
Address: 1775 St. James Place Ste. 120

Houston, TX 77056 
(832) 736-5869

Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mike@enovox.com

24/037DR-3Page 240 of 610 pages 966



SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Ensemble Learning (The College Ready Promise)
Address: 4700 Lasso Path

Austin, TX 78745 
(510) 407-8673

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lmingle@ensemblelearning.org

Enseo, Inc.
Address: 1680 Prospect Drive, Suite 100

Richardson, TX 75081 
(972) 234-2513

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dnalley@enseo.com

Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.
Address: 600 Corporate Park Dr.

St. Louis, MO 63105 
(713) 300-9179

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Allen.L.Caswell@efleets.com

william.j.dobosz@efleets.com

Enterprise Pals, Inc.
Address: 515 N Mur-Len Rd, Ste B

Olathe, KS 66062 
(913) 538-1118

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Enterprise Solutions, Inc.
Address: 500 E. Diehl Road, Suite 130

Naperville, IL 60563 
(630) 955-5986

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gov@enterprisesolutioninc.com

24/037DR-3Page 241 of 610 pages 967



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Enterprise Systems Corporation
Address: 10910 W Sam Houston Pkwy N,

Suite 500
Houston, TX 77064 
(713) 343-1212

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brogers@enter-sys.com

dvancura@enter-sys.com
sales@enter-sys.com

Enthsquare, Inc. (www.enthsquare.com)
Address: 411 State Route 17 South

Suite 120
Hasbrouck Heights
Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604 
(201) 345-3226

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ENTRAM CORP
Address: 24123 PEACHLAND BLVD

PORT CHARLOTTE, FL 33952 
(888) 888-0900

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Entrusted Educational Leaders, LLC (Entrusted Educational Leaders, LLC)
Address: 20234 Goss Hollow Ln

Katy, TX 77449 
(832) 323-3711

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: entrustedleaders@gmail.com

EnviroBusiness, Inc., dba: EBI Consulting (EnviroBusiness, Inc., dba: EBI Consulting)
Address: 21 B Street Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 242 of 610 pages 968



Burlington, MA 01803 
(904) 805-4481

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rhudnall@ebiconsulting.com

e-Pal World (e-Pal World)
Address: 1502 Enclave parkway

Unit 613
Houston, TX 77077 
(626) 567-9022

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chidinma@e-Pal.world

EPAM SYSTEMS
Address: 41 University Drive

Suite 202
Newtown, PA 18940, PA 18940 
(267) 759-8989

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: keth_Crotty@epam.com

EPC Group (O‘Connor Enterprise Group)
Address: 5090 Richmond Ave Suite 336

Houston, TX 77056 
(312) 608-0882

Classifications: MBE
TPA (Primary)
TXM
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Epic Decisions, LLC (Epic Decisions, LLC)
Address: 3226 Heartwood Oak Way

Kingwood, TX 77345 
(281) 731-6720

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 243 of 610 pages 969



Invitiation Type: Automatic

EPMA (EPM Architects, Inc.)
Address: 6300 West Loop South

Suite 500
Bellaire, TX 77401 
(713) 400-9200

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ms@epmainc.com

EPS LOGIX, INC.
Address: 7403 WEST CAMP WISDOM

ROAD
DALLAS, TX 75236 
(214) 377-4976

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fobasuyi@eps-logix.com

Equitable Education Global Exchange
Address: 10102 Erin Glen Way

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 413-4177

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tiffany.Olford@eege.org

ERASCOGroup, LLC
Address: 6711 Stella Link Rd #504

Houston, TX 77005 
(713) 257-5208

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gary.leibowitz@erascogroup.com

anne.rogers@erascogroup.com

eRate 360 Solutions
Address: 903 Swift Bear Street

Henderson, NV 89002 
(888) 535-7771

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: koakley@erate360.com

24/037DR-3Page 244 of 610 pages 970



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

E-Rate Elite Services, Inc.
Address: 10989 Red Run Blvd

Suite 202
Owings Mills, MD 21117 
(410) 902-5800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ERFA Group LLC
Address: 7314 WHISTLE CT

SUGAR LAND, TX 77479 
(832) 301-4240

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Eridef Communications
Address: 3322 Yellowstone #2302

Houston, TX 77021 
(832) 297-9683

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Eridef70@yahoo.com

ERVIN MANAGEMENT GROUP
Address: 10333 HARWIN DR STE 490

HOUSTON, TX 77036 
(832) 573-3095

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ESL INTERNATIONAL, LLC
Address: 6410 Airport Rd., Unit 1,2,3 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 245 of 610 pages 971



El Paso
El Paso, TX 79932 
(915) 300-0239

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Esmeralda Lopez
Address: 17734 Glade Landing Lane

Richmond, TX 77407 
(713) 319-7920

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pizarro04@gmail.com

Essential Wellness and Balance
Address: 3331 Cartwright Rd. Suite 125

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(281) 499-4411

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ewbwellness@gmail.com

Esser Education Solutions, LLC (Esser Education Solutions, LLC)
Address: 2439 Mulligan Trl

Logan, IA 51546 
(531) 218-7362

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jenn@esseredsolutions.com

Estes, McClure & Associates, Inc.
Address: 3608 West Way

Tyler, TX 75703 
(903) 581-2677

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ssanders@estesmcclure.com

ESYNTAXIS CORPORATION

24/037DR-3Page 246 of 610 pages 972



Address: 1335 Regents Park Drive Suite
150
Houston, TX 77058 
(713) 481-4678

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ravin@esyntaxis.com

eTeachingMe (Love N Learn At Home)
Address: 4230 Williams Dr.

Building #2
Georgetown, TX 78628 
(361) 249-4951

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eteachingme@gmail.com

eTech Parts Plus (eTech Parts Plus)
Address: 2380 Dean Way

160
Southlake, TX 76092 
(817) 484-0004

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bryce@etechparts.com

Eternal Media Solutions (Eternal Media Solutions LLC)
Address: 21555 Provincial Blvd

Katy, TX 77450 
(713) 893-6192

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sean@eternalmediasolutions.com

Etrainers.org
Address: 3038 Stralow Lane

Machesney Park, IL 61115 
(815) 603-0806

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cheri@etrainers.org

eTutorsZone LLC
Address: PO Box 2084 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 247 of 610 pages 973



Apex, NC 27502 
(877) 293-6444

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@etutorszone.com

Europa Homes Construction LLC
Address: 2234 Winding Hollow Dr

Katy, TX 77450 
(281) 964-8101

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Eventdex LLC (Eventdex LLC)
Address: 281 State Route 79N, Suite 208

Morganville, NJ 07751 
1 732 3331901

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: registrations@eventdex.com

Everbridge, Inc.
Address: 155 North Lake Avenue

Suite 900
Pasadena, CA 91101-1849 
(818) 230-9700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bruce.kincaid@everbridge.com

dale.hill@everbridge.com
vendorrequests@everbridge.com
alex.fields@everbridge.com
andrew.morrison@everbridge.com
andy.turonie@everbridge.com

Evergreen Solutions, LLC
Address: 2878 Remington Green Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32308 
(850) 383-0111

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kelly@consultevergreen.com

Evitar Systems LLC
Address: 10001 Stall Ave Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 248 of 610 pages 974



Lanham, MD 20706 
(469) 453-1999

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: BarbaraBostic@EvitarSystemsllc.

com

Evolve Holdings Inc
Address: 10555 Cossey Road

Houston, TX 77070 
(832) 375-0099

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Warn
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Lindy.Devitt@EvolveIncorporated.c

om
Melonie.milefchik@evolveincorpor
ated.com
Terra.lewis@evolveincorporated.c
om

Ewing Strategic Communications
Address: 2450 Louisiana Street, Suite 400-

254
Houston, TX 77006 
(512) 589-7704

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: darryl.ewing@ewingcom.com

Excelevate Leadership Services (Talented Tenth Enterprises LLC)
Address: 13727 Rolling River Lane

Houston, TX 77044 
(972) 505-8170

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: terri@excelevateleadership.com

Exceptional Educational Services LLC
Address: 10630 Little Patuxent Parkway

Suite 301E
Columbia, MD 21044 
(240) 644-3540

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 249 of 610 pages 975



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Exceptional Experts
Address: 1337 W 43rd Street

B-103
Houston, TX 77018 
(832) 452-7452

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: araine@theexceptionalexperts.co

m

Exceptional Pediatric Therapy, LLC
Address: 9610 Long Point Rd Ste 120

Houston, TX 77055 
(832) 487-9872

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nwoods@eptpediatrics.com

ExecuTeam Staffing
Address: 5424 Katy Freeway

Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 952-6760

Classifications: CPC
HGA
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kortiz@trnstaffing.com

lbowen@trnstaffing.com

Executive Threat Solutions LLC
Address: P.O. Box 185

Houston, TX 77001-0185 
(281) 397-3901

Classifications: MBE
CPC
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@executivethreatsolutions.com

ExerPlay, Inc

24/037DR-3Page 250 of 610 pages 976



Address: 12220 N Hwy 14, Suite 5
PO Box 1160
Cedar Crest, NM 87008 
(505) 281-0151

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vicki@exerplay.com

Expanded Learning Academy
Address: 2999 Doulas Blvd.

Roseville, CA 95661 
(916) 230-4060

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Admin@expandedlearningacadem

y.com

Expert Staffing (Custom Software Houston, Inc.)
Address: 510 Bering Drive

Suite 300
Houston, TX 77057 
(281) 546-7424

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jerri@expertstaffingpros.com

Exploros (Exploros, Inc.)
Address: 99 Concord Road

Wayland, MA 01778 
(617) 529-1240

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: yoel.givol@exploros.com

Extra Duty Solutions
Address: 1 Waterview Drive Suite 101

Shelton, CT 06484 
(203) 813-5601

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bvail@extradutysolutions.com

EY (Ernst & Young LLP)

24/037DR-3Page 251 of 610 pages 977



Address: 401 Congress Ave
Suite 1800
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 473-1676

Classifications: TXM (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Eye Candy Digital Video, LLC
Address: 108 Algonquin Trail

Shawboro, NC 27973 
(757) 560-9512

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mmartine@eyecandydv.com

EZ-ACCESS (Homecare Products Inc.)
Address: 700 Milwaukee Ave N.

Algona, WA 98001 
(800) 258-8503

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sled@ezaccess.com

EZLeadership LLC
Address: 13615 Summerhill Dr.

Montgomery, TX 77356 
(361) 534-9562

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ezleadership@campeddy.com

F.I.R.S.T. (First In Rescue, Safety & Training, LLC)
Address: 1010 CENTER STREET

DEER PARK, TX 77536 
(281) 930-7686

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Face to Face Live
Address: 15333 Pima Road Suite 275 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 252 of 610 pages 978



Scottsdale, AZ 85260 
(480) 348-3400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bawalt@f2fl.com

FACILITIES INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS & CONSULTING LLC
Address: 21145 FM 529 SUITE 1114

CYPRESS, TX 77433 
(877) 723-4311

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nhamler@fiscllc.com

FacilitiesCONNECT
Address: 17902 Olde Oaks Estate Ct

Cypress, TX 77433 
(949) 614-6737

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tara.adams@facilitiesconnect.org

Facility Engineering Associates, PC
Address: 12701 Fair Lakes Circle

Suite 101
Fairfax, VA 22033 
(703) 591-4855

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Faith Works Consulting Group, LLC
Address: 13960 Hillcroft Street

Apt. 331
Houston, TX 77085 
(832) 786-0950

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lwilliams@faithworkscg.com

24/037DR-3Page 253 of 610 pages 979



Families Read Children Rise (John Robinson Consulting)
Address: 626 Majestic Ridge Drive

Houston, TX 77049 
(832) 282-0349

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: johnrobinson1@comcast.net

Fast Forward
Address: 6434 Holland Hills Street

Las Vegas, NV 89113 
(844) 736-7927

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Favor Consulting Inc (Demlan Solutions Inc)
Address: Demlan Solutions DBA Favor

Consulting, Inc.
PO. Box 92025
Southlake, TX 76092 
(682) 444-3832

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Fazzio Consulting, LLC.
Address: 1902 Bluebonnet Drive

Round Rock, TX 78664 
(541) 990-3011

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fazzioconsulting@yahoo.com

Federal Crime Prevention Inc. (formerly known as Houston Enforcement)
Address: 4720 N. Main St Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 254 of 610 pages 980



Houston, TX 77009 
(832) 647-5644

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jember@houstoncrimeprevention.c

om
roy@houstonenforcement.com

FedQuest Solutions Inc.
Address: 8609 WESTWOOD CENTER DR

Tysons Corner, VA 22182 
(703) 624-9109

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nbarfield@fedquestsolutions.com

FedTec, LLC
Address: 1950 OPPORTUNITY WAY, SUITE

1300
RESTON, VA 20190 
(425) 998-6876

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stateproposals@fedtec.com

Felicity Educational Services
Address: 158 S. Waukegan Road

Deerfield, IL 60091 
(224) 808-7270

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

FERN Environmental LLC
Address: 10103 Fondren Rd., Ste. 425

Houston, TX 77096 
(832) 797-3059

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: greg@fernenvironmental.com

Ferrilli (Ferrilli)
Address: 4 Kings Highway East Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 255 of 610 pages 981



Haddonfield, NJ 08033 
(888) 864-3282

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cmercure@ferrilli.com

dcheathem@ferrilli.com
jbonelli@ferrilli.com
ksteele@ferrilli.com
lle@ferrilli.com
mliriano@ferrilli.com
amayer@ferrilli.com
treis@ferrilli.com

FIB Investments LLC
Address: 3707 Cypress Creek Parkway

Suite 310 #4033
Houston, TX 77068 
(800) 966-5108

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mrsj.creeks@gmail.com

FidelityHeart School of Etiquette (FidelityHeart Enterprises)
Address: 4025 Feather Lakes Way Unit

5023
Kingwood, TX 77325 
(832) 779-7603

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/16/2024 06:49 PM (CT)

Fidis Logistics, LLC
Address: 3845 Cypress Creek Pkwy

Suite 210
Houston, TX 77014 
(346) 306-8358

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@fidislogistics.com

Fig Restoration (Fig Restoration)
Address: 515 N Sam Houston Pkwy E Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 256 of 610 pages 982



555
houston, TX 77060 
(713) 425-3972

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: erhawkins@figrestoration.com

File Academy Online Learning Center (File Academy Inc.)
Address: 1103 FM 517 East

Dickinson, TX 77359 
(832) 269-0504

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mfile@fileacademy.org

Finbers Group LLC
Address: 6619 Windy Hills Ln,

Katy, TX 77493 
(346) 202-1615

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/20/2024 12:51 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/20/2024 01:41 PM (CT)

Fire Reconstruction Inc
Address: 14639 Fallbrook Drive. #100

Cypress, TX 77429 
(281) 859-3999

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: BrianC@firereconstructioninc.com

Fire Safe Protection Services, LP
Address: 1815 Sherwood Forest

Houston, TX 77043 
(713) 722-7800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ggoree@fire-safe.net

jdonovan@fire-safe.net
ktrevino@fire-safe.net
psammons@fire-safe.net
smckinney@fire-safe.net

FireEye
Address: 5425 Hitcher Bend Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 257 of 610 pages 983



Austin, TX 78749 
(512) 435-7994

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Firetrol Protection Systems, Inc.
Address: 400 Garden Oaks Blvd

Houston, TX 77018 
(713) 343-1600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bmoss@firetrol.net

Fireworx International, LLC
Address: 22820 Interstate 45

Building 5, Suite i
Spring, TX 77373 
(844) 554-3473

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jengel@fireworxusa.com

FIRST Educational Resources, LLC
Address: 5881 Seven Elms Drive

Winneconne, WI 54986 
(920) 479-6504

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: garth@firsteducation-us.com

First Health Advisory (First Choice Professionals, LLC)
Address: 6501 E. Greenway Pkwy

Suite 103-479
Scottsdale, AZ 20007 
(866) 597-3270

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kgallagher@firsthealthadvisory.co

m

First Time Moms (First Time Moms)
Address: 3920 FM 1960

Suite 120
Houston, TX 77068 
(832) 594-1486

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: firsttimemomsnp@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 258 of 610 pages 984



Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

First3Years
Address: 15851 Dallas Parkway

#106
Addison, TX 75001 
(972) 310-4097

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: grants@first3yearstx.org

Fleet IQ (MVC Technology, LLC)
Address: 11111 Katy Freeway

Ste 910
HOUSTON, TX 77079 
(281) 616-6799

Classifications: CPC
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: zachary@fleetiq.com

FLN Management and Consulting
Address: 4215 Limestone Terrace

Manvel, TX 77578 
(318) 235-1079

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nobe1911@yahoo.com

Floral Park Consulting LLC
Address: 30, Irving Ave

Floral Park, NY 11001 
(516) 727-6806

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 03:28 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Florida Career College
24/037DR-3Page 259 of 610 pages 985



Address: Florida Career College
70 FM 1960
Houston, TX 77090 
(281) 943-6261

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Flourishing Behavioral Health
Address: 12234 Shadow Creek PKWY

Suite 5108
Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 377-1399

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: glovelllpc@gmail.com

Focused Minds Education Group
Address: 7697 Kennington Ln

Jonesboro, GA 30236 
(404) 599-3951

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Emily@focusedmindsedugroup.co

m

Foodservice Design Professionals (Millunzi & Associates)
Address: 25317 Interstate 45

The Woodlands
The Woodlands, TX 77380 
(281) 350-2323

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mmoore@fdp.org

Foodservice Peeps LLC
Address: 6510 Hope Canyon Lane

Richmond, TX 77469 
(281) 239-7492

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rolando.flores@foodservicepeeps.

com

24/037DR-3Page 260 of 610 pages 986



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

For The Culture Literacy Development
Address: 1317 N Houston Ave.

700A
Humble, TX 77338 
(214) 335-4951

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fortheculture.litdev@gmail.com

Forged Ed
Address: 1287 W. 17th

Houston, TX 77008 
(281) 773-1034

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: karima@forgeded.com

Fortify Experts, LLC (Energy Sourcing LLC)
Address: 1334 Brittmoore Rd.

Houston, TX 77043 
(713) 828-3897

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: timhoward@fortifyexperts.com

Forward Edge
Address: 2724 E Kemper Road

Sharonville, OH 45241 
(513) 761-3343

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dcaccavari@forward-edge.net

Fostering Stars Learning & Resource Center, Inc

24/037DR-3Page 261 of 610 pages 987



Address: 6327 CALHOUN
Houston, TX 77021 
(713) 741-2400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

FourthSquare (FourthSquare)
Address: 2808 Ashbrooke Dr

Lexington, KY 40513-1474 
(859) 492-2829

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kerry.boudreaux@fourthsquare.co

m

Fragile Planet Wildlife Center (Fragile Planet Wildlife Center)
Address: 1909 W Acadia St

Harlingen, TX 78552 
(315) 286-5574

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tthomas@fpwc.net

Frameweld (Frameweld LLC)
Address: 44-02 23rd Street

Suite 420
Long Island City, NY 11101 
(718) 408-9190

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: scartsos@frameweld.com

Frame-Work Consult
Address: 13211 DURBRIDGE TRAIL

DRIVE
HOUSTON
HOUSTON, TX 77065 
(888) 760-2544

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@f-wcon.com

Franklin Covey Clien Sales, Inc (Franklin Covey Inc.)

24/037DR-3Page 262 of 610 pages 988



Address: 2200 W Parkway Blvd
Salt Lake City, UT 84119 
(801) 817-1776

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: emily.bingham@franklincovey.com

Free Peace (Free Peace)
Address: 3148 Middleview Rd.

Fort Worth, TX 76108 
(713) 252-4267

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: montreypeace@gmail.com

FREEALLIANCE.COM, LLC
Address: 1950 Opportunity Way, Suite

1300, Reston VA 20190
Reston, VA 20190 
(083) 234-9424

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Freedom Profit Recovery (FPR Holdings, LP)
Address: 8200 Springwood Drive, Suite

230
Irving, TX 75063 
(972) 650-0700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Freese and Nichols, Inc.
Address: 4055 International Plaza, #200

Fort Worth, TX 76109 
(817) 735-7300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: leadservices@freese.com

Friends of the British Council USA Inc.
Address: 1025 Connecticut Avenue, Ste Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 263 of 610 pages 989



1000
Washington, DC 20036 
(571) 319-0421

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

From Dreams 2 Reality
Address: 5858 A1 Westheimer Rd

611
Houston, TX 77057 
(877) 731-3666

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@fromdreams2reality.org

From The Ground up Performance Enhancement (Deanna Voltz)
Address: PO BOX 8293

Houston, TX 77288 
(713) 398-8826

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Deanna.Voltz@gmail.com

From The Heart International Educational Services
Address: 8120 Sawyer Brown Road

Suite 107
Nashville, TN 37221 
(217) 381-9412

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: milton@ftheducation.org

FrontGate HR
Address: 4505 82nd Street, Suite 3

Lubbock, TX 79424 
(806) 785-9100

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeffreagan@zianet.com

Frontier Services Group (Frontier Services Group)
24/037DR-3Page 264 of 610 pages 990



Address: 13735 FM 529 Road
Houston
Houston, TX 77041 
(713) 937-8700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@frontiergp.com

Fuel Up For Life Foundation Inc
Address: 2731 TUCKER CREEK DRIVE

FRESNO, TX 77545 
(281) 723-9982

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vanessagjones@hotmail.com

Fullidity LLC (Fullidity LLC)
Address: 2339 Commerce St

Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 323-9227

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Fundamentals
Address: 2925 Ashbrook Ln

Pearland, TX 77584 
(713) 436-7211

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Furness Law
Address: 5100 Westheimer Road, Suite

200
Houston
Houston, TX 77056 
(832) 938-0378

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: furnesslaw@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 265 of 610 pages 991



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Future Com Ltd.
Address: 807 Forest Ridge Dr.

Suite 105
Bedford, TX 76022 
(817) 510-1100

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: renee.edwards@fcltd.net

Future Recruiting LLC
Address: 2407 Roane Ave

Pine Bluff, AR 71601 
(501) 291-5898

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: futurerecruitingllc@gmail.com

Future Strong Education
Address: 7 Wandarri Street

Wurtulla, QLD 4575 
Australia
61 438 776116

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@futurestrongeducation.com

FVN Clothing
Address: 181 Kingston Ave

Brooklyn, NY 11213 
Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024

(646) 530-0477
Classifications: MBE (Primary)

SBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Emails: gsuggs0510@gmail.com

G4C Enterprises, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 1272

Pflugerville, TX 78691 
(512) 566-2365

Classifications: MBE
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gary@g4centerprisesllc.com

24/037DR-3Page 266 of 610 pages 992



HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Gallup, Inc.
Address: 1001 Gallup Dr

Omaha, NE 68102 
(402) 938-6624

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Mark_Reckmeyer@gallup.com

Gary Polland P.C.
Address: 2211

Norfolk St. Ste 920
Houston
Houston, TX 77098 
(713) 661-8137

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Gastile Consultant Group
Address: 967 Marcella St

Houston, TX 77091 
(832) 439-9847

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tgastile2@gmail.com

Gateway Solutions inc
Address: 12980 metcalf ave

suite #330
overland park, KS 66213 
(913) 440-4867

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hr@gatewaysi.com

Gayla Rawlinson Maynard Consulting
Address: 20779 Kenswick Park Dr Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 267 of 610 pages 993



Porter, TX 77365 
(281) 380-7089

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: grawlinsonmaynard@yahoo.com

Gazelle Capital, LLC
Address: 6785 58TH AVE N

Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 
(503) 544-7450

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

GB Tech, Inc.
Address: 2200 Space Park Drive

Suite 400
Houston, TX 77058 
(281) 333-3703

Classifications: MBE
DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ivanb@gbtech.net

GCI Solutions LLC
Address: 18707 Egret Bay Blvd.

Houston, TX 77058 
(832) 418-4430

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gdiaz@gci-solutions.net

Gem Southwest LLC (Gem Southwest LLC)
Address: 3950 Platinum Way

Dallas, TX 75237 
(214) 208-3616

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fabian@gem.us.com

24/037DR-3Page 268 of 610 pages 994



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Gemini LSV (Gemini Stage Lighting Inc)
Address: 10218 Miller Rd

Dallas, TX 75238 
(214) 341-4822

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: leonard@geminilsv.com

Generation Ready
Address: 315 West 36th Street

2nd Floor
New York, NY 10018 
(212) 731-8400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contracts@generationready.com

Generation Teach Inc.
Address: 6 Liberty Square #2062

Boston, MA 02109 
(603) 715-1132

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lzahn@genteach.org

Generic Solutions, Inc
Address: 12200 Ford Road

Ste 486
Dallas, TX 75234 
(214) 389-1528

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mwbe@gensolinc.com

Gentle Minds Tutoring
Address: PO BOX 511

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(832) 736-8533

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gentlemindstutoring@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 269 of 610 pages 995



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Georgia Carmichael
Address: 9262 Appleby Sand Rd

NACOGDOCHES, TX 75965 
(713) 817-7005

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gtcarmic@gmail.com

German Consulting and Resources, LLC (Felecia German)
Address: P.O. Box 17064

Sugarland, TX 77496 
(832) 372-0685

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gcrconsulting1@gmail.com

GermBlast (Infection Controls, Inc.)
Address: 1414 Avenue J

Lubbock, TX 79401 
(806) 771-3558

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ssalazar@germblast.com

Gervase Media & Paper, LLC
Address: 8190 Barker Cypress Rd

Suite 1900 #1173
Cypress, TX 77433 
(281) 219-9700

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gervase@iamgervase.com

GET Technology and Accounting Solutions
Address: PO Box 211 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 270 of 610 pages 996



Santo, TX 76472 
(817) 458-0545

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: georget@get-tech.net

Getting Sorted (G. Yess Fisher & Co., LLC)
Address: 34 Stargazer Pl

The Woodlands, TX 77381 
(713) 594-9750

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Gayle.Fisher@usa.net

GFN HIPPY LLC
Address: 405 main street

ste 820
houston, TX 77002 
(281) 706-7083

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

GHA TECHNOLOGIES INC
Address: 8998 E RAINTREE DR

scottsdale, AZ 85260 
(480) 951-6956

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Gibson Consulting Group
Address: 1801 S. Mo Pac Expwy

Suite 270
Austin, TX 78716 
(512) 328-0884

Classifications: TCP
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@gibsonconsult.com

Gifting Grounds
24/037DR-3Page 271 of 610 pages 997



Address: P O Box 23384
Houston, TX 77228 
(281) 816-7908

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gftgrounds@gmail.com

Gilberto D. Soto
Address: 3664 East Del mar Boulevard B-1

Laredo, TX 78041 
(956) 251-5042

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gilbertodsoto23@gmail.com

GilCat Solutions (Gloria Lastra)
Address: 6215 Spring Cypress

Spring, TX 77379 
(855) 653-5444

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Gill Digital Services, LLC
Address: 4100 Spring Valley Road

Suite 920
Dallas, TX 75244 
(214) 808-3950

Classifications: TAS
TCP
TPA
TXM
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bgill@gilldigital.com

GIMO Special Education Services & Consulting
Address: 19805 One Norman circle

cornelius, NC 28031 
(704) 241-3471

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gimoconsultingservices@gmail.co

m

24/037DR-3Page 272 of 610 pages 998



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Girlstart
Address: 1400 W Anderson Lane

Austin, TX 78757 
(512) 916-4775

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 09:18 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kristin@girlstart.org

Gist! Empowerment, Inc.
Address: 922 Bastione

San Antonio, TX 78253 
(866) 293-3717

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mi-

hammons@gistempowerment.org

GitFitCode LLC
Address: 720 N. Market St, Unit 14

inglewood, CA 90302 
(909) 855-1420

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dom@gitfitcode.com

Glass View of Tech
Address: 9714 Galston Lane

Spring, TX 77379 
(832) 229-3285

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shainavglass@gmail.com

Glenrock Consulting, LLC
Address: 4758 Blackthorne Avenue Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 273 of 610 pages 999



Long Beach, CA 90808 
(310) 415-2628

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

GLF Group Inc. (GLF Group Inc.)
Address: 325 N Saint Paul Street

Suite 3100
Dallas, TX 75201 
(469) 379-2500

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kjustice@glftec.com

Global Education Systems Alliance (William H Prouty PhD)
Address: Post Office Box 989

Sun City, CA 92586 
(951) 301-0605

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: GEWDC99@gmail.com

GLOBAL EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS LLC
Address: 46036 Michigan Ave, Suite 278

Canton, MI 48188 
(734) 709-6240

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Global Kid Media
Address: 8272 Pine Hollow Trail

Grand Blanc, MI 48439 
(810) 449-0080

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/22/2024 03:11 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/25/2024 11:48 AM (CT)

Global Knowledge Training LLC
Address: 9000 Regency Pkwy

Ste. 400
Cary, NC 27518 
(713) 818-6984

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 274 of 610 pages 1000



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Global Literacy Consulting, LLC
Address: 457 Doral Ter

University Park, IL 60484 
(708) 822-8859

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/2/2024 06:21 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/18/2024 03:27 PM (CT)

GlobalSource IT (GlobalSource Information Technology III, Inc.)
Address: 2835 N. Mayfair Rd.

Milwaukee, WI 53222 
(414) 773-0660

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mattc@globalsourceit.com

nathann@globalsourceit.com

GM Consulting (Grand Monsieur Entertainment, LLC)
Address: 3120 Smith St Apt 707

Houston, TX 77006 
(281) 736-1510

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: julianalfred1@yahoo.com

GMC CONSULTANTS,LLC
Address: 7322 Southwest Freeway

Suite 1100
Houston, TX 77074 
(713) 981-3882

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

GNC Consulting, Inc. (GNC Consulting, Inc.)
Address: 21195 S. LaGrange Road

Frankfort, IL 60423 
(815) 469-7255

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 275 of 610 pages 1001



SBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

GOD FEARING POWER HOUSE (POWER ROCK COMMUNITY CENTR)
Address: 14503 BAMMEL NORTH

HOUSTON ROAD
SUITE 210
HOUSTON, TX 77014 
(832) 714-6214

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Golden Energy Leadership
Address: 11 Preston Court

Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(918) 913-1011

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lisa@goldenenergyleadership.com

Golden Mountain Consulting L.L.C
Address: 12710 Widley Circle

Houston
Houston, TX 77077 
(832) 709-7992

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Golding Touch Education Consul (Golding Touch Education Consul)
Address: 3146 South Royce Circle

Manvel, TX 77578 
(832) 715-9489

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fritzgolding@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 276 of 610 pages 1002



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Good & Fanfair, LLC. (Good & Fanfair, LLC.)
Address: 1021B W 21st Street

Unit B
Houston, TX 77008 
(832) 689-1163

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 05:07 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 03:48 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: danielle@confusiontoclarity.life

Good News Church
Address: 8400 Boone Road

Houston, TX 77072 
(281) 983-0055

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Cars.kebede@gmail.com

Goodguys tree service
Address: 10713 N FM 620

Building ,E ste 521
Austin, TX 78726 
(512) 587-1426

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Jameseichelberger@ymail.com

GO-Strategic Management Services
Address: 5222 Claremont St.

Houston
Houston, TX 77023 
(832) 419-1001

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: guzman.d1001@gmail.com

GOVGUIDE INC
Address: 1530 Wilson Blvd Response Status: Viewed

24/037DR-3Page 277 of 610 pages 1003



Suite 650 #93
Arlington, VA 22209 
(301) 337-8519

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Status Date: 10/2/2024 02:53 PM (CT)

GovSense (GovSense)
Address: 2500 Northwinds Parkway Suite

280
Alpharetta
Alpharetta, GA 30009 
(678) 894-4199

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cmcmurtagh@govsense.com

Govshop India
Address: 273 main street

Houston, TX 75015 
91 9675557820

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

GPR Ventures, LLC (GPR Ventures, LLC)
Address: 27 Camden Oaks LN

Montgomery, TX 77356 
(281) 705-3887

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: debdgraham@gmail.com

Graduation Solutions, LLC
Address: 1555 N. Fiesta Blvd.

Gilbert, AZ 85233 
(480) 930-0169

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: davidf@iwantmydiploma.com

GrantWorks
Address: 2201 Northland Dr

Austin, TX 78756 
(225) 229-5578

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brittany.hymel@grantworks.net

24/037DR-3Page 278 of 610 pages 1004



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Gravity Systems, Inc.
Address: PO Box 18743

Austin, TX 78760 
(512) 684-3263

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: charles@gravityusa.com

Gray Step Software
Address: 4671 Golden Foothill Pkwy.

Suite 101
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762 
(844) 944-7798

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Gray&Pape, Inc.
Address: 1318 Main Street

Cincinnati, OH 45202 
(513) 287-7700

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rkrause@graypape.com

Greater Emmanuel Family Worship Center (Greater Emmanuel Family Worship Center)
Address: 3915 Kelly St.

Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 635-2513

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@nationalcollegereadiness.org

Greatest in the Kingdom Ministries
Address: 86 S Cobble Hill Circle

The Woodlands, TX 77381 
(346) 271-0100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nevedal.nathan@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 279 of 610 pages 1005



Green Delete Inc.
Address: 21194 Arbour Walk Dr

Frankfort, IL 60423 
(312) 925-3409

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marilyn@greendelete.com

Green Teams, Inc.
Address: 731 Industrial Blvd

Bryan, TX 77803 
(979) 823-7551

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/9/2024 05:19 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/24/2024 10:48 AM (CT)

GreenGo 2020
Address: 118 Dresden

Houston, TX 77012 
(832) 659-3103

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Olarafa@aol.com

Greenspring Construction Services
Address: 1405 S Fern St #566

Arlington, VA 22202 
(571) 239-4373

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: constructiongreenspring@gmail.co

m

Greg Garrett
Address: 8635 Magnolia Forest Dr

Sugarland, TX 77479 
(832) 428-3923

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stone6342@yahoo.com

24/037DR-3Page 280 of 610 pages 1006



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Grow Minds Consulting LLC
Address: 12955 Willow Place West

Suite 691686
Pearland
HOUSTON, TX 77269 
(281) 803-9610

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: t.simon@growmindsconsult.com

Gruene Technology Group
Address: 358 Landa Street Suite 400

New Braunfels, TX 78130 
(214) 986-0717

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

GT Educational Services (GT Educational Services, L.L.C.)
Address: 5319 Cortelyou Lane

Houston, TX 77021 
(713) 208-5808

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

GTS Technology Solutions, Inc.
Address: 9211 Waterford Centre Blvd.

Suite 125
Austin, TX 78758 
(512) 452-0651

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
DIR
TIP
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Dana.Rezka@gts-ts.com

24/037DR-3Page 281 of 610 pages 1007



Guitar Initiative, Inc.
Address: 6405 Sharpview Dr.

Houston, TX 77074 
(832) 693-8345

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: guitarinitiative@gmail.com

Guy Wallace
Address: 8122 Renmark Lane

Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 703-1432

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gswallfam74@gmail.com

GW Implementation Solutions
Address: 8300 Lightfoot Drive

Nokomis, FL 34275 
(813) 446-6215

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jen.whiting@gwsolutions.org

H&K Consulting Services LLC
Address: 8108 Gregory Ln

Lot 75
Mission, TX 78574-1146 
(956) 897-9941

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: HnKconsulting@outlook.com

H. J. DEBOER & ASSOCIATES
Address: 4429 TOWN CENTER PLACE

KINGWOOD, TX 77339 
(281) 973-4567

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: FFREY@HJDEBOER.COM

24/037DR-3Page 282 of 610 pages 1008



Invitiation Type: Automatic

H.E.A.R.T (Houston Economy Arts Recreations and Technology)
Address: 8321 Jensen Dr.

Houston, TX 77093 
(832) 305-4270

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: caseforkids@htxart.org

roni@htxart.org

H.W.G. Consulting LLC
Address: 11200 Westheimer Rd

Suite 608
Houston, TX 77042 
(346) 397-4223

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hwalker@hwgovconsulting.com

Hacking Solutions (Millennium Franchise Group, LLC)
Address: 1415 Adeline St.

Oakland, CA 94607 
(510) 454-9955

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 05:26 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tbeaman@hackingsolutions.com

Hagerty Consulting, Inc. (Freeman)
Address: 1618 Orrington Ave.

Suite 201
Evanston, IL 60201 
(847) 492-8454

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: development@hagertyconsulting.c

om

Hallmark Mitigation & Construction
Address: 703 Golden Bear Lane

Kingwood, TX 77339 
(832) 777-1525

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jhallmark@hallmark-mc.com

24/037DR-3Page 283 of 610 pages 1009



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Hammerman & Gainer, Inc.
Address: 1010 Common Street

Suite 2600
new Orleans, LA 70112 
(504) 681-6135

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Happy Chapters, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 66104

Austin, TX 78766 
(512) 417-6243

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Hardwick Law Firm, LLC
Address: 2929 Allen Parkway

Suite 200
Houston, TX 77019 
(346) 250-5352

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mcervas@hardwicklaw.com

Harmony Public Schools (Harmony Public Schools)
Address: 9321 W Sam Houston Pkwy S

Houston, TX 77099 
(713) 343-3333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: purchasing@harmonytx.org

Harris County Houston Patrol, Inc.
Address: 5600 NW Central Drive, Suite 239

Houston, TX 77092 
(713) 998-6495

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jose.salazar@houstonpatrol.com

HARRIS-JONES STAFFING & RECRUITING
24/037DR-3Page 284 of 610 pages 1010



Address: 3039 Madison Elm ST
Katy, TX 77493 
(302) 760-9691

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: CJONES@HJHRCONSULTING.C

OM

Hartling Consulting (Hartling Consulting)
Address: 230 Timber Trail

East Hartford, CT 06067 
(860) 932-6271

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/8/2024 08:09 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Judy@TeamEMG.com

Harvesting Wealth LLC
Address: 12401 Overbrook Lane

Houston, TX 77077 
(862) 262-7050

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: carolynannpowell@harvestingwealt

hllc.com

Haude Tutoring
Address: 2412 Old Louetta Loop

Spring, TX 77388 
(281) 528-9481

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Havilon
Address: 644 E. Sandra Ln

GRAND PRAIRIE, TX 75052 
(972) 838-6159

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: havilon@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 285 of 610 pages 1011



HUB
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Hawkeye S3
Address: 10900 Research Blvd

Ste 160C-1440
Austin, TX 78759 
(512) 969-6993

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: scott.riddick@hawkeyes3.com

Hawkins Lease Service, Inc
Address: PO BOX 1699

Alvin, TX 77512 
(281) 331-2739

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: james@hawkinsleaseservice.com

Hayhouse Projects LLC
Address: 618 Washington Ave #201

Brooklyn, NY 11238 
(646) 767-6429

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Haystax Technology, Inc.
Address: 8251 Greensboro Drive

Suite 1111
McLean, VA 22102 
(571) 297-3800

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Hazel Advisory LLC
Address: 5900 Balcones Drive, Suite 100

Austin, TX 78731 
(832) 993-2402

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 286 of 610 pages 1012



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

HCI IT Service Inc
Address: 11811 North Freeway, Suite 500

Houston, TX 77060 
(800) 875-8734

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: patrick@hci1.com

Head To Toes Rehab,
Address: 1108 N 35th St

Hidalgo, TX 78557 
(956) 227-0236

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nreyesslp@gmail.com

HEAL Solutions, LLC
Address: 5566 Agalinis Ave.

Royse City, TX 75189 
(682) 478-8032

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tiera@beyondthesurfaceuniversal.

org

Healing Species of Texas
Address: 115 Springs Edge

Montgomery, TX 77356 
(936) 588-2770

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Health Fitness Corporation
Address: 1700 West 82nd Street Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 287 of 610 pages 1013



Minneapolis, MN 55431 
(952) 897-5230

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shelly.garner@hfit.com

Healthcare Training Institute
Address: 11811 North Freeway

Ste 300
Houston, TX 77060 
(281) 800-1121

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: c.brimmer@healthcaretraininginstit

ute.net

HealthPro Pediatrics (HealthPro Pediatrics)
Address: 307 International Circle, Ste 100

Suite 100
Hunt Valley, MD 21030 
(270) 506-4254

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pedsrfp@healthpropediatrics.com

Healthy Boundaries LLC (Healthy Boundaries LLC)
Address: 5115 Torchlight

Houston, TX 77035 
(832) 868-3661

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Heartwork Trending Counseling and Consulting, PLLC (Heartwork Trending Consulting
Services)
Address: 7202 Regency Square Ste.260-

10
Houston, TX 77036 
(832) 359-7735

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: heartworktrending@gmail.com

Heather Foster
Address: 19817 Abigail Way Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 288 of 610 pages 1014



Pflugerville, TX 78660 
(512) 925-1400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Heavenly Service, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 57554

Webster, TX 77598 
(281) 300-4448

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Helping All Leaders Obtain Success (HALOS) (Helping All Leaders Obtain Success)
Address: 3206 Mallard Drive

Homewood, IL 60430 
(773) 450-3391

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drangel.halos@gmail.com

HENECO ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING
Address: 810 Highway 6 South

Suite 210
Houston, TX 77079 
(832) 230-4675

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: alex.dawotola@heneco.com

Henry Deslaurier
Address: 875 Fisher Street

Houston, TX 77018 
(352) 573-7766

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hdeslaurier@att.net

Henry's Heroes

24/037DR-3Page 289 of 610 pages 1015



Address: 2010 Winrock Blvd.
#835
Houston, TX 77057 
(832) 527-3788

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contacthenrysheroes@gmail.com

Heritage Institute of Sustainability LLC
Address: 15707C Coit Rd. Suite 133

Dallas, TX 75248 
(469) 687-5706

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Herrera Talent Strategies LLC
Address: 821 Reinicke St.

Houston
Houston, TX 77007 
(281) 636-9409

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Hewlett-Packard Financial Services Company
Address: 200 Connell Drive

Suite 5000
Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922 
(908) 665-0197

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kristi.cooper@hpe.com

High Value Technologies LLC
Address: 2400 Augusta Dr

Suite 380
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 376-3005

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: noriaku@teamlogicit.com

24/037DR-3Page 290 of 610 pages 1016



Invitiation Type: Automatic

HIGHSTREET IT SOLUTIONS, LLC
Address: 8480 E. Orchard Rd. Suite 4400

Greenwood Village,
CO, CO 80111 
(646) 388-5989

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

HillCo Partners, LLC
Address: 823 Congress Avenue

Suite 900
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 480-8962

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: danderson@hillcopartners.com

HiMac Center for Creative Thinking (HiMac Center for Creative Thinking)
Address: 7601 FM 1960 Rd East

Suite 113
Humble, TX 77346 
(832) 870-9105

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lhines@himaccenter.com

HIP Healthy Innovative Processes
Address: 5282 Medical Drive Suite 605

San Antonio, TX 78229 
(210) 447-7373

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/18/2024 03:58 PM (CT)

HIP Healthy Innovative Processes (Zeitgeist Wellness Group)
Address: P.O. Box 29735

San Antonio, TX 78229 
(210) 271-3630

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@hip-sa.org

24/037DR-3Page 291 of 610 pages 1017



Hire Power Personnel
Address: 2277 Plaza Drive

Suite 270
Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(281) 295-5735

Classifications: SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

HISPANIC LEARNING CENTER
Address: 16365 Park Ten Place

suite 140
Houston, TX 77084 
(713) 420-9707

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admonhlc1@gmail.com

Hodge Publishing
Address: 17615 Linda Lane

Conroe, TX 77306 
(832) 292-5864

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tyra@tyrahodge.com

Hoensty Environmental Services
Address: 6741B Satsuma Dr.

Houston, TX 77041 
(713) 856-5354

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Hogan's consulting (Deon l Hogan)
Address: 1414 Cora Marie CV Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 292 of 610 pages 1018



Pflugerville, TX 78660 
(313) 293-9242

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: deeleslie.dh@gmail.com

Holland Energy Consulting
Address: 5406 Darling St. #B

Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 265-7762

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Holtz/Adams Construction and Consulting, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 2728

Universal City, TX 78148 
(210) 544-9887

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: betsy@holtzadamsconstruction.co

m

Homeland Safety Systems, Inc.
Address: 601 S Washington Ave

Marshall, TX 71106 
(903) 472-5743

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@hssems.com

Hometown Computing (htcomp.net, Inc.)
Address: 900 S Rice St

Hamilton, TX 76531 
(888) 386-8925

Classifications: TAS
TIP
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Honesty Construction Group (HCG Management LLC)
24/037DR-3Page 293 of 610 pages 1019



Address: 3102 Brahman Dr
Manvel, TX 77578 
(832) 385-0201

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gregw@honestycg.com

julie@juliehartman.com

Honor Moorman Consulting
Address: 721 Ninth Street

Brazoria
Brazoria, TX 77422 
(210) 364-1867

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hmoormanconsulting@gmail.com

Hooper Strategies
Address: 515 Davis Rd.

Granbury, TX 76049 
(713) 305-1447

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Louise@hooperstrategies.com

Les@HooperStrategies.com

Hope Over Hurt
Address: 6250 Westpark Dr.

Suite 111
Houston, TX 77057 
(832) 804-7697

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@hopeoverhurt.org

HORIZON SW PROPERTIES
Address: 1730 HODGE LAKE LANE

SUGAR LAND, TX 77478 
(713) 449-0507

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Horn Solutions, Inc.

24/037DR-3Page 294 of 610 pages 1020



Address: 2245 Texas Drive
Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(281) 207-7702

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

HORNE LLP
Address: 1210 San Antonio Street

Suite 201
Austin, TX 78701 
(601) 326-1150

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
HGA
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company
Address: 1900 South Batavia Avenue

Geneva, IL 60134 
(800) 225-5425

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 10:03 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hmh.bids@hmhco.com

Houston career readiness academy (Cynthia Eguzouwa)
Address: 7047 pearl terrace lane

Rosenberg, TX 77469 
(832) 600-5655

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/1/2024 05:39 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/13/2024 08:06 PM (CT)

Houston Construction Services
Address: 18703 White Candle Dr

Spring, TX 77388 
(832) 444-8300

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ray@houstonconstructionservices.

net

24/037DR-3Page 295 of 610 pages 1021



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Houston Dynamic Displays (Dooh Media Group, LLC)
Address: PO BOx 218142

Houston, TX 77218 
(713) 493-2565

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hali@houstondd.com

Houston Institute of Global Health
Address: 9494 Southwest Freeway Suite

700
Houston, TX 77074 
(713) 505-1660

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hightexas.org@gmail.com

Houston ISD - Medicaid Finance & Consulting Services
Address: 5827 Chimney Rock, Suite 2200

Houston, TX 77081 
(713) 556-9125

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cborski1@houstonisd.org

Houston Museum of Natural Science
Address: 5555 Hermann Park Drive

Houston, TX 77030 
(713) 639-4629

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rpena@hmns.org

Houston Press, LP
Address: 1500 McGowen Street

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 280-2400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Houston Urban Debate League

24/037DR-3Page 296 of 610 pages 1022



Address: 5535 Memorial Dr. Suite F553
Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 584-9349

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eric.emerson@kinkaid.org

Hou-Tex G.C. Inc.
Address: 7222 PRAIRIE GRASS LN

KATY, TX 77493 
(281) 657-5014

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: HOUTEXCONSTRUCTION@GMA

IL.COM

HOWARD TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS (Howard Industries Inc)
Address: 36 Howard Drive

Ellisville, MS 39437 
(601) 425-3181

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@howardcomputers.com

HR Strategies Consulting USA, Inc. (HR Strategies Consulting USA, Inc.)
Address: 919 North Market St, Suite 950

Wilmington, DE 19801 
(833) 772-4274

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: presales@hrstrategiesconsulting.c

om

HRchex, LLC (Intellisoft II, Inc.)
Address: 1320 Greenway Dr. #460

Irving, TX 75038 
(214) 514-5878

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jjb@hrchex.com

HRLOGS CORPORATION
Address: 30 Lyman Street Suite 7 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 297 of 610 pages 1023



Westborough, MA 01581 
(508) 365-2077

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sandeep.sudireddy@hrlogs.com

HRZ Solutions, LLC
Address: 7838 CONNEMARA DR

Cypress, TX 77433 
(713) 825-8463

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ali.kitabi@letsdreambeyond.com

HTEC-Houstons Training and Education Center, Inc. (Phillips)
Address: 12941 North Freeway,

Suite 408
Houston, TX 77060 
(281) 919-2986

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sphillips@houston-tec.com

Hudson Enterprises and Consulting (Marsha Hudson)
Address: 1508 Prairie Grove Dr.

Houston, TX 77077 
(832) 860-3080

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/23/2024 12:31 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marsha@marshalynnhudson.com

Hunt, Guillot & Associates
Address: 9357 Interline Avenue Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 298 of 610 pages 1024



Baton Rouge, LA 70809 
(225) 927-6825

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lisa.oldenburg@hga-llc.com

Huntington Learning Center (dba Kerwen Group Inc.)
Address: 5114 Pine Reach Drive

Houston, TX 77018 
(832) 808-4709

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@wendyrtilford.com

hurtSPEAKS Wellness Center, P.L.L.C.
Address: 3422 Business Center Dr

Suite 106 #1287
Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 910-7476

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@hurtspeaks.com

Husch Blackwell LLP
Address: 1800 Bering Drive

Suite 750
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 647-6800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: katherine.littleton@huschblackwell.

com

HYA Corporation
Address: 909 W. Euclid Ave

#926
Arlington Heights, IL 60006 
(847) 250-7261

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hya@hyasearch.com

Invitiation Type: Automatic

I AM Transition Community Foundation, Inc.
Address: 1931 Humble Place Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 299 of 610 pages 1025



#202
Humble, TX 77338 
(832) 273-2099

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

IA-Advanced Telecom Solutions, LLC
Address: 20711 Kingsford Trail LN

Richmond, TX 77407 
(713) 965-6446

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@atsolutionsnet.com

IBEX IT Business Experts LLC (IBEX IT Business Experts LLC)
Address: 3295 River Exchange Dr

Ste 550
Norcross, GA 30092-4238 
(678) 752-7542

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

IBM
Address: Two Riverway

Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 940-1370

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

IC Commerce and Consulting, LLC
Address: 21040 Highland Knolls Dr Ste 200

- 496
KATY, TX 77450 
(183) 234-1024

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ivan.cordero@iccommerce.us

24/037DR-3Page 300 of 610 pages 1026



SBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ICC Thermal Mapping and Data Analyitcs (Infrared Concepts Corporation)
Address: 465 South Orlando Ave

Maitland, FL 32825 
(407) 501-1687

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mvitaleiccthermal@gmail.com

ICF Incorporated, LLC
Address: 1902 Reston Metro Plaza

Reston, VA 20190 
(703) 934-3000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dotti.shields@icf.com

zack.ziemba@icf.com

ID Media, Inc
Address: 875 N Michigan Avenue

Chicago, IL 60611 
(402) 965-4609

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hannah.hackett@interpublic.com

IDC (IDC Research, Inc)
Address: 5 Speen Street

Framingham, MA 01701 
(508) 872-8200

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

IDEA Reimagined Coaching and Consulting LLC (Valentina Rideaux)
Address: 11110 Boardwalk Drive

10
Baton Rouge, LA 70816 
(225) 910-3781

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: valentina@idea-reimagined.com

24/037DR-3Page 301 of 610 pages 1027



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

IdentiFIE Special Education, LLC
Address: 2415

Fairwind Dr.
Houston, TX 77062 
(832) 755-9646

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: olivia.perez821@gmail.com

IECGTX (Insurance Estimating & Consulting Group, LLC)
Address: 924 E HWY 199

SPRINGTOWN
SPRINGTOWN, TX 76082 
(682) 302-9021

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

IEP CURRICULUM AND CONSULTING
Address: 142 OAKWELL FARMS PKWY

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218 
(210) 724-2004

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michael@iepcurriculum.com

ieSmartSystems
Address: 23219 W HARDY RD

SPRING, TX 77373 
(281) 447-6278

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jburkinshaw@iesmartsystems.com

iFixYouri Corp
Address: 10190 Riverside Dr Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 302 of 610 pages 1028



Suite 103
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 
(888) 494-4349

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris@ifixyouri.com

IgnitED
Address: 5851 Sunnygate Drive

Spring, TX 77373 
(281) 846-5387

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mwilliams@fuelgreatminds.com

iHeartHTX (Daisies and Pancakes)
Address: 1103 Park Breeze Ct

Fresno, TX 77545 
(713) 213-5885

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: daisiesandpancakes@gmail.com

IIA-SGA, Inc (Spring Guns & Ammo-The Woodlands)
Address: 26115 I-45 Frontage Rd.

Spring, TX 77380 
(832) 299-1950

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ryan.sga@gmail.com

Illume Training, LLC
Address: 14603 Cypress Ridge

Cypress, TX 77429 
(866) 607-0289

Classifications: HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: twest@illumetraining.com

Illuminate Education (Illuminate Education)

24/037DR-3Page 303 of 610 pages 1029



Address: 6531 Irvine Center Dr Suite 100
Irvine, CA 92618 
(949) 656-3133

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Illumines Core LLC
Address: 3222 Serene Oak Drive

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(832) 607-0543

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: angela.kim@illumines-core.com

ILO Group LLC
Address: 10 Dorrance Street

Ste. 700
Providence, RI 02903 
(305) 202-2410

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cparker@ilogroup.com

Image API, LLC
Address: 2002 Old St. Augustine Road.

Bldg. D
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 701-1083

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: BusDev@imageapi.com

Imagine Excellence.Inc
Address: 4732 Post Oak Timber

Unit 15
Houston, TX 77056 
(832) 771-7833

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: imagineexcellenceinc@gmail.com

Imagine Me Academy
24/037DR-3Page 304 of 610 pages 1030



Address: 12028 Crosby Lynchburg
Crosby, TX 77532 
(281) 462-7607

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Immaculate Kids
Address: 4646 Victory Dr

Houston, TX 77088 
(281) 847-1229

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Immenance Logistics
Address: 236 Manchu ct

clinton, MS 39056 
(662) 722-3658

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: immenancelogisticsltd@gmail.com

IMPACT 360
Address: 2601 Cartwright Rd. D233

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(713) 339-0529

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@impact360youth.org

Impact Economics Partnership
Address: 7324 Southwest Freeway, 154

Houston, TX 77074 
(281) 525-7201

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hr@impactep.org

24/037DR-3Page 305 of 610 pages 1031



Improving Student Outcomes
Address: 9235 Blankenship Drive

Houston, TX 77080 
(713) 303-6852

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: isoutcomes@outlook.com

IMS Dodge
Address: 945 Hornblend

San Diego, CA 92109 
(858) 490-8811

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

IMS Engineers
Address: 126 E Amite Street

Jackson, MS 39201 
(601) 968-9194

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: djones@imsengineers.com

In Earth Consulting LLC
Address: 2600 Encina

Irving, TX 75038 
(682) 338-0502

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mechi@inearthconsulting.com

Inceed (Inceed LLC.)
Address: 907 S Detroit Ave

Suite 1300
Tulsa, OK 74120 
(918) 388-1888

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aminatrea@inceed.com

24/037DR-3Page 306 of 610 pages 1032



Indatatech (Instant Data Technologies, Inc.)
Address: 85 NE Loop 410

Suite 405
San Antonio, TX 78216 
(210) 344-0012

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bramcharan@indatatech.com

brivera@indatatech.com

Indigo Education Company (Watershed, Inc)
Address: 7960 Niwot Road

Suite B-9
Niwot, CO 80503 
(877) 665-3055

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris.buja@indigoproject.org

INDU LLC dba intiGrow
Address: 2760 Peachtree Industrial Blvd

Suite D
Duluth, GA 30097 
(678) 248-4942

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sarang.matkari@igrowstaff.com

Industrial Air Tool (PSS Industrial Group Corp)
Address: 513 Vermillion

Pasadena, TX 77506 
(713) 477-3144

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

IndyBrite Inc.
Address: 3526 Santa Fe St.

Corpus Christi, TX 78411 
(361) 563-5177

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ananthasbabbili@yahoo.com

24/037DR-3Page 307 of 610 pages 1033



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Inertia Justice Enterprises Inc.
Address: 13023 Cressida Glen Lane

Houston, TX 77072 
(832) 978-7782

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/25/2024 11:53 AM (CT)

Infinavate Consultancy Services, LLC (Infinavate Consultancy Services, LLC)
Address: 9595 Six Pines Dr Ste 8210

The Woodlands, TX 77380 
(844) 706-1442

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Infinite Computing Systems, Inc.
Address: 425 2nd St SE

Suite 600
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 
(319) 297-7530

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: leads@infinite-usa.com

Infinite Education Solutions
Address: P.O. Box 2595

Desoto, TX 75123 
(832) 541-7986

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: infiniteeducationsolutions@gmail.c

om

Infinite Solutions Enterprises (The DDance Group, Inc.)
Address: 2301 Hilliard Road

Suite 9
Henrico, VA 23228 
(804) 447-6919

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kelly@theddancegroup.com

mary@infinitesolutionsent.com

24/037DR-3Page 308 of 610 pages 1034



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Infojini,Inc.
Address: 10015 Old Columbia Rd

Ste B215
Columbia, MD 21046 
(443) 257-0086

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: statebids@infojiniconsulting.com

Infopro Learning Inc.
Address: 103 Morgan lane , Suite 102

Plainsboro, NJ 08536 
(609) 606-9020

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: learning.corp@infoprolearning.co

m

Ingenuity Consultants LLC (Ingenuity Consultants LLC)
Address: 32 Davenport St

Waggaman, LA 70094 
(504) 756-6358

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: danyelle@ingenuityconsultants.org

Ingenus Art Consultants
Address: 4118 Bluewater Dr

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 750-6353

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

INGRAIN SYSTEMS INC (INGRAIN SYSTEMS INC)
Address: 421 N Sam Rayburn FWY

SUITE#200
Sherman, TX 75090 
(510) 304-2258

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: usha@ingrain.us

24/037DR-3Page 309 of 610 pages 1035



Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Ink International
Address: PO Box 464868

Lawrenceville, GA 30042 
(888) 987-8876

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Inner Ear Agency (Inner Ear Agency)
Address: 809 WOODBRIDGE PKWY

#401
Wylie, TX 75098 
(214) 718-5311

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dr.salenasmith@innerearagency.c

om

InnerChange Consulting Group
Address: 7158 Windwater Parkway N

Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 975-0058

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: KICIA@INNERCHANGELLC.NET

Innerverse
Address: 6401 Del Rio Street

Houston, TX 77021 
(301) 300-3948

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aljohnsoneducate@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 310 of 610 pages 1036



Innive Inc.
Address: 13097 Telcom Parkway North

Tampa, FL 33637 
(813) 364-0333

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: registrations@inniveinc.com

Innovation Bridge, Inc.
Address: 2331 K Street Suite 6

Sacramento, CA 95816 
(916) 382-9900

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: breyes@innovationbridgeinc.com

Innovation Education Center
Address: 12438 Skyview Manor Drive

Houston, TX 77047 
(713) 714-7099

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Innovation Impact Lab (Innovation Impact Lab)
Address: 4251 Schurmier

Houston, TX 77048 
(832) 923-7679

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 04:08 PM (CT)

Innovative Consulting LLC
Address: 4400 S. Wayside

Suite 101
HOUSTON, TX 77087 
(281) 793-7111

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ncainv@aol.com

24/037DR-3Page 311 of 610 pages 1037



SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Innovative Texas Strategies LLC (Innovative Texas Strategies LLC)
Address: 700 Milam St, Ste. 1300

Houston
Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 955-7919

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jose@josemedrano.com

InnovsiteLLC
Address: 2773 white oak drive

Decatur
Decatur, GA 30032 
(404) 919-7015

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hakim@innovsite.com

Insight Ed
Address: 14718 Mission Hills Drive

Houston, TX 77083 
(713) 806-2079

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: breauxdarlene5@gmail.com

Insight Education Group
Address: 2805 Dodd Road

Suite 200
Eagan, MN 55121 
(800) 935-7022

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bd@insighteducationgroup.com

culbertson@insighteducationgroup
.com
reynolds@insighteducationgroup.c

24/037DR-3Page 312 of 610 pages 1038



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

om
dickerman@insighteducationgroup
.com
kennedy@insighteducationgroup.c
om

Insight Global Inc.
Address: 4170 Ashford Dunwoody Rd

Suite 580
Atlanta, GA 30319 
(404) 257-7900

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kaitlyn.norrell@insightglobal.com

lauren.charlesworth@insightglobal.
com

Insight Investments, LLC
Address: 611 Anton Blvd.

Suite 700
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 
(714) 939-2300

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jhoward@ifsleasing.com

ahashimoto@ifsleasing.com
sschreiber@insightinvestments.co
m

Insight Networking (Calence, LLC dba Insight Networking)
Address: 6820 South Harl Avenue

Tempe, AZ 85283 
(713) 562-1704

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
USC

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Insource Technology Direct, LLC
Address: 20405 S.H. 249

Suite 300
Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 774-4070

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: julie.black@insource.com

Instant Data Technologies
Address:
Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024

24/037DR-3Page 313 of 610 pages 1039



SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Emails: bramcharan@indatatech.com

InstantServe LLC
Address: 175 Strafford Avenue, Suite one#

907
Wayne, PA 19087 
(215) 709-0250

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: govt@iserveworld.com

Instead
Address: 2727 bens branch dr

1526
Kingwood
Kingwood, TX 77339 
(512) 297-8383

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: toni_rideout@yahoo.com

Institute for Building Technology and Safety
Address: 45207 Research Place

VA, VA 20147 
(703) 548-1320

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cmiller@ibts.org

InSync Education (Parents K12)
Address: 6494 Prestwick Drive

Clarksville, MD 21029 
(410) 531-7555

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

INT Systems LLC
Address: 1206 Tangle Briar Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 314 of 610 pages 1040



Houston, TX 77586 
(281) 989-5075

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: leon@intsysonline.com

Integrality (Integrality, LLC)
Address: 4849 W. Illinois Avenue

Bldg B Ste B111
Dallas, TX 75211 
(877) 601-3211

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cynthian@integrality.us

Integrality Training Solutions (Integrality, LLC)
Address: 610 Uptown Boulevard

Suite 2000-32
Cedar Hill, TX 75104 
(469) 523-1357

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cynthian@integrality.us

Integrated Health Solutions
Address: 440 LOUISIANA ST. STE. 900

Houston, TX 77002 
(904) 775-0744

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 03:15 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sflowers@integratedhealthsolution

s.org

Integrated Marketing Systems

24/037DR-3Page 315 of 610 pages 1041



Address: 945 Hornblend St
Suite G
San Diego, CA 92109 
(858) 490-8800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ims_bids@construction.com

Integrated platforms, Inc.
Address: 9423 Emery Hill Dr.

Sugar Land, TX 776498 
(713) 927-7161

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jsmith@ipi-site.com

Integrated Solutions Consulting
Address: 220 S Buchanan St.

Edwardsville, IL 62025 
(847) 737-5395

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bid.opportunities@i-s-

consulting.com
Lauren.Martin@i-s-consulting.com

Integration Partners Corporation
Address: 12 Hartwell Avenue

Lexington, MA 02421 
(781) 357-8100

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: griley@integrationpartners.com

Integrity Operations
Address: 18343 N. Wimbledon Dr.

Katy, TX 77449 
(832) 335-8177

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ChrisTownsend@WaterIntegrityOp

s.com

Inteletravel (Inteletravel)
Address: PO Box 841272 Response Status: Viewed

24/037DR-3Page 316 of 610 pages 1042



Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 657-9853

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/17/2024 08:03 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: soyelleenterprise@gmail.com

Intellyk Inc (Intellyk Inc)
Address: 15 Corporate Pl S, Suite #450,

Piscataway Township, NJ 08854
Piscataway, NJ 08854 
(732) 627-1571

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: workforcepartner@intellyk.com

Intentional Change LLC
Address: 6939 Raymond Stotzer Pkwy

College Station, TX 77845 
(979) 204-1162

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tonihardy@intentionalchange.co

International Business Machines
Address: Two Riverway

Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 940-1379

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dwillia1@us.ibm.com

International Write Now, Inc
Address: 5680 Highway 6 #355

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 835-1171

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 317 of 610 pages 1043



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Interprise/Southwest Interior & Space Planning, In (Interprise/Southwest Interior &
Space Planning, In)
Address: 14241 DALLAS PKWY

SUITE 260
DALLAS, TX 75254 
(972) 385-3991

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: BD@interprisedesign.com

Interquest Detection Canines (Interquest Group Inc.)
Address: 21900 State Highway 249

Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 320-1231

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gracehuber@interquestk9.com

Intrigue Medical Billing & Physician Services
Address: 10200 Independence Pkwy

410
Plano, TX 75025 
(202) 826-1885

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rhorton@imbps.org

Inventive Patriots, LLC
Address: 13316 Craven Ln

Manor, TX 78621-1724 
(661) 600-2355

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: patriots@inventive.io

Invest in Yourself LLC

24/037DR-3Page 318 of 610 pages 1044



Address: 10223 Broadway Suite P
Box 741
Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 205-1802

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Info@investinyourself365.com

Invo Healthcare Associates (Invo Healthcare Associates, LLC)
Address: 1780 Kendarbren Drive

Jamison, PA 18929 
(800) 434-4686

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@invo-progressus.com

INVZBL (INVZBL, LLC)
Address: 11801 Domain Blvd 3rd floor

Austin, TX 78758 
(678) 687-1016

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

IOS Acquisitions LLC
Address: 555 Madison Ave 5th Floor

New York, NY 10022 
(212) 430-1703

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: skennedy@iosstaffing.com

IoT Profressional (IoT Profressional)
Address: 7288 Hanover Green Dr

Mechanicsville, VA 23111 
(571) 762-9365

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: william.willis@iotprofessional.net

IPM Asset Solutions, Inc.
Address: 9525 Katy Frwy Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 319 of 610 pages 1045



Suite 435
Houston, TX 77024 
(713) 973-7400

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Sheila.McIlnay@ipm-inc.com

IPSecure, Inc.
Address: 12001 Network Blvd

Suite 200
San Antonio, TX 78249 
(210) 877-1111

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

IPTerra International Corporation (IPTerra International Corporation)
Address: Post Office Box 126

Houston, TX 77001 
(346) 201-6300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: c.torres@ipterra.com

iQuriousKids Inc.
Address: 6725 S Fry Rd.

#700
Katy, TX 77494 
(346) 217-1345

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sachin@iquriouskids.com

I-Raos, Inc
Address: 8765 Orchard View Lane

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 740-8786

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: prabha.radhakrishnan@iraos.net

Iris Communication Solutions LLC (Glenn Brooks)
Address: P.O BOX 710721 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 320 of 610 pages 1046



Houston, TX 77071 
(713) 545-7735

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: glenn.brooks@iriscs.net

Irving Hernandez
Address: 2705 Bee Caves Rd. Ste. 150

Austin, TX 78746 
(512) 330-1824

Classifications: USC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ISE International Group
Address: 6900 Wisconsin Ave Ste 200

Bethesda, MD 20815 
(301) 362-7277

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ifcameron@iseinternational.com

ISES Corporation
Address: 3100 Breckinridge Blvd.

Suite 400
Duluth, GA 30087 
(770) 879-7376

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: RobG@isescorp.com

ISI Detention (Argyle Security)
Address: 12903 Deliverty Drive

San Antonio, TX 78247 
(210) 495-5245

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 321 of 610 pages 1047



ISI Training Center (Instinctive Shooting International LLC)
Address: 1940 Fountain View

436
Houston, TX 77057 
(832) 758-3778

Classifications: HGA
TAS
TCP
TIP
TPA
TXM
USC
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hanany@isitrainingcenter.com

Island Resilience (Reynaldo Medellin)
Address: 3610 Bernardo de Galvez

Galveston, TX 77550 
(801) 645-9513

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: islandresiliencecenter@gmail.com

IST Century Technologies, Inc (Information Systems of Florida, Inc (ISF))
Address:
Classifications: MBE (Primary)

DIR
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@isf.com

IT Pandits Inc.
Address: 26 Plaza Street NE STE B,

Leesburg, VA 20176
Leesburg, VA 20176 
(571) 222-6539

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contracts@itpandits.com

24/037DR-3Page 322 of 610 pages 1048



iTAD Solutions (Taber Group, llc)
Address: 1301 Texas Star PKWY

Euless, TX 76040 
(469) 667-8415

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jim@itadsolutions.com

iTech DMV (DMV Tech)
Address: 5 Shenandoah Ave.

Harrisonburg, VA 22802 
(202) 241-9342

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: itekdmv@outlook.com

iTech US, Inc.
Address: 20 Kimball Avenue, Suite 303N

South Burlington, VT 05403 
(802) 318-4032

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ITEXPERIENCE INC (ITEXPERIENCE INC)
Address: 1220 Blalock Rd. Ste. 300

Houston, TX 77055 
(720) 212-7173

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sehiwario@itexperience.org

ITG Associates, LLC
Address: 1709 N Thompson St

Conroe, TX 77301-1989 
(713) 575-5937

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 323 of 610 pages 1049



Invitiation Type: Automatic

ITRG Secure (ITRG Secure)
Address: 5050 East State HWY 29

Georgetown, TX 78626 
(512) 846-1826

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kayramon@itrecyclinggroup.com

Its Thyme 4a Change (Its Thyme 4a Change)
Address: 18001 Cypress Trace Rd.

1407
Houston, TX 77090 
(832) 685-8043

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cheflarkin@thyme4achange.org

Its Your Time To Flourish
Address: 2339 Commerce Street

Suite 103
Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 278-1778

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

itsQuest, Inc.
Address: 4505 82nd Street, Suite 3

Lubbock, TX 79424 
(806) 785-9100

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 324 of 610 pages 1050



iWRITE (I Write)
Address: 6824 Long Drive

Houston, TX 77087 
(581) 845-5811

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: melissa@iwrite.org

J Dorthen Martin, Speaker, Life Coach, Image Consultant
Address: 4055 Glen Cove Drive

Houston, TX 77021 
(713) 560-3059

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jdorthenmartin@yahoo.com

J Frank Consulting (Joan Frank)
Address: 105 CR 530

Fairfield, TX 75840 
(347) 625-1882

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jfsartin@gmail.com

J. Hartman (J. Hartman)
Address: 12606 spellbrookpoint Lane

tomball, TX 77377 
(832) 541-5557

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: julie@juliehartman.com

J.F. Carter Solutions, LLC
Address: 1414 Texas Unit 349

Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 570-6181

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jessica@jfcartersolutions.com

24/037DR-3Page 325 of 610 pages 1051



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Jackson Walker L.L.P.
Address: 2323 Ross Ave

Suite 600
Dallas
Dallas, TX 75201 
(214) 953-6087

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kragsdale@jw.com

JAGGAER
Address: 3020 Carrington Mill Blvd.

Suite 100
Morrisville, NC 27560 
(919) 659-2600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cpage@jaggaer.com

rburkhart@jaggaer.com

Jaguar Security & Investigations Corp (American PROTECTION ACADEMY)
Address: 3300 S. GESSNER

SUITE 109
HOUSTON, TX 77057 
(832) 252-9357

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: MAHER@JAGUARPROTECTION.

COM

Jaime Rios Financial Services Inc. (Money Concepts International Inc.)
Address: 3649 Leopard St., Suite 404

Corpus Christi, TX 78408 
(361) 851-8675

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jaimeriosfinancialservices@gmail.

com

Jamie Bright
Address: 1023 N Leavitt

Apt 2
Chicago, IL 60622 
(847) 707-2226

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bright.jamie@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 326 of 610 pages 1052



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Janet Pozmantier, M.S., LPC, LMFT, RPT (Janet Pozmantier)
Address: 11815 Longleaf

Houston, TX 77024 
(713) 962-0340

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: janet.pozmantier@gmail.com

Janet Wachs
Address: 1895 Barker Cypress Rd

#12107
Houston, TX 77084 
(920) 251-1097

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: janetwachs@att.net

JANGA Technology, LLC.
Address: 520 Sylvia Drive

Edinburg, TX 78541 
(956) 457-2661

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gcantu@jangatech.com

jmedeles@jangatech.com

Javier Lopez
Address: 339 South 72nd St

Houston, TX 77011 
(832) 512-2816

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: javierlopez1715@gmail.com

jazzy ladies & sophisticated men modeling and etiquette school (paris williams)
Address: 2827

edgewood dr
sugarland, TX 77479 
(171) 332-8950

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ladypea2020@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 327 of 610 pages 1053



Invitiation Type: Automatic

JC Stonewall Constructors, LP
Address: 11210 Steeplecrest Drive

Suite 310
Houston, TX 77065 
(713) 660-8334

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jcolwell@stonewallconstructors.co

m

Jean Polichino Consulting, LLC
Address: 183 Danz Ln

Fredericksburg, TX 78624 
(832) 526-0640

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jpolichino@gmail.com

JEGON Industrial Services, LLC.
Address: 526 Kentucky St.

South Houston, TX 77587 
(713) 946-1361

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jesus@jegonindustrial.com

Jennifer Michelle Weeks
Address: 18807 SAWYER RUN LANE

Cypress, TX 77429 
(785) 727-0514

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jmmartin79@outlook.com

Jennifer Serravallo Consulting, LLC
Address: 372 Charlton Avenue

South Orange, NJ 07079 
(917) 312-1713

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jserravallo.assistant@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 328 of 610 pages 1054



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

JER HR Group LLC
Address: 112 W. 34th St.

18th Floor
New York, NY 10120 
(646) 453-7560

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bthompson@jerhrgroup.com

Jeremy Ryan Branding Agency LLC
Address: 440 Loisiana St. Unit #900

Houston, TX 77002 
(281) 608-3564

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeremy@jeremyryanbranding.agen

cy

Jerry Gaither Enterprise
Address: 2003 FORELAND DR

HOUSTON
HOUSTON, TX 77077 
(281) 596-8730

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Jewels and Gems Tutoring Services, LLC
Address: 808

Pavilion Court, Suite F
Mcdonough, GA 30253 
(678) 768-7374

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

JG Consulting (One-Fourth Consulting, LLC)
Address: 3616 Far West Blvd Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 329 of 610 pages 1055



STE 117-586
Austin, TX 78731 
(214) 934-5537

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

JHT Inc. (Jardon Howard Technologies)
Address: 2710 Discovery Dr

Orlando, FL 32626 
(407) 381-7797

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Jigsaw Learning LLC (TeachTown)
Address: 330 West Cummings Park

Woburn, MA 01801 
(818) 212-2944

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kjohnson@teachtown.com

Jive Communications, Inc
Address: 1275 West 1600 North, Suite 102

Orem, UT 78746 
(866) 850-3009

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kurt.snodgrass@goto.com

kayly.shelton@logmein.com

JJG Speaks LLC (Jacob James Garcia)
Address: 1706 Hunt Ave.

Donna, TX 78537 
(512) 689-9487

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/22/2024 01:01 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/23/2024 04:16 PM (CT)

JJ's I'm Me Foundation
Address: PO Box 272862

Houston, TX 77277 
(281) 406-1125

Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jjonthemic@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 330 of 610 pages 1056



WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

JL Hinds Consulting LLC (Hinds)
Address: 1518 CRESCENT WAY

San Antonio, TX 78258 
(210) 386-6202

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jlhindsconsulting@gmail.com

JLA Construction Solutions
Address: 11109 Cutten Rd.

Suite 200
Houston, TX 77066 
(281) 781-7691

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: estimating@jlacs.net

melita@jlacs.net
tish@jlacs.net
sylvia@jlacs.net

JLL Valuation & Advisory Services, LLC
Address: 200 East Randolph St.

Floor 4300
Chicago, IL 60601 
(512) 593-4897

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Lucritia.Edgerton@jll.com

Jocelyn A Chadwick,PhD (Jocelyn A. Chadwick)
Address: 75 Florence Ave

Arlington, MA 02476 
(240) 472-4371

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jocelynchadwick@yahoo.com

Joetech Services
Address: 14410 Prickly Pear Ct Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 331 of 610 pages 1057



Houston, TX 77090 
(832) 670-2896

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: joe@joetechservices.info

John SanGiovanni
Address: 1207 Canon Way

Westminster, MD 21157-5762 
(410) 206-0650

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: john.sangiovanni5@gmail.com

Johnson Atala & Associates
Address: 2500 West Loop South, Suite 310

Houston, TX 77027 
(713) 621-3030

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gatala@johnsonatala.com

Johnson Consulting (Adrian B. Johnson)
Address: 11510 Stoney Falls Drive

Houston, TX 77095 
(409) 749-2357

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: abjohnson13@yahoo.com

Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson
Address: 40 Wight Avenue

Hunt Valley, MD 21030 
(984) 269-4929

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ewoodward@jmt.com

Johnston Technical Services, Inc. (dba JTS) (JTS)
Address: 5310 S. Cockrell Hill Road

Dallas, TX 75236 
(972) 620-1435

Classifications: DIR
TAS

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 332 of 610 pages 1058



TIP
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Johnston, LLC
Address: 2603 Augusta Drive

Suite 1500
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 244-8300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: teri.cameron@johnstonllc.com

Jon M. Warren, LLC
Address: 122 Private Road 3005

Decatur, TX 76234 
(817) 586-8617

Classifications: DIR
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jon@jonwarren.net

Jon-Carlo Canezo
Address: 7214 Baneway Dr

Houston, TX 77072 
(832) 276-4453

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Jones Lang LaSalle (JLL)
Address: 1400 Post Oak Blvd

Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 888-4049

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sundaresh.kamath@am.jll.com

Jones Walker LLP (Jones Walker LLP)
Address: 811 MAIN, SUITE 2900 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 333 of 610 pages 1059



HOUSTON, TX 77002 
(713) 437-1811

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

JORMIC IT SOLUTIONS
Address: 11000 W. MCNICHOLS RD

STE 101
DETROIT, MI 48221 
(313) 308-2538

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lcowels@jormicit.com

Jorrie Martin LLC
Address: 4407 Walzem Road, Suite 210

San Antonio, TX 78218 
(210) 946-4600

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Jose Villarreal Consulting Services
Address: 1843 Bethlehem St.

Houston, TX 77018 
(713) 854-5016

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: josyl1972@gmail.com

Journey Together...A Learning Experience (Inspire Enlighten Guide, LLC.)
Address: 8614 Running Bird Lane

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(832) 722-8160

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/21/2024 07:17 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/27/2024 06:57 PM (CT)

Journeys Managing Group LLC
Address: 16231 Charterstone Dr Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 334 of 610 pages 1060



Houston, TX 77070 
(832) 560-7063

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@journeysmanaginggroup.c

om

Joyce Davis/Erin Whitney
Address: 5326 Pebble Springs Dr.

Houston, TX 77066 
(281) 736-4826

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

JPI Data Resource (JPI, LLC)
Address: 7514 St. John Drive

Gonzales, LA 70737 
(888) 581-8560

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

JPMorgan
Address: 600 Travis St.

Floor 10
Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 216-0445

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

JPMorgan Chase
Address: 400 Throckmorton

Fort Worth, TX 76102 
(817) 884-4396

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: grace.m.castle@jpmorgan.com

JQ Infrastructure, LLC

24/037DR-3Page 335 of 610 pages 1061



Address: 100 Glass Street
Suite 201
Dallas, TX 75207 
(972) 392-7340

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

JR Thomas Group, Inc. (JR Thomas Group, Inc.)
Address: 2616 S Loop West

Suite 473
Houston, TX 77054 
(713) 429-3694

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 07:57 PM (CT)

JRC & Associates, Educational Consultant Services
Address: 6042 Warm Springs

Houston, TX 77035 
(832) 265-1074

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: edwards_ms@sbcglobal.net

JS&D Sports Development Outreach Ministries
Address: 18822 Summer Anne Drive

Humble
Humble, TX 77346-4821 
(832) 326-5635

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jimmie@jsdsportsdevelopment.org

J-Tech Digital, INC
Address: 9807 Emily Ln

STAFFORD, TX 77477-2003 
(832) 886-4042

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jwang@jtechdigital.com

24/037DR-3Page 336 of 610 pages 1062



HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Judi Stallings
Address: 3331 Home Point Drive

HOUSTON, TX 77091 
(832) 641-8122

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: judistallings@gmail.com

Junior Docs
Address: 1527 Boundary

Las Vegas, NV 89135 
(678) 386-6272

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kamalisha.green@gmail.com

JW Affinity IT
Address: 2831 Priestcliff Drive

Smyrna, GA 30080 
(877) 559-6366

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@jwaffinityit.com

K Gab Assessments, Inc
Address: 9506 Scanlan Heights Lane

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(225) 571-4755

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

K&R Group, INC
Address: 519 Sam Houston Parkway East Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 337 of 610 pages 1063



Ste 430
Houston, TX 77060 
(281) 650-1347

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: krgroupinc@yahoo.com

K12 Food Pros
Address: 5431 Lake Murray Blvd #7

La Mesa, CA 91942 
(619) 396-1732

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: terry@k12foodpros.com

K12 Insight
Address: 2291 Wood Oak Dr

Ste 300
Herndon, VA 20171 
(703) 542-9566

Classifications: TCP
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

K-12 Leadership Diagnostics, LLC
Address: 500 Balcones Dr

Suite 100
Austin, TX 78731 
(737) 227-3023

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 03:40 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/1/2024 06:29 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: laurastout08@gmail.com

K2 Consulting (K2 Construction Consultants, Inc.)
Address: 4330 EAST WEST HWY STE 320

Suite 320
Bethsda, MD 22204 
(301) 656-2228

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dborges@k2consulting.com

mmarcell@k2consulting.com

24/037DR-3Page 338 of 610 pages 1064



KAB Educational Consulting
Address: 1447 Clear Valley Dr, Hou, Tx,

77014
Houston, TX 77014 
(281) 682-6645

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/1/2024 12:36 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/1/2024 02:11 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@kabeducationalconsulting.co

m

KAEKA GROUP INC
Address: 4338 Clearwater Loop SE

Lacey, WA 98503 
(253) 279-5292

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dkaeka@kaekagroup.com

Kagan Publishing & Professional Development
Address: PO Box 72008

San Clemente, CA 92673 
(949) 545-6300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hannah@kaganonline.com

Kaleidoscope Solutions (S & S Educational Consultants)
Address: 23706 red glade ct

spring, TX 77373 
(281) 353-5437

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Brandi_Spencer@me.com

Kalpra Tech Solutions LLC
Address: 13111 Westheimer Rd., Suite 311

Houston, TX 77077 
(832) 258-1156

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: usharani.yenugu@kalpratech.com

24/037DR-3Page 339 of 610 pages 1065



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Kaplan Early Learning Company
Address: 1310 Lewisville-Clemmons Rd.

Lewisville, NC 27023 
(800) 334-2014

Classifications: CPC
TAS (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/8/2024 07:24 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@kaplanco.com

epatterson@kaplanco.com
tstanbery@kaplanco.com

Kar Resources LLC
Address: 410 Datil St

Hidalgo, TX 77070 
(832) 627-8079

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: claudiamagallan@gmail.com

Karczewski|Bradshaw, LLP
Address: 315 N Church St.

Nacogdoches, TX 75961 
(936) 564-0010

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Kastech Software Solutions Group (Kastech Solutions LLC)
Address: 6918 Corporate Dr, A1

Houston, TX 77036 
(210) 859-3259

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@kastechssg.com

Kathleen Davis, RN, LPC, LCDC, NBCC
Address: 110 Clearview Ave Apt 716

Friendswood, TX 77546 
(281) 615-3483

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kathleendavis02@yahoo.com

24/037DR-3Page 340 of 610 pages 1066



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

KATTA INFOTEK INC
Address: 7127 WINDWATER PKWY S

STE 100
HOUSTON, TX 77036 
(713) 481-0421

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: venkata.katta@kattainfotek.com

KCP Educational Consulting (Kristi Clarkson Pharaon)
Address: 410 West Mansfield St

Brenham, TX 77833 
(713) 870-4562

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kristi@kcpeducationalconsulting.c

om

Keey Group LLC
Address: 5508 Flower Grove Court

Rosharon, TX 77583 
(281) 235-3928

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Kehr Technologies
Address: 3608 Preston Rd Ste 147

Plano, TX 75093 
(214) 444-3583

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennifer.kehr@kehrtech.com

Kendall Autism Support & Consulting, LLC
Address: 1864 Captain Mathes Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 341 of 610 pages 1067



Powder Springs, GA 30127 
(770) 367-1149

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tanyika@kendallasc.org

Kennesaw State University iTeach (Elkins Pointe MS)
Address: 1000 Chastain Road

Kennesaw, GA 30144 
(404) 259-4361

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@ksuiteach.org

Keter Environmental Services
Address: 300 South Meridian

Indianapolis, IN 46225 
(317) 847-9899

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

KevTeaches, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 16302

Sugar Land, TX 77496 
(832) 603-7353

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kevteaches@gmail.com

Keys to Literacy
Address: 319 Newburyport Turnpike

Suite 205
Rowley, MA 01969 
(978) 948-8511

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cyasenchock@gmail.com

KGBTexas Communications

24/037DR-3Page 342 of 610 pages 1068



Address: 5615 Kirby Drive
Suite 250
Houston, TX 77005 
(713) 529-2660

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: elizabethmarshallblack@gmail.co

m

KH Literacy Education LLC (Kristen Leanne Henry)
Address: 11815 Vance Jackson Rd

Apt 3107
San Antonio, TX 78230 
(210) 347-9423

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kristen@khliteracyeducation.com

KICK Consulting, LLC
Address: 4700 HWY 365 STE A

PMB 221
Port Arthur, TX 77642 
(214) 564-6640

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@iamcoachk.com

Kickboard, Inc.
Address: 935 Gravier Street

Suite 1625
New Orleans, LA 70112 
(504) 327-5773

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

kid-grit, LLC
Address: 2100 Perkins Lane

Suite 204
Redondo Beach, CA 90278 
(818) 679-5395

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: julia@kid-grit.com

michelle@kid-grit.com

24/037DR-3Page 343 of 610 pages 1069



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

KIDS ROBOTIC ACADEMY, LLC
Address: 4007 BELLAIRE BLVD

SUITE: KK
HOUSTON, TX 77025 
(713) 454-7004

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/22/2024 03:30 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Dee@kidsroboticacademy.com

Kids U US Inc. (DBA Fueling Brains)
Address: 825 Town and Country Lane

12th Floor / Unit 175
Houston, TX 77024 
(832) 876-2552

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shaft@fuelingbrains.com

Kids’ Powerhouse
Address: 17102 Stone Stile Dr

Friendswood, TX 77546 
(832) 805-4809

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chelseajbwa@hotmail.com

Kidsfit (ED PINNEY LLC)
Address: 2130 Cainhoy Rd

HUGER, SC 29450 
(843) 336-5090

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Kidz Knect Resource Center
Address: 1340 Cypress Station Drive Suite

A2
Houston, TX 77090 
(281) 781-8800

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 11:21 PM (CT)

24/037DR-3Page 344 of 610 pages 1070



SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Kiln Services of North Texas
Address: 319 Mockingbird Lane

Highland Village, TX 75077 
(469) 465-6695

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeff@kilnservicesofnorthtexas.com

Kim Nugent Enterprises
Address: 4219 Robertson Street

HOUSTON, TX 77009 
(832) 236-6546

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nugent1234@gmail.com

Kinetic Potential Scholars (Digital Network Group)
Address: 1100 Mercantile Lane

Suite 115A
Largo, MD 20774 
(301) 883-8256

Classifications: MBE
TPA
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Kinetic Vibez
Address: 5327 Bell St #8

Houston, TX 77023 
(713) 732-8481

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Kingdom Kidz Academy & Family Resource Center
Address: 5137 FM 1960 Rd E

Humble, TX 77346 
(832) 995-6121

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 11:59 AM (CT)

24/037DR-3Page 345 of 610 pages 1071



Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Kingham Dalton Wilson, Ltd. (Kingham Dalton Wilson, Ltd.)
Address: 5858 Westheimer

Suite 150
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 541-5070

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gweidemeyer@kdwltd.com

KIOME
Address: 5900 Balcones Drive

#100
Austin, TX 78731 
(877) 685-2555

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/3/2024 11:28 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@kiome.com

Kirby Supply (Kirby Supply)
Address: 809 S Eastman Rd

Longview, TX 75602 
(903) 757-2723

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: matthewp@kirbysupply.com

KIS (Sable Computer Inc)
Address: 4027 Clipper Ct

Fremont, CA 94538 
(510) 933-1900

Classifications: DIR
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

KLD PLAYSCAPES USA (TWO WORD COMPANY LLC)
Address: 22113 Majestic Woods Way Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 346 of 610 pages 1072



Boca Raton, FL 33428 
(561) 332-6753

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

KMD Hospitality (KMD Hospitality LLC)
Address: 10706 Kentington Oak Drive

Humble, TX 77396 
(832) 419-9474

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

KMM TECHNOLOGIES
Address: 1 Research court

suite 450
Rockville, MD 20850 
(316) 789-3083

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

knovitas llc
Address: 4422 Tessie Ct

Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(713) 962-9168

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: amit@knovitas.com

Knowledge Transfer Consulting Services, Inc
Address: 3140 Neil Armstrong Blvd

Suite 121
Eagan, MN 55121 
(651) 905-3729

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 02:59 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sarah.gwaltney@ktcs.biz

24/037DR-3Page 347 of 610 pages 1073



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Konnecting the Dots
Address: P O Box 23384

Houston, TX 77228 
(318) 426-0013

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dotsk3@gmail.com

KQ GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION LLC (KQ TRUCKING LLC)
Address: 440 Louisiana St. Suite 900

Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 314-9797

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Kratos Technology & Training Solutions,Inc.
Address: 4820 Eastgate mall

Ste 200
San Diego, TX 92121 
(858) 812-7300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michael.fink@kratosdefense.com

KRESS Employment Screening Inc.
Address: 13105 Northwest Freeway

Suite 1050
Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 880-3693

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@kressinc.com

KTM Educational Consulting, LLC
Address: 8515 Serene Ridge Dr Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 348 of 610 pages 1074



San Antonio, TX 78239 
(210) 632-8241

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kmartinez@ktmeduconsulting.com

Kuder (Kuder, Inc.)
Address: 302 Visions Parkway

Adeal, IA 50003 
(515) 993-3005

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@kuder.com

KYDS, INC. (KALEIDOSCOPE YOUTH DEVELOPMENT SERVICES, INC.)
Address: 12818 Tidwell

Houston, TX 77044 
(281) 459-9797

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: MLBONTON@YAHOO.COM

L&S Associates, LLC
Address: 135 Victoria Drive E

Montgomery, TX 77356 
(281) 910-4522

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gllookabaugh@yahoo.com

L&W Educational Resources (Novella Washington)
Address: 3507 Darby Ct

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 771-1986

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nwashingtonphd@yahoo.com

24/037DR-3Page 349 of 610 pages 1075



L.SMURPHE.F Institute; Solutions by L.SMURPHE.F; L.SMURPHE.F Productions
(L.SMURPHE.F Enterprises, Ltd. Co.)
Address: P. O. BOX 77

League City, TX 77574 
(713) 893-7836

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: businessmanager@lsmurphef.com

La Capra Associates, Inc.
Address: One Washington Mall, 9th Floor

Boston, MA 02108 
(617) 778-5515

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

La Lueur Health & Wellness (Lumin Diagnostic Services, LLC)
Address: 1636 North Hampton rd

Suite 104
desoto, TX 75115 
(214) 377-8490

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tammy.marshall@luminds.com

Lady Liberty Group LLC
Address: 722 West Euless Blvd.

Suite #115
Euless, TX 76040 
(817) 996-5874

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: d@ladylibertygroup.com

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS, LLC (LAKESHORE PARENT, LLC)
Address: 2695 E DOMINGUEZ STREET Response Status: No Bid

24/037DR-3Page 350 of 610 pages 1076



CARSON, CA 90895 
(800) 421-5354

Classifications: CPC
TAS (Primary)
TCP
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/15/2024 06:16 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/15/2024 06:20 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: biddept@lakeshorelearning.com

Laksh Corporation (Laksh Corporation)
Address: 1821 Meadow Ridge Dr

Flower Mound, TX 75028 
(682) 351-0863

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: naresh@lakshcorporation.com

Lan Nguyen
Address: 12710 Widley Circle

Houston, TX 77077 
(832) 709-8754

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lanvunguyen1992@gmail.com

Land of the Chosen
Address: 10306 Autumn Harvest

Houston, TX 77064 
(832) 798-4354

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/4/2024 12:36 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tedrick_stephens@yahoo.com

Landmark Technologies LLC
Address: 1776 N Scottsdale Rd

Unit 1184
Scottsdale, AZ 85252 
(480) 971-9786

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jgarcia@lndmrktech.com

Language Dynamics Group
24/037DR-3Page 351 of 610 pages 1077



Address: 2844 Sage Dr
Laramie, WY 82070 
(801) 403-1435

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Michael.Petersen@languagedyna

micsgroup.com

Language Kids Houston, LLC
Address: 19901 Southwest Freeway

Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(281) 565-1388

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vanessa@language-kids.com

Language Link, LLC
Address: 8190 Barker Cypress Rd STE

1900-576
Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 816-9262

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 02:47 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mylanguagelink.com

Lanier Consulting and Technology Service (RMLanier Enterprise, LLC)
Address: 1504

Jessica Ln
Laredo, TX 78045 
(956) 645-7195

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rlanier@stx.rr.com

Lantana Communications (Lantana Communications)
Address: 1321 Markum Gate Way

Suite 200
Fort Worth, TX 76126 
(817) 606-3320

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
DIR
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: barvin@lantanacom.com

jroberts@lantanacom.com
mdavenport@lantanacom.com
erico@lantanacom.com

24/037DR-3Page 352 of 610 pages 1078



Email Status: Warn
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Larocke Company
Address: 3401 lighthouse drive

plano, TX 75074 
(214) 238-5433

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Larsen & Toubro Limited, Inc.
Address: 5030 Business Center Dr

Suite 250, Fairfield, CA, 94534-
6884
Fairfield, CA 94534-6884 
(619) 392-3725

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: juan.hernandez@lntecc.com

Lateralus Group
Address: 5900 Balcones Dr.

Suite 8351
Austin, TX 78731 
(915) 201-4525

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dan@lateralusgroup.com

Latitudes Environmental LLC (Latitudes Environmental LLC)
Address: 2050 North Loop West

suite 225
Houston, TX 77018 
(713) 636-9501

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

LATT Evaluations and Services, PLLC (La Shaun Arzu, PLLC)
Address: 8530 South Braeswood Blvd

Houston, TX 77071 
(833) 897-8917

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: larzu@lattevaluations.com

24/037DR-3Page 353 of 610 pages 1079



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Launch Point CDC, Inc.
Address: 5807 Little York

Houston
Houston, TX 77016 
(281) 541-9776

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Laura Aguirre
Address: 4614 Ouachita Street

Houston, TX 77039 
(281) 685-5668

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: laguirre1222@gmail.com

Laura Niksch Consulting (Laura Niksch)
Address: 4239 Noble Oak Trail

Houston, TX 77059 
(214) 457-3983

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lrjeanes@gmail.com

LaVondia Menephee
Address: 4030 Leighann Lane

Houston, TX 77047 
(832) 883-6536

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pheenomenalcoaching@gmail.co

m

24/037DR-3Page 354 of 610 pages 1080



LBNM Corporation
Address: 9003 Clearwater Ranch Ln

Richmond
Richmond, TX 77407 
(832) 630-5598

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tbakare@lbnm-corp.com

LDE Consulting Group LLC
Address: 6553 Norcliffe Dr

Stone Mountain, GA 30087 
(912) 341-3913

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/2/2024 12:17 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/10/2024 01:22 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lorissacoast@gmail.com

LEAD Educational Services (William Price)
Address: 6140 Highway 6 Ste #155

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(832) 598-8114

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

LEAD Houston (Letting Everyone Achieve Dreams)
Address: PO Box 25112

Houston, TX 77265 
(832) 213-6370

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dejon@houstonlead.org

Lead Your School (Blue Daisy Consulting, LLC)
Address: P.O. Box 8506 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 355 of 610 pages 1081



Midland, TX 79708 
(832) 477-5323

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: j.hoeppner@leadyourschool.com

Lead365 Consulting
Address: 562 Cardinal Ave

Oswego, IL 60543 
(407) 405-4353

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

lead4ward, LLC
Address: 3400 Coit Rd #261007

Plano, TX 75026 
(512) 201-2999

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: business@lead4ward.com

Leadership ConsultingGroup, Inc.
Address: 1116 Bering Drive

#31
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 952-6633

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jmlinden@comcast.net

Leading School Learning
Address: 9802 Reston Ranch Court

Cypress, TX 77433 
(281) 380-5970

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pattymooney888@gmail.com

LEAPS AND BOUNDS TUTORIAL CENTERS (Tutorials by Leaps and Bounds)

24/037DR-3Page 356 of 610 pages 1082



Address: 13611 HEATH SPRING CT
Houston
Houston, TX 77044 
(713) 397-2333

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Learning Forward
Address: 17330 Preston Road

Suite 106-D
Dallas, TX 75252 
(972) 421-0900

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tom.manning@learningforward.org

Learning Forward Texas
Address: 516 E Byron Nelson Blvd, #1279

#1279
Roanoke, TX 76262 
(512) 266-3086

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lftx@learningforwardtexas.org

Learning Omnivores (William Sommers)
Address: 6304 Sam Maverick Pass

Austin
Austin, TX 78749 
(512) 934-8122

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

LearningTimes, LLC
Address: 450 Fashion Avenue

New York, NY 10123 
(212) 239-2100

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: john@learningtimes.com

Lee Rutledge Consulting (Rutledge)
Address: 8127 Mesa Drive, Suite B206 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 357 of 610 pages 1083



#322
Austin, TX 78759 
(512) 791-3050

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lee@leerutledgeconsulting.com

Legacy State of Mind Consulting
Address: P.O. BOX 2450

Prairie View, TX 77446 
(281) 769-2622

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: coljr@legacystateofmind.com

Legends Do Live
Address: 1411 Ash Oak

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(713) 701-7644

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/16/2024 12:36 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/18/2024 02:23 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Leidos, Inc.
Address: 2301 Lucien Way

Suite 120
Maitland, FL 32751 
(321) 441-8500

Classifications: HGA (Primary)
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lenora Hay-Muagututia
Address: 12410 Determined Drive

Houston, TX 77039 
(619) 847-9043

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lenorahm@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 358 of 610 pages 1084



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

LenSec LLC. (Progressive Systems LLC.)
Address: 1800 Bering Drive

Ste 751
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 395-7342

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP
TIP
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: JBeard@lensec.com

sales@lensec.com
mleybovich@lensec.com
nadhikari@lensec.com

Lepinay Publishing LLC
Address: 30 N Gould St

suite R
Sheridan, WY 82801 
(206) 414-8947

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lerch Bates Inspection Services LLC
Address: 8089 South Lincoln

Suite 300
Littleton, CO 80122 
(303) 723-7956

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tim.isbell@lerchbates.com

Level 5 Commissioning, LLC
Address: 3814 Pin Oak Drive South

Pearland, TX 77581 
(832) 426-2456

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Level UP Enrichment
Address: 7110 El Sereno Dr. Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 359 of 610 pages 1085



Houston, TX 77083 
(708) 214-6782

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@leveluenrichment.com

Liberation Lane Consulting
Address: 8510 E Windhaven Terrace Trail

Cypress, TX 77433 
(346) 818-7981

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/3/2024 03:40 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 12:55 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ashley@liberationlane.com

Liberty Bell Industries
Address: 10333 Harwin Dr Ste 275

Houston, TX 77036 
(844) 777-0933

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/9/2024 04:10 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dkee@libertybellindustries.com

Libra-Tech Corporation
Address: 525 E Hickory Hill Rd

Argyle, TX 76226 
(940) 464-3033

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kelly@libraryfurniture.com

Licensed To Solve (Dukes Global Works, INC)
Address: 17901 Oak Street

CROSBY
CROSBY, TX 77532 
(346) 265-7770

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kawanza@licensedtosolve.com

24/037DR-3Page 360 of 610 pages 1086



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Life Enhancement Services
Address: 1818 New York Ave NE Suite 115

Washington, DC 20002 
(704) 400-5850

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kroundtree@lestx.org

Life Studios (Stephen Hudson)
Address: 10318 Sierra Drive

Houston Texas, UT 77003 
(713) 306-0540

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stephen.hudson@lifestudios.org

Light & Peace Wellness LLC
Address: 7523 Clairson Lane

Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 909-5353

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lightandpeacewellness@gmail.co

m

Lighthouse Groups LLC
Address: 11556 Philmar Lane

Saint Louis, MO 63138-1720 
(314) 629-2766

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lighthousegroups@sbcglobal.net

LightRiver Technologies, Inc.
Address: 2150 John Glenn Drive

Suite 200
Concord, CA 94520 
(941) 552-9410

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lrtsales@lightriver.com

24/037DR-3Page 361 of 610 pages 1087



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

LightSail, Inc. (LightSail, Inc.)
Address: 115 Broadway

13th Floor
New York, NY 10006 
(607) 414-0043

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

LightSpeed Technologies Inc
Address: 1829 Celeste Drive, Building 1

Wall, NJ 07719 
(732) 556-0086

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: SNelson@LightSpeedT.com

LightspeedTechnologies, Inc.
Address: 11509 SW Herman Rd

Tualatin, OR 97062 
(503) 684-5538

Classifications: TAS
TCP
TIP (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 9/30/2024 05:07 PM (CT)
Response Date: 9/30/2024 05:09 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lsbids@lightspeed-tek.com

Linbeck Group, LLC
Address: 3900 Essex Lane

Suite 1200
Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 966-5825

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lhavard@linbeck.com

Linda Hamilton
Address: 2034 Encino Vista Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 362 of 610 pages 1088



San Antonio, TX 78259 
(210) 846-1991

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lhamilton5@satx.rr.com

Linder Consulting LLC
Address: 706 A WEST BEN WHITE BLVD

SUITE 221
AUSTIN, TX 78704 
(512) 358-4667

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sthomas@linderconsulting.com

Link America, LLC
Address: 1601 Summit Avenue

Suite 103
Plano, TX 75074 
(972) 463-0050

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: repository@linkam.com

Liquid Studio Group
Address: 1407 Calle del Norte

Suite 101
Laredo, TX 78041 
(956) 568-0762

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lisa K Bailey
Address: 1623 Willow Mill Dr

Missouri City
Missouri City, TX 77489 
(281) 416-2172

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lbailey604@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 363 of 610 pages 1089



Lister Technologies, Inc.
Address: 78-080 Calle Amigo

Suite 200
La Quinta, CA 92253 
(760) 832-5060

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lit for Life (Lit for Life, LLC)
Address: 23347 Dukes Run Drive

Spring, TX 77373 
(937) 269-4332

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: connect@litforlife.org

LitePol, LLC
Address: 3333 Weslayan Street

1431
Houston, TX 77027 
(817) 773-1102

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drowell@litepol.com

Literacy Architects (The Literacy Architects, LLC)
Address: P.O. Box 226432

Dallas, TX 75222-0001 
(301) 793-7027

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Literacy Solutions PD, Inc.
Address: 28 Wilkes Street

Beacon, NY 12508 
(845) 380-3437

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sdeschel@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 364 of 610 pages 1090



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Literacy Strategies Consulting, LLC
Address: PO Box 352

South Orange, NJ 07079 
(973) 761-1606

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jessica@jenniferserravallo.com

Little Scholars Tutoring (Little Scholars Tutoring)
Address: 339 S. Seguin Rd. Suite #1

Converse, TX 78109 
(210) 274-0557

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: t.murphy-

jeter@salittlescholarstutoring.com

Live Green Teams (CALPAA, Inc)
Address: 10215 Greenwood Ave N Suite

S415
Seattle, WA 98133 
(206) 504-6253

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeannene@calpaa.com

LivingTree (Snowflake Technologies Inc.)
Address: 610 Brazos

Suite 680
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 582-0170

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Cullen@livingtree.com

diane@livingtree.com
joni@livingtree.com

LMG Technology Services LLC
Address: PO Box 671045 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 365 of 610 pages 1091



Houston, TX 77267 
(828) 564-1185

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Logical Front
Address: 3080 Skyvue Circle

West Jordon, UT 84088 
(801) 413-0117

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: purchasing@logicalfront.com

LogyxLogyx
Address: 425 N. Whisman Road

Suite 400
Mountain View, CA 94043 
(650) 386-6673

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lone Star Security Shield Inc
Address: 11601 Shadow Creek Parkway

Suite 111-262
Pearland, TX 77584 
(713) 835-2549

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: roy@lsssinc.com

Lone Star Security Shield, Inc.
Address: 501 Fellows Rd

Houston, TX 77047 
(832) 754-5447

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 366 of 610 pages 1092



Look to Success, LLC (Michelle Lee Pina)
Address: 11515 Green Glade Drive

Houston
Houston, TX 77099 
(832) 317-3856

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michelle@look2success.com

Lopez PR & Marketing Group
Address: 2150 Trawood Dr. Bld. A-262

El Paso, TX 79935 
(915) 772-8018

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jllopez1@lopezgroup.com

Love 2 the Max
Address: 10880 Bissonnet St

#160
Houston, TX 77099 
(832) 870-5610

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: love2themax@ymail.com

Love Advertising
Address: 3550 W. 12th St

Houston, TX 77008 
(713) 552-1055

Classifications: MBE
CPC
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@loveadv.com

shannon@loveadv.com
valentina@loveadv.com

24/037DR-3Page 367 of 610 pages 1093



Lovescaping LLC
Address: 3104 Bagby St. Unit B

Houston, TX 77006 
(267) 506-4086

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lowes Companies Inc
Address: 1000 Lowes Blvd

Mooresville, NC 28117 
(281) 253-1011

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Lowman Education, LLC (Lowman Consulting, LLC)
Address: P.O BOX 736883

Dallas, TX 75373-6883 
(972) 921-7325

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: john@lowmaneducation.com

LPH Enterprises (LPH Enterprises, LLC)
Address: 133 N. Friendswood Dr., #119

Friendswood, TX 77546 
(281) 996-8847

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: liz@lphent.net

LQI Consulting Group, LLC
Address: 4113 Hidden View CT

Round Rock, TX 78665 
(847) 845-9018

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

LSC EHS Consulting Services, LLC

24/037DR-3Page 368 of 610 pages 1094



Address: 551 Palmyra Rd
Clarksville, TN 37040 
(931) 401-7950

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

L-Sync, LLC
Address: 2911 Mirado

Grand Prairie, TX 75054 
(214) 679-7874

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: joe.james@l-sync.com

Luchin Educational Consulting (Beatrice Moore Luchin)
Address: 5802 Green Springs Drive

Houston, TX 77066 
(832) 260-3172

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: luchinconsulting@gmail.com

Lucy Anderson
Address: 618 Arlington St.

Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 446-7274

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lucyanderson618@gmail.com

LUMAR Ventures (Luis M Dueno Medina)
Address: 3415 River Way

San Antonio, TX 78230 
(210) 430-1113

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ldueno@att.net

Lumen Touch
Address: 10502 NW Ambassador Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 369 of 610 pages 1095



Suite 201
Kansas City, KS 64153 
(816) 880-0066

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: johnv@intouchconsulting.com

Lunsford Illuminations Inc.
Address: 4618 47th Street

Lubbock, TX 79414 
(860) 601-4083

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeremy@lunsfordilluminations.com

lurie, llp
Address: 2501 Wauzata Boulevard

Minneapolis, MN 55405 
(612) 381-8830

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

LY Electronics USA (Global XLR) (LY Electronics USA (Global XLR))
Address: 5307 Patrick Henry

Bellaire
Bellaire, TX 77401 
(832) 541-5558

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tomren@lyelectronicsusa.com

Lyceum (Institute for Civic Education in Vietnam)
Address: 9888 Bissonnet St. Suite 660

Houston, TX 77036 
(281) 468-3477

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: anguyen@icevn.org

24/037DR-3Page 370 of 610 pages 1096



Lyncverse Technologies
Address: 8203 Willow Place Dr. S., Ste 315

Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 320-2949

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
DIR
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sthomas@lyncverse.com

Sales@LyncVerse.com

Lynn George Consulting
Address: 17350 State Hwy 249. Suite 220

#18581
Richmond, TX 77407 
(281) 636-7212

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lynng@lynngeorgeconsulting.com

Lynn Gomes, LLC (Lynn Gomes)
Address: P.O. Box 720356

Houston, TX 77272 
(832) 716-5052

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@lynngomes.com

Lyrical Math (JFinTV® Studios, LLC)
Address: P.O. BOX 13047

Wilmington, DE 19850 
(302) 439-0094

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@lyricalmath.com

M Cubed Consulting, LLC
Address: 734 Herrick Ct Response Status: Submitted

24/037DR-3Page 371 of 610 pages 1097



Katy, TX 77450 
(281) 960-2194

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Status Date: 10/24/2024 03:24 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 01:59 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails: nicolershanahan@gmail.com

M&H Lighting Systems (Mapenzi Group)
Address: 706 Maple Branch Ln

Maple Branch Ln
Pearland, TX 77584 
(281) 802-7264

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wmartin@mhlightingsystems.com

M.E.N. (Mentoring, Educating & Nurturing) Incorporated (MEN Inc.)
Address: 3033 CHIMNEY ROCK ROAD

Suite 232
Houston, TX 77056 
(346) 319-4794

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/15/2024 02:06 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: justindpitts@meninchouston.org

M3 Inc
Address: 748 Crescent Street

Brooklyn, NY 11208 
(718) 576-5181

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cmcintosh90@hotmail.com

Mack Counseling (Mack Counseling)
Address: 7322 Southwest Freeway

Suite 1055
Houston, TX 77074 
(346) 279-8175

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/28/2024 06:51 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kevin@mackcounseling.com

eric@mackcounseling.com

24/037DR-3Page 372 of 610 pages 1098



MADISON BROTHERS CONSULTING GROUP, INC
Address: 2925 RICHMOND

FLOOR 12
HOUSTON, TX 77098 
(713) 425-0185

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nicole.durio@madisonbrothers.co

m

Main Stop Testing Svcs (Main Stop Testing Svcs)
Address: 12401 S. Post Oak Rd

# 235
Houston
Houston, TX 77045 
(713) 551-8743

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: testingsvcs@aol.com

Main Street Pilot, Inc.
Address: 13355 Noel Road

Suite 1100
Dallas, TX 75240 
(800) 798-1955

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mainfreight (Mainfreight)
Address: 6626 S 228th ST

Kent, WA 98032 
(206) 637-2819

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Majestic Transportation (Majestic Transportation)
Address: 3512 Mclean Rd

Pearland, TX 77584 
(281) 412-6057

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: evan@majestic-transportation.com

24/037DR-3Page 373 of 610 pages 1099



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Maker Education Inc
Address: 3605 Texas Street

Houston, TX 77003 
(713) 808-9708

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: learn@houstonmakerspace.com

Maker Maven
Address: 800 Alma St

Tomball, TX 77375 
(830) 522-1083

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: makermaven@gmail.com

Makr U (Makr U)
Address: 7907 Heathrow

Spring
Spring, TX 77379 
(281) 413-7851

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: karlak@makru.co

Malor & Company Inc
Address: 554 West 54th

Suite 1220
New York
New York, NY 10019 
(212) 498-9732

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MangesConsulting,LLC
24/037DR-3Page 374 of 610 pages 1100



Address: 6702 creek Bend
Rowlett, TX 75089 
(214) 395-7565

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rosemary.manges@gmail.com

Mannheim Tech. LLC
Address: 2250 Eldridge Pkwy, #811

Houston, TX 77077 
(832) 775-8136

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: raj@mannheimtech.com

Marathon Partners Consulting
Address: 2019 Broad Hill Farms Road

Moon Township, PA 15108 
(412) 638-8389

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Margolis Healy and Associates LLC (Margolis Healy and Associates LLC)
Address: 121 CONNOR WAY STE 255

Williston, VT 05495 
(866) 817-5817

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kcrandall@margolishealy.com

María Mercedes Champion
Address: 5531 Eaglewood

San Antonio, TX 78233 
(210) 240-3913

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mark Collins Construction LLC
Address: P.O. Box 1476

League City, TX 77574 
(832) 435-0381

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@clearlakecontractor.com

24/037DR-3Page 375 of 610 pages 1101



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Mark J. Rogers
Address: 9901 Liriope Cove

Austin, TX 78750 
(512) 506-9070

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: markjeffreyrogers@gmail.com

Mark Matranga
Address: 3724 Somerset Lane

Fort Worth, TX 76109 
(817) 851-4009

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mark Mills
Address: 5818 WInchester Pike

Canal Winchester, OH 43110 
(614) 902-0236

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Marketing Addiction Inc.
Address: 6201 Bonhomme Rd

Suite #475S
Houston, TX 77036 
(281) 305-8511

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Marles enerprises, LLC
Address: 18 Sawyer Brook Circle

South Portland, ME 04106 
(207) 831-6147

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gm@marles.net

24/037DR-3Page 376 of 610 pages 1102



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Marlon A Smith Enterprise LLC
Address: 3015 Darby Brook Drive

Fresno, TX 77545 
(713) 715-9350

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Marseal Group
Address: 105 Denton Drive

Roanoke, TX 76262 
(817) 975-4776

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jroth@marsealgroup.com

Martin Yarborough & Associates
Address: 8451 Deerwood Forest Dr

Fort Worth, TX 76126 
(817) 408-5725

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: martin.yarborough@gmail.com

Marvelous University
Address: 4638 TRAVIS

APT 222
Dallas, TX 75205 
(202) 425-0641

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shanterra@marvelousuniversity.co

m

Marvin Pierre (Dudley Marvin Pierre)
Address: 3933

Tulane Street
Houston, TX 77018 
(832) 849-7570

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marvin.pierre@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 377 of 610 pages 1103



Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Mary Benton Communications and Public Affairs
Address: 3230 Holly Hall

Houston, TX 77054 
(281) 787-3091

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: MaryRBenton@gmail.com

MARY LOUS TWIRLERS & DRILL TREAM (TERRY LYNN DAVIS)
Address: 5010 CHENNAULT

HOUSTON, TX 77033 
(832) 996-8795

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tldavis42@yahoo.com

Mary Lynn Johnson
Address: 18407 Forest Elms Dr.

Spring, TX 77388 
(281) 353-2515

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mljintx@comcast.net

Mary Morris
Address: 1000 Brighthurst Dr

Unit 203
Raleigh, NC 27605 
(919) 830-6882

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: maryleahmorris@gmail.com

Marzano Research, LLC
Address: 555 N Morton Street Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 378 of 610 pages 1104



Bloomington, IN 47404 
(812) 336-7700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MAS Solutions LLC.
Address: 29810 FM 1093 Rd STE C

Fulshear, TX 77441 
(281) 494-4874

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mrandig@masquality.com

Mas Talent LLC (Mas Talent LLC)
Address: 3801 ISLAND CT

CARROLLTON, TX 75007-6305 
(214) 616-0885

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tim@mastalenthr.com

MatchMe Learning
Address: 7601 FM 1960 Rd E. #218

Atascocita, TX 77346 
(832) 714-2323

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chestinauzennecurl@gmail.com

Material Holdings, LLC
Address: 1900 avenue of the stars

16th floor
Los Angeles, CA 90067 
(310) 553-0550

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gaurav.mishra@materialplus.io

Math-A-Matics Tutoring,LLC
24/037DR-3Page 379 of 610 pages 1105



Address: 8524 Highway 6 N #466
Houston, TX 77095 
(832) 598-7245

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mathamaticstutoring.com

MavenED
Address: 84 W Broadway

Ste 200
Derrt, NH 03038 
(603) 738-4391

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Leeann@mavened.network

MavenX Technology Solutions
Address: 11864 Mariposa Bay Lane

Northridge, CA 91326 
(818) 275-8809

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mavenxtech@gmail.com

Maxim Healthcare Staffing Services, Inc.
Address: 735 tank farm rd suite 140

San Luis Obispo
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
(805) 489-2685

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MAXIMUS
Address: 1600 Tysons Blvd.

Suite 1400
McLean, VA 22102 
(703) 251-8500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfpinfo@maximus.com

24/037DR-3Page 380 of 610 pages 1106



Mayhem Shield LLC
Address: 9201 Warren Pkwy

STE 200
Frisco, TX 75035 
(469) 226-9729

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tgandhle@mayhemshield.com

MBI Solutions LLC (MBI Solutions LLC)
Address: 401 Congress Avenue

Suite 2650
Austin, TX 78701 
(646) 644-3049

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MCA Communications
Address: 483 West 38th Street

Houston, TX 77018 
(281) 591-2434

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rachel.rodriguez@mcacom.com

tina.lang@mcacom.com
vicente.mederos@mcacom.com

MCCi
Address: 1700 Capital Circle SW

Tallahassee, FL 32310 
(850) 701-0725

Classifications: DIR
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: salessupport@mccinnovations.co

m
bids@mccinnovations.com

McConnell & Jones LLP
Address: 4800 Loop Central Drive

Suite 1000
Houston, TX 77081 
(713) 968-1600

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 381 of 610 pages 1107



Classifications: MBE (Primary)
TXM
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

McGraw Hill LLC
Address: 8787 Orion Place

Columbus, OH 43240 
(800) 848-1567

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: BidsandContracts@mheducation.c

om
denise.stone@mheducation.com

McKinstry (McKinstry Essention, Inc.)
Address: 4201 Spring Valley Rd.

Suite 250
Dallas, TX 75244 
(972) 532-4290

Classifications: TIP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brookm@mckinstry.com

McLane Technology Partners
Address: 4001 Central Pointe Parkway,

Bldg 400
Temple, TX 76504 
(254) 771-6233

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sammie.hodges@mclanetech.com

MCP Professional Services (Dr. Deloris L. Nelson)
Address: 2616 South Loop West, Ste. 575

Houston, TX 77054 
(281) 309-2435

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

McREL International
24/037DR-3Page 382 of 610 pages 1108



Address: 4601 DTC Blvd, Suite 500
Denver, CO 80237 
(303) 337-0990

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: id@mcrel.org

Meagan Copelin Global Management Consultants
Address: 9022 Thunder Acres Drive

Cypress, TX 77433 
(346) 634-8720

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mechanical Materials, LLC
Address: 2250 Dickinson Ave.

Suite D
Dickinson, TX 77539 
(281) 967-7196

Classifications: MBE
CPC
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@mechanicalmaterials.com

Mechdyne (Mechdyne Corporation)
Address: 11 East Church Street, 4th Floor

Marshaltown, IA 50158 
(641) 754-4649

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Alexis.Gallagher@Mechdyne.com

Medi Lab Career Institute
Address: 13710 Citruswood Park Lane

Rosharon, TX 77583 
(832) 754-9648

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: amandabroussard@hotmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 383 of 610 pages 1109



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Media Design Group
Address: P.O. Box 503

Covington, TX 76636 
(817) 295-9903

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mediators of Texas (Austin Texas Mediators LLC)
Address: 3550 County Road 245

Florence, TX 76527 
(512) 966-9222

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@motexas.com

MediaVate (MediaVate LLC)
Address: 23115 Eastgate Village Dr.

Spring, TX 77373 
(832) 343-0003

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wwoolsey@mediavate.us

Medicaid Claim Solutions of Texas, Inc.
Address: 2401 Callender Road

Suite 119
Mansfield, TX 76063 
(817) 453-9050

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mcstexas.com

Medical Avatar
Address: 50 Avenue A

New York, NY 10009 
(212) 253-6204

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 384 of 610 pages 1110



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Medixsoft Inc
Address: 809 Office Park Circle Ste 200

Lewisville, TX 75057 
(214) 504-4896

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rhernandez@medixsoft.com

Megan McCarter
Address: 1045 NE 59th Ave

Portland, OR 97213 
(503) 679-8273

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Melanie Canedo
Address: 444 Cartagena Dr

Corpus Christi
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 
(530) 515-8173

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: melaniecanedo0@gmail.com

Melba Figueroa (HonestRx Consulting LLC)
Address: 550 Reserve Street

Southlake, TX 76092 
(956) 328-9075

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Melba.Figueroa@Honestrxconsulti

ng.com

Melodies By Melanie Performing Arts School
Address: 8145 Hwy 6 S. Suite 112 PMB

1001
Houston, TX 77083 
(832) 862-0854

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: melodiesbymelanie@yahoo.com

24/037DR-3Page 385 of 610 pages 1111



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Mentally FIT Theraputic & Recovery Services, LLC
Address: 4931 Callery creek drive

Houston, TX 77053 
(346) 775-1129

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info.mfitservices@gmail.com

Mentoring Mighty Minds
Address: 5005

Kale Ct
Houston, TX 77066 
(409) 241-5911

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/9/2024 06:54 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aaron.b@mentoringmightyminds.o

rg

Mentoring Minds Matters (Mentoring Minds Matters)
Address: 5300 North Braeswood

Suite 4-145
Houston, TX 77096 
(832) 882-4272

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Jomarga1@yahoo.com

MentoringU, LLC (MentoringU, LLC)
Address: 700 Lavaca St

STE 1401
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 553-3766

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: traci@mentoringu.org

MERCER TECHNOLOGIES FIRM (MERCER TECHNOLOGIES FIRM)
Address: 1501 E. 15th Ave # 115 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 386 of 610 pages 1112



Gary, IN 46402 
(219) 885-9811

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MES Technologies LLC
Address: 7931 Belgard St

Houston, TX 77033 
(281) 425-5003

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Meta heart Coaching LLC
Address: 2520 Old Chappell Hill Rd

Brenham, TX 77833 
(832) 232-2161

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/2/2024 11:48 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/25/2024 05:34 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Support@metaheartwellness.com

Metamorphosis Concepts
Address: 125 San Simeon Drive

Manvel, TX 77578 
(281) 948-0580

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tiffinylewis@gmail.com

METCO Engineering, Inc. (METCO Engineering, Inc.)
Address: 3333 Lee PKWY

Suite 600
Dallas, TX 75219 
(817) 856-7947

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 387 of 610 pages 1113



Meteor Education, LLC (Meteor Education, LLC)
Address: 690 NE 23rd Ave

Gainesville, FL 32609 
(800) 699-7516

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@meteoreducation.com

MetriTech, Inc.
Address: 4106 Fieldstone Road

Champaign, IL 61822 
(217) 398-4868

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfpsales@metritech.com

Meveau (Mercedes Watkins)
Address: 10206 Sagemill Drive

Houston, TX 77089 
(713) 291-2916

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: meveau.us@aol.com

MGT of America, Inc.
Address: 2123 Centre Pointe Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32308 
(850) 386-3191

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Michael Best Strategies
Address: One South Pickney St

#700
Madison, WI 53703 
(608) 257-3501

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bmcubriel@michaelbeststrategies.

com

Michelle Marie Martinez
Address: 8838 Kempwood Dr Response Status: Viewed

24/037DR-3Page 388 of 610 pages 1114



Houston, TX 77080 
(210) 861-4513

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/14/2024 01:53 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chelliemartinez@gmail.com

Microburst Learning, LLC (Microburst Learning, LLC)
Address: 141-F Pelham Drive, Ste 136

Columbia, SC 29209 
(803) 719-5073

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: r.bazzle@microburstlearning.com

MidwesTech Consultant (MidwesTech Consultant)
Address: 6984 FRONT ST

Barnhart, MO 63012 
(314) 809-4168

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gene@midwestechconsulting.com

Mike Veny, Inc.
Address: PO Box 2318

Monroe, NY 10949 
(833) 350-1755

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 04:06 PM (CT)

Mile A Minute Logistics LLC
Address: 955 Lake Glen RD

Huffman, TX 77336 
(281) 763-9806

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: abigail@mileaminutelogistics.com

Milestone Education, LLC
Address: 2068 Abbey Brook Way Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 389 of 610 pages 1115



Lawrenceville, GA 30044 
(678) 367-3816

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Millennium Learning Concepts
Address: 465 Skyview Lane

Lexington, KY 40511 
(859) 420-8032

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drcleveland@millenniumlearningco

ncepts.org

Mills Systems Solutions, LLC
Address: 13995 Diplomat, Suite 300

Farmers Branch, TX 75234 
(972) 590-5560

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mind Over Matter LLC
Address: 307 Brushy Glen Drive

Houston, TX 77073 
(832) 754-4372

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: robinJones14@outlook.com

Mind Your Gaps (Mind Your Gaps)
Address: 7624 Twelve Oaks Circle

Plano
Plano, TX 75025 
(972) 310-2582

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jshankar@mindurgaps.com

24/037DR-3Page 390 of 610 pages 1116



Minding YOB Services, LLC
Address: P. O. Box 182021

Arlington, TX 76096 
(817) 637-3504

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mindingyob.com

Miracle Software Systems, Inc
Address: 45625 Grand River Avenue

Novi, MI 48374 
(248) 412-0323

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mirage Software Inc. DBA Bourntec Solutions Inc. (Bourntec Solutions Inc.)
Address: 1701 E Woodfield Road Suite

200, Schaumburg
Schaumburg, IL 60173 
(224) 232-5090

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gov@bourntec.com

Mission Milby C.D.C.
Address: 2220 Broadway

Houston, TX 77012 
(713) 454-6464

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: will.reed@techforall.org

Mission One USA (Mission One USA)
Address: 1400 WEST ELLAINE AVE.

Pasadena, TX 77506 
(832) 859-3987

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: missiononeusa1@gmail.com

Mission Transformation
Address: 3139 W Holcombe blvd Response Status: Viewed

24/037DR-3Page 391 of 610 pages 1117



#A206
Houston, TX 77025 
(318) 792-2065

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 9/30/2024 03:10 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: julius@missiontr.org

Mitaja Corporation
Address: 8115 maple lawn blvd

Fulton, MD 20759 
(301) 332-0649

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mitel Business Systems, Inc.
Address: 7300 W. Boston

Chandler, AZ 85226 
(480) 961-9000

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MITSTRIKE LLC
Address: 18021 Longenbaugh Road, STE

6A
Cypress, TX 77433 
(346) 200-7702

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eosei@mitstrike.com

Mixxdd Marketing
Address: 104 Shady

Kenedy, TX 78119 
(830) 534-1446

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gunner@mixxdd.com

24/037DR-3Page 392 of 610 pages 1118



MJR EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES (MJR EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES)
Address: 14504 Briar Forest Drive

Houston, TX 77077
Houston
Houston, TX 77077 
(615) 519-7539

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/6/2024 01:45 AM (CT)

ML Deer Construction (ML Deer Construction)
Address: 7720 Westview Dr

Houston
Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 681-1110

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MMECA (1968)
Address: 6415 Bazel Brook Dr

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(832) 876-7275

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mallen7775@hotmail.com

MMG Consulting Partners (Maryland Grier-Union)
Address: 2210 Augusta Drive

Suite 5709
Houston, TX 77057 
(860) 888-6616

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marylandgrier@gmail.com

MNB Services
Address: 10001 Westpark Drive

No. 4
Houston, TX 77042 
(832) 310-9834

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: alicia@mnbservice.com

24/037DR-3Page 393 of 610 pages 1119



Modified Logic
Address: 130 N Preston Rd

Suite 100
Prosper, TX 78078 
(469) 998-7176

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@modifiedlogic.com

MOMAR, INC
Address: 1830 Ellsworth Industrial Dr, NW

P.O. Box 19569
Atlanta, GA 30318 
(404) 355-4580

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Momentum Global Solutions, LLC
Address: 1500 Hadley St Unit 1933

Houston, TX 77251 
(404) 821-2377

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: momentumglobalsolutions@gmail.

com

Momix Solutions
Address: 15552 Fitzhugh Rd

Dripping Springs, TX 78620 
(512) 423-2932

Classifications: TAS
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: elatham@momixsolutions.com

Mommy and Me: The Listers
Address: 9212 Fry Rd Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 394 of 610 pages 1120



Ste 105 PMB 134
Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 863-6796

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mommyandmethelisters.com

Monarch Academy
Address: 30931 North Head Drive

Spring, TX 77386 
(281) 323-8453

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Money Mentor Schools (Money Mentor, LLC)
Address: 548 Market Street

PMB 186235
San Francisco, CA 94104 
(415) 429-0004

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: support@moneymentor.support

Monica Blackshire LLC
Address: 20206 Herrin Landing Ln

Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 541-9118

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@monicablackshire.com

Monica Lewis School of Etiquette
Address: 19530 Creek Bend Drive

Spring, TX 77388 
(281) 974-6701

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/2/2024 07:31 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mlsoe.com

24/037DR-3Page 395 of 610 pages 1121



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Monte Martin Inc. (Monte Martin Inc.)
Address: 2819 Anode Lane

Dallas, TX 75220 
(214) 252-0692

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: monte@mmd.services

Montgomery County Infantsa nd Toddlers Program (Montgomery County Infantsa nd
Toddlers Program)
Address: 420 Hillmoor Dr

Silver Spring, MD 20901 
(301) 452-4656

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ginny@paleg.com

Moore Counseling and Psychological Services (Lorenzo Moore)
Address: 13603 Danbury Run

Houston
Houston, TX 77041 
(832) 486-0297

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Moorlorenzo@aol.com

Morgan Elite Specialist Services
Address: 5503 FM 359 Ste. A

Richmond, TX 77406 
(855) 445-3404

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jessica.morgan@messtx.com

matthew.morgan@messtx.com

Morris Boiler Service (JEMDSI, Inc.)
Address: 1201 W 2nd Street Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 396 of 610 pages 1122



Mercedes, TX 78570 
(956) 565-3189

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ericmancias@yahoo.com

Morris Consulting & Therapy
Address: 1936 Acklen Run Dr

Rosharon, TX 77583 
(832) 722-3397

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/6/2024 02:50 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dinettamorrislpc@gmail.com

Mosaic Institute for Leadership and Equity LLC
Address: 2800 Tranquility Lake Blvd

Apt 7108
Pearland, TX 77584 
(504) 292-6676

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drjennifergrace@gmail.com

Mosley School of Oratory
Address: P.O Box 266481

Houston, TX 77207 
(916) 613-3743

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: MSOratory@gmail.com

Mother Daughter ISH (Same)
Address: P.O. box 842398

Houston, TX 77284 
(832) 885-2261

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/18/2024 02:38 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/25/2024 12:34 PM (CT)

Motorola Solutions, Inc
24/037DR-3Page 397 of 610 pages 1123



Address: 1301 E Algonquin
Schaumburg, IL 60196 
(847) 538-5000

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
HGA

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mountaintop Education Consulting LLC
Address: 221 Parker Rd

Suite 222
Dracut, MA 01826 
(978) 852-8421

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mary@mountaintopeducationcons

ulting.com

Moyers Group (Wala Productions)
Address: 2545 74th st

Lubbock, TX 79423 
(806) 698-8400

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

MPact Consulting (Detra D. Johnson)
Address: 17122 Quiet Grove Lane

Humble, TX 77346 
(281) 684-9608

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drdetradjohnson@gmail.com

MPACT STRATEGIC CONSULTING, LLC
Address: 4615 SW Freeway

Suite 805
Houston, TX 77027 
(346) 262-4366

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 398 of 610 pages 1124



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

MPC Consulting LLC
Address: 41039 Brook Grove Dr

Aldie, VA 20105 
(470) 208-0229

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mike.cook@mpcconsulting.com

Mpulse Healthcare & Technology
Address: 54 Sugar Creek center Blvd

Ste 300
Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(281) 620-7190

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tdixon@mpulse-technology.com

MRI of Dallas Parkway, LLC
Address: 2121 W. Spring Creek Parkway,

Suite 113
Plano, TX 75023 
(469) 475-2297

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: salbaki@mridallasparkway.com

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

MSB Consulting LLC
Address: 1615 Scottsdale Drive Bldg.2 -

Ste. 200C
Cedar Park, TX 78641 
(512) 501-2440

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mcopeland@msbconnect.com

tabbatha@msbconnect.com

MSM-NET, INC (MSM-NET, INC)
24/037DR-3Page 399 of 610 pages 1125



Address: 4400 State Hwy 121
STE 300 PMB 1265
Lewisville, TX 75056 
(312) 952-8900

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mark@msmnetsecurity.com

MSys inc
Address: 1025 Connecticut Ave, NW Suite

1000
washington, DC 20036 
(202) 738-1410

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: register@msysinc.com

Multicuticultural Education and Counseling Through the Arts (MECA)
Address: 1900 Kane

Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 802-9370

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: alicevaldez4@gmail.com

lizeth@meca-houston.org

Multiview Inc.
Address: 7701 Las Colinas Ridge, Suite

800
Irving, TX 75063 
(289) 695-5416

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bgrimes@multiview.com

Mutimedia Solutions, Inc.
Address: 4451 Yacht Harbor Drive

Naples, FL 34112 
(239) 774-1751

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bkuttel@multimedia-fl.com

24/037DR-3Page 400 of 610 pages 1126



Invitiation Type: Automatic

MVHL Consulting, LLC
Address: 1542 Wild Fire

San Antonio, TX 78251 
(210) 557-9969

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Mvix (USA), Inc.
Address: 43760 Trade Center Place

Suite 135
Sterling, VA 20166 
(866) 310-4923

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mkilian@mvixusa.com

MWH PUBLIC RELATIONS
Address: ONE RIVERWAY DRIVE

SUITE 1700
HOUSTON, TX 77056 
(713) 840-6392

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

My Connect Community
Address: 6700B Bellaire Blvd

Houston, TX 77074 
(713) 444-7636

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shamsa@myconnectcommunity.or

g

My Tutor Helps Me Educational Services LLC
Address: 8307 Office Park Dr

Suite C
Douglasville, GA 30134 
(770) 675-6311

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: demitra@mytutorhelpsme.com

24/037DR-3Page 401 of 610 pages 1127



My Voluntier Operations, LLC
Address: 227 Sandy Springs Pl NE Ste D

Sandy Springs, GA 30328 
(312) 545-6017

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mwarren@myvoluntier.com

Mylestone Development & Management Co., LLC
Address: 17510 Comoro Ln

Klein, TX 77379 
(281) 971-3283

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Shelle@MylestoneDMC.com

MyLiveDistrict, LLC
Address: 28701 Mount Hood Court

Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275 
(310) 872-8993

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

myON, LLC
Address: 6625 West 78th Street

Suite 220
Bloomington, MN 55439 
(888) 728-1266

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contracts@myon.com

MYS Education LLC
Address: 2379 Briarwest Blvd

Unit 63
HOUSTON, TX 77077 
(281) 703-6782

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 402 of 610 pages 1128



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Mystros Barber Academy (International Skills Inc.)
Address: 1434 Cypress Creek Pkwy Ste. B

Houston, TX 77090 
(281) 330-5099

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/28/2024 11:20 PM (CT)

Namitzi Yoga (Mitzi Henderson)
Address: 3000 Bissonet St. 7107

HOUSTON
HOUSTON, TX 77005 
(832) 213-8180

Classifications: SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: namitziyoga@gmail.com

National Academic Educational Partners Inc.
Address: 6625 Miami Lakes Dr

Miami Lakes, FL 33014 
(305) 200-8088

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

National College Readiness Institute
Address: 1 Riverway

Suite 1700
Houston, TX 77056 
(832) 225-2060

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/22/2024 11:54 AM (CT)

National Environmental Waste
Address: 2000 Afton St

Houston, TX 77055 
(743) 999-3679

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bweldner@nationalenvironmentalw

aste.com

24/037DR-3Page 403 of 610 pages 1129



Invitiation Type: Automatic

National Glazing Solutions, LLC
Address: 6022 Jester Drive

Garland, TX 75044 
(404) 797-9246

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Donnie@filmsandgraphics.com

National Training Network, Inc.
Address: 7915 Valley Falls Road

Greensboro, NC 27455 
(336) 643-0607

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: l.schueren@ntnmath.com

National Vanguard Consortium LLC
Address: 504 Fawnhollow Ct

Liberty Hill, TX 78642 
(276) 614-8446

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dhumble1@outlook.com

NationSync (NationSync Corporation)
Address: 6725 Tournament Drive

Houston
Houston, TX 77069 
(832) 229-2252

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: renae@nationsync.co

Navigate Building Solutions
Address: 8419 Manchester Road

Saint Louis, MO 63144 
(314) 458-3738

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Todd@navigatebuildingsolutions.c

om

24/037DR-3Page 404 of 610 pages 1130



Invitiation Type: Automatic

NaviGate Prepared (Lauren International)
Address: 1776 Tech Park Dr NE

Suite 221
New Philadelphia, OH 44663 
(866) 850-5958

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jwestfall@alicetraining.com

Nazca Technologies and Consulting LLC
Address: 15514 SUMMIT PARK DR

Ste 501
MONTGOMERY, TX 77356 
(888) 612-5559

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@inazca.com

NC Industrial Labor & Cable Contractors (Springing Stars, Llc)
Address: 1208 E Fox St

South Bend, IN 46613-3114 
(901) 281-0000

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nekimashepard@ncindustrialcontr

actorsllc.com

NEDRP, LLC (RD360 EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING)
Address: 652 Brittany

Canyon Lake, TX 78134 
(915) 539-0725

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sarah@nedrp.com

Neighborhood Enrichment Xchange
Address: 4206 Lyons Ave

Houston, TX 77020 
(281) 460-7375

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: james.joseph378@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 405 of 610 pages 1131



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

NerdsToGo (WDA Hoc Nostrum, LLC)
Address: 903 FM 518

Suite J
Kemah, TX 77565 
(409) 682-3988

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

NERDY BIRDIE (ENOVATEKK)
Address: 25139 PEPPER RIDGE LN

SPRING, TX 77373 
(713) 471-3505

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Net Sales Direct (Foxhoven Inc.)
Address: 1776 Woodstead Ct., Ste. 220

The Woodlands, TX 77380 
(713) 444-6338

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: james@netsalesdirect.com

aric@netsalesdirect.com

Netdepot (Netdepot)
Address: 2626 Spring Cypress Rd

Spring, TX 77388 
(832) 715-2392

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lfuqua@netdepot.com

rfp@netdepot.com

NetVersant Solutions II, LLC
Address: 9750 W. Sam Houston Pkwy., N.

Suite 100
Houston, TX 77064 
(832) 487-1951

Classifications: TCP
WBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 406 of 610 pages 1132



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Network Cabling Services, Inc.
Address: 12626 Fuqua Street

Houston, TX 77034 
(281) 484-1777

Classifications: DIR
TCP
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mteel@ncs-tx.com

Network Communications International Corp.
Address: 607 E. Whaley St

Longview, TX 75601 
(903) 757-4455

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: RFP@ncic.com

Network Services Solutions LLC
Address: 3700 Barron Way

Reno, NV 89511 
(775) 335-0342

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

NEUFELD LEARNING SYSTEMS INC.
Address: 7 CONIFER CRESCENT

LONDON, ON N6K 2V3 
Canada
(866) 429-6284

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mpankratz@neufeldmath.com

Neumeric Technologies Corporation
Address: 470 Olde Worthington Rd

Westerville, OH 43082 
(614) 882-7170

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: projects@ntc-in.com

24/037DR-3Page 407 of 610 pages 1133



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

NeuMinds Behavioral Healthcare
Address: 14090 Southwest Freeway Ste

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(281) 340-8563

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tdixon@mpulsehealth.com

New Beginnings Nurturing Center
Address: 1430 High Thicket Ct

Spring, TX 77373 
(318) 605-0605

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dieisherrhone@yahoo.com

New Horizons (fka: United Training Commercial, LLC) (New Horizons Learning, LLC)
Address: 707 Landa ST

New Braunfels, TX 78130 
(830) 632-3340

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michael.lotz@newhorizons.com

bids@unitedtraining.com
AR@unitedtraining.com

New Teacher Center
Address: 1205 Pacific Avenue, Suite 301

Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
(831) 600-2200

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jbales@newteachercenter.org

Newsela (Newsela, Inc.)
Address: 169 Madison Avenue, Suite 2770 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 408 of 610 pages 1134



New York, NY 10016 
(646) 450-0005

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bd@newsela.com

procurement@newsela.com

Newspring
Address: 1220 Blalock

Suite 317
Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 590-0100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@newspringcenter.org

Next Step Academics (Next Step Academics)
Address: 3730 Wells Mark Dr

Humble, TX 77396 
(832) 225-6035

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 01:08 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@nextstepacademics.org

Next Steps Education Consultant
Address: 1515 Fort Dupont St SE

Washington, DC 20020 
(718) 825-8052

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ebonnie@nextstepsedconsult.com

Next Steps Inc.
Address: 14520 foxmanor drive

Florissant, MO 63034 
(618) 207-8596

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

NextgenID, Inc.
24/037DR-3Page 409 of 610 pages 1135



Address: 10226 san pedro
suite 100
san antonio, TX 78216 
(210) 237-4958

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Nichelle Pinkney, The Urban Scholar, Independent Consultant (Nichelle Pinkney)
Address: 9721 Cypresswood Dr., #636

Houston, TX 77070 
(409) 338-5093

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: theurbanscholar15@gmail.com

Nieto Technology Partner
Address: 20714 Sleepy Hollow Ln

Spring, TX 77388 
(713) 893-5667

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dsaenz@nieto.com

nieto@nieto.com

NINE dot ARTS
Address: 3457 Ringsby Ct #107

Denver, CO 80216 
(303) 999-0383

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: martha@ninedotarts.com

NIP Parking LLC (NIP Parking LLC)
Address: 13419 Preston Cliff Ct

Houston, TX 77077 
(713) 502-1503

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gui@nipprovisions.com

Nire Consulting LLC

24/037DR-3Page 410 of 610 pages 1136



Address: 2835 Nolte Toscano
League City, TX 77573 
(832) 433-6791

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Niroga Institute
Address: 111 Fairmount Ave

Oakland, CA 94611 
(510) 451-3004

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

no bully here
Address: 4808 FAIRMONT PARKWAY

240
PASADENA, TX 77505 
(713) 866-6581

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: negrislebrum@gmail.com

NO EGO APPAREL (NO EGO INC)
Address: 13112 TAMAYO DR

AUSTIN
AUSTIN, TX 78729 
(512) 541-1228

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cgrant@shopnoego.com

No Excuse Today LLC (No Excuse Today LLC)
Address: 10942 Fire Creek Dr

Houston, TX 77043 
(773) 557-3730

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: net@noexcusetoday.com

Nobility
Address: 7941 Katy Freeway Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 411 of 610 pages 1137



#281
houston, TX 77024 
(832) 524-8962

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: 4beautiful.influence@gmail.com

Nodo Tech
Address: 556 Savannah Park

Conroe, TX 77302 
(936) 523-0417

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jordan@nodosoftware.com

Nora I Benny
Address: 12026 Diane Lane

Houston, TX 77067 
(713) 320-0163

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: norabennylssp@gmail.com

NORESCO
Address: 10607 Haddington Drive

Ste. 100
Houston, TX 77043 
(218) 202-4697

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
USC

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cgibson@noresco.com

ksissingh@noresco.com
egranhaug@noresco.com

NORTH SIDE KARATE
Address: 11226 VETERANS MEMORIAL

HOUSTON, TX 77067 
(281) 874-0500

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
USC

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sensei@northsidekarate.com

24/037DR-3Page 412 of 610 pages 1138



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

North Texas Safe Sidewalks LLC
Address: 185 Cortez Drive

Nocona, TX 76255 
(940) 235-7756

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

North TX Glass Coating, LLC
Address: 8300 Starnes Rd

North Richland Hills, TX 76182 
(817) 366-0130

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: emma@ntgc.biz

Northwest Council for Computer Education
Address: 401 East Front Ave

Suite 215
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 
(208) 252-2529

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kobrien@ncce.org

Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP
Address: 1301 McKinney St Suite 5100

Houston, TX 77010 
(713) 651-5151

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Noslar T. I., Inc.
Address: 1022 Wirt Road

Ste. 340
Houston, TX 77055-6858 
(713) 680-2080

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 413 of 610 pages 1139



HUB
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Nothing But Tech
Address: 8105 Silverado Trl

Mckinney, TX 75070 
(947) 999-6363

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 05:33 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/23/2024 07:02 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Quaneesahkinney@nbtt.tech

Novalink Solutions LLC
Address: 2180 Satellite Blvd.

Ste. 400
Duluth, GA 30097 
(678) 865-7671

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Nuemman (Nuemman LLC)
Address: 10533 Cochron Dr

Mckinney, TX 75070 
(214) 499-5652

Classifications: MBE
CPC
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: emmanuel.nuvaga@nuemman.co

m

NuHealth, Inc.
Address: 2646 South Loop West

Houston, TX 77054 
(713) 661-0119

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 414 of 610 pages 1140



Nurture to Blossom Services, Inc.
Address: 6406 Standing Oaks

Houston, TX 77050 
(281) 714-7276

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Nuvalo LLC
Address: 2405 55th Street CT NW

Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
(469) 233-7155

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Nuvento Inc
Address: 12900 Metcalf Avenue, Suite 160

Overland Park, Kansas, 66213
Overland Park, KS 66213 
(913) 972-1630

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@nuvento.com

manoj@nuvento.com

NWN Corporation
Address: 659 South County Trail

Exeter, RI 02822 
(781) 472-3400

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
DIR
TAS
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nwncontracts@nwnit.com

eromero@nwncarousel.com
kthomas@nwncarousel.com

Nylinka School Solutions
Address: 3517 Anderson Road

Kensington
Kensington, MD 20895 
(202) 258-3349

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Info@Nylinka.org

24/037DR-3Page 415 of 610 pages 1141



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Oak Hill Technology, Inc.
Address: 19690 Ranch Road 12

Driftwood, TX 78619 
(512) 842-1000

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kmcdowell@oakhilltech.com

Object Technology Solutions, Inc.
Address: 6363 College Blvd., Suite 230

Overland Park, KS 66211 
(913) 345-9080

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kalyani.sonar@otsi-usa.com

ObjectWin Technology, Inc.
Address: 19219 Katy Freeway

Suite 275
Houston, TX 77094 
(713) 782-8200

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contracts@objectwin.com

Octagon Consulting, LLC (Octagon Consulting, LLC)
Address: 2000 CRAWFORD ST

Suite 1315
Houston, TX 77551 
(281) 962-8020

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: swalker@octagonhr.com

Octagon Media (White Enterprises of Louisina)
Address: 4600 Sherwood Common Blvd Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 416 of 610 pages 1142



ste 301
Baton Rouge, LA 70816 
(225) 663-6878

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: maranda@octagonmedia8.com

Odigo Services LLC
Address: 720 Rusk St.

Houston, TX 77002 
(281) 919-4336

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gillian@odigoservices.com

Off My Plate Food Program Consultants (Hope Jones Enterprises, LLC)
Address: 579 Lee Road 450

Phenix City, AL 36870 
(850) 294-3828

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/10/2024 07:33 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 11:55 AM (CT)

OFFICE WORKS (KBC OFFICE WORKS, LLC)
Address: 6011 West Orem Drive

Houston, TX 77085 
(713) 726-2660

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lhall@ourofficeworks.com

O'Hanlon, Demerath & Castillo
Address: 808 West Ave

Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 494-9949

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bcastillo@808west.com

Olivier, Inc.

24/037DR-3Page 417 of 610 pages 1143



Address: 1825 Market Center Blvd.
Suite 340
Dallas, TX 75207 
(214) 761-6900

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rhenry@olivier-inc.com

Omega Engineers, Inc.
Address: 16360 Park Ten Place, Ste 325

Houston, TX 77084 
(281) 647-9182

Classifications: MBE
DIR
HGA
USC
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: scastaneda@omegaengineers.co

m

On Point Educational Designs and Consulting, LLC
Address: 5918 Russett Meadow Ct

Richmond, TX 77407 
(281) 750-2703

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fslayton@onpointedconsulting.com

Ondi Love Center Ministries
Address: 7103 White Oak Circle

Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 835-5499

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jorge@ondilove.com

One Cellular And Repair
Address: 5703 Glenmont Drive

ste B
houston
houston, TX 77081 

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: logisticomm@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 418 of 610 pages 1144



(346) 719-2900
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

One Excel, LLC
Address: 5 Great Valley Parkway, Suite 210

Malvern, PA 19355 
(610) 314-8320

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@oneexcel.net

One IT (CVAD Corporation)
Address: 2605 Crocker St

Houston, TX 77006 
(713) 306-3667

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

One Source International, LLC
Address: 11826 Longwood Garden Way

Houston, TX 77047 
(713) 516-5780

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: roderick@osi-llc.com

One Way Education, LLC
Address: 17010 Cairnlassie St

Houston, TX 77084 
(281) 965-5140

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: carlos@yoamericano.com

One World Consulting (Kelly Brown)
Address: 10026 Pecos River Bend Dr. Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 419 of 610 pages 1145



Cypress, TX 77433 
(832) 723-9332

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drbrownka@gmail.com

OnPurpose Enrichment, Inc.
Address: 13100 Wortham Center Dr, 3rd Fl,

Ste 67
Houston, TX 77065 
(832) 856-7449

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: trejean@onpurpose.life

Onset Technologies (Onset Technologies)
Address: 18506 Green Land Way

Suite A
Houston, TX 77084 
(832) 669-3722

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Onward Learning (Texas Special Education Software Solutions LLC)
Address: 3112 Windsor Road A143

Austin, TX 78703 
(512) 289-7984

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shawn@onwardlearning.com

Open Hearts Home Respite Care (OpenHearts Hearts Family Services)
Address: 5931 Ledbetter

Houston, TX 77087 
(409) 256-5677

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/4/2024 06:55 AM (CT)

Operations Contracting Agency LLC
Address: 7828 Pat Booker Rd Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 420 of 610 pages 1146



516
Live Oak, TX 78233 
(210) 863-4165

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: greg.goodrich@ocagov.com

lisa.connolly@ocagov.com
tara.bullard@ocagov.com

Optima Train (Delwar Enterprises LLC)
Address: 5100 Westheimer Rd

Ste 200
Houston, TX 77056 
(281) 769-8668

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

OPTIMIZATION LABS LLC
Address: 9950 Westpark Dr.

Suite 220
Houston, TX 77063 
(281) 628-5333

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Optimum Consultancy Services, LLC (Optimum Consultancy Services, LLC)
Address: 5100 Westheimer Rd.

Suite 200
Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 505-0300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nyazhari@optimumcs.com

Optimum Lifestyle CDC (www.olcdconline.org)
Address: 3613 Goodhope St

Houston
Houston, TX 77021 
(832) 387-6326

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: erjohnson@olcdconline.org

24/037DR-3Page 421 of 610 pages 1147



Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Origin Eight (Seth Orion Tech LLC)
Address: 1010 W Lake St. Suite 100-116

Minneapolis, MN 55408 
(612) 276-5880

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@origineight.net

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP
Address: 609 Main Street, 40th Floor

Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 658-6420

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tanner.smith@orrick.com

Outreach Strategists
Address: 6213 Skyline Drive

Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 247-9600

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/1/2024 09:13 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 01:56 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@outreachstrategists.com

rebecca@outreachstrategists.com

Own the Room Communication Coaching & Consulting (Rukiya M. Akua)
Address: 2111 Holly Hall St.

Unit 122
Houston, TX 77054 
(832) 304-3764

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Rukiya.Akua@gmail.com

Ozeal Consulting Group (Oziel Enriquez)
Address: 310 Darby Trails Dr Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 422 of 610 pages 1148



Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(281) 451-0022

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ozealmedia11@gmail.com

P Eugene Turner
Address: 33228 Willow Bend Rd

Waller, TX 77484 
(713) 834-7326

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Ptsmokey@msn.com

PAIR Program, LLC
Address: 2330 Scenic Hwy. S

Snellville, GA 30078 
(470) 986-1886

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: christina@pairprogramedu.com

Paladion Networks Private Limited (Paladion)
Address: 11480 Commerce Park Dr.

Suite 210
Reston, VA 20191 
(703) 662-0519

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Panasonic System Solutions Company of North America (Panasonic Corporation of
North America)
Address: Two Riverfront Plaza

6th Floor - Bids Contracts
Newark, NJ 07102 
(201) 348-7000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Karen.Painter@us.panasonic.com

tina.scott@us.panasonic.com

Pangea Biological (Okapi Environmental Group, Inc.)

24/037DR-3Page 423 of 610 pages 1149



Address: 6790 Embarcadero Ln., #100
Carlsbad, CA 92011 
(760) 607-8665

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: amy@pangeabiological.com

Panorama Education
Address: 24 School St.

4th Floor
Boston
Boston, MA 02111 
(603) 475-8439

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nsmith@panoramaed.com

Papaya Tutor
Address: 120 Hill Drive

Coppell, TX, TX 75019 
(121) 456-6163

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Paradigm Field Industrial Solutions, LLC
Address: 211 West Saunders

League City, TX 77573 
(713) 884-7045

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: steve@pf2i.com

Paradigm K12 Staffing Plus Inc
Address: 16192 Coastal Highway

Lewes, DE 19958 
(833) 560-2245

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ealbrough@pstgi.com

Paradigm SES, LLC

24/037DR-3Page 424 of 610 pages 1150



Address: 3200 Southwest Freeway #3300
Houston, TX 77027 
(281) 773-6011

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Paragon Micro Inc
Address: 2 Corporate Drive, Suite 105M

Lake Zurich, IL 60047 
(866) 380-8663

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: avu@paragonmicro.com

Paratum Solutions (Paratum Solutions, LLC)
Address: 5801 Golden Triangle Blvd

Suite 103-MB192
Fort Worth, TX 76244 
(817) 975-6980

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cakin@paratumsolutions.com

Parents Alliance, Inc
Address: 15810 Park Ten Place

Suite 105
Houston, TX 77084 
(210) 293-5461

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Parker and Jamison LLC
Address: 320 Decker Dr Ste 100

Irving, TX 75062 
(469) 242-2277

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Partner Assessment Corporation DBA Partner Engineering and Science, Inc. (Partner
24/037DR-3Page 425 of 610 pages 1151



Assessment Corporation DBA Partner Engineering and Science, Inc.)
Address: 2154 Torrance Blvd. Suite 200

Torrance
Torrance, CA 90501 
(310) 615-4500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ddumond@partneresi.com

PASS (Phenomenal Academic Student Success)
Address: 13005 S.W. 109th Court

Miami, FL 33176 
(305) 238-2777

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: phenomenalacademics@yahoo.co

m

Pat Strong
Address: 5100 San Felipe

# 117-E
Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 942-5803

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pat@strongstrategies.com

Pathfinder Intelligence, Inc
Address: 501 Shelley Dr

Tyler, TX 75703 
(903) 780-1927

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: art.georgiou@ianotify.com

Pathway Communications (Pathway Communications, LTD)
Address: 720 Valley Ridge Circle Suite 13

Lewisville, TX 75057 
(972) 436-6161

Classifications: DIR
TAS
TIP
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 426 of 610 pages 1152



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Pathway Education Group, LLC
Address: 2807 Julian Street

Houston, TX 77009 
(832) 865-6695

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Pathways To Resilience
Address: 2424 Sawyer Heights St. #302

Houston, TX 77007 
(832) 216-4298

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/28/2024 01:54 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 01:33 PM (CT)

Patricia Brown
Address: 1907 Lake Winds Drive

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(832) 692-5609

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ppbrown19@yahoo.com

Patricia Monticello Kievlan (Patricia Marie Kievlan)
Address: 11 North Longsford Circle

The Woodlands, TX 77382 
(415) 728-6985

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Patriotic Solutions, LLC.
Address: P.O. Box 580176

Houston, TX 77258 
(832) 738-1505

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michael.dunn@patrioticsolutions.c

om

24/037DR-3Page 427 of 610 pages 1153



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Paula Kluth Consulting
Address: 930 Clinton Pl

River Forest, IL 60305 
(708) 885-9559

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PAYK12
Address: 7164 Graham Rd. Suite 190

Indianapolis, IN 46250 
(888) 478-5273

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Payton, Nix & Associates, LLC
Address: 1228 GALWAY DRIVE

LUCAS, TX 75002 
(469) 512-2700

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: charles.nix1228@gmail.com

PBK Architects, Inc
Address: 11 Greenway Plaza

22nd Floor
Houston, TX 77046 
(713) 965-0608

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marketing@pbk.com

PC Specialists Inc. (Technology Integration Group)
Address: 121 Interpark Blvd.

Suite 407
San Antonio, TX 78232 
(210) 507-6991

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Warn
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jerrie.dodd@tig.com

mario.gonzalez@tig.com

PCG-UI (PCG-UI)
24/037DR-3Page 428 of 610 pages 1154



Address: PO Box 3074
Staunton, VA 24402 
(540) 569-2061

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lrueb@pcgus.com

PCMC BUSINESS SERVICES (PC MAC COMPUTERS LLC)
Address: 1700 jackson keller road

504
San Antonio, TX 78213 
(172) 623-7663

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PCPC Direct Ltd.
Address:
Classifications: DIR (Primary)

TXM
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PCS Mobile (Portable Computer Systems, Inc.)
Address: 1200 W. Mississippi Ave.

Denver, CO 80223 
(303) 346-2487

Classifications: DIR
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Pcubed (Program Planning Professionals)
Address: 1340 Eisenhower Place

Ann Arbor, MI 48108 
(734) 741-7770

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 429 of 610 pages 1155



Peak-Ryzex
Address: 10330 Old Columbia Road Suite

200
Columbia, MD 21046 
(888) 492-6346

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeff.spain@peak-ryzex.com

Pedigo Staffing Services, LLC
Address: 503 S Austin

Seguin, TX 78155 
(830) 433-4604

Classifications: DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: debbiep@pedigostaffing.com

Penelton Consulting Services, LLC
Address: 6318 Paddington St

Houston, TX 77085 
(281) 451-4381

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 10:45 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: diatra@peneltonconsultingservices

.com

Pennum Industries (Pennum, Inc.)
Address: 11957 FM-529 Rd.

Houston, TX 77578 
(281) 809-7563

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chodge@pennum.com

lbarnum@pennum.com

PENWICK REALTIME SYSTEMS INC (PENWICK REALTIME SYTEMS INC)
Address: 12808 West Airport Blvd, Suite

325N
Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(281) 652-5582

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gthomas@penwick.com

24/037DR-3Page 430 of 610 pages 1156



Classifications: MBE
DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

People Inspired Strategies (Natasha Truitt)
Address: 3411 W Overdale Dr

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 661-6917

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nattru02@gmail.com

Percussion Software, Inc.
Address: 300 Unicorn Park Drive

Woburn, MA 01801 
(781) 835-1289

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: daniel_carter@percussion.com

Perfect Connection 501 (c)(3)
Address: 1931 Waters Branch Dr

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(346) 262-7228

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Perfect Teamplay, Inc.
Address: 2828 Bammel Lane

Suite 704
Houston, TX 77098 
(281) 706-5372

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: james21hudson@yahoo.com

Perfection Staffing (Barbara Charles)

24/037DR-3Page 431 of 610 pages 1157



Address: 16502 Brightling Lane
Houston, TX 77090 
(281) 781-7587

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bcharles@perfectionstaffing.agenc

y

Performance Scoring, LLC.
Address: 13150 Coit Road

Suite 308
Dallas, TX 75240 
(800) 674-9865

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: edusupport@performancescoring.

com

Perpetual Development LLC
Address: 3608 Market Street

Suite A
Houston, TX 77020 
(713) 742-3336

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@perpetualhomes.com

Persistent Services
Address: 1431 Wirt

suite 169
, 169
Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 464-3357

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Geeksofhouston@att.net

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Personal Touch Therapy (Shontai Thomas)

24/037DR-3Page 432 of 610 pages 1158



Address: 480 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. E.
Suite 124
Houston, TX 77060 
(713) 510-5699

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 02:20 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 09:02 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sthomas@pttherapy.com

Personnel Evaluation, Inc.
Address: 11138 W. Greenfield Ave.

Milwaukee, WI 53214 
(414) 256-3600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Pervasive Group, LLC
Address: 700 Louisiana Street

Ste 3950
Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 390-2569

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris@pervasive-group.com

PESG of Texas
Address: 4606 FM 1960 Rd W

Suite 400
Houston, TX 77069 
(866) 782-7277

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nhbledsoe@mypesg.com

Peter Williams
Address: 3612 Christopher Ln

Richardson, TX 75082 
(918) 640-4915

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: petew59@gmail.com

Petro Progressive Services
Address: 8900 Research Park Dr., APT Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 433 of 610 pages 1159



813
THE WOODLANDS, TX 77381 
(979) 422-5648

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Pfeifer Consulting
Address: 8911 Timber Ridge

Larue, TX 75770 
(832) 527-0451

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: larrypfeifer@comcast.net

PFM Financial Advisors LLC
Address: 1200 Smith Street

Suite 1000
Houston, TX 78701 
(713) 353-3958

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kardishd@pfm.com

Phalanx Outreach Solutions LLC
Address: 20718 Camelback

Lago Vista, TX 78645 
(512) 387-6570

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brian@phalanxoutreach.com

Phantom Power Productions
Address: 5680 Hwy 6 Suite 342

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(888) 910-1018

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PHD Resources & Taxes
Address: 7324 Southwest Fwy Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 434 of 610 pages 1160



460H
Houston
Houston, TX 77074 
(346) 204-5158

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: positivehelpdetermined@gmail.co

m

Phillip (Barker)
Address: 17600 Wolf Hollow

Houston, TX 77084 
(504) 330-6285

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: barker_phillip@yahoo.com

Phoenix Translations
Address: 100 N. Avenue B

Elgin, TX 78621 
(512) 343-8389

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 9/30/2024 02:35 PM (CT)
Response Date: 9/30/2024 03:00 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pjaguilar@phoenixtranslations.com

Phonoscope Knowledge Network
Address: 6101 WESTLINE DR

HOUSTON, TX 77036 
(713) 819-9776

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Picture Framing Warehouse
Address: 4100 n powerline rd suite a3

pompano beach, FL 33073 
(954) 974-1069

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pictureframingwarehouse@gmail.c

om

24/037DR-3Page 435 of 610 pages 1161



PikMyKid (Sachi Tech Inc)
Address: 5005 w laurel street

ste 204
Tampa, FL 33607 
(813) 649-8028

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pat@pikmykid.com

Pinnacle Workforce Strategies
Address: 6654 East Valle di Cadore

Tucson, AZ 85750 
(619) 733-1091

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rcserrano4569@gmail.com

Piper Sandler & Co.
Address: 609 Main St.

Suite 3800
Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 343-3950

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kit.caldwell@psc.com

Pittman Training (Vision Educational Solutions)
Address: 1520 N. Beckley Ave

#1512
Dallas, TX 75203 
(469) 333-1837

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: feleciapittman@gmail.com

PlaBook (Circle Blocks Edu, Inc.)
Address: 204 NE Country LN

Lee Summit, MO 64086 
(630) 359-7435

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: phickman@plabook.com

24/037DR-3Page 436 of 610 pages 1162



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Plante Moran (Plante Moran)
Address: 3000 Town Center, Suite 100

Southfield, MI 48075 
(248) 352-2500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mcedubids@plantemoran.com

Platinum Copier Solutions (Platinum Copier Solutions LLC)
Address: 1920 Rankin Road, Suite 170

Houston, TX 77073 
(281) 645-4036

Classifications: HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kimberly@platinumcopiers.com

Playworks (Playworks Education Energized)
Address: 2855 Mangum Road

Suite A445
Houston, TX 77092 
(281) 661-8367

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Plexos Group LLC
Address: 1800 City Farm Dr

Building Four, Suite B
Baton Rouge, LA 70806 
(225) 757-5344

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eric.kuntz@plexosgroup.com

PMCS AC & HEATING COMPANY LLC
Address: 13222 SOUTH FRWY

Houston, TX 77047 
(713) 306-7242

Classifications: MBE

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 06:56 PM (CT)

24/037DR-3Page 437 of 610 pages 1163



SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

PMCS Services, Inc.
Address: 118 Nueces St, 2nd Floor

Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 948-3144

Classifications: MBE
DIR
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Bids@pmcsservices.com

PMG PROJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC
Address: 7040 Empire Central Dr.

Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 880-2626

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vladimirnaranjo@pmgunited.com

POC National Corporation
Address: 8585 N Stemmons Fwy, Suite 412

South, Dallas, Texas 75246
Dallas, TX 75246 
(214) 799-0862

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Point Alliance Solutions
Address: 22720 Lain Rd.

Spring, TX 77379 
(832) 953-2899

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Luis@pas-texas.com

mikeafshar52@gmail.com
emanafshar@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 438 of 610 pages 1164



Polaris Associates, Inc.
Address: 6515 Shiloh Rd

Suite 200
Alpharetta, GA 30005 
(404) 334-8760

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Ponder Diversity Group LLC
Address: 233 S Wacker

Suite 9305
Chicago, IL 60606 
(312) 971-6485

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mlarson@pdg-law.com

Porter Brown Associates
Address: 420 Turkey Creek

Alachua, FL 32615 
(352) 275-8507

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kp@porterbrownassociates.com

Positive Behavior Supports Corp
Address: 400 E ROYAL LANE BLDG 3

STE 290
IRVING, TX 75039 
(855) 832-6727

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: npostma@teampbs.com

Positive Coaching Alliance
Address: 2000-A Edwards

Houston, TX 77007 
(281) 733-9936

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 439 of 610 pages 1165



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

PositiveKidsToday (CultureCre8ionLLC)
Address: 6606 FM 1488

Magnolia, TX 77354 
(512) 709-2681

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Postlethwaite & Netterville APAC (Lacher)
Address: 8550 United Plaza Blvd.

Suite 1001
Baton Rouge, LA 70809 
(225) 922-4600

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: clacher@pncpa.com

Powell-Leon, LLP (Powell-Leon, LLP)
Address: 115 Wild Basin Rd Ste 106

Austin
Austin, TX 78746 
(512) 494-1177

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Power Institute LLC
Address: 3503 Fallbrook Dr.

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(832) 455-6331

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Power of Choosing Inc. (Power of Choosing Inc.)
Address: 17338 Shadow Ledge Dr Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 440 of 610 pages 1166



Texas, TX 77095 
(281) 808-8588

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Powerfull Intentions, LLC
Address: 24400 Northwestern hwy

225
Southfield, MI 48075 
(586) 522-9691

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/24/2024 11:56 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/25/2024 08:54 PM (CT)

PowerMyLearning
Address: 228 Park Ave South

PMB 16373
New york, NY 10003 
(212) 563-7300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@powermylearning.org

PPI Security (Premier Protection and Investigation)
Address: 5906 Dolores St

Suite 225
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 680-8000

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: JDOYAL@PPISECURITY.COM

Practical Parent Education
Address: 2300 W. White Ave.

Suite 102
Mckinney, TX 75071 
(877) 340-6262

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kent.kramer@practicalparent.org

24/037DR-3Page 441 of 610 pages 1167



Practicing Musician
Address: 2433 NW 197th St.

Shoreline, WA 98177 
(775) 846-6837

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 03:15 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/14/2024 08:49 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@practicingmusician.com

margo.tsunemori@practicingmusic
ian.com
tracy.piedmont@practicingmusicia
n.com

Precious Stones Academy
Address: 7518 E Mount Houston Rd

Houston, TX 77050 
(281) 449-0152

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: anettaparker@sbcglobal.net

Precis Screening (Sheila Michelle Foye)
Address: 3500 Lenox Rd NE Ste. 1500

Atlanta, GA 30326 
(404) 549-7346

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/8/2024 07:48 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michelle@precisscreening.com

Precision Construction & Roofing
Address: 7605 Davis Blvd

c/o Michelle Doan
North Richland Hills, TX 76182 
(817) 209-8989

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mdoan@precisioncandr.com

Precision Medical Billing (PMB Precision Medical Billing, Inc.)
Address: 118 Vintage Park Blvd Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 442 of 610 pages 1168



Ste. W450
Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 672-7211

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Latasha@precisionmedicalbilling.

com
petria@precisionmedicalbilling.co
m

Precision Micrographics & Imaging, INC.
Address: 8204 N Lamar C-20

Austin, TX 78753 
(512) 893-8930

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: barry@precisionmicrographics.net

jerry@precisionmicrographics.net

Precision Products, Inc.
Address: 12950 S Dairy Ashford Rd

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(713) 706-4565

Classifications: DIR
HGA
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Waterall@PrecisionProductsInc.co

m

Precision Solutions LLC
Address: 7706 Wenda Drive

El Paso, TX 79915 
(609) 439-8777

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stephanie@precisionsolutionsllc.c

om

Precision Task Group, Inc.
Address: 9801 Westheimer Rd

Ste 803
Houston, TX 77042 
(713) 781-7481

Classifications: MBE
DIR
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michael.baudler@ptg.com

24/037DR-3Page 443 of 610 pages 1169



HUB
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Premier Employee Solutions
Address: 3596 Mountain Vista Parkway #2

Provo, UT 84606 
(800) 385-0855

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Premier Employment Agency, LLC
Address: 531 Round Lake Dr

Rosenberg, TX 77469 
(713) 320-1930

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: management@premieragencyusa.

com

Premier Holdings LLC
Address: 707 W. main

Ovilla, TX 75154 
(972) 567-4756

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Ssims@premierbroadband.com

Premier Wireless (Premier Wireless)
Address: 12220 Murphy Rd.,

Suite F
Stafford, TX 77477 
(281) 667-0400

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@pwbts.net

Premiere Speakers Bureau (Premiere Speakers Bureau)
Address: 109 International Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 444 of 610 pages 1170



Suite 300
Franklin
Franklin, TN 37067 
(615) 261-4000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ryan@premierespeakers.com

PREMIUM PUMPS & CONTROLS LLC
Address: 8510 SILVER LURE DR

HUMBLE, TX 77346 
(832) 527-7515

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Prescriptive Data Solutions
Address: 825 Watter's Creek Blvd

Bld M Ste 250
Allen, TX 75013 
(888) 252-3182

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: swatts@prescriptive.solutions

Prescriptive Educational Consulting
Address: 12907 Taylor Ln.

Stafford, TX 77477 
(713) 562-8999

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Manual

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 10/7/2024
Invitiation Emails: v.grant15@yahoo.com

PresenceLearning, Inc (PresenceLearning)
Address: 180 Montgomery St, 20th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94104 
(415) 512-9000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/2/2024 02:54 PM (CT)

Presidential Staffing Solutions
Address: 7202 Glen Ellen Bay Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 445 of 610 pages 1171



San Antonio, TX 78244 
(210) 488-7279

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: m.nicole@presidentialstaffing.com

Price Consulting, Inc.
Address: 211 Highland Cross Drive

Suite 220
Houston, TX 77073 
(281) 209-1724

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PRICESENZ LLC
Address: 801 W Irving Blvd,

Irving, TX 75060 
(469) 320-0260

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Primal Technology Services, LLC
Address: 17732 Highland Rd

Ste G-294
Baton Rouge, LA 70810 
(225) 307-6440

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brandon@primal-ts.com

PRIME SYSTEMS / DIRECTRON.COM
Address: 10402 HARWIN DR.

HOUSTON, TX 77036 
(713) 933-0934

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
DIR
TAS
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: JOHNNYC@DIRECTRON.US

24/037DR-3Page 446 of 610 pages 1172



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Principal Kafele Consulting, LLC (Baruti K. Kafele)
Address: 396 Stegman Pkwy.

Jersey City, NJ 07305 
(201) 424-0201

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: principalkafele@gmail.com

Pristine-Plus (Pristine Plus Ventures LLC)
Address: 935 Eldridge Road #1003

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(832) 857-7816

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Proactive Thought Leaders, LLC
Address: 1000 Crowley Road

Arlington, TX 76012 
(817) 538-4158

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Josie@proactiveleaders.com

ProBizAssoc.com (Beth Philley)
Address: 1114 Whipple Ave SW

Canton, OH 44710 
(330) 705-0938

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bphilley@probizassoc.com

Probolsky Research
Address: 3990 Westerly Pl. Suite 185 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 447 of 610 pages 1173



Newport Beach, CA 92660 
(949) 855-6400

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@probolskyresearch.com

PROCEDEO
Address: 200 Bailey Ave

Ste 201
Fort Worth, TX 76107 
(817) 764-0012

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ronaldbordelon@procedeogroup.c

om

Procuremate
Address: 11307 Yorklyn Dr

Houston, TX 77066 
(281) 794-7247

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Procuremate64@gmail.com

ProcurePath (Paul J. Brennan)
Address: 43 Lackawanna Trail

Suffern, NY 10901 
(845) 422-6315

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/2/2024 08:28 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: paul.brennan@procurepath.net

Prodigi, LLC
Address: 16192 coastal HW

Lewes, DE 19958 
(309) 287-6558

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: selmihi@prodigillc.com

Prodigy Community Development
Address: 20823 Divellec Lane Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 448 of 610 pages 1174



Spring, TX 77388 
(713) 992-8273

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: prodigycdinc@gmail.com

Prodigy Presenters (IFG Enterprise LLC)
Address: PO Box 2196

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(713) 504-4590

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: james@jamesbrownjr360.com

Productive Ventures (Productive Ventures)
Address: 8707 Ute Creek Lane

Magnolia, TX 77354 
(832) 690-7432

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dundrahollins@yahoo.com

Professional Credit Service (Ray Klein Inc)
Address:
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: RFP@hawesfinancial.com

Professional Fone Management, Inc.
Address: PO Box 821471

Houston, TX 77282-1471 
(281) 493-3287

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Profit Marketing Communications
Address: 1077 North A ve

Suite 114
Elizabeth, NJ 07201 
(917) 213-1232

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 03:44 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: business@eprofitmarketing.com

24/037DR-3Page 449 of 610 pages 1175



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Profound Life Strategies LLC
Address: 11411 Greenhouse Road

Apartment #237
Cypress, TX 77433 
(800) 890-1501

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/15/2024 02:49 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ecooksey@profoundlifestrategies.

com

Project ARC, PBC
Address: 4900 Meining Rd.

Bertrhoud, CO 80513 
(717) 379-8608

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Project ELL (eduProject ELL, LLC)
Address: PO Box 941766

Plano, TX 75094 
(972) 424-6298

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
CPC
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 09:26 AM (CT)

Project Execution 4 U (Mordecai Holdings Inc)
Address: 1301 Texas St

Houston
Houston, TX 77002 
(317) 679-0505

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris@projectexecution4u.com

Project Gametime LLC
Address: 13003 Majestic Garden Lane Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 450 of 610 pages 1176



Riverview, FL 33579 
(917) 529-6080

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rick@projectgametime.com

Project GRAD Houston
Address: 6200 Gulf Fwy

Suite 200
Houston, TX 77023 
(832) 325-0325

Classifications: HGA (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: development@projectgradhouston.

org

Projects-Matter (Projects-Matter LLC)
Address: 2728 Beauchamp St.

Houston, TX 77009 
(541) 968-9357

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lauren@projects-matter.com

Projeplan Services LLC (Projeplan Services LLC)
Address: 3130 Grants Lake Blvd

17961
Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(281) 404-5529

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ada.lewis@projeplanservices.com

Prolific Success Events & Consulting, LLC
Address: 618 Maple Way

Houston, TX 77015 
(503) 935-1101

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 03:25 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/25/2024 01:00 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@prolificsuccessllc.com

24/037DR-3Page 451 of 610 pages 1177



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

ProLogic ITS (ProLogic ITS, LLC)
Address: 106 NORTHPOINT PKWY

Building 2, Suite 350
ACWORTH, GA 30102 
(866) 923-0513

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: del.kimbrough@prologicits.com

ej.owens@prologicits.com
mandy.rusch@prologicits.com
matt.leszynski@prologicits.com

Promethean, Inc.
Address: 1165 Sanctuary Pkwy - Ste 400

Alpharetta, GA 30009 
(888) 652-2848

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: allyson.krause@prometheanworld.

com

Promise Source Logistics LLC
Address: 12544 Main St.

Williston, SC 29680 
(803) 240-6648

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stevendk@digdp.org

Pronto Shipping and Packaging Services Inc.
Address: 3354 ChimneyRock Rd.

Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 782-1703

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tramell.kukoyi@prontoairfreight.co

m

Propio Language Services (Propio Language Services)
Address: 10801 Mastin Boulevard

Suite 580
Overland Park, KS 66210 
(913) 381-3143

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lstokesbury@propio-ls.com

24/037DR-3Page 452 of 610 pages 1178



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Proscalar LLC
Address: 2415 W Grapevine Mills Ct, Suite

593
Grapevine, TX 76051 
(832) 605-5593

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kyle.whatley@proscalar.com

nathan.mcdaniel@proscalar.com
stephen.smith@proscalar.com

Prosolve, LLC
Address: 2870 Peachtree Rd NW

915-6579
Atlanta, GA 30305 
(520) 591-0953

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Prosperity Project Management LLC (N/A)
Address: 1230 Euclid Street NW

Washington, DC 20009 
(202) 441-5623

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Pro-Team Foodservice Advisors, LLC.
Address: 2960 Triverton Pike Drive

Suite 201
Madison, WI 53711 
(608) 516-2565

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: paul@proteamadvisors.com

PROTECHT Management Group, LLC
Address: 7600 Burnet Road

Suite 360
Austin, TX 78757-1241 
(469) 688-3800

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dmisko@protechtmgt.com

24/037DR-3Page 453 of 610 pages 1179



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Protection Engineering Consultants LLC
Address: 14144 Trautwein Road

Austin, TX 78737 
(512) 380-1988

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@protection-consultants.com

Protectors Insurance and Financial Services, LLC
Address: 16034 Carlisle Park Lane

Houston, TX 77027 
(713) 660-8899

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: MWILLIAMS@PROTECTORSINS

URANCE.COM

Protiviti
Address: 600 Travis

Suite 800
Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 314-5030

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michael.porier@protiviti.com

Protiviti Government Services
Address: 1737 King Street

Suite 320
Alexandria, VA 22314 
(703) 299-3444

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris.chodnicki@protiviti.com

dustin.mcquaide@roberthalf.com
Jennifer.Friese@protiviti.com
Samantha.Bailey@protiviti.com

ProUnitas Inc.

24/037DR-3Page 454 of 610 pages 1180



Address: 1801 Main St,
Suite 1300
Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 955-5924

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: abarqawi@prounitas.org

PSA Constructors Inc.
Address: 2730 N. Stemmons Frwy

Ste 400, West Tower
Dallas, TX 75207 
(214) 879-1004

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chassall@psaonline.com

paliu@psaonline.com

Pseudosquare
Address: House # 240 R Block Rd, Block R

Phase 2 Johar Town
Lahore, Punjab 54000 
Pakistan
92 335 4117383

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kashif@pseudosquare.com

PSST Acquisition, LLC
Address: 303 N. Hurstbourne Parkway

Suite 110
Louisville, KY 40222 
(502) 244-9280

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: janar@psst.com

PST Services, Inc., a McKesson company (PST Services, Inc.)
Address: 5995 Windward Parkway

Alpharetta, GA 30005-4184 
(214) 732-5128

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 455 of 610 pages 1181



PTM Document Systems
Address: 2305 Circadian Way

Santa Rosa, CA 95407 
(866) 667-2861

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rcabrera@print-2-mail.com

Public Works LLC
Address: 1690 E Strasburg Rd

West Chester, PA 19380 
(610) 296-9443

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Pure Lighting Company
Address: PO Box 4246

Wayne, NJ 07474 
(973) 800-9214

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: GC@pure-lighting.com

Purity Technology, LLC
Address: 17665 Telge Road

Cypress, TX 77429 
(281) 378-7781

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Purposeful Parents
Address: PO Box 57554

Webster, TX 77598 
(832) 754-8685

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

PurposeFul Play Learning Academy (PurposeFul Play Learning Academy)
Address: 5900 Balcones Dr Response Status: Viewed

24/037DR-3Page 456 of 610 pages 1182



STE 100
Austin, TX 78731 
(662) 321-5991

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/1/2024 01:07 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mscoleman@purposefulplaylearnin

gacademy.com

PurposeFull Brands + Strategies (PurposeFull Brands and Strategies Holdings LLC)
Address: 12218 Jones Rd., Suite D-229

Houston, TX 77070 
(832) 309-2987

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kimberly@purposefullbrands.com

PVH Consulting Group LLC
Address: P.O. Box 270001

Austin, TX 78727 
(512) 592-7662

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: patricia@pvhconsulting.com

PWXpress (PWXpress)
Address: 1900 Coffeeport Rd, ,

Jacksonville, FL 32208 
(408) 676-8941

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 11:30 AM (CT)

QCTV Corp. (QC TV Corp.)
Address:
Classifications: TIP

SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: exec@qctv.com

Qing 21 Consulting & Marketing (Q21) (Tommy Elerby Jr)
24/037DR-3Page 457 of 610 pages 1183



Address: 20018 Pinehurst Place Drive
Humble, TX 77346 
(281) 818-4214

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tommyjay2017@gmail.com

Quackenworth
Address: PO Box 4747

Culver City, CA 90231 
(424) 258-5474

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: DAVID@QUACKENWORTH.COM

Quadel Consulting & Training
Address: 1200 G Street, NW

Suite 700
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 789-2500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Quality Associates Inc.
Address: 8161 Maple Lawn Blvd

Fulton, MD 20759 
(410) 884-9100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dwestcott@qualityassociatesinc.c

om

Qubit Logic, LLC
Address: 16910 Kilgarth Dr

Richmond, TX 77407 
(713) 575-4463

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Queinnise, LLC
Address: 603 Eaton Cir Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 458 of 610 pages 1184



Duncanville, TX 75137 
(713) 979-8192

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: queinnise@gmail.com

Quinn Development, LLC
Address: 1801 Main Street

10th Floor
Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 364-2180

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

R.I.G.O.R.
Address: PO Box 2618

Baytown, TX 77521 
(832) 540-0173

Classifications: MBE
TAS
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rigoreoc@gmail.com

Rachel Brownlie
Address: 420 W Alabama St. #6

Houston, TX 77006 
(214) 395-0901

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rbb152@gmail.com

RADgov, Inc.
Address: 1500 W Cypress Creek Rd Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 459 of 610 pages 1185



Ste 415
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 
(954) 938-2800

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eloprete@radgov.com

rmartin@radgov.com

Radiant Creative Group, LLC
Address: 8229 Boone Blvd, Suite 325

Vienna, VA 22182 
(703) 862-0625

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: venkatesh.gorantla@radiant.digital

Radio One of Texas, II, LLC (Urban One, Inc.)
Address: 1010 Wayne Ave

14th Floor
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
(301) 429-3200

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: iricks@radio-one.com

Radius Design Works, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 54481

Cincinnati, OH 45254 
(615) 207-6207

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: c_berry@radiusdesignworks.com

Ramos & Harrison
Address: 224 N Mesquite St

Corpus Christi
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
(757) 303-8058

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

RANDA Solutions (R & A Solutions, Inc.)
24/037DR-3Page 460 of 610 pages 1186



Address: 1113 Murfreesboro Road Suite
106 #415
Franklin, TN 37064 
(615) 467-6387

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bizdev@randasolutions.com

Randles & Associates, LLC
Address: 6500 S. Padre Island Dr. Ste A-

5028
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 
(361) 236-7592

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

R-Associates Inc.
Address: 6610 Gant Rd

Houston, TX 77066 
(713) 973-1500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Rave Energy
Address: 7700 Windrose Ave.

Plano, TX 75024 
(972) 352-9051

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tarek@raveenergy.net

Raynbo Development LLC
Address: 8462 Elmgrove Garden Drive

Baton Rouge, LA 70807 
(713) 443-6339

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Barbara@raynbodevelopoment.co

m

24/037DR-3Page 461 of 610 pages 1187



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

RC Herrin Consulting
Address:
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rcherrin@austin.rr.com

RDI Global Services
Address: P.O. Box 12066

El Paso, TX 79913 
(915) 581-2732

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bog123@icloud.com

RDI Mechanical
Address: 7150 Breen Dr.

Houston, TX 77086 
(281) 448-1700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dispatch@rdimechanical.com

Reaching Houston (Reaching Houston)
Address: 4606 FM 1960 W Suite 635

Houston, TX 77069 
(512) 757-5417

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/16/2024 12:54 PM (CT)

Read Between The Lines (The Children's Carousel Academy)
Address: 512 Mulberry Lane

Desoto, TX 75115 
(469) 226-9811

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jrldjohnson@yahoo.com

24/037DR-3Page 462 of 610 pages 1188



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Real Good Technologies
Address: 10704 Pinkney Lane

Austin, TX 78739 
(512) 296-0122

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tonygius@yahoo.com

Really Great Reading Company, LLC
Address: P O Box 46

Cabin John, MD 20818 
(866) 401-7323

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:10 AM (CT)

Real-Time AV
Address: 3401 Southview Drive

Fort Smith, AR 72903 
(479) 719-3098

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vncgregory@gmail.com

Recruiting In Motion
Address: 618 E. South Street

Suite 513
Orlando, FL 32801 
(407) 374-5197

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: naguirre@recruitinginmotion.com

Recruiting Source International
Address: 21210 Kingsland Blvd. Suite 2000

Katy, TX 77450 
(281) 277-1411

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aperry@recruiting-source.com

24/037DR-3Page 463 of 610 pages 1189



Red River Technology LLC
Address: 21 Water St. Suite 500

Claremont, NH 03743 
(512) 635-9608

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Redeemed
Address: 4710 Pecan Grove Drive

Pearland, TX 77584 
(713) 291-1547

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aynwright@icloud.com

Redflex Trafficking Systems, Inc.
Address: 5651 W Talavi Blvd. Suite 200

Glendale, AZ 85306 
(623) 207-2000

Classifications: HGA (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: globalbids@redflex.com

RedGear, LLC
Address: 123 W. Mills Ave.

Suite 503
El Paso, TX 79901 
(915) 245-0000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Rediker Software, Inc.
Address: 2 Wilbraham Road

Hampden, MA 01036 
(800) 213-9860

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 464 of 610 pages 1190



Reed Fire Protection Engineering LLC
Address: 14135 Midway Rd

Suite G-260
Addison, TX 75001 
(214) 638-7599

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: areed@reedfire.com

Reed Richard
Address: 3222 Ave B

Nederland, TX 77627 
(409) 460-2152

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rrichard62995@gmail.com

Reflective Energy Solutions
Address: One University Plaza Suite 407

Hackensack, NJ 07601 
(832) 437-9353

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kevind@reflectivees.com

Region One Education Service Center
Address: 1900 W Schunior St

Edinburg, TX 78541-2233 
(956) 984-6000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mdgarcia@esc1.net

ReIgnite A Life Foundation (ReIgnite A Life Foundation)
Address: 1302 Waugh Dr

Unit 506
Houston, TX 77082 
(832) 409-0313

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/7/2024 09:55 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rebroussardconsulting@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 465 of 610 pages 1191



Invitiation Type: Automatic

REL Project Management Services LLC
Address: 15130 Aragon Green Drive

Cypress, TX 77433 
(281) 798-1182

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@relprojectmanagementservic

es.com

Relax Audio Visual LLC
Address: 9888 Bissonnet Street, Suite 500

Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 776-3093

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Reliable R&R Training Services
Address: 8920 Rosecliff Drive

Dallas
Dallas, TX 75217 
(972) 679-4732

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Reliant Elevators (Reliant Elevators, LLC)
Address: 5020 Running Brook Drive

Joshua, TX 76258 
(817) 526-5322

Classifications: CPC
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shari@reliantelevatorinspections.c

om

Relocation Strategies (Luo & Chang Investment LLC)
Address: 3222 pemberton circle dr

houston, TX 77025 
(832) 607-2800

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 466 of 610 pages 1192



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Remember When Kids Were Kids (Jaelijah)
Address: 1618 Glen May Park Dr.

Spring
Spring, TX 77379 
(832) 515-8687

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

RemTecH Associates LLC
Address: PO Box 341

104 Dogwood Place
Van, TX 75790 
(972) 467-7829

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: john@remtechassociates.com

Remy Dillenseger
Address: 7457 Rusk St

Houston, TX 77011 
(832) 919-1135

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: remyd@live.com

Research America Inc
Address: 1232 Q Street

Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95811 
(916) 443-4722

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kandisd@researchamericainc.co

m

Resolute Educational Solutions, L.L.C.
Address: 440 Burroughs Street Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 467 of 610 pages 1193



Suite 160
Detroit, MI 48202 
(734) 707-1126

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Resolute Learning Systems, Inc.
Address: 4828 Loop Central Dr

Suite 1000
Houston, TX 77081 
(832) 338-5290

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rg@resolutelearningsystems.com

Resources Inspiring Success and Empowering
Address: 5707 Lycomb Dr

Houston, TX 77053 
(832) 845-3589

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@weriseandinspire.org

Responsive Learning (Responsive Learning, LP)
Address: 2118 Grant Ave.

El Paso, TX 79930 
(915) 532-9964

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@responsivelearning.com

Restorative Empowerment for Youth
Address: 5415 Jessamine St.

Houston, TX 77081 
(832) 731-5369

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: restorativeempowerment@gmail.c

om

Restorative Houston (Restorative Houston)

24/037DR-3Page 468 of 610 pages 1194



Address: 5415 Jessamine St
Houston, TX 77081 
(832) 731-5369

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/2/2024 01:46 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/2/2024 07:46 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: anita@restorativehouston.org

Rethink Autism
Address: 49 W 27th Street

8th Floor
New York, NY 10001 
(646) 257-2919

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 08:27 AM (CT)

Revelations in Education
Address: 6534 Hythe Road

Indianapolis, IN 46220 
(317) 207-0336

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 05:14 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mdesautels@dotsonsales.com

Revolution Data Systems
Address: 70161 HIGHWAY 59

Suite G
ABITA SPRINGS, LA 70420 
(985) 888-0091

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ariddle@revolutiondatasystems.co

m

RFD and Associates
Address: 401 Camp Craft Rd

Austin, TX 78746 
(512) 347-9411

Classifications: DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tlynch@rfdinc.com

24/037DR-3Page 469 of 610 pages 1195



RG Guillory Education & Consulting, LLC
Address: 1302 Waugh Dr.

#207
Houston, TX 77019 
(832) 744-7848

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@rebeccaguillory.com

Rhema Word of Life Church
Address: 16730 Hedgecroft #310

Houston, TX 77060 
(832) 296-3018

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: 1rhemawordoflife@gmail.com

Rhyming to Respect L.L.C.
Address: P.O. Box 7432

Largo, MD 20792 
(301) 529-0450

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Flip@rhymingtorespect.com

Rice & Associates, PC (Rice & Associates, PC)
Address: 5615 Kirby Drive

Suite 810
Houston, TX 77005 
(713) 655-9090

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Rice University Office of STEM Engagement (William Marsh Rice University)
Address: 6100 Main Street

MS-7836
Houston, TX 77005 
(713) 348-8208

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stem@rice.edu

24/037DR-3Page 470 of 610 pages 1196



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Richards/Carlberg (Richards Carlberg, Inc.)
Address: 1900 West Loop South

Suite 1100
Houston, TX 77027 
(713) 965-0764

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: norma_bolton@richardscarlberg.c

om

Richelli Consulting Group (Richelli Consulting Group)
Address: 145 Curt Streeet

Anna, TX 75409 
(214) 707-5640

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 08:46 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: elaine@richelliconsultinggroup.net

Right Attitude Inc
Address: 11940 Jollyville Rd Suite 225S

TX - Austin, TX 78759 
(151) 238-7543

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Right Choice National Suppliers
Address: 5161 San Felipe Street

Ste 320-5046
Houston, TX 77056 
(832) 819-4458

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: journalsbyreese@outlook.com

Rising Star Academy
Address: 7239A West Knoll St. Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 471 of 610 pages 1197



Houston, TX 77028 
(713) 485-4447

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: risingstarscholars@gmail.com

Rivera Vega Group
Address: 20770 US 281 N #108-170

San Antonio, TX 78258 
(210) 291-9029

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Rivera-Vega Group, LLC.
Address: 13423 Blanco Road #277

#108-170
San Antonio, TX 78216 
(210) 291-9029

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bederam@gmail.com

bonnie@riveravega.com

Rmada United
Address: 11490 Westheimer Rd

Suite 830
Houston, TX 77077 
(713) 228-7791

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: patricks@rmadaunited.com

RMK Consulting
Address: 101 Thermon Drive #9

San Marcos, TX 78666 
(512) 761-7652

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 472 of 610 pages 1198



RND Technology
Address: 1718 N. Fry, Suite 200

Houston, TX 77084 
(281) 712-2329

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Roads Consulting Group
Address: 974 Bennington St

East Boston, MA 02128 
(857) 557-5138

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/21/2024 12:06 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jose.perez@roadscg.com

Robert Half Technology
Address: 2613 Camino Ramon

San Ramon, CA 94583 
(844) 717-1715

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
DIR

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Brooke.Flesner@roberthalf.com

ryan.mckitrick@roberthalf.com

Robert Jackson
Address: 11464 Old Stone Drive

Indianapolis, IN 46236 
(317) 490-7410

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: robert@robertjacksonmotivates.co

m

Roberto Gamez (RP COS MANAGEMENT INC)
Address: 20115 SALZBURG LN

HUMBLE, TX 77073 
(281) 299-7990

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: r.gamez@rppcos.com

24/037DR-3Page 473 of 610 pages 1199



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Robertson Museum Projects
Address: 123 Marshall Creek Rd.

Roanoke, TX 76262 
(214) 577-5159

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Robyn Yant, LLC
Address: 1111 E Tennessee Street, Suite 2

Tallahassee, FL 32308 
(850) 320-3050

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: robyn@ifliprenters.com

Rocket Mouse (RJ Barrett Enterprises)
Address: 7654 Eagle Ln,

Spring, TX 77379 
(281) 397-1793

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rob@rocketmouse.net

Rogelio Creations
Address: 7520 Hornwood Dr Apt 607

Houston, TX 77036 
(832) 531-2606

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rojelio@gmail.com

Rogers, Morris & Grover, LLP
Address: 5718 Westheimer Road

Suite 1200
Houston
Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 960-6000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 474 of 610 pages 1200



ROIT SOLUTIONS, LLC
Address: 2695 Villa Creek Dr.

Suite 265
Dallas, TX 75234 
(972) 201-1314

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Rokay Services Group, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 20006

Mesa, AZ 85277 
(480) 489-4439

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bob.bundy@rokaygroup.com

Roland Gonzales
Address: 4010 Falvel Shadow Crk

Spring, TX 77388 
(832) 530-1512

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Romeo Saenz
Address: 4126 Dumbarton Street

Houston, TX 77025 
(817) 946-2739

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: romeo_saenz@hotmail.com

Ross Counseling Service (Ross Counseling Service)
Address: 4141 North Freeway, #200

200
Houston, TX 77022 
(832) 582-7112

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rosscounseling3@gmail.com

Royal Eagle Contracting
Address: 4231 Cook Rd Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 475 of 610 pages 1201



Houston, TX 77072 
(832) 335-3144

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: manager@smgservices.net

Royal Technocrats Inc
Address: 9896 Bissonnet Street Suite #

350
Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 776-8300

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

RR CONNECTION CONSULTING
Address: 150 E. HWY 67 STE 218

Duncanville, TX 75137 
(214) 244-4164

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

RSI Tech Support LLC (RSI Tech Support LLC)
Address: 2724 Crossview Dr

Suite 104
Houston, TX 77057 
(832) 495-5909

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

RTI International (Research Triangle Institute)
Address: 3040 E. Cornwallis Road

Research Triangle Park, NC
27709
(919) 541-6157

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eubanks@rti.org

rwisniewski@rti.org

24/037DR-3Page 476 of 610 pages 1202



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Rubin Educational Services, LLC (Rubin Educational Services, LLC)
Address: 6615 Sutton Meadows Drive

Houstson, TX 77086 
(832) 647-3452

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rubineducationalservices@gmail.c

om

Ruglass Counseling and COnsulting (Tracy-Ann Ruglass)
Address: 108 Brook Shire

Cibolo, TX 78108 
(703) 303-4986

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tnicolar@hotmail.com

Ruglass Psychological Services PLLC
Address: 1 Spring Street

Unit 2004
New Brunswick, NJ 08901 
(917) 407-3441

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dr.ruglass@gmail.com

Rukaz Kultura
Address: 5503 Lawndale

HOUSTON, TX 77023 
(713) 269-1952

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marissa@rukaz.work

24/037DR-3Page 477 of 610 pages 1203



RYE Consulting Inc.
Address: 845 Tennyson Street

#116
Denver, CO 80212 
(773) 270-3466

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 03:11 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sourcing@ryeconsult.com

S Corporation
Address: 2037 Chestnet St Fl 1

Phila, PA 19103 
(484) 693-0835

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

S.T.E.P.S.
Address: 5435 Vista Run

San Antonio, TX 78247 
(210) 560-0971

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stepssanantonio@gmail.com

S.T.O.P. Inc.
Address: 320 N Avenue A

Freeport, TX 77541 
(979) 665-7712

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stopglobaltx@gmail.com

S3Consulting LLC
Address: 2300, W Mc Dermott Dr Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 478 of 610 pages 1204



Suite 200, POX 271
plano, TX 75025 
(469) 560-8200

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: teams@s3groupconsulting.com

s3strategies
Address: 9605 Topeka Avenue

Lubbock, TX 79424 
(806) 407-5354

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sherry.owens@s3strategies.net

Sabari Tech Solutions LLC
Address: 16914 Clola Ct

Richmond, TX 77407 
(281) 207-6775

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: contact@sabaritechsolutions.com

SADA Systems, Inc
Address: 5250 Lankershim Blvd, Suite 620

North Hollywood, CA 91601 
(818) 766-2400

Classifications: DIR
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tony.safoian@sadasystems.com

Safe Havens International, Inc.
Address: P.O. Box 27390

Macon, GA 31221-7390 
(478) 994-1417

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: phuong@weakfish.org

Safebit Solutions

24/037DR-3Page 479 of 610 pages 1205



Address: 1300 N. Sam Houston Pkwy, E.
Suite 230
Houston, TX 77032 
(281) 987-9800

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Safeplans
Address: 3519 US Alt 19

Palm Harbor, FL 34683 
(866) 210-7233

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SafeSchools (SafeSchools LLC)
Address: 7434 Montgomery Rd.

Cincinnati, OH 45236 
(800) 434-0154

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: adeitschel@safeschools.com

Salas O'Brien
Address: 10930 W. Sam Houston Pkwy N.

#900
Houston, TX 77064 
(281) 664-1900

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Santos Alliances
Address: 1001 Congress Avenue

Suite 100
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 426-8458

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Frank@santosalliances.com

24/037DR-3Page 480 of 610 pages 1206



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Sarah Bee Talent (Sarah Brock Consulting)
Address: 1315 Lorna St. #103

Charlotte, NC 28205 
(832) 570-2447

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sarah@sarahbeetalent.com

Satori Marketing
Address: 448 W 19th St

#735
Houston, TX 77008 
(713) 501-1990

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 02:55 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mw@satori.agency

Savvas Learning Company LLC
Address: 15 East Midland Avenue, Suite

502
Suite 502
Paramus
Paramus, NJ 07030 
(201) 236-7000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: andy.baggs@pearson.com

Proposals@savvas.com
sheryl.dunahee@pearson.com

Savvy Solutions Consulting (Savvy Solutions Consulting)
Address: 6307 Perry Creek Rd

Raleigh, NC 27616 
(973) 980-9005

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/8/2024 10:49 PM (CT)

SBC Consulting (Tammy Smithers)
Address: Tammy Smithers Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 481 of 610 pages 1207



13219 Boyer Lane
Houston, TX 77015-1311 
(201) 212-1875

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SBLM Architects (SBLM Architects)
Address: 545 West 45th Street

#4th Floor
New York
New York, NY 07031 
(201) 638-3841

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SC4M Education, LLC
Address: 22339 Helen Springs Ln

Richmond, TX 77469 
(817) 939-1533

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sc4medu@gmail.com

Scarlett Protective, Inc.
Address: 901 Sunrise Ave Ste B11-3L

Roseville, CA 95661 
(916) 474-4346

Classifications: TPA (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nscarlett@scarlettprotective.com

SCG Business Services, LLC
Address: 8307 Office Park Dr.

Suite D.
Douglasville, GA 30134 
(770) 895-0013

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 482 of 610 pages 1208



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Schneider Electric Buildings Americas (Schneider Electric SA)
Address: 1650 W. Crosby

Carrollton, TX 75006 
(972) 323-1111

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: debra.jones@schneider-

electric.com

Scholars for the Soul: An Educational Solutions Firm,LLC (Scholars for the Soul: An
Educational Solutions Firm,LLC)
Address: 306 s reynolds

Bryant, AR 72022 
(501) 303-9135

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@scholarsforthesoul.com

School by Design (Education by Design, LLC)
Address: 43 Foundry Ave

Waltham, MA 02453 
(617) 960-0779

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

School Food Service Innovations
Address: 103 Chaparral Circle

Jourdanton
Jourdanton, TX 78026 
(512) 659-3460

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jennifer.chapman@sfsinnovations.

com

School Safety Advocacy Council (School Safety Advocacy Council)
Address: 5667 Mauna Loa Blvd. Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 483 of 610 pages 1209



Sarasota, FL 34240 
(888) 485-2440

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sburke57@comcast.net

School Specialty
Address: W6316 Design Drive

Greenville, WI 54942 
(888) 388-3224

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TCP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 11:50 AM (CT)

SchoolBanks, Inc. (AltonSoft Corp)
Address: 1870 The Exchange

Suite 200 #661
Atlanta, GA 30339 
(470) 481-4004

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SchoolMessenger (Reliance Communications, Inc.)
Address: 603 Mission Street

Santa Cruz, CA 96050 
(888) 527-5225

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SchoolPresser, LLC
Address: 28 Cumberland Ave

Verona, NJ 07044 
(917) 477-3925

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Schools Cubed
Address: 8732 Dunraven St

Arvada, CO 80007 
(303) 870-7078

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 484 of 610 pages 1210



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Schools One Stop Shop, LLC
Address: 2234 Azure Spring Drive

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(214) 356-7144

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: schoolsonestopshopllc@gmail.co

m

Schulman, Lopez, Hoffer & Adelstein
Address: 701 N. Post Oak Road, #300

Houston, TX 77024 
(346) 802-2133

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Schultz Center for Teaching and Leadership, Inc.
Address: 4019 Boulevard Center Dr.

Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904) 348-5757

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gianoulisd@schultzcenter.org

SCIENCE OF APPAREL (SCIENCE OF APPAREL)
Address: 10 EAST 34TH ST #7

NYC, NY 10016 
(917) 371-7029

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Science Unlimited, LLC
Address: 8211 Otter Creek Way

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(210) 316-8788

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Scoot Education Inc

24/037DR-3Page 485 of 610 pages 1211



Address: 5670 Wilshire Blvd
#1970
Los Angeles, CA 90036 
(310) 477-7707

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/10/2024 02:41 PM (CT)

Scott Academics
Address: 326 Wilcrest

Houston, TX 77042 
(713) 582-0474

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Scottacademics@gmail.com

Script String Ltd. (ScriptString)
Address: 2680 Matheson Blvd East, Suite

102
Mississauga, ON L4W 0A 
Canada
(416) 996-9694

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Scripttrainer (Scripttrainer Coach, LLC)
Address: 54 Rainey St

518
Austin, TX 78701 
(210) 391-4312

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 12:13 PM (CT)

Seagull Student Services
Address: 12 Church Rd

Sherman, CT 06784 
(860) 946-9612

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Ray.Waldmann@seagullspeechser

vices.com

Sean's Consulting Service
Address: 2431 Sailors Way Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 486 of 610 pages 1212



Houston, TX 77073 
(832) 324-9720

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bcolon@seansconsultingservice.n

et
mpatterson@seansconsultingservi
ce.com

Second Chance Learning Center
Address: 2616 S. Loop West

Suite 301F
Houston, TX 77054 
(267) 912-9731

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fwmission13@gmail.com

Second Chance Technology Edge High School
Address: 2500 East T.C. Jester Blvd

Suite 245
Houston, TX 77008 
(832) 365-5147

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: scte@att.net

Secure Networkers
Address: 323 Sawdust Road

Spring, TX 77380 
(281) 651-2254

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Secure Vigil, LLC
Address: 2323 South Voss RD

Suite 123-Z
Houston, TX 77057 
(281) 822-8887

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jnicholson@securevigil.com

24/037DR-3Page 487 of 610 pages 1213



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

SecurIT360 LLC
Address: 3000 Riverchase Galleria STE

700
Hoover, AL 35244 
(205) 641-3392

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dwilliams@securit360.com

Seeds for Success Inc
Address: 2101 Winter Street

#11
Houston, TX 77007 
(469) 328-2360

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: seedsforsuccessorg@gmail.com

Semper Feye Solutions, Inc.
Address: 13421 Capadocia Cove

Austin, TX 78727 
(254) 238-2731

Classifications: DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: robert.wagner@semperfeye.com

Sequel Data Systems, Inc
Address: 11824 Jollyville Rd

Suite 400
Austin, TX 78759 
(512) 918-8841

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jonathan.clifton@sequeldata.com

ServiceMaster Clean HQ
Address: 1 Gleanlake Parkway NE Suite

1400
Atlanta, GA 30328 
(405) 434-7270

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 488 of 610 pages 1214



Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

SERVPRO of Metro-Pittsburgh (MKS Services, Inc.)
Address: 1951 Lincoln Highway

North Versailles, PA 15137 
(412) 825-5480

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Session Tax Consulting & Grant Writing (Session Tax Consulting and grant writing)
Address: 10800 CLAY RD

9108
HOUSTON, TX 77041 
(346) 392-0895

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: scotttm@att.net

SGA - Crosby, LLC
Address: 5911 FM 2100 RD

Crosby, TX 77532 
(281) 328-2800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ryan.sga@gmail.com

Shamelessly Saved Productions
Address: 8019 West Grand PKWY S.

Suite 443
Richmond, TX 77407 
(832) 449-6112

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mette0704@aol.com

24/037DR-3Page 489 of 610 pages 1215



Shaneka Smith
Address: 4848 Pin Oak Park 328

Houston, TX 77081 
(601) 347-3148

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ennovaj@yahoo.com

Shareca P Vallaire, LLC
Address: 1300 W SAM HOUSTON PKWY

S
STE 100 #444
HOUSTON, TX 77042 
(281) 779-3288

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@sharecavallairellc.com

Sharp Electronics Corporation
Address: 100 Paragon Drive

Montvale, NJ 07645 
(201) 529-8932

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ogrodnikb@sharpsec.com

SBSHOUSTONBIDS@sharpusa.c
om

Sharron Helmke
Address: 402 Clear Cove Ct.

Dickinson, TX 77539 
(281) 889-1818

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sharronhelmke@gmail.com

Shauna-Lee Ruglass
Address: 480 Mystic Ave.

#305
Somerville, MA 02145 
(617) 767-3231

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shauna.ruglass@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 490 of 610 pages 1216



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Shawn Kyle Faciane (Shawn Kyle Faciane)
Address: 7826 Autumn Hollow Lane

Houston, TX 77041 
(832) 443-6358

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: skyle1@comcast.net

Shepherd Government Services Group (SGSG, LLC)
Address: 4625 Dusk Meadow Drive

Carrollton, TX 75010 
(214) 668-9234

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: phillip947@gmail.com

Shine Bright Tutoring (LPOH, LLC)
Address: 11200 Broadway Street

Suite 2743
Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 669-3330

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@shinebrighttutoring.com

Shipcom
Address: 11200 Richmond Ave

ste 552
Houston, TX 77082 
(281) 558-5252

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Shiva H.B. Enterprises LLC
24/037DR-3Page 491 of 610 pages 1217



Address: 10902 Barker View Dr
Cypress, TX 77433 
(850) 776-1175

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shivahbellc@gmail.com

Showroom Builders LLC
Address: 2243 Hilltop Loop

Killeen, TX 76549 
(512) 920-8105

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Shrader Engineering, Inc.
Address: 800 Town Country Blvd.

Ste. 430
Houston, TX 77024 
(713) 467-9961

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Marketing@shrader.net

Siemens Industry, Inc
Address: 8850 Fallbrook Rd

Houston, TX 77063 
(346) 273-5005

Classifications: TXM (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: keith.chase@seimens.com

Sierra Consulting, Inc
Address: 650 E Devon Ave Suite# 115

Itasca, IL 60143 
(224) 333-2228

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@sierraconsult.com

24/037DR-3Page 492 of 610 pages 1218



Sierra Digital, Inc.
Address: 6001

Savoy Drive
Suite#210
Houston, TX 77036 
(916) 290-7749

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: m.selvaraj@sierradigitalinc.com

Sigler Consulting, Inc.
Address: 2917 Mesquite Dr.

Suite B-201
Carrollton, TX 75007 
(972) 342-1435

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Jack@SiglerConsulting.com

Sigma Consulting Corp.
Address: 3945 N. I-10 Service Road, West

Suite 200
Metairie, LA 70002 
(504) 598-0119

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Sigma Technology Solutions, Inc.
Address: Sigma Technology Solutions, Inc.

607 E. Sonterra Blvd., Ste. 250
San Antonio, TX 78258 
(210) 348-9876

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rkalathil@sigmasolinc.com

Sign Advisors (Cost Advisors of Texas, LLC)
Address: 950 Echo Lane, Ste 200 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 493 of 610 pages 1219



Houston, TX 77024 
(713) 494-1174

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ghollenberg@signadvisorstexas.c

om

Signs PQ LLC
Address: 1821 Meadow Ridge Dr

Flower Mound, TX 75028 
(972) 503-6562

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: signspq@gmail.com

SimiDigi Inc
Address: 2829 Crosslands Dr

NA
Garland, TX 75201 
(800) 625-1724

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: darlena@simidigi.com

Simple Choice Insurance Brokerage PLLC
Address: 205 Roberts St #4

Houston, TX 77003 
(713) 201-9402

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Laquentin@simplechoiceib.com

SimpleTech Solutions
Address: 2936 Quail Hawk Dr.

Houston, TX 77014 
(713) 409-1648

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fred.daniels@att.net

24/037DR-3Page 494 of 610 pages 1220



Simply Administrative
Address: 19727 Water Point Trail

Humble, TX 77346 
(281) 301-8533

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ccade23@gmail.com

SINIUM (DYNAMIC INVENTIONS LLC)
Address: 950 TX-114 #160

Southlake, TX 76092 
(888) 982-8518

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Sirius Education Solutions (Sirius Education Solutions LLC)
Address: Sirius Education Solutions

1108 Lavaca Street, Suite 110-
197
Austin, TX 78701 
(800) 942-1379

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 10:34 AM (CT)

SiSTEM Tutoring Agency LLC (SiSTEM Tutoring Agency LLC)
Address: 6922 Vialinda Drive

Houston, TX 77083 
(832) 240-5288

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pearl@sistemtutoring.com

Sisters Empowering S.I.S.T.A.S., Inc.
Address: 7 Bayou Pointe Drive Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 495 of 610 pages 1221



Houston, TX 77063 
(346) 291-4821

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kymberlyjamison@yahoo.com

Sketch City
Address: PO BOX 728

Houston, TX 77001 
(832) 768-1193

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hello@codeparkhouston.org

SKILLED CONSTRUCTION SUBS UNLIMITED (SKILLED CONSTRUCTION SUBS
UNLIMITED)
Address: P.O. Box 1926

Fresno, TX 77545 
(713) 497-5786

Classifications: MBE
CPC
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: JULIAN@SKILLEDCONSTRUCTI

ON.NET

Sky Communications Inc
Address: 6101 Long Prairie Road

Suite 744-162
Flower Mound, TX 75028 
(817) 846-9264

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: donna.bourbeau@skycomglobal.c

om

Sky Creations (Rachael Bassey)
Address: 6505 Colony Road

Midland, TX 79706 
(443) 630-8826

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Sky's the Limit
24/037DR-3Page 496 of 610 pages 1222



Address: 12340 Jones Rd.
Houston, TX 77070 
(844) 259-6609

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SkyWord Sports
Address: 1257 E O’Gorman Ct

Springfield, MO 65803 
(417) 379-6352

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dan@skywordsports.org

Slalom (Slalom LLC)
Address: 825 Town Country Ln

Suite 1300
Houston, TX 77024-6218 
(346) 345-4588

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SLG Technologies, LLC
Address: PO Box 2086

Glen Rose, TX 76043 
(877) 725-5055

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eddie@goslg.com

SLiiCK LLC
Address: 1324 nw 6th place

Gainesville, FL 32603 
(904) 595-7274

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sliickrelaxfit@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 497 of 610 pages 1223



Invitiation Type: Automatic

SLL Services, LLC
Address: 39 Rambling Road

Palestine, TX 75801 
(903) 480-5584

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: llucas@sllservicesllc.com

SLP Talent (D. B. Brown & Associates, LLC)
Address: 2001 Timberloch Place

Suite 500
The Woodlands, TX 77380-1335 
(832) 617-3555

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mbrown@slptalent.com

SM Solutions, LLC
Address: 605 SW 120th Cir

Oklahoma City, OK 73170 
(405) 300-8350

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shanita.manuel@smsolutionscente

r.com

Smart Information Management Systems, Inc.
Address: 103 Morgan Lane

Suite 104
Plainsboro, NJ 08536 
(609) 955-3033

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aanchal.singh@smartims.com

SMART IT PROS INC
Address: 900 W University Dr, Suite B6

Rochester, MI 48307 
(734) 238-1553

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 498 of 610 pages 1224



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Smart Pump Solutions, LLC. (Smart Pump Solutions, LLC.)
Address: 6014 Gardendale Dr

Houston, TX 77092 
(281) 944-9744

Classifications: MBE
TCP
TIP
USC
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sergio@smartpumpsolutions.com

Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Smart Safety & Development Solutions LLC
Address: 2261 Northpark Drive, #460

Kingwood, TX 77339 
(281) 706-9044

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: heather.smart@smartsafety.solutio

ns

Smart Scholars Foundation
Address: 3615 Flannery Ridge Lane

Houston
Houston, TX 77047 
(832) 367-9688

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: smartscholarsdirector@gmail.com

Smarter HR Solutions
Address: 1120 Nasa Parkway Ste. 312 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 499 of 610 pages 1225



Houston, TX 77058 
(713) 999-1205

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nicolebellow@smarterhrsolutions.c

om

Smartgroup Systems (Beepsmart Communications, Inc.)
Address: 1801 Gateway Blvd

Ste-203
Richardson, TX 75080 
(469) 432-1327

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SMARTOX
Address: 4850 Plaza Dr

Irving, TX 75063 
(888) 711-9906

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: duffy.nabors@smartox.com

SMC Contracting Solutions (SMC Contracting Solutions)
Address: 12820 Tokenhouse Ln

Houston, TX 77047 
(281) 451-1421

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/7/2024 12:44 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: smccateringco@gmail.com

SME & Associates (SME Advocate Associations, Inc)
Address: 13151 Emily Road

Ste 135
Dallas, TX 75240 
(214) 306-7463

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 500 of 610 pages 1226



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

SMRT Solutions (SMRT Consulting LLC)
Address: 3219 11th ST NW

Washington DC, DC 20010 
(202) 322-3110

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SOA Fin1st
Address: 4310 Keystone Trail

Pearland, TX 77584 
(956) 645-4817

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: torres.veloz@gmail.com

Social Motion, Inc.
Address: 1450 W Sam Houston Pkwy N,

Bldg 2 Ste. G
Houston, TX 77043 
(713) 461-7200

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Social Studies Success
Address: 30403 Russell Point Drive

Spring, TX 77386 
(831) 771-1064

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dawnvinas@yahoo.com

Softline International USA,Inc
Address: 150 SE 2nd Avenue Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 501 of 610 pages 1227



Suite 1102
Miami, FL 33131 
(786) 376-4220

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Softmax LLC (Softmax LLC)
Address: 1627 K ST NW

Suite 500
Washington, DC 20006 
(240) 806-3045

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: atul@softmaxintel.com

Software Information Resource
Address: 730 24th ST NW

STe 3
Washington, DC 20037 
(202) 536-2380

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: govt@sirc.net

Software Professionals, Inc.
Address: 1029 Long Prairie Rd, Suite A

Flower Mound, TX 75022 
(972) 355-0054

Classifications: MBE
DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: reena@spius.net

Solel International
Address: c/o 6134 Micollet

5807 E Little York
Houston, TX 77016 
(713) 256-8490

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: soleldrive@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 502 of 610 pages 1228



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Soliant Health
Address: 1979 Lakeside Pkwy #800

Tucker, GA 30084 
(770) 225-3175

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/1/2024 07:39 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 09:29 AM (CT)

Solix Inc. dba Sivic Solutions (Sivic Solutions Group LLC)
Address: 10 Lanidex Plaza W

Parsippany, NJ 07054 
(973) 581-6700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: solutions@solixinc.com

alink@sivicsolutionsgroup.com

Sology LLC (Sology Solutions)
Address: 1701 Analog Drive

Richardson, TX 75081 
(972) 792-9300

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@sologysolutions.com

Solotech US Corporation
Address: 1838 Elm Hill Pike

Suite 140
Nashville, TN 37210 
(615) 534-1190

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: quotes.us@solotech.com

Solution Tree Inc
Address: 555 N Morton St

Bloomington, IN 47404 
(812) 336-7700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/3/2024 09:36 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Bids@solutiontree.com

24/037DR-3Page 503 of 610 pages 1229



SOLVED Consultancy, LLC
Address: 458 Scotchtown Avenue

Middletown, NY 10941 
(301) 377-6917

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: krizza.sia@solvedconsulting.com

Sonia Arredondo, Independent Contractor
Address: 4826 Loyola

San Antonio, TX 78249 
(210) 833-4542

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sonia_a2001@hotmail.com

sophiads
Address: 12024 brooksong dr

charlotte, NC 28278 
(240) 779-1288

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: joshua@sophiads.com

SOTERIA SAFETY SERVICES LLC
Address: 4418 CR 138A

ALVIN, TX 77511 
(832) 863-7010

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SoundWAV Stream Radio Network LLC
Address: 10201 S. Padre Island Dr.

Suite 210
Corpus Christi, TX 78418 
(877) 686-3928

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: amedina@soundwav.net

24/037DR-3Page 504 of 610 pages 1230



Invitiation Type: Automatic

SourceX Consulting, LLC
Address: P.O. Box 331051

Fort Worth, TX 76163 
(817) 673-3600

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 06:00 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/15/2024 02:55 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lucia@sourcexllc.com

south texas boiler
Address: 14715 east freeway

houston, TX 77015 
(713) 455-8880

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sylvia@stxboiler.com

South Texas Counseling and Mentoring : Adult Education
Address: 14107 Willow Mountain Ln

Houston, TX 77047 
(281) 914-0671

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

South Texas Safety Training LLC (South Texas Safety Training LLC)
Address: 5205 Broadway St.

707
Pearland, TX 77581 
(832) 838-4741

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stsafetytraining@gmail.com

Southeast Technical Solutions
24/037DR-3Page 505 of 610 pages 1231



Address: P.O. Box 3145
League City, TX 77573 
(832) 632-1493

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stsfm.com@gmail.com

SOUTHERN BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC
Address: 1100 NASA PARKWAY #204D

Houston, TX 77058 
(210) 669-2979

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: anthonyjohnson@sbpropertiesllc.c

om

SOUTHERN COMFORT SECURITY SERVICES (C.J.T. ENTERPRISES,INC.)
Address: 10101 FONDREN RD. #256

HOUSTON, TX 77096 
(713) 981-7224

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mcbatsoucom@cs.com

Southern Delegate
Address: 9931 Raymondville Rd

Houston, TX 77093 
(713) 305-7289

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: terrisha.wilson@gmail.com

Southern Global Safety Services, Inc.
Address: 2986 County Road 180

Alvin, TX 77511 
(281) 331-3667

Classifications: SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: julie.wernecke@southernglobal.net

24/037DR-3Page 506 of 610 pages 1232



HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Southside Driving Centre (Southside Driving LLC)
Address: 12815 Gulf Freeway

Houston, TX 77034 
(346) 319-4704

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: southsidedriving@gmail.com

Southwest Key Programs
Address: 6002 Jain Lane

Austin, TX 78721 
(512) 426-6872

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: belen.ruiz@swkey.org

Sow Genius
Address: 1614 Trail Forest Ct

Humble, TX 77339 
(346) 428-7033

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fubueducators@gmail.com

SpaceCenter Systems (Y2J, Inc.)
Address: 1635 Broadway

Suite 109
Pearland, TX 77581 
(281) 482-2031

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 507 of 610 pages 1233



Spanish Etc. of Pearland
Address: 8325 Broadway St.

Ste. 202-218
Pearland, TX 77581 
(832) 693-4230

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shanwag@spanishetc.com

SPDF KIDS (SPDF KIDS)
Address: 13700 Veterans Memorial

Suite #266
Houston, TX 77014 
(832) 666-8924

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@spdfkids.com

Special Education Compliance and Training LLC
Address: 601 West Baker Road, P,O, Box

2116
Baytown, TX 77521 
(832) 946-3031

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: setcbusiness@gmail.com

Special Evaluations & Consulting of Texas (Special Evaluations & Consulting of Texas)
Address: 9362 Heatherdale Drive

Dallas, TX 75243 
(214) 724-4837

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: robin@specoftexas.net

Spectrum Advanced Technologies LLC (Spectrum Advanced Technologies LLC)
Address: 330 Oaks Trail

Suite 104
Garland, TX 75043 
(972) 596-8470

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris@spectrumat.com

24/037DR-3Page 508 of 610 pages 1234



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Spectrum Linx Foundation, Inc.
Address: 9337 Katy Freeway #B112

Houston, TX 77024 
(712) 461-7200

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/25/2024 10:06 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wendydawson@socialmotionskills.

org

Spinworld Communications
Address: 4506 Los Alamos Court

Richmond, TX 77406 
(832) 363-3917

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SPJ Design LLC
Address: 9414 E San Salvador Dr

Scottsdale, AZ 85258 
(480) 703-5573

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: spjdesignllc@gmail.com

Springsted Human Capital Advisors
Address: 380 Jackson Street

Suite 300
St. Paul, MN 55101 
(651) 223-3000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Sprint Corporation
Address: 6500 Sprint Parkway

Overland Park, KS 66252 
(800) 829-0965

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
HGA

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 509 of 610 pages 1235



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Square Technology (David Frisbie)
Address: 2201 MIDWAY ROAD

SUITE 100G
CARROLLTON, TX 75006 
(469) 248-7296

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: david.frisbie@square-

technology.com

Square3 (PCCare, Inc.)
Address: 221 Parking Way

Lake Jackson, TX 77566 
(979) 297-1117

Classifications: CPC
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drew.davenport@square3it.com

SRIIA Technologies, Inc.
Address: 3616 FAR WEST BLVD

STE 117-168
AUSTIN, TX 78731 
(512) 333-4059

Classifications: DIR
TXM
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

SSCI Environmental (Separation Systems Consultants, Inc.)
Address: 17041 El Camino Real

Suite #200
Houston, TX 77058 
(281) 486-1943

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ssci@sscienvironmental.com

24/037DR-3Page 510 of 610 pages 1236



SSG-MUSIC (SSG-MUSIC)
Address: 855 E TWAIN AVE

SUITE 123-490
LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS, NV 89169 
(702) 497-6657

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ssgmusic702.shaun@gmail.com

St. Michael's Learning Academy Inc (St. Michael's Learning Academy Inc)
Address: 6220 Westpark dr suite 180

Houston, TX 77057-7378 
(713) 977-0566

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: caboud@mysmla.com

Staff Hunt LLC
Address: 18806 Keystone Oak St

Houston, TX 77084 
(713) 446-6480

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kali@mystaffhunt.com

Staff Magnet
Address: 5718 Iron Horse

Houston, TX 77459 
(713) 428-2065

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jwalker@staffmagnet.net

Stage Therapy Entertainment LLC
Address: 2 Pebble Beach Ct

Manvel, TX 77578 
(323) 435-1062

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eddiebcomedyinfo@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 511 of 610 pages 1237



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Standard Morgan Partners, LTD
Address: 8500 Almeda-Genoa Rd.

Ste 114
Houston, TX 77075 
(713) 991-0026

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@grgcommercial.com

Standards Solution Holding, LLC
Address: 196 Belvidere Avenue

Washington, NJ 07882 
(908) 223-7202

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Stanford Educational Consultants
Address: 16506 Quail Briar Drive

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(832) 444-5603

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Stantec (Stantec Architecture Inc.)
Address: 1905 Aldrich

Ste.300
Austin, TX 78723 
(512) 867-6108

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marie.leuffer@stantec.com

Starr Commonwealth
Address: 13725 Starr Commonwealth Rd. Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 512 of 610 pages 1238



Albion, MI 49224 
(800) 837-5591

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@starr.org

Stars Information Solutions (JEH-EAS, Inc.)
Address: 12813 Wetmore Rd

San Antonio, TX 78247 
(210) 490-9156

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: daveg@starstek.com

Status Not Quo (Status Not Quo, Inc.)
Address: 26336 CITRUS ST

VALENCIA, CA 91355 
(888) 767-0767

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

StayWell Company dba Krames StayWell (MediMedia USA, Inc.)
Address: 780 Township Line Road

Yardley, PA 19067 
(800) 667-2968

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gethelp@kramesstaywell.com

STC Consulting LLC (Soledad Tanner Consulting LLC)
Address: 2503 Robinhood Street Suite 150

Houston, TX 77005 
(346) 227-2895

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 07:53 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Soledad@SoledadTanner.com

Steadfast Logistics Inc
Address: 2861 Executive Dr #210, , FL Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 513 of 610 pages 1239



33762
Clearwater, FL 33762-2264 
(732) 917-5100

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bids@steadfastsol.com

Steady Veteran Technology & Consulting (K&H Holdings LLC)
Address: 1005 Congress Ave. Ste. 925-

A98
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 668-9064

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Steam Kidstitute (Insight Community Resources Inc)
Address: 9800 Centre Parkway suite 870

Houston, TX 77036 
(832) 476-9529

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: insightcommunityinc@gmail.com

STEM Detective, LLC
Address: 3255 Las Palmas St #205

Houston, TX 77027 
(920) 809-9642

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: benjamin.glover@stemdetective.c

om

STEM Urban Perspective (Science, Technology, Engineering with an Urban
Perspective)
Address: 19902 Rustlewood Dr.

Humble, TX 77338 
(713) 679-9115

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stemupwitdrkiki@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 514 of 610 pages 1240



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Steniprise LLC
Address: 20035 Sterling Falls Dr.

Katy, TX 77449 
(281) 686-2470

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: steniprise@gmail.com

Stenocall Inc. (Lubbock Radio Paging)
Address: 1515 Ave. J

Lubbock, TX 79401 
(806) 762-0811

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brads@stenocall.com

Step In Clinics
Address: 545 FM 2977 READING RD STE:

110
ROSENBERG, TX 77469 
(281) 790-0711

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: management@stepinclinics.net

Sterling Empowerment (Sterling Empowerment)
Address: 5510 S. Rice Ave

1913
Houston, TX 77081 
(936) 240-7529

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sterling@sterlingempowerment.co

m

Sterling Empowerment LLC. (Sterling Empowerment LLC.)
Address: 808 Travis Street

STE 100 #1012
Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 734-7287

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@sterlingempowerment.com

24/037DR-3Page 515 of 610 pages 1241



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Sterling First Aid CPR
Address: 458 E Wheatland Rd

Duncanville, TX 75116 
(469) 868-6099

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Sterling Staffing Solutions (Maceo Carter Investments, LLC)
Address: 14140 Southwest Freeway

Suite# 100
Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(281) 240-3536

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: scarter@sterlingtherapy.com

Sterling Therapy & Rehabilitation (Sterling Therapy & Rehabilitation)
Address: 1449 Highway 6

Suite #260
SUGAR LAND, TX 77478 
(281) 240-3140

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sterling@sterlingtherapy.com

Stetson & Associates, Inc.
Address: 14343 Torrey Chase Blvd Ste G

Houston, TX 77014 
(281) 440-4220

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pwilliams@stetsonassociates.com

Steve Spangler Inc.
Address: PO Box 621249

Littleton, CO 80129 
(855) 228-8780

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: carly@stevespangler.com

24/037DR-3Page 516 of 610 pages 1242



Stevenson Workshop and Seminar Solutions
Address: 3027 Marina Bay Dr # 106

league city, TX 77573 
(281) 905-1197

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cheryl@stevensonconsultants.com

Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc.
Address: 1300 Post Oak Blvd, Suite 1550

Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 247-4565

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: webbd@stifel.com

Stone Oak Solutions, LLC
Address: 10910 Dry Stack rd

New Braunfels, TX 78132 
(830) 965-6860

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chip.pierce@stoneoaksolutions.co

m

StormWind LLC
Address: 14646 N Kierland Blvd

Suite 120
Scottsdale, AZ 85254 
(480) 850-9200

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Storytellin' Time (MARY JO HUFF)
Address: 6677 OAKLAND CT

NEWBURGH, IN 47630 
(812) 455-1558

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Stouffer & Associates (Stouffer & Associates)

24/037DR-3Page 517 of 610 pages 1243



Address: 525 Busby Drive
San Antonio, TX 78209-1116 
(210) 828-3743

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: msalinas@stoufferappraisals.com

Stout Risius Ross, LLC (Stout Intermediate Holdings LP)
Address: 150 West Second Street

Suite 400
Royal Oak, MI 48067 
(713) 221-5156

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 02:44 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jtorzewski@stout.com

Strahan Cain, PLLC
Address: 3815 Montrose Blvd

Suite 101
Houston, TX 77006 
(281) 860-2915

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Straight Defined
Address: 907 Peggotty Pl

Austin, TX 78753 
(210) 238-4427

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Hollanddynasty@gmail.com

Latonyamholland@gmail.com

Straight Line Management (Straight Line Management LLC)
Address: 734 N. New Braunfels, Suite 103

San Antonio, TX 78202 
(210) 226-2107

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Strata Information Group
Address: 3935 Harney Street

Suite 203
San Diego, CA 92110 
(619) 296-0170

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@sigcorp.com

24/037DR-3Page 518 of 610 pages 1244



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Strategar (Strategar LLC)
Address: 5080 Spectrum Drive #1000E

Addison, TX 75001 
(972) 948-3781

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: yareli@strategar.com

Strategic Partners in Education
Address: 260 Newport Center Drive

Suite 100
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
(949) 331-5401

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Strategic Partnerships, Inc.
Address: 901 S. Mopac Expy

Building 1, Suite 100
Austin, TX 78746 
(512) 531-3927

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Strategic Solutions Group (Strategic Solutions Group)
Address: 300 First Avenue, Suite 103

Needham, MA 02494-2759 
(617) 721-8845

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jhill@ssg-llc.com

Strategis Staffing (Staff N Go, LLC)
Address: 13201 Northwest Freeway, Suite Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 519 of 610 pages 1245



800
Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 856-6901

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rbajaj@strategisstaffing.com

Strategos International, LLC
Address: 12911 S 71 Hwy

Grandview, MO 64030 
(816) 795-3768

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

STRAUS SYSTEMS INC (STRAUS SYSTEMS INC)
Address: 7 STRAUS COURT

STAFFORD, TX 77477 
(281) 498-1689

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bzammett@straussystems.com

Stream Dudes (Stream Dudes LLC)
Address: W5211 Meadow Ln.

Elkhorn, WI 53121 
(715) 972-3833

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@streamdudes.com

Streamline Health Services
Address: PO Box 1151

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92693 
(949) 422-9576

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@streamlinehealth.com

Structured Construction LLC
Address: 615 W Harwood Rd Ste B Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 520 of 610 pages 1246



Hurst, TX 76054 
(817) 778-0500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brant@structuredgroup.net

nick@structuredgroup.net
steve@structuredgroup.net

STSB Training
Address: 5002 Theiss

Humble, TX 77338 
(281) 813-2231

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stsbtraining@gmail.com

Students of Strength, Inc.
Address: 1 Mifflin Place, Suite 409

Cambridge, MA 02138 
(832) 672-7611

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Studi (Studi)
Address: 7250 Dallas Pwky

Suite 400 ATTN: Studi
Plano, TX 75204 
(210) 232-3642

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Studiously (Granthropology LLC)
Address: 5109 Nautia Street

Raleigh, NC 27606 
(919) 349-9743

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/27/2024 07:03 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 08:07 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: adavis@granthropology.org

STVT-AAI Education, Inc., dba Ancora Corporate Training (STVT-AAI Education, Inc., dba
Ancora Corporate Training)
Address: 2241 S Watson Rd Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 521 of 610 pages 1247



Suite 181
Arlington, TX 76010 
(866) 827-3819

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Successful Starters Learning Academy II
Address: 10635 Homestead Road #B

Houston, TX 77016 
(713) 491-0047

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: carlasmithford@sbcglobal.net

Suddath Workplace Solutions (The Suddath Companies)
Address: 815 south main st

jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904) 394-4514

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
HGA
TAS
TIP
TXM
USC

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bruce.snyder@suddath.com

Suffolk Construction Company, Inc
Address: 10600 Chevrolet Way

Suite 301
Estero, FL 33928 
(239) 791-3000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jpeterson@suffolk.com

Summit Integration Systems (Integrated AV Systems LLC)
Address: 5440 Brittmoore Rd.

Houston, TX 77041 
(713) 468-8699

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
TAS

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 522 of 610 pages 1248



TCP
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

SUMRALL SOLUTIONS, LLC
Address: 4524 MAPLEPLAIN AVE #201

ELK GROVE, CA 95758 
(916) 799-7285

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: paulsumrall@sumrallsolutionsllc.co

m

SunGard Availability Services LP
Address: 680 East Swedesford Road

Wayne, PA 19087 
(800) 468-7483

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Steve.Heinrich@SunGardas.com

Sunsafe Film LLC
Address: 11703 Huebner

STE 106-401
San Antonio, TX 78238 
(210) 393-5088

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ap@sunsafefilm.com

Super Power Soap (Super Power Soap)
Address: 1334 Brittmoore Rd Ste 1000b

Houston, TX 77043 
(713) 401-7712

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 09:18 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: partnerships@superpowersoap.co

m

SUPERCYBEX SOLUTIONS, LLC
Address: 972 Broad Street Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 523 of 610 pages 1249



Newark, NJ 07102 
(862) 343-6502

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Superstone Global LLC (SS Global LLC)
Address: 3111 Route 38, #11-117

Mount Laurel, NJ 08054 
(650) 665-6688

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bid@ssgloballlc.com

Supporting Educators Daily
Address: 5103 Abbey Park

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(312) 221-7350

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: seducatorsllc@gmail.com

Supportive Educational Services, Inc.
Address: PO Box 300729

Houston, TX 77230-0729 
(713) 666-4912

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: srowles@sestexas.com

SurfWisely, Inc
Address: 143 Brooksbank Drive

Nolensville, TN 37135 
(423) 503-6114

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/10/2024 11:18 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/10/2024 11:18 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mgrover@surfwisely.com

Suro Industries (Suro Industries)
Address: 18211 SILVER TIMBER CT Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 524 of 610 pages 1250



Katy, TX 77449 
(346) 205-2800

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jason@alliedbuildersco.com

Susan M. Catlett, Ph.D., BCBA-D
Address: 4724 Post Oak Timber

Unit 64
Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 623-2148

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: susan.catlett@icloud.com

Suzanne Thiem
Address: 8101 AMELIA RD

APT 207B
HOUSTON, TX 77055 
(832) 660-7652

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: suzannethiem@gmail.com

SWA International Company
Address: 3110 Elkdale drive

Houston
Houston, TX 77082 
(281) 741-2334

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wandaakorede@gmail.com

Swan Solutions (Swan Solutions LLC)
Address: 5189 Stewart Street Response Status: Submitted

24/037DR-3Page 525 of 610 pages 1251



Milton, FL 32571 
(770) 853-9289

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/28/2024 01:36 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 10:12 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Becki@SwanSolutionsllc.com

Syfer Design LLC
Address: 4020 Cascade Sky Dr

Arlington, TX 76005 
(469) 396-5250

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@syferdesign.com

Sylvan Learning, Inc.
Address: 1001 Fleet Street, 9th Floor

Baltimore, MD 21202 
(888) 338-2283

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: traci.koon@sylvanlearning.com

Sylvia G. Zapata
Address: 402 East Champion Lane

Mission, TX 78574 
(956) 330-3917

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sylvia@rgvconsultingsolutions.com

SynchroNet LLC
Address: 7211 Regency Square Blvd.

Suite 112
Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 574-8200

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Synergistic STEM Outreach Center
Address: 3030 West Fuqua Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 526 of 610 pages 1252



#451641
Houston, TX 77245 
(832) 208-0445

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: scfstem@gmail.com

SysnetIQ Data Solutions LLC
Address: 43330 Junction Plaza

Suite 164 #616
Ashburn, VA 20147 
(571) 206-8088

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eruffini@sysnetiq.io

T & D Tax Service LLC
Address: 5425 N Fry Rd Ste 1303

Katy, TX 77449 
(832) 593-5114

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tanddtaxservicellc@gmail.com

T2aerospace
Address: 1020 cypress creek pkwy are. 10

HOUSTON
HOUSTON, TX 77090 
(281) 965-1564

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TAB Products Co, LLC
Address: 605 Fourth St

Mayville, WI 53050 
(920) 387-3131

Classifications: TAS (Primary)
TCP
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bidsus@tab.com

24/037DR-3Page 527 of 610 pages 1253



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Table SALT Group
Address: 20333 State Highway 249

Suite 200
Houston, TX 77070 
(713) 364-3452

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tablesaltgroup@gmail.com

Tactical Medical Solutions (Tactical Medical Solutions)
Address: 1250 Harris Bridge Rd.

Anderson, SC 29621 
(210) 749-6801

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lauren@tacmedsolutions.com

TAI Consulting LLC (Think About It LLC)
Address: 8990 Kirby Drive

Suite 220
Houston, TX 77054 
(800) 225-7430

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Take A Closer Look Evaluations LLC
Address: 5718 Westheimer Rd, Suite 1000

Houston, TX 77057 
(713) 724-9118

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@tacle.icu

TakshaSmartlabz (Southern California Roc School District)
Address: 6860 NORTH DALLAS

PARKWAY, SUITE 200
PLANO
PLANO, TX 75024 
(214) 432-5458

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@smartlabz.pro

24/037DR-3Page 528 of 610 pages 1254



Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Tammy Rodney
Address: 3322 Dry Creek Dr

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 703-5060

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TANCHES GLOBAL MANAGEMENT INC.
Address: 138 ELDRIDGE ROAD, SUITE G

SUGAR LAND, TX 77478 
(281) 903-7103

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tanaz@tanches.com

Tandi Oil and Gas LLC (Tandi Oil and Gas LLC)
Address: 6131 COASTAL GROVE LN

KATY
KATY, TX 77494-2078 
(281) 710-2121

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: acnwadei@gmail.com

Tangenz Corporation (Tangenz Corporation)
Address: 3100 West Ray Road, Suite 201

Chandler
Chandler, AZ 85226 
(734) 644-6290

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: navneet.raja@tangenz.com

24/037DR-3Page 529 of 610 pages 1255



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

TAPS Academy
Address: 2726 Bissonnet #240

Houston, TX 77005 
(832) 525-1560

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: epenn@pennpals.net

Tardy Calculator (PC Innovations, Inc.)
Address: PO Box 100407

San Antonio, TX 78201 
(210) 558-0481

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TaylorMade Wellness Consulting
Address: 14603 Trophy Club Road

Houston, TX 77095 
(832) 368-8517

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shondactaylor@live.com

T-Base Communications USA Inc.
Address: 885 Meadowlands Drive East

Suite 401
Ottawa, ON K2C 3N2 
Canada
(613) 236-0866

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TCASE Services by Design (TCASE Services, Inc)
Address: 5920 W. William Cannon Drive

Building 7, Suite 103
Austin, TX 78749 
(512) 474-4492

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Darren.johnson@support.empower

iep.com

24/037DR-3Page 530 of 610 pages 1256



TCB Consulting, LLC.
Address: 3031 Eliza Road

Tallahassee, FL 32308 
(844) 558-3927

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@tennilleconsulting.com

TCT Enterprises, LLC
Address: 8743 Ashlawn Drive

Houston, TX 77083 
(832) 788-4735

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@tctenterprisesllc.com

TDG Consultants
Address: 2507 Wichita Street

Houston, TX 77004 
(832) 353-7626

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: 2014tdg@gmail.com

TE Management LLC
Address: 5408 San Juan St

Houston, TX 77020 
(267) 241-7570

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tiffanydawne@icloud.com

Teach 3Sixty
Address: 1981 Honey Meadow Ln

Houston, TX 77089 
(214) 394-0960

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shukuradavis@gmail.com

Teach Another Inc
24/037DR-3Page 531 of 610 pages 1257



Address: 30523 Riverstone Springs Drive
Spring, TX 77386 
(832) 779-5343

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Teach Me to Breathe (Mitzi Henderson)
Address: 3000 Bissonnet St. 7107

Houston, TX 77005 
(832) 377-6011

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Teach2Learn (Elliott and McMahon)
Address: 133 North Friendswood Drive

Suite 237
Friendswood, TX 77546 
(713) 459-5532

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: marciamcmahon29@gmail.com

Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Teacher Study Hall (Teacher Study Hall LLC)
Address: 710 W 23rd St

Houston, TX 77008 
(832) 707-5256

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dorian@teacherstudyhall.com

Teaching and Learning Alliance, Inc
Address: 800 W Cummings Park

Suite 5900
Woburn, MA 01810 
(781) 305-3540

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/23/2024 12:52 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/25/2024 10:52 AM (CT)

24/037DR-3Page 532 of 610 pages 1258



Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Teaching Lab (Teaching Lab)
Address: P.O. Box 73008

Washington, DC 20056 
(202) 996-8419

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Teaching Strategies, LLC
Address: 4500 East West Highway #300

Bethesda, MD 20814-3327 
(301) 634-0818

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Bid
Status Date: 10/5/2024 08:28 AM (CT)
Response Date: 10/5/2024 08:29 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sayra.h@teachingstrategies.com

Teachstone Training, LLC
Address: 675 Peter Jefferson Parkway

Suite 350
Charlottesville, VA 22911 
(434) 328-1083

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@teachstone.com

Team Driven Technology Inc.
Address: 4500 Mercantile Plaza Dr., Ste.

360
Fort Worth, TX 76137 
(682) 249-7720

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: karlabronaugh@teamdti.com

Team Venti (Hondo Systems, LLC)
Address: 11940 Jollyville Road

South Tower, Suite 320
Austin, TX 78759 
(512) 380-1888

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 533 of 610 pages 1259



Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

TeamLogic IT (Philoxenus, Inc.)
Address: 11511 Katy Frwy.

Ste. 409
Houston, TX 77079 
(832) 910-8540

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: skelley@teamlogicit.com

TECBOMO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Address: 3195 Old Washington Rd Suite

214
Waldorf, MD 20602 
(301) 374-8463

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/1/2024 04:11 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gregory.johnson@tecbomo.com

Tech Brains Solutions, Inc.
Address: 220 Davidson Ave, Ste 303,

Somerset, NJ 08873 
(732) 952-0552

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jay.prasad@techbrainscorp.com

Tech Smart Solutions LLC (Jenneth Herbito)
Address: 190 Lincoln Hwy, Suite 107

Edison, NJ 08820 
(551) 253-0415

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@tssus.net

Tech Wish, LLC
24/037DR-3Page 534 of 610 pages 1260



Address: 21000 Atlantic Blvd
Suite 750
Sterling, VA 20166 
(800) 734-0768

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@techwish.com

Technical Response Planning Corporation
Address: 19500 State Highway 249

Suite 200
Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 955-9600

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sbassine@trpcorp.com

Technicology, LLC
Address: 5420 Blossom St. Unit 1

Houston, TX 77007 
(832) 533-0935

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: adtechnicology@gmail.com

Technology For All
Address: 2220 Broadway

Houston, TX 77012 
(713) 454-6464

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Technology Management Corp
Address: 4790 Lakeway Terrace

Shorewood, MN 55331 
(952) 470-0217

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bobrien@tmc-1.com

TechOne Centre
Address: 914 Main Street Suite T1 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 535 of 610 pages 1261



Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 466-3236

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TECHSEC
Address: 2245 Texas Dr

Suite 300
Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(281) 566-2642

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: joseph.beavers@techsec.us

TechStudios LLC
Address: 1302 Waugh DR Suite 747

Houston, TX 77019 
(713) 874-0100

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: hcdeebid@TechStudios7.com

Tecnics Consulting, Inc.
Address: 5177 Richmond Ave

Suite 570
Houston, TX 77056 
(281) 501-1418

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sarah_ward@tecnics.com

TEEN TRUTH (TEEN TRUTH, LLC)
Address: 746 Dayridge Dr

DRIPPING SPRINGS, TX 78749 
(512) 537-7104

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Tekgration LLC (Tekgration LLC)
Address: 110 East Houston Street, 7th Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 536 of 610 pages 1262



Floor, #77
San Antonio, TX 78205 
(210) 729-9339

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Staci.Beane@Tekgration.com

TEKSCREEN (Dixon)
Address: 3410 Cypress Mill Rd

STE 218
Brunswick, GA 31520 
(912) 221-4444

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: greg@tekscreen.org

Teksync Technologies, Inc.
Address: 9211 West Road

Suite 143-163
Houston, TX 77064 
(713) 589-9019

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: businessrelations@teksync.com

TEKsystems, Inc.
Address: 1331 Lamar

Houston, TX 77019 
(832) 308-7455

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lcemme@TEKsystems.com

aduckett@teksystems.com
avachal@teksystems.com

TELA Technologies, Inc.
Address: 1205 W. Loop North

Suite 190
Houston, TX 77055 
(713) 863-1411

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jflores@telatechnologies.com

24/037DR-3Page 537 of 610 pages 1263



Classifications: MBE
DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Teletrac Navman US Ltd
Address: 2700 Patriot Blvd.

Suite 200
Glenview, IL 60026 
(714) 897-0877

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: shelley.lynch@teletracnavman.com

Telgian (Telgian Corporation)
Address: 10230 South 50th Place

Suite 100
Phoenix, AZ 85044 
(480) 753-5444

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Terminal B
Address: 4301 W, William Cannon Dr.

Suite B150-302
Austin, TX 78749 
(512) 381-4800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gbibeau@terminalb.com

Terminal Lance Technologies (Terminal Lance Tactical LLC)
Address: 31022 Timber Bend Ln

Spring, TX 77386 
(936) 444-9461

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Tetra Tech, Inc.
Address: 2301 Lucien Way Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 538 of 610 pages 1264



Suite 120
Maitland, FL 32751 
(321) 441-8572

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tdr.mktg@tetratech.com

Texan-French Alliance for the Arts
Address: 777 Post Oak Blvd

Suite 600
Houston, TX 77056 
(832) 205-5531

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@texanfrenchalliance.org

Texans Together Education Fund Inc
Address: 4001 N Sheperd, Suite 205

Houston, TX 77018 
(713) 782-8833

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Texas Association of African American Chambers of Commerce (TAAACC)
Address: 807 Brazos Street

Suite 710
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 535-5610

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@taaacc.org

Texas Cooling Experts
Address: 5111 Cabin Lake Dr

San Antonio, TX 78244 
(830) 515-6986

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Texascoolingx@outlook.com

Texas Educational Consultative Services, Inc.
24/037DR-3Page 539 of 610 pages 1265



Address: 2028 East Ben White Blvd, Suite
200
Austin, TX 78741 
(512) 443-4433

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Texas Initiative Programs (The K16 Ready Society, Inc.)
Address: 910 Collier Street, Suite 227

Fort Worth, TX 76102 
(817) 903-1904

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: markeebaskerville@gmail.com

Texas Rampart Security, LLC
Address: 11210 Steeplecrest Dr

Suite 120
Houston, TX 77065 
(281) 746-3292

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: James@TexasRampartSecurity.co

m

Texas Scholastic Esports Federation (Texas Scholastic Esports Federation)
Address: 3151 Lockmoor Lane

Dallas, TX 75220 
(817) 781-8493

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/28/2024 09:25 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 11:07 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Danielle@TEXSEF.org

Texas STAAR Publishing, LLC
Address: P O Box 2912

Sugarland, TX 77487 
(832) 894-8541

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: TEXASSTAARPUB@GMAIL.CO

M

Texas State Billing Services Inc

24/037DR-3Page 540 of 610 pages 1266



Address: 1300 Dacy Lane Ste 250
Kyle, TX 78640 
(512) 262-7282

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stasia@tsbs.cc

Texas Suicide Prevention Collaborative
Address: P.O. Box 341523

Austin, TX 78738 
(512) 589-2909

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@texassuicideprevention.or

g

Texas Therapy Coach PLLC
Address: 22295 Stoney Ravine Drive

New Caney, TX 77357 
(409) 351-2852

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: txtherapycoach@gmail.com

Texas Tutors (Texas Tutors)
Address: 3824 Cedar Springs Drive

#504
Dallas
Dallas, TX 75219 
(214) 903-0664

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tgibson@texas-tutors.com

TexConnect Communications, LLC
Address: 10484 County Road 505

Brazoria, TX 77422 
(512) 900-8975

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Texperts (Texperts Inc.)
24/037DR-3Page 541 of 610 pages 1267



Address: 1875 Old Alabama Rd
Suite 110
Roswell, GA 30076 
(770) 864-8888

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

That's Wright Title
Address: 1931 HUMBLE PLACE DR STE

207
STE 207
HUMBLE, TX 77338 
(281) 707-2444

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ThatsWrightTitle@gmail.com

The AB&Y Group
Address: 106 E. 6th Street

Suite 900
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 772-2727

Classifications: MBE
TIP
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Achievement Network, Ltd.
Address: 68 Harrison Avenue #605

PMB 74520
Boston, MA 02111 
(617) 725-0000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfpsubmissions@achievementnetw

ork.org

The Afterschool Professional
Address: 20109 Farm Pond Ln Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 542 of 610 pages 1268



Pflugerville, TX 78660 
(512) 289-5465

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Jasmine@theafterschoolprofessio

nal.com

The A-List Network, LLC (Stephanie Belton)
Address: 3623 West Alabama Street

Apt. 262
Houston, TX 77027 
(713) 816-3223

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sbelton@a-listnetwork.com

The Association for the People and the Community
Address: 4802 Lockwood Suite 200

Houston, TX 77026 
(832) 623-6254

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Atkins Impact Consulting Firm (The Atkins Impact Consulting Firm)
Address: 2001 Timberloch Place

Suite 500
The Woodlands, TX 77380 
(713) 887-2447

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/17/2024 05:56 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 06:02 PM (CT)

The Bob Pike Group (The Bob Pike Group)
Address: 10800 Lyndale Ave S

suite 151
Bloomington, MN 55420 
(952) 829-2653

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/18/2024 03:15 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/25/2024 11:43 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kbaudin@bobpikegroup.com

24/037DR-3Page 543 of 610 pages 1269



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

The Box Program (Box Program)
Address: 6304 Decker Dr. Unit 1501

Baytown, TX 77520 
(510) 305-1114

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: theboxpgm@gmail.com

The Bryant Heritage LLC
Address: 4523 Matagorda Lakes Drive

Humble, TX 77396 
(713) 560-6542

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Business Concierge (Goodwill Houston)
Address: 7600 Creekbend Dr.

#1323
Houston, TX 77071 
(281) 690-3513

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: THEBUSINESSCONCIERGEHOU

@GMAIL.COM

The Carmona Firm, PLLC (The Carmona Firm, PLLC)
Address: PO Box 7137

Houston, TX 77248 
(832) 827-4529

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris@thecarmonafirm.com

The Chauncy Glover Project
Address: 5340 Weslayan Street

Unit 272921
Houston, TX 77277 
(832) 558-1906

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@thechauncygloverproject.org

24/037DR-3Page 544 of 610 pages 1270



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

The Children's Carousel Academy LLC (The Children's Carousel Academy)
Address: 2518 Hillcrest Lane

Grand Prairie, TX 75052 
(469) 401-4241

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Children's Carousel Charitable Foundation
Address: 512 Mulberry Lane

Desoto, TX 75115 
(469) 226-9811

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Children's CTR for Self-Esteem/ dba The ARKGroup
Address: Lone Star College University Park

20515 SH 249 CB#127
Houston, TX 77070 
(713) 471-8922

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michellejoiner@thearkgroup.org

The Christopher Quinn Group Inc.
Address: 1519 NATALIE LANE

DUNCANVILLE, TX 75137 
(817) 903-0634

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/1/2024 09:49 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lizmoffitt@christopherquinngroup.c

om

24/037DR-3Page 545 of 610 pages 1271



The Clever Crayon LLC
Address: 2908 Laurel Brook Ln.

Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 526-6875

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: zgibbs@theclevercrayon.org

The CNA Corporation (CNA)
Address: 3003 Washington Blvd

Arlington, VA 22201 
(703) 824-2000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: IPRBusDev@cna.org

contracts@cna.org

The Core Collaborative, Inc
Address: 4629 Cass St #292

San Diego, CA 92109 
(619) 432-2673

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: leah@thecorecollaborative.com

The Cosmetology Connection & Consulting Services
Address: 2617 W. Holcombe

#14
Houston, TX 77025 
(832) 890-1505

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: thecosmetologyconnection@gmail.

com

The Danielson Group
Address: 1720 W. Division Street

Chicago, IL 60647 
(708) 890-7106

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stigdon@danielsongroup.org

24/037DR-3Page 546 of 610 pages 1272



The Diagnostic Intelligence Assessment Group, LLC
Address: 1001 West Loop South

Suite 500
Houston, TX 77027 
(832) 535-9909

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/1/2024 07:10 PM (CT)

The Discovery Source (The Discovery Source)
Address: 1574 Parkview Drive

Vista, CA 92081 
(760) 212-3358

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/9/2024 03:34 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 12:44 PM (CT)

The Donatto Group
Address: PO Box 321226

Houston, TX 77221 
(713) 371-8919

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: james@thedonattogroup.com

The E2 Group, Inc.
Address: 7714 Silent Forest Drive

Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(713) 213-0731

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tknick@theE2group.com

The Education Partners (GEMS/The Education Partners)
Address: 70 W 40th St

6th Floor
New York
New York, NY 10018 
(646) 779-3828

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kcallahan@theeducationpartners.c

om

The Educator Collaborative

24/037DR-3Page 547 of 610 pages 1273



Address: P.O. Box 5807
Astoria, NY 11105 
(929) 500-2096

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Chris@TheEducatorCollaborative.

com

The Educator's School Safety Network (The Educator's School Safety Network)
Address: PO Box 120

Genoa, OH 43430 
(419) 699-4657

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Execu|Search Group (Execu|Search Holdings, LLC)
Address: 675 Third Avenue

5th Floor
New York, NY 10017 
(212) 204-5133

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Flippen Group
Address: 1199 Haywood Drive

College Station, TX 77845 
(979) 693-7660

Classifications: TCP (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kathy.holt@flippengroup.com

michael.holt@capturingkidshearts.
org

The Flourish Lab (StandUP, PBC.)
Address: PO BOX 25522

Denver, CO 80222 
(240) 343-5843

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lana@standupteam.org

The Fulton Law Group PLLC

24/037DR-3Page 548 of 610 pages 1274



Address: 7676 Hillmont Street
Suite 191
Houston, TX 77040 
(713) 677-0109

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kevin@fultonstrahan.com

The Getch (THEGETCH PRIVATE LIMITED)
Address: 4508 Bratton Cove, Round Rock,

TX, 78681, USA
Round Rock, TX 78681 
1 4302408613

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sshukla@thegetch.com

The Gibson Lupus Resource Center
Address: 1201 Wilcrest #203

Houston, TX 77054 
(832) 856-0341

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gibsonlupuscenter@gmail.com

The Gingerbread School (Purposeful Youth)
Address: 9490 FM 1960 BYPASS W STE

200/258
HUMBLE, TX 77338 
(979) 946-1413

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Graduate's Gift, LLC (The Graduate's GIft, LLC)
Address: 2 Stadium Drive #5109

Sugar Land, TX 77498 
(832) 818-1325

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/3/2024 01:49 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/19/2024 08:30 PM (CT)

24/037DR-3Page 549 of 610 pages 1275



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

The Grain LLC
Address: 440 Louisiana St

Suite 900
Houston, TX 77002 
(877) 506-0045

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rrichards@thegrainconsulting.com

The Green Alliance (The Green Alliance)
Address: 1795 N. Fry Rd.

Ste. 261
Katy, TX 77449 
(866) 252-6702

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Hanover Research Council, LLC (The Hanover Research Council, LLC)
Address: 4401 Wilson Blvd.

9th Floor
Arlington, VA 22203 
(202) 559-0050

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Healthy School Food Collaborative
Address: 701 Loyola Avenue

Suite 403-H
New Orleans, LA 70113 
(504) 322-1188

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jgraham@thsfc.com

vcao@thsfc.com

The IEP Coach LLC
Address: 5055 Stenton Avenue

Philadelphia, PA 19144 
(215) 514-1630

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jamilah@theiepcoachllc.com

24/037DR-3Page 550 of 610 pages 1276



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

The Jewelry Instructor
Address: 1824 Spring Street, #105

Houston, TX 77007 
(713) 814-5140

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/3/2024 12:36 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@thejewelryinstructor.com

The K.N.E.W. Solutions (Keschia Matthews)
Address: 2118 BEACON LIGHT

FRESNO, TX 77545 
(832) 236-6619

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dr_k@theknewsolutions.com

The KD Company (Kim Y. Davis Enterprises, LLC)
Address: 2425 Holly Hall St. C53

Houston, TX 77054 
(713) 797-0017

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kim@thekdcompany.com

The King & Associates Firm
Address: 10484 County Road 505

Brazoria, TX 77422 
(512) 900-8975

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

THE KMR FIRM
Address:
Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024

24/037DR-3Page 551 of 610 pages 1277



SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Emails:

The Knowledge Stack (The Knowledge Stack LLC)
Address: 5250 Lankershim Blvd

#500
Los Angeles, CA 91601 
(213) 840-9206

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jo@theknowledgestack.co

The Kovacs Group
Address: 540 Diamond Oak

New Braunfels, TX 78132 
(325) 716-3295

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Lilac Brown Enterprise
Address: PO Box 2866

Pflugerville, TX 78691 
(254) 554-1404

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/1/2024 10:51 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jaleesa@lilacbrownent.com

The Lincoln Center for Family and Youth
Address: 1100 Adams Ave.

Audubon, PA 19403 
(610) 277-3715

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/3/2024 12:34 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/29/2024 11:26 AM (CT)

The MacMillan Institute (The MacMillan Institute)
Address: 518 E. Wheatland Rd Response Status: Unsubmitted

24/037DR-3Page 552 of 610 pages 1278



Duncanville, TX 75116 
(945) 235-2235

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Status Date: 10/1/2024 10:19 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: eteague@macmillaninstitute.org

The McMikle Group, LLC
Address: 15 Lewis Street Suite 302

Hartford, CT 06103 
(860) 368-2211

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jimmy@themcmiklegroup.com

The MINT National Bank
Address: 1215 Kingwood Drive

Kingwood, TX 77339 
(281) 359-6468

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: david.bubier@theMINTbank.com

The National Behvioral Intervention Team Association
Address: 475 Allendale Rd Suite 200

King of Prussia, PA 19102 
(610) 993-0229

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Christopher.Simmons@TNGCons

ulting.com

The National Literacy Professional Development Consortium
Address: National Literacy Professional

Development Consortium #1
8325 Broadway, Ste. 202, TX
77581
(866) 921-5849

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/2/2024 10:34 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drmays@gmail.com

The Outreach Program Education/Counseling Services
Address: 12000 MLK Blvd APT 1125 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 553 of 610 pages 1279



Houston, TX 77048 
(832) 887-6512

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: theoutreachpro@live.com

The Paper Plate,Inc
Address: 4848 So Cockrell Hill Rd

Dallas, TX 75236 
(972) 296-7888

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: linda@thepaperplate.com

The Parent Coach
Address: 4007 Belgrade Drive

HOUSTON, TX 77045 
(832) 643-1617

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Parent Teacher Collaborative
Address: 1414 Texas Unit 349

Houston, TX 77002 
(832) 794-1036

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/28/2024 01:24 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/28/2024 02:49 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@tptcforeducation.org

The Phoenix Shift, LLC.
Address: 21699 E Quincy Ave

Suite F178
Aurora, CO 80015 
(240) 444-2429

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: me@lanahailemariam.com

24/037DR-3Page 554 of 610 pages 1280



Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

The Platform
Address: 1302 Waugh Dr. #286

Houston, TX 77019 
(832) 693-1105

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: devale@devaleonline.com

The Process Manager (Meliton Moya, Ph.D.)
Address: 1814 Bahamas Dr Apt 4

Edinburg, TX 78541 
(512) 203-0377

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: moya@theprocessmanager.com

The Royster Group, Inc. (The Royster Group)
Address: 934 Glenwood Avenue

Suite 280
Atlanta, GA 30316 
(770) 507-3353

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: krtaunton@roystergroup.com

The Sanders Hand
Address: 8808 Crestview Dr

Manvel, TX 77578 
(281) 838-0655

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: thesandershand@gmail.com

The Schlueter Group (Stan Schlueter)

24/037DR-3Page 555 of 610 pages 1281



Address: 1122 Colorado Street
Suite 200
Austin, TX 78701 
(512) 477-5200

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: stan@schluetergroup.com

The Sen-Will Group
Address: PO BOX 21575

Beaumont, TX 77720-1575 
(817) 821-4020

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Software Vault, LLC
Address: 1250 E Copeland Road

Suite 540
Arlington, TX 76011 
(214) 919-4196

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jamita.machen@theswvault.com

The SoGo Collective
Address: 7818 Corona Ct

Arlington, TX 76002 
(972) 503-4786

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Kim@sogocol.com

The SpyGlass Group, LLC (The SpyGlass Group, LLC)
Address: 25777 Detroit Rd. Ste 400

Westlake, OH 44145 
(440) 348-9350

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/8/2024 03:33 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mbrown@spyglass.net

24/037DR-3Page 556 of 610 pages 1282



The SRI Group Incorporated
Address: P.O.Box 1680

Conroe, TX 77305 
(936) 588-1693

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mike@thesrigroup.com

The Stewart Organization
Address: 4335 Directors Row

Houston, TX 77092 
(713) 973-5500

Classifications: DIR
TAS
TPA
TXM (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Style Signature
Address: 1521 Branch Hollow Dr E

Carrollton, TX 75007 
(619) 252-1475

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tara@thestylesignature.com

The Sulzer Group
Address: 4641 Fairfield Street

Suite D
Metairie, LA 70006 
(504) 299-3380

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bmpatterson@sulzergroup.com

The Swann School of Protocol (Kindling Decorum)
Address: 12712 W Lake Houston Pkwy

Ste B #8052
Houston, TX 77044 
(281) 318-1690

Classifications: MBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ketra.davis@swannschool.com

24/037DR-3Page 557 of 610 pages 1283



SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

The TEAMS Group, LLC
Address: 6518 Holden Mills Dr

Spring, TX 77389 
(832) 725-9040

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lg@theteamsgroup.com

The Trade Group
Address: 1434 Patton Place

Carrollton, TX 75007 
(210) 227-5500

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dbodin@tradegroup.com

The Unity One Movement, Incorporated
Address: 3918 Hickok

Houston, TX 77047 
(832) 736-0007

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: theunity1movement@gmail.com

The Village Education Solutions
Address: 1411 Wunsche Loop #2032

Spring, TX 77383 
(281) 206-2629

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brandilspencer@gmail.com

The Whitlock Group (Audio Fidelty Communications Corporation)
Address: 3900 Gaskins Road Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 558 of 610 pages 1284



Richmond, VA 23233 
(800) 273-9100

Classifications: DIR
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

The Woodlands Waterway Marriott Hotel & Convention Center (Marriott Hotel Services,
Inc.)
Address: The Woodlands Waterway

Marriott Hotel Convention Center
1601 Lake Robbins Drive
The Woodlands, TX 77380 
(281) 367-9797

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/29/2024 11:10 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jeanne.f.erwin@marriott.com

TheChumEffect, LLC (TheChumEffect, LLC)
Address: 2025 Guadalupe St Ste 260

Austin, TX 78705 
(256) 348-5674

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chumze@thechumeffect.com

TheDataFyles
Address: 5233 Bellaire Blvd, Ste-B #185

Bellaire, TX 77401 
(281) 969-3917

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rewa@thedatafyles.com

Therapy Consultants (MedPerm Placement Inc)
Address: 800 Wilcrest Dr., STE 111

Houston, TX 77042 
(281) 496-0160

Classifications: WBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rob@therapyconsultantsinc.com

24/037DR-3Page 559 of 610 pages 1285



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Theresa Harris
Address: 5123 Panay Park

HOUSTON, TX 77048 
(713) 294-6238

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tmharris23@yahoo.com

theTechExpects LLC
Address: 23315 Cape Cottage Ct

Spring, TX 77373 
(832) 380-0877

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 10/16/2024 07:51 AM (CT)

THG Energy Solutions
Address: 7155 Old Katy Road

Suite N225
Houston, TX 77024 
(877) 629-2894

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cburden@thgenergy.com

mfrey@thgenergy.com

ThinkSpace IT
Address: 1108 8th St.

Harlan, IA 51537 
(844) 576-2555

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jessa.erickson@thinkspaceit.com

Thomas C. Petty
Address: 13215 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 560 of 610 pages 1286



Plum Vale Court
Houston, TX 77065 
(281) 517-0878

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Thomas Educational Solutions
Address: 2650 Arbor Hill Lane

Pearland, TX 77584 
(713) 540-9189

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ThomasEducationalSolutions@gm

ail.com

Thompson & Horton LLP
Address: 3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite

2000
Houston, TX 77027 
(713) 554-6767

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jvanderveen@thompsonhorton.co

m

Thompson Educational Consulting, Inc.
Address: 2811 Plantation Wood Lane

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(281) 788-7015

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Tier One Learning, LLC (Tier One Learning, LLC)
Address: 3536 Highway 6, South #120

Sugar Land, TX 77478 
(713) 357-1544

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Tilli (Utilli LLC)
24/037DR-3Page 561 of 610 pages 1287



Address: 8260 Greensboro Drive, Suite
270
McLean, VA 22012 
(301) 760-7760

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bidding@tilli.pro

Time Solutions Inc.
Address: 11328 Cedar Park Ave

Baton Rouge, LA 70809 
(888) 313-0826

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bjdaniele@tsila.com

Timothy Project: Youth Mentoring Youth, Inc.
Address: P O Box 90562

Houston, TX 77290 
(281) 414-1281

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: carann05@yahoo.com

TinMan Enterprises (TX TinMan Enterprises, LLC)
Address: 6731 Bridge St Ste 64

Fort Worth, TX 76112-0817 
(817) 288-6116

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: estimator@tin-man.net

Tiphany Chambers Burrell
Address: 16406 HICKORY KNOLL DR

HOUSTON, TX 77059 
(281) 515-2652

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tburrell@soloved316.org

24/037DR-3Page 562 of 610 pages 1288



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

TISOMO Consulting Group, LLC
Address: 6034 Chester Ave

Ste 204
Jacksonville, FL 32217 
(904) 423-4034

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tanya.harris@tisomo-consult.com

TITAN School Solutions, Inc.
Address: 19900 MacArthur Blvd., Suite

1000
Irvine, CA 92612 
(916) 467-4700

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sfreeman@titank12.com

TivaCloud
Address: 118 Vintage Park Blvd

Ste W
HOUSTON, TX 77070 
(832) 398-6002

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sofia@tivacloud.com

TLE Inc (The Look Enterprises, Inc.)
Address: 5522 Grand Lake Street

Bellaire, TX 77401 
(713) 429-4919

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jselmon@thelookenterprises.com

TM Television (Halbrook and Miller Inc.)
Address: 2440 Lacy Lane

Suite 100
Carrollton, TX 75006 
(972) 243-4772

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: owen@tmtel.com

24/037DR-3Page 563 of 610 pages 1289



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

TMBSUSA Inc
Address: 12 French Meadow

Rochester, NY 14618 
(908) 334-4476

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TMI Design and Consulting LLC
Address: 304 Vinings Vintage Circle

Mableton, GA 30126 
(404) 936-6482

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tamara@tmidesignconsulting.com

TMI Solutions, LLC (TMI Solutions, LLC)
Address: 531 Pasiano Dr

George West, TX 78022 
(512) 758-3600

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TNR Accounting & Management Consulting, LLC (Nannette Ray)
Address: 24275 Katy Freeway

Suite 400-54
Katy, TX 77494 
(832) 398-6125

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@TNRaccounting.com

TNTP (The New Teacher Project, Inc.)

24/037DR-3Page 564 of 610 pages 1290



Address: 186 Joralemon St #300
Brooklyn, NY 11201 
(718) 233-2800

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Top Notch Professional Consultants
Address: 2135 TREE LANE

KINGWOOD, TX 77339 
(346) 222-1265

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: toinettewright@topnotchprofession

als.com

TOPTALENT LEARNING LLC (fka: New Horizons Dallas)
Address: 5999 Custer Road

Ste. 110-521
Frisco, TX 75035 
(469) 721-6100

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
CPC
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/2/2024 02:02 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dale@toptalentlearning.com

dean@toptalentlearning.com

Total Administrative Services Corporation
Address: 2302 International Lane

Madsion, WI 53704 
(608) 241-1900

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: edmundo.gamboa@tasconline.co

m

Total Seminars, LLC.
Address: 12550 FUQUA ST

HOUSTON, TX 77034 
(281) 922-4166

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kathyy@totalsem.com

24/037DR-3Page 565 of 610 pages 1291



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Total Special Education Solutions, LLC
Address: 601 21st Street

Beaumont, TX 77706 
(832) 421-5847

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: amy@totalses.net

Total Transformation Consulting and Career Services, LLC (Total Transformation
Consulting and Career Services, LLC)
Address: 111 Gaines St. #3016

Brazoria, TX 77422 
(979) 341-0146

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: totaltransformationccs@gmail.com

Tour-A-Culture
Address: 12335 Kingsride Ln #403

Houston, TX 77024 
(848) 702-2784

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: touraculture@gmail.com

Town Press Media
Address: 2216 Padre Blvd

Suite B PMB 15
South Padre Island, TX 78597 
(512) 522-9008

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TPR Education LLC (The Princeton Review)
Address: 24 Prince Parkway

Suite 201
Natick, MA 01760 
(713) 520-0890

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Roel.piseno@review.com

24/037DR-3Page 566 of 610 pages 1292



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

TPx Communications
Address: 303 Colorado Street, Suite 2075

Suite 2075
Austin, TX 78701 
(713) 496-2024

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: james.clarke@tpx.com

amartin@tpx.com
twilson@tpx.com

Trace2 Biometrics LLC (Trace2 Biometrics LLC)
Address: 6832 W North Ave

Ste 2A
Chicago, IL 60707 
(773) 494-2211

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: plugo@trace2biometrics.com

Trace3, Inc.
Address: 7565 Irvine Center Drive Suite

#200
Irvine, CA 92618 
(949) 333-2300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jbrown@trace3.com

Trace3, LLC (fka: SET SOLUTIONS) (Escape Velocity Holdings, Inc.)
Address: 815 Walker St.

SUITE 550
Houston, TX 77002 
(713) 956-6600

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tcheney@setsolutions.com

Tradentrix
Address: 1803 Portsmouth Street Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 567 of 610 pages 1293



Houston, TX 77098 
(713) 858-7313

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: katy@trudeaucity.com

Training and Leadership Consulting
Address: 3453 N. MacGregor Way

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 835-8361

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@tlconsultingusa.com

AngelaRami@tlconsultingusa.com

Training on Wheels
Address: 4940 Emerson Street

Suite 125
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(304) 938-7246

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Transaption
Address: 3 Germay Drive Unit 4, Suite

A#9999
Wilmington, DE 19804 
(888) 999-8628

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@transaption.com

Transcend Learning Consulting LLC
Address: 1912 Fruitridge St

Brandon, FL 33510 
(813) 480-4335

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: carla@transcendlearningconsulting

.com

24/037DR-3Page 568 of 610 pages 1294



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Transfinder Corporation
Address: 120 Erie Boulevard

Schenectady, NY 12305 
(518) 377-3609

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Transformation7 by Tiffany A. Washington
Address: 1654 Bonnyton Lane

-
Houston, TX 77014 
(281) 414-0726

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tiffany@transformation7.com

Translation & Interpretation Network, LLC (Translation & Interpretation Network, LLC)
Address: 249 W. Thornhill Drive

Fort Worth, TX 76115 
(817) 289-0050

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@tintranslation.com

TransLinguist Translation & Document Clearing LLC
Address: TransLinguist, Shuraa Business

Centre - 9th Floor, Empire Heights
A, Business Bay, Dubai
Dubai 79998 
United Arab Emirates
971 56 1513276

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bd@translinguist.com

Tree Shepherds LLC
Address: 314 Carlisle Dr

Lake Dallas, TX 75065-2906 
(972) 317-9598

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 569 of 610 pages 1295



TregoED, Inc.
Address: 103 Carnegie Center

Suite 205
PRINCETON, NJ 08540 
(609) 252-2539

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mcurranhays@tregoed.org

Trenton Kirksey
Address: 7777 Katy Freeway

#473
Houston, TX 77024 
(321) 507-8082

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: trentonk7@gmail.com

Trezvant Academy, Inc
Address: 9538 Curry Landing DR

Houston, TX 77095 
(281) 271-7113

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: trezvantlinda@yahoo.com

Trice Education Resources Inc.
Address: 4031 Sundance Hill Lane

Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(713) 249-1163

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gotrice@att.net

Tri-Force Consulting Services, Inc.
Address: 650, North Cannon Avenue

Lansdale, PA 19446 
(215) 362-2611

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: operations@triforce-inc.com

24/037DR-3Page 570 of 610 pages 1296



Trinity Review Services Inc
Address: 9894 Bissonett

Houston, TX 77036 
(888) 587-9062

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: johnnyr@trinityreviews.com

Triple E Workforce Services
Address: 5942 ARNCLIFFE DR

HOUSTON, TX 77088 
(857) 939-8099

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tripleewfs@gmail.com

Triumph Cabling Systems, LLC
Address: 17130 Groeschke Road

Houston, TX 77084 
(713) 465-9988

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Jas@triumph-cs.com

mjalomo@triumph-cs.com

Troy & Banks, Inc.
Address: 2216 Kensington Avenue

Buffalo, NY 14226 
(716) 839-4402

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mpancurak@troybanks.com

True Love Childcare
Address: 40 Wilson Rd Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 571 of 610 pages 1297



Humble, TX 77338 
(281) 318-7027

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

TRUE MPS (TRUE MPS, LLC)
Address: 12622 Chriswood Dr.

Cypress, TX 77429 
(713) 396-0210

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

True North Consulting Group, LLC
Address: 704 Glaze Cir

Hewitt, TX 76643 
(254) 242-0250

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/2/2024 10:10 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@tncg.com

russ.johnson@truenorthcg.us

True Voice
Address: 1337 W 43rd Street

B-103
Houston, TX 77018 
(713) 259-6886

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: araine@truevoiceslp.com

Trusted Search LLC
Address: 14650 Shelford Way

Gainesville, VA 20155 
(703) 650-8715

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/10/2024 06:12 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wlong@trustedsearchllc.com

Trustmark National Bank
24/037DR-3Page 572 of 610 pages 1298



Address: 248 E Capitol St
Jackson, MS 39201 
(713) 943-6997

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rsanfilipo@trustmark.com

TSC COGIC
Address: 9311 Compton

houston, TX 77091 
(832) 716-9968

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: PPAULBRYANT@YAHOO.COM

TSG Industries (The Sithe Group, LLC.)
Address: 2200 North Loop West

Suite 102
Houston, TX 77018 
(832) 660-5914

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
TAS
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bmenefee@tsg-industries.com

tsims@tsg-industries.com

TSN Visual Communication Solutions, LLC
Address: PO BOX 764

Blanco, TX 78606 
(615) 495-4909

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lstewart@tsnvcs.com

TSS, Inc. (TSS, Inc.)
Address: 120 CARLANNA LAKE RD

Ketchikan, AK 99901 
(907) 247-1431

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 573 of 610 pages 1299



Tumy Consulting, LLC
Address: 409 San Jacinto St

Highlands, TX 77562 
(832) 265-7895

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kellytumy@gmail.com

Tunabear
Address: 13155 Noel Rd. Suite 900

Dallas, TX 75240 
(888) 923-8889

Classifications: MBE
DIR
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: james@tunabear.com

Turning a New Page (Turning a New Page Educational Consultants LLC)
Address: PO Box 91603

Tucson, AZ 85752 
(520) 579-7183

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rick@turninganewpage.com

Tutor Doctor
Address: 102 Dove Trail

Navasota, TX 77868 
(859) 299-5014

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ruby.stevens1@gmail.com

Tutors With Tablets (The Children&#145;s Carousel Academy)
Address: 512 Mulberry Lane

Desoto, TX 75115 
(469) 226-9811

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 574 of 610 pages 1300



Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Twist Foundation
Address: 21122 Fox Hillside Way

Humble, TX 77338 
(903) 312-1778

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: twistfoundationnp@gmail.com

TWIST Integration Solutions Technology (TapeWorks Texas, Inc.)
Address: 2001 Karbach Street

Suite V
Houston, TX 77092-7715 
(713) 688-0696

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@twistist.com

Two Worlds, LLC
Address: 363 N Sam Houston Parkway

East
Suite #1100
Houston, TX 77060 
(832) 681-0789

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: TwoWorldsMerge@gmail.com

Twotrees Technologies, LLC
Address: 200 North Emporia

Suite 300
Wichita, KS 67202 
(316) 634-4302

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aaustin@twotrees.com

ssmith@twotrees.com

24/037DR-3Page 575 of 610 pages 1301



TXTechnology Group (Agency Management Corporation)
Address: 15200 Middlebrook Dr

Suite A
Houston, TX 77058 
(281) 767-5200

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mpeavler@txtechgrp.com

Tyesha Alexander Psychological Services, PLLC
Address: 340 N Sam Houston Parkway E

Suite, A254D
HOUSTON, TX 77044 
(414) 520-6943

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tyesha.alexander@tapspllc.com

Tynker (Tynker)
Address: 280 Hope Street

Mountain View
Mountain View, CA 94041 
(408) 426-0425

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: venkat@tynker.com

U. S. WHOLESALE PRODUCTS
Address: PO BOX 34483

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78265 
(210) 520-6868

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: uswpsanantonio@gmail.com

U.S. Dream Academy, Inc (U.S. Dream Academy, Inc)
Address: 8807 Colesville Rd

Fifth Floor
Silver Spring, MD 21044 
(410) 772-7143

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: whull@usdreamacademy.org

24/037DR-3Page 576 of 610 pages 1302



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

U-Bridge Project Consulting, LLC
Address: 14019 Southwest Freeway Ste

419
Sugarland, TX 77477 
(713) 560-4473

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Ulysee Global LLC
Address: 6005 Valley Park Dr NW

Huntsville, AL 35810 
(256) 679-5438

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: duncantad0495@gmail.com

UM & C Enterprises, LLC
Address: 3031 McArdle Road

Suite G5
Corpus Christi, TX 78415 
(361) 290-4892

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: umandc.enterprises@gmail.com

UnboundEd Learning, Inc.
Address: 228 Park Ave South, ECM 90834

New York, NY 10003 
(347) 497-0809

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Ungerboeck Software International
Address: 100 Ungerboeck Park Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 577 of 610 pages 1303



OFallon, MO 63368 
(800) 400-4052

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

UNICOM Government, Inc. F/K/A GTSI Corp.
Address: 15010 Conference Center Drive,

Suite 110
Chantilly, VA 20151-3852 
(703) 502-2436

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris.mereos@unicomgov.com

paul.keene@unicomgov.com
sebastian.ortega-
chuber@unicomgov.com

Unified Sunergy Systems LLC
Address: 2204 Sagebrush Drive

Flower Mound, TX 75028 
(817) 557-7278

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Ali.Mehmud@unifiedsunergy.com

United Power & Battery
Address: 6833 Joyce St

Arvada, CO 80007 
(800) 306-1125

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cmcmullin@unitedpowerups.com

Universal Adaptive Consulting Services, Inc (Universal Adaptive Consulting Services,
Inc)
Address: 4104 E. Parham Road, Suite B

Henrico, VA 23228 
(804) 288-8270

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sales@uacsi.com

24/037DR-3Page 578 of 610 pages 1304



Universities Space Research Association
Address: 7178 Columbia Gateway Drive

Columbia, MD 21046-2132 
(410) 730-2656

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

University Instructors LLC
Address: P.O. Box 3074

Staunton, VA 24402 
(832) 646-6200

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lrueb@pcgus.com

Unlimited Visions Aftercare, Inc
Address: 1126 Hub St

Houston, TX 77023 
(713) 921-2276

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: regina@unlimitedvisions.org

UNTAPPED Genius
Address: 3807 East Valley Drive

Missouri City, TX 77459 
(949) 636-9164

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: charisse@untappedgenius.org

UP Art Studio, LLC (Underground Planet Art Studio, LLC)
Address: 1017 Joyce St

Houston, TX 77009 
(832) 701-0809

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: elia@upartstudio.org

UP Educational Consulting
Address: 11449 Duffy Road Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 579 of 610 pages 1305



Conroe, TX 77302-3257 
(281) 935-0974

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: upedconsulting@gmail.com

Upriver Education
Address: 9 Gill Street

Suite 333
Exeter, NH 03833 
(207) 475-6319

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: dana@uprivereducation.com

Upskill Services LLC
Address: 808 Crawford St., #2914

Houston, TX 77010 
(281) 772-6192

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: awillery@gmail.com

UR Caring Docs LLC
Address: 11403 Barker Cypress Rd Ste J

#146
Cypress, TX 77433 
(713) 570-6638

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drbeckford@urcaringdocs.com

Urban Service Provider
Address: 175 SW 7th Street

Suite 1900
Miami, FL 33130 
(786) 497-8752

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gguarinof@urbansp.city

24/037DR-3Page 580 of 610 pages 1306



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

US Computing Inc
Address: 2026 Assembly St Ste 103

Columbia, SC 29201 
(803) 806-8392

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mikeh@uscomputinginc.com

US Executive LLC
Address: 401 E. Jackson St Ste 2340D

Tampa, FL 33602 
(877) 359-3883

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

US IT Solutions, Inc.
Address: 2570, N Street, 2nd Floor

San Jose, CA 95131 
(408) 916-5999

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

US LED LTD (US LED LTD)
Address: 6807 Portwest Drive

Houston, TX 77024 
(352) 789-4587

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rleek@usled.com

US Tech Solutions Inc.
Address: 10 Exchange Place, Suite # 1820 Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 581 of 610 pages 1307



Jersey City, NJ 07302 
(201) 524-9600

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfp@ustechsolutions.com

USFon Inc.
Address: 1250 S Capital of Texas Hwy

Bldg 2-235
West Lake Hills, TX 78746 
(512) 888-1300

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brian@usfon.org

Utility Systems Science and Software
Address: 601 N. Parkcenter Drive

Suite 209
Santa Ana, CA 92705 
(714) 724-4454

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Uzibull (Cosogo LLC)
Address: 3857 Birch Street

# 247
Newport Beach, CA 92657 
(949) 714-0218

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: heather@uzbl.com

V3MAIN TECHNOLOGIES
Address: 6200 Savoy Dr

Suite 630
Houston, TX 77036 
(281) 394-0509

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Mike.Keplinger@v3main.com

venkat.maddikayala@v3main.com

ValidateME! (VALIDATE ME! LLC)
24/037DR-3Page 582 of 610 pages 1308



Address: 2095 Toluca Dr.
Brownsville, TX 78526 
(956) 459-9596

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ellongueras@validate-me.org

Vanguard Trading & Services, LLC
Address: 15927 Mission Glen Dr

Houston, TX 77083 
(832) 509-6789

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Vantage Elite Logistics
Address: 11041 Shadow Creek Parkway

STE 121-70
Pearland, TX 77584 
(832) 340-4258

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vanita.zano@gmail.com

VantagePoint Benefits (J. Peat & Associates)
Address: 20 Blake Avenue

Lynbrook, NY 11563 
(516) 599-2120

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Mark@VantagePointBenefit.com

Varmoda Tech LLC
Address: 8260 Greensboro Dr. Suite 150

McLean, VA 22102
McLean, VA 22102 
(703) 219-8077

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: statelocal@varmoda.com

24/037DR-3Page 583 of 610 pages 1309



Vaughn Media, LLC
Address: 19251 Purus Drive

Porter, TX 77365 
(281) 715-0588

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: admin@vaughnmediallc.com

VB Educator Consulting (VB Educator Consulting)
Address: 3515 Sycamore School Rd.

Fort Worth, TX 76133 
(817) 705-3239

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vbmastered@gmail.com

Vedara (Vedara)
Address: 8011 Serenity Ct

Houston, TX 77025-2983 
(281) 745-7262

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: email@vedara.org

Velvet Rope Experience (VRE Business Soultions)
Address: 6464 Savoy Drive

Suite 855
Houston, TX 77036 
(713) 702-8938

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Tiffany@VRETrainingSolutions.co

m

VenClear LLC
Address: 13105 Northwest Freeway, Ste

1050
Houston, TX 77040 
(866) 836-0056

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: barbara@venclear.com

24/037DR-3Page 584 of 610 pages 1310



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Vendita Technology Group (Vendita Technology Group LLC)
Address: 4169 Holland -Sylvania Road,

Suite 203
Toledo, OH 43623 
(419) 882-4030

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Ventech Information Systems
Address: 1149 Ellsworth Dr.

Pasadena, TX 77506 
(713) 475-4777

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Verdant Web Technologies Inc.
Address: 390 NE Emerson Ave STE 102

Bend, OR 97701 
(360) 213-0225

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: paul.stenbak@verdantwebtech.co

m

Vernee Hines
Address: 7239 Autumn Sun Drive

Houston, TX 77083 
(713) 505-2848

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: verneehines@gmail.com

Versatile Enterprise LLC (Versatile Enterprise LLC)
Address: 15868 Meherrin Way

Woodbridge, VA 22191 
(703) 509-1709

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: syed.saleh@veconsulting.co

24/037DR-3Page 585 of 610 pages 1311



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Vertex Computers Systems (Vertex Computers Systems)
Address: 25700 Science Park Drive, Suite

280 Beachwood, OH 44122
Beachwood, OH 44122 
(330) 963-0044

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vertex.rfp@vertexcs.com

Vessel Support Services (Vessel Support Services)
Address: 6431 Bonnie Chase Lane

Katy, TX 77449 
(346) 224-1221

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vesselspprt@gmail.com

Victorious Lighthouse Group LLC
Address: 2220 East 11th Street

PORT ARTHUR, TX 77640 
(409) 718-5611

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: fredia@vlighthousegroup.com

Victory Group
Address: 12818 Chiswick Road

Houston, TX 77047 
(832) 216-4460

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: victorygroup.vickeegray@gmail.co

m

24/037DR-3Page 586 of 610 pages 1312



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Vida Education (Vida Consulting LLC)
Address: P.O Box 173822

Arlington, TX 76003 
(817) 627-7297

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mosorio@vidaeducation.net

Vinnove Consulting Group
Address: 18911 HARDY OAK BLVD

Suite 188
San Antonio, TX 78258 
(210) 608-5173

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: james@vinnove.com

Vinsys Corporation (Vinsys Corporation)
Address: 160, Green Tree Drive, Suite 101,

Dover, DE 19904 
(518) 772-1259

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: gov@vinsys.com

VIP Systems, Inc.
Address: 5829 W Sam Houston N Ste 405

Houston, TX 77041 
(713) 629-4866

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: manager@firstcap.net

Virescit Tactical Systems
Address: 14900 Conference Center Dr.

Suite 200
Chantilly, VA 20151 
(512) 431-3553

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 587 of 610 pages 1313



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Virtucom
Address: 5060 Avalon Ridge Pkwy

Suite 300
Norcross, GA 30071 
(800) 890-2611

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
DIR
TAS
TIP
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Virtuo Group Corporation
Address: 6700 Woodlands Parkway

Suite 230-322
The Woodlands
The Woodlands, TX 77382 
(281) 298-8571

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tblackwell@virtuogroup.com

visiOn cue LLC
Address: 9375 E Shea Blvd

suite 100
Scottsdale, AZ 85260 
(623) 312-0892

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/25/2024 01:41 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: twchambers@visioncue.org

Visual Communication Services (Webbco Enterprises, LLC)
Address: 4355 Sylvanfield Drive

Suite 230
Houston, TX 77014 
(281) 914-4892

Classifications: TPA

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ermawebb@vcsoncall.com

24/037DR-3Page 588 of 610 pages 1314



HUB (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Vitosha Inc
Address: 1020 W, 8th Ave , suite 2AA,

King Of Prussia, PA 19406 
(484) 854-9299

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jay@vitoshainc.com

Volitiion IIT Inc (Volitiion IIT Inc)
Address: 21231 Fairhunt Dr,

ASHBURN, VA 20148 
(571) 451-5376

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: aarora@vo-iit.com

VOX Global
Address: 1999 Bryan

Suite 3400
Dallas, TX 75022 
(469) 235-2132

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

VP Kelly Enterprises
Address: 11601 Shadow Creek Pkwy

Suite 111-697
Pearland, TX 77584 
(989) 233-5594

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/1/2024 08:25 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/2/2024 06:15 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: valeriepeterson2010@yahoo.com

vRealm Inc. (vRealm Inc.)
Address: 1900 Reston Metro Plaza Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 589 of 610 pages 1315



Fl 6
Reston, VA 20190 
(202) 953-3505

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

VRJ & Associates, LLC
Address: 16106 Dawn Marie Lane

Sugar Land, TX 77498 
(713) 530-8372

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: vanesiajohnson@hotmail.com

VTEC Maine Inc.
Address: 343 Gorham Rd

South Portland, ME 04106 
(207) 775-0244

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sboilard@vtec.org

VV Sopher LLC
Address: 4771 Sweetwater Blvd, #374

Sugar Land, TX 77479 
(512) 694-6853

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: veronica@veronicavsopher.com

W3IT (W3IT Design LLC)
Address: 941 Whitewing Ln.

College Station, TX 77845 
(979) 446-0909

Classifications: HUB

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 590 of 610 pages 1316



WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Waits Consulting Group
Address: 6622 Briar Glade

Houston, TX 77072 
(281) 541-9103

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: waitsconsulting@gmail.com

Walden University
Address: 100 Washington Avenue South

Suite 900
Minneapolis, MN 55401 
(713) 702-8482

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Walk the Walk Promotions (Walk the Walk Promotions)
Address: 1206 Apollo Road #850363

Richardson, TX 75085 
(469) 872-6624

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: june@walkthewalkpromotions.com

Walker Learning and Development Group
Address: 8103 Zoe Place

ALEXANDRIA, VA 22306-3413 
(170) 328-3823

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: danawalker.eds@gmail.com

Walker Quality Services (Walker Quality Services)
Address: 17411 Wild Rose Trail Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 591 of 610 pages 1317



www.walkerqualityservices.com
Cypress
Cypress, TX 77429 
(832) 892-4404

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: alfred@walkerqualityservices.com

Walkercom Inc.
Address: 17723 Pearland Sites Rd.

Pearland
Pearland, TX 77584 
(281) 997-5700

Classifications: MBE
DIR
SBE (Primary)
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Walsh Gallegos Treviño Russo & Kyle P.C.
Address: P.O. Box 2156

Austin, TX 78768 
(512) 454-6864

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/21/2024 09:15 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@wabsa.com

Water Splash INC
Address: 102 W Service Rd

Ste 412
Champlain, NY 12919 
(386) 314-5447

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ktoole@watersplashnet.com

WaterLily Writing, LLC
Address: 1905 Nueces Trail

Arlington, TX 76012 
(512) 270-8550

Classifications: MBE
SBE
HUB (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: pipeline@waterlilywriting.com

24/037DR-3Page 592 of 610 pages 1318



WBE
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Watkins & Associates Consulting Services LLC.
Address: 5330 Griggs Rd. Suite C #104

Houston, TX 77021 
(832) 721-9942

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mcwacsgroup@yahoo.com

Wave Computers (Wave Solutions LLC)
Address: 5445 HWY 105

Beaumont, TX 77708 
(409) 924-9459

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: brandonl@wavecomputers.com

Waypoint Government Solutions
Address: 2113 Woodston Drive

Round Rock, TX 78681 
(832) 567-6574

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jae@waypointgovernment.com

We Deserve Better (We Deserve Better)
Address: 2121 Allen Pky #4106

Houston, TX 77019 
(832) 477-2910

Classifications: MBE
HUB
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/5/2024 06:28 PM (CT)

Weathertight Building Consulting, LLC

24/037DR-3Page 593 of 610 pages 1319



Address: 363 N Sam Houston Pkwy E.
Houston, TX 77060 
(619) 770-7565

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sduran@weathertightconsulting.co

m

Weaver
Address: 24 Greenway Plaza

Suite 1800
Houston, TX 77046 
(713) 850-8787

Classifications: HGA (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Weaver and Tidwell, LLP
Address: 24 Greenway Plaza

Suite 1800
Houston, TX 77046 
(713) 850-8787

Classifications: DIR (Primary)
HGA
TXM

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: proposals@weaver.com

WebMD Health Services Group, Inc
Address: 2701 NW Vaughn St

Suite 700
Portland, OR 97210 
(503) 351-0352

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

WeCare Do You?
Address: 537 Sickler ave

Sicklerville, NJ 08081 
(856) 535-4918

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info@mswecare.org

24/037DR-3Page 594 of 610 pages 1320



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Wellesley College
Address: 106 Central Street

Wellesley, MA 02481 
(781) 283-2508

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: adore@wellesley.edu

Wells Fargo Bank NA
Address: 550 South 4th St.

Minneapolis, MN 55415 
(512) 891-5355

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Wells Fargo Bank. NA
Address: 14200 Gulf Freeway

STE 110
Houston, TX 77034 
(281) 652-4302

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Wellspring Family & Community Institute
Address: 440 Benmar Drive, Ste. 2255

Houston, TX 77060-3169 
(281) 272-1998

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: djones.wellspring@gmail.com

Wendy Mackey
Address: 3-3570 Robie Street

Halifax,, NS B3K4S6 
Canada
(902) 809-7779

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 595 of 610 pages 1321



Wendy Perry Coparenting Education (www.wendyjperry.com)
Address: 6028 Sundown Drive

Watauga, TX 76148 
(817) 374-0063

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wendyperryconsulting@gmail.com

Westat
Address: 4630 North Loop 1604 West

Suite 210
San Antonio, TX 78249 
(210) 558-4139

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Westco Ventures LLC
Address: 4400 South Wayside

Suite #101
Houston, TX 77087 
(713) 492-1263

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: awest@westcoventures.com

WestEd
Address: 730 Harrison Street

San Francisco, CA 94107 
(415) 565-3000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 9/30/2024 02:35 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: staterfp@wested.org

Weston Solutions, Inc.
Address: 2929 Briarpark Dr, Ste. 175

Houston, TX 77042 
(610) 701-3000

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: a.mcmullan@westonsolutions.com

24/037DR-3Page 596 of 610 pages 1322



Invitiation Type: Automatic

WeVideo, Inc.
Address: 149 Commonwealth Drive

Suite 2118
Menlo Park, CA 94025 
(650) 600-8333

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: greg@wevideo.com

Whiltey Penn
Address: 3411 Richmond, Suite 500

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 621-1515

Classifications: HGA (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Whitt & Associates
Address: 15435 Fallow Ridge

San Antonio, TX 78248 
(210) 789-8493

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Why Not Legacy and Heritage Inc
Address: 6575 West Loop S, Suite 500

Bellaire, TX 77401 
(832) 441-9317

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wlhheritage@gmail.com

WhyMaker (WhyMaker)
Address: 405 Lexington Ave, Floor 9

New York City, NY 10174 
(347) 915-3067

Classifications: SBE
WBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: education@whymaker.com

24/037DR-3Page 597 of 610 pages 1323



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

WhyTry, INC
Address: 5455 N River Run Drive

Provo, UT 84604 
(801) 802-0618

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lee@whytry.org

mike@whytry.org

Willdan Engineering
Address: 2401 East Katella Avenue, Suite

300
Anaheim, CA 92806 
(714) 940-6300

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: rfps@willdan.com

Williams Education Consulting
Address: 40 Cypress Creek Parkway

482
Houston, TX 77090 
(281) 686-0186

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/14/2024 10:27 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: awilliams@amberewilliams.com

WILLIAMS ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP LLC (WEG, LLC.)
Address: 10126 Chiselhurst Way

Houston, TX 77065 
(346) 777-6106

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/18/2024 05:19 AM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: info.williamsenvironmentalgroup@

gmail.com

Willow Tree Early Education Team
Address: 10022 Foggy River Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 598 of 610 pages 1324



Missouri City, TX 77459 
(603) 425-4185

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jerryparr@willowtreeteam.com

Winn Innovations (Winn Innovations, LLC)
Address: 1146 Heather Wood Dr

Duncanville, TX 75137 
(214) 676-8330

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

WINSUPPLY OF MCALLEN
Address: 201 N. 26TH STREET

MCALLEN, TX 78501 
(956) 448-5039

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Invitiation Type: Not Invited

Response Status: Viewed
Status Date: 10/29/2024 10:35 AM (CT)

Wise Business Plans
Address: 7251 W, Lake Mead Blvd,

#300,las Vegas, NV 89128, USA
Las Vegas, NV 89128 
(080) 049-6105

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: businnessguide577@gmail.com

Witt & Associates, LLC
Address: 8455 S. 11th Avenue

Inglewood, CA 90305 
(323) 305-4709

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: drwitt@wittandassociatesllc.com

Witt O'Brien's (Witt O‘Brien‘s LLC)
Address: 1501 M Street, NW, 5th Floor

Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 585-0780

Classifications: HGA (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 599 of 610 pages 1325



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Witt O'Brien's, LLC
Address: 1201 15th St. NW, Ste. 600

Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 585-0780

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: leads@wittobriens.com

Women Outreach Service Of Texas (Women Club Association,Inc)
Address: 5450 Northwest Central Dr

Suite 109
Houston, TX 77092 
(281) 501-8801

Classifications: TCP
TPA
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: womenclubassociation2008@yah

oo.com

Workforce Software, LLC
Address: 38705 Seven Mile Rd

Suite 300
Livonia, MI 48152 
(734) 542-4100

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Workshop Houston
Address: 3030 Holman Street

Houston, TX 77004 
(713) 807-7911

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sarah@workshophouston.org

zach@workshophouston.org

World Class Rope Skipping
Address: 218 Saddleback Springs

Richmond, TX 77469 
(832) 498-8382

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: demarquisepps@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 600 of 610 pages 1326



Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

World Internet Marketing INc.
Address: PO Box 135

Kenvil, NJ 07847 
(973) 252-0999

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: world@world-inet.com

Worldgate (Worldgate, LLC)
Address: 1760 Reston Parkway

Suite 312
Reston, VA 20190 
(571) 349-0493

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: RFP@worldgatellc.com

WORTH Enterprises
Address: 400 N ASHLEY DR

SUITE 1900
TAMPA, FL 33602 
(813) 345-1712

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: KENYA@KENYARANSEY.COM

Wright One Training
Address: 8425 Brahma Dr

Justin, TX 76247 
(469) 360-4301

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wrightonetraining@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 601 of 610 pages 1327



Writers in the Schools
Address: 1414 Sul Ross

Houston, TX 77006 
(713) 523-3877

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: tangelo@witshouston.org

Writing with Design (The Learning Project)
Address: 712 Juniper Lane

Norman, OK 73069 
(405) 568-9931

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

WRM Development
Address: 14711 Hermes Dr.

Selma, TX 78154 
(210) 288-2991

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: wrmackey@sbcglobal.net

www.ppggloballlc.com
Address: 8765 spring cypress Rd.suite L-

218
spring, TX 77379 
(713) 527-0702

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
HUB
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: nsa@theppgllc.com

www.trustwave.com (www.trustwave.com)
Address: 70 W MADISON, SUITE 600

CHICAGO, IL 60602 
(312) 873-7500

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 602 of 610 pages 1328



Wylie Construction Services
Address: 4830 Wilson Road

Suite 280
Humble, TX 77396 
(832) 230-1587

Classifications: CPC (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: mike@wylieconstructionllc.com

Wylie Engineering (Wylie & Associates, LLC)
Address: 1 Greenway Plaza

Suite 1100
Houston, TX 77046 
(713) 781-2526

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: bnorton@wylieeng.com

kyazdani@wylieassociates.com
wcoleman@wylieassociates.com

Xyples LLC
Address: 2601 La Frontera Blvd

Suite 1217
Round Rock, TX 78681 
(404) 488-8811

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

YaLife Media and Marketing (YaLife LLC)
Address: 4606 FM 1950 Road West

Suite 635
Houston, TX 77069 
(281) 716-5850

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jjacobs@yalifemedia.com

Yawp Records LLC
Address: 2425 Underwood St

Apt 139
Houston, TX 77030 
(832) 622-6990

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: andrew@yawprecords.com

24/037DR-3Page 603 of 610 pages 1329



YesElections (Election-America, Inc.)
Address: 155 Mineola Blvd. Suite 102

Mineola, NY 11501 
(202) 360-4420

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

YoClaire's Financial Services (YOLANDA CLAIRE DAVIS)
Address: 20919 FOX SWIFT COURT

HUMBLE, TX 77338 
(832) 526-5499

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: yoclairesfs@gmail.com

Yoga Ed. Inc.
Address: PO BOX 12251

HONOLULU, HI 96828 
(310) 471-1742

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Yolah - Yolandra Drake
Address: 10924 Grant Rd #214

Houston, TX 77070 
(281) 733-6256

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: yolandra@singleparentsecretsboo

k.com

Young People In Action
Address: 10921 Foy Ln.

Bldg. B
Houston, TX 77093 
(281) 849-9742

Classifications: MBE
HUB (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jonathan@the-ypia.org

24/037DR-3Page 604 of 610 pages 1330



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Young Picassos Houston
Address: 4747 Bellaire Blvd.

Suite 545
Bellaire, TX 77401 
(713) 206-8429

Classifications: MBE
SBE (Primary)
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Young Women Christian Association of Houston
Address: 6309 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd

Houston, TX 77021 
(713) 868-9922

Classifications: TPA (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: ljenkins@ywcahouston.org

tdavis@ywcahouston.org

Young Women's Preparatory Network
Address: 1722 Routh Street, Suite 720

Dallas, TX 75201 
(214) 824-1400

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: Unsubmitted
Status Date: 9/30/2024 02:33 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: cryan@ywprep.org

Kkettles@ywprep.org
tburrell@ywprep.org

YOUR BOARD COACH, LLC
Address: 9135 Polk Street

Omaha, NE 68127-4463 
(402) 670-6058

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: lindarichards@yourboardcoach.co

m

Your Education Solutions
Address: 12510 Coolgreen St.

Houston, TX 77013 
(713) 899-9522

Classifications: WBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:

Response Status: Submitted
Status Date: 10/2/2024 12:58 PM (CT)
Response Date: 10/23/2024 05:07 PM (CT)
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: youreducationsolutionsllc@gmail.c

om

24/037DR-3Page 605 of 610 pages 1331



Invitiation Type: Automatic

Youth Advocacy TEAM
Address: 8474 Gallahad

Houston, TX 77078 
(832) 566-4956

Classifications: MBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: kristyedmond@gmail.com

Youth Debate League (MDG Gulf Coast, LLC)
Address: 12814 Candace Ct

Missouri City, TX 77489 
(281) 499-9997

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: sgrimes@youthdebateleague.org

Youth Enrichments (Chicks With Class LLC)
Address: 16602 Lake Prince Ln

Houston, TX 77044 
(414) 531-7241

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: jtadlas@youthenrichments.com

margob@youthenrichments.com

Youth Genesis Cosnulting Inc.
Address: 333 S Jensen

Houston, TX 77003 
(713) 835-7196

Classifications: HUB (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: srivera@ygcinc.org

Yvette De Luna
Address: 2345 Sage Road

Apt. 438
Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 429-2648

Classifications: MBE (Primary)

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: evaluan@gmail.com

24/037DR-3Page 606 of 610 pages 1332



SBE
WBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Z Smart, LLC
Address: 709 B West Rusk #813

Rockwall, TX 75087 
(972) 809-0754

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ZAI Global Inc
Address: 2102 Amanda Ct Piscataway

Piscataway, NJ, NJ 08854 
(732) 993-7969

Classifications: SBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ZEducation, LLC
Address: 2614 Ashmont Way

Mansfield, TX 76084 
(817) 405-6660

Classifications: MBE
SBE
WBE (Primary)

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Zen Insurance Services, LLC
Address: 6612 Zequiel Drive

Austin, TX 78744 
(512) 750-0981

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Zenith Designs, LLC
Address: 12823 Kingsbridge Lane Response Status: No Response

24/037DR-3Page 607 of 610 pages 1333



Houston, TX 77077 
(254) 645-1191

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
SBE

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status: Fail
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: chris@zenithdesigns.co

Z-MAS international
Address: 2626 South Loop West Suite 250

D
Houston, TX 77054 
(832) 423-9997

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: Securitieszmas@outlook.com

ZNA DESIGN (ZNA GROUP LLC)
Address: 25600 Westheimer Pkwy

Suite 123
Katy, TX 77494 
(832) 913-6961

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

ZolonTech, Inc.
Address: 13921 Park Center Road, Suite

500
Herndon, VA 20171 
(703) 636-3568

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: govt@zolontech.com

Zones, Inc.
Address: 1102 15th Street S.W.

Suite 102
Auburn, WA 98001 
(253) 205-3000

Classifications: MBE (Primary)
TIP

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

24/037DR-3Page 608 of 610 pages 1334



zSpace, Inc. (zSpace, Inc.)
Address: 490 Deguigne Dr., #200

#200
Sunnyvale, CA 94085 
(408) 498-4050

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails:

Zynera (Risk Assessment & Insurance Services, L.L.C.)
Address: 1770 St. James Place, Suite 407

Houston, TX 77056 
(713) 828-2821

Classifications: MBE
CPC (Primary)
SBE
HUB

Participation Type: Active Supplier
Email Status:
Invitiation Type: Automatic

Response Status: No Response
Invitiation Date: 9/30/2024
Invitiation Emails: michael@zynera.com

Bid Activity Detail

First Advertisement
Activity Date: 3/22/2024 08:00 AM (CT)
Description: 3/22/2024

Second Advertisement
Activity Date: 3/25/2024 08:00 AM (CT)
Description: 3/25/2024

Pre-Proposal Conference
Activity Date: 10/15/2024 02:00 PM (CT)
Description: Potential bidders are encouraged to attend the non-mandatory pre-proposal meeting which will

be held via Microsoft Teams.

Deisy Rubio is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Join Zoom Meeting

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consultants, Speakers and Trainers
A pre-proposal conference is scheduled for 10/15/2024@ 2:00 p.m. (CST).

Deisy Rubio is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Join Zoom Meeting
https://hcde-texas-org.zoom.us/j/81873631036?pwd=K79puXPKuesLhzKAcdUYNJziU31J90.1
Meeting ID: 818 7363 1036
Passcode: 468389

24/037DR-3Page 609 of 610 pages 1335



Anticipated Award Date
Activity Date: 12/13/2024 01:00 PM (CT)
Description:

24/037DR-3Page 610 of 610 pages 1336



PRICE 25 22 25 24 20
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10 4 3 0 5
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25 15 22 0 16
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25 10 20 0 16
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15 0 0 0 4
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0 0 0 0 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0 0 0 0 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0 0 0 0 0
OTHER 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 100 51 70 63 60

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consultants, Speakers

Total Weighted 
Value

Axiom 
Learning, Inc.

Bee’lieve in 
Reading 

Education 
Consultants

Boykins Youth 
FoundationsAgape 

Therapies & 
Educational 

Services Corp

1337



PRICE 25
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 100

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consulta

Total Weighted 
Value

14 17 10 13
8 5 10 5
17 19 18 19
19 19 15 19
14 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
71 61 64 70

CESO 
Communications, 

LLC

Ypsource Llc 
Dba Coble 

Studios 

Brandy 
Sharber 

Consulting 
LLC 

Bridging The Gap 
Life Coaching 

and 
Transformation 
Academy, LLC

1338



PRICE 25
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 100

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consulta

Total Weighted 
Value Diversity 

Cyber Council, 
Inc.

EnlightenEd 
Consulting

20 19 12 23
3 3 3 3
21 13 21 15
22 11 21 16
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0

66 45 57 57

Finbers Group 
LLC 

Elaine 
Cordelia 

Enterprise 
Inc

1339



PRICE 25
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 100

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consulta

Total Weighted 
Value

17 20 21
10 3 8
11 20 17
10 20 17
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

0 0 0
0 0 0
48 63 62

Global Kid Media

Good & Fanfair, 
LLC

Global Literacy 
Consulting LLC

1340



PRICE 25
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 100

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consulta

Total Weighted 
Value

22 23 16 21
3 10 4 5
19 20 18 9
18 19 18 9
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
62 71 57 43

Journey 
Together...A 

Learning 
Experience 

(Inspire 
Enlighten 

K-12 
Leadership 
Diagnostics, 

LLC

Houston career 
readiness 
academy 
(Cynthia 

Eguzouwa)

Green Teams, Inc.

1341



PRICE 25
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 100

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consulta

Total Weighted 
Value

21 22 20 3
3 3 3 10
20 19 13 12
19 20 13 12
0 0 8 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
62 63 56 37

Lorissa Coast dba 
LDE Consulting 

Group LLC

Liberation 
Lane 

Consulting

Legends Do LiveRaychelle M. 
Baines dba 

KAB 
Educational 
Consulting

1342



PRICE 25
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 100

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consulta

Total Weighted 
Value

10 20 6 21
8 3 3 10
20 20 19 10
17 19 19 9
10 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
64 62 46 50

Angelique 
Roberts dba 

Mother 
Daughter ISH 

Nothing But 
Tech

Meta heart 
Coaching LLC

M Cubed 
Consulting, 

LLC

1343



PRICE 25
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 100

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consulta

Total Weighted 
Value

17 16 13 23
3 5 3 5
15 23 12 10
14 21 12 10
0 10 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
49 76 40 48

(Hope Jones 
Enterprises, LLC) 
dba Off My Plate 

Food Program 
Consultants 

Outreach 
Strategists, 

LLC

Pathways To 
Resilience, 

LLC

Personal 
Touch 

Therapy 
(Shontai 
Thomas)

1344



PRICE 25
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 100

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consulta

Total Weighted 
Value

20 20 20 23 21
5 10 5 8 7
13 12 18 14 14
14 12 18 15 12
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
52 54 62 60 53

Practicing 
Musician

Ja"ontay 
Foster dba 

Prolific 
Success 

Events & 
Consulting, 

Restorative 
Houston

Soliant 
Health, LLC

SourceX 
Consulting, 

LLC

1345



PRICE 25
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 100

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consulta

Total Weighted 
Value

16 22 7 10
5 5 5 3
22 17 21 12
19 17 19 12
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
62 61 51 37

Texas 
Scholastic 
Esports 

Federation

Granthropology 
LLC dba 

Studiously 

Swan 
Solutions 

(Swan 
Solutions 

LLC)

Teaching and 
Learning 

Alliance, Inc

1346



PRICE 25
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 100

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consulta

Total Weighted 
Value

8 21 10 20
3 10 10 5
17 15 21 17
15 16 19 16
0 4 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
43 65 60 57

The Discovery 
Source

The Graduate's Gift, 
LLC (The Graduate's 

GIft, LLC)

The Atkins 
Impact 

Consulting 
Firm

Creative 
Taining 

Techniques 
Inc. DBA The 

Bob Pike 
Group

1347



PRICE 25
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 10
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 15
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the 
Vendor’s ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) 
has its principal place of business in this state; or (B) 
employs at least 500 persons in this state 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 100

24/037DR-3 Advisors, Coaches, Counselors, Consulta

Total Weighted 
Value

23 22 13 13
7 10 10 10
21 21 16 17
21 19 15 18
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
71 72 54 58

Jessica Faith 
Carter dba The 
Parent Teacher 
Collaborative

Valerie Peterson-
Kelly DBA VP 

Kelly 
Enterprises, 

LLC

Your 
Education 
Solutions, 

LLC

The Lincoln 
Center for Family 

and Youth

1348



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. F. 2.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Contract Award for Job No. 25/004TD Tidwell Head Start Site Clearing and

Playground Surface Installation
Submitted For: Edna Johnson, Purchasing Submitted By: Tameisha

Davenport
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 4. Provide

cost
savings
by
leveraging
tax dollars

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Jesus Amezcua, Dr. Edna Johnson
and Tameisha Davenport

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Facilities

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. 25/004TD for Tidwell Head Start Site Clearing
and Playground Surface Installation to EMA Sport Solutions in the amount of $272,700 and
delegate authority to HCDE Superintendent or his designee to negotiate, finalize, and execute a
construction contract.

Subject:
Contract Award for Job No. 25/004TD Tidwell Head Start Site Clearing and Playground Installation

Rationale:
The process enacted was Competitive Sealed Proposals (CSP) to acquire proposals from vendors to
construct CSP 25/004TD for Tidwell Head Start Site Clearing and Playground Installation. One
thousand nine hundred seventy-nine (1979) invitations were extended for proposals. Four (4)
responses were received from vendors. Responses were reviewed for compliance with the
requirements of the CSP, evaluated, and scored.  One(1) vendor offering the best value for HCDE
is recommended for award. Contracts are in accordance with Government Code 2269.  
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Board Recommendation 
Scoring Summary 
EC Form 
Supplier Participation 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Director
Purchasing (Originator) Tameisha Davenport 12/05/2024 03:50 PM
Purchasing (Originator) Tameisha Davenport 12/05/2024 03:50 PM
Purchasing Director
Purchasing (Originator)
Purchasing Director
Assistant Superintendent - Business 1349



1350



1351



1352



Harris County Department of Education
Business Office /Procurement Services Division 

EC Form
Effectiveness and Compliance Review

 [This form is used to document due diligence by Buyer] 

curement Services Audit File and Jesus J. Amezcua, Ph.D., CPA,

From: – Contract Manager

Job- Bid or RFP# and Name:  2 /0

Board Meeting Date:

Date:

202

,202

Procurement Requirements Applicable:

Check One 
_______ Under $10,000 (Requires Division Director and Asst Supt. Approval) 

From $10,000 to $49,999 (Requires Buyer, Procurement Director/CFO Approval) 
      X     Over $50,000 (per CH Local)

Cooperative Programs (Requires Board Approval) 

I certify that I have reviewed the attached job ( or RFP) and certify that all of my actions 
as a Recommendations Committee Member are within the procurement requirements in 
accordance with local Board Policies (CH local/legal) and legal (federal and state) policies and 
administrative guidelines set by the Business Office and the Purchasing Division.  

I certify that I have adhered to the Purchasing Policies of HCDE concerning the review of this job 
(bid or RFP) to include policies on conflict of interest.   

I certify that I am aware of all purchasing policies (CH Local and CH Legal) and administrative
procedures of HCDE.    

I certify that I am aware of the penalties of not following the purchasing policies and procedures 
and in specific with section 44.032 of the Texas Education Code which deals with the penalties 
related to sequential or component purchases. 

I further certify that I recommend the issuance of a purchase order after Board approval and 
execution of a contract. 

(Note:  This form is required of all jobs ( ids and RFPs) prepared by all buyers and 
Director) 

3331353



Participant Name Response DateResponse Status Contact
PMGR Development Corp (PMGR Development Group Corp) 12/12/2024 Submitted Keith Wallace
Scope28 12/11/2024 Submitted Cesar Flores
The PlayWell Group, Inc. 12/11/2024 Submitted Maria Powell
Ema Sport Solutions (Jhon Mario Madrigal) 12/11/2024 Submitted
AGIS (AMERICAN GENERAL INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES) 12/09/2024 No Bid ROCHELLE EVANS
APIA Source (APIA Source LLC) 12/04/2024 No Bid Didi Smith
Climate Solutions 12/03/2024 No Bid david whitley
CONSTRUCTION SOLUTION USA LLC 11/25/2024 No Bid Lindsey Stout
Academic Learning Company (Velazquez Press) 11/25/2024 No Bid Jonathan Ruiz
048BRI (Dragon Limited Inc)
10story Learning, LLC
1st Class Educator Locha Brooks
1st Materials Soil Stabilization (1st Materials & Technology, Inc.)
2 Inspire Peace Nikisha Nicole Patton Handy
2*2*4 Solutions Education Consulting Service Sabrina McCullough
2526 St. Paul St Sherry Jackson
2K Design Services, LLC
2rw Consultants Inc Laurie Johnson
2x4 Group, LLC Luis Orts
3 Concepts Contractors (Gillespie Capital Enterprises LLC) Kelin Gillespie
308 Construction, LLC Troy Brainard
360TXC, LLC Tony Lester
365 Builders llc Gilberto Maldonado
365 Paving & Construction LLC Gilberto Maldonado
3DC Services, LLC David Harper
3i Contracting LLC Julie Taylor
3rd I Process FX Lyric D Smith
4.0 GPA Henry Keculah
4kboards
8/A Builders, LLC Arnoldo Ochoa
A & H Electric Julie Birkner
a & i custom manufacturing llc ismael herrera
A & R Holdings, LLC Ryan Ross
A Better Day Foundation, LLC Dreux Antoine
A Better ME Basic Skills For Life Carla Jones
A Light Construction Michelle Yona
A&A Villa Construction Manuel Villa
A&E Development Gabriel Marcus Vasquez
A. Baines Counseling & Consulting, LLC (Bee Fit Foods Main) Ashley Baines
A. Bargas & Associates, LLC Almon Bargas
A.T. Kearney
A6 Scientific Corp. Zhiyuan He
AAA Painting
AAA Time Saver Services
AB Modern Houston LLC Rob Taylor
ABA Services (A Brush Above Services) Thomas L Rodgers
ABBA Construction Richard Boyd
ABM Building Services, LLC (ABM Building & Energy Solutions, Inc) Larry Harshaw
ABM Underground Utility Const Company
Accelerated Solutions LLC Terri Cofer
Access Data Supply, inc.
Access Sciences Corporation
ACE FABRICATORS INC Jeremy Moore
Aclarian LLC Carolyn Gatch
Acme Architectural Hardware, Inc. Barry Midkiff
Acme Fence Services Inc
ACS Engineering & Safety Elizabeth Jensen
Acumen Enterprises, Inc.
AdaptiveX (Test4Me LLC) Shayla Adams-Stafford
Adept Facilities & Design, Inc. David San Miguel
ADG General Contractor & Construction (Affiliated Development Group LLC)
Adira LLC
AdjuStar Services, Inc. Kareem Dale
Adjusters International Colorado, Inc.
ADMORE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY Abigail Wynne
Advanced Digital Solutions LLC Fredrick Solomon
Advancetech Systems (Advancetech Systems  2, Inc.) Terry   Gomes
Adventure Experiences, LLC Amy Rankin
Adventure Playground Systems (Adventure Playground Systems, Inc.) James Contreras
AECOM (AECOM Technical Services Inc)
AECOM Technical Services, Inc. Steve Hoyt
Aedile Plumbing Greg Neal Glover
Aeon Electrical, LLC Montana Morgan
AFD Services LLC Jeffrey Frenzel
AFL Enterprise Services, Inc.
AG|CM, Inc. (AGCM, Inc.) Seth Thompson
Aggieland Construction
AGH2O Holdings, LLC James R Lesko
Agile Designs and Services LLC Shenelle DuBose
AIAA Kids LLC
Air-an HVAC&R Mechanical Services LLC Aaron

1354



Alamo Classroom Solutions (PDG Industries) Viewed Miriam Guzman
Alamo1 (Alamo Environmental, Inc.) Jessica Soto
Albert Johnson III, Inc. Albert Johnson III
Alegna Technologies, Inc. Angela Cabrera
All Aboard Contractors Viewed Shante Kelley
ALL AMERICAN SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION LLC MICKEY ALIFF
All Around Construction Company, LLC Lynde Johnson
All Doors and More David Summa
All Educate Learning Resources Lena Allison
All Points of Texas (Lord's Relocation Services, Inc.) Randy Moore
All Pro Commercial Services (APC Industries, LLC) raegen williams
All Texas Electrical Contractors Inc.
All Thing’s Gourmet
ALL VALLEY DRUG SCREENS LAHOMA PEDERSON
All-Fair Electric, Inc
Alliance Building Code Services
Alliance Financial Ministries, Inc. Lonnie Mathews
Alliance Tank Service (ATS Group, LLC) Marci Crumley
Allied electric Services Inc. James Whiteaker
Allied Signs Nasir Yunus
All-Terra Engineering, Inc (All-Terra Materials Testing, Inc) Keisha Julien
Ally Energy Solutions LLC Michael Bowman
Ally Roofing Services Tia Brameld
Alpha and Omega CS&C, Inc
Alpha Building Corporation
Alpha Co. Marketing & Media (Alpha Company Marketing & Media) Juan Pablo Osorio
ALPHA Facilities Solutions Kimberley Jones
Alpha Project Solutions LLC Rolando Sandoval
Alpha Testing, Inc.
AlphaGraphics (Lukitas Inc.) James Burciaga
Alpine Construction Company (Alpine Engineering & Construction, LLC) Mike Hayes
Al-Raza Computing Services (Al-Razaq Computing Services)
Alta Architects Nick Martinez
ALTERING THE EDUCATION XPECTATION LLC Devon Horton
Altius Graphics (NAYAK Corporation) Siddhartha Nayak
amalgamated Services Inc. derrick Bovino
Ameresco, Inc.
American Container Homes Daniel Almaraz
American Flag Pole
AMERICAN FLOORING SERVICES MIKE SMITH
AMERICAN HVAC SERVICES, LLC
AMERICAN MADE SOLAR AND WIND (MARDEL SOUZA INC)
American Restoration LLC
American Roofing & Metal Co., Inc. John Blackwell
American Technologies, Inc Zoe Freeman
Amp Electric (Mac4 Industries LLC) Brian McArthur
Amplified Solutions Rob Todd
Amstar, Inc. Atanacio Carrisal
AMX SchoolView
Anacott Consulting Group LLC
Anchoring Hopes (Anchoring Hopes Wellness Recovery Institute LLC) Tracey E. Moore
ANCO Insurance
Anew Psychological Services, PLLC Arlene Gordon-Hollingsworth
Ann Marie Harbour Ann Marie Harbour
Aogo Tech Services
Aoka Engineering ganesh chapagain
Apache Services, Inc. Patrick Black
APEX Consulting group
Apex Electrical Solutions, Inc. Viewed Fred Robert Morillon
Apex Multifamily Builders, LLC Apex Multifamily Builders
Apex Procurement Solutions (Southern Executive Transport, LLC) Krystyn Nixon
Aphid Maintenance Group
Approved Purchasing, LLC Amanda Watson
APSI Construction Management (Morse) Robert Morse
AR Frontier Service, LLC
AR Mechanical, L.L.C.
AR Turnkee Construction Company (Adam Turner)
Arc Light Electric, Inc. Shannon Hammons
Architectural Construction Group George Atala
Architectural Sales Inc
ardurra group
ARG Capital LLC Thomas Korstad
Argument-Driven Inquiry Krista Clark
Aries Building Systems LLC MICHAEL BOLLERO, JR
Armor Construction
Armor Gear Adrienne Rowe
Armstrong Relocation
ARRAY Ramiro Vidaurri
Arrow Consulting Corporation
Arrowhead Asset Services LLC Blake Parker
Art + Artisans Consulting Jennifer Seay
Artius Theophilus Tor
Arts Alive! Inc (ARTS ALIVE!) Wendy Haardt
Arup

1355



As We Grow Learning Center
ASA Builders, Inc Keith Elliott
ASAP Roofing (Koppel & Kozel, LLC) Joseph Kozel
Ascending Yi Mu
Ascension Roofing and Construction, LLC Bryan Jakes
ASD Consultants, Inc. Curtis Brown
ASE Security Solutions LLC Victor Ramos
ASmart Consulting Carolyn Washington
Aspire & Reach Educational Consulting Services, LLC Aisha Ansari and Elena Ruiz
Aspire Sales & Electrical Services, LLC (Aspire Sales, LLC) Richard Janak
Aspire Works LLC Jeff Shokrian
Associated Testing Laboratories, inc, PRITI SINGH
Association for the Advancement of Mexican Americans Marlen Cardona
Astarr Tech LLC
Astrov & Associates Steve Astrov
Athletes Global Corporation Jernavis Draughn
ATIS Elevator Inspections, LLC Jay Sitzmann
Atkins Powerhouse Consulting LLC Renika Atkins
Atlas Civil Engineering PLLC
Atlas Foundation Repair (Atlas Gulf Coast) Eric Ewing
Atlas Pro Services, LLC Peggy Taylor
ATR Engineering
Atrium Roofing Marissa Ibarra
ATSER, LP Mark Knight
Attest Education
ATW MGMT INC
AtWork Personnal Srvices (Aceda Solutions) Damiana Adesida
ATX Fence Supply Gene Callaway
Author Tanya Paris Viewed Tanya Paris
Authorable Susie Harder
Autism and Behavioral Technologies, Inc.
Automated Energy Solutions (Troy Geyer)
Avan Construction Inc. Sati Yuksek
Aviles Engineering Corporation
AXC Property Services LLC
Axiom Division 7 (Axiom Division 7 INC.) Joe Muckenthaler
Axiom Learning, Inc.
Axis Builders LLC Estimating Dept
AZTECA Designs, Inc. Cecilia Castellano
Azteca Enterprises, Inc. (Azteca Omega Group) Chris Davis
B & C CONSTRUCTORS, LP
B. D. & W. Const.
B.Cardenas Construction Benito Cardenas
B.K. Construction (B.K. Mechanical Services, Inc) Bruce Kay
BadgeCert Ginger Malin
Badger Daylighting Corp Haley Spiegel
Baiza and Associates Consulting LLC Melinda Baiza
BAJ Construction, Inc. (Farshad) Adriana Zamora
Baked With Confidence Chiquitia Stueart
Baldwin-Cox Agency
Ballew Construction, LLC Lena Ballew
Barnett AC Home Repair And Commercial Services LLC
Baron Global Suppliers, Inc. Kamelia Shahid
Barstone, Inc. Simone Sander
Bartlett Cocke General Contractors
BaseLine Paving & Construction, Inc. Tanya White
Basic Environmental Group, LLC Anna Corral
Basic IDIQ Viewed Accounting Department
Basic SDV, Inc. John K. Davis, Jr.
Bass Constuction Co., Inc.
Bath Fitter Jason Trevino
Batson Cook Construction (Batson Cook Company) Neha A Dugal
Batterson, LLP
Bauer Sport Floors, Inc. Kirk Van Hook
Bayou City Solar, LLC Adrian Castillo
BBMK Contracting-BlueTeam
BC Commercial (Beach Construction, Inc.)
BCA DX LABORATORY
BCS A-1 Professional Cleaning
BCS Consulting
BD Modular Sales and Leasing
BDK And Associates LLC
BE&K Building Group, LLC Jon Fayard
Beacon Systems, Inc Marada M. Reddi
Bear Construction Company Cassidy Tarpey
Bearing Fruit Early Childhood Training JULIA DOUCH
Bedrock International Group, LLC Aneela Qamar
Bee Busy Wellness Center Norman Mitchell
BEK Co. Otabek Oblokulov
Belknap Concrete Kim Belknap
Belknap Plumbing Systems, Inc. Kenneth Belknap
Bell and Smarts Lynette Bell
Bella Luna Engineering & Building Mainte (Bella Luna Engineering & Building Maintenance) Lorenzo Luna
BEM Solutions, LLC Brandon E Martin

1356



BenCheri Educational Center
Benco Commercial Roofing (Benco Construcion Services Inc)
BENNETT MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS LLC DeLeon Bennett
Bernhard (Bernhard MCC LLC) Rhiannon Balentine
Best Practice Associates, Inc. Susan Niette
Bethany Webster Bethany Webster
Bets Construction and Cleaning LLC Betsy Morales
Between The Lines Striping (H&M Choice Services LLC)
Bey Commercial Construction LTD Beth Richardson
Beyond the Seat, LLC Wialillian Howard
Big Art Co.
Big Bear Roofing & Construction
Big Rock Educational Services Matt Khirallah
Bill Sherer Bill Sherer
Binyod LLC Khudoyor Ortikov
Black Gold Asphalt Seal LLC Edward Lincoln
Black Orchids PR (Chenadra Washington International, LLC) Chenadra Washington
Black Star Equities LLC benjamin birch
BlackBeltHelp
Blackland Glass & Construction Billy Long or Will Strawn
Blackridge Research & Consulting
BlendED Learning Consultants
BLS Construction, Inc.
BLU PHIRE RESEARCH INSTITUTE INC LORI GEE
BluBins Preserv Services LLC Ajay Ravi
Blue Heron Construction Services, LLC Patrick Garza
Blue Kangaroo Packoutz of Houston NE/ Woodlands (Evenlevel Holdings LLC) Chris Clever
Blue Ox Construction, Inc Jorge Marcano
BlueNet Technologies, Inc. LaDonna Martin
BluGreen Pest Control Chris Drymala
BMS CONSTRUCTION Jennifer Monroe
Bocci Engineering, LLC Lianne Lami
BOLD Life Wellness and Consulting LLC
Bond Program Management Services Tom Trial
Boniuk Library, Holocaust Museum Houston Joel Bangilan
BookerDezigns Cornelius Booker
Boundaryless Enterprises, LLC Raenada Mason
Boyer, Inc. Wanda Guerra
Bradlink LLC
Brady Environmental Services Inc Mark Swinnea
Brahmarsk Corporation Dr Sri Narayanaswamy
Brandon Miller
Braun & Butler Construction Kenton Heinze
Braun Intertec Corporation Andre Lehr
BraveUp Consulting Brittany Holloman
Brazos Commercial Roofing (Brazos – Valley Division, LLC) David Galloway
Brazos Restoration & Waterproofing, Inc. Jamie MacCloskey
Brazos Urethane, Inc. John "Butch" Scoggins
Brazos Valley Contractors Assoc Kayla Glover or June Miller
Breakin Khainz Inc Dominique McGee
Briar Patch Tamikae Penson-Wilson
Bridge to Leadership, LLC
BridgeNet Communications, LLC
Brierley Associates
Bright Horizon
Bright Side Construction and Pressure Washing
Bright Thinker Laura
Britain Electric Michael Teel
Brittany Endlich
Brivenca Builders (The Brito Group, LLC) Edwin Brito
Broadcast Technical Services, Inc. Michael Hobart
Broaddus & Associates Nawal Kimmel
Broadway Construction Group (Broadway Construction Group (TX) LLC) Richanell Ruiz
Brookstone, LP Tracey Mason
Broome Welding & Machine CO., Inc Chris Rupert
Brown & Root Industrial Services, LLC
Brown and Root Industrial Services, LLC Mike Coberley
Bruce Monical Design
Brush Effects Inc. (Terry Mallory)
BSA Design Group Inc. Vanessa Wittliff
BTM SOLUTIONS LLC
Building Solutions william dillard
Building Tech Team, LLC Shane Best
Built Rite Construction LLC dba CS Architectural Woodworking Deanna Valdespino
Bunky and Son Construction, LLC
Bureau of Education & Research Ashley Clark
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.
Burgess Construction Consultants Inc John Dooley
Burman Construction, LLC Francisco Aguilar
BUSINESS 101 CONSULTANTS & TRAINERS
BWI Companies, Inc.
By Our Hands Frances McIntire-Freeman
BYO Playground, Inc.
C Three Business Consultants LLC Amy Yan

1357



C&B ELECTRIC & A/C SERVICES carlos hernandez
C&L Consulting Viewed Deborah Hutchison
C. F. McDonald Electric, Inc. Diane Dollar
C.A. Walker Construction Chris A. Walker
C-130 Solutions, LLC Anthony Cisneroz
C1S Group, Inc. Dustin White
Cable Construction Company (Joe Tom Cable)
CAESAR CONSTRUCTION INC JOSE HERNANDEZ
CAI Services, LLC Amy Ayers
cain & co llc
Caleb Anthony Rodriguez Resources,LLC Caleb Rodriguez
Calico Construction and Development LLC
Calidad Construction, LLC dba Valley Supplies and Services Art Garza
Callaway Solutions, LLC Sussette Alexander
Campaign Renovation Harvey Jackson
Candor Consulting and Diagnostics, LLC Jennifere Ring
Cantex Roofing & Construction Mike Heibert
Caperton-Brown & Poole Consulting Hope Caperton-Brown
Caprock Electric
Capy Concrete LLC Brian Rojas
Cardro Construction LLC Arturo Rodriguez
Carlos Rodriguez
Carrillo's Remodeling LLC Maria Carrillo
Castro Roofing of Texas, L.P.
Catapult Dreams, LLC Quianta Moore
Cavalry Construction Lucy Filipowicz
CBRE | Heery (CBRE Heery, Inc.) Gary Whittle
CBTS Technology Solutions Lori Morgan
CCS Interational, Inc. Julie McLaren
CDJ JONES LLC (Cubes Office Services) Cedric Jones
CDM Contracting Services Henry Munoz
CDR Maguire, Inc. Andy Mendez
CEC Facilities Group Travis Rowe
Ceilpro James Franks
Centennial Contractors Enterprises, Inc. Jim Gaulden
Centennial Moisture Control, Inc. Ed Talent
Center for Quality Leadership, Inc.
Center for Urban Transformation Leah Wolfthal
Centex Construction
Century Weatherproofing INC
Certica Solutions Greg Smith
Cettasale, Inc. James
CFI Mechanical, Inc. Laura Alford
CFJ Construction and Environmental Services Cartel Carter
CFW ENTERPRISES LLC MICHAEL CROSSLAND
CHAMPCO, INC. Ronnie Podraza
Champion landscape Supplies & Equipment (The Green Shovel Inc) Richard Reuth
Change Consulting Group, LLC Marta Pickard
Charbonnet & Associates Kathy Spiess
Charles Taylor Engineering Technical Services (SBSA, LLC) Chris Nast
Chase in Dreams, Speech and Drama (Deadra Chase) Deadra Chase
CHAT (Culture of Health-Advancing Together) Aisha Siddiqui, DrPH, MPH
Chatham Construction Inc Mike Chatham
Chavez Service Companies, Inc. (.) Brenda Chavez
Cherry Central Cooperative, Inc. Viewed Lori Eastman
Cherry House Moving
Cheryl R. Vital Cheryl Vital
Child Care Associates Candace Lord
CHILDRENFLOW LLC Erika Flores
Chiron Communicaiton Services, LLC
Christensen Building Group, LLC Mark Christensen
Cindy Puryear Consulting Services (Cindy Puryear) Cindy Puryear
Citelum US, Inc. Rossio Goodno
Clayborn Inc DBA Onc National Jackie Clayborn
Clean Air Systems, LLC Justine Crabbe
cLI-Energy and Construction LL Terry Harts
Closet Factory (GDJ Interests Inc.) Gary Gaston
Club SciKidz Houston (Heir Consulting Group)
CMC Construction Services (CMC Steel Fabricators)
CMC Development & Construction Corporation LLC
CMST, LLC (Construction Managers of Southeast Texas, LLC) Bruce Reyes
CMV Fresh Solutions Carlos Vilche
CNS SERVICES, INC dba Living Your Life Without Limits Shannon Jackson
Coach's Construction Warrick Baker
Coastal Air Balance Corp. Scwineott Sower
Coatings Specialty Development Lab joe Green
Code Knights (Blackwell Education LLC) Mike Blackwell
Code Park Inc Amanda Shih
COGENT Infotech Corporation Justin Acord
Cognitive Solutions Special Education Consultants Natalie Hudson
CohnReznick LLP
COLEXAS DIGITAL INC Cody Turk
Collaborate PM LLC David Kaczynski
Collegiate Funding Advisors (Grace Advisors USA, LLC) Chip Miller

1358



Comex Corporation David A. Walker
Comflow Mechanical Services Chris Evett
Comfort Systems USA - South Central
Commercial Specialty Cleaning Marsha Robinson
Commercial Technology Contractors Inc. Mike Martone
Commercial Wallcovering Corp.
Commerical Wallcovering Corp.
Complete Companies Inc Joshua Garfinkle
Complete System Balance Cody Lee
Comprehensive Training Center Kristina Ubina
Compu Dynamics LLC Eric Turnipseed
CompuPro Global (Rita‘s Tape Media)
Computer Kids Ann - Home
Compu-Vision Consulting Inc.
Concept Facility Services LLC
CONCORD COMMERCIAL SERVICES, INC Patrick Jones
ConEdison Solutions (Consolidated Edison, Inc.)
Connect Community Youth & Family Services
Consolidated Services of North America (Ximena Ramirez) Jessica Rodriguez
ConstructConnect Viewed
Construction Bid Source
Construction Journal Pamela Exton
Construction Ltd Ron Weiser
Construction Masters of Houston, Inc
Consult Dr. Michelle, LLC Dr. Michelle Fennick
Consummate Solutions Consulting Firm LLC Viewed Evvie Smith
Continuum Restoration Services, LLC
Contractors Plus Roofing & Construction, LLC Tiffany Simmons
CoolSpeak, LLC Joey Negron
Cooperative Services Victoria Lee
Cooperative Strategies
CORE construction services of Texas, Inc. Dave Wilson
CORE Projects Group Ed Nelson
CORESTONE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (RMB MANAGEMENT) Jerry Calhoon
Corey Construction Commercial Services (H&S Building Material, L.P.) Elissa Wilson
Cornerstone Development Group (Solus Christus Group LLC) Rob Ficalora
Corporate Vision Inc Horace Roberts, Jr.
Corpus Groundworks, LLC Christopher Cruz
Corzone Debra Hubbard Aboagye
cosmo electric services
Cosmos Construction,Inc.
Costello, Inc.
Cotton Commercial USA
Course Crew (US)
Covid Safety Glass (Silent West LLC) Jack Colton
Coyote Innovations (Coyote Marketing llc)
CPS HR Consulting (Cooperative Personnel Services) Karina Mendez
Craft Mechanical Insulation L.L.C. Allen Fowler
CRAFT SAFETY INSPECTIONS (JMAC GROUP LLC) Re-Tasselyn Craft
Crawford Industrial Services, LLC. Robert Hargraves
creme dela creme cleaning services krystal deloney
Crimson Vision Enterprises Kimberley Yancy
Criterion Contractors Inc. Patti Locklear
Critical Mass Connection Sharese Smith
Crockett Iron Works (KBL SERVICES LLC) Jay Davis
Crosley Construction & Design, LLC
Crosswinds Contracting Tim Duckworth
Crowned Eagle Construction Josh Konicki
CRT, GC DBA Caprock Construction Rob Kimmel
Crux Techology & Security Solutions, Inc.
CRX inc
CS Construction and Development (TRESAN COMPANY)
CSA Consulting Group LLC Christopher Spillman
CSI Engineering Inc Aderonke Sule
CSJ Group
CTE Services LLC Carlos Barrett
Custom Crates & Pallets, LTD. Ashley Chavez
Cut above landscape and irrigation
CVAL Innovations (CVAL Innovations LLC) Geegna Adenwala
CX2, Inc. (CX2) Jamie Burnett
Cyclone FPV (Cyclone 3D, Inc.) Tarek Maalouf
CYG EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS Cheryl Sanders
CZS Developers LLC Mohamed Zekkour
D & R Electric Company
D&J Enterprises, Inc. Jason Sanders
D&M Renovation LLC Marvin Carcamo
D. Mark Wallace David Mark Wallace
D.A. Lamont Public Adjusters
D.A.N.'s One Stop, LLC. Moses/Nico
D.L. Bandy Constructors Bill Steele
DAE & Associates, LTD dba Geotech Engineering and Testing David A.Eastwood
Daise Management, LLC (Alfred Daise) Alfred Daise
DAL Construction Company
Dale Dobbins

1359



Dalton Air Conditioning and Heating (Dalton Air Conditioning and Heating, LLC) James Dalton
Dalworth Lighting & Electrical Services
Dan St. Romain Educational Consulting, LLC
DANIEL GE CONSTRUCTION INC MIRIAM ESPINOZA
Danny Steele (Daniel J. Steele) Danny Steele
Darkhorse Visualization (Darkhorse Visualization LP) Viewed Craig Hiltz
Datacom & Security Solutions (DC & S Solutions Inc.) Lucy Yanez
David James (David Hebert) David Hebert
David Rodriguez David Rodriguez
David Santana
DBA: HS&M Mental Health & Education (HS&M Construction) Dr. Hawa Hunt
DBI Construction Inc, (David Boggs dba DBI Construction)
DBL Management Solutions Angela Holden
DC David Construction LLC Tommy David
Dean E. Norris, Inc.
Debbie J. Anders Consulting Debbie Anders
Decisions
DeDe Church & Associates, LLC DeDe Church
Defined Learning Tom Comerford
Delta T Equipment Steve Cox
DEMS,LLC Olusola Dosunmu
Denton and Bradley Metal Solutions, INC Stormy Bradley
Devereaux Enterprises, LLC Cedric Devereaux
DGR United Gaylon Joseph Jr, Ryland Wood
Diamond KK, Inc.
Diamond8Industries (Diamond Eight Industries) Isaac Galpin
DIAZ-MEX CONSTRUCTION Omar Diaz
Dig 'em Up LLC William Chandler
Digital Air Control, Inc Accounts Payable
Dijah Speaks LLC Chadijah Williams
Dillon Claims & Consulting Services LLC
Dillon Construction & Renovations, LLC
Ditch Witch of Houston
Diverse Consulting Enterprises, Inc. Lisa Williams
Diversified Cleaning Services, LLC Earlene Henry
Diversified General Contractors, Inc. Kyle Mullican
Diversified Services LLC (Calvin's Diversified Services LLC)
DivisionOne Construction LLC Todd Callaway
DKI Commercial Solutions, LLC (DKI Restoration, LLC) Lee Shoop
DMS Disaster Consultants
DNB Enterprises, Inc. Ron Gilbert
Dodge Construction Network
Dodson House Moving, LLC Gator Dodson
DoLogic Inc. Errica Bennett
Dominika Dorota Staniewicz Dominika D Staniewicz
DorSun Global, LLC David Dorband
Doucet & Associates, Inc. Joe Grasso, P.E., CPESC
Doxa Construction INC Ruben Hernandez
Dr. Mike! Mike Longoria
Dramatik Strandz
Dream Capital International, Inc VERNON JORDAN
Dream to Vision Education, Inc. Karina Anderson
Drewery Construction Company, Incorporated Paul Kummer
DRF Industries LLC
DrHopeObika Dr. Hope Obika Waobikeze
DRsquared Mental Health Solutions, PLLC (DyMisha Richardson) Dr. DyMisha Richardson
Drymalla Construction Company Ellen Labay
DT Construction, LP Constance L. Thompson
Dudley Construction, Ltd.
Dunhill Construction Gabriel Vasquez
Dunn Lighweight Structures Javier Rattia
Dunn's Logistics Inc
DunRite Playgrounds (Dun-Rite Contracting, Inc)
Duro-Last, Inc. Chenelle Sauer
Durotech Inc. Becky Meadows
Du-West Construction, Inc.
dycor inc.
Dynamic Commercial Solutions LLC Myra Palomin
Dynamic Elevators Inc. Gil Prado
DYS HOUSYON YOUTH ASSOCIATION Tanza Abdullah
E & F Construction enterprises llc Eric Carr
E & Hurd LLC Ebony Hurd
E & J Energy Solutions
E Contractors USA, LLC Irfan Abji
E.R.S., Inc. (Elevator Repair Service, Inc.) Sandra Stafford
EA Plumbing & Property Services (Evolution Alignment Inc) Quentin Howard
Earl P. Forbrich, Jr. Inc Earl Forbrich, Jr.
Early Start Development Inc Lason Hines
ECC 412, LLC Maxine Fredericks
ECM International, Inc.
eco Construction, Inc.
ECO Restoration & Cleaning Services (ECO Clean LLC) Amanda Murphy
EcoAccomm LLC David Burciaga
E-Colors in Education Rosalinda Mercado-Garza

1360



EcoXstream, LLC
Ed Equity Educational Consultants (Prince Service Solutions LLC) VERLINCIA PRINCE
EDEL Roofing & Construction Inc. Eddie Elizondo
Edoc Technologies, Inc. Michelle Haas
Educate To Edify (Educating While Black) Deidra Lawson
Education & Business Associates, Inc. Carol J. Hecht
Education Solutions Now, LLC Demi Walker
Educational Epiphany LLC Donyall Dickey
Educational Support Services RACHEAL DEAMER
Educational Systems Consulting Bill Christensen
Edwards Energy Environmental & Waste Management Sandra Edwards
Edwards Sutarwalla PLLC Brent Webster
EE&G Construction & Electrical, LLC
EFI Global, inc.
EGC Inc Luis M Dueno
EIKON Consultant Group, LLC
EIS Lighting (Eco Induction Systems, LLC)
El Clavo Lumber Store (El Clavo Sales Company, Inc.) Julio de los Reyes Jr
Elaine Cordelia Enterprise Inc Terry McClain
Elder Consulting (Don Elder Jr)
Eldridge Commercial Improvements, Inc.
ELECTRONIC DREAMS, LLC Lisa Byars
Electrotech Supply Products
Elegant Enterprise-Wide Solutions, Inc. Vikas Arora
Elevation Consulting, Inc Kenneth D Davis
Elite Utility Services Inc. Greg Beiersdorfer
Elitevirtualconnections@outlook.com Tiara Shante Evans
Elizabeth B. Thompson Elizabeth B Thompson
EMC Concrete Coatings Sandra Calderon
EMC Resurfacing Calderon
Emdin Support Services LLC Ebone Brown
Emerald Services and Restoration, LLC
Emerald Standard Services, Inc.
Emian Drywall and Renovating Cecilia Riveros
EMJ Corporation
Emma Oliver
EMPAC HEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC DEANNA JEFFERSON
Empire Construction Solutions
Empowered Network Services, LLC Thomas R Kelchner
Empowering Communities (NSEP Community Interest Company) Gary Pettengell
ENCON International, Inc.
Energy Mechanical Services Chad Woods
Energy Saving Advisor Distributors Ira Haggerty
Engap Accquisitions, LLC James Waweru
ENGIE Services U.S. Inc. FELICIA MCDADE
English + Associates Architects, Inc. Kathleen English
English Builders Associates L.L.C.
Enhanced Professional Services LLC Brandy Bennick
Enigma Electric LLC Veronica Barrera
En-Norvation Business Solutions Norva V. Alleyne
Enprotec / Hibbs & Todd, Inc.
Enterprise Builders LLC Ron Killion
Enterprise Pals, Inc.
ENTRAM CORP
Epic Solar Control, LLC Kelly Eder
Eplusc3.com alan levin
Epoxy Design Systems, Inc.
EPS LLC xavier williams
Equipment Depot LLC (Equipment Depot) Michael Schaad
Equipment Management Services
Equitable Education Global Exchange Tiffany Olford
ERC Environmental & Construction Services, Inc. Viewed Atzimba Paterson
Ernst & Young LLP
ERVIN MANAGEMENT GROUP DONIEL ERVIN
Esmeralda Lopez Esmeralda Lopez
Essential Wellness and Balance
eTeachingMe (Love N Learn At Home) Kristin Miller
Europa Homes Construction LLC
Evergreen Solutions, LLC KELLY TUCKER
Everline Coatings and Services Fort Bend/Katy/Cypress (Onyx Franchise Services LLC) Nestor Daboin
everyonelovesair john j ragan
Evitar Systems LLC Barbara Bostic
Evolve Holdings Inc
EVTODO Inc
Exceptional Pediatric Therapy, LLC Nedra G Woods
Exclusive Windows & Doors (Pursuit Properties, LLC)
Executive Pro High Cleaning Agency yolanda s taylor
ExerPlay, Inc Vicki Wilmarth
Expanded Learning Academy Ronald Robinson
Eye Candy Digital Video, LLC Mike Martine
Ezzi Signs
F&S Calhoun Consulting Inc (Fred E Calhoun)
F.H. Paschen, S.N.Nielsen & Associates LLC Leo J. Wright
FABOW Software Solutions Dr. Vicki Bealman

1361



Facilitex LLC
Facilities Electric, Inc. David E. Durrett
FACILITIES INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS & CONSULTING LLC Nikki Hamler
Facilities Sources (Dura Pier Facilities Services Ltd.)
Facilities USA LLC Francisco Rendon
FacilitiesCONNECT Tara Adams
Facility Interiors, Inc. Julie McCarble
Faith Works Consulting Group, LLC Lashonda J. Williams
Falkenberg Construction Company, Inc. John E. Castro
Families Read Children Rise (John Robinson Consulting) John Robinson Sr.
FAMILY FELLOWSHIP COMMUNITY BAPTIST CHURCH Gwyn E Jones
Fast Forward Robert Bowens
Favor Consulting Inc (Demlan Solutions Inc) Ann Adekunle
FCS Services Michael Fiorenza
Felicity Educational Services Mike Nekritz
FERN Environmental LLC Gregory Lall
Fidis Logistics, LLC Antonia Murphy
Fielder's Choice, Inc.
Fig Restoration Moncy Hawkins
Finbers Group LLC Cynthia Eguzouwa
Fire Reconstruction Inc Brian Crow
First Out Services, LLC James Whitten
First3Years
FISHER TRACKS, INC.
Fitz Associates, LLC Darla Lowden
Fix My Slab Foundation Repair (TDS Foundation Services)
FJW Construction Company
Fleetwood Services, LLC Robert Fleetwood
Flintco, LLC Pierce Daigle
floors 2 adore
Floral Park Consulting LLC
Flourishing Behavioral Health Georgia Lovell
Floyd Billings Construction LLC.
FMG Construction Group, LLC Viewed David Ferez
FMSG (Facilities Management Services Group)
Foodservice Design Professionals (Millunzi & Associates) Melissa Moore
Foodservice Peeps LLC Rolando Flores
ForeFront Power Natalie Kobayashi
Forge CCM, Inc. Joseph Solis
Fort Bend Mechanical & Construction LLC Eric Medford
Fort Worth Electric Alyson Aaron
Forward Edge Denise Caccavari
Foster CM Group, Inc. Gina Trimboli
Foundation Specialists
Four Seasons Development Co, Inc. Julian Kubeczka
FRAGMA Construction Services, LLC Manuel J. Arizmendi
Frame-Work Consult O. Jacob
Franklin Covey Clien Sales, Inc (Franklin Covey Inc.) Stephenie Reynolds
Franklin D Saulsberry LLC Franklin D Saulsberry
Free Peace Montrey Peace
FREEALLIANCE.COM, LLC Anand Marthi
Freedom Construction Zac Rocha
Freese and Nichols, Inc. Rusty Michele McLaurin
From Dreams 2 Reality Andrea Lance
From The Ground up Performance Enhancement (Deanna Voltz) Deanna Voltz
From The Heart International Educational Services Heather Sanders
FrontGate HR
Frontier Services Group Gregg Autrey
Frontier Waterproofing
Frontline Construction Group
Frost Construction Company Inc. Hector Colunga
FRS Trenchcore Sherman Dupre
FSI Construction, Inc.
Fuel Up For Life Foundation Inc Vanessa Jones
Fugro USA Land, Inc. Kyle Kilgore
Fullidity LLC
Furness Law Matthew Furness
Future Recruiting LLC
FVN Clothing Geo.
G.A.M. Construction Inc Gail Moran
G.I. Construction Management LLC Dustin Pendergrass
G4C Enterprises, LLC Gary Caples
G5 Construction (G5 GC LLC) Ovidio Gutierrez
Gamma Construction Pam Haynes
Gant Industries Inc Brad Laskowski
Gary Polland P.C. Gary Polland
Garza/Bomberger & Associates Kristin Denman
Gas and Supply (IWS Gas and Supply of Texas, Ltd) Ron Choi
Gastile Consultant Group
Gazelle Capital, LLC
GC Commercial Construction Cory Holbrook
GC Services Maintenance and Janitorial (Colombican LLC) Ivan D Garcia
GCE Services Susan Carrizal
GCI Solutions LLC

1362



Gemini LSV (Gemini Stage Lighting Inc) Leonard Miller
General Commercial Solutions, LLC Janie Maldonado
General Contractor Services, Inc.
General Sports Surfaces LLC Lorena Puentes
Generation Teach Inc. Laura Zahn
Generocity Services Inc. Chad Harris
Gentle Minds Tutoring Tiffany Williams
George Meeks Landpro, Inc Richard Stafford
GeoSolutions, Inc. (Southwest GeoSolutions, Inc.) Zach Witt
Gerloff Company Inc.
GermBlast (Infection Controls, Inc.) Rodney Madsen
Getting Sorted (G. Yess Fisher & Co., LLC) Gayle Y. Fisher, M.Ed., Ed. Tech
Gifting Grounds
Gilbane Building Company Joy Valha
Gilberto D. Soto Dr. Gilberto D. Soto
GilCat Solutions (Gloria Lastra) Gloria Irene Lastra
GIMO Special Education Services & Consulting Elizabeth Pratt
GitFitCode LLC Dominick
Gladiator door Co. Jordan Cecil
Glass Doctor Home + Business of Greater South Houston (Pearland, TX) (Terrance, Francois Nathaniel Prevost
Glass View of Tech Shaina Glass
Glenn Mikeska Enterprises LLC Champion Restoration
Global Disaster Services, Inc.
GLOBAL EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS LLC Horace L Williams
Global Kid Media Vipul Gupta
Global Literacy Consulting, LLC Dr. Sharon O'Neal
Glumac (Glumac a Tetra Tech Company)
GM Consulting (Grand Monsieur Entertainment, LLC) Julian Alfred
GOD FEARING POWER HOUSE (POWER ROCK COMMUNITY CENTR) ROCHELLE JOHNSON-SMITH
Golden Mountain Consulting L.L.C Lan Nguyen
Good & Fanfair, LLC. Danielle Fanfair
Good News Church
Good ol Boyz Plumbing (MDM Plumbing Services LLC) Mark Boudreaux
Goodguys tree service
GO-Strategic Management Services Diane Guzman
GOVGUIDE INC
GovSense Chris McMurtagh
Govshop India
Grand River Maintenance and Services LLC Oscar Renteria
Grassroots Construction & Maintenance LLC
Graves Mechanical Inc Steve Booker
Gray&Pape, Inc. Robert Krause
Greater Emmanuel Family Worship Center Michelle Frias
Greatest in the Kingdom Ministries Nathan Nevedal
Green Arrow Excavation & Septic Services
Green Site, LLC Ray Miller
GreeNexus Consulting Rhiannon Johnson
Greenspring Construction Services
Greywater Holding LLC dba X8 Environmental DAVID BURNETT
Groundbreaker Construction Roger Clarke
GSD Construction Jared Graeve
GSI Highway
GTBMC LLC (Got To Be More Careful LLC) Renita Gamble
GTT Construction Rebekah Canary
Guido Construction Company Lauren Sharp
Gulf Coast Boiler Service Co. (TK Boilers, LLC) Martha Wethington
Gulf Coast Flooring & Services Viewed Jeff Heyse
Gulf Coast Washing Systems, LLC.
Gutier Roofing & Sheet Metal (Gutier LLC) Jorge Mancilla
Guy Wallace Guy Wallace
GW Phillips Concrete Construction, Inc.
H&K Consulting Services LLC Hector Cantu
H.B. Neild & Sons, Inc. Thomas B. Neild, Jr.
H.N.A. Electric, Inc. Hector Alonzo
H.W.G. Consulting LLC Henry Walker
Haldeman Homme
Hallmark Mitigation & Construction Jon or Terra Hallmark
Hammond Land Development, LLC John Wright
hard work construction robert w rone
Hardy Construction (Hardy Stephenson LLC)
Hardy England, Spanco Building System Ed King
Harendt Construction Group, LLC. Josh Harendt
Harris Construction (RJ Harris Construction (Gulf Coast)LP)
Harrison, Walker & Harper, LP
Harvest Innovative Solutions LLC John W Follis
Hassan Contract Consulting Ja'el Feliciano
Hawkins Lease Service, Inc Will Hawkins
Hayhouse Projects LLC
HB Construction
HCS, Inc. Commercial General Contractor
Healthy Boundaries LLC Howard Byrd
Heaton Electric, LLC
Heavenly Service, LLC Krystal Sias
Heavy Equipment Rentals of Texas (Golden Empire Equipment)

1363



Heights Builders (Heights Commercial Paint Contractors, Inc.)
Helfman Ford Marcus Warren
Hendee Enterprises, Inc.
Henderson Land Services (Henderson Bros Construction, LLC.) Kyla Henderson
HENECO ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING alex dawotola
Henock Construction Joshua Darst
Henthorn Commercial Construction, LLC
Heritage One Roofing, Inc.
HG FIRE SYSTEMS, LP
High Access Solutions
High Country Roofing & Restoration Omar Flores
Hightower industries LLC Kyle Hightower
Hill & Wilkinson General Contractors
HISD- CTE (Dummy Account)
HISPANIC LEARNING CENTER ADARELLY RAMIREZ ESTRADA
HJD Capital Electric, Inc.
Hodge Publishing Dr. Tyra Hodge
Hoensty Environmental Services Martin Dehlinger
HOLES INCORPORATED Pat Stepanski
Holt Glass Company (High Profile Roofing & Construction) Cade Holt
Holtz/Adams  Construction and Consulting, LLC Elizabeth Spencer
Home Medic Restoration & Remodeling (Aurora Amk, Inc) Betsy Doukane
HomeBase Repairs, LLC Manuel Zamora
Honesty Construction Group (HCG Management LLC) B. Gregory Williams
Hooper Strategies Louise Hooper
Horizon International Group, LLC Al Kashani
HORIZON SW PROPERTIES CHARLES G RENCHER
Horns Crew Trucking (Alvin Horn)
Houston Construction Services Ray Gutierrez
Houston Institute of Global Health AIJAZ ALI KHOWAJA
Houston Permit Service Shawn Royer
Hou-Tex G.C. Inc.
Hou-Tex Glass & Mirror Co (Hou Tex Newnom Inc.) Rick Newnom
HQ-Sports LLC Eric Hoh
HRchex, LLC (Intellisoft II, Inc.) James J. Bausch
HTEC-Houstons Training and Education Center, Inc. (Phillips) Stephanie Boutte-Phillips
HTS, Inc. Consultants Tina Hutchins
Hubble Electronics, LLC (Same) Robert Hubble
Hudson Building Systems Sarah Monigold
Hudson Enterprises and Consulting (Marsha Hudson) Marsha Hudson
Hunt and Associates Inc.
Hunt, Guillot & Associates
Huntington Learning Center (dba Kerwen Group Inc.) Wendy Richard Tilford
HYA Corporation
I/S Mechanical (Inno/lution) Brandon Markgraf
IA-Advanced Telecom Solutions, LLC Trang Nguyen
ibiwari ikiba Ibiwari Ikiba
IC Commerce and Consulting, LLC Ivan Cordero
ICC Thermal Mapping and Data Analyitcs (Infrared Concepts Corporation) Michael Vitale
ICI Construction, Inc. Viewed Cayla Fisch
ICON Diversified, LLC
IDEA Reimagined Coaching and Consulting LLC (Valentina Rideaux) Valentina Rideaux
Idelmar Construction LLC Jose Isabel Delgado
IDG Services, Inc. Steve Platter
Idlewood Construction Tallor R Reilly
IECGTX (Insurance Estimating & Consulting Group, LLC) Don Lamont
IGH Contracting Services LLC Eric Thompson Sr.
iHeartHTX (Daisies and Pancakes) Brandi M Allen
ILCOR Builders (Industrial Laminates Corporation) KATHLEEN WIMBISH
Iluminado Windows and Doors
Image Engineering Group, Ltd
Imani Quality Concept LLC
Imbue Cleaning Solutions Jermez Washington
Immenance Logistics Jasmin Wroten
Impact Economics Partnership William Green
Impact Stone Design Veronica Reyna
Imperial Construction, Ltd.
IMPRESSIVE CLEANING LLC Chasady Booze
IMS
IMS Dodge Cal Wr
IMS Engineers Devin Jones
IMS Screening Solutions Marquette S ThomasRufus
In Earth Consulting LLC Michelle Stevens
Indi Construction Partners (fka: A Status Construction LLC) Marisa Rodriguez
Infrastructure Associates, Inc. Lourdes Ramirez
Ink International
Innate Services LLC
Inner Ear Agency Dr. Salena Smith
InnerChange Consulting Group Kicia Carpenter
Innerverse Angela Johnson
Innovative Consulting LLC Dr. Nicole
Innovative Texas Strategies LLC Jose Medrano
InnovsiteLLC Hakim Abader
Institute for Building Technology and Safety chris Miller

1364



Integrated Marketing Systems Brannon Cody
Integrated Solutions Consulting Dan Martin
Integrity Pipeline Services Candy Brantley
INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LLC DBA THE SIGNITURE GROUP Cecile P Cosca
Interprise/Southwest Interior & Space Planning, In Client Services
Interstate Restoration LLC Kim Hartz
Invo Healthcare Associates (Invo Healthcare Associates, LLC)
IPM Asset Solutions, Inc. Steve Young
I-Raos, Inc Prabha Radhakrishnan
Iris Communication Solutions LLC (Glenn Brooks) Glenn Brooks
Ironside Developments LLC Josef Cameron Giamalva
Isaulas Express Inc. Erika   Isaula
ISE International Group Ivonne Cameron
ISES Corporation Rob Gasaway
ISI Detention (Argyle Security)
ISI Training Center (Instinctive Shooting International LLC) Hanan Yadin
iTAD Solutions (Taber Group, llc) Jim Johnson
iTech DMV (DMV Tech) Dakota Kimble-Curry
ITEXPERIENCE INC Silver Ehiwario
itsQuest, Inc.
iWRITE (I Write) Melissa Murphy
J C Currey
J C M Squared LLC Candida Marroquin
J Frank Consulting (Joan Frank)
J THOMAS II CONSTRUCTION, LLC Yvonne Robinson
J&K Project Management Consultants, LLC Joseph Michael Murray
J. Hartman Julie Irvin Hartman
J. Oliver Construction LLC Jason Oliver
J.L. Squared Construction Domingo V. Lopez III
J.S. Electric, Inc. Jamie Schmidt
J2 General, LLC John Rider
JABG Construction & Engineer (Thomas 11 Development LLC) Jabbar Thomas
JaCody Construction, LP Cari Richter
Jaguar Security & Investigations Corp (American PROTECTION ACADEMY) MAHER HUSSEINI
Jahmor Janitorial Services Derrick Smith
Jamail & Smith Construction, LP
JAMCO ELECTRICAL (JESUS TREVINO)
Janet Wachs
Jarrar & Company, Inc. Jennifer Jarrar
JAX CONSTRUCTION JAMIE SCHACH
Jaymark Engineering Corporation Mark D Taylor
jazzy ladies & sophisticated men modeling and etiquette school (paris williams) paris nicole williams
JBRI Construction Services, LLC Tom Benvegnu
JC Stonewall Constructors, LP Jerid Colwell
JEFF EUBANK ROOFING CO., INC.
Jeffrey's Landscaping
JEGON Industrial Services, LLC. Jesus Gonzalez
Jerdon Enterprise, L.P. Viewed
JERICHO FOUNDATION REPAIR
Jerry Gaither Enterprise Jerry Gaither
Jerson's Concrete LLC Crystal Hernandez
JESCO Environmental & Geotechnical Services
Jet Industrial Service Group Sheila Herrin
Jewels and Gems Tutoring Services, LLC LaTashia L Robinson
Jigsaw Learning LLC (TeachTown) Kimberly A. Johnson
Jillian Evans Consulting Steckloff Evans
Jim E Owens, Facilities Consulting, LLC Jim E Owens
Jimenez Electric LLC Jose Jimenez
Jimtex Electric LLC Joel Jimenez
JJ Flores Roofing (Roofing & Construction by JJ Flores, LLC) Juan Flore, Robert Martines Or J
JLA Construction Solutions Melita Ruiz
JM Construction Solutions (JM Management LLC) Pompeyo Hernandez
JM Sales & Services
JNJ RESURFACING DBA (JUAN JESUS ZAMORA) JUAN JESUS ZAMORA
Joesta Construction William Radican
Joetech Services Okechukwu Joseph
Johnson Atala & Associates George Atala
Johnson Consulting (Adrian B. Johnson)
Johnston Federal Services
Jomar Electrical Contractors (Jomar Contractors) Robert Price
Jon M. Warren, LLC Jon Warren
Jones Lang LaSalle (JLL)
Jones Walker LLP Ronald C. Green
JonesCo General Contractors llc. Joshua Jones
Jonestar Construction LLC
Jorrie Martin LLC
Journey Together...A Learning Experience (Inspire Enlighten Guide, LLC.) Kavis Bell
Journeys Managing Group LLC Sarah
Jovisa Construction Corp Janisse Torres
JR Thomas Group, Inc. kimberly Wilder
JS&D Sports Development Outreach Ministries Jimmie Sims
JSHardfy, llc
JSR Construction & Remodeling LLC Jesus S Rodriguez
JTP PAINTING SERVICES LLC Hugo Trejo

1365



Junkans Construction (Junkans, LLC)
JUST CONSTRUCTION Anthony L Hutchison
JW Construction & Development
K & S Contracting, Inc Kimberly Caldwell
K Scribner Integrity Construction LLC kelly scribner
K.R. Allen Industrial Services, LLC (K.R. Allen Construction, LLC)
K12 Food Pros Terry Brown RD SNS
K2 Consulting (K2 Construction Consultants, Inc.)
Kacal's Auto & Truck Service (kacal's oil & gas) Viewed
Kaemark Kylie Kalafut
Kagan Publishing & Professional Development
Kalpra Tech Solutions LLC Usharani Yenugu
KANKO (Floyd's Chores & Odd Jobs)
Kathleen Davis, RN, LPC, LCDC, NBCC
KATTA INFOTEK INC VENKATA KATTA
KCP Educational Consulting (Kristi Clarkson Pharaon) Kristi Clarkson Pharaon
Kelvin Rankine Mechanical OF Texas Timothy Ramirez
Kenall, Inc, Daya Dayananda
Kendnel Kasper Construction
Kentech Inc. Bobby Thompson
KESPE, LLC
Keter Environmental Services Mike Dotas
Key HTX Development & Holdings Kareem Dale
Keys to Literacy Colleen Yasenchock
KGBTexas Communications Elizabeth Black
Kids’ Powerhouse
KIKO Construction (KIKOCon, Inc.)
Kiln Services of North Texas Jeffrey H. Woodson
Kim Nugent Enterprises Kim Scheve Nugent
KIMBER 1985, LLC Viewed Joshua Belgum
Kingdom Roofing & Konstruction David Reyes
Kingham Dalton Wilson, Ltd. Glen Weidemeyer
KIOME Grannetta Springer
Kirby Supply Matthew Pearson
Kitchell Contractors Troy Lee
KLD PLAYSCAPES USA (TWO WORD COMPANY LLC) Junior
Kline Technical Consulting, LLC
KMD Hospitality (KMD Hospitality LLC) Annette Lansdowne
Kmp Consulting & Design kyle miller
Kodiak Roofing and Construction (Ratliff Family Co. LLC) Chay Ratliff
Konnecting the Dots
KQC Investors, LLC Melissa Harper
KR Allen Construction, LLC
Kraftsman Commercial Playgrounds and Water Parks (Kraftsman LP) Viewed
Kriston Construction Company Inc Harry Kilgore
L&S Associates, LLC Jacqueline Lookabaugh
L&W Educational Resources (Novella Washington) Dr. Novella Washington
L.D. Bundren Painting, Inc.
La Capra Associates, Inc.
La Lueur Health & Wellness (Lumin Diagnostic Services, LLC)
Labor Finders (LC Personnel) Ian Stewart
Lady Liberty Group LLC DeAynni Hatley
Lake Air Interiors (Focused Contractor Services)
Land of the Chosen Tedrick Stephens
Landmarc Holding, LLC Don Kaptur
Landmark Electric Company (Landmark Electric Co.) James Hernandez
Landscape Management Services (LMS Inc.)
LangtonEnergy Engineering Services, LLC Michael J Langton, P.E.
Language Link, LLC LaShonda Fields
LanMarc Construction (Marti M. Carder) Marti Carder
Latino Bridge (Latino Bridge Language Services LLC) Ricardo Guzman
LaTx Construction Services Walter Williams
Launch Point CDC, Inc. Ivory Mayhorn
Laura Aguirre Laura Aguirre
LaVondia Menephee LaVondia Menephee
LAWANDA WELLS Lawanda Wells
LBNM Corporation Tajudeen Bakare
LD Tebben a PAX Services Company (PAX Services Group)
LDE Consulting Group LLC Lorissa Coast
LEAD Houston (Letting Everyone Achieve Dreams) Dejon Banks Hawthorne
Lead365 Consulting
Learn, Play and Discover Academy
Learning Forward Texas Wendy Cavett
Learning Omnivores (William Sommers) William A Sommers
Learnskilz Consultants LLC (N/A) Viewed NDUKA AKPE
Ledesma Brothers Construction Hector Ledesma
Lee Services Inc.
Legends Do Live Jarren Small
Leidos, Inc.
Lenora Hay-Muagututia Lenora Hay-Muagututi’a
Leopardo Companies Peter Oldendorf
Lessman Roofing and Sheet Meda Amy Miller
Let's Talk Speech Therapy Services, PLLC Yasmin Atiya
Level 5 Commissioning, LLC

1366



Level Infrastructure LLC
Level UP Enrichment Angela Bailey
LGG Construction Inc Luis Gomez
Liberty Bell Industries Dexter Kee
Libra-Tech Corporation Penny Gromatzky
Life Enhancement Services Kim Roundtree
Life Studios (Stephen Hudson) Stephen Hudson
Lighthouse Construction, LLC Lighthouse Construction
Lighthouse Groups LLC Leon T Harris Jr
Lime Energy (Texas Energy Products Inc)
Linbeck Group, LLC Lyssa Havard
Linc Service, LLC
Lindsey Electric, L.P. Jason Pingelton
Lisa K Bailey Lisa Bailey
Lit for Life (Lit for Life, LLC) Natasha McDaniel
Literacy Architects (The Literacy Architects, LLC) Seema Ramji
Literacy Strategies Consulting, LLC Jessica Langan
LJH Services, Inc. Sonia V Hernandez
LMC Corp (Lee Construction and Maintenance)
LMK Pipe Renewal
Lockwood, Andrews & Newnam, Inc. JP Grom
Logical Solutions, Inc
Logistical Concepts LLC
Logistical Maintenance Viewed Ahmet Sehic
Lone Star TRS, LLC Martin Ortiz
Lone Star Waterproofing Inc
LongCrete (Longhill Group, Inc.) Chris Landon
Lorraine Construction, Inc. Stuart Lorraine
Lowes Companies Inc Joe Ratcliff
LQI Consulting Group, LLC LaQuetta Washington
LSC EHS Consulting Services, LLC
L-Sync, LLC Joe N. James
Luchazie Construction (Luchazie General Store and Restaurant dba Luchazie Construction)
Lucy Anderson Lucy Anderson
LUMAR Ventures (Luis M Dueno Medina) Luis M Dueno Medina
Lunsford Illuminations Inc.
Lurr, Incorporated
Lyceum (Institute for Civic Education in Vietnam) Anhlan Nguyen
Lynn George Consulting Lynn George
M&H Lighting Systems (Mapenzi Group) Wayne Martin
Macias Constructions, LLC Jose Macias
Mack Counseling
MACROCOSN S&S INC Mahmut Ozer
MADISON BROTHERS CONSULTING GROUP, INC
MAF ENTERPRISES, INC. MELISSA BARNES
MAGIC ONE SERVICES LLC Gabe Lambourg
Main Stop Testing Svcs RJ Williams
Mainfreight Marshall Nachtman
MainStage Theatrical Supply
Majestik Industries, L.L.C.
Major League Roofing Danny Bergin
Mako Industries (Mako Olifield Services DBA Mako Industries) Eric Johnson
Maldonado Nursery & Landscaping, Inc.
Malor & Company Inc Garly Benoit
Mammoth Roofing Services (Mammoth Services, LLC) Trisha Lira
Manning Engineering
Manns Carpentry Volker J Manns
Marc Andre & Associates
Marek Brothers Construction Brian McMullin
María Mercedes Champion
Mark Collins Construction LLC
Mark Matranga
Mark Mills Mark
Marksmen General Contractors, Inc.
Marles enerprises, LLC
Marsden South Viewed Michael Gerald-John
Marseal Group Jesse Roth
Marshall Engineering Corporation
Mart, Inc.
Martek Industries Inc Todd Kershaw
Martinez Architects, LLC (RM Architects, LLC)
Marvin Pierre (Dudley Marvin Pierre) Dudley Pierre
Mary Benton Communications and Public Affairs Mary Benton
MARY LOUS TWIRLERS & DRILL TREAM (TERRY LYNN DAVIS) Terry Davis
Mastercraft Ventures LLC Alejandro Lopez
Masters Electrical Services, LTD Gary Keith Weddle
Mathurin, LLC (Mathurin Electrical Contractors) Donny Mathurin
MavenED
Max Electric Max A Sales
Maxim Healthcare Staffing Services, Inc. jadd Martinez
MBCM Management, Inc.
MBI Solutions LLC Manish Jaiswal
MCA Communications
McAllen Pest Control Inc Eric Reyna

1367



Mccaffety Electric Co., Inc Jarrod Welch
McClintock Plumbing Mike McClintock
McCrory Engineering Thomas Adeyemi
McCune Electrical Service Joe McCune III
Mcdaniel Builders Inc Dyson Luker
McGee Electrical Services, Inc. Will McGee
McGhees, Lawn and Home Services (Kevin McGhee) Kevin McGhee
McGough Construction (McGough Construction Co., LLC)
McGraw-Hill Construction /Dodge Reports
McKenna Contracting, Inc Betsy Vernier
McKinstry (McKinstry Essention, Inc.) Brook MacFarlane
McMac Commissioning Services, LLC. David MacLean
MCP Professional Services (Dr. Deloris L. Nelson) Dr. Deloris L. Nelson
MCS Enterprises
McVey Paint & Wallcovering, Inc.
Meagan Copelin Global Management Consultants Meagan T Copelin
Mechanical Materials, LLC Jackie Herrera
mechanical partners inc. John Blackall
Megan McCarter Megan McCarter
Melba Figueroa (HonestRx Consulting LLC) Melba Figueroa
Melodies By Melanie Performing Arts School Melanie Bivens
Mentally FIT Theraputic & Recovery Services, LLC
Mentoring Minds Matters Jo Thompkins
MERCER TECHNOLOGIES FIRM
Meta heart Coaching LLC
METCO Engineering, Inc. Tara Pazhohande
Metro Tint Texas (Bearfish Holdings, Inc.) Steven Chambers
Metropolitan Landscape Management, Inc (Thompson Companies Inc)
Meyerland Glass  Mirror Co. Lori Freudensprung
Mezquite Installation Inc Veronica Munoz
MGT of America, Inc.
Michael S Homes Jr (Michael S. Homes Jr.)
Mid-America Contractors, LLC (Mid-America Metal Roofing & Siding Installed, LLC) Elizabeth Cravens
Midessa Electric LLC Robert Martinez
Mid-South Waterproofing Systems, Inc Leslie Castaneda
Midstate Energy, LLC, A Veregy Company Vince Esparza
Midstream and Terminal Services Golam Mostofa
Midwest Glass Tinters, Inc. (MGT FILMS: Strong Glass Systems) Kasie Morrison
Mike Barnett Construction (M & S Barnett Construction Ltd.) Lance Barnett
Milam & Co. Painting, Inc. Beau Foreman
Millennium Project Solutions, Inc. Jeremy Morgan
Millennium Renovations, LLC
Miller Insulation Co., Inc. Mike Clark
Miracle Method of Austin (Nartor Associates Inc) Andy Dominick
Mission One USA Eduvijes Cruz
Mitaja Corporation Mihir Patel
Mitchell Contracting
MITSTRIKE LLC Emmanuel Osei
MJ McMurrey Construction LLC Marshall J McMurrey
ML Deer Construction Rolando Trevino
MM Concrete Construction LLC
MM CONCRETE CURBING LLC Miguel Vargas
MMS-TX GROUP, LLC Mel Martinez
Mobile Modular Management Corp (McGrath RentCorp) Brian Doherty
Modernized Designs, LLC Michael Solis
ModSpace (Modular Space Corporation)
Modular Management Group, Inc.
MODULAR SOLUTIONS, LTD
Molitor Enterprises (Larry Molitor)
Momentum Global Solutions, LLC Donyatta Foster
Mommy and Me: The Listers Crystal Lister
Monarch Academy Ivy Curtis
Money Mentor Schools (Money Mentor, LLC) Kerry Lee/Anita Gross/ Sarah Le
Monica Blackshire LLC Monica Blackshire
Monmouth Solutions, Inc.
Montgomery Building Services LLC
Moore Counseling and Psychological Services (Lorenzo Moore) Lorenzo Moore
Moore Supply Company (Hajoca)
Mooring Recovery Services Mark Bishop
Morales Construction Services, Inc. Rey Morales
Morgan Electric Inc. Ronnie Morgan
Morgan Elite Specialist Services Matthew Morgan
Morganti Justin Kelly
Morris Consulting & Therapy Dinetta Morris
Morrow Railroad Builders, Inc
Mortgage Contracting Services (Mortgage Contracting Services LLC) Shawn Schumacher
Mother Daughter ISH (Same) Aungelique Roberts
Mougeot Architecture, LLC David M. Mougeot
MPact Consulting (Detra D. Johnson) Detra D. Johnson
MPACT STRATEGIC CONSULTING, LLC Angelique Bartholomew
Mr Electric of NW Houston
MSys inc Raj Mani
MTG Construction & Renovations LLC (Michael Garcia) Michael Garcia
MultiDrain Systems, Inc. Rosalyn Thorneburg

1368



Multivista (Multivista Systems, LLC) Tracy Nguyen
Multivista MA01 (MTD Services LLC) Jack Mackin
Mutual Industries Inc Matthew Sbei
MVI Construction (Miller Value Investments LLC) Ryan Miller
MW Services Inc.
My Connect Community Shamsa Winnegar
MYCON GENERAL CONTRACTORS Rick Dubec
MYCON General Contractors, Inc.
Myelyn Contractors Farrell Porter
Myron Mcdowell Construction Myron Mcdowell
MYS Education LLC Randy Guttenberger
N E P painting contractors, inc
N&T Construction Co., Inc Elaine Jabbia
Nacogdoches Iron Works, Inc. Robert Allen
NAH Sports Flooring, LLC Reggie Hill
Nash Industries, Inc. Unsubmitted Christopher Nash
NATEX Architects (NATEX Corporation Architects)
National Collaboration Security, LLC Viewed LaSonya King
National Environmental Waste Bridgett Weldner
National Glazing Solutions, LLC James Beale
national led joshua pitts
National Precisionaire, LLC Felix Garza
National Vanguard Consortium LLC
Nations Roof Houston LLC Nichole Mitchamore
Native Construction (Native Consolidated Management LLC)
Navigate Building Solutions Todd Sweeney
Nazca Technologies and Consulting LLC Josh Chessher
NC Industrial Labor & Cable Contractors (Springing Stars, Llc) Nekima Shepard
Near Future LLC Robin Johnson
NEDRP, LLC (RD360 EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING)
Neighborhood Enrichment Xchange James Joseph
NEIL TECHNICAL SERVICES CORP BONNIE WORTHINGTON
Nester Enterprises
Network Cabling Services, Inc. Margie Teel
Neumeric Technologies Corporation
NeuMinds Behavioral Healthcare Tyrone Dixon
Neutex Advanced Energy Group, Inc Mark Sam
New Beginnings Nurturing Center Dieisher Rhone
New Caney Fence LLC Fred A Mallard
New life expediting services Derrick Jefferson
New Teacher Center
New World Contracting, LLC Dorrett Vanderberg
Next Era Equipment Export LLC Nick Nwoke
Next Gen Circle LLC CLARICE FARINA
NEXT GENERATION DEVELOPMENT LLC DANIEL OKORIE
NextgenID, Inc.
Nire Consulting LLC Erin Hill
NJAC Construction Brandon Modisette
NL Concrete Services LLC Francisco Guerra
no bully here TRAVIS HAMILTON
NO EGO APPAREL (NO EGO INC) CHRISTOPHER GRANT
No Excuse Today LLC Javonne Steward
No Fa Viewed Raquel Rocha
No Slip, Just Grip LLC Kirby Rockwell
Nobe Nash, Inc
Noble Building & Development, LLC Noble Building & Development, L
Noble Texas Builders, LLC
Nora I Benny Nora Benny
North-Start Enterprises LLC Rurik Rodriguez
Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP Kayla Alcaide
Nothing But Tech Quaneesah Kinney
Nouveau Construction and Technology Services (Nouveau Technology Services, LP)
NOVA Geotechnical & Inspection Services Jared Presser
Novium Group Roger Sandstrom
NTD Mechanical (North Texas Ductworks, LLC) Yesenia Garcia
NUR ELECTRICAL SERVICES INC Octavio Hernandez
Nuvalo LLC
Nylinka School Solutions Desmond Williams
Oak Hill Technology, Inc. Kristen McDowell
OCP Business Interiors Etc Marie-Emmanuel Payton
O'Donnell/Snider Construction Marium Nisa
Off My Plate Food Program Consultants (Hope Jones Enterprises, LLC) Alana Jones
O'Hanlon, Demerath & Castillo Benjamin Castillo
O'Haver Contractors (The O'Haver Company, Ltd.) John Zamoyski
Olivier, Inc. Raquel Olivier
OLVAZ Construction Inc. Maria C Olmeda
Omega Builders Group, L.P. William Weatherstone
Omega Engineers, Inc. Santiago Castaneda
Omega Roofing & Construction Alvin Tillman
On Point Educational Designs and Consulting, LLC Felicia Slayton
On Time Solutions (Dura Pier - TX, Inc.) Carter Davis
ONCORE Group, LLC
One Way Education, LLC Carlos Salazar
One-By-One Solutions Dr. La Price N. Sanford

1369



OnePoint, Inc.
OnPurpose Enrichment, Inc.
Onset Technologies Casey McKinney
Onyx Construction, LLC Kenneth Wesley Holmes
Open Hearts Home Respite Care (OpenHearts  Hearts Family Services)
Operations Contracting Agency LLC Gregory Darnell Goodrich
Optima Train (Delwar Enterprises LLC) Tanvir Hossain
Orlo Forensics, LLC Avery Walters
Ortiz Construction Group LLC Javier Ortiz
Owner Insite, LLC Steve Harper
OxBlue (OxBlue, LLC) John Reece
Ozeal Consulting Group (Oziel Enriquez) Oziel
PAIR Program, LLC Christina Taylor-Donovan
Palacios Marine & Industrial Coatings, Inc. Jaime Garcia
Palomar Modular Buildings, LLC
Pangea Biological (Okapi Environmental Group, Inc.) Amy Rowland
Panhandle Steel Buildings, Inc
Papaya Tutor Dora Renaud
Paradigm Construction Vy Tran
Paradigm Consultants Travis Kilgore
Paradigm Field Industrial Solutions, LLC Steven Morrison
PARADISE AIR (Luck & Logic Inc.) Lucky Mills
Paramount Metal Systems, LLC Misty Norman
Paratum Solutions (Paratum Solutions, LLC) Chris Akin
Parker and Jamison LLC Myra Good
Partner Assessment Corporation DBA Partner Engineering and Science, Inc. Maura E Kenny
Pathway Education Group, LLC Maryann Gremillion
Patrick Engineering
Patriot Contracting LLC Jeff Jefferson
Patriot Court Systems Inc
Patriot Fence Company (Aquarius Chemical) Brandon Davis
Patriot Medical Solutions, LLC Carlos Arce
PCMC BUSINESS SERVICES (PC MAC COMPUTERS LLC) RODNEY COOKE
PECOS FENCE, INC.
Penhall Company Chris Evans
Pennum Industries (Pennum, Inc.) Corey Hodge
Penshol Group LLC Prince Ekpe
People Inspired Strategies (Natasha Truitt) Natasha Truitt
Perfect Connection 501 (c)(3) Liza Lawrence
Perfect Teamplay, Inc. James Hudson
Performance Services, Inc.
Perpetual Development LLC Ahmad Drumgo
Petra Flooring & Blinds LLC Nader Wahbeh
Petro Progressive Services
Pfeifer Consulting
Pfeiffer & Son, Ltd.
Phantom Power Productions Paul Aker
PHD Resources & Taxes Sharanda Coleman
Phillip (Barker)
Phoenix Architectural Products, Inc. Claudia Barber
PIATRA INC
PIC Printing
Pick Two Interprise,LLC Ronald Pickney
PikMyKid (Sachi Tech Inc) Saravana Pat bhava
Piling Products
Pinnacle Workforce Strategies
PlaBook (Circle Blocks Edu, Inc.) Dr. Philip Hickman
Playground Solutions of Texas, Inc. Viewed Christina Jones
Playgrounds Etc LLC
Playtopia Viewed Jennie Hall
PMG PROJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC Vladimir Naranjo
POC National Corporation
Point Alliance Solutions
Pollan Hausman Real Estate Services LLC Pat Pollan
Polygon US Corporation
Pop-A-Lock of Texas (First Choice Holdings Inc.)
Porter Brown Associates Kathey Porter
Portfolio Builders Josh Loner
Post L Group, LLC Jeff Postell
Post Oak Construction LLC Christopher A Esparza
Postlethwaite & Netterville APAC (Lacher)
Powell-Leon, LLP Blake Powell
Power of Choosing Inc. Valerie Garza
Precious Stones Academy Anetta Parker
Precision Aerial Data Analytics (Aerial Data Analytics, LLC) Wendy Kusler
Precision Construction & Roofing Michelle Doan
Precision Management  Solutioin Inc. Andy Morgan
Preferred Technologies, LLC Ingrid Schultz
Premier Employment Agency, LLC
Premier Metalwerks, LLC
Premier Shade Design, LLC (Muse) Jim Muse
PREMIUM PUMPS & CONTROLS LLC CHRIS CURRENCE
Presidential Staffing Solutions Nicole Cox
Price Consulting, Inc. Karl Schaack

1370



PRIM Construction (Rachel Jenson) Rachel Jenson
Prime Contractors, Inc. Dillon Brady
Prime Maintenance & Construction
Pristine-Plus (Pristine Plus Ventures LLC) Kenneth Onwodi
Pro Tech Mechanical,Inc
Probolsky Research
PROCEDEO Shawn Glasser
Prodigy Community Development Shenita Sneed
Prodigy Construction Management, LLC
Productive Ventures Dundra Hollins
Proficient Constructors, LLC Iris Luna
Profit Marketing Communications Laura Edwards
Profound Life Strategies LLC Evelyn Mitchell-Cooksey
Project Gametime LLC Kenrick Wagner
Projectmates Software (Systemates, Inc.) Hemant Bhave
Projeplan Services LLC Ada Lewis
Prolific Success Events & Consulting, LLC Ja'Ontay Foster
Pronto Shipping and Packaging Services Inc. Tramell Kukoyi
Proposal Riordan
Prosperity Project Management LLC (N/A) Jousett Service
Pro-Team Foodservice Advisors, LLC. Paul Mackesey
Pro-Tech Facility Restoration, LLC Victor Shin
ProTech Group, LLC
PROTECHT Management Group, LLC David Misko
Protection Engineering Consultants LLC Brandon Kehl
Proven Restoration LLC. Tracy Ezzell
Province Holdings LLC
PSA Constructors Inc.
PTY Contractors LLC Erica Postway
Pumps of Houston, Inc.
Purge Virus (Ecolite Holding LLC) George deBidart
Purposeful Parents KRYSTAL SIAS
PurposeFull Brands + Strategies (PurposeFull Brands and Strategies Holdings LLC) Kimberly Hatter
Pyrotex Systems
Q Recycling & Construction Services, Inc. Murtaza Badri
QC Laboratories, Inc. bobby copus
QC7 Development Services, Ltd.
QTO SOLUTIONS Nisar Uddin
Quadra Mind Enterprise, Inc.
Quad-Tex Construction, Inc Tracy Ash
Queinnise, LLC Queinnise Miller
R Squared Electric LLC Christina Rossini
R&L Building Group Tommy Richards
R&T Architects, Inc. Spencer Tsui
R.L. ROHDE GENERAL CONTRACTING, INC. ALFONSO SANIN
Rachel Bryant CO
Radius Design Works, LLC
RAM Concrete & Asphalt, LLC DOUGLAS DOSS
Ramos & Harrison Jeremy Wells
Ramtech Building Systems (Ramtech Building Systems, Inc) Jeff Ward
Raus Construction LTD. Gary L Shoemake
Rava Construction Atul Raj
Rave Energy Tarek Chowdhury
Rayco Construction
Raynbo Development LLC Barbara A. Robillard
RC Herrin Consulting
RCS Roofing & Sheet Metal Ricardo Lara or Jennie Taylor
RDI Global Services
RDI Mechanical Chris Willyard
Ready Trans Limited Liablity Company Uday
Real Network Services, Inc. (Crosley) Joe Reyes
Recruiting In Motion Nanny Aguirre
Red Rocket Electric Kelvin Watson
Red Rocket Electric Llc Kelvin Watson
Redd Team by Sapa
Redeemed Kimberly Ayn Wright
Reed construction data
Reeder Concrete, Inc.
Reflective Energy Solutions Kevin Drury
RegeniSource (RegeniSource LLC) Rod Rodriguez
Regiment Commercial Construction John E. Castro
Reid's Estimating and Contracting LLC Brandon Reid
ReIgnite A Life Foundation ReTina Broussard
Reliable R&R Training Services Regina English
Relocation Strategies (Luo & Chang Investment LLC) Michelle Luo
Remedy Contractors
Remember When Kids Were Kids (Jaelijah) Valerie
RemTecH Associates LLC
Renaissance Power Conservation
Renegade Construction LLC Terry Brawner
RES Construction 66 LLC Pauline Spurlock
Research America Inc kandis Demeo
Restoration nation inc Hamza Odeh
Restoration Services, Inc. (A & E Tech Reps) Mike Pocock

1371



Restoration Specialists (Restoration Specialists, LLC)
Restoration, coatings and insulation Javier Torres
Restorative Houston Anita Kumari Wadhwa
Restructure Roofing & Contracting (Restructure Inc)
Revitalize Maintenance, LLC Luis Orts
RGAS Elijah Price
Rhema Word of Life Church Cassandra Washington
Rhodes Porter LLC Cynthia Rhodes
Rice & Gardner Consultants, Inc. Leslie Lam
Rice University Office of STEM Engagement (William Marsh Rice University) Debbie Heath
Richelli Consulting Group Elaine Ellison
Right Attitude Inc LJ Smith
Right Choice cleaning & Restoration
Right Choice Materials Company Chad Shook
Right Choice National Suppliers Cherylrese Henry
Rio Hondo ISD (Rio Hondo Independent District) Rocio Madrigal
Rio Roofing, Inc.
Rio United Builders, LLC Dagoberto Perez Jr
Rising Star Academy
Rivera-Vega Group, LLC. Yvonne (Bonnie)
RIVMONT SERVICES LLC Blanca
RND Technology Dave Dorsey
Roadrunner Restoration Operations, LLC Frank Csernik
Ro-Berg LLC Luke Roach
Roberto Gamez (RP COS MANAGEMENT INC) Robert Gamez
Robyn Yant, LLC
Rockin' D Fencing LLC Ashley Crumby
Roger Melton, DBA Prevail Electric Roger Melton
Rogers O'Brien Construction Miguel Garcia
Rogers, Morris & Grover, LLP Richard A. Morris
Roland Gonzales
Rolland Safe and Lock Company David Randall
RoofCARE JJ Blea
RoofConnect Logistics, Inc Jeremy Hill
Roofing Designs by JR LLC (OEG Construction and Services) Chynethia Gragg
Roosevelt General Contractors
Royal American Services, Inc.
Royal Eagle Contracting
Royulty by Dezign LLC Tanaea E Wright
RPB Construction Services LLC Rodrigo Hernandez
RR CONNECTION CONSULTING
RS Commercial Construction Keith Tomlinson
RS3 Turf brysan alexander
RSG Southwest, LP Scott Shaw
RT Solutuions Group Eric Smith
Rubber Flooring Systems, Inc. Angela Ball
Rubin Educational Services, LLC Timeka Williams
Rudd Plumbing Company (Rudd Contracting Co., Inc.)
Rukaz Kultura Marissa Ann Saenz
S Corporation David Banks
S&B Infrastructure, Ltd.
S&T Remodeling and construction Demessa Turner
Sabari Tech Solutions LLC Ramya Arun / Geetha Vinayagam
Sabre Commercial Jon Barton
Safe Haven Defense Texas (CH Global, LLC dba SHD Texas, LLC) Jennifer Hurst
SAFEbuilt Texas, LLC Brad Bond
SAK Construction, LLC Barb Trende
Saldana Architects
Salinas Gate Systems LLC Patrick Salinas
Salone Capital LLC Stephen Salone
SAMES, INC. Sam Maldonado
Sandoval Contracting Inc. Jose Angel Sandoval
Satellite Shelters, Inc.
Sawduzt Services, LLC. Damian England
SBA Houston (US Small Business Administration)
SBLM Architects Victoria Lindgren Rimasse
SBM General Contractor, LLC Shawn Mulvihill
Schneider Electric Buildings Americas (Schneider Electric SA) Debra Jones
Schneider Engineering, Ltd. Heather Boyett
Scholars for the Soul: An Educational Solutions Firm,LLC Melanie Battles
School Safety Advocacy Council Sean Burke
SCHRAMME CONSTRUCTION
SCIENCE OF APPAREL roberto crivello
Scott Beck Construction.Inc
Scott Dennett Construction, LC Janelle McElyea
Scott M Favre Public Aduster LLC Scott Favre
SDB Contracting Services (SDB, Inc)
Seahurst Energy Services (Seahurst Electric)
SealWrap Installation, Inc
Second Chance Technology Edge High School Gwendolyn Matthews
SEDALCO, INC. Russ Garrison
Seeds for Success Inc Desmun Dangerfield
SEFBO Pipeline Bridge, Inc. Jean Harvey Silva
SEMI USA CORPORATION

1372



Seneca Mechanical LLC Amanda Myers
Service Squad,Inc. Viewed Shoney Mathew
ServiceMaster Clean HQ Stacy Jennings
Servpro Northeast Dallas
SERVPRO of Brazos Valley/ SERVPROof Temple & Belton (G. Owens Enterprises, Inc.) Travis Benedict
SERVPRO of Dallas Love Michael Weaver
SERVPRO of Metro-Pittsburgh (MKS Services, Inc.)
SERVPRO of Northwest San Antonio terry garza
SERVPRO of Spring/Tomball (AKS Holdings, Inc.)
Session Tax Consulting & Grant Writing (Session Tax Consulting and grant writing) EDWINA SESSION
SETEX Facilities & Maintenance, LLC (Preferred Facilities Group – USA LLC) Nathan Rivers
Seyforth Services (Seyforth Services Inc) Dan Hand
Shaneka Smith
Sharp Exterior Cleaning
Sharpline Coatings LLC Jesus E Guerrero
Shaw Industries, Inc
Shawn Kyle Faciane Shawn Kyle Faciane
Shepard Forest (4325 Costa Rica, LLC DBA Shepard Forest) James Fraser or Jessica Loya
Shipcom Chip Thompson
Shiva H.B. Enterprises LLC Harsh Shrivastav
Showroom Builders LLC
Shrader Engineering, Inc.
SI Restoration
Siemens Industry, Inc Chad Nobles
Sierra Consulting, Inc
Sign Advisors (Cost Advisors of Texas, LLC) Gregg Hollenberg
Sign Pro
Signage ONE
Signature Electric Services, LLC Virginia Myers
Signs and More LLC Luis Montemayor
Signs of Success Adrienne Leigh
SimiDigi Inc
SiSTEM Tutoring Agency LLC Pearl Ubaru
Skanska USA Building Inc. Ronnie Howe, Jr.
SKILLED CONSTRUCTION SUBS UNLIMITED julian johnson
Sky Creations (Rachael Bassey) Rachael Bassey
Sky Spotless Cleaners (ADAM NAMAL)
SkyWord Sports Dan Elliott
Slalom (Slalom LLC) Stephen Blair Smith
SLL Services, LLC Lori Lucas
Smart Scholars Foundation Felicha Jones
SmartChoice Roofing Solutions
Smarter HR Solutions Nicole Bellow
SMARTOX Duffy Nabors
SMC Contracting Solutions Sparkle McPherson
SME & Associates (SME Advocate Associations, Inc) Shamelya Marie Etier
SNR Construction & Consulting LLC Sakara Ross
Social Studies Success Dawn Vinas
Sodexo Services of Texas Limited Partnership
Softline International USA,Inc Carlos Martins
Solel International Danny Asberry El
Solentricx, Inc.
Solidarity Contracting llc
Solis Contractors Inc Pedro Solis III
SOLVED Consultancy, LLC
south texas boiler sylvia ruiz
South Texas Counseling  and Mentoring : Adult Education rtwymon@stxcma.com
SOUTH TEXAS PUMP INC DOMINGO PEREZ JR
Southeast Technical Solutions
Southeast Texas Drywall, LLC Bruce Reyes Sr.
SOUTHERN BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC ANTHONY JOHNSON
Southern Customs, Inc.
Southern Delegate Terrisha Wilson
SOUTHWEST WHOLESALE LLC ANTHONY HUTCHISON
Sparks Services Wilson NMN Sparks
Spaulding Ridge Curtis Gratz
SpawGlass Civil Construction, Inc. Adam Ryan
SpawGlass Construction Corp. Mark Grauvogl
SPDF KIDS Ogbeyalu Onumah, PhD, Progra
SpecPro, Inc. Heather Clemons
Spectra Contract Flooring (Spectra Holdings, Inc.) Taras Prystajko
Spectrum Linx Foundation, Inc. Wendy Dawson
SPG services (moore)
Sphere Superior Services, LLC Csandra Crisp
Spigener Developement Inc.
Spire Consulting Group Heather Vacek
Splash Power Washing Jimmonde Turner
SPMC SERVICES LLC SCOTT PARK
sport systems unlimited
Square One Consultants (Square One Consultants Inc.) Kevin Fleming
SRS Distribution Inc. David Swayne
SSCI Environmental (Separation Systems Consultants, Inc.) Donald E. Hodges
SSG-MUSIC SHAUN FEDERICO
SSI LAND MANAGEMENT Eduardo Salvador II

1373



St. Michael's Learning Academy Inc Christine Aboud
Staff 4 Houston (TX Citywide Pro Services) Adria Magoti
Standard Morgan Partners, LTD Robyn Trinemeyer
Stantec (Stantec Architecture Inc.) Jonathan Loiselle
Starr Commonwealth Kayla Dunn
STATE FEDERAL CONTRACTORS
Statera Test & Balance, LLC. Eric Vasquez
Statewide Services, LLC Daniel Roessler
Steadfast Logistics Inc Manisha Ram
Steam Kidstitute (Insight Community Resources Inc) MERCY LAWSON
STEM Urban Perspective (Science, Technology, Engineering with an Urban Perspective) Dr. Lakeisha Hamilton
Steniprise LLC Charnnette Stennett
Step In Clinics
Sterling Empowerment sterling mark
Sterling Staffing Solutions (Maceo Carter Investments, LLC) Stephen L Carter
Sterling Structures, Inc. Prasad Nunna, Vice President
Sterling Therapy & Rehabilitation Sterling Carter
Stewart Builders, Inc.
STOA Architects Victor Lee
Stone Oak Solutions, LLC Chip Pierce
Stormwater Professionals Group
Storytellin' Time (MARY JO HUFF) MARY JO HUFF
Stouffer & Associates Marty Salinas, MAI
Stout Risius Ross, LLC (Stout Intermediate Holdings LP)
STR Constructors LLC John Robinson
Strack Homes, LLC Lisa Strack Mazzella
Straight Defined Dynasty Holland
Straight Line Management (Straight Line Management LLC) Sherrika Arch
Strata Contractors Osama Shehadeh
Strategic Partnerships, Inc.
Strategic Solutions Group John Schaeffer
STRAUS SYSTEMS INC Richard Beeler
Stream Realty Partners
Structura Design LLC
Structured Construction LLC Steven Ritter
Sublime HVAC Services
SuBSurfco, LLC Brad Smith
Successful Starters Learning Academy II Carla Ford
Suddath Workplace Solutions (The Suddath Companies)
Suffolk Construction Company, Inc
Sullivan Contracting Services (Pounds Group, LLC) Cody Hallmark
Sunland Group, Inc.
Sunrise Construction (Santa Fe Sunrise Construction)
Sunsafe Film LLC Bryan Sleger
Supporting Educators Daily Shari Jones-Rodgers
Suro Industries Jason Bullen
Survive-a-Storm Shelters
Susan M. Catlett, Ph.D., BCBA-D Susan Catlett
Suzanne Thiem Suzanne Adele Thiem
SWA International Company Wanda Akorede
Swift Electric LLC TRAVIS
Swinerton Susan Namuth
Symone Construction Services, LLC
T & C Construction, LTD
T & D Tax Service LLC Tamisha Lowe-Hendricks
T&G Constructors (T&G Corporation)
T.E. REILLY, INC. Tim Reilly
T.F. Harper & Associates, LP
T2aerospace Sekou Henry
Table SALT Group LaRachelle Smith
TAD 3 ENTERPRISES INC
Tailored Door & Glass Co., Inc
Take A Closer Look Evaluations LLC Dr. Milon
Tammy Rodney
Tandi Oil and Gas LLC ANTHONY CHIEDU NWADEI
Tandus Centiva US LLC Courtney Keener
Target Restoration Services (TRSI)
Tates Contracting, LLC
Taylor Nicole
TaylorMade Wellness Consulting
TCASE Services by Design (TCASE Services, Inc) Krista Garcia
TCH (Alcott, Inc)
TDC Waterproofing & Restoration, LLC. Kenny Danielson
TDG General Contractors
TDT Plumbing (Texas Drain Technologies Inc) Ed Schwausch
Teach Another Inc Ron Angeletti
Teach Me to Breathe (Mitzi Henderson) Mitzi Henderson
Teach2Learn (Elliott and McMahon) Dr. Marcia McMahon
Teaching and Learning Alliance, Inc Rebecca Gosselin, Executive Dir
Teal Construction Company Pat Garrett
Team REIL, Inc. Jodi Grant
TeamLogic IT (Philoxenus, Inc.) Scott Kelley
Tears To Cheers Handwriting Clinic Dr. Candice Freeman
TECBOMO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY Gregory M. Johnson

1374



Tech Smart Solutions LLC (Jenneth Herbito)
Technical Structural Repair Group, LLC (TSR Group) Damon DiBassie
Teel Paving INC Randy Teel
Tegrity Contractors
Teinert Commercial Building Services (Allen Teinert Construction)
Tejas Electrical Services, Inc.
Telgian (Telgian Corporation)
Tellepsen Builders Patrick Hogan
Telloc Landscape and Construction (Telloc Group, LLC) Boris Collet
Ten Point Services Kenny Reed
Terracon Consultants Inc.
Test Gauge & Backflow Supply (PuddinCake LLC) Viewed Brian Fiorisi
Tetra Tech, Inc.
Tex Star Construction Services Fernando Fernandez Jr
Tex-Air Filters (Air Relief Technologies) Korbin Fleischer
Texana Roofing & Waterproofing Hannah Baxter
Texas Association of African American Chambers of Commerce (TAAACC)
Texas Building Controls Scott Twomey
Texas Certified Roofing
Texas Cooling Experts Rafael Gonzales
Texas Custom Commercial Floors
Texas Custom Exteriors (MP Ventures of South Texas, Ltd.) Patrick Wheeler
Texas Elite Electrical James Crouthers
Texas Enviro-Agri Management Services Latasha Evans
Texas Gold Roofing & More LLC (10718 LONESOME DOVE TRL) Yathaly R Fermin Escaray
Texas Industrial Services, LLC Chad Hamilton
Texas Landscape Group, LLC Carla Sebesta
Texas One Construction, LLC Jeff Martinez
Texas Precision Paving Robert Ballew
Texas Roofing and Construction Services LLC mathew brian wendeburg
Texas Scenic Company, Inc. Nolan Murdock
Texas Solar Resources, Inc.
Texas Suicide Prevention Collaborative Lisa Sullivan
TFC MECHANICAL (TFC Mechanical LLC)
The AB&Y Group
The Achievement Network, Ltd. Renée Cattaneo
The Arreis Group llc Sierra Alston
The Baptiste Group LLC kevin Baptiste
The Bid Calendar
The Blue Book Network (Contractors Register)
The Bob Pike Group Keith Baudin
The Carmona Firm, PLLC Chris Carmona
The Clever Crayon LLC Zarvonia Gibbs
The Danielson Group Dara Stigdon
The Deck & Canopy Company LLC Brandilyn Sancerni
The Discovery Source Lera Radd
The Donatto Group
THE E.T.H.E. GROUP
The E2 Group, Inc. Tracy Knickerbocker
The Edu-Source Corporation Frank Medina IV
THE FENCE LADY INC. REBECCA DEAN
The Getch (THEGETCH PRIVATE LIMITED)
The Gibson Lupus Resource Center
The Gonzalez Group, LP Anthony (Tony) Gonzalez
The Graduate's Gift, LLC (The Graduate's GIft, LLC) Janice L Little
The Healthy School Food Collaborative Lynne Black
The IEP Coach LLC Jamilah Bashir
The Jewelry Instructor Sonia Davis
The Kovacs Group
The Mohawk Group
The National Behvioral Intervention Team Association
The Ratliff Group, LLC Bennett Ratliff
The Sanders Hand Sebastian Sanders
The SoGo Collective Kim Sanders
The SpyGlass Group, LLC
The TEAMS Group, LLC Leonard Ganther
The Trade Group Dollie Bodin
The Trevino Group, Inc. Erin Trevino
The United Construction co
The Unity One Movement, Incorporated Leslie Charleston
Theresa Harris
Third Coast Insulation Systems, LLC
Thomas Printworks (Thomas Reprographics, Inc)
Thompson Educational Consulting, Inc. Dr. Alice Thompson
Thunder River Construction, LLC Bart DeForest
TiCon Texas Construction Services
Tidal Basin Government Consulting, LLC
Tidypro (Tidypro Partners, LLC) Jeronimo Gutierrez
Tier One Learning, LLC Tramieshia Ligon
TIGER RESTORATION AND REMODELING LLC CESAR AMAYA
Timothy Project: Youth Mentoring Youth, Inc. Carolyn Ann Robinson
TinMan Enterprises (TX TinMan Enterprises, LLC) Tracy Green
Tiphany Chambers Burrell
Tippet Construction, LLC

1375



Titan Carter Platform Systems, Inc. Walter Dalla Riva
Titan Utility Services Dawson Blalock
TLC Engineering, Inc. Tony L. Council
TLE Inc (The Look Enterprises, Inc.) James Selmon
TMI Design and Consulting LLC
TMI Solutions, LLC Brady Cluiss
TNR Accounting & Management Consulting, LLC (Nannette Ray) Nannette Ray
TOCA LLC Chidi Anyalechi
Tommy Klein Construction, Inc. Tommy Klein
Top-Notch Commercial Group LLC Jazmine Sanchez
Topwater Construction LLC Roger Graham
Topwater Construction Services LLC
Total Lender Services LLC
Total Special Education Solutions, LLC
Total Team Companies, LLC Rishabh Jain
Total Team Construction Geri Yanez
TouchView Inc Frederick Bridges
TP&R CONSTRUCTION, L.L.C. FELICIA LUCERO
Transaption Ren Varghese
Transcare llc Minella Alexander
Transcend Learning Consulting LLC
Translation & Interpretation Network, LLC Meti Dibra
Transportation Solutions & Lighting, Inc.
Travis Cox Plumbing Company, LLC Travis Cox
Treco Services, Inc. Deborah L Trevino
Tree Shepherds LLC Randy Faulkner
Trezvant Academy, Inc Linda J Trezvant
Trinity Roofing & Restoration (MCD Growth Services LLC) Amanda Kirk
Triple D Enterprises Justin Dodd
Triple E Workforce Services Jiayannah Young
Triple J Roof Solutions LLC Jack Bradley
Triscend Group Sabrina Alexander
Tri-Star Glass, Inc Michael Whitman
Triton Alliance Group Inc. Viewed Homero Lozano
Triton Design and Construction Ryan Burwell
True Love Childcare Chantine
Trusted Search LLC Wanda Long
TRW MODERNFOLD CO., INC.
TSG Industries (The Sithe Group, LLC.) Theodore Sims
Tucker Construction (Jon Tucker Construction, LTD)
Tucker Roofing Systems, LLC.
Tucon, LLC Mike Unbehagen
Tulip Building
Turner Construction Company
Turner Power and Construction, LLC (Turner Power Systems and Conctractors, LLC) Ron Moser, Jr
Turnkey Industries Clint Hardy
TX Cleaning & Integral Solutions Michael Willis
Tyesha Alexander Psychological Services, PLLC tyesha s alexander
Tynes Property Management Kandice Tynes
Tynker Venkat Varada
U. S. WHOLESALE PRODUCTS Jeff Alloway
U.S. Dream Academy, Inc Diane Wallace-Booker
UAV Recon, LLC
U-Bridge Project Consulting, LLC Dr. Deirdre Williams
Ultimate Plumbing Luis Salgado
Ulysee Global LLC Timothy Duncan
UM & C Enterprises, LLC Marcus DeRamus
United CSH Services (United CSH Corporation) Dawn Griffiths
United Restoration & Preservation, Inc Ryan Zagejewski
Unlimited Visions Aftercare, Inc Regina Hasan
UP Educational Consulting Brenda Lynch
UPI Builders, LLC Frank Farshad
UPKEEP PRESERVATION SERVICES LLC (MARIN) ALEXANDER MARIN
Upskill Services LLC Akilah Willery
URETEK ICR Gulf Coast (Urelift Gulf Coast, LP)
US Executive LLC
US LED LTD Rod Leek
USA Pools of TX
Utilities Dynamics Inc.
V V Construction, LLC. Victor Quiroga
Vallelunga Enterprises LLC dba The Router Room, Lynn Bural
Vanguard Trading & Services, LLC
Vanir Construction Management, Inc.
Vantage Elite Logistics
Varmoda Tech LLC
Vaughn Construction (J.T. Vaughn Construction, LLC) Rodney Moore
VB Educator Consulting Veleria Brown
VenClear LLC VenClear
Ventura Construction Inc.
Venus Supplies & Construction
Verdant Web Technologies Inc. Paul Stenbak
Vernee Hines
Versatile Enterprise LLC Syed Saleh
Vertex Computers Systems Ganesh Iyer

1376



Vertex Roofing, LLC Edwin Green
Vessel Support Services
Victory Group Victoria Gray
Victory Lighting Electrical Services Sean Walters
Vincent Bonura Inc. (Vincent Bonura) Vincent Bonura
Vinsys Corporation Vikrant Patil
Virtual Builders Exchange Viewed
Virtue Construction Partners LLC Martin John
Virtus Group LLC
Visions Contractors Inc DBA Visions Transportation Ronnell Houser-Hampton
Vistex Graphics, LLC David Stone
Vizion Crane & Industrial Support LLC Joseph Vigier
Vogler Sheet Metal Co, Inc. Melissa Barnes
VP Kelly Enterprises Valerie Peterson-Kelly
VRJ & Associates, LLC Vanesia Regina Johnson
vscoatings llc jeffery dukes
VTEC Maine Inc.
W. A. Robbins Construction Co., Inc.
W. B. Construction and Son's Inc.
wagner interiors amy Wagner
Water Splash INC Kayla Toole
Waterman Construction Andrew Waterman
Watkins & Associates Consulting Services LLC. Mario Watkins
Watt Landscaping (Watt Family Enterprises)
Way of Life Lawn & Maintenance LLC harold weathers
WeatherTech Roofing, LLC
Weathertight Building Consulting, LLC Samantha Duran
Webber Commercial Construction, LLC Kathy Straiton
WeCare Do You? Brenda Phillips
Wendy Perry Coparenting Education (www.wendyjperry.com) Wendy Perry
Westco Ventures LLC Anthony West
Weston Solutions, Inc. Ashby McMullan
White Star Services, LLC Fernando Flores
Whitewall Construction (Salinas Holdings,LLC) Jaime Salinas
Why Not Legacy and Heritage Inc Lisa Jedkins
WhyTry, INC
Wild Magnolia Landscaping LLC Steven Parrish
Willdan Engineering Parick Johnaon
Wilson Contracting Services LLC Brandon L. Wilson
Window Systems of Texas Inc. David Mallette
Wingo Service Company Henry Bigger
Woodbe Property Preservation shelby wood
Worldwide Power Products
WORTH Enterprises
Worx Electric LLC Kody Zadel
Writers in the Schools
WRM Development Dr.
WW Mechanical Jeff Smith
www.ppggloballlc.com Darryl king
Wylie Construction Services Travis Wylie
Wylie Engineering (Wylie & Associates, LLC) Becky Norton
XXL Construction Inc.
YaLife Media and Marketing (YaLife LLC)
Yes America Enterprises (Yes America Now, Inc)
YoClaire's Financial Services (YOLANDA CLAIRE DAVIS) YOLANDA CLAIRE DAVIS
Yolah - Yolandra Drake Yolandra DRake
Young People In Action Jonathan Zeigler
Young Women's Preparatory Network Lynn McBee
Your Education Solutions Viewed Donna Murphy
Yucca Contracting
Yunex, LLC John Cane
Z FLOOR CO., LTD.
Z Smart, LLC
ZamCo Directional Drilling llc (Josue Zamarron) Josue Zamarron
Zapata Janitorial Building & General Service, Inc.
ZOAT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLC (ZOAT Construction/Handyman Services, LLC) Zachery Stephens

1377



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. F. 3.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Contract award of Job No. 25/005TD for LaPorte Head Start Site Clearing and

Playground Surface Installation
Submitted For: Edna Johnson, Purchasing Submitted By: Tameisha

Davenport
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 1. Impact

education/respond
to evolving needs
3. Advocate for
learners through
innovation
4. Provide cost
savings by
leveraging tax
dollars

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Joe Carreon, Venetia Peacock,
Dr. Amezcua, Dr. Johnson,
Tameisha Davenport

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Facilities

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. 25/005TD for LaPorte Head Start Site Clearing
and Playground Surface Installation to EMA Sport Solutions in the amount of $308,900 and
delegate authority to HCDE Superintendent or his designee to negotiate, finalize, and execute a
construction contract.

 

Subject:
Contract award of CSP 25/005TD for LaPorte Head Start Site Clearing and Playground Surface
Installation

Rationale:
The process enacted was Competitive Sealed Proposals (CSP) to acquire proposals from vendors to
construct a CSP 25/005TD for LaPorte Head Start Site Clearing and Playground Surface Installation.
One thousand nine hundred seventy-nine invitations were extended for proposals. Two responses were
received from vendors. Responses were reviewed for compliance with the requirements of the CSP,
evaluated, and scored. One (1) vendor offering the best value to HCDE is being recommended for an
award. Contracts are in accordance with Government Code 2269.  

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Recommendation 
Scoring Summary 
EC Form 
Supplier Participation 

Form Review 1378



Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Director
Purchasing (Originator) Tameisha Davenport 12/05/2024 03:50 PM
Purchasing (Originator) Tameisha Davenport 12/05/2024 03:50 PM
Purchasing Director
Purchasing (Originator)
Purchasing Director
Assistant Superintendent - Business
Form Started By: Tameisha Davenport Started On: 11/14/2024 04:14 PM

1379



1380



1381



1382



1383



Participant Name Response Date Response Status Contact
The PlayWell Group, Inc. 12/11/2024 Submitted Maria Powell
Ema Sport Solutions (Jhon Mario Madrigal) 12/11/2024 Submitted
AGIS (AMERICAN GENERAL INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES) 12/09/2024 No Bid ROCHELLE EVANS
APIA Source (APIA Source LLC) 12/04/2024 No Bid Didi Smith
Climate Solutions 12/03/2024 No Bid david whitley
CONSTRUCTION SOLUTION USA LLC 11/25/2024 No Bid Lindsey Stout
Academic Learning Company (Velazquez Press) 11/25/2024 No Bid Jonathan Ruiz
048BRI (Dragon Limited Inc)
10story Learning, LLC
1st Class Educator Locha Brooks
1st Materials Soil Stabilization (1st Materials & Technology, Inc.)
2 Inspire Peace Nikisha Nicole Patton 
2*2*4 Solutions Education Consulting Service Sabrina McCullough
2526 St. Paul St Sherry Jackson
2K Design Services, LLC
2rw Consultants Inc Laurie Johnson
2x4 Group, LLC Luis Orts
3 Concepts Contractors (Gillespie Capital Enterprises LLC) Kelin Gillespie
308 Construction, LLC Troy Brainard
360TXC, LLC Tony Lester
365 Builders llc Gilberto Maldonado
365 Paving & Construction LLC Gilberto Maldonado
3DC Services, LLC David Harper
3i Contracting LLC Julie Taylor
3rd I Process FX Lyric D Smith
4.0 GPA Henry Keculah
4kboards
8/A Builders, LLC Arnoldo Ochoa
A & H Electric Julie Birkner
a & i custom manufacturing llc ismael herrera
A & R Holdings, LLC Ryan Ross
A Better Day Foundation, LLC Dreux Antoine
A Better ME Basic Skills For Life Carla Jones
A Light Construction Michelle Yona
A&A Villa Construction Manuel Villa
A&E Development Gabriel Marcus Vasqu
A. Baines Counseling & Consulting, LLC (Bee Fit Foods Main) Ashley Baines
A. Bargas & Associates, LLC Almon Bargas
A.T. Kearney
A6 Scientific Corp. Zhiyuan He
AAA Painting
AAA Time Saver Services
AB Modern Houston LLC Rob Taylor
ABA Services (A Brush Above Services) Thomas L Rodgers
ABBA Construction Richard Boyd
ABM Building Services, LLC (ABM Building & Energy Solutions, Inc) Larry Harshaw
ABM Underground Utility Const Company
Accelerated Solutions LLC Terri Cofer
Access Data Supply, inc.
Access Sciences Corporation
ACE FABRICATORS INC Jeremy Moore
Aclarian LLC Carolyn Gatch
Acme Architectural Hardware, Inc. Barry Midkiff
Acme Fence Services Inc
ACS Engineering & Safety Elizabeth Jensen
Acumen Enterprises, Inc.
AdaptiveX (Test4Me LLC) Shayla Adams-Stafford
Adept Facilities & Design, Inc. David San Miguel
ADG General Contractor & Construction (Affiliated Development Group LLC)
Adira LLC
AdjuStar Services, Inc. Kareem Dale
Adjusters International Colorado, Inc.
ADMORE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY Abigail Wynne
Advanced Digital Solutions LLC Fredrick Solomon
Advancetech Systems (Advancetech Systems  2, Inc.) Terry   Gomes
Adventure Experiences, LLC Amy Rankin
Adventure Playground Systems (Adventure Playground Systems, Inc.) James Contreras
AECOM (AECOM Technical Services Inc)
AECOM Technical Services, Inc. Steve Hoyt
Aedile Plumbing Greg Neal Glover
Aeon Electrical, LLC Montana Morgan
AFD Services LLC Jeffrey Frenzel
AFL Enterprise Services, Inc.
AG|CM, Inc. (AGCM, Inc.) Seth Thompson
Aggieland Construction
AGH2O Holdings, LLC James R Lesko
Agile Designs and Services LLC Shenelle DuBose
AIAA Kids LLC
Air-an HVAC&R Mechanical Services LLC Aaron
Alamo1 (Alamo Environmental, Inc.) Jessica Soto
Albert Johnson III, Inc. Albert Johnson III
Alegna Technologies, Inc. Angela Cabrera

1384



All Aboard Contractors Viewed Shante Kelley
ALL AMERICAN SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION LLC MICKEY ALIFF
All Around Construction Company, LLC Lynde Johnson
All Doors and More David Summa
All Educate Learning Resources Lena Allison
All Points of Texas (Lord's Relocation Services, Inc.) Randy Moore
All Pro Commercial Services (APC Industries, LLC) raegen williams
All Texas Electrical Contractors Inc.
All Thing’s Gourmet
ALL VALLEY DRUG SCREENS LAHOMA PEDERSON
All-Fair Electric, Inc
Alliance Building Code Services
Alliance Financial Ministries, Inc. Lonnie Mathews
Alliance Tank Service (ATS Group, LLC) Marci Crumley
Allied electric Services Inc. James Whiteaker
Allied Signs Nasir Yunus
All-Terra Engineering, Inc (All-Terra Materials Testing, Inc) Keisha Julien
Ally Energy Solutions LLC Michael Bowman
Ally Roofing Services Tia Brameld
Alpha and Omega CS&C, Inc Viewed
Alpha Building Corporation
Alpha Co. Marketing & Media (Alpha Company Marketing & Media) Juan Pablo Osorio
ALPHA Facilities Solutions Kimberley Jones
Alpha Project Solutions LLC Rolando Sandoval
Alpha Testing, Inc.
AlphaGraphics (Lukitas Inc.) James Burciaga
Alpine Construction Company (Alpine Engineering & Construction, LLC) Mike Hayes
Al-Raza Computing Services (Al-Razaq Computing Services)
Alta Architects Nick Martinez
ALTERING THE EDUCATION XPECTATION LLC Devon Horton
Altius Graphics (NAYAK Corporation) Siddhartha Nayak
amalgamated Services Inc. derrick Bovino
Ameresco, Inc.
American Container Homes Daniel Almaraz
American Flag Pole
AMERICAN FLOORING SERVICES MIKE SMITH
AMERICAN HVAC SERVICES, LLC
AMERICAN MADE SOLAR AND WIND (MARDEL SOUZA INC)
American Restoration LLC
American Roofing & Metal Co., Inc. John Blackwell
American Technologies, Inc Zoe Freeman
Amp Electric (Mac4 Industries LLC) Brian McArthur
Amplified Solutions Rob Todd
Amstar, Inc. Atanacio Carrisal
AMX SchoolView
Anacott Consulting Group LLC
Anchoring Hopes (Anchoring Hopes Wellness Recovery Institute LLC) Tracey E. Moore
ANCO Insurance
Anew Psychological Services, PLLC Arlene Gordon-Holling
Ann Marie Harbour Ann Marie Harbour
Aogo Tech Services
Aoka Engineering ganesh chapagain
Apache Services, Inc. Patrick Black
APEX Consulting group
Apex Electrical Solutions, Inc. Fred Robert Morillon
Apex Multifamily Builders, LLC Apex Multifamily Builde
Apex Procurement Solutions (Southern Executive Transport, LLC) Krystyn Nixon
Aphid Maintenance Group
Approved Purchasing, LLC Amanda Watson
APSI Construction Management (Morse) Robert Morse
AR Frontier Service, LLC
AR Mechanical, L.L.C.
AR Turnkee Construction Company (Adam Turner)
Arc Light Electric, Inc. Shannon Hammons
Architectural Construction Group George Atala
Architectural Sales Inc
ardurra group
ARG Capital LLC Thomas Korstad
Argument-Driven Inquiry Krista Clark
Aries Building Systems LLC MICHAEL BOLLERO, 
Armor Construction
Armor Gear Adrienne Rowe
Armstrong Relocation
ARRAY Ramiro Vidaurri
Arrow Consulting Corporation
Arrowhead Asset Services LLC Blake Parker
Art + Artisans Consulting Jennifer Seay
Artius Theophilus Tor
Arts Alive! Inc (ARTS ALIVE!) Wendy Haardt
Arup
As We Grow Learning Center
ASA Builders, Inc Keith Elliott
ASAP Roofing (Koppel & Kozel, LLC) Joseph Kozel
Ascending Yi Mu
Ascension Roofing and Construction, LLC Bryan Jakes

1385



ASD Consultants, Inc. Curtis Brown
ASE Security Solutions LLC Victor Ramos
ASmart Consulting Carolyn Washington
Aspire & Reach Educational Consulting Services, LLC Aisha Ansari and Elen
Aspire Sales & Electrical Services, LLC (Aspire Sales, LLC) Richard Janak
Aspire Works LLC Jeff Shokrian
Associated Testing Laboratories, inc, PRITI SINGH
Association for the Advancement of Mexican Americans Marlen Cardona
Astarr Tech LLC
Astrov & Associates Steve Astrov
Athletes Global Corporation Jernavis Draughn
ATIS Elevator Inspections, LLC Jay Sitzmann
Atkins Powerhouse Consulting LLC Renika Atkins
Atlas Civil Engineering PLLC
Atlas Foundation Repair (Atlas Gulf Coast) Eric Ewing
Atlas Pro Services, LLC Peggy Taylor
ATR Engineering
Atrium Roofing Marissa Ibarra
ATSER, LP Mark Knight
Attest Education
ATW MGMT INC
AtWork Personnal Srvices (Aceda Solutions) Damiana Adesida
ATX Fence Supply Gene Callaway
Authorable Susie Harder
Autism and Behavioral Technologies, Inc.
Automated Energy Solutions (Troy Geyer)
Avan Construction Inc. Viewed Sati Yuksek
Aviles Engineering Corporation
AXC Property Services LLC
Axiom Division 7 (Axiom Division 7 INC.) Joe Muckenthaler
Axiom Learning, Inc.
Axis Builders LLC Estimating Dept
AZTECA Designs, Inc. Cecilia Castellano
Azteca Enterprises, Inc. (Azteca Omega Group) Chris Davis
B & C CONSTRUCTORS, LP
B. D. & W. Const.
B.Cardenas Construction Benito Cardenas
B.K. Construction (B.K. Mechanical Services, Inc) Bruce Kay
BadgeCert Ginger Malin
Badger Daylighting Corp Haley Spiegel
Baiza and Associates Consulting LLC Melinda Baiza
BAJ Construction, Inc. (Farshad) Adriana Zamora
Baked With Confidence Chiquitia Stueart
Baldwin-Cox Agency
Ballew Construction, LLC Lena Ballew
Barnett AC Home Repair And Commercial Services LLC
Baron Global Suppliers, Inc. Kamelia Shahid
Barstone, Inc. Simone Sander
Bartlett Cocke General Contractors
BaseLine Paving & Construction, Inc. Tanya White
Basic Environmental Group, LLC Anna Corral
Basic IDIQ Viewed Accounting Departmen
Basic SDV, Inc. John K. Davis, Jr.
Bass Constuction Co., Inc.
Bath Fitter Jason Trevino
Batson Cook Construction (Batson Cook Company) Neha A Dugal
Batterson, LLP
Bauer Sport Floors, Inc. Kirk Van Hook
Bayou City Solar, LLC Adrian Castillo
BBMK Contracting-BlueTeam
BC Commercial (Beach Construction, Inc.)
BCA DX LABORATORY
BCS A-1 Professional Cleaning
BCS Consulting
BD Modular Sales and Leasing
BDK And Associates LLC
BE&K Building Group, LLC Jon Fayard
Beacon Systems, Inc Marada M. Reddi
Bear Construction Company Cassidy Tarpey
Bearing Fruit Early Childhood Training JULIA DOUCH
Bedrock International Group, LLC Aneela Qamar
Bee Busy Wellness Center Norman Mitchell
BEK Co. Otabek Oblokulov
Belknap Concrete Kim Belknap
Belknap Plumbing Systems, Inc. Kenneth Belknap
Bell and Smarts Lynette Bell
Bella Luna Engineering & Building Mainte (Bella Luna Engineering & Building Maintenance) Lorenzo Luna
BEM Solutions, LLC Brandon E Martin
BenCheri Educational Center
Benco Commercial Roofing (Benco Construcion Services Inc)
BENNETT MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS LLC DeLeon Bennett
Bernhard (Bernhard MCC LLC) Rhiannon Balentine
Best Practice Associates, Inc. Susan Niette
Bethany Webster Bethany Webster
Bets Construction and Cleaning LLC Betsy Morales

1386



Between The Lines Striping (H&M Choice Services LLC)
Bey Commercial Construction LTD Beth Richardson
Beyond the Seat, LLC Wialillian Howard
Big Art Co.
Big Bear Roofing & Construction
Big Rock Educational Services Matt Khirallah
Bill Sherer Bill Sherer
Binyod LLC Khudoyor Ortikov
Black Gold Asphalt Seal LLC Edward Lincoln
Black Orchids PR (Chenadra Washington International, LLC) Chenadra Washington
Black Star Equities LLC benjamin birch
BlackBeltHelp
Blackland Glass & Construction Billy Long or Will Straw
Blackridge Research & Consulting
BlendED Learning Consultants
BLS Construction, Inc.
BLU PHIRE RESEARCH INSTITUTE INC LORI GEE
BluBins Preserv Services LLC Ajay Ravi
Blue Heron Construction Services, LLC Patrick Garza
Blue Kangaroo Packoutz of Houston NE/ Woodlands (Evenlevel Holdings LLC) Chris Clever
Blue Ox Construction, Inc Jorge Marcano
BlueNet Technologies, Inc. LaDonna Martin
BluGreen Pest Control Chris Drymala
BMS CONSTRUCTION Jennifer Monroe
Bocci Engineering, LLC Lianne Lami
BOLD Life Wellness and Consulting LLC
Bond Program Management Services Tom Trial
Boniuk Library, Holocaust Museum Houston Joel Bangilan
BookerDezigns Cornelius Booker
Boundaryless Enterprises, LLC Raenada Mason
Boyer, Inc. Wanda Guerra
Bradlink LLC
Brady Environmental Services Inc Mark Swinnea
Brahmarsk Corporation Dr Sri Narayanaswamy
Brandon Miller
Braun & Butler Construction Kenton Heinze
Braun Intertec Corporation Andre Lehr
BraveUp Consulting Brittany Holloman
Brazos Commercial Roofing (Brazos – Valley Division, LLC) David Galloway
Brazos Restoration & Waterproofing, Inc. Jamie MacCloskey
Brazos Urethane, Inc. John "Butch" Scoggins
Brazos Valley Contractors Assoc Kayla Glover or June M
Breakin Khainz Inc Dominique McGee
Briar Patch Tamikae Penson-Wilso
Bridge to Leadership, LLC
BridgeNet Communications, LLC
Brierley Associates
Bright Horizon
Bright Side Construction and Pressure Washing
Bright Thinker Laura
Britain Electric Michael Teel
Brittany Endlich
Brivenca Builders (The Brito Group, LLC) Edwin Brito
Broadcast Technical Services, Inc. Michael Hobart
Broaddus & Associates Nawal Kimmel
Broadway Construction Group (Broadway Construction Group (TX) LLC) Richanell Ruiz
Brookstone, LP Tracey Mason
Broome Welding & Machine CO., Inc Chris Rupert
Brown & Root Industrial Services, LLC
Brown and Root Industrial Services, LLC Mike Coberley
Bruce Monical Design
Brush Effects Inc. (Terry Mallory)
BSA Design Group Inc. Vanessa Wittliff
BTM SOLUTIONS LLC
Building Solutions william dillard
Building Tech Team, LLC Shane Best
Built Rite Construction LLC dba CS Architectural Woodworking Deanna Valdespino
Bunky and Son Construction, LLC
Bureau of Education & Research Ashley Clark
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc.
Burgess Construction Consultants Inc John Dooley
Burman Construction, LLC Francisco Aguilar
BUSINESS 101 CONSULTANTS & TRAINERS
BWI Companies, Inc.
By Our Hands Frances McIntire-Free
BYO Playground, Inc.
C Three Business Consultants LLC Amy Yan
C&B ELECTRIC & A/C SERVICES carlos hernandez
C. F. McDonald Electric, Inc. Diane Dollar
C.A. Walker Construction Chris A. Walker
C-130 Solutions, LLC Anthony Cisneroz
C1S Group, Inc. Dustin White
Cable Construction Company (Joe Tom Cable)
CAESAR CONSTRUCTION INC JOSE HERNANDEZ
CAI Services, LLC Amy Ayers

1387



cain & co llc
Caleb Anthony Rodriguez Resources,LLC Caleb Rodriguez
Calico Construction and Development LLC
Calidad Construction, LLC dba Valley Supplies and Services Art Garza
Callaway Solutions, LLC Sussette Alexander
Campaign Renovation Harvey Jackson
Candor Consulting and Diagnostics, LLC Jennifere Ring
Cantex Roofing & Construction Mike Heibert
Caperton-Brown & Poole Consulting Hope Caperton-Brown
Caprock Electric
Capy Concrete LLC Brian Rojas
Cardro Construction LLC Arturo Rodriguez
Carlos Rodriguez
Carrillo's Remodeling LLC Maria Carrillo
Castro Roofing of Texas, L.P.
Catapult Dreams, LLC Quianta Moore
Cavalry Construction Lucy Filipowicz
CBRE | Heery (CBRE Heery, Inc.) Gary Whittle
CBTS Technology Solutions Lori Morgan
CCS Interational, Inc. Julie McLaren
CDJ JONES LLC (Cubes Office Services) Cedric Jones
CDM Contracting Services Henry Munoz
CDR Maguire, Inc. Andy Mendez
CEC Facilities Group Travis Rowe
Ceilpro James Franks
Centennial Contractors Enterprises, Inc. Jim Gaulden
Centennial Moisture Control, Inc. Ed Talent
Center for Quality Leadership, Inc.
Center for Urban Transformation Leah Wolfthal
Centex Construction
Century Weatherproofing INC
Certica Solutions Greg Smith
Cettasale, Inc. James
CFI Mechanical, Inc. Laura Alford
CFJ Construction and Environmental Services Cartel Carter
CFW ENTERPRISES LLC MICHAEL CROSSLAN
CHAMPCO, INC. Ronnie Podraza
Champion landscape Supplies & Equipment (The Green Shovel Inc) Richard Reuth
Change Consulting Group, LLC Marta Pickard
Charbonnet & Associates Kathy Spiess
Charles Taylor Engineering Technical Services (SBSA, LLC) Chris Nast
Chase in Dreams, Speech and Drama (Deadra Chase) Deadra Chase
CHAT (Culture of Health-Advancing Together) Aisha Siddiqui, DrPH, 
Chatham Construction Inc Mike Chatham
Chavez Service Companies, Inc. (.) Brenda Chavez
Cherry House Moving
Cheryl R. Vital Cheryl Vital
Child Care Associates Candace Lord
CHILDRENFLOW LLC Erika Flores
Chiron Communicaiton Services, LLC
Christensen Building Group, LLC Mark Christensen
Cindy Puryear Consulting Services (Cindy Puryear) Cindy Puryear
Citelum US, Inc. Rossio Goodno
Clayborn Inc DBA Onc National Jackie Clayborn
Clean Air Systems, LLC Justine Crabbe
cLI-Energy and Construction LL Terry Harts
Closet Factory (GDJ Interests Inc.) Gary Gaston
Club SciKidz Houston (Heir Consulting Group)
CMC Construction Services (CMC Steel Fabricators)
CMC Development & Construction Corporation LLC
CMST, LLC (Construction Managers of Southeast Texas, LLC) Bruce Reyes
CMV Fresh Solutions Carlos Vilche
CNS SERVICES, INC dba Living Your Life Without Limits Shannon Jackson
Coach's Construction Warrick Baker
Coastal Air Balance Corp. Scwineott Sower
Coatings Specialty Development Lab joe Green
Code Knights (Blackwell Education LLC) Mike Blackwell
Code Park Inc Amanda Shih
COGENT Infotech Corporation Justin Acord
Cognitive Solutions Special Education Consultants Natalie Hudson
CohnReznick LLP
COLEXAS DIGITAL INC Cody Turk
Collaborate PM LLC David Kaczynski
Collegiate Funding Advisors (Grace Advisors USA, LLC) Chip Miller
Comex Corporation David A. Walker
Comflow Mechanical Services Chris Evett
Comfort Systems USA - South Central
Commercial Specialty Cleaning Marsha Robinson
Commercial Technology Contractors Inc. Mike Martone
Commercial Wallcovering Corp.
Commerical Wallcovering Corp.
Complete Companies Inc Joshua Garfinkle
Complete System Balance Cody Lee
Comprehensive Training Center Kristina Ubina
Compu Dynamics LLC Eric Turnipseed

1388



CompuPro Global (Rita‘s Tape Media)
Computer Kids Ann - Home
Compu-Vision Consulting Inc.
Concept Facility Services LLC
CONCORD COMMERCIAL SERVICES, INC Patrick Jones
ConEdison Solutions (Consolidated Edison, Inc.)
Connect Community Youth & Family Services
Consolidated Services of North America (Ximena Ramirez) Jessica Rodriguez
ConstructConnect Viewed
Construction Bid Source
Construction Journal Pamela Exton
Construction Ltd Ron Weiser
Construction Masters of Houston, Inc
Consult Dr. Michelle, LLC Dr. Michelle Fennick
Continuum Restoration Services, LLC
Contractors Plus Roofing & Construction, LLC Tiffany Simmons
CoolSpeak, LLC Joey Negron
Cooperative Services Victoria Lee
Cooperative Strategies
CORE construction services of Texas, Inc. Dave Wilson
CORE Projects Group Ed Nelson
CORESTONE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (RMB MANAGEMENT) Jerry Calhoon
Corey Construction Commercial Services (H&S Building Material, L.P.) Elissa Wilson
Cornerstone Development Group (Solus Christus Group LLC) Rob Ficalora
Corporate Vision Inc Horace Roberts, Jr.
Corpus Groundworks, LLC Christopher Cruz
Corzone Debra Hubbard Aboag
cosmo electric services
Cosmos Construction,Inc.
Costello, Inc.
Cotton Commercial USA
Course Crew (US)
Covid Safety Glass (Silent West LLC) Jack Colton
Coyote Innovations (Coyote Marketing llc)
CPS HR Consulting (Cooperative Personnel Services) Karina Mendez
Craft Mechanical Insulation L.L.C. Allen Fowler
CRAFT SAFETY INSPECTIONS (JMAC GROUP LLC) Re-Tasselyn Craft
Crawford Industrial Services, LLC. Robert Hargraves
creme dela creme cleaning services krystal deloney
Crimson Vision Enterprises Kimberley Yancy
Criterion Contractors Inc. Patti Locklear
Critical Mass Connection Sharese Smith
Crockett Iron Works (KBL SERVICES LLC) Jay Davis
Crosley Construction & Design, LLC
Crosswinds Contracting Tim Duckworth
Crowned Eagle Construction Josh Konicki
CRT, GC DBA Caprock Construction Rob Kimmel
Crux Techology & Security Solutions, Inc.
CRX inc
CS Construction and Development (TRESAN COMPANY)
CSA Consulting Group LLC Christopher Spillman
CSI Engineering Inc Aderonke Sule
CSJ Group
CTE Services LLC Carlos Barrett
Custom Crates & Pallets, LTD. Ashley Chavez
Cut above landscape and irrigation
CVAL Innovations (CVAL Innovations LLC) Geegna Adenwala
CX2, Inc. (CX2) Jamie Burnett
Cyclone FPV (Cyclone 3D, Inc.) Tarek Maalouf
CYG EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS Cheryl Sanders
CZS Developers LLC Mohamed Zekkour
D & R Electric Company
D&J Enterprises, Inc. Jason Sanders
D&M Renovation LLC Marvin Carcamo
D. Mark Wallace David Mark Wallace
D.A. Lamont Public Adjusters
D.A.N.'s One Stop, LLC. Moses/Nico
D.L. Bandy Constructors Bill Steele
DAE & Associates, LTD dba Geotech Engineering and Testing Viewed David A.Eastwood
Daise Management, LLC (Alfred Daise) Alfred Daise
DAL Construction Company
Dale Dobbins
Dalton Air Conditioning and Heating (Dalton Air Conditioning and Heating, LLC) James Dalton
Dalworth Lighting & Electrical Services
Dan St. Romain Educational Consulting, LLC
DANIEL GE CONSTRUCTION INC MIRIAM ESPINOZA
Danny Steele (Daniel J. Steele) Danny Steele
Datacom & Security Solutions (DC & S Solutions Inc.) Lucy Yanez
David James (David Hebert) David Hebert
David Rodriguez David Rodriguez
David Santana
DBA: HS&M Mental Health & Education (HS&M Construction) Dr. Hawa Hunt
DBI Construction Inc, (David Boggs dba DBI Construction)
DBL Management Solutions Angela Holden
DC David Construction LLC Tommy David

1389



Dean E. Norris, Inc.
Debbie J. Anders Consulting Debbie Anders
Decisions
DeDe Church & Associates, LLC DeDe Church
Defined Learning Tom Comerford
Delta T Equipment Steve Cox
DEMS,LLC Olusola Dosunmu
Denton and Bradley Metal Solutions, INC Stormy Bradley
Devereaux Enterprises, LLC Cedric Devereaux
DGR United Gaylon Joseph Jr, Ryla
Diamond KK, Inc.
Diamond8Industries (Diamond Eight Industries) Isaac Galpin
DIAZ-MEX CONSTRUCTION Omar Diaz
Dig 'em Up LLC William Chandler
Digital Air Control, Inc Accounts Payable
Dijah Speaks LLC Chadijah Williams
Dillon Claims & Consulting Services LLC
Dillon Construction & Renovations, LLC
Ditch Witch of Houston
Diverse Consulting Enterprises, Inc. Lisa Williams
Diversified Cleaning Services, LLC Earlene Henry
Diversified General Contractors, Inc. Kyle Mullican
Diversified Services LLC (Calvin's Diversified Services LLC)
DivisionOne Construction LLC Todd Callaway
DKI Commercial Solutions, LLC (DKI Restoration, LLC) Lee Shoop
DMS Disaster Consultants
DNB Enterprises, Inc. Ron Gilbert
Dodge Construction Network
Dodson House Moving, LLC Gator Dodson
DoLogic Inc. Errica Bennett
Dominika Dorota Staniewicz Dominika D Staniewicz
DorSun Global, LLC David Dorband
Doucet & Associates, Inc. Joe Grasso, P.E., CPE
Doxa Construction INC Ruben Hernandez
Dr. Mike! Mike Longoria
Dramatik Strandz
Dream Capital International, Inc VERNON JORDAN
Dream to Vision Education, Inc. Karina Anderson
Drewery Construction Company, Incorporated Paul Kummer
DRF Industries LLC
DrHopeObika Dr. Hope Obika Waobi
DRsquared Mental Health Solutions, PLLC (DyMisha Richardson) Dr. DyMisha Richardso
Drymalla Construction Company Ellen Labay
DT Construction, LP Constance L. Thompso
Dudley Construction, Ltd.
Dunhill Construction Gabriel Vasquez
Dunn Lighweight Structures Javier Rattia
Dunn's Logistics Inc
DunRite Playgrounds (Dun-Rite Contracting, Inc)
Duro-Last, Inc. Chenelle Sauer
Durotech Inc. Becky Meadows
Du-West Construction, Inc.
dycor inc.
Dynamic Commercial Solutions LLC Myra Palomin
Dynamic Elevators Inc. Gil Prado
DYS HOUSYON YOUTH ASSOCIATION Tanza Abdullah
E & F Construction enterprises llc Eric Carr
E & Hurd LLC Ebony Hurd
E & J Energy Solutions
E Contractors USA, LLC Irfan Abji
E.R.S., Inc. (Elevator Repair Service, Inc.) Sandra Stafford
EA Plumbing & Property Services (Evolution Alignment Inc) Quentin Howard
Earl P. Forbrich, Jr. Inc Earl Forbrich, Jr.
Early Start Development Inc Lason Hines
ECC 412, LLC Maxine Fredericks
ECM International, Inc.
eco Construction, Inc.
ECO Restoration & Cleaning Services (ECO Clean LLC) Amanda Murphy
EcoAccomm LLC David Burciaga
E-Colors in Education Rosalinda Mercado-Ga
EcoXstream, LLC
Ed Equity Educational Consultants (Prince Service Solutions LLC) VERLINCIA PRINCE
EDEL Roofing & Construction Inc. Eddie Elizondo
Edoc Technologies, Inc. Michelle Haas
Educate To Edify (Educating While Black) Deidra Lawson
Education & Business Associates, Inc. Carol J. Hecht
Education Solutions Now, LLC Demi Walker
Educational Epiphany LLC Donyall Dickey
Educational Support Services RACHEAL DEAMER
Educational Systems Consulting Bill Christensen
Edwards Energy Environmental & Waste Management Sandra Edwards
Edwards Sutarwalla PLLC Brent Webster
EE&G Construction & Electrical, LLC
EFI Global, inc.
EGC Inc Luis M Dueno

1390



EIKON Consultant Group, LLC
EIS Lighting (Eco Induction Systems, LLC)
El Clavo Lumber Store (El Clavo Sales Company, Inc.) Julio de los Reyes Jr
Elaine Cordelia Enterprise Inc Terry McClain
Elder Consulting (Don Elder Jr)
Eldridge Commercial Improvements, Inc.
ELECTRONIC DREAMS, LLC Lisa Byars
Electrotech Supply Products
Elegant Enterprise-Wide Solutions, Inc. Vikas Arora
Elevation Consulting, Inc Kenneth D Davis
Elite Utility Services Inc. Greg Beiersdorfer
Elitevirtualconnections@outlook.com Tiara Shante Evans
Elizabeth B. Thompson Elizabeth B Thompson
ELLIOTT MECHANICAL LLC (Elliott Air conditioning Plumbing & Refrigeration LLC) Viewed June Zammett
EMC Concrete Coatings Sandra Calderon
EMC Resurfacing Calderon
Emdin Support Services LLC Ebone Brown
Emerald Services and Restoration, LLC
Emerald Standard Services, Inc.
Emian Drywall and Renovating Cecilia Riveros
EMJ Corporation
Emma Oliver
EMPAC HEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC DEANNA JEFFERSON
Empire Construction Solutions
Empowered Network Services, LLC Thomas R Kelchner
Empowering Communities (NSEP Community Interest Company) Gary Pettengell
ENCON International, Inc.
Energy Mechanical Services Chad Woods
Energy Saving Advisor Distributors Ira Haggerty
Engap Accquisitions, LLC James Waweru
ENGIE Services U.S. Inc. FELICIA MCDADE
English + Associates Architects, Inc. Kathleen English
English Builders Associates L.L.C.
Enhanced Professional Services LLC Brandy Bennick
Enigma Electric LLC Veronica Barrera
En-Norvation Business Solutions Norva V. Alleyne
Enprotec / Hibbs & Todd, Inc.
Enterprise Builders LLC Ron Killion
Enterprise Pals, Inc.
ENTRAM CORP
Epic Solar Control, LLC Kelly Eder
Eplusc3.com alan levin
Epoxy Design Systems, Inc.
EPS LLC xavier williams
Equipment Depot LLC (Equipment Depot) Michael Schaad
Equipment Management Services
Equitable Education Global Exchange Tiffany Olford
ERC Environmental & Construction Services, Inc. Viewed Atzimba Paterson
Ernst & Young LLP
ERVIN MANAGEMENT GROUP DONIEL ERVIN
Esmeralda Lopez Esmeralda Lopez
Essential Wellness and Balance
eTeachingMe (Love N Learn At Home) Kristin Miller
Europa Homes Construction LLC
Evergreen Solutions, LLC KELLY TUCKER
Everline Coatings and Services Fort Bend/Katy/Cypress (Onyx Franchise Services LLC) Nestor Daboin
everyonelovesair john j ragan
Evitar Systems LLC Barbara Bostic
Evolve Holdings Inc
EVTODO Inc
Exceptional Pediatric Therapy, LLC Nedra G Woods
Exclusive Windows & Doors (Pursuit Properties, LLC)
Executive Pro High Cleaning Agency yolanda s taylor
ExerPlay, Inc Vicki Wilmarth
Expanded Learning Academy Ronald Robinson
Eye Candy Digital Video, LLC Mike Martine
Ezzi Signs
F&S Calhoun Consulting Inc (Fred E Calhoun)
F.H. Paschen, S.N.Nielsen & Associates LLC Leo J. Wright
FABOW Software Solutions Dr. Vicki Bealman
Facilitex LLC
Facilities Electric, Inc. David E. Durrett
FACILITIES INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS & CONSULTING LLC Nikki Hamler
Facilities Sources (Dura Pier Facilities Services Ltd.)
Facilities USA LLC Francisco Rendon
FacilitiesCONNECT Tara Adams
Facility Interiors, Inc. Julie McCarble
Faith Works Consulting Group, LLC Lashonda J. Williams
Falkenberg Construction Company, Inc. John E. Castro
Families Read Children Rise (John Robinson Consulting) John Robinson Sr.
FAMILY FELLOWSHIP COMMUNITY BAPTIST CHURCH Gwyn E Jones
Fast Forward Robert Bowens
Fastsigns Clear Lake (Signsmith Inc) Viewed Val Vannoy
Favor Consulting Inc (Demlan Solutions Inc) Ann Adekunle
FCS Services Michael Fiorenza

1391



Felicity Educational Services Mike Nekritz
FERN Environmental LLC Gregory Lall
Fidis Logistics, LLC Antonia Murphy
Fielder's Choice, Inc.
Fig Restoration Moncy Hawkins
Finbers Group LLC Cynthia Eguzouwa
Fire Reconstruction Inc Brian Crow
First Out Services, LLC James Whitten
First3Years
FISHER TRACKS, INC.
Fitz Associates, LLC Darla Lowden
Fix My Slab Foundation Repair (TDS Foundation Services)
FJW Construction Company
Fleetwood Services, LLC Robert Fleetwood
Flintco, LLC Pierce Daigle
floors 2 adore
Floral Park Consulting LLC
Flourishing Behavioral Health Georgia Lovell
Floyd Billings Construction LLC.
FMG Construction Group, LLC Viewed David Ferez
FMSG (Facilities Management Services Group)
Foodservice Design Professionals (Millunzi & Associates) Melissa Moore
Foodservice Peeps LLC Rolando Flores
ForeFront Power Natalie Kobayashi
Forge CCM, Inc. Joseph Solis
Fort Bend Mechanical & Construction LLC Eric Medford
Fort Worth Electric Alyson Aaron
Forward Edge Denise Caccavari
Foster CM Group, Inc. Gina Trimboli
Foundation Specialists
Four Seasons Development Co, Inc. Julian Kubeczka
FRAGMA Construction Services, LLC Manuel J. Arizmendi
Frame-Work Consult O. Jacob
Franklin Covey Clien Sales, Inc (Franklin Covey Inc.) Stephenie Reynolds
Franklin D Saulsberry LLC Franklin D Saulsberry
Free Peace Montrey Peace
FREEALLIANCE.COM, LLC Anand Marthi
Freedom Construction Zac Rocha
Freese and Nichols, Inc. Rusty Michele McLaur
From Dreams 2 Reality Andrea Lance
From The Ground up Performance Enhancement (Deanna Voltz) Deanna Voltz
From The Heart International Educational Services Heather Sanders
FrontGate HR
Frontier Services Group Gregg Autrey
Frontier Waterproofing
Frontline Construction Group
Frost Construction Company Inc. Hector Colunga
FRS Trenchcore Sherman Dupre
FSI Construction, Inc.
Fuel Up For Life Foundation Inc Vanessa Jones
Fugro USA Land, Inc. Kyle Kilgore
Fullidity LLC
Furness Law Matthew Furness
Future Recruiting LLC
FVN Clothing Geo.
G.A.M. Construction Inc Gail Moran
G.I. Construction Management LLC Dustin Pendergrass
G4C Enterprises, LLC Gary Caples
G5 Construction (G5 GC LLC) Ovidio Gutierrez
Gamma Construction Pam Haynes
Gant Industries Inc Brad Laskowski
Gary Polland P.C. Gary Polland
Garza/Bomberger & Associates Kristin Denman
Gas and Supply (IWS Gas and Supply of Texas, Ltd) Ron Choi
Gastile Consultant Group
Gazelle Capital, LLC
GC Commercial Construction Cory Holbrook
GC Services Maintenance and Janitorial (Colombican LLC) Ivan D Garcia
GCE Services Susan Carrizal
GCI Solutions LLC
Gemini LSV (Gemini Stage Lighting Inc) Leonard Miller
General Commercial Solutions, LLC Janie Maldonado
General Contractor Services, Inc.
General Sports Surfaces LLC Lorena Puentes
Generation Teach Inc. Laura Zahn
Generocity Services Inc. Chad Harris
Gentle Minds Tutoring Tiffany Williams
George Meeks Landpro, Inc Richard Stafford
GeoSolutions, Inc. (Southwest GeoSolutions, Inc.) Zach Witt
Gerloff Company Inc.
GermBlast (Infection Controls, Inc.) Rodney Madsen
Getting Sorted (G. Yess Fisher & Co., LLC) Gayle Y. Fisher, M.Ed
Gifting Grounds
Gilbane Building Company Joy Valha
Gilberto D. Soto Dr. Gilberto D. Soto

1392



GilCat Solutions (Gloria Lastra) Gloria Irene Lastra
GIMO Special Education Services & Consulting Elizabeth Pratt
GitFitCode LLC Dominick
Gladiator door Co. Jordan Cecil
Glass Doctor Home + Business of Greater South Houston (Pearland, TX) (Terrance, Francois, Jo Nathaniel Prevost
Glass View of Tech Shaina Glass
Glenn Mikeska Enterprises LLC Champion Restoration
Global Disaster Services, Inc.
GLOBAL EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS LLC Horace L Williams
Global Kid Media Vipul Gupta
Global Literacy Consulting, LLC Dr. Sharon O'Neal
Glumac (Glumac a Tetra Tech Company)
GM Consulting (Grand Monsieur Entertainment, LLC) Julian Alfred
GOD FEARING POWER HOUSE (POWER ROCK COMMUNITY CENTR) ROCHELLE JOHNSO
Golden Mountain Consulting L.L.C Lan Nguyen
Good & Fanfair, LLC. Danielle Fanfair
Good News Church
Good ol Boyz Plumbing (MDM Plumbing Services LLC) Mark Boudreaux
Goodguys tree service
GO-Strategic Management Services Diane Guzman
GOVGUIDE INC
GovSense Chris McMurtagh
Govshop India
Grand River Maintenance and Services LLC Oscar Renteria
Grassroots Construction & Maintenance LLC
Graves Mechanical Inc Steve Booker
Gray&Pape, Inc. Robert Krause
Greater Emmanuel Family Worship Center Michelle Frias
Greatest in the Kingdom Ministries Nathan Nevedal
Green Arrow Excavation & Septic Services
Green Site, LLC Ray Miller
GreeNexus Consulting Rhiannon Johnson
Greenspring Construction Services
Greywater Holding LLC dba X8 Environmental DAVID BURNETT
Groundbreaker Construction Roger Clarke
GSD Construction Jared Graeve
GSI Highway
GTBMC LLC (Got To Be More Careful LLC) Renita Gamble
GTT Construction Rebekah Canary
Guido Construction Company Lauren Sharp
Gulf Coast Boiler Service Co. (TK Boilers, LLC) Martha Wethington
Gulf Coast Washing Systems, LLC.
Gutier Roofing & Sheet Metal (Gutier LLC) Jorge Mancilla
Guy Wallace Guy Wallace
GW Phillips Concrete Construction, Inc.
H&K Consulting Services LLC Hector Cantu
H.B. Neild & Sons, Inc. Thomas B. Neild, Jr.
H.N.A. Electric, Inc. Hector Alonzo
H.W.G. Consulting LLC Henry Walker
Haldeman Homme
Hallmark Mitigation & Construction Jon or Terra Hallmark
Hammond Land Development, LLC John Wright
hard work construction robert w rone
Hardy Construction (Hardy Stephenson LLC)
Hardy England, Spanco Building System Ed King
Harendt Construction Group, LLC. Josh Harendt
Harris Construction (RJ Harris Construction (Gulf Coast)LP)
Harrison, Walker & Harper, LP
Harvest Innovative Solutions LLC John W Follis
Hassan Contract Consulting Ja'el Feliciano
Hawkins Lease Service, Inc Will Hawkins
Hayhouse Projects LLC
HB Construction
HCS, Inc. Commercial General Contractor
Healthy Boundaries LLC Howard Byrd
Heaton Electric, LLC
Heavenly Service, LLC Krystal Sias
Heavy Equipment Rentals of Texas (Golden Empire Equipment)
Heights Builders (Heights Commercial Paint Contractors, Inc.)
Helfman Ford Marcus Warren
Hendee Enterprises, Inc.
Henderson Land Services (Henderson Bros Construction, LLC.) Kyla Henderson
HENECO ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING alex dawotola
Henock Construction Joshua Darst
Henthorn Commercial Construction, LLC
Heritage One Roofing, Inc.
HG FIRE SYSTEMS, LP
High Access Solutions
High Country Roofing & Restoration Omar Flores
Hightower industries LLC Kyle Hightower
Hill & Wilkinson General Contractors
HISD- CTE (Dummy Account)
HISPANIC LEARNING CENTER ADARELLY RAMIREZ
HJD Capital Electric, Inc.
Hodge Publishing Dr. Tyra Hodge

1393



Hoensty Environmental Services Martin Dehlinger
HOLES INCORPORATED Pat Stepanski
Holt Glass Company (High Profile Roofing & Construction) Cade Holt
Holtz/Adams  Construction and Consulting, LLC Elizabeth Spencer
Home Medic Restoration & Remodeling (Aurora Amk, Inc) Betsy Doukane
HomeBase Repairs, LLC Manuel Zamora
Honesty Construction Group (HCG Management LLC) B. Gregory Williams
Hooper Strategies Louise Hooper
Horizon International Group, LLC Al Kashani
HORIZON SW PROPERTIES CHARLES G RENCHE
Horns Crew Trucking (Alvin Horn)
Houston Construction Services Ray Gutierrez
Houston Institute of Global Health AIJAZ ALI KHOWAJA
Houston Permit Service Shawn Royer
Hou-Tex G.C. Inc.
Hou-Tex Glass & Mirror Co (Hou Tex Newnom Inc.) Rick Newnom
HQ-Sports LLC Eric Hoh
HRchex, LLC (Intellisoft II, Inc.) James J. Bausch
HTEC-Houstons Training and Education Center, Inc. (Phillips) Stephanie Boutte-Phill
HTS, Inc. Consultants Tina Hutchins
Hubble Electronics, LLC (Same) Robert Hubble
Hudson Building Systems Sarah Monigold
Hudson Enterprises and Consulting (Marsha Hudson) Marsha Hudson
Hunt and Associates Inc.
Hunt, Guillot & Associates
Hunter Knepshield of Texas, Inc. Viewed Shanna Hartsfield
Huntington Learning Center (dba Kerwen Group Inc.) Wendy Richard Tilford
HYA Corporation
I/S Mechanical (Inno/lution) Brandon Markgraf
IA-Advanced Telecom Solutions, LLC Trang Nguyen
ibiwari ikiba Ibiwari Ikiba
IC Commerce and Consulting, LLC Ivan Cordero
ICC Thermal Mapping and Data Analyitcs (Infrared Concepts Corporation) Michael Vitale
ICI Construction, Inc. Cayla Fisch
ICON Diversified, LLC
IDEA Reimagined Coaching and Consulting LLC (Valentina Rideaux) Valentina Rideaux
Idelmar Construction LLC Jose Isabel Delgado
IDG Services, Inc. Steve Platter
Idlewood Construction Tallor R Reilly
IECGTX (Insurance Estimating & Consulting Group, LLC) Don Lamont
IGH Contracting Services LLC Eric Thompson Sr.
iHeartHTX (Daisies and Pancakes) Brandi M Allen
ILCOR Builders (Industrial Laminates Corporation) KATHLEEN WIMBISH
Iluminado Windows and Doors
Image Engineering Group, Ltd
Imani Quality Concept LLC
Imbue Cleaning Solutions Jermez Washington
Immenance Logistics Jasmin Wroten
Impact Economics Partnership William Green
Impact Stone Design Veronica Reyna
Imperial Construction, Ltd.
IMPRESSIVE CLEANING LLC Chasady Booze
IMS
IMS Dodge Cal Wr
IMS Engineers Devin Jones
IMS Screening Solutions Marquette S ThomasR
In Earth Consulting LLC Michelle Stevens
Indi Construction Partners (fka: A Status Construction LLC) Marisa Rodriguez
Infrastructure Associates, Inc. Lourdes Ramirez
Ink International
Innate Services LLC
Inner Ear Agency Dr. Salena Smith
InnerChange Consulting Group Kicia Carpenter
Innerverse Angela Johnson
Innovative Consulting LLC Dr. Nicole
Innovative Texas Strategies LLC Jose Medrano
InnovsiteLLC Hakim Abader
Institute for Building Technology and Safety chris Miller
Integrated Marketing Systems Brannon Cody
Integrated Solutions Consulting Dan Martin
Integrity Pipeline Services Candy Brantley
INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LLC DBA THE SIGNITURE GROUP Cecile P Cosca
Interprise/Southwest Interior & Space Planning, In Client Services
Interstate Restoration LLC Kim Hartz
Invo Healthcare Associates (Invo Healthcare Associates, LLC)
IPM Asset Solutions, Inc. Steve Young
I-Raos, Inc Prabha Radhakrishnan
Iris Communication Solutions LLC (Glenn Brooks) Glenn Brooks
Ironside Developments LLC Josef Cameron Giama
Isaulas Express Inc. Erika   Isaula
ISE International Group Ivonne Cameron
ISES Corporation Rob Gasaway
ISI Detention (Argyle Security)
ISI Training Center (Instinctive Shooting International LLC) Hanan Yadin
iTAD Solutions (Taber Group, llc) Jim Johnson

1394



iTech DMV (DMV Tech) Dakota Kimble-Curry
ITEXPERIENCE INC Silver Ehiwario
itsQuest, Inc.
iWRITE (I Write) Melissa Murphy
J C Currey
J C M Squared LLC Candida Marroquin
J Frank Consulting (Joan Frank)
J THOMAS II CONSTRUCTION, LLC Yvonne Robinson
J&K Project Management Consultants, LLC Joseph Michael Murray
J. Hartman Julie Irvin Hartman
J. Oliver Construction LLC Jason Oliver
J.L. Squared Construction Domingo V. Lopez III
J.S. Electric, Inc. Jamie Schmidt
J2 General, LLC John Rider
JABG Construction & Engineer (Thomas 11 Development LLC) Jabbar Thomas
JaCody Construction, LP Cari Richter
Jaguar Security & Investigations Corp (American PROTECTION ACADEMY) MAHER HUSSEINI
Jahmor Janitorial Services Derrick Smith
Jamail & Smith Construction, LP
JAMCO ELECTRICAL (JESUS TREVINO)
Janet Wachs
Jarrar & Company, Inc. Jennifer Jarrar
JAX CONSTRUCTION JAMIE SCHACH
Jaymark Engineering Corporation Mark D Taylor
jazzy ladies & sophisticated men modeling and etiquette school (paris williams) paris nicole williams
JBRI Construction Services, LLC Tom Benvegnu
JC Stonewall Constructors, LP Jerid Colwell
JEFF EUBANK ROOFING CO., INC.
Jeffrey's Landscaping
JEGON Industrial Services, LLC. Jesus Gonzalez
JERICHO FOUNDATION REPAIR
Jerry Gaither Enterprise Jerry Gaither
Jerson's Concrete LLC Crystal Hernandez
JESCO Environmental & Geotechnical Services
Jet Industrial Service Group Sheila Herrin
Jewels and Gems Tutoring Services, LLC LaTashia L Robinson
Jigsaw Learning LLC (TeachTown) Kimberly A. Johnson
Jillian Evans Consulting Steckloff Evans
Jim E Owens, Facilities Consulting, LLC Jim E Owens
Jimenez Electric LLC Jose Jimenez
Jimtex Electric LLC Joel Jimenez
JJ Flores Roofing (Roofing & Construction by JJ Flores, LLC) Juan Flore, Robert Ma
JLA Construction Solutions Melita Ruiz
JM Construction Solutions (JM Management LLC) Pompeyo Hernandez
JM Sales & Services
JNJ RESURFACING DBA (JUAN JESUS ZAMORA) JUAN JESUS ZAMOR
Joesta Construction William Radican
Joetech Services Okechukwu Joseph
Johnson Atala & Associates George Atala
Johnson Consulting (Adrian B. Johnson)
Johnston Federal Services
Jomar Electrical Contractors (Jomar Contractors) Robert Price
Jon M. Warren, LLC Jon Warren
Jones Lang LaSalle (JLL)
Jones Walker LLP Ronald C. Green
JonesCo General Contractors llc. Joshua Jones
Jonestar Construction LLC
Jorrie Martin LLC
Journey Together...A Learning Experience (Inspire Enlighten Guide, LLC.) Kavis Bell
Journeys Managing Group LLC Sarah
Jovisa Construction Corp Janisse Torres
JR Thomas Group, Inc. kimberly Wilder
JS&D Sports Development Outreach Ministries Jimmie Sims
JSHardfy, llc
JSR Construction & Remodeling LLC Viewed Jesus S Rodriguez
JTP PAINTING SERVICES LLC Hugo Trejo
Junkans Construction (Junkans, LLC)
JUST CONSTRUCTION Anthony L Hutchison
JW Construction & Development
K & S Contracting, Inc Kimberly Caldwell
K Scribner Integrity Construction LLC kelly scribner
K.R. Allen Industrial Services, LLC (K.R. Allen Construction, LLC)
K12 Food Pros Terry Brown RD SNS
K2 Consulting (K2 Construction Consultants, Inc.)
Kaemark Kylie Kalafut
Kagan Publishing & Professional Development
Kalpra Tech Solutions LLC Usharani Yenugu
KANKO (Floyd's Chores & Odd Jobs)
Kathleen Davis, RN, LPC, LCDC, NBCC
KATTA INFOTEK INC VENKATA KATTA
KCP Educational Consulting (Kristi Clarkson Pharaon) Kristi Clarkson Pharao
Kelvin Rankine Mechanical OF Texas Timothy Ramirez
Kenall, Inc, Daya Dayananda
Kendnel Kasper Construction
Kentech Inc. Bobby Thompson

1395



KESPE, LLC
Keter Environmental Services Mike Dotas
Key HTX Development & Holdings Kareem Dale
Keys to Literacy Colleen Yasenchock
KGBTexas Communications Elizabeth Black
Kids’ Powerhouse
KIKO Construction (KIKOCon, Inc.)
Kiln Services of North Texas Jeffrey H. Woodson
Kim Nugent Enterprises Kim Scheve Nugent
KIMBER 1985, LLC Joshua Belgum
Kingdom Roofing & Konstruction David Reyes
Kingham Dalton Wilson, Ltd. Glen Weidemeyer
KIOME Grannetta Springer
Kirby Supply Matthew Pearson
Kitchell Contractors Troy Lee
KLD PLAYSCAPES USA (TWO WORD COMPANY LLC) Junior
Kline Technical Consulting, LLC
KMD Hospitality (KMD Hospitality LLC) Annette Lansdowne
Kmp Consulting & Design kyle miller
Kodiak Roofing and Construction (Ratliff Family Co. LLC) Chay Ratliff
Konnecting the Dots
KQC Investors, LLC Melissa Harper
KR Allen Construction, LLC
Kraftsman Commercial Playgrounds and Water Parks (Kraftsman LP) Viewed
Kriston Construction Company Inc Harry Kilgore
L&S Associates, LLC Jacqueline Lookabaug
L&W Educational Resources (Novella Washington) Dr. Novella Washingto
L.D. Bundren Painting, Inc.
La Capra Associates, Inc.
La Lueur Health & Wellness (Lumin Diagnostic Services, LLC)
Labor Finders (LC Personnel) Ian Stewart
Lady Liberty Group LLC DeAynni Hatley
Lake Air Interiors (Focused Contractor Services)
Land of the Chosen Tedrick Stephens
Landmarc Holding, LLC Don Kaptur
Landmark Electric Company (Landmark Electric Co.) James Hernandez
Landscape Management Services (LMS Inc.)
LangtonEnergy Engineering Services, LLC Michael J Langton, P.E
Language Link, LLC LaShonda Fields
LanMarc Construction (Marti M. Carder) Marti Carder
Latino Bridge (Latino Bridge Language Services LLC) Ricardo Guzman
LaTx Construction Services Walter Williams
Launch Point CDC, Inc. Ivory Mayhorn
Laura Aguirre Laura Aguirre
LaVondia Menephee LaVondia Menephee
LAWANDA WELLS Lawanda Wells
LBNM Corporation Tajudeen Bakare
LD Tebben a PAX Services Company (PAX Services Group)
LDE Consulting Group LLC Lorissa Coast
LEAD Houston (Letting Everyone Achieve Dreams) Dejon Banks Hawthorn
Lead365 Consulting
Learn, Play and Discover Academy
Learning Forward Texas Wendy Cavett
Learning Omnivores (William Sommers) William A Sommers
Learnskilz Consultants LLC (N/A) Viewed NDUKA AKPE
Ledesma Brothers Construction Hector Ledesma
Lee Services Inc.
Legends Do Live Jarren Small
Leidos, Inc.
Lenora Hay-Muagututia Lenora Hay-Muagututi
Leopardo Companies Peter Oldendorf
Lessman Roofing and Sheet Meda Amy Miller
Let's Talk Speech Therapy Services, PLLC Yasmin Atiya
Level 5 Commissioning, LLC
Level Infrastructure LLC
Level UP Enrichment Angela Bailey
LGG Construction Inc Luis Gomez
Liberty Bell Industries Dexter Kee
Libra-Tech Corporation Penny Gromatzky
Life Enhancement Services Kim Roundtree
Life Studios (Stephen Hudson) Stephen Hudson
Lighthouse Construction, LLC Lighthouse Constructio
Lighthouse Groups LLC Leon T Harris Jr
Lime Energy (Texas Energy Products Inc)
Linbeck Group, LLC Lyssa Havard
Linc Service, LLC
Lindsey Electric, L.P. Jason Pingelton
Lisa K Bailey Lisa Bailey
Lit for Life (Lit for Life, LLC) Natasha McDaniel
Literacy Architects (The Literacy Architects, LLC) Seema Ramji
Literacy Strategies Consulting, LLC Jessica Langan
LJH Services, Inc. Sonia V Hernandez
LMC Corp (Lee Construction and Maintenance)
LMK Pipe Renewal
Lockwood, Andrews & Newnam, Inc. JP Grom

1396



Logical Solutions, Inc
Logistical Concepts LLC
Logistical Maintenance Viewed Ahmet Sehic
Lone Star TRS, LLC Martin Ortiz
Lone Star Waterproofing Inc
LongCrete (Longhill Group, Inc.) Chris Landon
Lorraine Construction, Inc. Stuart Lorraine
Lowes Companies Inc Joe Ratcliff
LQI Consulting Group, LLC LaQuetta Washington
LSC EHS Consulting Services, LLC
L-Sync, LLC Joe N. James
Luchazie Construction (Luchazie General Store and Restaurant dba Luchazie Construction)
Lucy Anderson Lucy Anderson
LUMAR Ventures (Luis M Dueno Medina) Luis M Dueno Medina
Lunsford Illuminations Inc.
Lurr, Incorporated
Lyceum (Institute for Civic Education in Vietnam) Anhlan Nguyen
Lynn George Consulting Lynn George
M&H Lighting Systems (Mapenzi Group) Wayne Martin
Macias Constructions, LLC Jose Macias
Mack Counseling
MACROCOSN S&S INC Mahmut Ozer
MADISON BROTHERS CONSULTING GROUP, INC
MAF ENTERPRISES, INC. MELISSA BARNES
MAGIC ONE SERVICES LLC Gabe Lambourg
Main Stop Testing Svcs RJ Williams
Mainfreight Marshall Nachtman
MainStage Theatrical Supply
Majestik Industries, L.L.C.
Major League Roofing Danny Bergin
Mako Industries (Mako Olifield Services DBA Mako Industries) Eric Johnson
Maldonado Nursery & Landscaping, Inc.
Malor & Company Inc Garly Benoit
Mammoth Roofing Services (Mammoth Services, LLC) Trisha Lira
Manning Engineering
Manns Carpentry Volker J Manns
Marc Andre & Associates
Marek Brothers Construction Brian McMullin
María Mercedes Champion
Mark Collins Construction LLC
Mark Matranga
Mark Mills Mark
Marksmen General Contractors, Inc.
Marles enerprises, LLC
Marseal Group Jesse Roth
Marshall Engineering Corporation
Mart, Inc.
Martek Industries Inc Todd Kershaw
Martinez Architects, LLC (RM Architects, LLC)
Marvin Pierre (Dudley Marvin Pierre) Dudley Pierre
Mary Benton Communications and Public Affairs Mary Benton
MARY LOUS TWIRLERS & DRILL TREAM (TERRY LYNN DAVIS) Terry Davis
Mastercraft Ventures LLC Alejandro Lopez
Masters Electrical Services, LTD Gary Keith Weddle
Mathurin, LLC (Mathurin Electrical Contractors) Donny Mathurin
MavenED
Max Electric Max A Sales
Maxim Healthcare Staffing Services, Inc. jadd Martinez
MBCM Management, Inc.
MBI Solutions LLC Manish Jaiswal
MCA Communications
McAllen Pest Control Inc Eric Reyna
Mccaffety Electric Co., Inc Jarrod Welch
McClintock Plumbing Mike McClintock
McCrory Engineering Thomas Adeyemi
McCune Electrical Service Joe McCune III
Mcdaniel Builders Inc Dyson Luker
McGee Electrical Services, Inc. Will McGee
McGhees, Lawn and Home Services (Kevin McGhee) Kevin McGhee
McGough Construction (McGough Construction Co., LLC)
McGraw-Hill Construction /Dodge Reports
McKenna Contracting, Inc Betsy Vernier
McKinstry (McKinstry Essention, Inc.) Brook MacFarlane
McMac Commissioning Services, LLC. David MacLean
MCP Professional Services (Dr. Deloris L. Nelson) Dr. Deloris L. Nelson
MCS Enterprises
McVey Paint & Wallcovering, Inc.
Meagan Copelin Global Management Consultants Meagan T Copelin
Mechanical Materials, LLC Jackie Herrera
mechanical partners inc. John Blackall
Megan McCarter Megan McCarter
Melba Figueroa (HonestRx Consulting LLC) Melba Figueroa
Melodies By Melanie Performing Arts School Melanie Bivens
Mentally FIT Theraputic & Recovery Services, LLC
Mentoring Minds Matters Jo Thompkins

1397



MERCER TECHNOLOGIES FIRM
Meta heart Coaching LLC
METCO Engineering, Inc. Tara Pazhohande
Metro Tint Texas (Bearfish Holdings, Inc.) Steven Chambers
Metropolitan Landscape Management, Inc (Thompson Companies Inc)
Meyerland Glass  Mirror Co. Lori Freudensprung
Mezquite Installation Inc Veronica Munoz
MGT of America, Inc.
Michael S Homes Jr (Michael S. Homes Jr.)
Mid-America Contractors, LLC (Mid-America Metal Roofing & Siding Installed, LLC) Elizabeth Cravens
Midessa Electric LLC Robert Martinez
Mid-South Waterproofing Systems, Inc Leslie Castaneda
Midstate Energy, LLC, A Veregy Company Vince Esparza
Midstream and Terminal Services Golam Mostofa
Midwest Glass Tinters, Inc. (MGT FILMS: Strong Glass Systems) Kasie Morrison
Mike Barnett Construction (M & S Barnett Construction Ltd.) Lance Barnett
Milam & Co. Painting, Inc. Beau Foreman
Millennium Project Solutions, Inc. Jeremy Morgan
Millennium Renovations, LLC
Miller Insulation Co., Inc. Mike Clark
Miracle Method of Austin (Nartor Associates Inc) Andy Dominick
Mission One USA Eduvijes Cruz
Mitaja Corporation Mihir Patel
Mitchell Contracting
MITSTRIKE LLC Emmanuel Osei
MJ McMurrey Construction LLC Marshall J McMurrey
ML Deer Construction Rolando Trevino
MM Concrete Construction LLC
MM CONCRETE CURBING LLC Miguel Vargas
MMS-TX GROUP, LLC Mel Martinez
Mobile Modular Management Corp (McGrath RentCorp) Brian Doherty
Modernized Designs, LLC Michael Solis
ModSpace (Modular Space Corporation)
Modular Management Group, Inc.
MODULAR SOLUTIONS, LTD
Molitor Enterprises (Larry Molitor)
Momentum Global Solutions, LLC Donyatta Foster
Mommy and Me: The Listers Crystal Lister
Monarch Academy Ivy Curtis
Money Mentor Schools (Money Mentor, LLC) Kerry Lee/Anita Gross/
Monica Blackshire LLC Monica Blackshire
Monmouth Solutions, Inc.
Montgomery Building Services LLC
Moore Counseling and Psychological Services (Lorenzo Moore) Lorenzo Moore
Moore Supply Company (Hajoca)
Mooring Recovery Services Mark Bishop
Morales Construction Services, Inc. Rey Morales
Morgan Electric Inc. Ronnie Morgan
Morgan Elite Specialist Services Matthew Morgan
Morganti Justin Kelly
Morris Consulting & Therapy Dinetta Morris
Morrow Railroad Builders, Inc
Mortgage Contracting Services (Mortgage Contracting Services LLC) Shawn Schumacher
Mother Daughter ISH (Same) Aungelique Roberts
Mougeot Architecture, LLC David M. Mougeot
MPact Consulting (Detra D. Johnson) Detra D. Johnson
MPACT STRATEGIC CONSULTING, LLC Angelique Bartholomew
Mr Electric of NW Houston
MSys inc Raj Mani
MTG Construction & Renovations LLC (Michael Garcia) Michael Garcia
MultiDrain Systems, Inc. Rosalyn Thorneburg
Multivista (Multivista Systems, LLC) Tracy Nguyen
Multivista MA01 (MTD Services LLC) Jack Mackin
Mutual Industries Inc Matthew Sbei
MVI Construction (Miller Value Investments LLC) Ryan Miller
MW Services Inc.
My Connect Community Shamsa Winnegar
MYCON GENERAL CONTRACTORS Rick Dubec
MYCON General Contractors, Inc.
Myelyn Contractors Farrell Porter
Myron Mcdowell Construction Myron Mcdowell
MYS Education LLC Randy Guttenberger
N E P painting contractors, inc
N&T Construction Co., Inc Elaine Jabbia
Nacogdoches Iron Works, Inc. Robert Allen
NAH Sports Flooring, LLC Reggie Hill
Nash Industries, Inc. Viewed Christopher Nash
NATEX Architects (NATEX Corporation Architects)
National Environmental Waste Bridgett Weldner
National Glazing Solutions, LLC James Beale
national led joshua pitts
National Precisionaire, LLC Felix Garza
National Vanguard Consortium LLC
Nations Roof Houston LLC Nichole Mitchamore
Native Construction (Native Consolidated Management LLC)

1398



Navigate Building Solutions Todd Sweeney
Nazca Technologies and Consulting LLC Josh Chessher
NC Industrial Labor & Cable Contractors (Springing Stars, Llc) Nekima Shepard
Near Future LLC Robin Johnson
NEDRP, LLC (RD360 EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING)
Neighborhood Enrichment Xchange James Joseph
NEIL TECHNICAL SERVICES CORP BONNIE WORTHINGT
Nester Enterprises
Network Cabling Services, Inc. Margie Teel
Neumeric Technologies Corporation
NeuMinds Behavioral Healthcare Tyrone Dixon
Neutex Advanced Energy Group, Inc Mark Sam
New Beginnings Nurturing Center Dieisher Rhone
New Caney Fence LLC Fred A Mallard
New life expediting services Derrick Jefferson
New Teacher Center
New World Contracting, LLC Dorrett Vanderberg
Next Era Equipment Export LLC Nick Nwoke
Next Gen Circle LLC CLARICE FARINA
NEXT GENERATION DEVELOPMENT LLC DANIEL OKORIE
NextgenID, Inc.
Nire Consulting LLC Erin Hill
NJAC Construction Brandon Modisette
NL Concrete Services LLC Francisco Guerra
no bully here TRAVIS HAMILTON
NO EGO APPAREL (NO EGO INC) CHRISTOPHER GRAN
No Excuse Today LLC Javonne Steward
No Fa Viewed Raquel Rocha
No Slip, Just Grip LLC Kirby Rockwell
Nobe Nash, Inc
Noble Building & Development, LLC Noble Building & Deve
Noble Texas Builders, LLC
Nora I Benny Nora Benny
North-Start Enterprises LLC Rurik Rodriguez
Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP Kayla Alcaide
Nothing But Tech Quaneesah Kinney
Nouveau Construction and Technology Services (Nouveau Technology Services, LP)
NOVA Geotechnical & Inspection Services Jared Presser
Novium Group Roger Sandstrom
NTD Mechanical (North Texas Ductworks, LLC) Yesenia Garcia
NUR ELECTRICAL SERVICES INC Octavio Hernandez
Nuvalo LLC
Nylinka School Solutions Desmond Williams
Oak Hill Technology, Inc. Kristen McDowell
OCP Business Interiors Etc Marie-Emmanuel Payt
O'Donnell/Snider Construction Marium Nisa
Off My Plate Food Program Consultants (Hope Jones Enterprises, LLC) Alana Jones
O'Hanlon, Demerath & Castillo Benjamin Castillo
O'Haver Contractors (The O'Haver Company, Ltd.) John Zamoyski
Olivier, Inc. Raquel Olivier
OLVAZ Construction Inc. Maria C Olmeda
Omega Builders Group, L.P. William Weatherstone
Omega Engineers, Inc. Santiago Castaneda
Omega Roofing & Construction Alvin Tillman
On Point Educational Designs and Consulting, LLC Felicia Slayton
On Time Solutions (Dura Pier - TX, Inc.) Carter Davis
ONCORE Group, LLC
One Way Education, LLC Carlos Salazar
One-By-One Solutions Dr. La Price N. Sanford
OnePoint, Inc.
OnPurpose Enrichment, Inc.
Onset Technologies Casey McKinney
Onyx Construction, LLC Kenneth Wesley Holm
Open Hearts Home Respite Care (OpenHearts  Hearts Family Services)
Operations Contracting Agency LLC Gregory Darnell Goodr
Optima Train (Delwar Enterprises LLC) Tanvir Hossain
Orlo Forensics, LLC Avery Walters
Ortiz Construction Group LLC Javier Ortiz
Owner Insite, LLC Steve Harper
OxBlue (OxBlue, LLC) John Reece
Ozeal Consulting Group (Oziel Enriquez) Oziel
PAIR Program, LLC Christina Taylor-Donov
Palacios Marine & Industrial Coatings, Inc. Jaime Garcia
Palomar Modular Buildings, LLC
Pangea Biological (Okapi Environmental Group, Inc.) Amy Rowland
Panhandle Steel Buildings, Inc
Papaya Tutor Dora Renaud
Paradigm Construction Vy Tran
Paradigm Consultants Travis Kilgore
Paradigm Field Industrial Solutions, LLC Steven Morrison
PARADISE AIR (Luck & Logic Inc.) Lucky Mills
Paramount Metal Systems, LLC Misty Norman
Paratum Solutions (Paratum Solutions, LLC) Chris Akin
Parker and Jamison LLC Myra Good
Partner Assessment Corporation DBA Partner Engineering and Science, Inc. Maura E Kenny

1399



Pathway Education Group, LLC Maryann Gremillion
Patrick Engineering
Patriot Contracting LLC Jeff Jefferson
Patriot Court Systems Inc
Patriot Fence Company (Aquarius Chemical) Brandon Davis
Patriot Medical Solutions, LLC Carlos Arce
PCMC BUSINESS SERVICES (PC MAC COMPUTERS LLC) RODNEY COOKE
PECOS FENCE, INC.
Penhall Company Chris Evans
Pennum Industries (Pennum, Inc.) Corey Hodge
Penshol Group LLC Prince Ekpe
People Inspired Strategies (Natasha Truitt) Natasha Truitt
Perfect Connection 501 (c)(3) Liza Lawrence
Perfect Teamplay, Inc. James Hudson
Performance Services, Inc.
Perpetual Development LLC Ahmad Drumgo
Petra Flooring & Blinds LLC Nader Wahbeh
Petro Progressive Services
Pfeifer Consulting
Pfeiffer & Son, Ltd.
Phantom Power Productions Paul Aker
PHD Resources & Taxes Sharanda Coleman
Phillip (Barker)
Phoenix Architectural Products, Inc. Claudia Barber
PIATRA INC
PIC Printing
Pick Two Interprise,LLC Ronald Pickney
PikMyKid (Sachi Tech Inc) Saravana Pat bhava
Piling Products
Pinnacle Workforce Strategies
PlaBook (Circle Blocks Edu, Inc.) Dr. Philip Hickman
Playground Solutions of Texas, Inc. Christina Jones
Playgrounds Etc LLC
PMG PROJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC Vladimir Naranjo
POC National Corporation
Point Alliance Solutions
Pollan Hausman Real Estate Services LLC Pat Pollan
Polygon US Corporation
Pop-A-Lock of Texas (First Choice Holdings Inc.)
Porter Brown Associates Kathey Porter
Portfolio Builders Josh Loner
Post L Group, LLC Jeff Postell
Post Oak Construction LLC Christopher A Esparza
Postlethwaite & Netterville APAC (Lacher)
Powell-Leon, LLP Blake Powell
Power of Choosing Inc. Valerie Garza
Precious Stones Academy Anetta Parker
Precision Aerial Data Analytics (Aerial Data Analytics, LLC) Wendy Kusler
Precision Construction & Roofing Michelle Doan
Precision Management  Solutioin Inc. Andy Morgan
Preferred Technologies, LLC Ingrid Schultz
Premier Employment Agency, LLC
Premier Metalwerks, LLC
Premier Shade Design, LLC (Muse) Jim Muse
PREMIUM PUMPS & CONTROLS LLC CHRIS CURRENCE
Presidential Staffing Solutions Nicole Cox
Price Consulting, Inc. Karl Schaack
PRIM Construction (Rachel Jenson) Rachel Jenson
Prime Contractors, Inc. Dillon Brady
Prime Maintenance & Construction
Pristine-Plus (Pristine Plus Ventures LLC) Kenneth Onwodi
Pro Tech Mechanical,Inc
Probolsky Research
PROCEDEO Shawn Glasser
Prodigy Community Development Shenita Sneed
Prodigy Construction Management, LLC
Productive Ventures Dundra Hollins
Proficient Constructors, LLC Iris Luna
Profit Marketing Communications Laura Edwards
Profound Life Strategies LLC Evelyn Mitchell-Cooks
Project Gametime LLC Kenrick Wagner
Projectmates Software (Systemates, Inc.) Hemant Bhave
Projeplan Services LLC Ada Lewis
Prolific Success Events & Consulting, LLC Ja'Ontay Foster
Pronto Shipping and Packaging Services Inc. Tramell Kukoyi
Proposal Riordan
Prosperity Project Management LLC (N/A) Jousett Service
Pro-Team Foodservice Advisors, LLC. Paul Mackesey
Pro-Tech Facility Restoration, LLC Victor Shin
ProTech Group, LLC
PROTECHT Management Group, LLC David Misko
Protection Engineering Consultants LLC Brandon Kehl
Proven Restoration LLC. Tracy Ezzell
Province Holdings LLC
PSA Constructors Inc.

1400



PTY Contractors LLC Erica Postway
Pumps of Houston, Inc.
Purge Virus (Ecolite Holding LLC) George deBidart
Purposeful Parents KRYSTAL SIAS
PurposeFull Brands + Strategies (PurposeFull Brands and Strategies Holdings LLC) Kimberly Hatter
PWXpress Viewed mary miller
Pyrotex Systems
Q Recycling & Construction Services, Inc. Murtaza Badri
QC Laboratories, Inc. bobby copus
QC7 Development Services, Ltd.
QTO SOLUTIONS Nisar Uddin
Quadra Mind Enterprise, Inc.
Quad-Tex Construction, Inc Tracy Ash
Queinnise, LLC Queinnise Miller
R Squared Electric LLC Christina Rossini
R&L Building Group Tommy Richards
R&T Architects, Inc. Spencer Tsui
R.L. ROHDE GENERAL CONTRACTING, INC. ALFONSO SANIN
Rachel Bryant CO
Radius Design Works, LLC
RAM Concrete & Asphalt, LLC DOUGLAS DOSS
Ramos & Harrison Jeremy Wells
Ramtech Building Systems (Ramtech Building Systems, Inc) Jeff Ward
Raus Construction LTD. Gary L Shoemake
Rava Construction Atul Raj
Rave Energy Tarek Chowdhury
Rayco Construction
Raynbo Development LLC Barbara A. Robillard
RC Herrin Consulting
RCS Roofing & Sheet Metal Ricardo Lara or Jennie
RDI Global Services
RDI Mechanical Chris Willyard
Ready Trans Limited Liablity Company Uday
Real Network Services, Inc. (Crosley) Joe Reyes
Recruiting In Motion Nanny Aguirre
Red Rocket Electric Kelvin Watson
Red Rocket Electric Llc Kelvin Watson
Redd Team by Sapa
Redeemed Kimberly Ayn Wright
Reed construction data
Reeder Concrete, Inc.
Reflective Energy Solutions Kevin Drury
RegeniSource (RegeniSource LLC) Rod Rodriguez
Regiment Commercial Construction John E. Castro
Reid's Estimating and Contracting LLC Brandon Reid
ReIgnite A Life Foundation ReTina Broussard
Reliable R&R Training Services Regina English
Relocation Strategies (Luo & Chang Investment LLC) Michelle Luo
Remedy Contractors
Remember When Kids Were Kids (Jaelijah) Valerie
RemTecH Associates LLC
Renaissance Power Conservation
Renegade Construction LLC Terry Brawner
RES Construction 66 LLC Pauline Spurlock
Research America Inc kandis Demeo
Restoration nation inc Hamza Odeh
Restoration Services, Inc. (A & E Tech Reps) Mike Pocock
Restoration Specialists (Restoration Specialists, LLC)
Restoration, coatings and insulation Javier Torres
Restorative Houston Anita Kumari Wadhwa
Restructure Roofing & Contracting (Restructure Inc)
Revitalize Maintenance, LLC Luis Orts
RGAS Elijah Price
Rhema Word of Life Church Cassandra Washingto
Rhodes Porter LLC Cynthia Rhodes
Rice & Gardner Consultants, Inc. Leslie Lam
Rice University Office of STEM Engagement (William Marsh Rice University) Debbie Heath
Richelli Consulting Group Elaine Ellison
Right Attitude Inc LJ Smith
Right Choice cleaning & Restoration
Right Choice Materials Company Chad Shook
Right Choice National Suppliers Cherylrese Henry
Rio Hondo ISD (Rio Hondo Independent District) Rocio Madrigal
Rio Roofing, Inc.
Rio United Builders, LLC Dagoberto Perez Jr
Rising Star Academy
Rivera-Vega Group, LLC. Yvonne (Bonnie)
RIVMONT SERVICES LLC Blanca
RND Technology Dave Dorsey
Roadrunner Restoration Operations, LLC Frank Csernik
Ro-Berg LLC Luke Roach
Roberto Gamez (RP COS MANAGEMENT INC) Robert Gamez
Robyn Yant, LLC
Rockin' D Fencing LLC Ashley Crumby
Roger Melton, DBA Prevail Electric Roger Melton

1401



Rogers O'Brien Construction Miguel Garcia
Rogers, Morris & Grover, LLP Richard A. Morris
Roland Gonzales
Rolland Safe and Lock Company David Randall
RoofCARE JJ Blea
RoofConnect Logistics, Inc Jeremy Hill
Roofing Designs by JR LLC (OEG Construction and Services) Chynethia Gragg
Roosevelt General Contractors
Royal American Services, Inc.
Royal Eagle Contracting
Royulty by Dezign LLC Tanaea E Wright
RPB Construction Services LLC Rodrigo Hernandez
RR CONNECTION CONSULTING
RS Commercial Construction Keith Tomlinson
RS3 Turf brysan alexander
RSG Southwest, LP Scott Shaw
RT Solutuions Group Eric Smith
Rubber Flooring Systems, Inc. Angela Ball
Rubin Educational Services, LLC Timeka Williams
Rudd Plumbing Company (Rudd Contracting Co., Inc.)
Rukaz Kultura Marissa Ann Saenz
S Corporation David Banks
S&B Infrastructure, Ltd.
S&T Remodeling and construction Demessa Turner
Sabari Tech Solutions LLC Ramya Arun / Geetha 
Sabre Commercial Jon Barton
Safe Haven Defense Texas (CH Global, LLC dba SHD Texas, LLC) Jennifer Hurst
SAFEbuilt Texas, LLC Brad Bond
SAK Construction, LLC Barb Trende
Saldana Architects
Salinas Gate Systems LLC Patrick Salinas
Salone Capital LLC Stephen Salone
SAMES, INC. Sam Maldonado
Sandoval Contracting Inc. Jose Angel Sandoval
Satellite Shelters, Inc.
Sawduzt Services, LLC. Damian England
SBA Houston (US Small Business Administration)
SBLM Architects Victoria Lindgren Rima
SBM General Contractor, LLC Shawn Mulvihill
Schneider Electric Buildings Americas (Schneider Electric SA) Debra Jones
Schneider Engineering, Ltd. Heather Boyett
Scholars for the Soul: An Educational Solutions Firm,LLC Melanie Battles
School Safety Advocacy Council Sean Burke
SCHRAMME CONSTRUCTION
SCIENCE OF APPAREL roberto crivello
Scope28 Viewed Cesar Flores
Scott Beck Construction.Inc
Scott Dennett Construction, LC Janelle McElyea
Scott M Favre Public Aduster LLC Scott Favre
SDB Contracting Services (SDB, Inc)
Seahurst Energy Services (Seahurst Electric)
SealWrap Installation, Inc
Second Chance Technology Edge High School Gwendolyn Matthews
SEDALCO, INC. Russ Garrison
Seeds for Success Inc Desmun Dangerfield
SEFBO Pipeline Bridge, Inc. Jean Harvey Silva
SEMI USA CORPORATION
Seneca Mechanical LLC Amanda Myers
Service Squad,Inc. Shoney Mathew
ServiceMaster Clean HQ Stacy Jennings
Servpro Northeast Dallas
SERVPRO of Brazos Valley/ SERVPROof Temple & Belton (G. Owens Enterprises, Inc.) Travis Benedict
SERVPRO of Dallas Love Michael Weaver
SERVPRO of Metro-Pittsburgh (MKS Services, Inc.)
SERVPRO of Northwest San Antonio terry garza
SERVPRO of Spring/Tomball (AKS Holdings, Inc.)
Session Tax Consulting & Grant Writing (Session Tax Consulting and grant writing) EDWINA SESSION
SETEX Facilities & Maintenance, LLC (Preferred Facilities Group – USA LLC) Nathan Rivers
Seyforth Services (Seyforth Services Inc) Dan Hand
Shaneka Smith
Sharp Exterior Cleaning
Sharpline Coatings LLC Jesus E Guerrero
Shaw Industries, Inc
Shawn Kyle Faciane Shawn Kyle Faciane
Shepard Forest (4325 Costa Rica, LLC DBA Shepard Forest) James Fraser or Jessi
Shipcom Chip Thompson
Shiva H.B. Enterprises LLC Harsh Shrivastav
Showroom Builders LLC
Shrader Engineering, Inc.
SI Restoration
Siemens Industry, Inc Chad Nobles
Sierra Consulting, Inc
Sign Advisors (Cost Advisors of Texas, LLC) Gregg Hollenberg
Sign Pro
Signage ONE

1402



Signature Electric Services, LLC Virginia Myers
Signs and More LLC Luis Montemayor
Signs of Success Adrienne Leigh
SimiDigi Inc
SiSTEM Tutoring Agency LLC Pearl Ubaru
Skanska USA Building Inc. Ronnie Howe, Jr.
SKILLED CONSTRUCTION SUBS UNLIMITED julian johnson
Sky Creations (Rachael Bassey) Rachael Bassey
Sky Spotless Cleaners (ADAM NAMAL)
SkyWord Sports Dan Elliott
Slalom (Slalom LLC) Stephen Blair Smith
SLL Services, LLC Lori Lucas
Smart Scholars Foundation Felicha Jones
SmartChoice Roofing Solutions
Smarter HR Solutions Nicole Bellow
SMARTOX Duffy Nabors
SMC Contracting Solutions Sparkle McPherson
SME & Associates (SME Advocate Associations, Inc) Shamelya Marie Etier
SNR Construction & Consulting LLC Sakara Ross
Social Studies Success Dawn Vinas
Sodexo Services of Texas Limited Partnership
Softline International USA,Inc Carlos Martins
Solel International Danny Asberry El
Solentricx, Inc.
Solidarity Contracting llc
Solis Contractors Inc Pedro Solis III
SOLVED Consultancy, LLC
south texas boiler sylvia ruiz
South Texas Counseling  and Mentoring : Adult Education rtwymon@stxcma.com
SOUTH TEXAS PUMP INC DOMINGO PEREZ JR
Southeast Technical Solutions
Southeast Texas Drywall, LLC Bruce Reyes Sr.
SOUTHERN BROTHERS PROPERTIES LLC ANTHONY JOHNSON
Southern Customs, Inc.
Southern Delegate Terrisha Wilson
SOUTHWEST WHOLESALE LLC ANTHONY HUTCHISO
Sparks Services Wilson NMN Sparks
Spaulding Ridge Curtis Gratz
SpawGlass Civil Construction, Inc. Adam Ryan
SpawGlass Construction Corp. Mark Grauvogl
SPDF KIDS Ogbeyalu Onumah, Ph
SpecPro, Inc. Heather Clemons
Spectra Contract Flooring (Spectra Holdings, Inc.) Taras Prystajko
Spectrum Linx Foundation, Inc. Wendy Dawson
SPG services (moore)
Sphere Superior Services, LLC Csandra Crisp
Spigener Developement Inc.
Spire Consulting Group Heather Vacek
Splash Power Washing Jimmonde Turner
SPMC SERVICES LLC SCOTT PARK
sport systems unlimited
Square One Consultants (Square One Consultants Inc.) Kevin Fleming
SRS Distribution Inc. David Swayne
SSCI Environmental (Separation Systems Consultants, Inc.) Donald E. Hodges
SSG-MUSIC SHAUN FEDERICO
SSI LAND MANAGEMENT Eduardo Salvador II
St. Michael's Learning Academy Inc Christine Aboud
Staff 4 Houston (TX Citywide Pro Services) Adria Magoti
Standard Morgan Partners, LTD Robyn Trinemeyer
Stantec (Stantec Architecture Inc.) Jonathan Loiselle
Starr Commonwealth Kayla Dunn
STATE FEDERAL CONTRACTORS
Statera Test & Balance, LLC. Eric Vasquez
Statewide Services, LLC Daniel Roessler
Steadfast Logistics Inc Manisha Ram
Steam Kidstitute (Insight Community Resources Inc) MERCY LAWSON
STEM Urban Perspective (Science, Technology, Engineering with an Urban Perspective) Dr. Lakeisha Hamilton
Steniprise LLC Charnnette Stennett
Step In Clinics
Sterling Empowerment sterling mark
Sterling Staffing Solutions (Maceo Carter Investments, LLC) Stephen L Carter
Sterling Structures, Inc. Prasad Nunna, Vice P
Sterling Therapy & Rehabilitation Sterling Carter
Stewart Builders, Inc.
STOA Architects Victor Lee
Stone Oak Solutions, LLC Chip Pierce
Stormwater Professionals Group
Storytellin' Time (MARY JO HUFF) MARY JO HUFF
Stouffer & Associates Marty Salinas, MAI
Stout Risius Ross, LLC (Stout Intermediate Holdings LP)
STR Constructors LLC John Robinson
Strack Homes, LLC Lisa Strack Mazzella
Straight Defined Dynasty Holland
Straight Line Management (Straight Line Management LLC) Sherrika Arch
Strata Contractors Osama Shehadeh

1403



Strategic Partnerships, Inc.
Strategic Solutions Group John Schaeffer
STRAUS SYSTEMS INC Richard Beeler
Stream Realty Partners
Structura Design LLC
Structured Construction LLC Steven Ritter
Sublime HVAC Services
SuBSurfco, LLC Brad Smith
Successful Starters Learning Academy II Carla Ford
Suddath Workplace Solutions (The Suddath Companies)
Suffolk Construction Company, Inc
Sullivan Contracting Services (Pounds Group, LLC) Cody Hallmark
Sunland Group, Inc.
Sunrise Construction (Santa Fe Sunrise Construction)
Sunsafe Film LLC Bryan Sleger
Supporting Educators Daily Shari Jones-Rodgers
Suro Industries Jason Bullen
Survive-a-Storm Shelters
Susan M. Catlett, Ph.D., BCBA-D Susan Catlett
Suzanne Thiem Suzanne Adele Thiem
SWA International Company Wanda Akorede
Swift Electric LLC TRAVIS
Swinerton Susan Namuth
Symone Construction Services, LLC
T & C Construction, LTD
T & D Tax Service LLC Tamisha Lowe-Hendric
T&G Constructors (T&G Corporation)
T.E. REILLY, INC. Tim Reilly
T.F. Harper & Associates, LP
T2aerospace Sekou Henry
Table SALT Group LaRachelle Smith
TAD 3 ENTERPRISES INC
Tailored Door & Glass Co., Inc
Take A Closer Look Evaluations LLC Dr. Milon
Tammy Rodney
Tandi Oil and Gas LLC ANTHONY CHIEDU N
Tandus Centiva US LLC Courtney Keener
Target Restoration Services (TRSI)
Tates Contracting, LLC
Taylor Nicole
TaylorMade Wellness Consulting
TCASE Services by Design (TCASE Services, Inc) Krista Garcia
TCH (Alcott, Inc)
TDC Waterproofing & Restoration, LLC. Kenny Danielson
TDG General Contractors
TDT Plumbing (Texas Drain Technologies Inc) Ed Schwausch
Teach Another Inc Ron Angeletti
Teach Me to Breathe (Mitzi Henderson) Mitzi Henderson
Teach2Learn (Elliott and McMahon) Dr. Marcia McMahon
Teaching and Learning Alliance, Inc Rebecca Gosselin, Ex
Teal Construction Company Pat Garrett
Team REIL, Inc. Jodi Grant
TeamLogic IT (Philoxenus, Inc.) Scott Kelley
Tears To Cheers Handwriting Clinic Dr. Candice Freeman
TECBOMO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY Gregory M. Johnson
Tech Smart Solutions LLC (Jenneth Herbito)
Technical Structural Repair Group, LLC (TSR Group) Damon DiBassie
Teel Paving INC Randy Teel
Tegrity Contractors
Teinert Commercial Building Services (Allen Teinert Construction)
Tejas Electrical Services, Inc.
Telgian (Telgian Corporation)
Tellepsen Builders Patrick Hogan
Telloc Landscape and Construction (Telloc Group, LLC) Boris Collet
Ten Point Services Kenny Reed
Terracon Consultants Inc.
Test Gauge & Backflow Supply (PuddinCake LLC) Brian Fiorisi
Tetra Tech, Inc.
Tex Star Construction Services Fernando Fernandez J
Tex-Air Filters (Air Relief Technologies) Korbin Fleischer
Texana Roofing & Waterproofing Hannah Baxter
Texas Association of African American Chambers of Commerce (TAAACC)
Texas Building Controls Scott Twomey
Texas Certified Roofing
Texas Cooling Experts Rafael Gonzales
Texas Custom Commercial Floors
Texas Custom Exteriors (MP Ventures of South Texas, Ltd.) Patrick Wheeler
Texas Elite Electrical James Crouthers
Texas Enviro-Agri Management Services Latasha Evans
Texas Gold Roofing & More LLC (10718 LONESOME DOVE TRL) Yathaly R Fermin Esca
Texas Industrial Services, LLC Chad Hamilton
Texas Landscape Group, LLC Carla Sebesta
Texas One Construction, LLC Jeff Martinez
Texas Precision Paving Robert Ballew
Texas Roofing and Construction Services LLC mathew brian wendebu

1404



Texas Scenic Company, Inc. Nolan Murdock
Texas Solar Resources, Inc.
Texas Suicide Prevention Collaborative Lisa Sullivan
TFC MECHANICAL (TFC Mechanical LLC)
The AB&Y Group
The Achievement Network, Ltd. Renée Cattaneo
The Arreis Group llc Sierra Alston
The Baptiste Group LLC kevin Baptiste
The Bid Calendar
The Blue Book Network (Contractors Register)
The Bob Pike Group Keith Baudin
The Carmona Firm, PLLC Chris Carmona
The Clever Crayon LLC Zarvonia Gibbs
The Danielson Group Dara Stigdon
The Deck & Canopy Company LLC Brandilyn Sancerni
The Discovery Source Lera Radd
The Donatto Group
THE E.T.H.E. GROUP
The E2 Group, Inc. Tracy Knickerbocker
The Edu-Source Corporation Frank Medina IV
THE FENCE LADY INC. REBECCA DEAN
The Getch (THEGETCH PRIVATE LIMITED)
The Gibson Lupus Resource Center
The Gonzalez Group, LP Anthony (Tony) Gonza
The Graduate's Gift, LLC (The Graduate's GIft, LLC) Janice L Little
The Healthy School Food Collaborative Lynne Black
The IEP Coach LLC Jamilah Bashir
The Jewelry Instructor Sonia Davis
The Kovacs Group
The Mohawk Group
The National Behvioral Intervention Team Association
The Ratliff Group, LLC Bennett Ratliff
The Sanders Hand Sebastian Sanders
The SoGo Collective Kim Sanders
The SpyGlass Group, LLC
The TEAMS Group, LLC Leonard Ganther
The Trade Group Dollie Bodin
The Trevino Group, Inc. Erin Trevino
The United Construction co
The Unity One Movement, Incorporated Leslie Charleston
Theresa Harris
Third Coast Insulation Systems, LLC
Thomas Printworks (Thomas Reprographics, Inc)
Thompson Educational Consulting, Inc. Dr. Alice Thompson
Thunder River Construction, LLC Bart DeForest
TiCon Texas Construction Services
Tidal Basin Government Consulting, LLC
Tidypro (Tidypro Partners, LLC) Jeronimo Gutierrez
Tier One Learning, LLC Tramieshia Ligon
TIGER RESTORATION AND REMODELING LLC CESAR AMAYA
Timothy Project: Youth Mentoring Youth, Inc. Carolyn Ann Robinson
TinMan Enterprises (TX TinMan Enterprises, LLC) Tracy Green
Tiphany Chambers Burrell
Tippet Construction, LLC
Titan Carter Platform Systems, Inc. Walter Dalla Riva
Titan Utility Services Dawson Blalock
TLC Engineering, Inc. Tony L. Council
TLE Inc (The Look Enterprises, Inc.) James Selmon
TMI Design and Consulting LLC
TMI Solutions, LLC Brady Cluiss
TNR Accounting & Management Consulting, LLC (Nannette Ray) Nannette Ray
TOCA LLC Chidi Anyalechi
Tommy Klein Construction, Inc. Tommy Klein
Top-Notch Commercial Group LLC Jazmine Sanchez
Topwater Construction LLC Roger Graham
Topwater Construction Services LLC
Total Lender Services LLC
Total Special Education Solutions, LLC
Total Team Companies, LLC Rishabh Jain
Total Team Construction Geri Yanez
TouchView Inc Frederick Bridges
TP&R CONSTRUCTION, L.L.C. FELICIA LUCERO
Transaption Ren Varghese
Transcare llc Minella Alexander
Transcend Learning Consulting LLC
Translation & Interpretation Network, LLC Meti Dibra
Transportation Solutions & Lighting, Inc.
Travis Cox Plumbing Company, LLC Travis Cox
Treco Services, Inc. Deborah L Trevino
Tree Shepherds LLC Randy Faulkner
Trezvant Academy, Inc Linda J Trezvant
Trinity Roofing & Restoration (MCD Growth Services LLC) Amanda Kirk
Triple D Enterprises Justin Dodd
Triple E Workforce Services Jiayannah Young
Triple J Roof Solutions LLC Jack Bradley

1405



Triscend Group Sabrina Alexander
Tri-Star Glass, Inc Michael Whitman
Triton Alliance Group Inc. Viewed Homero Lozano
Triton Design and Construction Ryan Burwell
True Love Childcare Chantine
Trusted Search LLC Wanda Long
TRW MODERNFOLD CO., INC.
TSG Industries (The Sithe Group, LLC.) Theodore Sims
Tucker Construction (Jon Tucker Construction, LTD)
Tucker Roofing Systems, LLC.
Tucon, LLC Mike Unbehagen
Tulip Building
Turner Construction Company
Turner Power and Construction, LLC (Turner Power Systems and Conctractors, LLC) Ron Moser, Jr
Turnkey Industries Clint Hardy
TX Cleaning & Integral Solutions Michael Willis
Tyesha Alexander Psychological Services, PLLC tyesha s alexander
Tynes Property Management Kandice Tynes
Tynker Venkat Varada
U. S. WHOLESALE PRODUCTS Jeff Alloway
U.S. Dream Academy, Inc Diane Wallace-Booker
UAV Recon, LLC
U-Bridge Project Consulting, LLC Dr. Deirdre Williams
Ultimate Plumbing Luis Salgado
Ulysee Global LLC Timothy Duncan
UM & C Enterprises, LLC Marcus DeRamus
United CSH Services (United CSH Corporation) Dawn Griffiths
United Restoration & Preservation, Inc Ryan Zagejewski
Unlimited Visions Aftercare, Inc Regina Hasan
UP Educational Consulting Brenda Lynch
UPI Builders, LLC Frank Farshad
UPKEEP PRESERVATION SERVICES LLC (MARIN) ALEXANDER MARIN
Upskill Services LLC Akilah Willery
URETEK ICR Gulf Coast (Urelift Gulf Coast, LP)
US Executive LLC
US LED LTD Rod Leek
USA Pools of TX
Utilities Dynamics Inc.
V V Construction, LLC. Victor Quiroga
Vallelunga Enterprises LLC dba The Router Room, Lynn Bural
Vanguard Trading & Services, LLC
Vanir Construction Management, Inc.
Vantage Elite Logistics
Varmoda Tech LLC
Vaughn Construction (J.T. Vaughn Construction, LLC) Rodney Moore
VB Educator Consulting Veleria Brown
VenClear LLC VenClear
Ventura Construction Inc.
Venus Supplies & Construction
Verdant Web Technologies Inc. Paul Stenbak
Vernee Hines
Versatile Enterprise LLC Syed Saleh
Vertex Computers Systems Ganesh Iyer
Vertex Roofing, LLC Edwin Green
Vessel Support Services
Victory Group Victoria Gray
Victory Lighting Electrical Services Sean Walters
Vincent Bonura Inc. (Vincent Bonura) Vincent Bonura
Vinsys Corporation Vikrant Patil
Virtual Builders Exchange Viewed
Virtue Construction Partners LLC Martin John
Virtus Group LLC
Visions Contractors Inc DBA Visions Transportation Ronnell Houser-Hamp
Vistex Graphics, LLC David Stone
Vizion Crane & Industrial Support LLC Viewed Joseph Vigier
Vogler Sheet Metal Co, Inc. Melissa Barnes
VP Kelly Enterprises Valerie Peterson-Kelly
VRJ & Associates, LLC Vanesia Regina Johns
vscoatings llc jeffery dukes
VTEC Maine Inc.
W. A. Robbins Construction Co., Inc.
W. B. Construction and Son's Inc.
wagner interiors amy Wagner
Water Splash INC Kayla Toole
Waterman Construction Andrew Waterman
Watkins & Associates Consulting Services LLC. Mario Watkins
Watt Landscaping (Watt Family Enterprises)
Way of Life Lawn & Maintenance LLC harold weathers
WeatherTech Roofing, LLC
Weathertight Building Consulting, LLC Samantha Duran
Webber Commercial Construction, LLC Kathy Straiton
WeCare Do You? Brenda Phillips
Wendy Perry Coparenting Education (www.wendyjperry.com) Wendy Perry
Westco Ventures LLC Anthony West
Weston Solutions, Inc. Ashby McMullan

1406



White Star Services, LLC Fernando Flores
Whitewall Construction (Salinas Holdings,LLC) Jaime Salinas
Why Not Legacy and Heritage Inc Lisa Jedkins
WhyTry, INC
Wild Magnolia Landscaping LLC Steven Parrish
Willdan Engineering Parick Johnaon
Wilson Contracting Services LLC Brandon L. Wilson
Window Systems of Texas Inc. David Mallette
Wingo Service Company Henry Bigger
Woodbe Property Preservation shelby wood
Worldwide Power Products
WORTH Enterprises
Worx Electric LLC Kody Zadel
Writers in the Schools
WRM Development Dr.
WW Mechanical Jeff Smith
www.ppggloballlc.com Darryl king
Wylie Construction Services Travis Wylie
Wylie Engineering (Wylie & Associates, LLC) Becky Norton
XXL Construction Inc.
YaLife Media and Marketing (YaLife LLC)
Yes America Enterprises (Yes America Now, Inc)
YoClaire's Financial Services (YOLANDA CLAIRE DAVIS) YOLANDA CLAIRE DA
Yolah - Yolandra Drake Yolandra DRake
Young People In Action Jonathan Zeigler
Young Women's Preparatory Network Lynn McBee
Your Education Solutions Donna Murphy
Yucca Contracting
Yunex, LLC John Cane
Z FLOOR CO., LTD.
Z Smart, LLC
ZamCo Directional Drilling llc (Josue Zamarron) Josue Zamarron
Zapata Janitorial Building & General Service, Inc.
ZOAT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLC (ZOAT Construction/Handyman Services, LLC) Zachery Stephens

1407



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. F. 4.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Contract Award for Job No. 25/008TD for Event Spaces and Venues 
Submitted For: Edna Johnson, Purchasing Submitted By: Tameisha

Davenport
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 4. Provide

cost
savings by
leveraging
tax dollars

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Jesus Amezcua, Dr. Edna Johnson
and Tameisha Davenport

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Technology

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. No. 25/008TD for Event Spaces and Venues
for the period of 12/19/2024 through 12/18/2029 to the proposers offering the best value to
HCDE and meeting the specifications outlined in the proposal: Broadway Bound Youth Musical
Theatre Company/MVE; Cypress Fairbanks ISD dba Berry Center; Houston Marriot Westchase; The
Kingdom Builders' Center of Houston, TX Inc; Bethel Family Baptist Church; SW Party and Events; and
T&L Event Center LLC.

Subject:
Contract Award for Job No. 25/008TD for Event Spaces and Venues 

Rationale:
A total of 1,032 invitations were extended for proposals. Eight (8) responses were received.  Each
response was reviewed for compliance with the requirements of the RFP, evaluated, and scored.
Multiple proposers offering the best value for HCDE are recommended for award for the period of
12/19/2024 through 12/18/2029 to the proposers stated above in the Posted Agenda Item. Contracts
are in accordance with Texas Education Code 44.031.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
BOARD RECOMMENDATION 
EC FORM 
EVALUATION SUMMARY 
PARTICIPATION DETAIL 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 12/02/2024 03:28 PM
Purchasing (Originator) Tameisha Davenport 12/05/2024 03:50 PM
Purchasing (Originator) Tameisha Davenport 12/05/2024 03:50 PM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 12/05/2024 03:53 PM
Purchasing (Originator) Tameisha Davenport 12/05/2024 04:03 PM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 12/05/2024 04:14 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Tameisha Davenport Started On: 11/18/2024 02:02 PM 1408



323

Harris County Department of Education 
Business Office /Procurement Services Division 

Board Recommendation Form
Program Review

[This form is used to document due diligence by Recommendation Committee]

To: 
From:

Procurement Services Division Recommendation Committee

Mary Causey 

Shelby Buchtien

Deisy Rubio

Job RFP# and Name: 25/008TD

Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024 

Date: November 14, 2024  

Procurement Requirements Available: 

Check One

Event Spaces and Venues 

Under $10,000 (Requires Division Director and Asst Supt. Approval)
From $10,000 to $25,000 (Requires Buyer, Director of Procurement/CFO Approval)

X Over $50,000 (Requires Board Approval)

I certify that I have reviewed the attached Job (CSP, Bid, or RFP) and certify that all of my actions as a 
Recommendations Committee Member are within the procurement requirements in accordance with local 
Board Policies (CH local/legal) and legal (federal and state) policies and administrative guidelines set by 
the Business Office and Procurement Services Division. 

I certify that I have adhered to the Procurement Policies of HCDE concerning the review of this job (bid or 
RFP) to include policies on conflict of interest (CIQ). 

I certify that I am aware of all Purchasing Policies (CH Local and CH Legal) and administrative procedures 
of HCDE.

I certify that I am aware of the penalties of not following the purchasing policies and procedures and in 
specific with section 44.032 of the Texas Education Code which deals with the penalties related to 
sequential or component purchases. 

1409



 

I further certify that I recommend the issuance of a purchase order after Board approval and execution of a 
contract.

(Note: This form is required of all jobs (CSPs, Bids, and RFPs) prepared by all Buyers & Director)

Justification:
 

Job no. 25/008TD 

This RFP was developed to procure Event spaces and Venues.  

This job was competitively bid and advertised. The result of the bid generated the following 
responses: 

Invitation to propose was sent to one thousand and thirty-two (1,032) vendors.  HCDE 

received eight (8) responses and eight (8) were evaluated. Seven (7) vendors are being 

recommended for award.  

 Recommendation: 

 
HCDE is recommending the following vendors for award:

 
 Broadway Bound Youth Musical Theatre Company 

Kingdom Builders Center 
SW Party and Events
T & L Event Center
One Church Bethel’s Family
Cypress Fairbanks ISD (Berry Center) 
Houston Marriot Westchase

1410



Harris County Department of Education
Business Office /Procurement Services Division 

EC Form
Effectiveness and Compliance Review

 [This form is used to document due diligence by Buyer] 

To: Procurement Services Audit File and Jesus J. Amezcua, Ph.D., CPA,
Assistant Supt. for Business 

From: – Contract Manager

Job- Bid or RFP# and Name:  2 /0

Board Meeting Date: , 202

Date: , 202

Procurement Requirements Applicable:

Check One 
_______ Under $10,000 (Requires Division Director and Asst Supt. Approval) 

From $10,000 to $49,999 (Requires Buyer, Procurement Director/CFO Approval) 
      X     Over $50,000 (per CH Local)

Cooperative Programs (Requires Board Approval) 

I certify that I have reviewed the attached job ( or RFP) and certify that all of my actions as a 
Recommendations Committee Member are within the procurement requirements in accordance
with local Board Policies (CH local/legal) and legal (federal and state) policies and administrative 
guidelines set by the Business Office and the Purchasing Division.  

I certify that I have adhered to the Purchasing Policies of HCDE concerning the review of this job 
(bid or RFP) to include policies on conflict of interest.   

I certify that I am aware of all purchasing policies (CH Local and CH Legal) and administrative
procedures of HCDE.    

I certify that I am aware of the penalties of not following the purchasing policies and procedures 
and in specific with section 44.032 of the Texas Education Code which deals with the penalties 
related to sequential or component purchases. 

I further certify that I recommend the issuance of a purchase order after Board approval and 
execution of a contract. 

(Note:  This form is required of all jobs (bids and RFPs) prepared by all buyers and Director) 

3331411



Evaluation Summary 
RFP #25/008TD (Event Spaces and Venues)

Summary
PRICE 25 24 0 25 25 25 22 16 23
REPUTATION OF VENDOR'S GOODS/SERVICES 20 20 16 20 20 10 10 16 18
QUALITY OF VENDOR'S GOOD/SERVICES 25 23 12 21 22 22 23 23 20
EXTENT TO WHICH GOODS/SERVICES MEETS NEED 25 23 0 20 21 22 24 23 20
VENDOR'S PAST RELATIONSHIP WITH HCDE 5 5 0 0 0 5 5 5 0
IMPACT ON HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
LONG-TERM COST TO HCDE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

For a contract for goods and services, other than goods and 
services related to telecommunications and information 
services, building construction and maintenance, or 
instructional materials, whether the Vendor or the Vendor’s 
ultimate parent company or majority owner: (A) has its 
principal place of business in this state; or (B) employs at 
least 500 persons in this state 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 100 95 28 86 88 84 84 90 81

* Vendor deemed Non-responsible by evaluation committee. Does not meet specifications and scope of work.
* ALL PRICE & REPUTATION (REFERENCE) POINTS HAVE BEEN SCORED BY CONTRACT MANAGER
HCDE received eight (8) responses. One (1) proposal deemed non-responsible Note: 70 points or higher will be recommended to the BoT
and seven (7) proposals were evaluated.

Cypress 
Fairbanks ISD 
(Berry Center)

Kingdom Builders 
Event Center

Broadway 
Bound Youth 

Musical 
Theater 

Company

T&L Event 
Center

Houston 
Marriot 

Westchase
Total Weighted Value * Powerfull 

Intentions
SW Event 

Center 

One Church 
at Bethel's 

Family 

Evaluation Date: November 14, 2024 

1412



Participant Name Response Dat Response Status Invitation Date Classifications
Houston Marriott Westchase 11/12/2024 Submitted 10/11/2024
One Church at Bethel's Family (Bethel's Family Baptist Church) 11/11/2024 Submitted 10/11/2024 MBE
Cypress Fairbanks Independent School District 11/11/2024 Submitted 10/15/2024
Kingdom Builders' Center of Houston Texas, Inc. 11/10/2024 Submitted 10/15/2024
Powerfull Intentions, LLC 10/25/2024 Submitted MBE,SBE,WBE
SW PARTY AND EVENTS 10/17/2024 Submitted MBE,SBE,WBE
Broadway Bound Youth Musical Theatre Company/MVE 10/16/2024 Submitted MBE
T & L Event Center 10/15/2024 Submitted
After School Crib Unsubmitted MBE,SBE
Autism Meets Faith Unsubmitted MBE,SBE,WBE
Coble Studios (YPSOURC LLC) Unsubmitted 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
ComplyBrid LLC (ComplyBrid Consulting) Unsubmitted
Emergency Disaster Services (EDS Holdco LLC) Unsubmitted
North Houston Studio Unsubmitted 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Prolific Success Events & Consulting, LLC Unsubmitted 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Savvy Solutions Consulting Unsubmitted 10/11/2024
The Woodlands Waterway Marriott Hotel & Convention Center (Marriott Hotel Services, Inc.) Unsubmitted 10/11/2024
A6 Scientific Corp. Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
AGIS (AMERICAN GENERAL INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES) Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
AIR-VAC Equipment Sales & Servic Viewed 10/11/2024 SBE
All Aboard Contractors Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Alpha Project Solutions LLC Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Berry Caye LLC Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
Boys and Girls Clubs of Greater Houston Viewed MBE
Burrito District (Burrito District Franchise LLC) Viewed MBE
D3 PAINTING SERVICES, LLC Viewed 10/11/2024 CPC
Data Diggers Screening Viewed SBE
Dynamic Elevators Inc. Viewed 10/11/2024
Elite Ladies of Expression Inc Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
FABOW Software Solutions Viewed MBE,WBE
FidelityHeart School of Etiquette (FidelityHeart Enterprises) Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Floral Park Consulting LLC Viewed
G.A.M. Construction Inc Viewed HUB
Global Water Technology, Inc. Viewed 10/11/2024
Green Teams, Inc. Viewed HUB
Houston career readiness academy (Cynthia Eguzouwa) Viewed MBE,SBE,WBE
Isaulas Express Inc. Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Journey Together...A Learning Experience (Inspire Enlighten Guide, LLC.) Viewed MBE,SBE
Land of the Chosen Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE
Lucid Services, LLC Viewed
MJR EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES Viewed 10/11/2024
Mother Daughter ISH (Same) Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Multicuticultural Education and Counseling Through the Arts (MECA) Viewed
Nameless Sound Viewed SBE
NUR ELECTRICAL SERVICES INC Viewed 10/11/2024 CPC,SBE
Partners Electrical Services, LLC. Viewed
Project Row Houses Viewed
Reaching Houston Viewed
SAB Industries LLC Viewed 10/11/2024
Skyward, Inc. Viewed
SMC Contracting Solutions Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Structure Roof and Wall Solutions, Inc Viewed
Super Power Soap Viewed MBE,SBE,WBE

1413



Teach Me to Breathe (Mitzi Henderson) Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
The Jewelry Instructor Viewed 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
The PRYDE Foundation Viewed MBE
Thomas Printworks (Thomas Reprographics, Inc) Viewed 10/11/2024
Track Houston Youth Track Club Viewed MBE
Climate Solutions 10/25/2024 No Bid 10/11/2024 SBE
Dr. Mary E. White International, LLC 10/18/2024 No Bid MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC 10/11/2024 No Bid 10/11/2024
Corey Construction Commercial Services (H&S Building Material, L.P.) 10/11/2024 No Bid 10/11/2024
1940 Air Terminal Museum 10/11/2024
2 Inspire Peace 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
2Tier Wholesalers 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
360 Mobile Training (Earl Diamond) 10/11/2024
365 Paving & Construction LLC 10/11/2024
4.0 GPA 10/11/2024
5W Public Relations 10/11/2024
8/A Builders, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
8554MyLogo.com (South Coast Promotions, Inc) 10/11/2024 HUB,WBE
A Better Day Foundation, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
A C Electric Rental & Sales (Alt Current Electric Rental,LLC) 10/11/2024 WBE
A Clearer Image 10/11/2024 SBE
A Ray of Sunshine Commercial Cleaning Company (Donald) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
A&C Plastics (A & C Plastic Products, Inc.) 10/11/2024 WBE
A+ Medical Examiners 10/11/2024
AAA Painting 10/11/2024
Academic Alliance 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
ACME Party and Tent 10/11/2024
Acme Soap Company (Acme Soap,INC.) 10/11/2024 HUB,WBE
Adele's Coaching and Consulting 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Adira LLC 10/11/2024
Advanced Graphics (MBR, INc.) 10/11/2024 SBE
Advantage office products 10/11/2024 MBE
Adventure Experiences, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Aedile Plumbing 10/11/2024
AFFORDABLE SIGNS 10/11/2024 WBE
Afterthoughts Music Studio 10/11/2024
Aggieland Construction 10/11/2024 CPC,HUB
Aggreko 10/11/2024
AGH2O Holdings, LLC 10/11/2024
Agundez Inc, DBA Central Graphics 10/11/2024 MBE
AIAA Kids LLC 10/11/2024 MBE
AISPEX INC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Aknew Approach, Inc. 10/11/2024
AL&M Building Supplies (Allied Lumber & Merchandise, Inc.) 10/11/2024
Align With Wealth 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Alklean Industries, Inc (Hotsy Equipment Company) 10/11/2024 MBE,CPC,SBE,WBE
All About Events 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
ALL AMERICAN SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION LLC 10/11/2024
All Clean Services 10/11/2024 SBE
All N All Supplies LLC 10/11/2024 MBE
All Points of Texas (APMS of Houston LLC) 10/11/2024 CPC
All Pro Commercial Services (APC Industries, LLC) 10/11/2024 SBE
All Thing’s Gourmet 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
ALL VALLEY DRUG SCREENS 10/11/2024 WBE

1414



All You Need Promos (AYNP - Suite 401) 10/11/2024
Allen Austin 10/11/2024 SBE
AllTex Welding Supply, Inc. 10/11/2024
Alpha and Omega CS&C, Inc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
AlphaGraphics (Lukitas Inc.) 10/11/2024
Alvin Equipment Company 10/11/2024
amalgamated Services Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
Ambassador Professional Svcs 10/11/2024 WBE
American Capital Financial Services, Inc. 10/11/2024
AMERICAN FLOORING SERVICES 10/11/2024
American Medical Institute Inc (N/A) 10/11/2024
American Pride Paper and Plastic 10/11/2024
American Vision Marketing LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Anchoring Hopes (Anchoring Hopes Wellness Recovery Institute LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
ANCO Insurance 10/11/2024
Anderson Hydra Platforms, Inc. 10/11/2024
Andrew's Janitorial Service, Inc. 10/11/2024
Aogo Tech Services 10/11/2024
AOT Recreation LLC 10/11/2024
Apollo Office Systems LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,DIR,SBE,HUB,WBE
Approved Purchasing, LLC 10/11/2024 WBE
Aqua One LLC 10/11/2024 HUB
AR Frontier Service, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Aramark Management Services Limited Partnership (Aramark SMMS LLC) 10/11/2024
ARG Reliable Inc 10/11/2024
Arkangel Creations (Angel) 10/11/2024 MBE
Armor Gear 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
ARRAY 10/11/2024
Arrow Exterminators 10/11/2024
Arrowhead Asset Services LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Arthur J Gallagher, Inc. 10/11/2024
Artistic Awards, Inc. (Mark Leinen) 10/11/2024
As We Grow Learning Center 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
ASAP Business Services (Accurate Standards Available Professionals Business Services, LLC) 10/11/2024
ASAP Roofing (Koppel & Kozel, LLC) 10/11/2024 SBE
Ascension Roofing and Construction, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Ashita.Design, LLC 10/11/2024
Aspire & Reach Educational Consulting Services, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Aspire Works LLC 10/11/2024
Association for the Advancement of Mexican Americans 10/11/2024
Astarr Tech LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Astrov & Associates 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
ATEC Group 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Athletes Global Corporation 10/11/2024
Atkins Powerhouse Consulting LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Atlantic Training 10/11/2024
ATViroTech Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Auctions by Allstar LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Audio Visual Technologies Group, Inc. 10/11/2024 HUB,WBE
Auspicious Labs Inc. (same) 10/11/2024
Austin Elevator Consultants 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Authorable 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
Avalon Event Rentals (Avalon Event Rentals LLC) 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
Avidex Industries LLC 10/11/2024

1415



Awesome Events (Oliver Meili) 10/11/2024 SBE
AXC Property Services LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
B.S.P. Enterprises, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Balloons by Isabella LLC 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
BAMA-Bio Tech 10/11/2024 HUB
Bank of Texas (BOKF, NA) 10/11/2024
Baron Global Suppliers, Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Bath Fitter 10/11/2024
Bayou City Solar, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Baywood Exterminating Co 10/11/2024
BBeauti AndLashes LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
BE Staffing Solutions LLC 10/11/2024
Bea Global Partners 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Bedrock International Group, LLC 10/11/2024
Bee Busy Wellness Center 10/11/2024
Bee Unique 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Belknap Plumbing Systems, Inc. 10/11/2024
Bella candle factory (DIY Kit World) 10/11/2024
Bella Luna Engineering & Building Mainte (Bella Luna Engineering & Building Maintenance) 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
Bernhard (Bernhard MCC LLC) 10/11/2024
Best Green Cleaning 10/11/2024 USC,SBE
Bets Construction and Cleaning LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Between The Lines Striping (H&M Choice Services LLC) 10/11/2024
Beyond the Seat, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
BG Technologies 10/11/2024
Big Sister Little Sister 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Black Star Equities LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Blackland Glass & Construction 10/11/2024
BlendED Learning Consultants 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Blu Avo Group LLC 10/11/2024
BluBins Preserv Services LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
BluGreen Pest Control 10/11/2024
boiler specialists sales and service 10/11/2024 MBE
BOLD Life Wellness and Consulting LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Bold Movements Collaborative 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Bolo Stick LLC 10/11/2024
Bond Restoration Inc 10/11/2024
Boniuk Library, Holocaust Museum Houston 10/11/2024
BookerDezigns 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
BookTixNow LLC. 10/11/2024
Booth Framing Arts, Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
Boston AI Group Inc 10/11/2024 SBE
Boyds Window Cleaning 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Boyer, Inc. 10/11/2024
Brandon Miller 10/11/2024 MBE
Braveheart for Women and Teens Awareness 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
BRB Supply 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Briar Patch 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Bridge to Leadership, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Bright Horizon 10/11/2024
Brilliant Essentials (Brilliant Notary Signings) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Britain Electric 10/11/2024
Brivenca Builders (The Brito Group, LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Bsgg youth program - stop the violence (Salon 180 angels inc) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE

1416



Burman Construction, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,CPC,SBE,HUB,WBE
By Our Hands 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
C&B ELECTRIC & A/C SERVICES 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
C&L Consulting 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Cadence Bank 10/11/2024
Caleb Anthony Rodriguez Resources,LLC 10/11/2024 MBE
Calico Construction and Development LLC 10/11/2024
Calidad Construction, LLC dba Valley Supplies and Services 10/11/2024
Callaway Solutions, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Cam Light Enterprise Inc. 10/11/2024 HUB
Camelback Displays Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
Campaign Renovation 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Caprock Electric 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
Care4All LLC 10/11/2024 MBE
Carrillo's Remodeling LLC 10/11/2024
CASO Document Management 10/11/2024 SBE
Catalyst PR INC 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
Cathyjon Enterprises, Inc. HB  Staffing 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
CB Solutions LP 10/11/2024
CDM Contracting Services 10/11/2024
CEC Facilities Group 10/11/2024
Celebrate & Communicate LLC dba Morgan Falls 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Center for Urban Transformation 10/11/2024
central valley office supply 10/11/2024 SBE
Certol International (Certol Internationa) 10/11/2024 SBE
CFW ENTERPRISES LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Champion Rentals Inc 10/11/2024
Champion Rentals, Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
Chavez Service Companies, Inc. (.) 10/11/2024
Chef Mumsie's Brands LLc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Child Care Associates 10/11/2024
Child Champ Photography (Jody Goldstein) 10/11/2024 WBE
City Wide Facility Solutions Houston West (Bayou GreyBeards) 10/11/2024
Citywide Protection Unit (Philadelphia Protection Unit LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE
CK Janitorial (CK Janitorial LLC) 10/11/2024
Clark Hill Strasburger (Clark Hill PLC) 10/11/2024
Clean SoftWash 10/11/2024
Clean Up & Touch Up Crew Llc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Clifford Power Systems, Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
Closner Equipment 10/11/2024
CNS SERVICES, INC dba Living Your Life Without Limits 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Coatings Specialty Development Lab 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Code BLK 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Columbus Plumbing, LLC 10/11/2024
Comflow Mechanical Services 10/11/2024
Commercial Specialty Cleaning 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Commercial Technology Contractors Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
Common Threads 10/11/2024
CommServPros LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
Complete Companies Inc 10/11/2024
Compu Dynamics LLC 10/11/2024
Computer Kids 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
CONCORD COMMERCIAL SERVICES, INC 10/11/2024
Connect Community Youth & Family Services 10/11/2024

1417



Consolidated Services of North America (Ximena Ramirez) 10/11/2024 HUB,WBE
Construction Journal 10/11/2024
Continuum Restoration Services, LLC 10/11/2024
Copy.com (Copydotcom, Inc.) 10/11/2024
Corzone 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Cotton Commercial USA 10/11/2024 CPC,HGA,TCP,TPA
Cotton Culinary 10/11/2024
Council Rock Enterprises, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Covid Safety Glass (Silent West LLC) 10/11/2024 SBE
CPS HR Consulting (Cooperative Personnel Services) 10/11/2024
CR Texas 10/11/2024 SBE
Craft Mechanical Insulation L.L.C. 10/11/2024
Crimson Vision Enterprises 10/11/2024
Critical Mass Connection 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
CSB CONSTRUCTION LLC 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
CTE Services LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
CueBlue (CueBlue LLC) 10/11/2024 SBE
Cullen Performance Hall (University of Houston) 11/05/2024
Curbside Upfitters LLC 10/11/2024
Custom Crates & Pallets, LTD. 10/11/2024 SBE
CVS Pharmacy, Inc. 10/11/2024
Cyclone FPV (Cyclone 3D, Inc.) 10/11/2024
D&M Leasing (Commercial Vehicle Leasing, LP) 10/11/2024 MBE,CPC,HUB
D&M Renovation LLC 10/11/2024
D.A.N.'s One Stop, LLC. 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Daintree Solutions LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Daise Management, LLC (Alfred Daise) 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
Dalton Air Conditioning and Heating (Dalton Air Conditioning and Heating, LLC) 10/11/2024 SBE
Danny's Laundry Service 10/11/2024
Data Facts, Inc 10/11/2024 WBE
DataSpan (MRI Inc) 10/11/2024
David Rodriguez 10/11/2024
DBA: HS&M Mental Health & Education (HS&M Construction) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
DEMS,LLC 10/11/2024
Denning & Denning Design 10/11/2024 SBE
Designum Media Group 10/11/2024
Destined With Creativity 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
Devereaux Enterprises, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
DGR United 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Diamond blade warehouse 10/11/2024
DIBSYS Inc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Digital Dolphin Products 10/11/2024 SBE
DigitalGenetix 10/11/2024
Diversified Business Consulting LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Diversified Cleaning Services, LLC 10/11/2024
Divine Dance (Peaceful Beginnings Montessori) 10/11/2024
Divine Ventures Limited Company281979 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Dixie Flag and Banner Company 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB
Dodson House Moving, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
DoLogic Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Dominika Dorota Staniewicz 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Drewery Construction Company, Incorporated 10/11/2024
DrHopeObika 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Dri Right Restoration Services of Texas 10/11/2024

1418



DryForce Corp 10/11/2024
Drymore Company 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
Dudley Construction, Ltd. 10/11/2024 CPC
Dunn's Logistics Inc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Dust trappers llc 10/11/2024
Dynamic Designs of TX 10/11/2024 WBE
E & Hurd LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
East End Chamber of Commerce Foundation 10/11/2024
Easy Way Safety Services, Inc. 10/11/2024
ECC 412, LLC 10/11/2024
EcoAccomm LLC 10/11/2024
Edokia Bookstore 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Educate To Edify (Educating While Black) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Educational Support Services 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
Educational Systems Consulting 10/11/2024
El Clavo Lumber Store (El Clavo Sales Company, Inc.) 10/11/2024 MBE
EL PASO BOLT & SCREW CO., INC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
Elaine Cordelia Enterprise Inc 10/11/2024 MBE
Element Fleet Management 10/11/2024
Elevated Janitorial (EMT LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Elite Pumps & Mechanical Services, LLC 10/11/2024
Elite Textile Trading LLC 10/11/2024
Elite Utility Services Inc. 10/11/2024
Elite Water and Coffee 10/11/2024
Elitevirtualconnections@outlook.com 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Ellis Productions & Event Management 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
E-Logic, Inc. 10/11/2024
ELP Enterprises, Inc 10/11/2024 MBE,DIR,TIP,SBE,HUB,WBE
EmbroidMe Kingsville (Gihon, Inc) 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
EMC Resurfacing 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Emma Oliver 10/11/2024
EMPAC HEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
EMPIRE COMPLETE JANITORIAL SERVICES LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Empire Electric Inc. 10/11/2024
Empowered Network Services, LLC 10/11/2024
Energy Mechanical Services 10/11/2024
Energy Saving Advisor Distributors 10/11/2024
En-Norvation Business Solutions 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Entertainment Haus LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Enviro-Crews Cleaning LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Eplusc3.com 10/11/2024 MBE
Equipment Depot LLC (Equipment Depot) 10/11/2024
Erva Bonita Inc. 10/11/2024
ERVIN MANAGEMENT GROUP 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
Escamilla & Poneck, LLP 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
ESTHERS CAJUN CAFE & SOUL FOOD 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
eTeachingMe (Love N Learn At Home) 10/11/2024
Eternal Media Solutions (Eternal Media Solutions LLC) 10/11/2024
Excel Beyond Circumstances (Meredith James) 10/11/2024
Excel Medical Waste 10/11/2024 SBE
Executive Pro High Cleaning Agency 10/11/2024 HUB,WBE
ExerPlay, Inc 10/11/2024
EXIMIUS COFFEE LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
EXPEDITED BROKERAGE SERVICES 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE

1419



Express Lab Co LLC 10/11/2024 WBE
Eye Candy Digital Video, LLC 10/11/2024 WBE
EZ-ACCESS (Homecare Products Inc.) 10/11/2024
Facelift Graphics 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Facilitex LLC 10/11/2024
Facilities Electric, Inc. 10/11/2024
FACILITIES INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS & CONSULTING LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
Faith Works Consulting Group, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
FAMILY FELLOWSHIP COMMUNITY BAPTIST CHURCH 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Fantastic Fire Department of Houston 10/11/2024 SBE
Fast Forward 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
FASTSIGNS 2073 10/11/2024
Fazangelo Prosperity LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
FiberLight LLC 10/11/2024
Fidis Logistics, LLC 10/11/2024 HUB
Field Dates LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Fig Restoration 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Filter Maintenance Company, Inc 10/11/2024
Finest Blood 10/11/2024
FIRST NATIONAL HOMES,INC. 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
First Out Services, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
First3Years 10/11/2024 WBE
Fitz Associates, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
Focus Camera LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
FoodService Sustainability Solutions 10/11/2024 SBE
Forever Blossom, LLC 10/11/2024
Foston International Communications Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE
Fragile Planet Wildlife Center 10/11/2024 SBE
Freese and Nichols, Inc. 10/11/2024
Fresh Start Developmental Learning and Fine Art Center 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
From Dreams 2 Reality 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Frontier Services Group 10/11/2024
Fuel Up For Life Foundation Inc 10/11/2024
FuelEd Schools 10/11/2024 WBE
Future Recruiting LLC 10/11/2024
G6 Hospitality dba Motel 6 and Studio 6 10/11/2024 MBE
Games on Wheels (Dessouky Entertainment LLC ) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Garner Environmental Services, Inc. 10/11/2024
Gazelle Capital, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
GC Commercial Construction 10/11/2024 CPC
GC Services Maintenance and Janitorial (Colombican LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
GCI Solutions LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Geaux Crates & Storage, LLC 10/11/2024
Gemini LSV (Gemini Stage Lighting Inc) 10/11/2024
General Sports Surfaces LLC 10/11/2024
Genserve LLC 10/11/2024
GenSolutions LLC 10/11/2024
GenStrong, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
GermWrap 10/11/2024
Getting Sorted (G. Yess Fisher & Co., LLC) 10/11/2024
GFN HIPPY LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
GitFitCode LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Gladiator door Co. 10/11/2024
Global Medical Supply (FP98, LLC) 10/11/2024

1420



Global Power Supply LLC 10/11/2024
Globe Electric Supply (Globe Electric Supply, Inc.) 10/11/2024 MBE,TPA,TXM,WBE
GM Consulting (Grand Monsieur Entertainment, LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
GMP Media Group 10/11/2024
GMW Equipment LLC dba GMWJCB 10/11/2024
Go Cleaning Plus 10/11/2024
GO M PAC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Golden Mountain Consulting L.L.C 10/11/2024
Good & Fanfair, LLC. 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Good News Church 10/11/2024 MBE
Gotham Partners LLC 10/11/2024
GovSense 10/11/2024
Grand River Maintenance and Services LLC 10/11/2024
Grassroots Construction & Maintenance LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Green Arrow Excavation & Septic Services 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Greenberg Traurig LLP 10/11/2024
GreenGo 2020 10/11/2024 MBE
Greenspring Construction Services 10/11/2024 MBE
Group Travel Consultants 10/11/2024
Guardian Facility Solutions 10/11/2024 SBE
Gulf Coast Boiler Service Co. (TK Boilers, LLC) 10/11/2024 CPC,SBE
Gulf Coast Painting & Construction 10/11/2024 MBE
Gulf Coast Washing Systems, LLC. 10/11/2024
Gulf States Laundry Machinery 10/11/2024
Gulfgate Automotive LLC 10/11/2024 MBE
Gulftex (B J Interest, Inc.) 10/11/2024 SBE
H.B. Neild & Sons, Inc. 10/11/2024 CPC
H.N.A. Electric, Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
hard work construction 10/11/2024 SBE
Harvest Christian Academy 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Hawkins Lease Service, Inc 10/11/2024
Hayley Wilson 10/11/2024
HB Mechanical Services Inc. 10/11/2024 TAS
HCONE International IMPEX Inc (Enoch Kabutey) 10/11/2024
Healing Hearts Network Youth Department (Healing Hearts Network) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Healthy Boundaries LLC 10/11/2024 MBE
Healthy Generation Vending, LLC 10/11/2024
Heart Nation Inc 10/11/2024
Heavenly Service, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Heavy Equipment Rentals of Texas (Golden Empire Equipment) 10/11/2024 SBE
Helfman Ford 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Herc Rentals 10/11/2024
Hercules Poly 10/11/2024
HES Facilities LLC 10/11/2024
Hierarchy Advertising 10/11/2024
HIGHLANDS, LLC 10/11/2024
Hilasal USA Inc. (HIlasal) 10/11/2024
Hillis Services Group, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Hilton Garden Inn houston Medical Center (ALH Properties No Fifteen, LP) 10/11/2024
HiMac Center for Creative Thinking 10/11/2024
HIS MECHANICAL LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
HISPANIC LEARNING CENTER 10/11/2024 WBE
Hi-Tek Sound & Signal, Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
HiTouch Business Services 10/11/2024

1421



Home Health 10/11/2024
Home Window Tinting & Commercial 10/11/2024
Honesty Construction Group (HCG Management LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Hoodz of Greater Houston & College Station (SparkySpark Inc) 10/11/2024
Hooper Strategies 10/11/2024
HORIZON SW PROPERTIES 10/11/2024 MBE
Horns Crew Trucking (Alvin Horn) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Houston Modular Installation 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
Houston Museum of Natural Science 10/11/2024
Houston Printing (DFS Print LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE
Houston Scottish Rite Event Center (The Scottish Rite Benevolent Association of Houston Texas) 10/15/2024
Hou-Tex G.C. Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE
Hou-Tex Glass & Mirror Co (Hou Tex Newnom Inc.) 10/11/2024
HR Best Practices (DIVA Solutions, LLC) 10/11/2024 SBE
HRchex, LLC (Intellisoft II, Inc.) 10/11/2024
HRR Wholesalers LLC 10/11/2024
HTEC-Houstons Training and Education Center, Inc. (Phillips) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Hugh Patrick Constructors, Inc. 10/11/2024
Humble Camera Center (Bradley E Crosby) 10/11/2024
Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP 10/11/2024
Hunton Services (HVAC Mechanical Services of Texas LTD) 10/11/2024 CPC,TCP
HYATT REGENCY HOUSTON (HYATT CORPORATION AS AGENT OF VII/SCH HOUSTON HOTEL LP) 10/11/2024
Hyco Building Maintenance 10/11/2024
I/S Mechanical (Inno/lution) 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
IA-Advanced Telecom Solutions, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
ibiwari ikiba 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
ICC Thermal Mapping and Data Analyitcs (Infrared Concepts Corporation) 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
iCook After School 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
ICOSAGON LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
ICS JAIL SUPPLIES, INC 10/11/2024 SBE
IEP CURRICULUM AND CONSULTING 10/11/2024
IFS Group Inc. 10/11/2024
ILY Beauty LLC dba Nylynn Beauty Products 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
Image Source 10/11/2024
Imagen Venues 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Imbue Cleaning Solutions 10/11/2024
Immenance Logistics 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
IMS Dodge 10/11/2024
In Earth Consulting LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
INCREDIBLE AUTO CARE 10/11/2024 SBE
Industrial Air Tool (PSS Industrial Group Corp) 10/11/2024
Info Technology Supply Ltd 10/11/2024
Inner Ear Agency 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
InnerChange Consulting Group 10/11/2024
Innovative Consulting LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Innovative Texas Strategies LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
InnovsiteLLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Institute for Building Technology and Safety 10/11/2024
Integrity Pipeline Services 10/11/2024
Inteletravel 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Interstate Restoration LLC 10/11/2024
InTouch POS by ASSAL Corp (ASSAL Corporation) 10/11/2024
Intrigue Medical Billing & Physician Services 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
I-Raos, Inc 10/11/2024

1422



Ironside Developments LLC 10/11/2024
ISE International Group 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
iStudio Projects Inc. 10/11/2024
iTAD Solutions (Taber Group, llc) 10/11/2024 SBE
iTech DMV (DMV Tech) 10/11/2024 SBE
J.L. Squared Construction 10/11/2024 HUB
Jabrachy Enterprises LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Jae Keith Escapera Travel Group (Jacqueline Keith) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Jaguar Security & Investigations Corp (American PROTECTION ACADEMY) 10/11/2024 SBE
JAK Environmental, LLC 10/11/2024
Jarrar & Company, Inc. 10/11/2024
JAVACCS, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
jazzy ladies & sophisticated men modeling and etiquette school (paris williams) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
JBRI Construction Services, LLC 10/11/2024
JEGAS Construction 10/11/2024
JEGON Industrial Services, LLC. 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
JERICHO FOUNDATION REPAIR 10/11/2024
Jet Industrial Service Group 10/11/2024
Jimtex Electric LLC 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB
JKAJ SERVICE CORP, LLC 10/11/2024
JLA Construction Solutions 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
JNJ RESURFACING DBA (JUAN JESUS ZAMORA) 10/11/2024 MBE
Jomar Electrical Contractors (Jomar Contractors) 10/11/2024
Jonestar Construction LLC 10/11/2024
Journey of Faith UMC 10/11/2024
Journeys Managing Group LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
JTSanford LLC 10/11/2024 MBE
JUST CONSTRUCTION 10/11/2024
Jv-janitorial 10/11/2024
K & S Contracting, Inc 10/11/2024
K&R Group, INC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Kalpra Tech Solutions LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
Kampaign Marketing 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
KANKO (Floyd's Chores & Odd Jobs) 10/11/2024
Karana Audio Visual, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Kc Graphics & Foto'graphy (Cora Green) 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Kelvin Rankine Mechanical OF Texas 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Keter Environmental Services 10/11/2024
Keytonex, Inc 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
KGBTexas Communications 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
Kim Nugent Enterprises 10/11/2024 WBE
Kimble Hair Studio 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Kingham Dalton Wilson, Ltd. 10/11/2024
Kingway Community Inc 10/11/2024
KIOME 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Kitchen rescue 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Kleen-Tech Services, LLC 10/11/2024
KMD Hospitality (KMD Hospitality LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Konnectedresources.com 10/11/2024 HUB
Konnecting the Dots 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
KQ GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION LLC (KQ TRUCKING LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Kriston Construction Company Inc 10/11/2024
L&S Associates, LLC 10/11/2024
LA STYLE SCHOOL OF COSMETOLOGY LLC (Christine Johnson) 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE

1423



Labor Finders (LC Personnel) 10/11/2024
Lady Liberty Group LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
LAHOR BEHAVIORAL SERVICES, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Landscape Professionals of Texas (LPT INC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Lange Distributing Company Incorporated 10/11/2024
Language Link, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
LanMarc Construction (Marti M. Carder) 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
Launch Point CDC, Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Lawnscapes Unlimited 10/11/2024
LBNM Corporation 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Le Meridien Houston Downtown 10/11/2024
Learning Tools (Aurora L Hart) 10/11/2024 TIP,SBE,WBE
Leather Only Products 10/11/2024 SBE
Ledesma Brothers Construction 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Lenora Hay-Muagututia 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Levys On The Run Landscaping & Janitorial Services LLC 10/11/2024
Life Enhancement Services 10/11/2024 MBE
Life Studios (Stephen Hudson) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Linc Service, LLC 10/11/2024
Line Drive Logistics LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Link Staffing Services (Stafflink, Inc.) 10/11/2024
Lisa K Bailey 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Lone Star Pavement Services (Texas Lone Star Pavement Services) 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
Lovie's Pearls 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Lowes Companies Inc 10/11/2024
LQI Consulting Group, LLC 10/11/2024
LSS Digital Print Finishing Systems (Litho Supply and Service Company, Inc.) 10/11/2024 TXM,SBE,HUB,WBE
L-Sync, LLC 10/11/2024
Luchazie Construction (Luchazie General Store and Restaurant dba Luchazie Construction) 10/11/2024
LuXout Stage Curtains (LuXout Products, Inc.) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Lyceum (Institute for Civic Education in Vietnam) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
M & M Apparel (Graff Gand Monograms & More) 10/11/2024
M&H Lighting Systems (Mapenzi Group) 10/11/2024 MBE
M2W Travel 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
MACROCOSN S&S INC 10/11/2024 SBE
Magnolia Park Arts & Community 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
Magnum Air Inc 10/11/2024
Maid 2 Perfection Cleaning LLC 10/11/2024 WBE
Main Stop Testing Svcs 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Mainfreight 10/11/2024
MainStage Theatrical Supply 10/11/2024
Mako Industries (Mako Olifield Services DBA Mako Industries) 10/11/2024
Malor & Company Inc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Marathon Staffing Group, Inc. 10/11/2024
Mark Mills 10/11/2024 SBE
MarketExpo.com (Gerlach Inc.) 10/11/2024 WBE
Marquee Event Group, Inc. 10/11/2024
Marriott International 10/11/2024
Marshall Shredding (Marshall Shredding, LLC) 10/11/2024
MARY LOUS TWIRLERS & DRILL TREAM (TERRY LYNN DAVIS) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Master Jiu-jitsu Academy (Master Jiu-jitsu Academy LLC) 10/11/2024
Matta LLC 10/11/2024
MAVICH 10/11/2024
Max Electric 10/11/2024

1424



MAXIMED (Sophia Brendan) 10/11/2024
MBI Solutions LLC 10/11/2024
MCA Communications 10/11/2024 MBE,DIR,HUB
McAllen Pest Control Inc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Mcdaniel Builders Inc 10/11/2024
McGhees, Lawn and Home Services (Kevin McGhee) 10/11/2024 MBE
MCS Enterprises 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Me Vs Me Foundation Inc. (Candace Culmer) 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Meagan Copelin Global Management Consultants 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Mechanical Materials, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,CPC,SBE,HUB,WBE
MedHelp, Inc. 10/11/2024
MediaVate (MediaVate LLC) 10/11/2024
MenuLogic K12 (Foodworks Technologies) 10/11/2024 CPC,SBE,WBE
Meta heart Coaching LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Metro Sports & Entertainment 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
MFM Industries (Melgar Facility Maintenance, LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE
MGS Contracting Solutions LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Midessa Electric LLC 10/11/2024
Mike Barnett Construction (M & S Barnett Construction Ltd.) 10/11/2024 SBE
Miracle Method of Austin (Nartor Associates Inc) 10/11/2024
Mitsubishi Forklift Trucks of Houston (Mitsubishi Caterpillar Forklift America Inc.) 10/11/2024
MMS-TX GROUP, LLC 10/11/2024
Mombasa Street EATS (Medyz Swahili Cuisine Inc) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Momentum Global Solutions, LLC 10/11/2024
Money Mentor Schools (Money Mentor, LLC) 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
Monica Blackshire LLC 10/11/2024
Monmouth Solutions, Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
Morgan Elite Specialist Services 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
Mortgage Contracting Services (Mortgage Contracting Services LLC) 10/11/2024
MSC Industrial Supply (Sid Tool Co.) 10/11/2024
MTG Construction & Renovations LLC (Michael Garcia) 10/11/2024 SBE
Mutual Industries Inc 10/11/2024
myMatrixx 10/11/2024
Myron Mcdowell Construction 10/11/2024
Namco Dallas (Namco Cleaning Solutions Inc) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
National Environmental Waste 10/11/2024 SBE
national led 10/11/2024
NC Industrial Labor & Cable Contractors (Springing Stars, Llc) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Neighborhood Enrichment Xchange 10/11/2024
New Beginnings Nurturing Center 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
New Wave Evolution 10/11/2024 HUB
Newbart Products, Inc. 10/11/2024
Next Era Equipment Export LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Niece Equipment, LP 10/11/2024 SBE
Nobility 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Noble Texas Builders, LLC 10/11/2024 HUB
Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP 10/11/2024
NU HEIGHTS 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Oak Hill Technology, Inc. 10/11/2024 HUB
OBELLO, INC 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
OCP Business Interiors Etc 10/11/2024 MBE
ODP Business Solutions 10/11/2024
Off My Plate Food Program Consultants (Hope Jones Enterprises, LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
O'Hanlon, Demerath & Castillo 10/11/2024

1425



Olivier, Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
OLVAZ Construction Inc. 10/11/2024
On Time Solutions (Dura Pier - TX, Inc.) 10/11/2024 SBE
One More Round Inc 10/11/2024
Opal R. Helm, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Ordinary Towards Extraordinary Foundation 10/11/2024
OREADY, LLC 10/11/2024 WBE
Oriental Trading Company, Inc 10/11/2024 CPC,TAS
Outstanding Events, Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
Overjoyed To Help You Charity Community Service 10/11/2024
Ozeal Consulting Group (Oziel Enriquez) 10/11/2024
P&A Corporation 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
P3 Janitorial Services 10/11/2024
Palacios Marine & Industrial Coatings, Inc. 10/11/2024
Paradigm Field Industrial Solutions, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
PARADISE AIR (Luck & Logic Inc.) 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
Paragon Compliance 10/11/2024
Parker and Jamison LLC 10/11/2024
Patriot Fence Company (Aquarius Chemical) 10/11/2024 SBE
PAUL J. COSELLI, ATTORNEY AT LAW 10/11/2024
PCJ Consultants Inc. 10/11/2024
PCMC BUSINESS SERVICES (PC MAC COMPUTERS LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Pedigo Staffing Services, LLC 10/11/2024 DIR,SBE,HUB,WBE
Penshol Group LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
PepsiCo Foodservice 10/11/2024
Perfect Teamplay, Inc. 10/11/2024
Perry Mechanical Service 10/11/2024
PHD Resources & Taxes 10/11/2024
Pick Two Interprise,LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Pinnacle Screening Solutions 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Pinnacle Workforce Strategies 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Platinum Fire Protection LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Platinum Fundraising 10/11/2024
Point Alliance Solutions 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Portable Air, LC 10/11/2024
Post Oak Construction LLC 10/11/2024
Power Field Services (Marine Connection Services, Inc.) 10/11/2024
Power of Choosing Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Precision Management  Solutioin Inc. 10/11/2024
Premier Employment Agency, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
Premier Wedding and Party Rental (Piercy Ventures LLC) 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
PREMIUM PUMPS & CONTROLS LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Presidential Staffing Solutions 10/11/2024
Prime Central Store (Waretrack, Inc.) 10/11/2024
Prime Facility Services Group, Inc. 10/11/2024
Prime Maintenance & Construction 10/11/2024 HUB
Prime Sanitizing 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Pristine-Plus (Pristine Plus Ventures LLC) 10/11/2024
Pro Generator Services 10/11/2024
Procuremate 10/11/2024
Prodigy Community Development 10/11/2024
Productive Ventures 10/11/2024
PROFESSIONAL POLISH, INC. 10/11/2024 MBE,TAS,TXM,HUB,WBE
Profit Marketing Communications 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE

1426



PROGRESSIVE PRODUCTS INC 10/11/2024
Progressive Roofing (Progressive Services, Inc.) 10/11/2024
Progressive Staffing Services 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
PROJAN (USA) Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Project Gametime LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
ProMed Medical Solutions (Pro Med Medical Solutions, LLC.) 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
Promos On-Time 10/11/2024
Promoters of Education, Awareness & Community Engagement (PEACE) 10/11/2024
Pronto Shipping and Packaging Services Inc. 10/11/2024
Propio Language Services 10/11/2024
Prosperity Project Management LLC (N/A) 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Pro-Tech Facility Restoration, LLC 10/11/2024
Providence Office Products LLC 10/11/2024
Providence partners 10/11/2024 HUB
Province Holdings LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
PTY Contractors LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
PuckettPro (PuckettPro Inc) 10/11/2024
Purposed Pressure Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
PurposeFull Brands + Strategies (PurposeFull Brands and Strategies Holdings LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Qualtrics 10/11/2024
R Jones Events 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
R Squared Electric LLC 10/11/2024 HUB,WBE
R&M LANDSCAPING (REMEL NEWTON) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
R&M Properties 10/11/2024
RAC Conference Center 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
Radius Design Works, LLC 10/11/2024 CPC
Ramos & Harrison 10/11/2024
Rave Energy 10/11/2024 MBE
RCK Equipment Solutions (Curtis Collins and Katina Collins) 10/11/2024
RDI Mechanical 10/11/2024
Real Network Services, Inc. (Crosley) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Red Towers Janitorial Services LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Redeemed Youth Empowering Program 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Regal Supply & Services LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Reliable R&R Training Services 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Renegade Construction LLC 10/11/2024
Rescue and Foster Care Operation 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Rescue Cooling, LLC 10/11/2024
Research America Inc 10/11/2024 SBE
Restoration nation inc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Restoration, coatings and insulation 10/11/2024 SBE
Revitalize Maintenance, LLC 10/11/2024
Reyes Pressure Washing 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Rhema Word of Life Church 10/11/2024 MBE
Richardson Jumpstarters LLC 10/11/2024
Ridley's Vacuum & Janitorial Supply (Cordell Inc) 10/11/2024 CPC
Right Attitude Inc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Right Choice National Suppliers 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Righteous Investments & Holdings Inc 10/11/2024 MBE
Rio Paper & Supply LLC 10/11/2024 CPC
Rio United Builders, LLC 10/11/2024 HUB
Rising Star Academy 10/11/2024
Rivera's Remodeling (Rivera's Remodeling Enterprises Inc.) 10/11/2024
RJY Group 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB

1427



Roberts & Ryan Investments, Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
Rogers Travel LLC 10/11/2024 WBE
Roland Gonzales 10/11/2024
Rose Costumes 10/11/2024
Royal Eagle Contracting 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Royulty by Dezign LLC 10/11/2024
RS3 Turf 10/11/2024
RSG Southwest, LP 10/11/2024
Rukaz Kultura 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
RUS Industrial LLC 10/11/2024
rutherford diversified industries inc 10/11/2024
S Corporation 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
S.R. Rosati Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
S.T.E.P.S. 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Salon Chris LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Salone Capital LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
SAMCO Capital Markets, Inc. 10/11/2024
Sandman Signature Plano/Frisco 10/11/2024
SBL Solutions (Strategic Business Life Solutions) 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
School Food Service Innovations 10/11/2024 CPC
SCIENCE OF APPAREL 10/11/2024
Science of Sport 10/11/2024
Scope28 10/11/2024
Second Chance Technology Edge High School 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Seeds for Success Inc 10/11/2024
Seneca Mechanical LLC 10/11/2024
Service Master Restore by United (Corpus Christi TRS, LLC) 10/11/2024
Service Wing Organic Solutions, LLC (Fuss) 10/11/2024
ServiceMaster by Centex (CSTR Services LLC) 10/11/2024
ServiceMaster Clean HQ 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
ServiceMaster Commercial Cleaning by Enviro (Enviro Commercial Cleaning Provider LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
SERVPRO of Metro-Pittsburgh (MKS Services, Inc.) 10/11/2024 SBE
SERVPRO of Northwest San Antonio 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Session Tax Consulting & Grant Writing (Session Tax Consulting and grant writing) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
SETEX Facilities & Maintenance, LLC (Preferred Facilities Group – USA LLC) 10/11/2024 CPC,SBE
Seyforth Services (Seyforth Services Inc) 10/11/2024
Shadetree Mechanical Contractors 10/11/2024
Shepard Forest (4325 Costa Rica, LLC DBA Shepard Forest) 10/11/2024 MBE
Shine Janitorial & Restoration Inc 10/11/2024 WBE
Sigga Workforce Technologies 10/11/2024
Sign Pro 10/11/2024
Signage ONE 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
SimiDigi Inc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Skanska USA Building Inc. 10/11/2024
Sky High Party Rentals 10/11/2024 MBE
Sky Spotless Cleaners (ADAM NAMAL) 10/11/2024
SLL Services, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Smart Pump Solutions, LLC. 10/11/2024 MBE,TCP,TIP,USC,SBE,HUB
Smarter HR Solutions 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
SMARTOX 10/11/2024
SME & Associates (SME Advocate Associations, Inc) 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Snilloc, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
SOFTNETWORKS LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
sophiads 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE

1428



SoundWAV Stream Radio Network LLC 10/11/2024 MBE
south texas boiler 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
SOUTH TEXAS PUMP INC 10/11/2024
Southern Delegate 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Southwest Glen Mission 10/11/2024
SOUTHWEST WHOLESALE LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
Sparkling Clear Industries 10/11/2024 SBE
Sparks Spaces Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE
SpawGlass Construction Corp. 10/11/2024 CPC
Specialty Enterprizes 10/11/2024
Sphere Superior Services, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
SPIKES FORD 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Splash Power Washing 10/11/2024 MBE
SPMC SERVICES LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Sporturf 10/11/2024
Spry Digital LLC 10/11/2024
Spur Employment, Inc. 10/11/2024
SSG-MUSIC 10/11/2024
St. Michael's Learning Academy Inc 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
STA Travel, Inc 10/11/2024
Standing In The Gap Direct Hire Consulting 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Stanley Convergent Security 10/11/2024
STAR HOMEWORKS LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Star Tractor Ltd. 10/11/2024
Steam Kidstitute (Insight Community Resources Inc) 10/11/2024
STEM Urban Perspective (Science, Technology, Engineering with an Urban Perspective) 10/11/2024
Steniprise LLC 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
Step In Clinics 10/11/2024 MBE
Sterling Empowerment 10/11/2024 SBE
Sterling Staffing Solutions (Maceo Carter Investments, LLC) 10/11/2024
Sterling Therapy & Rehabilitation 10/11/2024
steven mathis auction 10/11/2024
Stewart & Stevenson, LLC 10/11/2024
Strack Homes, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
Straight Defined 10/11/2024
Strategic Partnerships, Inc. 10/11/2024 WBE
STRAUS SYSTEMS INC 10/11/2024
Structured Construction LLC 10/11/2024
STS Brand (STS Brand LLC) 10/11/2024
Studica Inc. 10/11/2024
Successful Starters Learning Academy II 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Suddath Workplace Solutions (The Suddath Companies) 10/11/2024 DIR,HGA,TAS,TIP,TXM,USC
Suits for Success 10/11/2024
Superior Industrial Products 10/11/2024
SuperViewVision (Advance Century Inc) 10/11/2024 MBE
Suppliaholics 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Surebuilt DBA - Jasper Materials 10/11/2024
Suro Industries 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
SVS Solutions LLC 10/11/2024 MBE
SWA International Company 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Systems by Green Choice 10/11/2024
T.E.B Benefits Group Inc 10/11/2024
Table SALT Group 10/11/2024
TankVisions, Inc 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE

1429



Teacher Direct (TDSA, LLC) 10/11/2024
TEC Sports 10/11/2024
TECBOMO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Technology International, Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
TechTerra Education 10/11/2024 CPC,WBE
Tejano Center for Community Concerns 10/11/2024
Tellepsen Builders 10/11/2024
Tempura Food Management Inc 10/15/2024 MBE
Texas Association of African American Chambers of Commerce (TAAACC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Texas Best Window Cleaning (Leslie Martin) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Texas Cooling Experts 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Texas Crush Basketball Organization 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Texas Gold Roofing & More LLC (10718 LONESOME DOVE TRL) 10/11/2024 MBE
Texas Gulf Bank N.A. 10/11/2024
Texas Landscape Group, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
Texas Power Equipment Inc 10/11/2024
Texas Steam & Instrumentation (Texas Steam Equipment Company, Inc.) 10/11/2024
Texas Striping and Curb Appeal (Lamont Lagrone) 10/11/2024
The Achievement Network, Ltd. 10/11/2024
The Arreis Group llc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
The Auto Clinic (The Auto Clinic LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE
The Baptiste Group LLC 10/11/2024
The Bexley Company, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
The Carmona Firm, PLLC 10/11/2024
The Class Ring Company 10/11/2024 MBE
The Comfort King (Gideon Lynn LLC) 10/11/2024
The Crowley Company (Crowley Micrographics) 10/11/2024 SBE
The Filter Guy 10/11/2024
The Filter Man LLC 10/11/2024
The French Corner (Haddad Interests Inc) 10/11/2024 WBE
The Gateway Group 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
The Getch (THEGETCH PRIVATE LIMITED) 10/11/2024 WBE
The Heart of God Restoration Ministry 10/11/2024
The Kadence Collective, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
The MarketinGroup, LLC 10/11/2024
The Miner Corporation (Miner, LTD.) 10/11/2024 TAS,TCP,TIP,TPA,TXM
The National Behvioral Intervention Team Association 10/11/2024
THE PERFECT SPOT 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
The Phoenix Design Group, Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
The Safeguard System Inc. (Safeguard System Inc.) 10/11/2024
The Sanders Hand 10/11/2024
The SoGo Collective 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
The SpyGlass Group, LLC 10/11/2024
The Trade Group 10/11/2024 SBE
The Translation Company Group, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB,WBE
The Unity One Movement, Incorporated 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
The Westin Houston Memorial city 10/11/2024
Thunder River Construction, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Tifco Industries Inc. 10/11/2024
Timothy Project: Youth Mentoring Youth, Inc. 10/11/2024
TLE Inc (The Look Enterprises, Inc.) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
TMI Design and Consulting LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
TMI Solutions, LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
T'Monique Collection LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE

1430



Tomorrow N Training 10/11/2024
Topp Office Supply (Pat & Paul And Associates, Inc.) 10/11/2024 SBE
Total Energy Solutions 10/11/2024
Total Team Companies, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
Trading Club International, Inc. 10/11/2024
Transaption 10/11/2024
Transcare llc 10/11/2024
Translation & Interpretation Network, LLC 10/11/2024
Transportation Solutions & Lighting, Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Travel Remedy by TR 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Travis Cox Plumbing Company, LLC 10/11/2024 WBE
Treco Services, Inc. 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Tree Shepherds LLC 10/11/2024
Trezvant Academy, Inc 10/11/2024
Trinity Roofing & Restoration (MCD Growth Services LLC) 10/11/2024 WBE
Triple D Enterprises 10/11/2024 SBE
Triple E Workforce Services 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Triple J Roof Solutions LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Triscend Group 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
True Love Childcare 10/11/2024
TRW MODERNFOLD CO., INC. 10/11/2024
Turner Power and Construction, LLC (Turner Power Systems and Conctractors, LLC) 10/11/2024 CPC
Twinkle Wonders School of Learning 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Tyesha Alexander Psychological Services, PLLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Tynes Property Management 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
U. S. WHOLESALE PRODUCTS 10/11/2024 SBE
U.S Electronics recycling Center Inc (Isaac F Sunnday) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Ulysses S Dotson & Assoc.,Inc 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Unif Health 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
United Rentals, Inc. 10/11/2024 CPC
United Site Services 10/11/2024
Upskill Services LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
US Executive LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
US LED LTD 10/11/2024 SBE
USA Med Premium 10/11/2024
USG Staffing LLC 10/11/2024
Utility Systems Science and Software 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Vallelunga Enterprises LLC dba The Router Room, 10/11/2024
Vanguard Trading & Services, LLC 10/11/2024
Vantage Elite Logistics 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Varmoda Tech LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
VCI Group Inc. 10/11/2024
Velvet Rope Experience (VRE Business Soultions) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
VenClear LLC 10/11/2024
Venus Supplies & Construction 10/11/2024
Vertex Computers Systems 10/11/2024 MBE,WBE
Vessel Support Services 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
VIEWTECH Group LLC (ViewTech Group, LLC) 10/11/2024 SBE,HUB,WBE
Vincent Bonura Inc. (Vincent Bonura) 10/11/2024 SBE
Virtucom 10/11/2024 MBE,DIR,TAS,TIP,WBE
Vizion Crane & Industrial Support LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB
Voceon Digital Radio Communications 10/11/2024
Vortex Colorado 10/11/2024 DIR
vRealm Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE

1431



VTEC Maine Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE,WBE
Walker's Empire Services 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Waste Equipment Rentals & Sales 10/11/2024 HUB
Watkins & Associates Consulting Services LLC. 10/11/2024
Wayfair, LLC 10/11/2024
We Dah Best Snow Cones LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Weathertight Building Consulting, LLC 10/11/2024
Wells Fargo Bank NA 10/11/2024
Wendy Perry Coparenting Education (www.wendyjperry.com) 10/11/2024 WBE
Westco Ventures LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,CPC,SBE,HUB,WBE
WestStar Corporation 10/11/2024 HUB
White Horse Distribution, LLC 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Whitener Enterprises, Inc 10/11/2024
Whitewall Construction (Salinas Holdings,LLC) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE
Williams Scotsman Inc 10/11/2024 TCP
Wilson Contracting Services LLC 10/11/2024 MBE
Winstead PC 10/11/2024
Wisdom Speaks Today 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
WiseCleaning 10/11/2024 MBE
Wood Alternator and Starter Service (Homer J. Wood) 10/11/2024 SBE
Worldwide Power Products 10/11/2024
Worx Electric LLC 10/11/2024 SBE
Wrench, Inc. 10/11/2024 SBE
WW Mechanical 10/11/2024
Wylie Construction Services 10/11/2024 CPC
xtremetees embroidery and printing 10/11/2024
Xyples LLC 10/11/2024
YaLife Media and Marketing (YaLife LLC) 10/11/2024
YoClaire's Financial Services (YOLANDA CLAIRE DAVIS) 10/11/2024 MBE,SBE,WBE
Young People In Action 10/11/2024 MBE,HUB
Young Women's Preparatory Network 10/11/2024
Your Business Solutions (Distinguished Network Engenuity, Inc.) 10/11/2024
Yunex, LLC 10/11/2024
Z Smart, LLC 10/11/2024
Zen Insurance Services, LLC 10/11/2024
ZNA DESIGN (ZNA GROUP LLC) 10/11/2024

1432



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. F. 5.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Procurement Services RFP 25/007IA Local Food and Catering Services 
Submitted For: Edna Johnson, Purchasing Submitted By: Inga Ash
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 1. Impact

education/respond
to evolving needs
2. Deliver value
responsibly

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Jesus Amezcua, Dr. Edna
Johnson and Inga Ash

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

None

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. 25/007IA for Local Food and Catering
Services, for the period of 01/01/2025 through 12/31/2030 to the proposers offering the best value
to HCDE and meeting the specifications outlined in the proposal: Burrito District, LLC; Cajun Smoke
Creole Soul LLC; Chef MD Catering, LLC: Event Catering Houston, LLC; Houston Catering Concepts
(Voss Catering Inc.); Hungry's Woodway Kitchen and Bar; La Brisa Ice Cream; and Tiffs Treats
Cookies.

 

Subject:
Local Food and Catering Services for Harris County Department of Education

Rationale:
The process enacted was a Request for Proposals (RFP) to acquire proposals from vendors to provide
local food and catering services to HCDE.  A total of three hundred ten (310) invitations were extended
for proposals. Nine (9) responses were received from vendors. Each response was reviewed for
compliance with the requirements of the RFP, evaluated, and scored.  One (1) vendor did not meet the
criteria, and eight (8) vendor offering the best value to HCDE was recommended for award.

The contract period shall be for a term of five (5) years from 01/01/2025 through 12/31/2030 to the
vendor stated above in Posted Agenda Item; subject to annual appropriations of funding. Contracts are
in accordance with Texas Education Code 44.031.

 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Board Recommendation 
EC Form 
Evaluation Summary 
Supplier Participation Detail 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Inga Ash 11/27/2024 12:00 PM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 11/27/2024 01:37 PM 1433



Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:58 AM
Form Started By: Inga Ash Started On: 11/27/2024 11:17 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1434



1435



1436



1437



1438



 

Harris County Department of Education 
Business Office /Purchasing Division 

EC Form 
Effectiveness and Compliance Review 

 [This form is used to document due diligence by Buyer] 

 
To: Purchasing Audit File and Jesus J. Amezcua, Ph.D., CPA, Assistant Supt. 

for Business 
 
From:   Inga Ash – Purchasing Coordinator 
 
Job- Bid or RFP# and Name:   25/007IA – Local Food and Catering Services  
 
Board Meeting Date:   December 18, 2024 
 
Date:                November 26, 2024 
   
Procurement Requirements Applicable: 
 
Check One 
_______ Under $2,500 (Requires Division Director and Asst Supt. Approval) 
               From $2,500 to $49,999 (Requires Buyer, Purchasing Director/CFO Approval) 
       X_    Over $50,000 (per CH Local) 
____   __ Cooperative Programs (Requires Board Approval) 
 
I certify that I have reviewed the attached job (bid or RFP) and certify that all of my actions as a 
Recommendations Committee Member are within the procurement requirements in accordance 
with local Board Policies (CH local/legal) and legal (federal and state) policies and administrative 
guidelines set by the Business Office and the Purchasing Division.  
 
I certify that I have adhered to the Purchasing Policies of HCDE concerning the review of this job 
(bid or RFP) to include policies on conflict of interest.   
 
I certify that I am aware of all purchasing policies (CH Local and CH Legal) and administrative 
procedures of HCDE.    
 
I certify that I am aware of the penalties of not following the purchasing policies and procedures 
and in specific with section 44.032 of the Texas Education Code which deals with the penalties 
related to sequential or component purchases. 
 
I further certify that I recommend the issuance of a purchase order after Board approval and 
execution of a contract. 
 
 
 
(Note:  This form is required of all jobs (bids and RFPs) prepared by HCDE Purchasing Division) 
  

1439



Evaluation Summary - 25/007IA
Local Food and Catering Services Weighted 

Valued
Price 25 23.75 20.00 25.00 22.00 25.00 24.00 22.00 25.00 25.00
Reputation of Vendor and Vendor's goods and/or services 
(Responses to references should be considered) 20 20.00 7.00 10.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 5.00
Quality of vendor's goods and service 25 23.75 21.75 25.00 22.00 25.00 25.00 20.25 25.00 25.00
Extent to which the goods and/or services meet HCDE 
needs 25 25.00 18.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00
Vendor’s past relationship with HCDE 5 5.00 3.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 1.25 0.75 4.75 5.00
 Impact on the ability of HCDE to comply with laws and rules relating 
to HUBs 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total long-term cost to HCDE to acquire Vendor’s goods and/or 
services 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
For a contract for goods and services, other than goods 
and services related to telecommunications and 
information services, building construction and 
maintenance, or instructional materials, whether the 
Consultant or the Consultant’s ultimate parent company or 
majority owner:
 (A)  has its principal place of business in this state; or
 (B)  employs at least 500 persons in this state 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other (Previous Work with Governmental Agency) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 100 97.50 69.75 90.00 74.00 100.00 75.25 68.00 99.75 85.00
Award Award Award Award Award Award Award Award Award

1440



1441



1442



1443



1444



1445



1446



1447



1448



1449



1450



1451



1452



  
Regular Board Meeting 6. F. 6.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Contract Award for RFP 25/001EJ Instructional and Reading Materials 
Submitted For: Edna Johnson, Purchasing Submitted By: Edna Johnson
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 1. Impact

education/respond
to evolving needs
2. Deliver value
responsibly

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Jesus Amezcua, Dr. Edna
Johnson

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

None

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of Contract Award for Job No. 25/001EJ for Instructional and Reading
Materials for the period of 12/18/2024 through 12/17/2029 to the proposers offering the best
value to HCDE and meeting the specifications outlined in the proposal: A to Z Books, LLC;
Sparking Creativity; Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc; Beable Education, Inc; GL Group, Inc., dba
Booksource; CBM LLC dba Cherry Lake Publishing; Tiffany R. Crout dba Imagiread; IXL Learning, Inc;
KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc; Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC Lakeshore Parent, LLC; McGraw
Hill LLC; n2y, LLC; Pearson Education INC; Pioneer Valley Educational Press; PITSCO Education;
Positive Promotions; Renaissance Learning, Inc; Rosetta Stone Ltd; Gateway Education Holdings, LLC
dba Savvas Learning Company LLC; Scholastic Inc; The Discovery Source; The Reading Warehouse
Inc; Wieser Educational, Inc; and Zaner-Bloser, Inc. 

Subject:
RFP #25/001EJ for Instructional and Reading Materials 

Rationale:
This RFP was advertised to acquire proposals from service providers qualified to provide Contracted
Services in the areas of Instructional and Reading Materials for
HCDE’s Multiple Divisions. Invitations to propose were sent to 1188 suppliers. HCDE received
responses from twenty (55) proposers. Multiple Divisions evaluated fifty-three (53) responses and
recommend that contract awards beginning 12/18/2024 through 12/17/2029, to the following vendors: A
to Z Books, LLC; Sparking Creativity; Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc; Beable Education, Inc; GL
Group, Inc., dba Booksource; CBM LLC dba Cherry Lake Publishing; Tiffany R. Crout dba Imagiread;
IXL Learning, Inc; KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc; LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS, LLC
LAKESHORE PARENT, LLC; McGraw Hill LLC; n2y, LLC; Pearson Education INC; Pioneer Valley
Educational Press; PITSCO Education; Positive Promotions; Renaissance Learning, Inc; Rosetta
Stone Ltd; Gateway Education Holdings, LLC dba Savvas Learning Company LLC; Scholastic Inc; The
Discovery Source; The Reading Warehouse Inc; Wieser Educational, Inc; and Zaner-Bloser,
Inc. Contracts are in accordance with Texas Education Code 44.031.

 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Board Recommendation 
Evaluation Summary 
EC Form 1453



Participation Detail 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Yaritza Roman 11/27/2024 11:26 AM
Purchasing Director (Originator) Edna Johnson 12/05/2024 12:35 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:58 AM
Form Started By: Edna Johnson Started On: 11/26/2024 12:55 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1454



Harris County Department of Education
Business Office /Purchasing Division

Recommendation Form
Effectiveness and Compliance Review

[This form is used to document due diligence by Recommendation Committee]

To: Procurement Services Division

From: Recommendation Committee:
Inga Ash
Deisy Rubio
Jamese Stancill
Nkechineyere Washington

RFP 25/001EJ (Instructional & Reading Materials)
Board Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Today’s Date: December 03, 2024

Procurement Requirements Applicable:

Check One
_______ Under $2,500 (Requires Division Director and Asst Supt. Approval)
_______            From $2,500 to $49,999 (Requires Buyer, Purchasing Director/CFO Approval)
___ ___ Over $50,000 (per CH Local)
_______ Cooperative Programs (Requires Board Approval)

I certify that I have reviewed the attached job (bid or RFP) and certify that all my actions as a Recommendations 
Committee Member are within the procurement requirements in accordance with local Board Policies (CH 
local/legal) and legal (federal and state) policies and administrative guidelines set by the Business Office and the 
Purchasing Division. 

I certify that I have adhered to the Purchasing Policies of HCDE concerning the review of this job (bid or RFP) to 
include policies on conflict of interest.  

I certify that I am aware of all purchasing policies (CH Local and CH Legal) and administrative procedures of HCDE. 

I certify that I am aware of the penalties of not following the purchasing policies and procedures and in specific with 
section 44.032 of the Texas Education Code which deals with the penalties related to sequential or component 
purchases.

I certify that I am aware of the EDGAR requirements as amended on Dec. 26, 2014, under 2 CFR Part 200, and in 
specific the conflict of interest requirements for federal funds.

I certify that I am aware of Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code requirements for local government officers 
regarding conflict of interest disclosures.

I further certify that I recommend the issuance of a purchase order after Board approval and execution of a contract.

(Note:  This form is required of all jobs (bids and RFPs) prepared by all buyers and Director)
1455



 
Justification:  
 
RFP 25/001EJ (Instructional & Reading Materials) 
 
Invitations were sent to 1,188 suppliers with responses from seven (55) proposers.  
 
The following proposers are being recommended for awards beginning December 18, 2024, to December 17, 2029: 
 

 
  

 A to Z Books, LLC; 
Sparking Creativity 

 Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc;  
 Beable Education, Inc.;  
 GL Group, Inc., dba Booksource;  
 CBM LLC dba Cherry Lake Publishing;  
 Tiffany R. Crout dba Imagiread;  
 IXL Learning, Inc.;  
 KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc.;  
 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS, LLC 

LAKESHORE PARENT, LLC;  
 McGraw Hill LLC;  
 n2y, LLC;  
 Pearson Education INC;  
 Pioneer Valley Educational Press;  
 PITSCO Education;  
 Positive Promotions;  
 Renaissance Learning, Inc.;  
 Rosetta Stone Ltd.;  
 Gateway Education Holdings, LLC dba Savvas 

Learning Company LLC;  
 Scholastic Inc.;  
 The Discovery Source;  
 The Reading Warehouse Inc;  
 Wieser Educational, Inc.;  
 Zaner-Bloser, Inc.  

 

    

1456



1457



1458



¡Sí! Bilingual 
Books, Inc. A to Z Books, LLC

Academic 
Learning 
Company LLC Sparking Creativity

Barnes & Noble 
Booksellers, Inc

Beable Education, 
Inc.

Bee’lieve in 
Reading 
Education 
Consultants

GL Group, Inc., 
dba Booksource

Selection Criteria
Max 

Points Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded
1 Price 25 10 15 10 20 25 10 10 25
2 Reputation of Vendor and Vendor's goods and/or services 20 15 10 5 10 10 15 5 15
3 Quality of Vendor's goods and/or services 25 20 22 20 21 25 22 19 20
4 Extent to which the goods and/or services meet HCDE's needs 25 20 22 21 23 25 23 18 22
5 Vendor's past relationship with HCDE 5 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0
6 Impact on the ability of HCDE to comply with laws and rules relating to HUBs 0
7 Total long-term cost to HCDE to acquire Vendor's goods and/or services 0
8 For a goods/services, other than goods/services related to telecommunications 0
9 Other 0

100 64 70 56 74 89 70 52 81
Recommended Recommended Recommended Recommended Recommended

Cengage Learning, 
Inc.

CBM LLC dba 
Cherry Lake 
Publishing

Asteria Learning 
Inc dba ECS 
Learning Systems EDUSPARK, INC.

Follett Content 
Solutions, LLC

Tiffany R. Crout 
dba Imagiread IXL Learning, Inc. 

Just Right Reader 
Inc.

Selection Criteria
Max 

Points Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded
1 Price 25 10 25 10 10 10 15 10 10
2 Reputation of Vendor and Vendor's goods and/or services 20 5 5 5 10 10 15 10 5
3 Quality of Vendor's goods and/or services 25 23 23 21 19 21 21 22 23
4 Extent to which the goods and/or services meet HCDE's needs 25 22 23 22 19 21 21 23 23
5 Vendor's past relationship with HCDE 5 3 0 0 0 4 3 5 0
6 Impact on the ability of HCDE to comply with laws and rules relating to HUBs 0
7 Total long-term cost to HCDE to acquire Vendor's goods and/or services 0
8 For a goods/services, other than goods/services related to telecommunications 0
9 Other 0

100 62 76 58 57 65 74 70 61
Recommended Recommended Recommended

Textbook Brokers 
dba K12 Savings

KAMICO 
Instructional 
Media, Inc.

Kids' Club Spanish 
School

LAKESHORE 
LEARNING 
MATERIALS, LLC 
LAKESHORE PARENT, 
LLC

Learning Beyond 
Paper, Inc

Kimco Educational 
Products, Inc., dba 
Learning Zone

Children's Plus, 
Inc. dba Libraria McGraw Hill LLC

Selection Criteria
Max 

Points Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded
1 Price 25 10 10 10 10 10 15 10 25
2 Reputation of Vendor and Vendor's goods and/or services 20 5 10 15 5 5 5 10 10
3 Quality of Vendor's goods and/or services 25 20 23 18 25 23 20 20 24
4 Extent to which the goods and/or services meet HCDE's needs 25 20 22 17 25 23 20 20 24
5 Vendor's past relationship with HCDE 5 0 5 0 5 0 0 0 5
6 Impact on the ability of HCDE to comply with laws and rules relating to HUBs 0
7 Total long-term cost to HCDE to acquire Vendor's goods and/or services 0
8 For a goods/services, other than goods/services related to telecommunications 0
9 Other 0

100 55 70 60 70 61 60 60 88
Recommended Recommended Recommended

Mick and David 
Enterprises Inc

MobyMax 
Educatio, LLC n2y, LLC

Pearson Education 
INC

Pioneer Valley 
Educational Press PITSCO Education

Positive 
Promotions

Practicing 
Musician

Selection Criteria
Max 

Points Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded
1 Price 25 10 10 10 10 15 10 10 10
2 Reputation of Vendor and Vendor's goods and/or services 20 5 10 10 10 10 10 10 5
3 Quality of Vendor's goods and/or services 25 17 20 24 23 23 23 24 12
4 Extent to which the goods and/or services meet HCDE's needs 25 17 20 25 24 22 24 24 10
5 Vendor's past relationship with HCDE 5 0 0 5 5 0 4 5 0
6 Impact on the ability of HCDE to comply with laws and rules relating to HUBs 0
7 Total long-term cost to HCDE to acquire Vendor's goods and/or services 0
8 For a goods/services, other than goods/services related to telecommunications 0
9 Other 0

100 49 59 74 72 70 70 73 37
Recommended Recommended Recommended Recommended Recommended

Prime Ed 
Products, LLC dba 
Geyer 
Instructional 
Products

QUILL 
CORPORATION

Reading Horizons 
dba HEC Software 
Inc.

Really Great Reading 
Company

Renaissance 
Learning, Inc. Rosetta Stone Ltd. S&S Worldwide

Saddleback 
Educational, Inc.

Selection Criteria
Max 

Points Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded
1 Price 25 10 15 10 10 10 10 20 10
2 Reputation of Vendor and Vendor's goods and/or services 20 5 5 10 10 20 10 5 5
3 Quality of Vendor's goods and/or services 25 20 10 22 19 22 24 21 22
4 Extent to which the goods and/or services meet HCDE's needs 25 21 10 21 20 23 24 21 23
5 Vendor's past relationship with HCDE 5 0 5 0 0 5 5 0 3
6 Impact on the ability of HCDE to comply with laws and rules relating to HUBs 0
7 Total long-term cost to HCDE to acquire Vendor's goods and/or services 0
8 For a goods/services, other than goods/services related to telecommunications 0
9 Other 0

100 56 45 63 59 80 73 66 62
Recommended Recommended

SCORING SUMMARY FOR RFP #25/001EJ (INSTRUCTIONAL AND READING MATERIALS)

Page 1

1459



Gateway 
Education 
Holdings, LLC dba 
Savvas Learning 
Company LLC Scholastic Inc.

SDI Innovations, 
Inc. dba School 
Datebooks

Super Duper 
Publications dba 
Super Duper, Inc. Superior Text, LLC

The Discovery 
Source

The Reading 
Warehouse Inc visiOn cue LLC

Selection Criteria
Max 

Points Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded
1 Price 25 10 10 10 10 15 10 25 10
2 Reputation of Vendor and Vendor's goods and/or services 20 15 5 5 10 5 20 10 5
3 Quality of Vendor's goods and/or services 25 23 25 15 20 20 23 23 19
4 Extent to which the goods and/or services meet HCDE's needs 25 23 25 16 20 20 22 24 19
5 Vendor's past relationship with HCDE 5 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 Impact on the ability of HCDE to comply with laws and rules relating to HUBs 0
7 Total long-term cost to HCDE to acquire Vendor's goods and/or services 0
8 For a goods/services, other than goods/services related to telecommunications 0
9 Other 0

100 76 70 46 60 60 75 82 52
Recommended Recommended Recommended Recommended

Vista School 
Resources

Whole Phonics, 
Inc.

Wieser 
Educational, Inc.

WT Cox Information 
Services dba Cox 
Subscriptions, Inc. Zaner-Bloser, Inc.

Selection Criteria
Max 

Points Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded Points Awarded
1 Price 25 10 10 10 10 10
2 Reputation of Vendor and Vendor's goods and/or services 20 10 5 10 5 15
3 Quality of Vendor's goods and/or services 25 21 22 22 19 24
4 Extent to which the goods and/or services meet HCDE's needs 25 20 22 23 19 23
5 Vendor's past relationship with HCDE 5 0 0 5 0 5
6 Impact on the ability of HCDE to comply with laws and rules relating to HUBs 0
7 Total long-term cost to HCDE to acquire Vendor's goods and/or services 0
8 For a goods/services, other than goods/services related to telecommunications 0
9 Other 0

100 61 58 70 52 77
Recommended Recommended

SCORING SUMMARY FOR RFP #25/001EJ (INSTRUCTIONAL AND READING MATERIALS)

Page 2

1460



 
 

Harris County Department of Education 
Business Office /Purchasing Division 

EC Form 
Effectiveness and Compliance Review 

 [This form is used to document due diligence by Buyer] 
 
To: Purchasing Audit File and Jesus J. Amezcua, Ph.D., CPA, Assistant Supt. for Business 
 
From:   Edna E. Johnson, Director of Procurement Services  
 
Purchasing Dept: Edna E. Johnson, Director of Procurement Services 
 
CSP # and Name:        RFP #25/001EJ Instructional and Reading Materials 
 
Board Meeting Date:          December 18, 2024 
 
Today’s Date:                        December 04, 2024 
 
Procurement Requirements Applicable: 
Check One 
_______ Under $2,500 (Requires Division Director and Asst Supt. Approval) 
               From $2,500 to $49,999 (Requires Buyer, Purchasing Director/CFO Approval) 
      X      Over $50,000 (per CH Local) 
               Cooperative Programs (Requires Board Approval) 
 
I certify that I have reviewed the attached job (bid or RFP) and certify that all of my actions as a 
Recommendations Committee Member are within the procurement requirements in accordance with local 
Board Policies (CH local/legal) and legal (federal and state) policies and administrative guidelines set by the 
Business Office and the Purchasing Division.  
 
I certify that I have adhered to the Purchasing Policies of HCDE concerning the review of this job (bid or RFP) 
to include policies on conflict of interest.   
 
I certify that I am aware of all purchasing policies (CH Local and CH Legal) and administrative procedures of 
HCDE.    
 
I certify that I am aware of the penalties of not following the purchasing policies and procedures and in specific 
with section 44.032 of the Texas Education Code which deals with the penalties related to sequential or 
component purchases. 
 
I certify that I am aware of the EDGAR requirements as amended on Dec. 26, 2014 under 2 CFR Part 200, and 
in specific the conflict of interest requirements for federal funds. 
 
I certify that I am aware of Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code requirements for local government 
officers regarding conflict of interest disclosures. 
 
I further certify that I recommend the issuance of a purchase order after Board approval and execution of a 
contract. 
 
(Note:  This form is required of all jobs (bids and RFPs) prepared by all buyers and Director)  

1461



Active Supplier 4imprint, Inc. 10/01/2024 No Bid Oshkosh WI CPC
Active Supplier ACCO Brands USA LLC (ACCO Brands Corporation) 10/02/2024 No Bid Dallas TX CPC
Active Supplier Agape Therapies & Educational Services 10/08/2024 No Bid Woodstock IL WBE
Active Supplier Blick Art Materials (Blick Art Materials LLC) 10/02/2024 No Bid Chicago IL CPC,TAS
Active Supplier Children At Risk 10/03/2024 No Bid Houston TX CPC
Active Supplier CIRCLE SAW BUILDERS SUPPLY 10/02/2024 No Bid HOUSTON TX SBE
Active Supplier CTE Services LLC 10/04/2024 No Bid Spring TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Fisher Science Education (Fisher Scientific Company LLC) 10/01/2024 No Bid Atlanta GA TAS,TIP,USC
Active Supplier Gumdrop Books (Central Programs Inc.) 10/01/2024 No Bid Bethany MO CPC
Active Supplier Lab Resources, Inc 09/30/2024 No Bid Tomball TX MBE,CPC,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier LP Printing ( Long Plan Printing ) (Long Plan Printing) 10/14/2024 No Bid Houston TX MBE,CPC,WBE
Active Supplier Nasco (Nasco Education LLC) 10/01/2024 No Bid Fort Atkinson WI CPC,TCP
Active Supplier Perma-Bound Books (Hertzberg-New Method, Inc.) 09/30/2024 No Bid Jacksonville IL CPC,TPA,TXM
Active Supplier School Specialty 10/09/2024 No Bid Philadelphia PA CPC,TCP
Active Supplier TECHNICAL LABORATORY SYSTEMS, INC 09/30/2024 No Bid HOUSTON TX CPC
Active Supplier Unipak 09/30/2024 No Bid West Long Bran NY SBE
Active Supplier VWR INTL/DBA SARGENT WELCH (SARGENT WELCH/VWR) 10/02/2024 No Bid Pittsburgh PA
Active Supplier Ward's Natural Science Establishment (VWR Education, LLC) 10/02/2024 No Bid Rochester NY TAS
Active Supplier ¡Sí! Bilingual Books, Inc. (Si Bilingual Books) 10/14/2024 Submitted DALLAS TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier A to Z Books 10/15/2024 Submitted West Seneca NY SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Academic Learning Company (Velazquez Press) 10/15/2024 Submitted El Monte CA
Active Supplier Author Tanya Paris 10/14/2024 Submitted CHESTNUT HILMA MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Barnes & Noble Booksellers, Inc 10/07/2024 Submitted Dallas TX CPC,TAS
Active Supplier Beable Education, Inc. 10/04/2024 Submitted Lakewood NJ WBE
Active Supplier Bee’lieve in Reading Education Consultants 10/08/2024 Submitted Greensboro NC MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Booksource (GL group, Inc.) 10/14/2024 Submitted St. Louis MO TAS
Active Supplier Cengage Learning, Inc. 10/15/2024 Submitted Atlanta GA CPC
Active Supplier Cherry Lake Publishing & Sleeping Bear Press (CBM LLC) 10/14/2024 Submitted North Mankato MN
Active Supplier DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY (EARLY CHILDHOOD LLC) 10/11/2024 Submitted Monterey CA CPC
Active Supplier ECS Learning Systems 10/09/2024 Submitted Bulverde TX
Active Supplier EDUSPARK INC 10/08/2024 Submitted Austin TX SBE
Active Supplier Follett Content Solutions LLC 10/15/2024 Submitted McHenry IL
Active Supplier Imagiread (Imagiread Consulting Services LLC) 10/15/2024 Submitted Pearland TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier IXL Learning, Inc. 10/15/2024 Submitted San Mateo CA
Active Supplier Just Right Reader, Inc. 10/15/2024 Submitted Dallas TX CPC,WBE
Active Supplier K12savings (Textbook Brokers Inc) 10/15/2024 Submitted Sparta MO SBE,WBE
Active Supplier KAMICO Instructional Media, Inc. 10/13/2024 Submitted Salado TX MBE,CPC,TAS,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Kids' Club Spanish School 10/03/2024 Submitted Goodyear AZ MBE,WBE
Active Supplier LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS, LLC (LAKESHORE PARENT, LLC) 10/14/2024 Submitted CARSON CA CPC,TAS,TCP,TIP
Active Supplier Learning Beyond Paper, Inc 10/15/2024 Submitted West Palm BeacFL
Active Supplier Learning Zone (Kimco Educational Products, INC) 10/02/2024 Submitted San Antonio TX MBE,TAS,TCP
Active Supplier Libraria (Children's Plus, Inc.) 10/08/2024 Submitted Beecher IL
Active Supplier McGraw Hill LLC 10/11/2024 Submitted Chicago IL CPC
Active Supplier Mick and David Enterprises Inc 10/02/2024 Submitted Dallas TX
Active Supplier MobyMax 10/04/2024 Submitted Sanford NC CPC
Active Supplier n2y, LLC 10/15/2024 Submitted Huron OH
Active Supplier Pearson Education INC 10/15/2024 Submitted Hoboken NJ
Active Supplier Pioneer Valley Books (Pioneer Valley Educational Press) 10/14/2024 Submitted Northampton MA WBE
Active Supplier PITSCO Education (Pitsco, Inc) 10/14/2024 Submitted Chicago IL CPC,TAS,TIP
Active Supplier Positive Promotions 10/03/2024 Submitted Newark NJ TAS,TCP
Active Supplier Practicing Musician 10/14/2024 Submitted Shoreline WA
Active Supplier Prime Ed Products LLC (Geyer Instructional Products) 10/03/2024 Submitted Cincinnati OH
Active Supplier QUILL CORPORATION 10/10/2024 Submitted Lincolnshire IL TCP
Active Supplier Reading Horizons (HEC Software Inc.) 10/15/2024 Submitted Kaysville UT
Active Supplier REALLY GOOD STUFF INC 10/11/2024 Submitted Shelton CT
Active Supplier Really Great Reading Company, LLC 10/14/2024 Submitted Cabin John MD
Active Supplier Renaissance Learning, Inc. 10/14/2024 Submitted St. Paul MN TAS,TIP,TXM
Active Supplier Rosetta Stone Ltd. 10/15/2024 Submitted Harrisonburg VA CPC
Active Supplier S&S Worldwide 10/15/2024 Submitted BOSTON MA CPC,TAS
Active Supplier Saddleback Educational, Inc. 10/10/2024 Submitted Pasadena CA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Savvas Learning Company LLC 10/14/2024 Submitted Atlanta GA
Active Supplier Scholastic Inc. 10/15/2024 Submitted Jefferson City MO TIP
Active Supplier School Datebooks (The Student Planner) 10/10/2024 Submitted Lafayette IN TAS,TIP
Active Supplier Super Duper Publications (Super Duper Inc) 10/02/2024 Submitted Greenville SC TAS
Active Supplier Superior Text, LLC 10/03/2024 Submitted Troy MI MBE,WBE
Active Supplier The Discovery Source 10/15/2024 Submitted Vista CA
Active Supplier The Reading Warehouse (The Reading Warehouse Inc) 10/11/2024 Submitted North CharlestonSC
Active Supplier visiOn cue LLC 10/02/2024 Submitted Scottsdale AZ
Active Supplier Vista School Resources 10/12/2024 Submitted Miami FL MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Whole Phonics, Inc. 10/07/2024 Submitted New York NY SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Wieser Educational, Inc. 10/03/2024 Submitted Rancho Santa MCA SBE
Active Supplier WT Cox Information Services (Cox Subscriptions, Inc.) 10/07/2024 Submitted Shallotte NC CPC,TCP
Active Supplier Zaner-Bloser, Inc. 10/15/2024 Submitted Columbus, OH TAS,TCP,TXM
Active Supplier 95 Percent Group (95 Percent Group LLC) Unsubmitted Lincolnshire IL
Active Supplier Absolute Color Mailplex Unsubmitted Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Attainment Company Unsubmitted Verona WI TAS
Active Supplier Autism Meets Faith Unsubmitted Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Blu Avo Group LLC Unsubmitted Cornelius NC
Active Supplier BookNook Inc. Unsubmitted San Francisco CA
Active Supplier BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS, INC. Unsubmitted JACKSONVILLEIL
Active Supplier Corwin Press, Inc Unsubmitted Thousand Oaks CA
Active Supplier EAI Education (EAI Education a division of Eric Armin Inc) Unsubmitted Boston MA CPC,TAS
Active Supplier Edmentum, Inc. Unsubmitted Minneapolis MN TCP
Active Supplier Express Booksellers (Express Booksellers LLC) Unsubmitted Dallas TX CPC,SBE
Active Supplier Express Readers (Express Readers Inc.) Unsubmitted PASADENA CA WBE
Active Supplier Flinn Scientific Inc Unsubmitted Chicago IL TAS,TCP
Active Supplier Fork Farms LLC (VRTKL, Inc) Unsubmitted Green Bay WI
Active Supplier Fun and Function Unsubmitted Merion PA SBE
Active Supplier GitFitCode LLC Unsubmitted inglewood CA MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Gravitas Publications Inc (Gravitas Publications Inc/Nachokat LLC) Unsubmitted Phoenix AZ CPC,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier J.W. Pepper & Son, Inc. Unsubmitted Philadelphia PA
Active Supplier Junior Library Guild Unsubmitted Plain City IL TAS
Active Supplier Kaplan Early Learning Company Unsubmitted Charlotte NC CPC,TAS,TIP
Active Supplier Kidcreate Studio - Greater Heights (Genwel, Inc) Unsubmitted Houston TX MBE,HUB
Active Supplier Kidz Knect Resource Center Unsubmitted Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier LSS Digital Print Finishing Systems (Litho Supply and Service Company, Inc.) Unsubmitted Houston TX TXM,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Mackin Educational Resources (Mackin Book Company) Unsubmitted Burnsville MN TAS,TCP,WBE
Active Supplier Medicaleshop Inc. Unsubmitted New Milford CT MBE,CPC
Active Supplier miniPCR (Amplyus LLC) Unsubmitted CAMBRIDGE MA
Active Supplier OTTER Reading Unsubmitted Concord NC SBE,WBE
Active Supplier PYRAMID SCHOOL PRODUCTS (PYRAMID PAPER COMPANY) Unsubmitted TAMPA FL CPC,TAS,TCP,TIP,TXM,SBE
Active Supplier RYE Consulting Inc. Unsubmitted Denver CO SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Safe Diversity Communities Unsubmitted Houston TX MBE
Active Supplier Scripttrainer (Scripttrainer Coach, LLC) Unsubmitted Austin TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Studies Weekly, Inc. Unsubmitted Orem UT
Active Supplier Summit K12 Holdings Inc Unsubmitted Austin TX CPC,SBE
Active Supplier Texas Book Distribution, LLC Unsubmitted Fulshear TX WBE

1462



Active Supplier Textbook Warehouse Unsubmitted Alpharetta GA
Active Supplier The Bach Company Unsubmitted Palo Alto CA
Active Supplier The Digital SLP Unsubmitted Atlantic Beach FL WBE
Active Supplier The Penworthy Company Unsubmitted Milwaukee WI
Active Supplier ThinkCERCA Inc. Unsubmitted Chicago IL CPC
Active Supplier Thomas Printworks (Thomas Reprographics, Inc) Unsubmitted Houston TX
Active Supplier TOPTALENT LEARNING LLC (fka: New Horizons Dallas) Unsubmitted Frisco TX MBE,CPC,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Vernier Software & Technology, LLC Unsubmitted Beaverton OR TAS,SBE
Active Supplier World Book Inc. Unsubmitted Chicago IL TCP
Active Supplier Xist Publishing (Xist Media Group, Inc.) Unsubmitted ROSENBERG TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Accelerate Learning Inc. Viewed Houston TX CPC
Active Supplier ACT, Inc Viewed Iowa City IA
Active Supplier All Aboard Contractors Viewed Rosharon TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Armor Gear Viewed Missouti City TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier B.O.S.S. Web + Graphic Design Viewed Houston TX MBE,HUB
Active Supplier Baker & Petsche Publishing LLC Viewed ROUND ROCK TX
Active Supplier Blue Willow Bookshop (VBK Inc) Viewed Houston TX
Active Supplier Bot Shop Viewed Houston TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Capstone (Coughlan Companies, Inc.) Viewed North Mankato MN TAS,TCP
Active Supplier Carnegie Learning, Inc. Viewed Pittsburgh PA
Active Supplier Challenge Office Products Viewed Houston TX MBE,CPC,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier CodeHS Viewed Chicago IL
Active Supplier Complete Book & Media Supply Viewed Cedar Park TX MBE,CPC,TIP,TPA,TXM,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS (U.S. TOY COMPANY) Viewed GRANDVIEW MO TIP
Active Supplier Dream to Vision Education, Inc. Viewed Missouri City TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Edgenuity (Edgenuity, Inc.) Viewed Scottsdale AZ SBE
Active Supplier EducationDesigns Unlimited Services, LLC Viewed Somerset NJ MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Green Teams, Inc. Viewed Bryan TX HUB
Active Supplier Harry K. Wong Publications, Inc. Viewed Mountain View CA MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Innovation Impact Lab Viewed Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Istation (Imagination Station, Inc.) Viewed Dallas TX CPC,TCP
Active Supplier J Turner Construction LLC Viewed Conroe TX HUB
Active Supplier Julie Wright Consulting LLC Viewed Columbus OH
Active Supplier K-12 Leadership Diagnostics, LLC Viewed Austin TX
Active Supplier KIOME Viewed Austin TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Land of the Chosen Viewed Houston TX MBE
Active Supplier Learning Without Tears (No Tears Learning Inc) Viewed Gaithersburg MD CPC
Active Supplier Legends of Learning Viewed Laurel MD
Active Supplier Liberty Bell Industries Viewed Houston TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Liberty Office Products (Liberty Data Products, Inc) Viewed Houston TX CPC,TXM,SBE
Active Supplier Lone Star Learning (Lone Star Learning Sales & Marketing, Inc.) Viewed Lubbock TX SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier MGT of America, Inc. Viewed Tallahassee FL CPC
Active Supplier MJR EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES Viewed Houston TX
Active Supplier Monica Lewis School of Etiquette Viewed Spring TX WBE
Active Supplier My Hands For Kids Viewed Katy TX MBE
Active Supplier National Art & School Supplies Inc. Viewed Rahway NJ SBE
Active Supplier New Beginnings Nurturing Center Viewed Spring TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Preferred Technologies, LLC Viewed Houston TX MBE,CPC,HGA
Active Supplier Profit Marketing Communications Viewed Elizabeth NJ SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Redbird Flight Simulations, Inc Viewed Austin TX SBE
Active Supplier SHELDON ISD Viewed HOUSTON TX
Active Supplier Solution Tree Inc Viewed Bloomington IN
Active Supplier Southwest Binding and Laminating (Southwest Plastic Binding Company) Viewed Maryland HeightMO SBE
Active Supplier Spectrum Linx Foundation, Inc. Viewed Houston TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Teachers Discovery Inc. (American Eagle Company Inc.) Viewed Auburn Hills MI CPC
Active Supplier The Diagnostic Intelligence Assessment Group, LLC Viewed Richmond TX HUB
Active Supplier The FORGE for Families Viewed Houston TX
Active Supplier The Jewelry Instructor Viewed Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier The Office Pal NJ LLC Viewed Lakewood NJ TAS,TXM
Active Supplier The Sensory Path, Inc Viewed Houston TX WBE
Active Supplier VitalizeGroup, LLC Viewed Rockville, MD
Active Supplier Voyager Sopris Learning, Inc. Viewed Boston MA
Active Supplier W. W. Norton & Company, Inc. Viewed New York NY
Active Supplier Weston Woods Studios Inc Viewed danbury CT
Active Supplier William H. Sadlier, Inc Viewed Newark NJ
Active Supplier Wilson Language Training Viewed Oxford MA CPC

1463



Participation Summary - As of 11/27/2024

Participant Type Participant Name Response Dat Response Status City State Classifications
Active Supplier 1 World Globes & Maps Seattle WA SBE
Active Supplier 10story Learning, LLC Northbrook IL CPC
Active Supplier 1to1 Tutor Plano TX
Active Supplier 220 Youth Leadership, LLC Chicago IL
Active Supplier 3 Oaks Resource Group International (Your School Resource Group, Inc.) PINECREST FL
Active Supplier 365 Paving & Construction LLC Mission TX
Active Supplier 3i International (All Points Solution, Inc.) Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier 3T Federal Solutions, LLC Austin TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier 3W Consulting Group LLC (Rochelle L. Webb) Cross Roads TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier 4kboards Keller TX
Active Supplier 4YourCNA (Jason Laramee, Inc) Spring Hill FL
Active Supplier 8554MyLogo.com (South Coast Promotions, Inc) Houston TX HUB,WBE
Active Supplier A Yancy Life (Yancy Life Transition Center) Houston TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier A&C Plastics (A & C Plastic Products, Inc.) Houston TX WBE
Active Supplier A1-4 Electronics, Inc. Brooklyn NY SBE
Active Supplier A6 Scientific Corp. HOUSTON TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier AAA Painting Houston TX
Active Supplier AAA Wholesale Company South San FrancCA MBE,SBE
Active Supplier ABC Medical Equipment Inc. Rosenberg TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier ABDO Minneapolis MN
Active Supplier Abecedarian (Ursula A. Jackson) Austin TX TAS,TIP,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier AbleNet Inc Roseville MN
Active Supplier Abrams Learning Trends (Abrams and Company Publishers, Inc) Austin TX SBE
Active Supplier ABS (RJ Braniff Corporation) Houston TX MBE,TAS,SBE
Active Supplier AC Language School (Chavez & Associates) Sugar Land TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier AC PRINTING, LLC EULESS TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Academic Core Group, Inc. Ingram TX
Active Supplier Academy Global Learning Sugar Land TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Access Sciences Corporation Houston TX HUB,WBE
Active Supplier AccuCut, LLC Omaha NE
Active Supplier ACE Educational Inc. (ACE Educational Supplies) Plantation FL TIP
Active Supplier Achieve3000, Inc. Red Bank NJ CPC,TCP
Active Supplier Acorn Naturalists (The Acorn Group Inc.) Tustin CA TIP,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Across the Net Tennis Services, LLC Houston TX MBE
Active Supplier ActPoint KPI (TransACT!) (TransACT Communications, Inc.) Lynnwood WA
Active Supplier Advanced Educational Products Buffalo NY SBE
Active Supplier Advanced Graphics (MBR, INc.) Katy TX SBE
Active Supplier Advanced Technologies Consultants, Inc. (T.S Enterprise Associates Inc.) Savannah TX
Active Supplier Advantage ColorGraphics (Advantage Mailing, LLC.) Anaheim CA MBE
Active Supplier Advantage office products Houston TX MBE
Active Supplier Advantage Office Products, LLC Benbrook TX
Active Supplier Advantage Supply Fort Worth TX MBE,TXM,USC,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier ADVENTURES IN LEARNING (Gregory Dale Laufer) El Paso TX CPC,TAS
Active Supplier Adventures of Arnie Armadillo North Richland HTX
Active Supplier AEP Books & Media (Advanced Eductional Products, Inc.) Buffalo NY SBE
Active Supplier AFP INDUSTRIES, INC. SOUTH MIAMI FL MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Aha Education, LLC Huffman TX SBE
Active Supplier aha! Process, Inc. (Dr. Ruby K. Payne) Highlands TX WBE
Active Supplier AIAA Kids LLC Houston TX MBE
Active Supplier AIRBORNE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY (TruceTalk, Incorporated) San Antonio TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Airgas USA LLC Houston TX
Active Supplier AISPEX INC Brookshire TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier AKA Comp Solutions Inc Chicago IL
Active Supplier Alamo Classroom Solutions (PDG Industries) San Antonio TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Alamo Music Center, Inc. San Antonio TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier ALICE Training Institute (ALICE Training Institute, LLC) Medina OH
Active Supplier All Educate Learning Resources Livingston TX
Active Supplier All N All Supplies LLC Bloomfield Hills MI MBE
Active Supplier All You Need Promos (AYNP - Suite 401) Mesquite TX
Active Supplier Alliance Publishing and Marketing Cumberland MD
Active Supplier Alpine Education Solutions Sugar Land TX
Active Supplier Alspaugh's Ace Hardware in The Woodlands, LLC The Woodlands TX WBE
Active Supplier Althea Publishers (Althea Publishers, LLC) San Antonio TX
Active Supplier America Learns (America Learns, LLC) Granada Hills CA SBE
Active Supplier American 3B Scientific, LP Tucker GA SBE
Active Supplier American Ceramic Supply Co. Fort Worth TX TAS,TCP,TIP
Active Supplier American Defense Solutions of Texas, LLC Dripping SpringsTX
Active Supplier American Institutes for Research (American Insitutes for Research in the Behavioral S Washington DC
Active Supplier American Reading Company King of Prussia PA WBE
Active Supplier Anatomy Warehouse (Anatomical Worldwide) Evanston IL
Active Supplier Andrea Electronics (Andrea Direct Marketing) Bohemia NY SBE
Active Supplier Apogee Communications Group Boulder CO SBE
Active Supplier Apple Books Mankato MN
Active Supplier Approved Purchasing, LLC Wylie TX WBE
Active Supplier Aramark Management Services Limited Partnership (Aramark SMMS LLC) Philadelphia PA
Active Supplier Arbor Scientific (ASI Associates) Ann Arbor MI
Active Supplier Arbordale Publishing Mount Pleasant SC SBE
Active Supplier Aretex Porter TX
Active Supplier Argument-Driven Inquiry Austin TX SBE
Active Supplier ART IN HISTORY, INC. STOCKBIDGE GA SBE
Active Supplier Art Pichardo (John "Alex"ander Pichardo) Houston TX MBE,DIR,SBE
Active Supplier Ascend Education (KMB Of Shreveport, LLC) Shreveport LA TAS,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Ash Fire & Safety CO Lincoln NE SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Aspire & Reach Educational Consulting Services, LLC Tomball TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Assessment Services Inc. Pepperell MA SBE
Active Supplier Association for the Advancement of Mexican Americans Gulf Freeway TX
Active Supplier Astarr Tech LLC Fort Worth TX SBE
Active Supplier ATech Training Inc. Walton KY WBE
Active Supplier Atomic Learning Little Falls MN TCP
Active Supplier Audio Resource Group (Audio Resource Group, Inc) West Fargo ND
Active Supplier Augmentative Communication Consultants, Inc Moon Township PA TIP,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Authorable Clovis CA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Autism Classroom  LLC Catonsville MD MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Automated Business Systems (RJ Braniff Corporation) Houston TX TAS,SBE
Active Supplier Avenue Houston TX WBE
Active Supplier Avery Enterprises, Inc. Centennial CO
Active Supplier AVI-SPL (Signal Perfection Ltd.) Houston TX TCP,USC
Active Supplier B & H Photo Video (B & H Foto & Electronics Corp.) New York NY
Active Supplier B.E.  Publishing North KingstownRI
Active Supplier BAAS Support Services, LLC Corpus Christi TX MBE,TCP,USC,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Backpack Gear, Inc. Orlando FL MBE
Active Supplier Baker & Taylor, Inc. Charlotte NC
Active Supplier Barefoot Books (dba Barefoot Kids Store) Round Rock TX SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Baron Global Suppliers, Inc. Houston TX MBE,WBE

1464



Active Supplier Barrett Procurement Solutions LLC Houston TX MBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier BASIC OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY (RELIABLE OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC.) HOUSTON TX MBE
Active Supplier Battelle for Kids Columbus OH
Active Supplier Batteries Plus Bulbs, Humble (Shookalot, Inc.) Humble TX SBE
Active Supplier Bayou Office Products (Arge LLC) Houston TX MBE
Active Supplier Beaed LP Alvin TX MBE,HUB
Active Supplier BEAL Safety and Performance Sugar Land TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Bearport Publishing Company New York NY TAS
Active Supplier Bebop Books (Lee & Low Books, Inc.) New York NY MBE
Active Supplier Bebop Books (Lee and Low Books Inc.) New York NY
Active Supplier Because Houston Loves You Houston TX TPA,WBE
Active Supplier Beckers School Supplies (Charles J Becker & Brothers Inc) Pennsauken NJ
Active Supplier Bee Unique Humble TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Beecon Learning (Beecon Learning, LLC) Dallas TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Beereaders Inc AUSTIN TX
Active Supplier Bellwether Media (Brainstorm) Minnetonka MN SBE
Active Supplier Benchmark Education Company New Rochelle NY
Active Supplier Bets Construction and Cleaning LLC Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier BetterLesson (BetterLesson, Inc) Westwood MA
Active Supplier Beyond Play LLC (Beyond Play) Berkeley CA
Active Supplier BHT SOLUTIONS (BLUEBERY HAWAII TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLC) CYPRESS TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Bibliolabs, LLC Charleston SC
Active Supplier Big Rock Educational Services Dallas TX
Active Supplier Bilingual Planet (Dolly Loaiza) Dallas TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Bio Corporation (Bio Company Inc) Alexandria MN
Active Supplier BirdBrain Science (BirdBrain Education LLC) Santa Monica CA
Active Supplier BIS Labels Inc. Cincinnati OH MBE
Active Supplier BlackBeltHelp Chicago IL
Active Supplier BlazinBrook Preparatory School of The Artz Houston TX MBE
Active Supplier BLENDING EDUCATION, LLC Cookeville TN SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Blocker Education Research, LLC (Tyrone D. Blocker) Austin TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier BloomBoard, Inc. Pittsburgh PA
Active Supplier Blossom Distribution Allen TX
Active Supplier BLU PHIRE RESEARCH INSTITUTE INC HOUSTON TX
Active Supplier Blue Star Education (Teacher Created Resources) Garden Grove CA
Active Supplier BlueWonder Creative Nashville TN
Active Supplier Bluum USA, Inc. Phoenix AZ
Active Supplier BMI Educational Services, Inc. Dayton NJ
Active Supplier Bone Clones, Inc. Chatsworth CA
Active Supplier BookerDezigns Richmond TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Boom Learning (Omega Labs Inc.) Kirkland WA CPC,SBE
Active Supplier Borders, Inc. Houston TX TAS,TIP
Active Supplier Boulden Publishing (Turtle Pine, Inc.) Weaverville CA
Active Supplier Brahmarsk Corporation Sugar Land TX
Active Supplier BrainBuzzed Tutoring INC Houston TX MBE,CPC,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Brainchild (Brainchild Unlimted Inc.) Naples FL SBE
Active Supplier Brainstorm Inc Minneapolis, MNMN
Active Supplier Brame Specialty Company Inc. Durham NC
Active Supplier Brentwood Marketing, LLC Spring TX
Active Supplier Brewer Educational Resources McKinney TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Brewster's Guacamaya Enterprises (Frank Brewster III) Mission TX
Active Supplier Briar Patch Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier BridgeYear Houston TX
Active Supplier Bright Horizon Granbury TX
Active Supplier Bright Thinker Lewisville TX
Active Supplier Bright White Paper Co. Palm City FL
Active Supplier Brodart Co. McElhattan PA
Active Supplier Brodhead Garrett (School Specialty Inc) Mansfield OH TAS,TCP
Active Supplier Brooks Duplicator Company Houston TX DIR,TAS,TPA,WBE
Active Supplier Brown Dog Gadgets Menomonee Fal WI
Active Supplier Bruins Montessori Int'l USA Inc Dallas TX
Active Supplier B-Sew Inn, LLC Muskogee OK
Active Supplier Budgetext Corporation Fayetteville AR TAS,TIP
Active Supplier BUILDING BRAINS EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS (BUILDING BRAINS, INC) CYPRESS TX WBE
Active Supplier bulb Inc. Lafayette CO
Active Supplier Burkett Business Liberty Hill TX
Active Supplier Butler Business Products, LLC Katy TX MBE,CPC,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier BWI Companies, Inc. Jacksonville TX
Active Supplier C BOND SYSTEMS HOUSTON TX
Active Supplier Cady Studios, LLC Alpharetta GA SBE
Active Supplier Calfee Specialties (BLUE RIBBON PROMOTIONS LLC) Conroe TX HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Calloway House (DIG Family Business LLC.) Lancaster PA TAS,TCP,TXM
Active Supplier Cambium Education, Inc. Chicago IL
Active Supplier Cambridge Educational Services, Inc Des Plaines IL
Active Supplier Camcor, Inc. Burlington NC TAS,TCP,TIP
Active Supplier CampusTours Inc auburn ME
Active Supplier Candy Yes Books & Puzzles LLC Pearland TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Capital Microscope Services Marietta GA
Active Supplier Capitol Region Education Council Hartford CT
Active Supplier Capturing Kids' Hearts (The Flippen Group, LLC) College Station TX TCP
Active Supplier Cardionics (Excellus Technologies Inc.) Webster TX
Active Supplier Career And Technical Training, LLC Windsor CO SBE
Active Supplier Career Kids, LLC Auburn CA TAS,SBE
Active Supplier Carolina Biological Supply Company Charlotte NC CPC
Active Supplier Cart-Away Concrete Systems, In McMinnville OR SBE
Active Supplier Cascade School Supplies North Adams MA
Active Supplier Catalyst Prep Santa Monica CA
Active Supplier Cavendish Square Publishing, LLC New York NY
Active Supplier CELEBRATE Successful Early Learning LLC Crandall TX CPC,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Cengage Learning, Inc. (Gale Group) (Cengage Learning, Inc.) Farmington Hills MI
Active Supplier Cenveo Garland TX
Active Supplier Cerebellum San Francisco CA SBE
Active Supplier Certiport (Pearson Education) American Fork UT
Active Supplier Certol International (Certol Internationa) Commerce City CO SBE
Active Supplier CEV Multimedia, Ltd. Lubbock TX CPC
Active Supplier Channing Bete Company, Inc. South Deerfield MA SBE
Active Supplier Character Counts! School Agendas (Alliance Publishing & Marketing Inc.) Cumberland MD TIP
Active Supplier CharacterStrong Auburn WA
Active Supplier Chart Chicks LP Lufkin TX
Active Supplier Charter Textbooks, Walker Bookstore (Mark My Words LLC) Tempe AZ DIR,TAS,TCP,TPA,TXM
Active Supplier Child Care Associates FORT WORTH TX
Active Supplier Child Safety Solutions Rockland ME SBE,WBE
Active Supplier CHLOETA (Chloeta Fire, LLC) Edmond OK MBE,TXM,SBE
Active Supplier Chrome Hero St Paul MN SBE
Active Supplier Cibus Brokerage San Antonio TX
Active Supplier Cinco Puntos Press El Paso TX WBE
Active Supplier Circuit Scribe Austin TX SBE

1465



Active Supplier City Office Supply Houston TX TAS,SBE
Active Supplier Clampitt Paper Houston TX
Active Supplier ClassLink Clifton NJ
Active Supplier Classroom Library Company (Conn Education, Inc.) St. Louis MO
Active Supplier Classroom Products Warehouse (Classroom Producrts Warehouse LLC) Vernon Hills IL TAS
Active Supplier CleverBooks Limited Dublin 15 Dublin IrelandWBE
Active Supplier Click By Ciera Los Angeles CA
Active Supplier Cloud9World Corp Miami FL MBE,WBE
Active Supplier CME Printing, Inc. Houston TX
Active Supplier Coastal Office Solutions Victoria TX HUB
Active Supplier Code Park Inc Houston TX
Active Supplier CodeMonkey Studios INC Palo Alto CA
Active Supplier Coffee Creek Media Group Garland TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Collegiate Funding Advisors (Grace Advisors USA, LLC) Memphis TN SBE,WBE
Active Supplier CollegiateZone Enterprises, L.P. Cypress TX DIR,TAS,TCP,TIP,TPA,TXM,USC,
Active Supplier Collins Manufacturing Cookeville TN SBE
Active Supplier Committee for Children Seattle WA
Active Supplier Competitive Choice, Inc. Houston TX MBE,CPC,TXM,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Competitive Edge Schererville IN SBE
Active Supplier Compulogix IT Solutions Houston TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier CompuPro Global (Rita‘s Tape Media) Houston TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Computer Kids Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Comsec Security Services GOREE TX TPA
Active Supplier Comuniquemos, Inc. Pearland TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Conney Safety Products Madison WI TXM
Active Supplier ConServ Flag Company Sidney NE TIP,SBE
Active Supplier Consult Dr. Michelle, LLC Houston TX
Active Supplier Consumer Energy Education Foundation Houston TX
Active Supplier Continental (The Continental Press Inc) Elizabethtown PA
Active Supplier Controlled Environments, Inc. Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier Coole School, Inc. Houston TX TAS
Active Supplier Corporate Courseware (Global Learning Solutions) Daytona Beach FL MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Corporate Incentives, Inc The Woodlands TX TCP,TIP,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Council for Environmental Education Houston TX
Active Supplier Course Crew (US) Las Vegas NV WBE
Active Supplier CPO Science (Delta Education, LLC dba CPO Science) Nashua NH HGA,TAS,TCP,TXM,USC
Active Supplier CRABTREE PUBLISHING COMPANY NEW YORK NY
Active Supplier Creation Crate Inc. Scarborough ON Canada
Active Supplier Creative Empire LLC d/b/a Mango Languages Detroit MI CPC
Active Supplier Critical Mass Connection Martinsburg WV MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier CRYSTAL Children & Teacher Supply HOUSTON TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier C-STEM Teacher and Student Support Services, Inc. Houston TX
Active Supplier CueBlue (CueBlue LLC) Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier Curriculum Associates, LLC Woburn MA
Active Supplier Curtis !000 Lufkin TX
Active Supplier CVS Pharmacy, Inc. Woonsocket RI
Active Supplier CWK Network, Inc. Atlanta GA
Active Supplier Cyclone FPV (Cyclone 3D, Inc.) Spring TX
Active Supplier CYNMAR CORPORATION CARLINVILLE IL
Active Supplier Dana Carmouche Enterprise Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Dancing Drum LLC New Orleans LA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Daniel Office Products, Inc The Woodlands TX SBE
Active Supplier Data Diggers Screening Columbia SC SBE
Active Supplier DataCom Design Group Austin TX DIR,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier DataSpan (MRI Inc) Cypress TX
Active Supplier David James (David Hebert) KEMAH TX WBE
Active Supplier Davis Publications, Inc Worcester MA
Active Supplier dba Stenhouse Publishers and dba Staff Development for Educators (SDE, Inc.) Portsmouth NH
Active Supplier DCF Supplies & Equipment (Danielle Frazier) Missouri City TX MBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Delaney Educational Enterprises Peotone IL TAS,TPA
Active Supplier Dell Technologies Round Rock TX
Active Supplier Dellahniia (Deytra Brown) Katy TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Delta Education, LLC Nashua NH TAS,TCP
Active Supplier DEMCO, Inc. Madison WI TAS,TCP,TIP
Active Supplier Design 3 Graphics Spring TX SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Developmental Studies Center Emeryville CA
Active Supplier DGR United houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier DGS Educational Products Delray Beach FL
Active Supplier Diamond Business Services, Inc. Amarillo TX CPC,TIP,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Diann Zackery dba: The Lysander Element Grapeland TX TXM,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Didax Inc Rowley MA
Active Supplier Different Roads to Learning New York NY MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier DigitalGenetix San Antonio TX
Active Supplier Dijah Speaks LLC Jackson MS MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Dining Staff LLC Houston TX
Active Supplier Discover Echo Inc. San Diego CA
Active Supplier Discovery Education Resources (Discovery Education Resources, LLC) Fort Worth TX SBE
Active Supplier Discovery Education, Inc. Charlotte NC
Active Supplier Discovery Toys - Julie Lightfoot Cypress TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Diskovery Educational Systems Wellington FL SBE
Active Supplier Dixon Ticonderoga Company Heathrow FL
Active Supplier DJ INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS LAS VEGAS NV SBE,WBE
Active Supplier DK Novels & Playwrights Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier DLB Books, Inc. Katy TX TAS,TCP,TIP,SBE
Active Supplier DNH PROMOTIONAL MARKETING Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier doc2e-file, Inc Houston TX CPC,DIR,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Dorian Business Systems St. Augustine FL
Active Supplier Doylene & Associates tomball TX MBE
Active Supplier Dr. Mike! Wimberely TX
Active Supplier DR. PATRICIA MORALES  ELLSERVICES THE WOODLANTX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Drive Mind Group North Canton OH
Active Supplier D-Tech International USA, LLC. Rio Grande NJ SBE
Active Supplier Dunn's Logistics Inc Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Dura Brands, Inc. Glendale CA SBE
Active Supplier DynaStudy, Inc. Marble Falls TX TAS,TIP,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier EBSCO Information Services Birmingham AL
Active Supplier ECA Science Kit Services Commerce Tow MI
Active Supplier ECC 412, LLC Atlanta GA
Active Supplier Echo Office Products Houston TX
Active Supplier EdMotion Inc (Alton Delane) Cary NC MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Edokia Bookstore Bronx NY MBE,SBE
Active Supplier edOpp Solutions LLC Houston TX MBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier EdTechTeam Irvine CA
Active Supplier EDU Solutions LLC Spring TX MBE,CPC,WBE
Active Supplier Edu-Care Services, Inc. Harrisburg PA SBE
Active Supplier Educate Online, Inc Danvers MA
Active Supplier Education Muses, LLC (Muses3, LLC) Houston TX SBE,WBE

1466



Active Supplier Education My Way (The Unalome Project, LLC) Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Education Plus Lafayette CA
Active Supplier Educational Development Corporation (UBAM, Usborne, Usborne Books & More, Kan Tulsa OK
Active Supplier Educational Epiphany LLC WASHINGTON DC MBE
Active Supplier Educational Leadership Consultants Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Educational Policy Improvement Center EUGENE OR
Active Supplier Educational Products, Inc. Carrollton TX
Active Supplier Educational Resource Company (ERC) (M. Infantino & Associates Inc., DBA ERC) Long Beach NY
Active Supplier Educational Technology Learning (Tweedie Enterprises, Inc.) Southlake TX
Active Supplier EDUCATORS DEPOT INC SUGAR LAND TX CPC,TAS,TCP,TIP,TXM
Active Supplier Educators Outlet Timnath CO TAS,TIP
Active Supplier Edusmart (Learn-Ed LLC) Austin TX CPC,TIP
Active Supplier Edvotek BETHESDA MD
Active Supplier eDynamic Learning (eDynamic Holdings LP) Southlake TX CPC
Active Supplier eInstruction Youngstown OH TCP
Active Supplier ELAN Publishing Company, Inc Meredith NH
Active Supplier Elgin School Supply Co, Inc Chico CA
Active Supplier E-Logic, Inc. Washington DC
Active Supplier ELP Enterprises, Inc Houston TX MBE,DIR,TIP,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Elva Resa Publishing Saint Paul MN
Active Supplier Emergent Professional Resources LP Houston TX
Active Supplier Empowered Network Services, LLC Huffman TX
Active Supplier Empowering Writers, LLC Monroe CT
Active Supplier Encon Systems Sunnyvale TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Energy Mechanical Services Waller TX
Active Supplier Engaged Minds Academy (Engaged Minds Academy LLC) Spring TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Engaging Learners, LLC (Katherine S. McKnight) Antioch IL SBE,WBE
Active Supplier English Builders Associates L.L.C. Sugarland TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Engravers Network Arlington TX
Active Supplier Enslow Publishing, LLC New York NY TAS
Active Supplier Enterprise Solutions, Inc. Naperville IL MBE
Active Supplier e-Pal World Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Epic Decisions, LLC Kingwood TX
Active Supplier EPS LOGIX, INC. DALLAS TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Equinox Marketing HOUSTON TX TAS
Active Supplier eReflect Inc Las Vegas NV
Active Supplier ERGOPEDIA INC CAMBRIDGE MA SBE
Active Supplier Erva Bonita Inc. Jackson HeightsNY
Active Supplier Escue and Associates (LEKTRO Inc.) Robstown TX TAS,TCP
Active Supplier Estrellita (Estrellita Inc) Greenwood VillaCO
Active Supplier ETA hand2mind (hand2mind, Inc.) Vernon Hills IL TAS
Active Supplier ETC Montessori (Montessori Connections LLC) Houston TX
Active Supplier Excel Beyond Circumstances (Meredith James) Houston TX
Active Supplier Exceptional Experts Houston TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier EXPEDITED BROKERAGE SERVICES ATLANTA GA MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Explorarama Galveston TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier ExploreLearning, LLC Charlottesville VA
Active Supplier Factory Outlet Tooling Richardson TX TXM
Active Supplier FACTS Education Solutions, LLC Lincoln NE
Active Supplier Fantastic Fire Department of Houston Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier Fasclampitt Paper Company McAllen TX
Active Supplier Fastenal Company Winona MN
Active Supplier FASTSIGNS - Irving (Outstanding Graphic Solutions, Inc.) Irving TX
Active Supplier Fat Brain Toys Elkhorn NE
Active Supplier Favor Consulting Inc (Demlan Solutions Inc) North Richland HTX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Fazzio Consulting, LLC. Round Rock TX
Active Supplier FE Technologies (Invengo Technology Corp) Southlake TX
Active Supplier Finding My Way Books Topeka KS SBE,WBE
Active Supplier First Choice Educational Publishing Lafayette CA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier First Impact Education Tyler TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Fit and Fun Playscapes LLC Poughkeepsie NY WBE
Active Supplier Fitness Finders Inc. Jackson MI
Active Supplier Flocabulary, Inc. Brooklyn NY TAS,TCP
Active Supplier Focused Minds Education Group Jonesboro GA MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Footsteps2Brilliance, Clever Kids University (Footsteps2Brilliance, Inc.) washington DC CPC,WBE
Active Supplier Forestry Suppliers Inc Jackson MS
Active Supplier Formative Loop Austin TX
Active Supplier Fostering Stars Learning & Resource Center, Inc Houston TX
Active Supplier Fox Scientific Inc. Alvarado TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier FranklinCovey Education Salt Lake City UT
Active Supplier freeport auto supply (bellfort auto supply inc.) houston TX SBE
Active Supplier Fresh Start Developmental Learning and Fine Art Center South Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier FREY SCIENTIFIC NASHUA NH
Active Supplier Frog Publications, Inc San Antonio FL
Active Supplier Galaxy Next Generation, Inc. Toccoa GA
Active Supplier GALLOPADE INTERNATIONAL Peachtree City GA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier GameSalad, Inc. (GameSalad) Austin TX CPC
Active Supplier Garden State Medical Supply Lakewood NJ SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Gareth Stevens Publishing AND Gareth Stevens Classroom (Gareth Stevens Publish New York NY TAS,TCP
Active Supplier Garfield Commercial Enterprises La Mirada CA MBE
Active Supplier Garrett Book Company Ada OK
Active Supplier Gateway Printing & Office Supply, Inc. Edinburg TX DIR,TXM
Active Supplier Gaumard Scientific Co., Inc. Miami FL CPC
Active Supplier Gazelle Capital, LLC Saint PetersburgFL SBE
Active Supplier Gemini LSV (Gemini Stage Lighting Inc) Dallas TX
Active Supplier Generation Ready Scottsdale AZ
Active Supplier GHA TECHNOLOGIES INC baytown TX
Active Supplier Gifts Of Joy (The Divine Grind LLC) Atlanta GA
Active Supplier Gihon River Press East Stroudsbur PA SBE
Active Supplier Global Datebooks (General Printing and Design, Inc.) Southborough MA
Active Supplier Global Education Systems Alliance (William H Prouty PhD) Sun City CA SBE
Active Supplier Global Equipment Company Inc. Chicago IL
Active Supplier Global Vending Group Inc Amherst NY
Active Supplier GlobalScholar, Inc. Eagan MN
Active Supplier Globe Office Products Houston TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier GMP Media Group Atlanta GA
Active Supplier GO M PAC Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Golden Mountain Consulting L.L.C Houston TX
Active Supplier Golding Touch Education Consul Manvel TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Graphic Solutions Inc hixson TN SBE
Active Supplier Great Ideas for Teaching Wrightsville BeaNC
Active Supplier Great Minds Washington DC
Active Supplier Green Space Learning LLC Fort Worth TX
Active Supplier Greenhaven Publishing LLC New York NY TAS
Active Supplier Greenspring Construction Services Arlington VA MBE
Active Supplier Greenwood Office Outfitters Fort Worth TX
Active Supplier Greg Garrett Sugarland TX MBE,SBE

1467



Active Supplier GREGORY SCHERBENSKE, INC (KEYSTONE BOOKS & MEDIA) HOUSTON TX
Active Supplier Guitar Initiative, Inc. Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier Hallmark Office Products (Graham) Houston TX CPC
Active Supplier Hameray Publishing Group Los Angeles CA
Active Supplier HAMMOND & STEPHENS (A DIVISION OF PREMIER AGENDAS INC) FREMONT NE TAS
Active Supplier Hands-On Robotics Academy Houston TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Hands-On Tasks Inc. (Richards Investments Inc.) Katy TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Harcourt Outlines (Harcourt Industries, Inc.) Milroy IN WBE
Active Supplier Harrison and Company (John R. Green DBA Harrisonand Company) Covington KY WBE
Active Supplier Harvest Christian Academy houston TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Haude Tutoring Spring TX
Active Supplier Hazelden Center City MN
Active Supplier HBARSCI Honeoye Falls NY SBE
Active Supplier Health Edco, Childbirth Graphics, Health Impressions (WRS Group, Ltd.) Waco TX TAS,SBE
Active Supplier Healthcare Training Institute Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier HeartSafe America, Inc. Farmers Branch TX TAS,TXM,SBE
Active Supplier Heinemann (Greenwood Publishing) Chicago IL TIP
Active Supplier Heinemann Raintree Library (Capstone Global Library, LLC) Mankato MN TAS,TCP
Active Supplier Helping All Leaders Obtain Success (HALOS) (Helping All Leaders Obtain Success) Homewood IL MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Hexagramm Books (Hexagramm US LLC) Decatur GA WBE
Active Supplier High Noon Books (Academic Therapy Publications) Novato CA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier High Touch High Tech Cypress TX SBE
Active Supplier HIGHLANDS, LLC Atlanta AR
Active Supplier HighScope (HighScope Educational Research Foundation) Ypsilanti MI
Active Supplier Highsmith (Highsmith LLC) Madison WI
Active Supplier Highsmith LLC Janesville WI TAS,TIP
Active Supplier Histrionix Learning (The Histrionics Company) Houston TX
Active Supplier Holt Anatomical Miami FL SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Home Health Houston TX
Active Supplier Hoot Reading (Hoot Reading Inc.) Winnipeg MB Canada WBE
Active Supplier Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company Chicago IL
Active Supplier Houston Community College System Houston TX
Active Supplier Houston Laser & Chemical Supply Inc CYPRESS TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Houston Modular Installation Houston TX MBE,HUB
Active Supplier Houston Tennis Association, Inc. Houston TX
Active Supplier Houston Urban Debate League Houston TX
Active Supplier HOWARD TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS (Howard Industries Inc) Laurel MS CPC
Active Supplier HRR Wholesalers LLC Schiller Park IL
Active Supplier HTX ART LLC Houston TX
Active Supplier Hyype Life, L.L.C. (HyypeBooks) Houston TX
Active Supplier I AM Transition Community Foundation, Inc. Humble TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier ibiwari ikiba houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier ID Card Consultants, LLC Lima NY
Active Supplier IdentiSys Inc. Eden Prairie MN TAS
Active Supplier iHeartHTX (Daisies and Pancakes) Fresno TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier ILY Beauty LLC dba Nylynn Beauty Products Plano TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier iMar Learning Solutions LLC (Seedlyng Financial Education) Van Alstyne TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Industrial Air Tool (PSS Industrial Group Corp) Pasadena TX
Active Supplier Industrial Education Solutions (William Alton Sherrill) Austin TX
Active Supplier Infobase (Facts On File, Inc. DBA Infobase) New York NY
Active Supplier Ingram Education Services LaVergne TN
Active Supplier Innovative Consulting LLC HOUSTON TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier In-Powered by One Significant Act (One Significant Act In-Powered, Inc.) Houston TX
Active Supplier Inquiry by Design, Inc. Fort Worth TX
Active Supplier Institute for Excellence & Ethics LaFayette NY
Active Supplier Instructure, Inc. Salt Lake City UT
Active Supplier Intelligent Minds Development Center Houston TX
Active Supplier International Promotional Ideas Inc. Elk Grove Villag IL SBE
Active Supplier Intervene Houston TX MBE,HUB
Active Supplier InTouch POS by ASSAL Corp (ASSAL Corporation) Walnut Creek CA
Active Supplier J. Appleseed Mankato MN
Active Supplier J. Hartman tomball TX SBE
Active Supplier Jarrett Publishing Company Ronkonkoma NY SBE
Active Supplier jazzy ladies & sophisticated men modeling and etiquette school (paris williams) sugarland TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Jigsaw Learning LLC (TeachTown) Woburn MA
Active Supplier John Williams (Mrs litha child care center) La porte TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Jubilee Communication Therapy The Woodlands TX
Active Supplier Junction of Function, Inc. Naples FL MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Just ASK Publications & Professional Development Alexandria VA WBE
Active Supplier K12Marketplace LLC Ozark MO SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Kaduceus Holdings, Inc. Houston TX CPC,TAS
Active Supplier Kaemark Salon Furnishings Giddings TX CPC
Active Supplier Kagan Publishing & Professional Development San Clemente CA
Active Supplier Kalpra Tech Solutions LLC Houston TX MBE,HUB
Active Supplier KANKO (Floyd's Chores & Odd Jobs) Dallas TX
Active Supplier KAPCO Kent OH SBE
Active Supplier Kaplan North America, LLC Fort Lauderdale FL
Active Supplier Katy Budget Books, LLC Houston TX WBE
Active Supplier Ken-A-Vision Kansas City MO
Active Supplier Kendall Hunt Publishing Dubuque IA
Active Supplier KESHA'S KARING ARMS HOUSTON TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Keystone Books & Media Beecher IL SBE
Active Supplier KH Literacy Education LLC (Kristen Leanne Henry) San Antonio TX
Active Supplier kid-grit, LLC Redondo Beach CA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Kids U US Inc. (DBA Fueling Brains) Houston TX
Active Supplier Kids Xplore, Inc. Houston TX
Active Supplier Kinetic Potential Scholars (Digital Network Group) Largo MD MBE,TPA,SBE
Active Supplier King's Microscope Service PEARLAND TX WBE
Active Supplier KLD PLAYSCAPES USA (TWO WORD COMPANY LLC) Boca Raton FL
Active Supplier KMG Publishing (Charity Kountz) Euless TX WBE
Active Supplier KnowledgeNet (KnowledgeNet Enterprises LLC) Tempe AZ
Active Supplier Kodo Kids (Chalk Spinner LLC) Broomfield CO
Active Supplier Kognito Solutions, LLC (ASCEND LEARNING HOLDINGS LLC) Burlington MA
Active Supplier Komputer Plus Peripherals Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier KQ GLOBAL TRANSPORTATION LLC (KQ TRUCKING LLC) Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier KS Booktique Inc. Ledgewood NJ SBE
Active Supplier KS Phlebotomy School, LLC Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier L.SMURPHE.F Institute; Solutions by L.SMURPHE.F; L.SMURPHE.F Productions (L. League City TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier La Fiesta Label & Packaging Systems (Martes Enterprises) Chandler AZ MBE
Active Supplier Lady Liberty Group LLC Euless TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier LAERDAL MEDICAL CORPORATION WAPPINGERS NY TAS
Active Supplier Laguna Tools Irvine CA SBE
Active Supplier Laminating and Binding Solutions, Inc Lake Forest IL
Active Supplier Lamination Depot Santa Ana CA
Active Supplier Lancesoft, Inc Herndon VA MBE
Active Supplier Language Dynamics Group Laramie WY
Active Supplier Laureate Learning Systems Inc Winooski VT WBE

1468



Active Supplier Lawson Products, Inc. Des Plaines IL CPC
Active Supplier LDE Consulting Group LLC Stone Mountain GA
Active Supplier Lead Your School (Blue Daisy Consulting, LLC) Midland TX
Active Supplier lead4ward, LLC Plano TX
Active Supplier Leading with Literacy Educational Consulting Fresno TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Learn Lounge (314 Easy Math, LLC) Houston TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Learn Out Loud Education Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier learnatronics McKinney TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Learning A-Z, LLC Tucson AZ
Active Supplier Learning is Fun Las Vegas NV WBE
Active Supplier Learning Resources Vernon Hills IL
Active Supplier Learning Services (Destination Distribution Co. LLC) Eugene OR TAS,TCP,TIP
Active Supplier Learning Tools (Aurora L Hart) Humble TX TIP,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Learning Wheels, Inc. Richardson TX HUB
Active Supplier LECTORUM PUBLICATIONS INC. Lyndhurst NJ MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Lee Office Solutions Houston TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Leepopo Corporation, Inc San Antonio TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier LEGO Education Boston MA TCP
Active Supplier Lenora Hay-Muagututia Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Lepinay Publishing LLC Sheridan WY
Active Supplier Lerner Publishing Group Minneapolis MN CPC,TAS
Active Supplier Let's Dance - Dance Company Spring TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Lexplore (Lexplore, Inc.) Cave Creek AZ
Active Supplier Liberty Install Centerport NY WBE
Active Supplier Liberty Paper (DD Office Products) LOS ANGELES CA MBE
Active Supplier LibraryPass, Inc. Austin TX SBE
Active Supplier LibrarySkills, Inc. West End NC SBE
Active Supplier Lifetime Consulting Services (Mona Lisa Chambers) Houston TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Lighthouse Office Supply (West Texas Lighthouse for the Blind) San Angelo TX
Active Supplier LightSail, Inc. New York NY
Active Supplier LinkIt! (Advanced Assessment Systems) New York NY
Active Supplier Literacy Architects (The Literacy Architects, LLC) Dallas TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Literacy Resources,Inc. River Forest IL
Active Supplier Little Jewels and Gems, INC Cypress TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Little Scholars Tutoring Converse TX
Active Supplier LivingTree (Snowflake Technologies Inc.) Austin TX
Active Supplier LongTale Publishing Rosharon TX WBE
Active Supplier Lowes Companies Inc Mooresville NC
Active Supplier Lowman Education, LLC (Lowman Consulting, LLC) Dallas TX
Active Supplier Lumen Touch Kansas City KS SBE
Active Supplier LunchBox Kids, LLC Lago Vista TX TAS,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Lynn Gomes, LLC (Lynn Gomes) Houston TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier MacGill & Co. (William V. MacGill & Co.) Lombard IL TAS
Active Supplier Macie Publishing Company Peapack NJ
Active Supplier magazine mall inc Beverly Hills CA
Active Supplier Main Street Pilot, Inc. Dallas TX
Active Supplier Mainfreight Kent WA
Active Supplier Maitri Learning Westhampton MA WBE
Active Supplier MakeMusic, Inc. Lousiville CO
Active Supplier Maker Maven Tomball TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Maneuvering the Middle LLC Austin TX
Active Supplier Manning's Office Solutions (Manning's) Beaumont TX HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Maralex LLC Austin TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier MarcoPolo Learning, Inc. New York NY
Active Supplier Mark Mills Canal Winchest OH SBE
Active Supplier Marshall Cavendish Education Tarrytown NY
Active Supplier MARY LOUS TWIRLERS & DRILL TREAM (TERRY LYNN DAVIS) HOUSTON TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier MasterWord Services, Inc Houston TX WBE
Active Supplier Mastery Education (Peoples Education Inc.) Saddle Brook NJ CPC
Active Supplier Math Stackers, Inc. Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier Math Unity, LLC San Luis ObispoCA WBE
Active Supplier MATHRACK (MATHRACK, INC.) BIRCHWOOD WI
Active Supplier MatlScience, Inc Dallas TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier MATT FOR EDUCATIONTX INC. SAN ANTONIO TX MBE
Active Supplier Maxi Aids Inc Farmingdale NY
Active Supplier MCA Communications Houston TX MBE,DIR,HUB
Active Supplier McLane Technology Partners Temple TX
Active Supplier McMaverick Inc (DBA: Apex Solutions) San Diego CA SBE
Active Supplier MDMaxx LLC Brooklyn NY
Active Supplier MediaVate (MediaVate LLC) Spring TX
Active Supplier Medixsoft Inc Lewisville TX
Active Supplier Medx One, Inc. Chandler AZ MBE
Active Supplier Melody House Inc. Oklahoma City OK
Active Supplier Mentoring Minds, LLC Tyler TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Meredith Digital torrance CA SBE
Active Supplier MGS Contracting Solutions LLC College Station TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Microburst Learning, LLC Columbia SC
Active Supplier Microscope World (259 Holdings Ltd LLC) Carlsbad CA TAS,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier MICROSCOPES AMERICA, INC Cumming GA
Active Supplier Midwest Office Furniture Inc (Midwest Office Supply) Wichita Falls TX
Active Supplier MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY PRODUCTS (MIDWEST SHOP SUPPLIES INC) SIOUX CITY IA WBE
Active Supplier MiEN Company, Inc. Grand Rapids MI
Active Supplier Milestone C LLC Shelton CT CPC,SBE
Active Supplier Milestone Education, LLC Lawrenceville GA MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier MindWare Roseville MN
Active Supplier Minshew Company (Jerry G. Minshew) Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier Mitinet, Inc. Bethany MO
Active Supplier Mobile-Tronics, Inc. Tustin CA
Active Supplier Momentum Global Solutions, LLC Houston TX
Active Supplier Mometrix Media LLC Beaumont TX SBE
Active Supplier Mommy and Me: The Listers Cypress TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Monarch Teaching Technologies, Inc. Cleveland OH
Active Supplier Mondo Publishing New York NY
Active Supplier Money Mentor Schools (Money Mentor, LLC) San Francisco CA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Monmouth Solutions, Inc. Lynnfield MA SBE
Active Supplier Monster Technology LLC Lawndale CA
Active Supplier Moore Medical LLC Chicago IL TAS,TPA
Active Supplier MPO Solutions LLC Arlington TX
Active Supplier Mrs. Nelson's Library Services & Bindery (Mrs. Nelson's Toy and Book Shop, Inc.) Pomona CA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Mufasa's Pride Rites of Passage Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier Mutimedia Solutions, Inc. Naples FL SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Mutual Industries Inc PHILADELPHIA PA
Active Supplier My Tutor Helps Me Educational Services LLC Douglasville GA
Active Supplier MYBINDING.COM (INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES) HILLSBORO OR
Active Supplier Mylestone Development & Management Co., LLC Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier myON, LLC Bloomington MN
Active Supplier Namitzi Yoga (Mitzi Henderson) HOUSTON TX SBE,HUB,WBE

1469



Active Supplier National Educational Systems, Inc. San Antonio TX MBE,TAS,TCP
Active Supplier National Professional Resources, Inc. Naples FL SBE
Active Supplier National Reading Styles institute (NRSI) Syosset NY TAS,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier NATIONAL SCHOOL PRODUCTS (JOHN C NOWELL) MARYVILLE TN
Active Supplier Nation's Products (Nadine McNeil) Houston TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier NC Industrial Labor & Cable Contractors (Springing Stars, Llc) South Bend IN MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Nearpod Inc. Wisconsin RapidWI CPC
Active Supplier Nepris, Inc. Austin TX
Active Supplier NERDY BIRDIE (ENOVATEKK) THE WOODLANTX HUB
Active Supplier Net Results (Larry Rosenbaum) Arlington VA SBE
Active Supplier NEUFELD LEARNING SYSTEMS INC. LONDON ON Canada
Active Supplier Neuhaus Education Center (W. Oscar Neuhaus Memorial Foundation) Bellaire TX
Active Supplier New Horizons (fka: United Training Commercial, LLC) (New Horizons Learning, LLC) Dallas TX CPC,SBE
Active Supplier New Readers Press, Publishing Division of Proliteracy Worldwide Syracuse NY
Active Supplier Newegg Business Inc. City of Industry CA
Active Supplier Newmark Learning New Rochelle NY MBE,WBE
Active Supplier newpath learning Victor NY SBE
Active Supplier Newsela (Newsela, Inc.) New York NY CPC
Active Supplier Nexlar Security, LLC Katy TX
Active Supplier NextJenn TechMom Magnolia TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier NexusEdge Education, Inc. Santa Monica CA MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Nichelle Pinkney, The Urban Scholar, Independent Consultant (Nichelle Pinkney) Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier NO EGO APPAREL (NO EGO INC) AUSTIN TX
Active Supplier Nobelus Knoxville TN TAS
Active Supplier Nobility houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier North Star Editions Mendota Height MN SBE
Active Supplier Norwood House Press Chicago IL TAS
Active Supplier Novel Units, Inc. Bulverde TX
Active Supplier Novo Communication, LLC Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier NU HEIGHTS Cypress TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Nuemman (Nuemman LLC) Mckinney TX MBE,CPC,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Nutty Scientists of Houston The Woodlands TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Nystrom Educaiton (Social Studies School Service) Culver City CA TIP
Active Supplier ODP Business Solutions Boca Roton FL
Active Supplier OFFICE DEPOT HOUSTON TX TCP,TXM,USC
Active Supplier Office Systems of Texas (Bob Peckham & Associates) Houston TX DIR,TAS,TCP,TPA,TXM,SBE
Active Supplier OfficeMakers Katy TX TCP
Active Supplier Omega Engineers, Inc. Houston TX MBE,DIR,HGA,USC,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier One More Round Inc Houston TX
Active Supplier One on One Learning Corp. Miami FL MBE
Active Supplier OnPoynt (OnPoynt Unmanned Systems LLC) Dallas TX
Active Supplier Opal R. Helm, LLC Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Open Up Resources Gladstone OR
Active Supplier Operations Contracting Agency LLC Live Oak TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier OpTech Gente, LLC San Antonio TX MBE,HUB
Active Supplier Oriental Trading Company, Inc Omaha NE CPC,TAS
Active Supplier ORIGO Education Earth City MO
Active Supplier OverDrive, Inc. (OverDrive) Cleveland OH
Active Supplier Pacific Arc Inc (Pacific Arc) RICHMOND TX
Active Supplier Pacific Learning (Pacific Learning, Inc.) Cypress CA
Active Supplier PAFER Investment Corp Simi Valley CA MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Page International Communications Houston TX
Active Supplier Panorama Education Boston MA CPC
Active Supplier Papaya Tutor Coppell, TX TX
Active Supplier PARA SCIENTIFIC CO (PARA SCIENTIFIC COMPANY, Inc) Fairless Hills PA TPA,TXM,SBE
Active Supplier Parco Scientific Company WESTLAND MI
Active Supplier PASCO scientific Roseville CA SBE
Active Supplier Patchr, Inc. Denver CO SBE
Active Supplier Patricia Brown Missouri City TX WBE
Active Supplier Patterson Dental Supply Houston TX
Active Supplier Paul H. Brookes Publishing Co., Inc. Baltimore MD
Active Supplier Paula Kluth Consulting River Forest IL
Active Supplier Paxton/Patterson Alsip IL
Active Supplier PCM Gov, Inc. (PCMG, Inc. dba PCM Gov, Inc.) Los Angeles CA TAS,TIP
Active Supplier PDI Education dba Brain Hive RALEIGH NC
Active Supplier Peak-Ryzex Columbia MD
Active Supplier Pearson Education, Inc./Scott Foresman/Prentice Hall/Pearson Digital Learning/Long Hoboken NJ TAS
Active Supplier Pedigo Staffing Services, LLC Seguin TX DIR,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Peekapak (Peekapak Inc.) Toronto ON Canada MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Peggy McGuire, M.A. Mount Gretna PA
Active Supplier Percival Scientific Perry IA
Active Supplier PERFECT HAIR LLC Houston TX
Active Supplier Perfection Learning Corporation Logan IA CPC,TAS
Active Supplier Performance Scoring, LLC. Dallas TX CPC,SBE
Active Supplier Performing Arts Supply Co. Houston TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Perry Office Plus (Perry Office Products, Inc.) Temple TX TAS,TXM,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Petty's Electronics LLC. Corpus Christi TX
Active Supplier Phillip Roy, Inc. LARGO FL
Active Supplier Plak Smacker (Young PS Acquisitions LLC) Corona CA
Active Supplier Plank Road Publishing Wauwatosa WI SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Play Smarter Technologies Conroe TX WBE
Active Supplier Playtopia Ferguson KY
Active Supplier PolyVision (PolyVision Corporation) Suwanee GA
Active Supplier Popular Embroidery Designs Pasadena TX MBE
Active Supplier Positive Behavior Supports Corp IRVING TX
Active Supplier Postal Products Unlimited (International Commerce & Marketing Inc.) Milwaukee WI SBE
Active Supplier PowerUp Fitness Knoxville TN SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Practical Parent Education Mckinney TX
Active Supplier Praxair Distribution, Inc. Torrance CA
Active Supplier PRC-Saltillo (Prentke Romich Company) Cleveland OH TAS,TCP,TIP
Active Supplier Precious Stones Academy Houston TX
Active Supplier Precision Business Machines, Inc. dba Advanced Graphics DeSoto TX HUB
Active Supplier Premiere Collectibles Franklin TN SBE
Active Supplier Premiere Scientific Grand Prairie TX
Active Supplier PREMIUM PUMPS & CONTROLS LLC HUMBLE TX SBE
Active Supplier Primary Concepts (Primary Concepts, Inc.) Berkeley CA
Active Supplier Prime Central Store (Waretrack, Inc.) HOUSTON TX
Active Supplier Pristine-Plus (Pristine Plus Ventures LLC) Sugar Land TX
Active Supplier Prodigy Community Development Spring TX
Active Supplier Productive Ventures Magnolia TX
Active Supplier PRO-ED, Inc. DALLAS TX
Active Supplier Proforma Angelini & Associates (Angelini & Associates LLC) Houston TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Proforma Media & Print Solutions (Martin Media & Print Solutions, LLC) Cincinnati OH
Active Supplier PROGRESS LEARNING LLC Atlanta GA
Active Supplier PROJAN (USA) Inc. Houston TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Project Gametime LLC Riverview FL MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Promos Done Smart (Preferred Document Solutions LLC) Cypress TX MBE,SBE,HUB

1470



Active Supplier Propel Education Strategies, Inc. DBA Applied Practice Dallas TX
Active Supplier Propio Language Services Overland Park KS
Active Supplier Prosperity Project Management LLC (N/A) Washington DC MBE,WBE
Active Supplier ProvidaStaff, LLC Huntersville NC WBE
Active Supplier Providence Office Products LLC Conroe TX
Active Supplier Providence Vocational Inc. (N/A) HOUSTON TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Public Consulting Group, Inc. Boston NC
Active Supplier Public Missiles Limited Grant Township MI
Active Supplier Purposed Pressure Inc. Cypress TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier PurposeFul Play Learning Academy Austin TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier QEP Professional Books (QEP Inc) Plano TX TAS
Active Supplier Qlovi (Acias, Inc) New York NY MBE
Active Supplier Quackenworth Culver City CA MBE
Active Supplier Quality MRO (Price Global Logistics, LLC) Allen TX
Active Supplier R&H Supply Inc (MEP R&H Inc) Houston TX
Active Supplier R3 Collaboratives Inc San Francisco CA CPC
Active Supplier Rainbow Book Company (Rainbow Books, Inc) Lake Zurich IL TAS,TCP,TXM
Active Supplier Raindrop Books USA Houston TX
Active Supplier Rand McNally (RM Acquisition, LLC) Skokie IL TAS
Active Supplier Read Naturally, Inc. Saint Paul MN
Active Supplier Reading Realm, Inc., d/b/a/ Babsy B (Reading Realm, Inc. & Babsy B Imprint) Atlanta GA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Ready Tee Harlingen TX
Active Supplier Real OT Solutions, Inc. Philadelphia PA MBE,CPC,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Reasoning Mind, Inc. HOUSTON TX
Active Supplier Rebecca Hinson Publishing Lake Worth Bea FL SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Reflectx Services (Reflectxion Resources Inc) Lake Mary FL
Active Supplier Reliant Business Products, Inc. Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Remington Laminations, Incorporated GRAPEVINE TX SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Responsive Learning (Responsive Learning, LP) El Paso TX
Active Supplier Reynolds Manufacturing Corp Abilene TX
Active Supplier RGV Vocational Service,LLC La Joya TX
Active Supplier Rhodes Porter LLC Augusta GA MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Rhythm Band Instruments Fort Worth TX TCP,TIP
Active Supplier Rice University Office of STEM Engagement (William Marsh Rice University) Houston TX
Active Supplier Richardson's Books (Richardson Distribtion & Books, Inc.) Houston TX WBE
Active Supplier Ridley's Vacuum & Janitorial Supply (Cordell Inc) Houston TX CPC
Active Supplier Rifton Equipment (Community Products LLC) Rifton NY TAS
Active Supplier RIGHT ON TIME OFFICE FURNITURE LLC (RIGHT ON TIME OFFICE FURNITURE Spring TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier RIGOR Baytown TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Rivera Vega Group San Antonio TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Rivera-Vega Group, LLC. San Antonio TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Riverbank & Associates (Olayinka Joseph) Houston TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Riverside Insights (Riverside Assessments, LLC) Chicago IL
Active Supplier RLAC (Reading and Language Arts Centers) Bloomfield Hills MI WBE
Active Supplier Robolink, Inc. San Diego CA
Active Supplier Robomatter, Inc. Pittsburgh PA
Active Supplier Rosen Publishing and PowerKids Press and Rosen Classroom (Rosen Publishing Gro New York NY CPC,TAS,TCP
Active Supplier Rourke Educational Media, LLC (Rourke Publishing, LLC) VERO BEACH FL TIP
Active Supplier Royal Eagle Contracting Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier RR Books (Reading Reading Books, LLC) Reading PA
Active Supplier Rugged Protection, LLC SAN RAFAEL CA SBE
Active Supplier RUSSELL'S EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING FORT WORTH TX
Active Supplier s3strategies Lubbock TX
Active Supplier Safety Supply Inc SAN ANTONIO TX TPA,TXM,SBE
Inactive Supplier SAGE Publications, Inc. Thousand Oaks CA
Active Supplier Sage West Office Supplies (Ott Chin) Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Sally Beauty Supply, LLC Denton TX
Active Supplier Salon Equipment USA (Salon & Spa Design Services, Inc) Wake Forest NC SBE
Active Supplier SAM Labs Boston MA
Active Supplier San Antonio Lighthouse for the Blind San Antonio TX TXM
Active Supplier SanJae Educational Resources, Inc. Loxahatchee FL CPC,SBE
Active Supplier SANTILLANA USA PUBLISHING CO., INC. DORAL FL TAS
Active Supplier SATCO SUPPLY (REPUBLIC DRILL/APT CORP) St. Paul MN TCP
Active Supplier SC4M Education, LLC Richmond TX
Active Supplier Scanning Pens Inc Clearwater FL
Active Supplier Scantron Corporation Eagan MN
Active Supplier Scholastic Education (Scholastic Inc.) Farmers Branch TX
Active Supplier Scholastic Library Publishing Inc Danbury CT CPC
Active Supplier School Age Learning (Burrell Global Inc.) Spring TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier SCHOOL DISTRICT EXCHANGE BEASLEY TX
Active Supplier School Family Media DBA EduKit Wrentham MA
Active Supplier School Outfitters (Schoolhouse Outfitters, LLC) Cincinnati OH TIP
Active Supplier School Specialty Planning & Student Development (Premier Agendas, Inc) Chicago IL USC
Active Supplier Schoolhouse Audio-Visual (Instructional Media, Inc.) Plano TX TAS,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Schoolhouse Outfitters (School Outfitters) Cincinnati OH
Active Supplier SCHOOLOCKER TEACHER SUPPLY DEL RIO TX MBE,HUB
Active Supplier Schools Cubed Arvada CO SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Schools One Stop Shop, LLC Missouri City TX MBE
Active Supplier SchoolsPLP Phoenix AZ
Active Supplier Science Interactive Yulee FL
Active Supplier Science LEAF Riverview FL MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Science Mill Johnson City TX
Active Supplier Scimetrics, Inc. Katy TX MBE,TPA,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Scott Electric Greensburg PA CPC,TAS
Active Supplier Sebco Books (Library Sales, Inc.) Pembroke Park FL TAS,TIP,TPA,TXM
Active Supplier Seesaw Learning, Inc. San Francisco CA
Active Supplier Sergeant Laboratories, Inc Onalaska WI
Active Supplier SGA - Crosby, LLC Crosby TX
Active Supplier Shareca P Vallaire, LLC HOUSTON TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Sherman Clay Pianos (Sherman Clay & Co.) Houston TX
Active Supplier Shine Bright Tutoring (LPOH, LLC) Pearland TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Shmoop University, Inc. Scottsdale AZ SBE,WBE
Active Supplier ShopK12, Inc Springfield OR
Active Supplier Show What You Know Publishing (The Lorenz Corporation) Dayton OH SBE
Active Supplier Signs PQ LLC Flower Mound TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier SimiDigi Inc Garland TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier SiSTEM Tutoring Agency LLC Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Skandacor Direct, Inc. Webster NY SBE
Active Supplier SkillSoft Fort Worth TX DIR
Active Supplier Sky Creations (Rachael Bassey) Midland TX
Active Supplier Skyline Book Binding Machines & GBC Supplies (Skyline Communications) Santa Rosa CA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Slicmouf llc Miami FL MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier SLOAN STEM+ARTS INC (SLOAN STEM ARTS INC) Houston TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Smarketing Business Systems, Inc. houston TX MBE,TXM,WBE
Active Supplier SMARTEST EDU, INC. (Formative) Santa Monica CA CPC
Active Supplier SmartSchool Systems (SmartSchool Systems LLC) Kingwood TX TAS,TIP
Active Supplier SME & Associates (SME Advocate Associations, Inc) Dallas TX MBE,WBE

1471



Active Supplier Snappet Inc New York NY
Active Supplier Social Studies School Service Culver City CA TAS
Active Supplier Sourcenext Inc (Sourcenext, Inc) Palo Alto CA
Active Supplier Southeast Media, Inc. Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier Southern Computer Warehouse Marietta GA DIR,TAS,TIP
Active Supplier Southern Delegate Houston TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier SOUTHERN EDUCATIONAL SYSTEMS Spartanburg SC
Active Supplier Southpaw Enterprises, Inc. Dayton OH
Active Supplier Southwest Academic Solutions San Antonio TX
Active Supplier Southwest Book Company Stafford TX
Active Supplier Southwest School & Office Supply (S.W. School Supply Inc) Ontario CA WBE
Active Supplier Sow Genius Humble TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Spanish Etc. of Pearland Pearland TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Specialty Bindery and Printing (SBP Group, LLC) Houston TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Speech Banana Therapies (Hearit Company) Oro Valley AZ SBE
Active Supplier Square Panda, Inc. Sunnyvale CA
Active Supplier Square Technology (David Frisbie) CARROLLTON TX
Active Supplier StageLight, Inc Houston TX
Active Supplier Standard Stationery Supply IL LLC Wheeling IL
Active Supplier Staples Advantage (Staples Contract & Commercial, Inc.) Houston TX TAS
Active Supplier Starr Commonwealth Albion MI
Active Supplier State Standards Publishing Athens GA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier StayWell Company dba Krames StayWell (MediMedia USA, Inc.) Yardley PA
Active Supplier Steam Kidstitute (Insight Community Resources Inc) Houston TX
Active Supplier STEM Sports Phoenix AZ
Active Supplier STEM Urban Perspective (Science, Technology, Engineering with an Urban Perspect Humble TX
Active Supplier STEMfinity LLC Boise ID CPC
Active Supplier Step Up Houston TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Steps to Literacy Bridgewater NJ WBE
Active Supplier Sterling Empowerment Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier Sterling Empowerment LLC. Houston TX
Active Supplier Sterling First Aid CPR Duncanville TX
Active Supplier Stetson & Associates, Inc. Houston TX HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Steve Spangler Inc. Littleton CO
Active Supplier StoreSMART (Visual Horizons Inc) Rochester NY
Active Supplier Strategis Staffing (Staff N Go, LLC) Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB
Active Supplier Streamline Health Services Lewisville TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Strong Tower Trophies T Shirts and More (Graphic Results) Magnolia TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier StrongTree Products Washougal WA WBE
Active Supplier Studica Inc. Sanborn NY
Active Supplier Successful Starters Learning Academy II Hosuton TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Sufian Munir Inc. dba Clary Business Machines (Sufian Munir Inc.) San Diego CA
Active Supplier Suits for Success Houston TX
Active Supplier SULLIVAN SUPPLY SOUTH HILLSBORO TX
Active Supplier SUN AIRED BAG (QMS - SUN AIRED BAG) Redondo Beach CA
Active Supplier Sunburst Digital Hoffman EstatesIL TAS
Active Supplier Sundance/Newbridge Marlborough MA CPC
Active Supplier Superior Industrial Products Nashville TN
Active Supplier Sussman Sales Company Inc. NY NY TCP,SBE
Active Supplier SYLVAN LEARNING (JCP Ascension L.L.C.) Round Rock TX
Active Supplier Synergistic STEM Outreach Center Houston TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Take A Closer Look Evaluations LLC Houston TX MBE
Active Supplier Tangible Play, Inc. DBA "Osmo" (Tangible Play, Inc.) Palo Alto CA
Active Supplier TCC Learning LLC League City TX SBE
Active Supplier TDG Scientific (Taylor Distribution Group, LLC dba TDG Scientific) Dallas TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Teach Me to Breathe (Mitzi Henderson) Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Teacher Created Materials, Inc. Huntington BeacCA CPC,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Teacher Created Resources Pflugerville TX WBE
Active Supplier Teacher Study Hall (Teacher Study Hall LLC) Houston TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Teaching Lab Washington DC
Active Supplier Teachstone Training, LLC Charlotte NC
Active Supplier Tech Depot (Solutions4sure.com) Trumbull CT DIR,TAS,TCP,TXM,USC
Active Supplier Technology International, Inc. Lake Mary FL SBE
Active Supplier TechTerra Education Durham NC CPC,WBE
Active Supplier Teeter Totter Village Houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Tejas Office Products, Inc. Houston TX MBE,CPC,TXM,HUB
Active Supplier Test Prep Seminars, LLC Kenosha WI WBE
Active Supplier Texas Association of African American Chambers of Commerce (TAAACC) Austin TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Texas Elearning LLC Tomball TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Texas Graphic Productions Hockley TX SBE
Active Supplier Texas Pride Marketing Magnolia TX CPC
Active Supplier Texas Scholastic Esports Federation Dallas TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Texas STAAR Publishing, LLC Sugarland TX WBE
Active Supplier TextbookEnterprise Inc red oak TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier The Academic Source, LLC Pomona NY
Active Supplier The Achievement Network, Ltd. Boston MA
Active Supplier The Bulk BookStore (CTBook Holdings) Portland OR
Active Supplier The Burmax Co., Inc. Holtsville NY
Active Supplier The Chapters Group LLC Boca Raton FL TIP,SBE
Active Supplier The Children's Health Market Wilton CT SBE,WBE
Active Supplier The Child's World, Inc. Mankato MN
Active Supplier The Core Collaborative, Inc San Diego CA
Active Supplier The Education Partners (GEMS/The Education Partners) New York NY
Active Supplier The Educational Outback Fairbanks AK MBE,TIP,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier The Graide Network, Inc. Chicago IL SBE,WBE
Active Supplier The Library Store, Inc Tremont IL
Active Supplier The Lysander Element Huntsville TX MBE
Active Supplier The Master Teacher Manhattan KS
Active Supplier The National Behvioral Intervention Team Association King of Prussia PA
Active Supplier The Original Seat Sack Company (Youthful Innovations LLC) Naples FL WBE
Active Supplier The Ron Clark Academy Atlanta GA
Active Supplier The School Planner Comapny (Mimeo.com, Inc.) Memphis TN
Active Supplier The Science Fair (Love International, Inc) St. Augustine FL SBE
Active Supplier The Science Penguin Incorporated Austin TX WBE
Active Supplier The Sen-Will Group Beaumont TX
Active Supplier The Social Institute Durham NC SBE,WBE
Active Supplier The SoGo Collective Arlington TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier The Storyboard Parker CO SBE
Active Supplier The Tallest Trees LLC Educational Consulting Houston TX
Active Supplier The Word Station Dallas TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Therapy Bee PLLC Austin TX
Active Supplier ThermoElectron North America LLC (ThermoElectron) Argyle TX TXM
Active Supplier Think Big Learning Nashville TN SBE,WBE
Active Supplier thinkLaw (CS Educational Services, LLC) Las Vegas NV
Active Supplier Three Tikes LLC Olympia WA MBE
Active Supplier Thrive Academics Huntersville NC
Active Supplier Time to Sign, Inc. Indialantic FL MBE,SBE,WBE

1472



Active Supplier TIME USA, LLC (TIME, LLC) New York NY
Active Supplier TinkRworks, Inc. Elmhurst IL
Active Supplier Tiny Machines 3D (Tiny Machines 3D LLC) HOUSTON TX SBE
Active Supplier Tipton Global Sales & Services, Inc Hurst TX TIP,SBE
Active Supplier Titan Utility Services Tickfaw LA
Active Supplier TM Television (Halbrook and Miller Inc.) Carrollton TX
Active Supplier TMI Solutions, LLC George West TX SBE
Active Supplier TN Supply Inc Knoxville TN
Active Supplier TODAYS PROMOS Schertz TX TAS,WBE
Active Supplier Toolkit Technologies Austin TX SBE
Active Supplier Top Notch Professional Consultants KINGWOOD TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Topp Office Supply (Pat & Paul And Associates, Inc.) Longview TX SBE
Active Supplier Total Seminars, LLC. HOUSTON TX SBE
Active Supplier Total Transformation Consulting and Career Services, LLC Brazoria TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier TouchView Inc Brockton MA
Active Supplier Townsend Press Inc. West Berlin NJ
Active Supplier Trainers Warehouse (Offic Images, Inc) Natick MA SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Translation & Interpretation Network, LLC Fort Worth TX
Active Supplier Treasure Bay, Inc. Roseville CA
Active Supplier Trenton Kirksey Houston TX MBE
Active Supplier Trinity Med Rx (Trinity Med Rx, LLC) houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Triple E Workforce Services HOUSTON TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Phoenix AZ DIR,TAS,TCP,TIP
Active Supplier TSN Visual Communication Solutions, LLC Blanco TX CPC
Active Supplier Turning a New Page (Turning a New Page Educational Consultants LLC) Tucson AZ SBE
Active Supplier Tween Publishing Newport Beach TX SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Tynker Mountain View CA
Active Supplier U. S. WHOLESALE PRODUCTS SAN ANTONIO TX SBE
Active Supplier uCertify LLC Pleasanton CA MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Underwood Distributing Co. (Lost Mountain Commerce, LLC) Clarkdale GA SBE
Active Supplier Unity Education Resources (MyOfficeProducts, LLC) Nashville TN TIP
Active Supplier UNIVERSAL TIME RELEASE PUBLISHING, LLC Stafford TX SBE
Active Supplier Universities Space Research Association Columbia MD
Active Supplier Urban Harvest, Inc. Houston TX
Active Supplier US Executive LLC Tampa FL SBE
Active Supplier US Markerboard (Brite Visual Products, Inc.) Holbrook MA
Active Supplier USI Education and Government Sales (New Precision Technology, LLC) Madison CT
Active Supplier V. L Logistics LLC Bowdon GA MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Valiant IMC Fairfield NJ
Active Supplier VALLEY LITHO SUPPLY RICE LAKE WI SBE
Active Supplier Vantage Elite Logistics Pearland TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Vantage Learning LLC (Vantage Learning USA LLC) New Hope PA
Active Supplier Varsity Education Humble TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Vedara Houston TX WBE
Active Supplier Venus Supplies & Construction Sugar Land TX
Active Supplier VERNAS VENTURES LLC GARLAND TX MBE,TXM,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Vernon Library Supplies Inc Norcross GA SBE
Active Supplier Vessel Support Services Katy TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Victorious Healthcare Academy Houston TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Victory Group Houston TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Violet Odak Houston TX MBE,WBE
Active Supplier Virtual Speech Center Inc. Burbank CA
Active Supplier Virtucom Norcross GA MBE,DIR,TAS,TIP,WBE
Active Supplier Visible Body (Argosy Publishing) Newton MA
Active Supplier Visions in Education, Inc (Visions Technology in Educaiton) Springfield OR TAS
Active Supplier Vista Higher Learning, Inc. Boston MA MBE
Active Supplier Visual Arts Productions Houston TX WBE
Active Supplier Visual Techniques Longview TX TAS,TIP
Active Supplier Vocational Research Institute Philadelphia PA
Active Supplier vPrime Tech Inc Houston UT SBE
Active Supplier vRealm Inc. Reston VA SBE
Active Supplier VSC Novi MI SBE
Active Supplier VWR Education, LLC dba Science Kit (VWR Education, LLC) Tonawanda NY TAS,TIP
Active Supplier Waldorf Publishing LLC Grapevine TX
Active Supplier Walker's Empire Services houston TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Walsh Gallegos Treviño Russo & Kyle P.C. Austin TX
Active Supplier Washington Music Center (WASHINGTON  MUSIC SALES CENTER, INC.) WHEATON MD
Active Supplier WATCH D.O.G.S.® (Dads of Great Students, LLC) Austin TX
Active Supplier WaterLily Writing, LLC Arlington TX MBE,SBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Wazer Inc Yonkers NY
Active Supplier Weekly Reader Delran NJ
Active Supplier Weigl Publishers Inc. New York NY
Active Supplier Wendy Perry Coparenting Education (www.wendyjperry.com) Watauga TX WBE
Active Supplier West Road Teacher Supply (Distribuidora Alfa y Omega Inc.) Houston TX MBE
Active Supplier WestEd Los Alamitos CA
Active Supplier Western Lithograph Houston TX
Active Supplier Western Psychological Services (Manson Western, LLC) Torrance CA
Active Supplier White Rock Cybersecurity Dallas TX SBE
Active Supplier William H. Sadlier, Inc. New York NY
Active Supplier WILLIAMS ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP LLC (WEG, LLC.) Houston TX MBE,SBE
Active Supplier Windmill Books (Windmill Books, LLC) New York NY
Active Supplier Winn Innovations (Winn Innovations, LLC) Duncanville TX
Active Supplier Winward Academy San Diego CA WBE
Active Supplier Witt & Associates, LLC Inglewood CA MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Women Are Gamechangers LLC Houston TX MBE,HUB,WBE
Active Supplier Wood Alternator and Starter Service (Homer J. Wood) Houston TX SBE
Active Supplier World Precision Instruments Sarasota FL
Active Supplier WorldPoint Wheeling IL
Active Supplier WORTH Enterprises TAMPA FL MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier XanEdu Publishing, Inc. Livonia MI
Active Supplier XYZprinting, Inc. (Chien) Lake Forest CA SBE
Active Supplier Yoga Ed. Inc. HONOLULU HI
Active Supplier Young Picassos Houston Bellaire TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Youth Enrichments (Chicks With Class LLC) Houston TX MBE,CPC,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Youtopian Uniforms Jacksonville FL SBE
Active Supplier Zalmen Reiss and Associates, Inc. brooklyn NY
Active Supplier ZEducation, LLC Mansfield TX MBE,SBE,WBE
Active Supplier Zen Educate Saint Pail MN
Active Supplier ZNA DESIGN (ZNA GROUP LLC) Katy TX
Active Supplier Zoo-phonics, Inc Phoenix AZ WBE
Active Supplier zSpace, Inc. San Jose CA

1473



Action Items - 
Non-Consensus

1474



  
Regular Board Meeting 7. 1.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Microsoft Licensing Renewal Agreement
Submitted For: Christian Hoesel, Technology Submitted By: Simone Llorens
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 1. Impact

education/respond
to evolving needs
4. Provide cost
savings by
leveraging tax
dollars

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Technology

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of Services Agreement (Expenditure) for Information Technology Services
and CDW-G (Job No. 21/031KN-13) for the period of 02/01/2025 through 01/31/2026 in the
amount of $275,925 to renew the Microsoft Enterprise Agreement (EA) and Azure Cloud Commitment
Prepayment.

Subject:
Microsoft Licensing Renewal Agreement

Rationale:
These services provide core functionality to the organization by way of Identity Management Services,
Directory, Office Applications, Email, and all Cloud functions.
Microsoft Enterprise Agreement subscription renewal: $201,724.54
Microsoft Azure Commitment: $74,200.00
Total Commitment: $275,924.54
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Microsoft Renewal 
Microsoft Azure 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Technology Christian Hoesel 11/22/2024 10:25 AM
Chief Information Officer Danielle Clark 12/05/2024 03:43 PM
Purchasing Deisy Rubio 12/05/2024 04:46 PM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 12/05/2024 05:00 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Simone Llorens Started On: 11/21/2024 10:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1475



Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

CHRISTIAN HOESEL,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If 
you are an eProcurement or single sign on customer, please log into your system to access 
the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for 
processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

PFDT741 11/18/2024 MS RNW 1877965 $201,724.54

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

Microsoft 365 A5 - subscription license - 1 user 1255 5419414 $131.58 $165,132.90

Mfg. Part#: AAD-38400-12mo

UNSPSC: 43231513

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: HCDE/Choice Partners Catalog Agreement (21/031KN-13)

Microsoft 365 A5 - subscription license - 1 user 4000 5419402 $0.00 $0.00

Mfg. Part#: AAD-38405-D-12mo

UNSPSC: 43231513

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

Microsoft Project Online Essentials - subscription license (1 
month) - 1 us

4000 5666878 $0.00 $0.00

Mfg. Part#: 7HS-00001-12MO

UNSPSC: 43231507

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: MARKET

NEW ITEM 1 NEW-ITEM $10,360.78 $10,360.78

Mfg. Part#: NEW-ITEM

CDW Part #4675719
MFG Part #GSS-00001
Power BI Premium EM3
Contract: Standard Pricing

Microsoft Project Online Professional - subscription license - 1 
user

20 4304049 $68.16 $1,363.20

Mfg. Part#: 7MA-00001-12MO

UNSPSC: 43231507

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: HCDE/Choice Partners Catalog Agreement (21/031KN-13)

Microsoft Project Online Premium - subscription license - 1 
user

10 4421539 $133.52 $1,335.20

Mfg. Part#: 7TR-00001-12MO 1476



Page 2 of 3

QUOTE DETAILS (CONT.)

UNSPSC: 43231507

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: HCDE/Choice Partners Catalog Agreement (21/031KN-13)

Microsoft SQL Server Standard Core Edition License & 
Software Assurance

32 2670099 $344.45 $11,022.40

Mfg. Part#: 7NQ-00302

UNSPSC: 43232304

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: HCDE/Choice Partners Catalog Agreement (21/031KN-13)

Skype for Business PSTN Domestic Calling - subscription 
license - 1 user

2 4112246 $169.31 $338.62

Mfg. Part#: LM7-00001-12MO

UNSPSC: 43233502

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: HCDE/Choice Partners Catalog Agreement (21/031KN-13)

Microsoft Visio Pro for Office 365 (Plan A2) - subscription 
license - 1 use

20 2968438 $26.04 $520.80

Mfg. Part#: P4U-00001-12MO

UNSPSC: 43231507

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: HCDE/Choice Partners Catalog Agreement (21/031KN-13)

Microsoft Visual Studio Professional with MSDN - license & 
software assuran

10 2380076 $57.61 $576.10

Mfg. Part#: 77D-00110

UNSPSC: 43232402

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: HCDE/Choice Partners Catalog Agreement (21/031KN-13)

MS EES VIVA SUITE P U 25 6826693 $29.02 $725.50

Mfg. Part#: IM4-00003-12MO

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: HCDE/Choice Partners Catalog Agreement (21/031KN-13)

Microsoft Windows Server Datacenter Edition - license & 
software assurance

248 4296261 $41.73 $10,349.04

Mfg. Part#: 9EA-00039-12MO

UNSPSC: 43233004

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: HCDE/Choice Partners Catalog Agreement (21/031KN-13)

SUBTOTAL $201,724.54

SHIPPING $0.00

SALES TAX $0.00

GRAND TOTAL $201,724.54

PURCHASER BILLING INFO DELIVER TO

1477



Page 3 of 3

Billing Address:
HARRIS COUNTY DEPT. OF EDUCATION
**** MUST SHIP
6300 IRVINGTON BLVD
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
HOUSTON, TX 77022-5799
Phone: (713) 694-6300

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed

Shipping Address:
HARRIS COUNTY DEPT. OF EDUCATION
TECHNOLOGY
6005 WESTVIEW DR
HCDE WAREHOUSE
HOUSTON, TX 77055

Shipping Method: UPS Ground

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government
75 Remittance Drive
Suite 1515
Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Sales Contact Info 

Ashley Zimdars   |  (877) 689-5619 | ashlzim@cdwg.com

Need Help?

My Account Support Call 800.800.4239

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager.

© 2024 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

1478



Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

CHRISTIAN HOESEL,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If 
you are an eProcurement or single sign on customer, please log into your system to access 
the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for 
processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

PFDT878 11/18/2024 MS AZURE COMMIT 1877965 $74,200.00

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

Microsoft Windows Azure - prepayment - 1 license 53 3031635 $1,400.00 $74,200.00

Mfg. Part#: 6QK-00001-12MO

UNSPSC: 43233004

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: HCDE/Choice Partners Catalog Agreement (21/031KN-13)

SUBTOTAL $74,200.00

SHIPPING $0.00

SALES TAX $0.00

GRAND TOTAL $74,200.00

PURCHASER BILLING INFO DELIVER TO

Billing Address:
HARRIS COUNTY DEPT. OF EDUCATION
**** MUST SHIP
6300 IRVINGTON BLVD
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
HOUSTON, TX 77022-5799
Phone: (713) 694-6300

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed

Shipping Address:
HARRIS COUNTY DEPT. OF EDUCATION
TECHNOLOGY
6005 WESTVIEW DR
HCDE WAREHOUSE
HOUSTON, TX 77055

Shipping Method: ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government
75 Remittance Drive
Suite 1515
Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Sales Contact Info 

Ashley Zimdars   |  (877) 689-5619 | ashlzim@cdwg.com 1479



Page 2 of 2

Need Help?

My Account Support Call 800.800.4239

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager.

© 2024 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

1480



  
Regular Board Meeting 7. 2.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Consider ratification of Change Order #1 to the AIA Contract with Geofill

Construction, Inc.
Submitted For: Joe Carreon, Facilities Submitted By: Michelle Williams
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 1. Impact

education/respond
to evolving needs
2. Deliver value
responsibly

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Michelle Williams, Dr. Jesus
Amezcua, Dr. Edna Johnson, Inga
Ash

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Facilities

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider ratification of Change Order #1 to the AIA Contract with Geofill Construction, Inc. (Job
No. 23/011IA) to extend Substantial Completion date to 11/19/2024 for the Construction of a New
Head Start Center located at 767 Coolwood Dr Houston, TX 77013 and delegate authority to the
Superintendent or his designee to negotiate, finalize, and execute the change order.

Subject:
Change Order #1 - Coolwood

Rationale:
Extend substantial completion

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Inga Ash 12/05/2024 03:19 PM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 12/05/2024 03:26 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Michelle Williams Started On: 11/25/2024 01:33 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1481



  
Regular Board Meeting 7. 3.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Coolwood Head Start Change Order
Submitted For: Inga Ash, Purchasing Submitted By: Jessica Bermea
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Jesus Amezcua, Dr. Edna
Johnson, Inga Ash

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of Change Order #2 with Geofill Material Technologies dba Geofill
Construction (Job No. 23/011IA) to increase scope of work to install a Natural Gas Standby
Generator and Gate Operators in the amount of $1,313,687 and delegate authority to the
Superintendent or his designee to negotiate, finalize and execute the change order. 

Subject:
Consider approval of Change Order #2 with Geofill Material Technologies dba Geofill Construction
(CSP #23/011IA) and delegate authority to the Superintendent or his designee to negotiate, finalize and
execute the AIA Contract for the Coolwood Head Start, Site Work, and Utilities Project, to install a
Natural Gas Standby Generator and Gate Operators in the amount of $1,313,687.

Rationale:
Consider approval of Change Order #2 with Geofill Material Technologies dba Geofill Construction
(CSP #23/011IA) and delegate authority to the Superintendent or his designee to negotiate, finalize and
execute the AIA Contract for the Coolwood Head Start, Site Work, and Utilities Project, to install a
Natural Gas Standby Generator and Gate Operators in the amount of $1,313,687.

Attachments
Generator and Gate Operators 

Form Review
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 12/05/2024 02:36 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/05/2024 

1482



6 months March 1 2025 need to be complete
Project:     Generator Gate Operator Subcontractor Due Date

Address:    9/1/2024 3/1/2025 Bid Date: 7/19/2024
City/State:    25 Bid Time:

Description    

Square Foot    -                             #DIV/0! Estimator:
DESCRIPTION SUB 5 BID ADJUST TOTAL

ESTIMATE USED
General Conditions 398,876.00$                                 
SITE CONSTRUCTION
 
Boring 15,000                                          15,000                       15,000          15,000                     
Center Point Lines and Meter 25,000                                          25,000                       25,000          25,000                     
Meter 2,500                                            2,500                         2,500            2,500                       
Aggetech 6 piers, 2 retaining wall with grade beams and concrete and 
demo 126,700                                        126,700                     126,700        126,700                   
Laboratory Testing  -  Concrete Alpha 12 inspections 12,000                                          12,000                       12,000          12,000                     
MASONRY
METALS
Handrails 20,000                                          20,000                       20,000          20,000                     
Painters 5,000                                            5,000                         5,000            5,000                       
EQUIPMENT
Restripping 7,500                                            7,500                         7,500            7,500                       
Gate Operators 17,500                                          17,500                       17,500          17,500                     
AI Phone 7,500                                            7,500                         7,500            7,500                       
Divi 16 power to gates 10,000                                          10,000                       10,000          10,000                     
Generator & transfer switch- 297,500                                        297,500                     297,500        297,500                   
Div 16 Labor and wire for Generator 160,950                                        160,950                     160,950        160,950                   
Emergency Panel- Not Recommended by Electrician -                                                -                             -                -                           
Plumber from meter to Generator 10,000                                          10,000                       10,000          10,000                     
Final Cleaning 15,000                                          15,000                       15,000          15,000                     

SUBTOTAL 1,131,026                
OH & P 15.00% 169,654                   
SUBTOTAL 1,300,680                
BONDS 1.00% 13,007                     
SUBTOTAL 1,313,687                
TAXES 0.00% -                           
BID PROPOSAL TOTAL 1,313,687                

1,313,686.70$                                

1483



  
Regular Board Meeting 7. 4.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: Consider approval of the project delivery method and Job Order Contract with

Dependable Comfort Air Conditioning & Heating, Inc. 
Submitted For: Joe Carreon, Facilities Submitted By: Michelle

Williams
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 2. Deliver

value
responsibly
4. Provide
cost
savings by
leveraging
tax dollars

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Facilities

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of the project delivery method of job order contracting  and the Job Order
Contract with Dependable Comfort Air Conditioning & Heating, Inc. (Job No. 24/047TC-13) for
HVAC Equipment and Installation for the Records Management Division HVAC Project in an amount
not to exceed $399,838 and delegate authority to HCDE Superintendent or his designee to negotiate,
finalize, and execute the job order contract (2024 Maintenance Notes).

Subject:
Approval of project delivery method and contract 

Rationale:
Expenditure >$50,000

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Maintenance Projects 
9408 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Deisy Rubio 12/05/2024 03:33 PM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 12/05/2024 03:53 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Michelle Williams Started On: 11/25/2024 01:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1484



12/5/2024 DDue Diligence Call 5

Bonds to be issued include the following
maintenance projects:

2024 Series Maintenance Note Projects
20 YR

470,000$
160,000
333,000

Irvington Renovation 6,000,000
IT DeptEquipment Infrastructure 1,000,000

5,000,000
650,000

1,700,000
Furniture/Equipment 1,000,000

16,313,000$

Fortis Academy Roof Replacement
Conference Center Roof Replacement

Projects for 2024

Barrett Station HS Deck and Canopy

600 Crosstimbers Demolition

7800 Wesglen Demolition (ABSWest)

Projects for 2025
6005 Westview Roof/HVAC Replacement

1485



P.O. NUMBER TERMS SALES PERSON

QUAN DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH AMOUNT

QUOTE
DATE INVOICE # CUST #

TACLA22471C

Tax Code

Regulated by the State of Texas Dept. of Licensing and Regulation P.O. Box 12157 Austin,Tx 78711

www.dependablecomfort.com

1221 Price Plaza Dr.  
Katy, TX 77449

800-803-9209 or 512-463-6599 www.license.state.tx

Harris County Department of Educati
6005 Westview Dr.
Houston TX  77055

Harris County Department of Educati
6005 Westview Dr.
Houston TX  77055

NET 30

11/19/2024 0000088001 0006037

Non

Dave

Manufacturer Model Serial # Type Mfg Code Warranty Location Agreement
CARRIER 48AJDD40-DQ611FF 1509U06920 RTU
CARRIER 48AJDD40-DQ611FF 1509U06923 RTU
CARRIER 48AJDD40-DQ611FF 1509U06919 RTU

1.00 RTU's- 3,4,5
CaptiveAire CAS-HVAC4-I.800-36MF-30T - Heater  
CAS-HVAC4-I.800-36-30T RTU with Indirect Fired Heat and  
36" Direct Drive Mixed Flow Plenum Fan, 1 Furnace,  
Electronic Full Modulation, Constant 81% Efficiency, and 12:1  
Max Turndown for NG, (10:1 Max Turndown for LP).  
Stainless Steel Burner and Heat Exchanger. Supply Fan  
handles 14000 CFM @ 0.500" wc ESP, Fan runs at 1112  
RPM. Heater supplies 320000 BTUs. 21 F Temperature Rise.  
[Fuel: Natural Gas] Input: 395062 BTUs. Supply Motor:  
20.000 HP, 3 Phs, 460 V, 60 Hz, 24.9 FLA, ODP, Premium  
(E-Plus3) Eff. Down Discharge - Air Flow Left -> Right      
- WAREHOUSE ^ Occupied/Unoccupied Scheduling ^ Space  
Temp Control ^ Heating and Cooling Activation Based On  
Either Set Point ^ Manual/Auto Blower Mode ^ Smoke  
Detector Interlock ^ Freezestat ^ Space Sensor Ships Loose.  
Use with MUA. Includes 1 Space HMIs.    
- Gas Manifold for RTU 4-2 GM - BTU 0 - 800001 - 7 in. w.c. -  
14 in. w.c., No Insurance Requirement (ANSI), BV250-88     
- Gas Pressure Gauge, 0-35", 2.5" Diameter, 1/4" Thread  
Size   
- Gas Pressure Gauge, 0 to +10 Inches Wc., 2.5" Diameter,  
1/8" Thread Size, Rear Thread, For 2 Furnaces    
- Ship Loose Gas Strainer. To be installed upstream of unit  
connection. 1" Connection    
- Single Point Electrical Connection for RTU. QNTY 1 750va  
Transformer Used. If a Non-DCV Prewire controls this unit,  
the #28, #47, "MA", or "E2" Option Prewire must be selected.  
Do not provide supply starter in prew  
- Unit will be shipped with construction mode ON. This is  
used to provide tempering for a building in construction.  
Activation is set to Intake, Tempering is set to Discharge,  
Mixing Box is set to 100% OA and HMI number is  

1486



P.O. NUMBER TERMS SALES PERSON

QUAN DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH AMOUNT

QUOTE
DATE INVOICE # CUST #

TACLA22471C

Tax Code

Regulated by the State of Texas Dept. of Licensing and Regulation P.O. Box 12157 Austin,Tx 78711

www.dependablecomfort.com

1221 Price Plaza Dr.  
Katy, TX 77449

800-803-9209 or 512-463-6599 www.license.state.tx

Harris County Department of Educati
6005 Westview Dr.
Houston TX  77055

Harris County Department of Educati
6005 Westview Dr.
Houston TX  77055

NET 30

11/19/2024 0000088001 0006037

Non

Dave

- RTU Size 4 Down Discharge    
- 2" Merv 8 Filters for Size 4 RTU.  
QTY 12, 20 x 20 x 2 Merv 8 Filters   
- Overheat Stat factory set at 80 F and 10 minutes. Prevents  
unit from overheating the space when cooling.    
- CFM monitoring for MUA units. Uses rivet nuts, 1/4" airflow  
tubing and push to connect fittings.    
- VFD factory mounted and wired in unit control vestibule.     
- Occupied Scheduling Defaulted for IBT/RTU.    
- Intake Firestat. Set to 135 F    
- Freezestat     
- Discharge Firestat. Set to 240 F   
- Commercial Smoke Detector Interlock (Detector By Others)    
- Clogged Filter Switch with Notification on HMI    
- GFCI 15 amp Convenience Outlet For RTU4 Enclosure.  
120V power supply by others. Includes receptacle, jbox &  
cover.   
- RTU Outdoor Air Percentage Intake Control. Actuator  
Control by 0-10VDC Output on Control Board to Maintain  
Desired Outdoor Air %.    
- RTU Size 4 Hail Guard for outdoor coil. Includes magnets  
and washers for installation.    
- RTU Size 4 Down Return    
- Remote Room Sensor Option. Wall Mountable 10k Temp  
and Humidity Room Sensor Included.    
- VAV (Variable-Air-Volume) Wiring Package for Commercial  
Fans. 
Manual Speed Control Variable Frequency Drive Included    
- ESV153N04TXB571 - Variable Frequency Drive - 20 HP  
Max., 400/480 V, Three Phase, 31.0/27.0 A Max., NEMA 1  
Enclosure
PART NEEDS PROGRAMMING   
- KDRB1L - Line/Load reactor. Used with VFD.
Use VFD spreadsheet to determine which VFD HP can be  
associated with reactor.
AX: A0018771
Replacing:

1487



P.O. NUMBER TERMS SALES PERSON

QUAN DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH AMOUNT

QUOTE
DATE INVOICE # CUST #

TACLA22471C

Tax Code

Regulated by the State of Texas Dept. of Licensing and Regulation P.O. Box 12157 Austin,Tx 78711

www.dependablecomfort.com

1221 Price Plaza Dr.  
Katy, TX 77449

800-803-9209 or 512-463-6599 www.license.state.tx

Harris County Department of Educati
6005 Westview Dr.
Houston TX  77055

Harris County Department of Educati
6005 Westview Dr.
Houston TX  77055

NET 30

11/19/2024 0000088001 0006037

Non

Dave

PN: RM0035P80    
- Mount Load Reactor in Fan.    
- Miami Dade Impact and Wind Load Certification - Miami  
Dade County Product Control Approved. Florida Building  
Code approval. Curbs up to 20" high must be 18 gauge  
Aluminized.    
- 30 Ton Modulating Cooling Option, 460/480V. R454B  
Refrigerant, Variable Speed Inverter Duty Compressor, 3  
ECM Condensing Fan(s).    
- RTU Compressor Oil Sensor Factory Installed. M12 Style  
Connector.    
- R454B Refrigerant Leak Detector Option. Includes 20% LFL  
sensor and harness.     
- 30 Ton Cooling Only Modulating Reheat Option for Space  
Control. - R454B    
- Low ambient cooling controls down to 0F ambient  
temperatures. To be used in recirculating applications.    
- VERIZON CELLULAR KIT, WIRED ANTENNA AND  
VERIZON DATA FOR 1 YEARS. USED WITH FAN.   

3.00 Thermostat Programmable with control wire new construction
1.00 Crane

200 Ton Crane Rental w/ Operator
3.00 Install A/C Main Drain Line

120.00 Roof top unit Installation per ton
3.00 Curb
1.00 Bond
1.00 Roof work, electrical & Miscellaneous
1.00 399,838.00 399,838.00Commercial Estimate Turkey Equipment of three warehouse  

RTU'S  replacement include electrical, Gas and drain  
relocation   

1.00 Commercial Estimate Daikin or York Equipment 120 ton  
@14000 CFM each unit  
Stand alone controls  
Also this equipment only comes with micro channel coils  

1.00 Commercial Estimate captive Aire equipment 90 ton @14000  
CFM each unit  
Commercial Estimate captive Aire equipment 90 ton @14000
CFM each unit

Commercial Estimate Daikin or York Equipment 120 ton
@14000 CFM each unit
Stand alone controls
Also this equipment only comes with micro channel coils

1488



P.O. NUMBER TERMS SALES PERSON

QUAN DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH AMOUNT

QUOTE
DATE INVOICE # CUST #

TACLA22471C

Tax Code

Regulated by the State of Texas Dept. of Licensing and Regulation P.O. Box 12157 Austin,Tx 78711

www.dependablecomfort.com

1221 Price Plaza Dr.  
Katy, TX 77449

800-803-9209 or 512-463-6599 www.license.state.tx

Harris County Department of Educati
6005 Westview Dr.
Houston TX  77055

Harris County Department of Educati
6005 Westview Dr.
Houston TX  77055

NET 30

11/19/2024 0000088001 0006037

Non

Dave

DDC Digital controls remote access with inverter compressor  
Double wall panels  

$399,838.00TOTAL

DDC Digital controls remote access with inverter compressor
Double wall panels

1489



  
Regular Board Meeting 7. 5.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: EqualLevel/Euna Solutions Services Agreement 
Submitted For: Edna Johnson, Purchasing Submitted By: Yaritza

Roman
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s): 4. Provide

cost
savings by
leveraging
tax dollars

Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Amezcua, Dr. Johnson, Jeffrey Drury,
Jane Lopez, and Yaritza Román

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Technology

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider approval of Services Agreement (Expenditure) with EqualLevel/Euna Solutions (TIPS
Contract #230105) for the period of 01/13/2025 through 01/12/2026 in the amount of $97,050 for
the purchase of software and installation services for the new purchasing platform for HCDE
Procurement Services and Choice Partners Divisions.

Subject:
New Purchasing Platform EqualLevel/Euna Solutions/Services Agreement

Rationale:
Consider approval of the Services Agreement (Expenditure) between HCDE Procurement
Services and Choice Partners Divisions with EqualLevel/Euna Solutions (TIPS Contract
#230105) for the period of 01/13/2025 through 01/12/2026 in the amount of $97,050 for the
purchase of software and installation services for the new purchasing platform.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
EqualLevel/Euna Order Form 
EqualLevel/Euna TIPS Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 12/05/2024 03:26 PM
Purchasing (Originator)
Purchasing Director
Assistant Superintendent - Business
Form Started By: Yaritza Roman Started On: 11/27/2024 09:41 AM

1490



  

Choice Partners National Purchasing Cooperative
(a division of Harris County Department of Education)

Order Form

1491



Page 2

ORDER FORM

Client: Choice Partners
Order Date: 11.11.2024

Referenced MSA: EQL_MSA_2023_1.1
Referenced SOW: Choice_Partners_SOW_2024.11.11

Submitted by: EqualLevel Inc.
Cooperative Contract: TIPS #230105

Subscription Information Billing Information
Subscription Term Start Date: 01.13.2025 Name: Jeff Drury
Subscription Term End Date: 01.12.2028 Title: Senior Director
Scope of Access: Client employees and members Address: 6005 Westview Dr.
Billing Frequency: Annual Houston, TX 77055
Payment Terms: Net 30 Email address: jdrury@hcde-texas.org
Currency: USD Phone number: 713.696.0786

EqualLevel Applications Quantity

The Q4 promotional pricing includes a 25% discount off the first 12-month annual subscription and 20% off the one-
time implementation fees outlined on Choice_Partners_SOW_2024.11.11.

Total Discount:
Subscription Fee ($23,550.00) + Implementation Fee ($6,600.00) = $30,150.00

Total First Year Cost:
Subscription Fee ($70,650.00) + Implementation Fee ($26,400.00) = $97,050.00

Terms and Conditions.  The initial annual Subscription Fees shall be invoiced thirty days after the Subscription Term Start 
Date and shall be due each anniversary thereafter during the Subscription Term (See Special Terms and Conditions for any 
nonstandard payment terms). This Order Form incorporates by reference the Master Subscription Agreement and all 
amendments and addenda thereto (“the Agreement”).  Upon signature by Client, this Order Form shall become legally binding, 
unless this Order Form is rejected by EqualLevel.  EqualLevel may reject this Order Form if changes have been made to this 
Order Form. EqualLevel’s Pricing is EqualLevel Confidential and is provided to Client solely to enable Client to evaluate and 
conduct business with EqualLevel.

Special Terms and Conditions.  The following terms applicable to this Order Form (“Special Terms and Conditions”) amend 
and supersede those portions of any section of this Order Form that deal with the subject matter as provided for below. In 
addition, in the event of a conflict between these Special Terms and Conditions and the terms contained in a prior order form, 

1492



Page 3

addendum or other document mutually signed by the parties, these Special Terms and Conditions shall control. Choice 
Partners National Purchasing Cooperative may, at its sole discretion, transfer its subscription agreement to a new cooperative 
contract, if applicable and available, upon any anniversary date of the original contract. Such transfer shall require written 
notice to the Contractor at least 60 days prior to the anniversary date. All terms, conditions, and pricing of the new cooperative 
contract shall then apply to the subscription agreement moving forward.

Client agrees to a press release, subject to Client’s prior written approval. Client agrees to use of Client’s name in a customer 
list. Client agrees to use of Client’s logo in a customer list. Client agrees to participate in an EqualLevel-hosted webinar, 
according to details to be mutually agreed upon by Client and EqualLevel. Client agrees to participate in reference calls, as 
reasonably requested by EqualLevel.

Choice Partners National Purchasing Cooperative EqualLevel Inc.

By: By: 

Printed Name: Printed Name: 

Title: Title: 

Date: Date: 

1493



__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1494



1495



 

1496



1497



1498



 

1499



1500



when applicable to TIPS Sale

1501



1502



1503



  
Regular Board Meeting 7. 6.        
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024  
Title: MOU EFHC and Harris County for the Partners in Education
Submitted For: Jesus Amezcua, Business Office Submitted By: Jessica Bermea
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Consider ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between HCDE and the Education
Foundation of Harris County for the Partners in Education Project, providing $200,000 for grants,
scholarships, and sponsorship activities; the Tools for Teachers Program for the purchase of supplies
for teachers; and other Foundation activities for the Term of September 1, 2024 through August 31,
2025.
 

Subject:
Education Foundation
 

Rationale:
Consider approval of Memorandum of Understanding between HCDE and the Education Foundation of
Harris County, outlining HCDE monetary contributions and each party’s respective obligations relating
to the Partners in Education Project ($200,000).
 

Attachments
MOU 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Education Foundation
Purchasing
Purchasing Director
Assistant Superintendent - Business
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 12/11/2024 09:37 AM

1504



 

Page 1 of 7 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN HARRIS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND 

THE EDUCATION FOUNDATION OF HARRIS COUNTY 
RELATING TO HCDE’S PARTNERS IN EDUCATION PROJECT, TOOLS FOR 

TEACHERS PROGRAM, AND OTHER FOUNDATION ACTIVITIES 
 
 This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made and entered into by and between 
Harris County Department of Education (“HCDE”), located at 6300 Irvington Boulevard, 
Houston, Texas, 77022, and the Education Foundation of Harris County (“Foundation”), located 
at 6300 Irvington Boulevard, Houston, Texas, 77022, desiring to memorialize the nature of their 
relationship and set forth the respective obligations and rights of the parties. 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, HCDE is a county school district of the State of Texas, established to equalize 
educational opportunities in Harris County, Texas; 
 
WHEREAS, Foundation is an independent nonprofit corporation organized under the Texas 
Business Organizations Code and exempt from taxation pursuant to Internal Revenue Code 
501c(3); 
 
WHEREAS, Foundation is organized in Harris County and operates exclusively for educational 
and charitable purposes, with Foundation’s primary purpose being to raise funds for and support 
HCDE; 
 
WHEREAS, HCDE desires for the Foundation to assist HCDE with HCDE’s Partners in Education 
Project, which consists of grants, scholarships, and sponsorships to benefit Harris County 
independent school districts, HCDE’s Tools for Teachers Program, and other Foundation 
activities, as further outlined herein; 
 
WHEREAS, HCDE’s Board of Trustees expressly finds as follows: (1) this MOU and the funds 
provided by HCDE to the Foundation as prescribed herein serve the public purposes appropriate 
to the function of HCDE as further outlined herein; (2) the funds provided by HCDE to the 
Foundation as prescribed herein are spent on HCDE’s Partners in Education Project, serving 
students and educators across Harris County, HCDE’s Tools for Teachers Program, serving 
teachers across Harris County, and other Foundation activities serving HCDE and/or students and 
educators across Harris County (collectively, the “Supported HCDE Programs”); and (3) the 
trustees maintain sufficient controls over the Foundation by carefully monitoring its activities as 
they relate to the Supported HCDE Programs; 
 
WHEREAS, HCDE and Foundation desire to set forth in writing their relationship as it relates to 
the Supported HCDE Programs to advance HCDE’s public purposes and to assist HCDE’s efforts 
to equalize educational opportunities in Harris County; and 
 

1505



Page 2 of 7 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained 
in this MOU and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows: 
 

Article 1 Term 
This MOU is for services beginning on September 1, 2024 and ending on August 31, 2025 

(“Term”).  This MOU may be renewed upon mutual written consent of HCDE and the Foundation.  
 

Article 2 Public Purpose  
HCDE has identified the following educational public purposes for the Supported HCDE 

Programs and the Foundation’s role in those programs: 
1. Because of the uncertainty and restrictions inherent to the public school finance system, 

HCDE and the 25 independent school districts in Harris County must seek alternative 
sources of revenue in order to continue and/or enhance their quality education programs. 

2. Strong community support to assist HCDE in maximizing alternative revenue sources 
requires reciprocal commitment and support from HCDE. 

3. The community’s legitimate expectation is that HCDE supports Harris County’s 25 
independent school districts by equalizing educational opportunities. 

4. HCDE’s Board of Trustees finds that a public purpose is served by the Partners in 
Education Project, HCDE’s Tools for Teachers Program, and the Foundation’s assistance 
with facilitating the Supported HCDE Programs. 

5. Solicitations of additional revenue by Foundation to further support the Supported HCDE 
Programs will relieve the fundraising burden of HCDE’s and Harris County independent 
school districts’ superintendents, administrators, teachers and staff, leaving them free to 
focus on their respective educational missions. 

6. Revenues obtained by Foundation will be provided for the betterment of HCDE’s 
educational programs and to equalize educational opportunities across the 25 independent 
schools districts in Harris County. 

 
Article 3 Supported HCDE Programs 

 As part of its statutory objective to equalize educational opportunities in Harris County, 
HCDE has designed the Partners in Education Project for the benefit of the 25 Harris County 
independent school districts.  The Partners in Education Project consists of grants, scholarships, 
and sponsorships, HCDE’s Tools for Teachers Program, and other Foundation activities.  HCDE 
and the Foundation shall collaborate for the implementation of the Partners in Education Project 
as outlined in this MOU. 
 
 As further part of its statutory objective to equalize educational opportunities in Harris 
County, HCDE has designed the Tools for Teachers Program for the benefit of teachers in the 25 
Harris County independent school districts.  The Tools for Teachers Program consists of  $100 
maximum credits for Harris County ISD teachers to use to purchase classroom supplies through 
an online catalog from a vendor competitively procured by HCDE. HCDE and the Foundation 
shall collaborate for the implementation of the Tools for Teachers Program as outlined in this 
MOU. 
 
  

1506



Page 3 of 7 

Article 4 HCDE Commitment 
HCDE agrees to provide the following to Foundation for the Supported HCDE Programs, 

provided that the public purposes continue to be met and the controls continue to be implemented, 
and subject to the HCDE Board of Trustees’ continuing right to refuse to appropriate necessary 
funds in any budget year: 

1. HCDE shall provide the Foundation with an amount of $200,000.00 for the Partners in 
Education Project to be used for the Partners in Education Project’s grants, 
scholarships, and sponsorship activities, the Tools for Teachers Program for the 
purchase of supplies for teachers, and other Foundation activities  during the Term of 
this MOU (collectively, the “Funds”). 

2. HCDE shall collaborate with Foundation representatives to create eligibility 
requirements for the Partners in Education Project’s grants, scholarships, and 
sponsorship activities and Tools for Teachers Program.  Final eligibility requirements 
for the Partners in Education Project’s grants, scholarships, and sponsorship activities 
and Tools for Teachers Program shall be mutually agreed upon by HCDE and 
Foundation. 

3. HCDE shall provide Foundation with a solicitation/application template for Partners in 
Education grants and scholarships, Notice of Grant Award template, and/or other legal 
agreement(s) for Foundation’s use with Partners in Education Project recipients. 

4. HCDE shall provide Foundation with an online form for Harris County ISD teachers 
to register for the supply redemption certificate and the subsequent list of eligible 
registrants for the Tools for Teachers Program.  HCDE will facilitate communication 
with redemption certificate recipients as well as the classroom supply vendor.  

5. HCDE may provide Foundation with administrative assistance for grants awarded to 
Foundation, including, without limitation, Foundation’s Grant for Project Support to 
Increase Electoral Participation among Students, Families, and Community Groups 
through the Your Voice Matters Project granted by The Houston Endowment, Inc.; 
HCDE shall invoice Foundation for expenditures made in connection with providing 
grant-related administrative assistance, as permitted by the specific grant, and 
Foundation shall remit payment of said undisputed invoice(s) as permitted by the 
specific grant.  

6. HCDE may, in its sole discretion, provide Foundation with reasonable assistance 
relating to the Supported HCDE Programs. 

7. HCDE shall develop and maintain web page(s) dedicated for the Partners in Education 
Project and Tools for Teachers Program and may develop and maintain web page(s) 
for other Foundation activities. 
 

Article 5 Responsibilities of the Foundation 
The Foundation agrees to: 
1. administer the Partners in Education Project, including, but expressly not limited to: 

a. market the Partners in Education Project to the 25 independent school districts in 
Harris County, Texas; 

b. ensure a transparent application process; 
c. ensure an effective evaluation process for review of applications and final awards, 

including use of an evaluation committee for such purposes; and 

1507



Page 4 of 7 

d. institute a monitoring program to ensure recipients’ compliance with Partners in 
Education Project requirements. 

2. administer the Tools for Teachers Program, including, but expressly not limited to: 
a. market the Tools for Teachers Program to teachers within the 25 independent 

school districts in Harris County, Texas; 
b. ensure a transparent application process; and 
c. ensure an effective evaluation process for review of applications and final awards, 

including use of an evaluation committee for such purposes. 
3. use its best efforts to solicit, collect, invest, and administer additional funds for the 

HCDE Supported Programs, which shall be used as outlined in this MOU; 
4. collaborate with HCDE representatives to create eligibility requirements for the 

Partners in Education Project’s grants, scholarships, and sponsorship activities and 
Tools for Teachers Program;  

5. utilize the solicitation/application template for Partners in Education grants and 
scholarships, Notice of Grant Award template, and/or other legal agreement(s) 
provided by HCDE for Foundation’s use with Partners in Education Project and Tools 
for Teachers Program recipients;  

6. attend meetings and events as requested by the HCDE Superintendent or HCDE’s 
Foundation liaison relating to the Supported HCDE Programs; and 

7. either (a) invest the Funds according to the Texas Public Funds Investment Act, 
Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code or (b) ensure the Funds are collateralized 
at one hundred and ten percent (110%).  The Parties agree that any interest earnings 
made off of the Funds may be used for any unrestricted purpose of the Foundation.  The 
Parties further agree that the Foundation may retain, for any unrestricted purpose of the 
Foundation, the lesser of five percent (5%) of the total amount of funds provided by 
HCDE to the Foundation under this MOU or the amount of funds remaining at the end 
of the Term, as compensation for the Foundation’s indirect and/or administrative costs 
for performing its responsibilities under this MOU. 

  
The Foundation shall provide the following deliverables to HCDE during the Term of this 

MOU: 
1. Annually, in conjunction with HCDE Executive Leadership, draft a development plan(s) 

for approval by the HCDE Superintendent that outlines the goals and major aspects of the 
Supported HCDE Programs. 

2. Periodic reports on the progress of Foundation’s activities relating to the HCDE Supported 
Programs as well as efforts used to solicit, collect, invest, and administer additional funds 
for the HCDE Supported Programs throughout the year. 

3. Annual written report during each year of the Term describing Foundation activities, 
including those relating to the HCDE Supported Programs, which shall include detailed 
information relating to each of the Partners in Education Project’s three areas (grants, 
scholarships, and sponsorship activities), Tools for Teachers Program, including recipients, 
dollar amounts awarded per recipient, and results, and efforts to support other Foundation 
activities. 
 
 
 

1508



Page 5 of 7 

Article 6 Controls  
To ensure that a proper public educational purpose is served by this MOU, HCDE and 

Foundation agree to the following controls: 
1. The Foundation shall provide periodic reports relating to the HCDE Supported 

Programs to HCDE, as outlined in Article 5. 
2. The Foundation shall provide an annual written report during each year of the Term 

describing Foundation activities relating to the HCDE Supported Programs to HCDE, 
as outlined in Article 5. 

3. HCDE shall have the right to monitor the progress of the Foundation and the HCDE 
Supported Programs, as outlined in Article 8. 

4. HCDE shall have the right to audit all of Foundation’s records and accounts relating to 
this MOU, as outlined in Article 14. 

 
Article 7 Independent Status 

It is the intention of the parties that Foundation be independent from HCDE and not an 
employee, agent, joint venturer, or partner of HCDE. Nothing in this MOU shall be interpreted or 
construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer and employee, agent, joint 
venture, or partner between HCDE and Foundation or any employee or agent of Foundation. 

 
Foundation agrees that Foundation is not an employee of HCDE and is solely responsible 

for all social security, unemployment compensation and taxes, both state and federal.  Foundation 
further agrees that Foundation’s services will be performed with reasonable care, skill, judgment, 
and experience and in a professional business-like manner, with no direct supervision from HCDE. 
If Foundation is unable to complete the work in this manner based on the mutually agreed upon 
time, Foundation shall notify the County Superintendent, Harris County, in writing. 

 
Foundation has no power or authority to assume or create any obligation or responsibility 

on behalf of HCDE.  Foundation agrees that HCDE has no responsibility for any conduct of any 
of Foundation’s board members, employees, agents, representatives, contractors, or 
subcontractors. 
 

Article 8 Review of Progress 
Foundation will work to meet all timelines mutually established by Foundation and HCDE 

relating to the HCDE Supported Programs.  HCDE reserves the right to monitor the progress of 
the Foundation and the HCDE Supported Programs. 
 

Article 9 Changes & Amendments 
During the Term of the MOU (see Article 1), HCDE and Foundation reserve the right to 

make changes to the work Foundation is required to provide pursuant to this MOU. This MOU 
may be amended only by the mutual agreement of the parties, in a writing to be attached to and 
incorporated in this MOU. All such changes shall be made in writing and agreed to by both parties. 
 

Article 10 Assignment 
Neither this MOU nor any duties or obligations under it shall be assignable by Foundation 

without the prior written acknowledgment and authorization of HCDE.  Any attempted assignment 
of this MOU by Foundation shall be null and void. 

1509



Page 6 of 7 

Article 11 Indemnity 
FOUNDATION SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HCDE HARMLESS FROM ALL 
CLAIMS, LIABILITIES, COSTS, SUITS OF LAW OR IN EQUITY, EXPENSES, 
ATTORNEYS’ FEES, FINES, PENALTIES OR DAMAGES ARISING FROM THE ACTS 
OR OMISSIONS OF FOUNDATION, FOUNDATION’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, OR 
SUBCONTRACTORS, IN CONNECTION WITH THIS MOU.   

Article 12 Non-Appropriation of Funds 
This MOU is a commitment of HCDE’s current revenue only.  While not assumed, renewal 

of this MOU and continuation of the HCDE Supported Programs, if any, will be in accordance 
with Tex. Local Gov’t Code § 271.903 concerning non-appropriation of funds for multi-year 
MOUs. Notwithstanding any other provision of this MOU or obligation imposed on HCDE by this 
MOU, HCDE shall have the right to terminate this MOU, discontinue the Supported HCDE 
Programs, and/or decrease or increase funding for the Supported HCDE Programs without default 
or liability to Foundation resulting from such termination, effective as of the expiration of each 
budget period of HCDE, if it is determined by HCDE, in its sole discretion, that there are 
insufficient funds to extend this MOU and/or it is in HCDE’s best interest to do so.   

Article 13 Governing Law & Venue 
This MOU shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 

Texas, without regard to its conflicts of laws provisions. The mandatory and exclusive venue for 
the adjudication or resolution of any dispute arising out of this MOU shall be in Harris County, 
Texas, and the parties hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of said courts.  

Article 14 Records Retention and Right to Audit 
  Foundation shall maintain its records and accounts in a manner that shall assure a full 
accounting for all services provided by Foundation to HCDE under this MOU.  These records and 
accounts shall be retained by Foundation and made available for audit by HCDE for a period of 
not less than three (3) years from the date of completion of the services or the date of the receipt 
by HCDE of Foundation’s final invoice or claim for payment in connection with this MOU, 
whichever is later.  If an audit has been announced, Foundation shall retain its records and accounts 
until such audit has been completed.  

HCDE, upon written notice to Foundation, shall have the right to audit all of Foundation’s 
records and accounts relating to this MOU.  Records subject to audit shall include, but are not 
limited to, records which may have a bearing on matters of interest to HCDE in connection with 
Foundation’s work for HCDE and shall be open to inspection and subject to audit and/or 
reproduction by HCDE or its authorized representative(s) to the extent necessary to adequately 
permit evaluation and verification of: 

(a) Foundation’s compliance with this MOU,
(b) compliance with applicable HCDE’s policies and procedures, laws, etc.,
(c) compliance with provisions for computing billings to HCDE, and/or
(d) any other matters related to this MOU.

1510



Page 7 of 7 

Article 15 Entire Agreement 
This MOU is the sole agreement by which the above parties will abide relative to the 

purpose(s) of this MOU, which are the HCDE Supported Programs. The MOU and the exhibits 
hereto, if any, represent the entire and exclusive agreement between the parties thereto and replace 
in their entirety any previous agreements, written or oral, relating to the Supported HCDE 
Programs.  The MOU between HCDE and the Foundation entered into on or about October 19, 
2016, continues in full force and effect and is not superseded or affected by this MOU. 

Article 16 Severability 
In the event that any one or more of the provisions contained in this MOU shall for any 

reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions, and the MOU shall be construed as if such 
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in it. 

Article 17 Notice 
Any notice provided under the terms of this MOU by either party to the other shall be in 

writing and shall be given by hand-delivery or by certified or registered mail, return receipt 
requested. Notice shall be sufficient if made or addressed to the address listed in the signature line 
of this Agreement.  Notice shall be deemed effective upon receipt.  Each party may change the 
address at which notice may be sent to that party by giving notice of such change to the other party 
by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested. 

Article 18 Governmental Immunity 
Nothing in this MOU will be construed to waive, modify, or amend any legal defense 

available to HCDE or any of its past or present trustees, officers, agents, or employees, including, 
without limitation, governmental immunity from suit as provided by law. 

In witness whereof, HCDE and Foundation have executed this MOU to be effective on the 
date specified in Term above and represent that each party is duly authorized to execute and deliver 
this MOU: 

Education Foundation  of Harris County Harris County Department of Education 

By:  By: 
(Signature) (Signature) 
Name:  James Colbert, Jr. 
Title:  Superintendent of Schools 
Address: ________________________ 6300 Irvington Blvd 
City, State Zip: ___________________ Houston, TX  77022-5618 
Phone: _________________________ 713-696-1715
Fax:  ___________________________ Fax: 713-696-0740

1511



Regular Board Meeting 8. B.
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024
Title: Deliberate HCDE Trustee Position 4, Precinct 3
Submitted For: Jessica Bermea, Board of Trustees Submitted By: Jessica Bermea

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, resassignment, duties, discpline and/or dismissal
of HCDE officers, including, but not limited to, HCDE Trustee Position 4, Precinct 3, and obtain legal
advice regarding the same.

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources
Superintendent's Office
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 12/11/2024 03:06 PM

1512



Regular Board Meeting 10. 
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

Information
Employment
Consider adoption of Resolution of Censure relating to HCDE Trustee Position 4, Precinct 3.

Change of Status

Termination

Other

Routine personnel items: 551.074

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources
Superintendent's Office
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 12/11/2024 03:16 PM

1513



Information Items

1514



Regular Board Meeting 12. 1.
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024
Title: Grant Submission
Submitted For: Joyce Akins, Center for Grants Development 
Submitted By: Joyce Akins
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Edna Johnson, Joe Carreon,
Dr. Jesus Amezcua, Dr. Michelle
Williams

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Submission of grant proposal to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency in the
amount of $19,998,951 to support Procurement Services and Construction Divisions' Community
Leadership in Environmental Action and Resilience (CLEANER) Project. Requested funds would install
upgraded HVAC units in partner districts to increase energy-efficiency, provide workforce development
training in occupations that help reduce greenhouse gas emissions, and provide community education
on environmental issues. 

Subject:
Grant proposal;Procurement Services and Construction Divisions; U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency; CLEANER Project

Rationale:
Center for Grants Development assisted the Procurement Services and Construction divisions to submit
a grant proposal to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency's Environmental and Climate Justice
Community Change Grants Program. The proposal requests $19,998,950.81 to install variable
refrigerant flow HVAC units at schools in Stafford MSD, Tejano Center's Raul Yzaguirre Schools for
Success and at Fortis Academy. The project will also provide workforce development training in
pipefitting and solar installation, as well as community education to increase awareness of
environmental issues. 

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Yaritza Roman 11/26/2024 11:25 AM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 11/26/2024 12:53 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Joyce Akins Started On: 11/25/2024 12:53 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1515



Regular Board Meeting 12. 2.
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024
Title: Grant Submission
Submitted For: Joyce Akins, Center for Grants Development 
Submitted By: Joyce Akins
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Lisa Caruthers, Danielle Bartz

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Submission of grant proposal to the John M. O’Quinn Foundation, via the Education Foundation
of Harris County, in the amount of $50,000 to support CASE for Kids’ Badging Occupations in After
School Time (BOAST) Initiative. Requested funds will support a professional development project for
250 out-of-school time professionals in the Greater Houston/Harris County area.

Subject:
Grant proposal; CASE for Kids; John O'Quinn Foundation; BOAST Initiative

Rationale:
Center for Grants Development assisted CASE for Kids to submit a proposal to the John M. O’Quinn
Foundation, via the Education Foundation of Harris County, in the amount of $50,000 to support CASE
for Kids’ Badging Occupations in After School Time (BOAST) Initiative. Requested funds will support a
professional development project for 250 out-of-school time professionals in the Greater Houston/
Harris County area.

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Yaritza Roman 11/26/2024 11:44 AM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 11/26/2024 12:53 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Joyce Akins Started On: 11/25/2024 01:57 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1516



Regular Board Meeting 12. 3.
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024
Title: Grant Submission
Submitted For: Joyce Akins, Center for Grants Development 
Submitted By: Joyce Akins
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Lisa Caruthers, Danielle Bartz

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Submission of grant proposal to Constellation, via the Education Foundation of Harris 
County, in the amount of $25,000 to support CASE for Kids’ All-Earth Ecobot Challenge. The project
will serve 350 students in grades 4-8 to help them develop skills in STEM subjects, problem-solving
and teamwork. 

Subject:
Grant proposal; CASE for Kids; Constellation; All-Earth Ecobot Challenge.

Rationale:
Center for Grants Development assisted CASE for Kids to submit a grant proposal to Constellation, via
the Education Foundation of Harris County, in the amount of $25,000 to support the drone project
expansion of CASE's All-Earth Ecobot Challenge. The project will serve 350 students in grades 4-8 to
help them develop skills in STEM subjects, problem-solving and teamwork. The project also seeks to
increase awareness and interest in STEM careers.  

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Yaritza Roman 11/26/2024 11:38 AM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 11/26/2024 12:53 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Joyce Akins Started On: 11/25/2024 01:43 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1517



Regular Board Meeting 12. 4.
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024
Title: Grant Submission
Submitted For: Joyce Akins, Center for Grants Development 
Submitted By: Joyce Akins
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Lisa Caruthers, Danielle Bartz

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Submission of grant proposal to Nordstrom Cares, via the Education Foundation of Harris
County, in the amount of $20,000 to support CASE for Kids’ LevelUp Houston Afterschool Is Cool
Youth College & Career Expo. Requested funds will support a college and career readiness event for
250 middle and high school students in the Greater Houston/Harris County Area.

Subject:
Grant proposal; CASE for Kids; Nordstrom Cares; LevelUp Houston Afterschool is Cool Expo

Rationale:
Center for Grants Development assisted CASE for Kids to submit a proposal to Nordstrom Cares, via
the Education Foundation of Harris County, in the amount of $20,000 to support CASE for Kids’
LevelUp Houston Afterschool Is Cool Youth College & Career Expo. Requested funds will support a
college and career readiness event for 250 middle and high school students in the Greater
Houston/Harris County area.

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Yaritza Roman 11/26/2024 12:21 PM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 11/26/2024 12:53 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Joyce Akins Started On: 11/25/2024 02:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1518



Regular Board Meeting 12. 5.
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024
Title: Grant Submission
Submitted For: Joyce Akins, Center for Grants Development 
Submitted By: Joyce Akins
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Dr. Lisa Caruthers, Danielle Bartz

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Submission of grant proposal to the Max and Victoria Dreyfus Foundation, via the Education
Foundation of Harris County, in the amount of $20,000 to support CASE for Kids’ LevelUp Houston
Afterschool Is Cool Youth College & Career Expo. Requested funds will support the college and career
readiness event for 250 middle and high school students in the Greater Houston/Harris County area.

Subject:
Grant proposal; CASE for Kids; Dreyfus Foundation; LevelUp Houston Afterschool is Cool Expo

Rationale:
Center for Grants Development assisted CASE for Kids to submit a grant proposal to the Max and
Victoria Dreyfus Foundation, via the Education Foundation of Harris County, in the amount of
$20,000 to support CASE for Kids’ LevelUp Houston Afterschool Is Cool Youth College & Career Expo.
Requested funds will support a college and career readiness event for 250 middle and high school
students in the Greater Houston/Harris County area.

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Yaritza Roman 11/26/2024 12:22 PM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 11/26/2024 12:53 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:58 AM
Form Started By: Joyce Akins Started On: 11/25/2024 02:31 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1519



Regular Board Meeting 12. 6.
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024
Title: Grant Submission
Submitted For: Joyce Akins, Center for Grants Development 
Submitted By: Joyce Akins
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Venetia Peacock, Jonathan Parker

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Submission of grant proposal to Bank of Texas/Bank of Oklahoma Financial, via the Education
Foundation of Harris County, in the amount $5,000 to support Area I Head Start's REAL
SuperMENtors Read program, which focuses on literacy skills. Requested funds will serve 121 students
in the 2024-2025 school year.

Subject:
Grant proposal; Area I Head Start; Bank of Texas/Bank of Oklahoma Financial; REAL SuperMENtors
Read

Rationale:
Center for Grants Development assisted Head Start to submit a grant proposal of $5,000 to Bank of
Texas/Bank of Oklahoma Financial via the Education Foundation of Harris County. Requested funds
will go toward the purchase of 121 Scholastic Inc. book sets to support Head Start's REAL
SuperMENtors Read program, which promotes literacy skills and a love of reading in young children.
Through the program, male volunteers visit Head Start campuses once a month to read a book aloud to
the students.

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing Yaritza Roman 11/26/2024 09:04 AM
Purchasing Director Edna Johnson 11/26/2024 12:53 PM
Assistant Superintendent - Business Jesus Amezcua 12/06/2024 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Joyce Akins Started On: 11/22/2024 04:42 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1520



Personnel

1521



Regular Board Meeting 12. A. 1.
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024
Title: Personnel
Submitted For: Arthur Sylvester, Human Resources Submitted By: Jessica

Bermea
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s):
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Personnel

Subject:
Personnel

Rationale:
Personnel

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Personnel 

Form Review
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 12/06/2024 02:42 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1522



 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally 
left blank. 

1523



This page intentionally 
left blank.

1524



Regular Board Meeting 12. A. 2.
Meeting Date: December 18, 2024
Title: Employee Count
Submitted For: Arthur Sylvester, Human Resources Submitted By: Jessica

Bermea
Recommended Action: Approve HCDE Goal(s):
Additional Resource
Personnel:

Facilities/Technology
Approval Needed?:

Information
Posted Agenda Item:
Employee Count

Subject:
Employee Count

Rationale:
Employee Count

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Employee Count 

Form Review
Form Started By: Jessica Bermea Started On: 12/06/2024 02:44 PM
Final Approval Date: 12/06/2024 

1525



FT/PT
DIVISION A E H I O P S T TS Total A AE E error I P S TS Total Total
ACADEMIC & BEHAVIOR SCH-E 3 0 0 26 1 5 2 0 20 57 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 5 6 63
ACADEMIC & BEHAVIOR SCH-W 3 0 0 28 0 4 1 0 26 62 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 5 67
ADMINISTRATION 9 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
ADULT EDUCATION 16 0 0 0 2 0 17 0 0 35 0 140 0 0 4 0 0 0 144 179
BUSINESS SERVICES 10 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 20
CENTER FOR EDUCATOR SUCCESS 12 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 17
CENTER FOR GRANTS DEVELOPMENT 5 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
CENTER SAFE & SECURE SCHOOLS 6 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
CHOICE PARTNERS 14 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19
COMMUNICATIONS & CREATIVE SVCS 6 0 0 0 0 0 1 5 0 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
CTR FOR AFTERSCHL SUM & ENRICH 28 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 35 1 0 0 0 0 0 19 0 20 55
FACILITIES 5 0 0 0 40 0 5 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 51
FORTIS ACADEMY 2 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 5 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
HEAD START 0 141 77 0 25 0 8 0 0 251 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 256
HIGHPOINT EAST 4 0 0 11 0 3 3 0 20 41 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3 44
HUMAN RESOURCES 8 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SVCS 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24 0 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25
MARKETING & CLIENT ENGAGEMENT 6 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
PROCUREMENT SERVICES 5 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
RECORDS MANAGEMENT 2 0 0 0 7 0 5 0 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
RESEARCH & EVALUATION 7 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
SCHOOL-BASED THERAPY SVCS 1 0 0 0 0 110 33 0 0 144 0 0 0 0 0 36 3 0 39 183
SCHOOLS 4 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 5 13
TOTAL 156 141 77 65 76 126 118 29 71 859 1 140 5 1 4 36 25 18 230 1,089

A = Administration
AE = Adult Education
E = Head Start Instructional Support
H = Head Start Administrative Support
I = Instructional Support
O = Operations Support
P = Professional Support
S = Administrative Support
T = Technology
TS = Teachers

Part-TimeFull-Time

Employee Count  - November 2024

Meeting Date: December 18, 2024

1526


	December 18 2024 Regular Board Agenda FINAL 12.13.24.pdf
	5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS
	6. ACTION ITEMS - CONSENSUS
	7. ACTION ITEMS - NON-CONSENSUS
	12. INFORMATION ITEMS




